
               

July 28, 2010

The Nueces County Commissioners Court will meet in WORKSHOP, to be followed by 

REGULAR MEETING, on the above date at 9:00 a.m. in the Commissioners Courtroom, 3rd

floor, Nueces County Courthouse, 901 Leopard, Corpus Christi, Texas.

 

                   SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.       COUNTY JUDGE

                   MIKE PUSLEY       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 1

                   BETTY JEAN LONGORIA       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 2

                   OSCAR O. ORTIZ       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 3

                   H.C. "CHUCK" CAZALAS       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 4

   

DIANA T. BARRERA, CLERK OF THE COURT

INFORMATION ON THE COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA 

CONSENT AGENDA: At most meetings, the Commissioners Court establishes a

Consent Agenda. It Consists of those Agenda Items which are routine or

non-controversial, and which neither a member of the Commissioners Court nor the public

has asked to be pulled for discussion. Once the Commissioners Court has established the

Consent Agenda, Agenda Items included on it will be voted upon in one vote, and will not

be discussed separately unless requested by the County Judge, Commissioner, or a citizen.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: The Commissioners Court may go into Executive Session to

discuss those matters listed anywhere on the Agenda or as otherwise permitted by law.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Members of the public will have the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court during this section on any Agenda Item or any subject within its

jurisdiction except a matter related to pending litigation. Each speaker should sign in on

the Public Comment Sheet available at the rear of the Courtroom at least five (5) minutes

before commencement of the Commissioners Court meeting. Speakers should limit their

comments to two (2) minutes. The County Judge may, if he deems it necessary, limit both

 NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS

COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

 



comments to two (2) minutes. The County Judge may, if he deems it necessary, limit both

the number of speakers and the time allotted to each speaker. Under the law, the

Commissioners Court may only take action on items specifically listed on the Agenda.

Subject matter presented which is not part of the Agenda will be referred to the appropriate

department for review and subsequent action. Materials submitted during public hearings

will not be returned unless prior arrangements have been made through the County Clerk,

with the approval of the County Judge. At least ten (10) copies of any document to be used

by any speaker should be available for distribution. The speaker’s name and, if applicable,

Agenda Item number should be clearly marked on such documents. Public Comment for

items not on the Agenda will normally be held at the end of the meeting.

ADJOURNMENTS IN MEMORY: The Commissioners Court may adjourn the meeting

in memory of deceased community leaders, County employees, and other distinguished

persons. Requests for Adjournment in Memory may be made through any County

Commissioner or the County Judge.

AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES: Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this

meeting of the Commissioners Court, and who may need special assistance, services or

auxiliary aids, should contact the Office of the Nueces County Judge (361-888-0444) at

least forty-eight (48) hours ahead of the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be

made.

               

 
1. CALL TO ORDER
 

A. County Judge calls for the Invocation. 
 

B. Pledge of Allegiance to the United States of America and Texas Flags.
 

C. County Judge will call roll, note date, time, and location of meeting, and certify a quorum is

present.
 

D. Approve the Minutes of the June 16, 2010 Commissioners Court Meeting(s).
 

E. Present the following Certificates of Recognition:
 

1. Mary Lou Vela, Human Services Department, retiring after 30 years of service.  
 

2. Ida Casarez, Nueces County Auditor's Department, retiring after 17 years of service.  
 

H. WORKSHOP
 

1. Discuss selection of a proposed project for submission as a pre-application to the Texas

General Land Office for the Coastal Impact Assistance Program (CIAP).

 

 



2. Discuss with Financial Advisor, Estrada Hinojosa & Company, and Bond Counsel, Fulbright

& Jaworski L.L.P., the possible refinancing of Certificates of Obligation Series 2001 & 2002

and the related financial benefits of refinancing.

 

 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT:  This section provides the public the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court on any issues within its jurisdiction. The Commissioners Court may

not take formal action on any requests made during the Public Comment period which are not

on the Agenda, but can refer such requests to County staff for review if appropriate.
 

3. CONSENT AGENDA:  The following Agenda Items are of a routine nature, and the

Commissioners Court has received supporting materials for consideration. All of these

Agenda Items will be passed with one vote without being discussed separately, unless a

member of the Commissioners Court or the public requests that a particular Agenda Item be

discussed. If so, that Agenda Item will be pulled from the Consent Agenda and discussed as

part of the regular Agenda at the appropriate time. One vote will adopt the remaining items

on the Consent Agenda.
 

A. Authorize payment of bills - Manual Check Register dated 7/19/10.  
 

B. Authorize payment of bills - Regular Check Registers dated: 7/9/10, 7/16/10, 7/16/10A, and

7/23/10.

 

 

C. Authorize payment of bills - Group Health insurance claims and fees: TPA Check Register:

6/28/10 through 7/6/10.

 

 

D. Approve the monthly revenue reports in accordance with LGC 114.044.  
 

E. Authorize payment of bills - Special Motions list dated 7/28/10.  
 

F. Ratify a Local Transportation Non-Construction Advance Funding Agreement (South Loop

Feasibility Study) with the City of Corpus Christi, San Patricio County, and the Texas

Department of Transportation.

 

 

4. REGULAR AGENDA:
 

A. AGENDA ITEMS
 

1. Discuss and consider approval of an order by the Commissioners Court of Nueces County

Texas authorizing the issuance of "Nueces County, Texas Limited Tax Refunding Bonds,

Series 2010" for the purpose of refunding Certificates of Obligation Series 2001 and Series

2002, levying an annual ad valorem tax, within the limitations prescribed by law, for the

payment of the Bonds; prescribing the form, terms, conditions, and resolving other matters

incident and related to the issuance, sale, and delivery of the Bonds, including the approval

and distribution of an Official Statement pertaining thereto; authorizing the execution of a

Paying Agent/Registrar Agreement, a Purchase Contract, and an Escrow Deposit Letter;

complying with the provisions of the Depository Trust Company's Letter of Representations;

delegating the authority to certain members of the Commissioners Court and County Staff to

execute certain documents relating to the sale of the Bonds; and providing an effective date.

 

 

2. Discuss and consider the appointment of Election Judges and Alternates for the November 2,

2010, General Election.

 



 

3. Receive report by Commissioner Betty Jean Longoria on the National Association of

Counties Annual Conference.

 

 

4. Discuss and consider approval of large scale Dune Protection Permit (DPP#0510-01) and

GLO BDNC -10-0277) 21.12 Acres out of Tract 29 and 30, Mustang Island Section

2,Volume 38,Pages 183-185, Map of Records of Nueces County.

 

 

5. Discuss and consider execution of a performance contract with Johnson Controls, Inc., related

to a loan provided by the State Energy Conservation Office (SECO) approved by the

Commissioners Court on May 12, 2010, for a Building Efficiency and Retrofit Project for the

Courthouse and Jail.

 

 

6. Discuss and consider the City of Corpus Christi's request for the Nuece County

Commissioners Court to adopt an order imposing a new Child Safety Fund Fee on vehicles

being registered in the county, in an amount not to exceed $1.50.

 

 

7. Discuss and consider approval of preliminary presentation drawings for a Marquee to be

located at the Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds.

 

 

8. Discuss and consider Calallen Independent School District's bid offer on the tax resale

property located at IH-37 South Access Road and Redbird Lane, Tax ID 2385-0032-0015.

 

 

9. Discuss and consider approval of Tax Foreclosure Auction of resale properties to occur on

September 18, 2010.

 

 

10. Discuss and consider ratifying the Professional Services Contract Amendment No. 1 with

HDR Engineering, Inc. and related matters.

 

 

11. Discuss and consider execution of a Maintenance and Support Agreement with Tyler

Technologies Incorporated related to Odyssey Case Management System.

 

 

B. HEALTH DEPARTMENT
 

1. Discuss and consider executing Amendment No. 001A to Contract No. 2009-03184 with the

Texas Department of State Health Service for CPA-Bioterrorism Grant extending the

termination date; Authorize Annette Rodriguez, MPH, Director of the Corpus Christi-Nueces

County Public Health District, to sign on behalf of Nueces County.

 

 

C. GRANTS
 

1. Discuss and consider submission of a pre-application to the Texas General Land Office

(GLO) for the Coastal Impact Assistance Program (CIAP).

 

 

2. Discuss and consider adoption of a resolution authorizing the submission of a grant

application to the Texas Parks and Wildlife Department (TPWD) for a Texas Recreation and

Parks Accounts Program (TRPA) Outdoor Recreation Grant for LyondellBasell Park; and

discuss and consider the execution of a resolution to revise the Master Plan priority list in

accordance with this application.

 

 

D. PUBLIC WORKS



 

1. Discuss and consider approval of Certificate of Substantial Completion for the T-Hangar and

taxiway construction at the Nueces County Airport.

 

 

2. Discuss and consider acceptance of maintenance of the dedicated roads in the Plains Unit

2 Subdivision.

 

 

E. PURCHASING
 

1. Discuss and consider adopting an order for the sale of metal salvage property.  
 

2. Authorize issuing to the Inland Parks Department a 2005 Ford Van, County ID No. 58372,

turned in by Sheriff’s Office and is currently in the Warehouse Surplus.

 

 

3. Discuss/Award RFP No. 2852-10 HFRS-2 Emulsified Asphalt.  
 

4. Authorize Product Schedule and Addendum 52 to Master Service Agreement for a TASB

BuyBoard State Contract No 255-06 and 299-08 purchase for the Public Works Departments

for a lease copier and maintenance services from Ikon Office Solutions, Inc.

 

 

F. AUDITOR
 

1. Budget Change Order No. 21 for Fiscal Year 09/10.  
 

2. Personnel actions of a budgeted nature:

a.  Application Temporary & Contract No. 275.

b.  Unfreeze List No. 594.

c.  Personnel Changes reports dated: 7/9/10 and 7/16/10.

 

 

3. Discuss and consider salary adjustment for the position of Director Community

Services/Inland Parks.

 

 

5. EXECUTIVE SESSION: PUBLIC NOTICE   is given that the Commissioners Court may

elect to go into an Executive Session anytime during the meeting to discuss matters listed on

the Agenda, when authorized by the provisions of the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the

Texas Government Code. In the event the Commissioners Court elects to go into Executive

Session regarding an agenda item, the section or sections of the Open Meetings Act

authorizing the Executive Session will be publicly announced by the presiding officer. In

accordance with the authority of the Government Code, Vernon’s Texas Codes, Sections

551.071, 551.072, 551.073, 551.074, 551.0745, 551.076, 551.086, the Commissioners Court

will hold an Executive Session to consult with attorney(s) including matters related to

litigation; deliberate regarding real property, prospective gift(s), personnel matters, including

termination, county advisory bodies, security devices, and/or economic development

negotiations and other matters that may be discussed in an Executive Session. Upon

completion of the Executive Session, the Commissioners Court may in an open session take

such action as appropriate on items discussed in an Executive Session.
 

A. Discuss and consider filing a lawsuit against Lazaro Cooper to recover property damages to a

Nueces County Constable vehicle and related matters.

 

 

Adjournment in Memory (upon request)





cc-reg Item #: 1.E.1. 

Date: 07/28/2010  

Mary Lou Vela - Retirement, Human Services, 30 years

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Mary Lou Vela, Human Services Department, retiring after 30 years of service.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



cc-reg Item #: 1.E.2. 

Date: 07/28/2010  

Certificate of Recognition - Ida Casarez

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: Anna Velazquez, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Ida Casarez, Nueces County Auditor's Department, retiring after 17 years of service.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



cc-reg Item #: 1.H.1. 

Date: 07/28/2010  

CIAP Pre-application Workshop

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss selection of a proposed project for submission as a pre-application to the Texas General Land Office for the

Coastal Impact Assistance Program (CIAP).

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: CIAP 2007-2008 Approved.Proposed Projects



I'::, :;;;';""';'::'h'~,":"~\:".: '},j,' •. "".,:;",.",;,,\ r\~,,,c,;::, ;.';'d';;""i'''~~~I~leJImI",m~',:'.,.,;::";:,cc:,',".,,,~'II~~r:,!'_ :;;·'!'.':~"-':fi':';' 
h. • P' C t J d TOTALPrecinct 1 f-Irecinct 2 Precinct 3 reclnct 4 oun y u ge PROJECT 

Hazel Bazemore Park Expansion and $121,619.45 $121,619.45 
Improvements 

$154,154.49 $154,154.49Gulf Beach Observation Deck 

Fairgrounds and Upper Oso Creek 

Watershed Drainage Control and ~ 122,042.94 $327,957.06 $50,000.00 $500,000.00
Stormwater Detention Pond BMP 
Project 

Mustang and Padre Island Geo-Hazard $50,000.00 $50,000.00 
Analysis 

Grant Administration & Support (approx $37,473.06 
4.39% of total allocation) 

0.',,:""1' :i!<,"'<':: ' ,7",7'" ;:'~,:::"".'" .,',"':',"'::"';;;" < ',I1'.,":<',:;" ::.;>;:~;~' .. ' .• '.' , .. ,. .'. ··"Y;':,",':')':""'.:;,; TOifl\li.!~[ff00ATION:·;; ,......., S863 Zt7£OO 


2008 NUECES COUNTY PROPOSED ClAP ALLOCATION PROJECTS 

. TOTAL 
Precinct 1 Precinct 2 Precinct 3 Precinct 4 County Judge PROJECT 

Coastal Bend Riparian Habitat 

Res~oration, Debris Remov~l, and $165 154.79 $165,154.79 
Habitat Management Planning at Hazel ' 
Bazemore Preserve 

Native Coastal Live Oak Motte Habitat 
Restoration and Conservation Program $165,154.79 $165,154.79 
at Packery Channel 

Coastal Bend Upper Oso Creek $h65,154.79 $165,154.79 $330,309.58 
Watershed Water Quality Improvement 

. I W t b'd P . t $165,154.79 $165,154.79C I a er roJeco onla Jr 

Grant Administration and Support $37,473.06 
(approx 4.39% of total allocation) 

TOTAL ALLOCATION $863,247.00 

http:863,247.00
http:37,473.06
http:165,154.79
http:165,154.79
http:330,309.58
http:165,154.79
http:h65,154.79
http:165,154.79
http:165,154.79
http:165,154.79
http:37,473.06
http:50,000.00
http:50,000.00
http:500,000.00
http:50,000.00
http:327,957.06
http:122,042.94
http:154,154.49
http:154,154.49
http:121,619.45
http:121,619.45


cc-reg Item #: 1.H.2. 

Date: 07/28/2010  

Discuss possible refinancing of 2001 & 2002 Series C.O.'s

Submitted By: Steve Waterman, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss with Financial Advisor, Estrada Hinojosa & Company, and Bond Counsel, Fulbright & Jaworski L.L.P., the

possible refinancing of Certificates of Obligation Series 2001 & 2002 and the related financial benefits of

refinancing.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Plan of Finance

Link: Draft Order



Plan of Finance
Series 2010 Limited Tax Refunding Bonds

Nueces County
July 28, 2010



1

Financing Team

Financial Advisor                                  Estrada Hinojosa & Co. Inc.

Bond Counsel                                        Fulbright & Jaworski L.L.P.

Escrow/Paying Agent BNY Mellon

Verification Agent Grant Thornton



2

Parameters for Refunding

Bonds to be Refunded Maximum of $8,345,000

Par Amount on 2010 Refunding $8,500,000

Bonds to be Refunded All callable maturities of:
Combination Tax & Revenue C/Os, Series 2001 
Combination Tax & Revenue C/Os, Series 2002 

2010 TIC not to exceed 4.00%

Present Value Savings [%] At least 4%

Present Value Savings [$] At least $333,800

Final Maturity 2/15/2022



3

Refunding Opportunity

The County issued: 
Combination Tax & Revenue 
Certificates of Obligation, Series 2001

Combination Tax & Revenue 
Certificates of Obligation, Series 2002

The Series 2001 C/Os
are callable on 2/15/2011 @ par

The Series 2002 C/Os
are callable on 2/15/2012 @ par

Range of bonds    
to be Refunded

0.00%
0.50%
1.00%
1.50%
2.00%
2.50%
3.00%
3.50%
4.00%
4.50%

1 5 10 15 20 25 30
(Y

ie
ld

 %
)

7/16/2010



4

Eligible Bonds and Maturities

Maturity Interest Par
Issue Date Rates Amount Call Date Call Price Difference

2/15/2012 4.850% 855,000$            2/15/2011 100.00 0.850% 4.000%
2/15/2013 4.950% 895,000              1.160% 3.790%
2/15/2014 5.050% 945,000              1.460% 3.590%
2/15/2015 5.150% 990,000              1.910% 3.240%

3,685,000$         

2/15/2013 4.000% 345,000$            2/15/2012 100.00 1.160% 2.840%
2/15/2014 4.000% 350,000              1.460% 2.540%
2/15/2015 4.000% 370,000              1.910% 2.090%
2/15/2016 4.150% 450,000              2.290% 1.860%
2/15/2017 4.375% 465,000              2.570% 1.805%
2/15/2018 4.500% 490,000              2.780% 1.720%
2/15/2019 4.500% 510,000              2.990% 1.510%
2/15/2020 4.625% 535,000              3.180% 1.445%
2/15/2021 4.625% 560,000              3.350% 1.275%
2/15/2022 4.750% 585,000              3.490% 1.260%

4,660,000$         

8,345,000$       

2010
Rates

  SUMMARY TOTAL BONDS TO BE REFUNDED: 

 Combination Tax & Revenue 
 Certificates of Obligation, 

Series 2001 

 Combination Tax & Revenue 
 Certificates of Obligation, 

Series 2002 



5

Savings Summary – Uniform Savings

2011 327,852$             293,284$             34,569$            33,177$            2011
2012 1,223,794            1,185,625            38,169               36,494              2012
2013 1,559,009            1,521,225            37,784               35,279              2013
2014 1,554,096            1,519,425            34,671               31,600              2014
2015 1,555,343            1,520,525            34,818               31,017              2015
2016 603,113               567,338               35,775               31,135              2016
2017 598,603               564,675               33,928               28,828              2017
2018 602,406               565,500               36,906               30,644              2018
2019 599,906               560,950               38,956               31,601              2019
2020 601,059               563,400               37,659               29,819              2020
2021 600,738               562,600               38,138               29,481              2021
2022 598,894               561,000               37,894               28,602              2022

10,424,812$       9,985,546$         439,266$          377,677$          

 FYE 
9/30 Savings 

 Present
Value

Savings 
 FYE 
9/30 

 Prior Net Cash 
Flow 

 Refunding
Debt Service 

Savings Summary

PV of savings from cash flow $377,677
Plus: Refunding Cash on Hand 0.00
Net PV Savings $377,677

Percentage Savings of Refunded Bonds: 4.526%



6

Savings Summary – Accelerated Savings

2011 327,852$             252,332$             75,521$            73,795$            2011
2012 1,223,794            943,300               280,494            270,839            2012
2013 1,559,009            1,555,900            3,109                 2,608                 2013
2014 1,554,096            1,553,100            996                    646                    2014
2015 1,555,343            1,553,200            2,143                 1,713                 2015
2016 603,113               599,200               3,913                 3,255                 2016
2017 598,603               595,850               2,753                 2,216                 2017
2018 602,406               600,850               1,556                 1,200                 2018
2019 599,906               595,400               4,506                 3,600                 2019
2020 601,059               596,800               4,259                 3,331                 2020
2021 600,738               599,700               1,038                 779                    2021
2022 598,894               596,700               2,194                 1,650                 2022

10,424,812$       10,042,332$       382,481$          365,633$          

 Present
Value

Savings 
 FYE 
9/30 

 FYE 
9/30 

 Prior Net Cash 
Flow 

 Refunding
Debt Service Savings 

Savings Summary

PV of savings from cash flow $365,633
Plus: Refunding Cash on Hand 0.00
Net PV Savings $365,633

Percentage Savings of Refunded Bonds: 4.381%



7

Refunding Bonds

Issue Description:

Limited Tax Refunding Bonds,        
Series 2010

► Dated Date: 9/1/2010
► Delivery Date: 10/12/2010
► Assumes Market “AA” Rates as of 

7/19/2010

Principal Maturities Refunded Bonds
Refunded Refunded Call Date

 Certificates of Obligation, Series 2001 3,685,000$          2012-2015 2/15/2011 @ Par
 Certificates of Obligation, Series 2002 4,660,000            2013-2022 2/15/2012 @ Par

 Total: 8,345,000$          

BONDS TO BE REFUNDED



8

Conclusion

Issuers have customarily set savings thresholds for refundings at the range of 
3% - 5% as a percentage of savings of the Refunded Bonds.

At present, the Series 2010 Refunding produces (uniform savings):

At present, the Series 2010 Refunding produces (accelerated savings):

Savings Summary

Net Present Value of Savings: $377,677
Percentage Savings of Refunded Bonds: 4.526%

Savings Summary

Net Present Value of Savings: $365,633
Percentage Savings of Refunded Bonds: 4.381%



NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS
General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2010

Timetable of Events

July 28, 2010 (Wednesday) Commissioners Court approves Plan of Finance and approves 
parameter sale of the Bonds.

August 4, 2010 (Wednesday) Mail first draft of the POS to working group.

August 11, 2010 (Wednesday) Receive comments on first draft of the POS from working group, and 
Bond Counsel distributes first drafts of Bond Documents.

August 18, 2010 (Wednesday) Mail second draft of the POS to working group, Rating Agencies, and 
Bond Insurance Companies.

Week of August 23 Meet with Rating Agencies and Insurance Companies.

August 30, 2010 (Monday) Receive comments on second draft of the POS and first draft of the Bond 
Documents from working group.

September 7, 2010 (Tuesday) Print and distribute POS.

September 9, 2010 (Thursday) Receive Ratings and Qualifications and Premiums for Bond Insurance.

September 14, 2010 (Tuesday) Price the Bonds.

September 15, 2010 (Wednesday) Authorized County official adopts order to sell the Bonds.

September 16, 2010 (Thursday) Submit documents to Texas Attorney General.

October 8, 2010 (Friday) Obtain Texas Attorney General's Approval of the Bonds.

October 12, 2010 (Tuesday) Closing.

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 1 1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 11 12 13 14 15 16 17
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
26 27 28 29 30 31 23/30 24/31 25 26 27 28 29 27 28 29 30 25 26 27 28 29 30 31

JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER

Estrada Hinojosa and Company, Inc.  7/19/2010



Jul 19, 2010  11:27 am  Prepared by Estrada Hinojosa & Co. (Finance 6.015 nueces_co:ZZ_ZZ09-CASE_B,Z10REFB)   Page 1

SUMMARY OF REFUNDING RESULTS

Nueces County, Texas
Refunding Bonds, Series 2010

--Current Market 'AA' Scale: 07/19/10--

Dated Date 10/12/2010
Delivery Date 10/12/2010
Arbitrage yield 2.495760%
Escrow yield 0.310410%

Bond Par Amount 8,390,000.00
True Interest Cost 2.662267%
Net Interest Cost 2.755676%
All-In TIC 2.937289%
Average Coupon 3.621995%
Average Life 5.250

Par amount of refunded bonds 8,345,000.00
Average coupon of refunded bonds 4.630943%
Average life of refunded bonds 5.382

PV of prior debt to 10/12/2010 @ 2.495760% 9,280,251.87
Net PV Savings 377,677.49
Percentage savings of refunded bonds 4.525794%
Percentage savings of refunding bonds 4.501520%



Jul 19, 2010  11:27 am  Prepared by Estrada Hinojosa & Co. (Finance 6.015 nueces_co:ZZ_ZZ09-CASE_B,Z10REFB)   Page 2

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Nueces County, Texas
Refunding Bonds, Series 2010

--Current Market 'AA' Scale: 07/19/10--

Sources:

Bond Proceeds:
Par Amount 8,390,000.00
Premium 431,966.95

8,821,966.95

Other Sources of Funds:
Issuer Contribution 61,675.19

8,883,642.14

Uses:

Refunding Escrow Deposits:
Cash Deposit 1.26
SLGS Purchases 8,720,659.00

8,720,660.26

Delivery Date Expenses:
Cost of Issuance 112,641.88
Underwriter's Discount 50,340.00

162,981.88

8,883,642.14



Jul 19, 2010  11:27 am  Prepared by Estrada Hinojosa & Co. (Finance 6.015 nueces_co:ZZ_ZZ09-CASE_B,Z10REFB)   Page 3

SAVINGS

Nueces County, Texas
Refunding Bonds, Series 2010

--Current Market 'AA' Scale: 07/19/10--

Present Value
Prior Prior Prior Refunding to 10/12/2010

Date Debt Service Receipts Net Cash Flow Debt Service Savings @  2.4957604%

09/30/2011 389,527.50 61,675.19 327,852.31 293,283.54 34,568.77 33,176.70
09/30/2012 1,223,793.75 1,223,793.75 1,185,625.00 38,168.75 36,493.68
09/30/2013 1,559,008.75 1,559,008.75 1,521,225.00 37,783.75 35,278.84
09/30/2014 1,554,096.25 1,554,096.25 1,519,425.00 34,671.25 31,600.26
09/30/2015 1,555,342.50 1,555,342.50 1,520,525.00 34,817.50 31,017.11
09/30/2016 603,112.50 603,112.50 567,337.50 35,775.00 31,135.34
09/30/2017 598,603.12 598,603.12 564,675.00 33,928.12 28,828.18
09/30/2018 602,406.24 602,406.24 565,500.00 36,906.24 30,643.56
09/30/2019 599,906.24 599,906.24 560,950.00 38,956.24 31,601.05
09/30/2020 601,059.37 601,059.37 563,400.00 37,659.37 29,819.46
09/30/2021 600,737.50 600,737.50 562,600.00 38,137.50 29,481.31
09/30/2022 598,893.75 598,893.75 561,000.00 37,893.75 28,602.01

10,486,487.47 61,675.19 10,424,812.28 9,985,546.04 439,266.24 377,677.49

Savings Summary

PV of savings from cash flow 377,677.49

Net PV Savings 377,677.49



Jul 19, 2010  11:27 am  Prepared by Estrada Hinojosa & Co. (Finance 6.015 nueces_co:ZZ_ZZ09-CASE_B,Z10REFB)   Page 4

BOND DEBT SERVICE

Nueces County, Texas
Refunding Bonds, Series 2010

--Current Market 'AA' Scale: 07/19/10--

Period Annual
Ending Principal Coupon Interest Debt Service Debt Service

02/15/2011 45,000 2.000% 100,971.04 145,971.04
08/15/2011 147,312.50 147,312.50
09/30/2011 293,283.54
02/15/2012 900,000 2.000% 147,312.50 1,047,312.50
08/15/2012 138,312.50 138,312.50
09/30/2012 1,185,625.00
02/15/2013 1,270,000 4.000% 138,312.50 1,408,312.50
08/15/2013 112,912.50 112,912.50
09/30/2013 1,521,225.00
02/15/2014 1,320,000 4.000% 112,912.50 1,432,912.50
08/15/2014 86,512.50 86,512.50
09/30/2014 1,519,425.00
02/15/2015 1,375,000 4.000% 86,512.50 1,461,512.50
08/15/2015 59,012.50 59,012.50
09/30/2015 1,520,525.00
02/15/2016 455,000 2.500% 59,012.50 514,012.50
08/15/2016 53,325.00 53,325.00
09/30/2016 567,337.50
02/15/2017 465,000 3.000% 53,325.00 518,325.00
08/15/2017 46,350.00 46,350.00
09/30/2017 564,675.00
02/15/2018 480,000 3.000% 46,350.00 526,350.00
08/15/2018 39,150.00 39,150.00
09/30/2018 565,500.00
02/15/2019 490,000 3.000% 39,150.00 529,150.00
08/15/2019 31,800.00 31,800.00
09/30/2019 560,950.00
02/15/2020 510,000 4.000% 31,800.00 541,800.00
08/15/2020 21,600.00 21,600.00
09/30/2020 563,400.00
02/15/2021 530,000 4.000% 21,600.00 551,600.00
08/15/2021 11,000.00 11,000.00
09/30/2021 562,600.00
02/15/2022 550,000 4.000% 11,000.00 561,000.00
09/30/2022 561,000.00

8,390,000 1,595,546.04 9,985,546.04 9,985,546.04



Jul 19, 2010  11:27 am  Prepared by Estrada Hinojosa & Co. (Finance 6.015 nueces_co:ZZ_ZZ09-CASE_B,Z10REFB)   Page 5

SUMMARY OF BONDS REFUNDED

Nueces County, Texas
Refunding Bonds, Series 2010

--Current Market 'AA' Scale: 07/19/10--

Maturity Interest Par Call Call
Bond Date Rate Amount Date Price

Comb. Tax & Rev C/O's, Series 2001, Z01:
SERIALS 02/15/2012 4.850% 855,000.00 02/15/2011 100.000

02/15/2013 4.950% 895,000.00 02/15/2011 100.000
02/15/2014 5.050% 945,000.00 02/15/2011 100.000
02/15/2015 5.150% 990,000.00 02/15/2011 100.000

3,685,000.00

Comb. Tax & Rev C/O's, Series 2002, Z02:
SERIALS 02/15/2013 4.000% 345,000.00 02/15/2012 100.000

02/15/2014 4.000% 350,000.00 02/15/2012 100.000
02/15/2015 4.000% 370,000.00 02/15/2012 100.000
02/15/2016 4.150% 450,000.00 02/15/2012 100.000
02/15/2017 4.375% 465,000.00 02/15/2012 100.000
02/15/2018 4.500% 490,000.00 02/15/2012 100.000
02/15/2019 4.500% 510,000.00 02/15/2012 100.000
02/15/2020 4.625% 535,000.00 02/15/2012 100.000
02/15/2021 4.625% 560,000.00 02/15/2012 100.000
02/15/2022 4.750% 585,000.00 02/15/2012 100.000

4,660,000.00

8,345,000.00



Jul 19, 2010  11:27 am  Prepared by Estrada Hinojosa & Co. (Finance 6.015 nueces_co:ZZ_ZZ09-CASE_B,Z10REFB)   Page 6

PRIOR BOND DEBT SERVICE

Nueces County, Texas
Refunding Bonds, Series 2010

--Current Market 'AA' Scale: 07/19/10--

Period Annual
Ending Principal Coupon Interest Debt Service Debt Service

02/15/2011 194,763.75 194,763.75
08/15/2011 194,763.75 194,763.75
09/30/2011 389,527.50
02/15/2012 855,000 4.850% 194,763.75 1,049,763.75
08/15/2012 174,030.00 174,030.00
09/30/2012 1,223,793.75
02/15/2013 1,240,000 ** 174,030.00 1,414,030.00
08/15/2013 144,978.75 144,978.75
09/30/2013 1,559,008.75
02/15/2014 1,295,000 ** 144,978.75 1,439,978.75
08/15/2014 114,117.50 114,117.50
09/30/2014 1,554,096.25
02/15/2015 1,360,000 ** 114,117.50 1,474,117.50
08/15/2015 81,225.00 81,225.00
09/30/2015 1,555,342.50
02/15/2016 450,000 4.150% 81,225.00 531,225.00
08/15/2016 71,887.50 71,887.50
09/30/2016 603,112.50
02/15/2017 465,000 4.375% 71,887.50 536,887.50
08/15/2017 61,715.62 61,715.62
09/30/2017 598,603.12
02/15/2018 490,000 4.500% 61,715.62 551,715.62
08/15/2018 50,690.62 50,690.62
09/30/2018 602,406.24
02/15/2019 510,000 4.500% 50,690.62 560,690.62
08/15/2019 39,215.62 39,215.62
09/30/2019 599,906.24
02/15/2020 535,000 4.625% 39,215.62 574,215.62
08/15/2020 26,843.75 26,843.75
09/30/2020 601,059.37
02/15/2021 560,000 4.625% 26,843.75 586,843.75
08/15/2021 13,893.75 13,893.75
09/30/2021 600,737.50
02/15/2022 585,000 4.750% 13,893.75 598,893.75
09/30/2022 598,893.75

8,345,000 2,141,487.47 10,486,487.47 10,486,487.47



Jul 19, 2010  11:27 am  Prepared by Estrada Hinojosa & Co. (Finance 6.015 nueces_co:ZZ_ZZ09-CASE_B,Z10REFB)   Page 7

ESCROW REQUIREMENTS

Nueces County, Texas
Refunding Bonds, Series 2010

--Current Market 'AA' Scale: 07/19/10--

Period Principal
Ending Interest Redeemed Total

02/15/2011 194,763.75 3,685,000.00 3,879,763.75
08/15/2011 102,525.00 102,525.00
02/15/2012 102,525.00 4,660,000.00 4,762,525.00

399,813.75 8,345,000.00 8,744,813.75



Jul 19, 2010  11:27 am  Prepared by Estrada Hinojosa & Co. (Finance 6.015 nueces_co:ZZ_ZZ09-CASE_B,Z10REFB)   Page 8

ESCROW SUFFICIENCY

Nueces County, Texas
Refunding Bonds, Series 2010

--Current Market 'AA' Scale: 07/19/10--

Escrow Net Escrow Excess Excess
Date Requirement Receipts Receipts Balance

10/12/2010 1.26 1.26 1.26
02/15/2011 3,879,763.75 3,879,764.05 0.30 1.56
08/15/2011 102,525.00 102,524.90 -0.10 1.46
02/15/2012 4,762,525.00 4,762,524.55 -0.45 1.01

8,744,813.75 8,744,814.76 1.01



Jul 19, 2010  11:27 am  Prepared by Estrada Hinojosa & Co. (Finance 6.015 nueces_co:ZZ_ZZ09-CASE_B,Z10REFB)   Page 9

BOND PRICING

Nueces County, Texas
Refunding Bonds, Series 2010

--Current Market 'AA' Scale: 07/19/10--

Maturity Yield to Call Call Premium
Bond Component Date Amount Rate Yield Price Maturity Date Price (-Discount)

SERIALS:
02/15/2011 45,000 2.000% 0.600% 100.476 214.20
02/15/2012 900,000 2.000% 0.850% 101.530 13,770.00
02/15/2013 1,270,000 4.000% 1.160% 106.540 83,058.00
02/15/2014 1,320,000 4.000% 1.460% 108.253 108,939.60
02/15/2015 1,375,000 4.000% 1.910% 108.666 119,157.50
02/15/2016 455,000 2.500% 2.290% 101.048 4,768.40
02/15/2017 465,000 3.000% 2.570% 102.499 11,620.35
02/15/2018 480,000 3.000% 2.780% 101.449 6,955.20
02/15/2019 490,000 3.000% 2.990% 100.070 343.00
02/15/2020 510,000 4.000% 3.180% 106.578 33,547.80
02/15/2021 530,000 4.000% 3.350% 105.173 C 3.402% 02/15/2020 100.000 27,416.90
02/15/2022 550,000 4.000% 3.490% 104.032 C 3.564% 02/15/2020 100.000 22,176.00

8,390,000 431,966.95

Dated Date 10/12/2010
Delivery Date 10/12/2010
First Coupon 02/15/2011

Par Amount 8,390,000.00
Premium 431,966.95

Production 8,821,966.95 105.148593%
Underwriter's Discount -50,340.00 -0.600000%

Purchase Price 8,771,626.95 104.548593%
Accrued Interest

Net Proceeds 8,771,626.95



Jul 19, 2010  11:27 am  Prepared by Estrada Hinojosa & Co. (Finance 6.015 nueces_co:ZZ_ZZ09-CASE_B,Z10REFB)   Page 10

ESCROW DESCRIPTIONS

Nueces County, Texas
Refunding Bonds, Series 2010

--Current Market 'AA' Scale: 07/19/10--

Type of Type of Maturity First Int Par Max
Security SLGS Date Pmt Date Amount Rate Rate

Oct 12, 2010:
SLGS Certificate 02/15/2011 02/15/2011 3,871,957 0.170% 0.170%
SLGS Certificate 08/15/2011 08/15/2011 94,260 0.230% 0.230%
SLGS Note 02/15/2012 02/15/2011 4,754,442 0.340% 0.340%

8,720,659

SLGS Summary

SLGS Rates File 19JUL10
Total Certificates of Indebtedness 3,966,217.00
Total Notes 4,754,442.00

Total original SLGS 8,720,659.00



Jul 19, 2010  11:27 am  Prepared by Estrada Hinojosa & Co. (Finance 6.015 nueces_co:ZZ_ZZ09-CASE_B,Z10REFB)   Page 11

ESCROW STATISTICS

Nueces County, Texas
Refunding Bonds, Series 2010

--Current Market 'AA' Scale: 07/19/10--

Modified Yield to Yield to Perfect Value of
Total Duration Receipt Disbursement Escrow Negative Cost of

Escrow Cost (years) Date Date Cost Arbitrage Dead Time

Global Proceeds Escrow:
8,720,660.26 0.890 0.310410% 0.310410% 8,554,079.47 166,580.75 0.04

8,720,660.26 8,554,079.47 166,580.75 0.04

Delivery date 10/12/2010
Arbitrage yield 2.495760%



Jul 19, 2010   2:43 pm  Prepared by Estrada Hinojosa & Co. (Finance 6.015 nueces_co:ZZ_ZZ09-CASE_B,Z10REFB)   Page 1

SUMMARY OF REFUNDING RESULTS

Nueces County, Texas
Refunding Bonds, Series 2010

--Current Market 'AA' Scale: 07/19/10--
-- Accelerated Savings --

Dated Date 10/12/2010
Delivery Date 10/12/2010
Arbitrage yield 2.525090%
Escrow yield 0.310410%

Bond Par Amount 8,380,000.00
True Interest Cost 2.687470%
Net Interest Cost 2.780751%
All-In TIC 2.949137%
Average Coupon 3.633260%
Average Life 5.460

Par amount of refunded bonds 8,345,000.00
Average coupon of refunded bonds 4.630943%
Average life of refunded bonds 5.382

PV of prior debt to 10/12/2010 @ 2.525090% 9,267,338.16
Net PV Savings 365,633.44
Percentage savings of refunded bonds 4.381467%
Percentage savings of refunding bonds 4.363168%



Jul 19, 2010   2:43 pm  Prepared by Estrada Hinojosa & Co. (Finance 6.015 nueces_co:ZZ_ZZ09-CASE_B,Z10REFB)   Page 2

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Nueces County, Texas
Refunding Bonds, Series 2010

--Current Market 'AA' Scale: 07/19/10--
-- Accelerated Savings --

Sources:

Bond Proceeds:
Par Amount 8,380,000.00
Premium 440,330.10

8,820,330.10

Other Sources of Funds:
Issuer Contribution 61,675.19

8,882,005.29

Uses:

Refunding Escrow Deposits:
Cash Deposit 1.26
SLGS Purchases 8,720,659.00

8,720,660.26

Delivery Date Expenses:
Cost of Issuance 111,065.03
Underwriter's Discount 50,280.00

161,345.03

8,882,005.29



Jul 19, 2010   2:43 pm  Prepared by Estrada Hinojosa & Co. (Finance 6.015 nueces_co:ZZ_ZZ09-CASE_B,Z10REFB)   Page 3

SAVINGS

Nueces County, Texas
Refunding Bonds, Series 2010

--Current Market 'AA' Scale: 07/19/10--
-- Accelerated Savings --

Present Value
Prior Prior Prior Refunding to 10/12/2010

Date Debt Service Receipts Net Cash Flow Debt Service Savings @  2.5250904%

09/30/2011 389,527.50 61,675.19 327,852.31 252,331.66 75,520.65 73,794.86
09/30/2012 1,223,793.75 1,223,793.75 943,300.00 280,493.75 270,838.52
09/30/2013 1,559,008.75 1,559,008.75 1,555,900.00 3,108.75 2,608.29
09/30/2014 1,554,096.25 1,554,096.25 1,553,100.00 996.25 646.49
09/30/2015 1,555,342.50 1,555,342.50 1,553,200.00 2,142.50 1,713.10
09/30/2016 603,112.50 603,112.50 599,200.00 3,912.50 3,255.01
09/30/2017 598,603.12 598,603.12 595,850.00 2,753.12 2,215.54
09/30/2018 602,406.24 602,406.24 600,850.00 1,556.24 1,200.13
09/30/2019 599,906.24 599,906.24 595,400.00 4,506.24 3,600.42
09/30/2020 601,059.37 601,059.37 596,800.00 4,259.37 3,331.42
09/30/2021 600,737.50 600,737.50 599,700.00 1,037.50 779.26
09/30/2022 598,893.75 598,893.75 596,700.00 2,193.75 1,650.40

10,486,487.47 61,675.19 10,424,812.28 10,042,331.66 382,480.62 365,633.44

Savings Summary

PV of savings from cash flow 365,633.44

Net PV Savings 365,633.44



Jul 19, 2010   2:43 pm  Prepared by Estrada Hinojosa & Co. (Finance 6.015 nueces_co:ZZ_ZZ09-CASE_B,Z10REFB)   Page 4

BOND DEBT SERVICE

Nueces County, Texas
Refunding Bonds, Series 2010

--Current Market 'AA' Scale: 07/19/10--
-- Accelerated Savings --

Period Annual
Ending Principal Coupon Interest Debt Service Debt Service

02/15/2011 102,431.66 102,431.66
08/15/2011 149,900.00 149,900.00
09/30/2011 252,331.66
02/15/2012 650,000 2.000% 149,900.00 799,900.00
08/15/2012 143,400.00 143,400.00
09/30/2012 943,300.00
02/15/2013 1,295,000 4.000% 143,400.00 1,438,400.00
08/15/2013 117,500.00 117,500.00
09/30/2013 1,555,900.00
02/15/2014 1,345,000 4.000% 117,500.00 1,462,500.00
08/15/2014 90,600.00 90,600.00
09/30/2014 1,553,100.00
02/15/2015 1,400,000 4.000% 90,600.00 1,490,600.00
08/15/2015 62,600.00 62,600.00
09/30/2015 1,553,200.00
02/15/2016 480,000 2.500% 62,600.00 542,600.00
08/15/2016 56,600.00 56,600.00
09/30/2016 599,200.00
02/15/2017 490,000 3.000% 56,600.00 546,600.00
08/15/2017 49,250.00 49,250.00
09/30/2017 595,850.00
02/15/2018 510,000 3.000% 49,250.00 559,250.00
08/15/2018 41,600.00 41,600.00
09/30/2018 600,850.00
02/15/2019 520,000 3.000% 41,600.00 561,600.00
08/15/2019 33,800.00 33,800.00
09/30/2019 595,400.00
02/15/2020 540,000 4.000% 33,800.00 573,800.00
08/15/2020 23,000.00 23,000.00
09/30/2020 596,800.00
02/15/2021 565,000 4.000% 23,000.00 588,000.00
08/15/2021 11,700.00 11,700.00
09/30/2021 599,700.00
02/15/2022 585,000 4.000% 11,700.00 596,700.00
09/30/2022 596,700.00

8,380,000 1,662,331.66 10,042,331.66 10,042,331.66



Jul 19, 2010   2:43 pm  Prepared by Estrada Hinojosa & Co. (Finance 6.015 nueces_co:ZZ_ZZ09-CASE_B,Z10REFB)   Page 5

SUMMARY OF BONDS REFUNDED

Nueces County, Texas
Refunding Bonds, Series 2010

--Current Market 'AA' Scale: 07/19/10--
-- Accelerated Savings --

Maturity Interest Par Call Call
Bond Date Rate Amount Date Price

Comb. Tax & Rev C/O's, Series 2001, Z01:
SERIALS 02/15/2012 4.850% 855,000.00 02/15/2011 100.000

02/15/2013 4.950% 895,000.00 02/15/2011 100.000
02/15/2014 5.050% 945,000.00 02/15/2011 100.000
02/15/2015 5.150% 990,000.00 02/15/2011 100.000

3,685,000.00

Comb. Tax & Rev C/O's, Series 2002, Z02:
SERIALS 02/15/2013 4.000% 345,000.00 02/15/2012 100.000

02/15/2014 4.000% 350,000.00 02/15/2012 100.000
02/15/2015 4.000% 370,000.00 02/15/2012 100.000
02/15/2016 4.150% 450,000.00 02/15/2012 100.000
02/15/2017 4.375% 465,000.00 02/15/2012 100.000
02/15/2018 4.500% 490,000.00 02/15/2012 100.000
02/15/2019 4.500% 510,000.00 02/15/2012 100.000
02/15/2020 4.625% 535,000.00 02/15/2012 100.000
02/15/2021 4.625% 560,000.00 02/15/2012 100.000
02/15/2022 4.750% 585,000.00 02/15/2012 100.000

4,660,000.00

8,345,000.00



Jul 19, 2010   2:43 pm  Prepared by Estrada Hinojosa & Co. (Finance 6.015 nueces_co:ZZ_ZZ09-CASE_B,Z10REFB)   Page 6

PRIOR BOND DEBT SERVICE

Nueces County, Texas
Refunding Bonds, Series 2010

--Current Market 'AA' Scale: 07/19/10--
-- Accelerated Savings --

Period Annual
Ending Principal Coupon Interest Debt Service Debt Service

02/15/2011 194,763.75 194,763.75
08/15/2011 194,763.75 194,763.75
09/30/2011 389,527.50
02/15/2012 855,000 4.850% 194,763.75 1,049,763.75
08/15/2012 174,030.00 174,030.00
09/30/2012 1,223,793.75
02/15/2013 1,240,000 ** 174,030.00 1,414,030.00
08/15/2013 144,978.75 144,978.75
09/30/2013 1,559,008.75
02/15/2014 1,295,000 ** 144,978.75 1,439,978.75
08/15/2014 114,117.50 114,117.50
09/30/2014 1,554,096.25
02/15/2015 1,360,000 ** 114,117.50 1,474,117.50
08/15/2015 81,225.00 81,225.00
09/30/2015 1,555,342.50
02/15/2016 450,000 4.150% 81,225.00 531,225.00
08/15/2016 71,887.50 71,887.50
09/30/2016 603,112.50
02/15/2017 465,000 4.375% 71,887.50 536,887.50
08/15/2017 61,715.62 61,715.62
09/30/2017 598,603.12
02/15/2018 490,000 4.500% 61,715.62 551,715.62
08/15/2018 50,690.62 50,690.62
09/30/2018 602,406.24
02/15/2019 510,000 4.500% 50,690.62 560,690.62
08/15/2019 39,215.62 39,215.62
09/30/2019 599,906.24
02/15/2020 535,000 4.625% 39,215.62 574,215.62
08/15/2020 26,843.75 26,843.75
09/30/2020 601,059.37
02/15/2021 560,000 4.625% 26,843.75 586,843.75
08/15/2021 13,893.75 13,893.75
09/30/2021 600,737.50
02/15/2022 585,000 4.750% 13,893.75 598,893.75
09/30/2022 598,893.75

8,345,000 2,141,487.47 10,486,487.47 10,486,487.47



Jul 19, 2010   2:43 pm  Prepared by Estrada Hinojosa & Co. (Finance 6.015 nueces_co:ZZ_ZZ09-CASE_B,Z10REFB)   Page 7

ESCROW REQUIREMENTS

Nueces County, Texas
Refunding Bonds, Series 2010

--Current Market 'AA' Scale: 07/19/10--
-- Accelerated Savings --

Period Principal
Ending Interest Redeemed Total

02/15/2011 194,763.75 3,685,000.00 3,879,763.75
08/15/2011 102,525.00 102,525.00
02/15/2012 102,525.00 4,660,000.00 4,762,525.00

399,813.75 8,345,000.00 8,744,813.75



Jul 19, 2010   2:43 pm  Prepared by Estrada Hinojosa & Co. (Finance 6.015 nueces_co:ZZ_ZZ09-CASE_B,Z10REFB)   Page 8

ESCROW SUFFICIENCY

Nueces County, Texas
Refunding Bonds, Series 2010

--Current Market 'AA' Scale: 07/19/10--
-- Accelerated Savings --

Escrow Net Escrow Excess Excess
Date Requirement Receipts Receipts Balance

10/12/2010 1.26 1.26 1.26
02/15/2011 3,879,763.75 3,879,764.05 0.30 1.56
08/15/2011 102,525.00 102,524.90 -0.10 1.46
02/15/2012 4,762,525.00 4,762,524.55 -0.45 1.01

8,744,813.75 8,744,814.76 1.01



Jul 19, 2010   2:43 pm  Prepared by Estrada Hinojosa & Co. (Finance 6.015 nueces_co:ZZ_ZZ09-CASE_B,Z10REFB)   Page 9

BOND PRICING

Nueces County, Texas
Refunding Bonds, Series 2010

--Current Market 'AA' Scale: 07/19/10--
-- Accelerated Savings --

Maturity Yield to Call Call Premium
Bond Component Date Amount Rate Yield Price Maturity Date Price (-Discount)

SERIALS:
02/15/2012 650,000 2.000% 0.850% 101.530 9,945.00
02/15/2013 1,295,000 4.000% 1.160% 106.540 84,693.00
02/15/2014 1,345,000 4.000% 1.460% 108.253 111,002.85
02/15/2015 1,400,000 4.000% 1.910% 108.666 121,324.00
02/15/2016 480,000 2.500% 2.290% 101.048 5,030.40
02/15/2017 490,000 3.000% 2.570% 102.499 12,245.10
02/15/2018 510,000 3.000% 2.780% 101.449 7,389.90
02/15/2019 520,000 3.000% 2.990% 100.070 364.00
02/15/2020 540,000 4.000% 3.180% 106.578 35,521.20
02/15/2021 565,000 4.000% 3.350% 105.173 C 3.402% 02/15/2020 100.000 29,227.45
02/15/2022 585,000 4.000% 3.490% 104.032 C 3.564% 02/15/2020 100.000 23,587.20

8,380,000 440,330.10

Dated Date 10/12/2010
Delivery Date 10/12/2010
First Coupon 02/15/2011

Par Amount 8,380,000.00
Premium 440,330.10

Production 8,820,330.10 105.254536%
Underwriter's Discount -50,280.00 -0.600000%

Purchase Price 8,770,050.10 104.654536%
Accrued Interest

Net Proceeds 8,770,050.10



Jul 19, 2010   2:43 pm  Prepared by Estrada Hinojosa & Co. (Finance 6.015 nueces_co:ZZ_ZZ09-CASE_B,Z10REFB)   Page 10

ESCROW DESCRIPTIONS

Nueces County, Texas
Refunding Bonds, Series 2010

--Current Market 'AA' Scale: 07/19/10--
-- Accelerated Savings --

Type of Type of Maturity First Int Par Max
Security SLGS Date Pmt Date Amount Rate Rate

Oct 12, 2010:
SLGS Certificate 02/15/2011 02/15/2011 3,871,957 0.170% 0.170%
SLGS Certificate 08/15/2011 08/15/2011 94,260 0.230% 0.230%
SLGS Note 02/15/2012 02/15/2011 4,754,442 0.340% 0.340%

8,720,659

SLGS Summary

SLGS Rates File 19JUL10
Total Certificates of Indebtedness 3,966,217.00
Total Notes 4,754,442.00

Total original SLGS 8,720,659.00



Jul 19, 2010   2:43 pm  Prepared by Estrada Hinojosa & Co. (Finance 6.015 nueces_co:ZZ_ZZ09-CASE_B,Z10REFB)   Page 11

ESCROW STATISTICS

Nueces County, Texas
Refunding Bonds, Series 2010

--Current Market 'AA' Scale: 07/19/10--
-- Accelerated Savings --

Modified Yield to Yield to Perfect Value of
Total Duration Receipt Disbursement Escrow Negative Cost of

Escrow Cost (years) Date Date Cost Arbitrage Dead Time

Global Proceeds Escrow:
8,720,660.26 0.890 0.310410% 0.310410% 8,551,884.33 168,775.88 0.05

8,720,660.26 8,551,884.33 168,775.88 0.05

Delivery date 10/12/2010
Arbitrage yield 2.525090%



80848763.1 

DRAFT 7/19/10 

AN ORDER BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, 
TEXAS AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF “NUECES COUNTY, 
TEXAS LIMITED TAX REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2010”, LEVYING 
AN ANNUAL AD VALOREM TAX, WITHIN THE LIMITATIONS 
PRESCRIBED BY LAW, FOR THE PAYMENT OF THE BONDS; 
PRESCRIBING THE FORM, TERMS, CONDITIONS, AND RESOLVING 
OTHER MATTERS INCIDENT AND RELATED TO THE ISSUANCE, 
SALE, AND DELIVERY OF THE BONDS, INCLUDING THE 
APPROVAL AND DISTRIBUTION OF AN OFFICIAL STATEMENT 
PERTAINING THERETO; AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A 
PAYING AGENT/REGISTRAR AGREEMENT, A PURCHASE 
CONTRACT, AND AN ESCROW DEPOSIT LETTER, COMPLYING 
WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THE DEPOSITORY TRUST COMPANY’S 
LETTER OF REPRESENTATIONS; DELEGATING THE AUTHORITY 
TO CERTAIN MEMBERS OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT AND 
COUNTY STAFF TO EXECUTE CERTAIN DOCUMENTS RELATING 
TO THE SALE OF THE BONDS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court (the Commissioners Court) of Nueces County, 
Texas (the County) has heretofore issued, sold, and delivered, and there are currently outstanding 
obligations in the aggregate principal amount of $8,345,000 being the obligations set forth on 
Schedule I hereto which is incorporated by reference for all purposes to this order (the Refunded 
Obligations); and 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court intends to issue an aggregate principal of 
$__________ in limited tax refunding bonds (the Bonds) the proceeds of which will be utilized 
to provide for the (i) discharge and final payment of the Refunded Obligations and (ii) payment 
of the costs of issuance of the limited tax refunding bonds; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 1207, as amended, Texas Government 
Code (the Act), the Commissioners Court is authorized to issue refunding bonds and deposit the 
proceeds of sale under an escrow agreement to provide for the payment of the Refunded 
Obligations, and such deposit, when made in accordance with the Act, shall constitute the 
making of firm banking and financial arrangements for the discharge and final payment of the 
Refunded Obligations; and 

WHEREAS, the Act permits that the deposit of the proceeds from the sale of the 
refunding bonds be deposited directly with any designated escrow agent for the Refunded 
Obligations which is not the depository bank of the County; and 

WHEREAS, when firm banking arrangements have been made for the payment of 
principal of and interest to the stated maturity or redemption dates of the Refunded Obligations, 
then the Refunded Obligations shall no longer be regarded as outstanding except for the purpose 



80848763.1 -2- 

of receiving payment from the funds provided for such purpose and may not be included in or 
considered to be an indebtedness of the County for the purpose of a limitation on outstanding 
indebtedness or taxation or for any other purpose; and 

WHEREAS, The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., Dallas, Texas, 
currently serves as the paying agent for the Refunded Obligations as designated in the orders 
authorizing the issuance of the Refunded Obligations; and 

WHEREAS, The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., Dallas, Texas will 
also serve as the Escrow Agent (hereinafter defined) and the Paying Agent/Registrar (hereinafter 
defined) for the Bonds; and 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court also hereby finds and determines that the 
Refunded Obligations are scheduled to mature or are subject to being redeemed, not more than 
twenty (20) years from the date of the refunding bonds herein authorized and being issued to 
restructure the County’s debt service and associated tax rates in the coming years, and such 
refunding will result in a net present value savings of approximately $____________ and a gross 
savings of $_____________, including the County’s contribution of $_____________; and 

WHEREAS, in accordance with the provisions of Section 81.006, as amended, Texas 
Local Government Code, the Commissioners Court hereby finds and determines that this order 
was adopted at a regularly scheduled meeting of the Commissioners Court; and 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court hereby finds and determines that the issuance of 
the limited tax refunding bonds is in the best interests of the citizens of the County, now, 
therefore, 

BE IT ORDERED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, 
TEXAS THAT: 

SECTION 1: Authorization - Designation - Principal Amount - Purpose - Date.  Limited 
tax refunding bonds of the County shall be and are hereby authorized to be issued in the 
aggregate principal amount of _________________________________________________ 
THOUSAND AND NO/100 DOLLARS ($____________) to be designated and bear the title of 
“NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS LIMITED TAX REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2010” (the 
Bonds), for the purpose of providing funds for the (i) discharge and final payment of the 
Refunded Obligations and (ii) payment of the costs of issuance of the general obligation 
refunding bonds, all in conformity with the laws of the State of Texas, particularly Chapter 1207, 
as amended, Texas Government Code, and an order (the Order) adopted by the Commissioners 
Court on July 28, 2010. 

As authorized by Chapter 1207, as amended, Texas Government Code, the County Judge, 
County Auditor, County Clerk, or the County Attorney (each of the foregoing, individually, an 
Authorized Representative) are each hereby authorized, appointed, and designated as the officer 
of the County authorized to act on behalf of the County in selling and delivering the Bonds 
authorized herein and carrying out the procedures specified in this Order, including approval of 
the aggregate principal amount of each maturity of the Bonds and the rate of interest to be borne 
on the principal amount of each series.  Each Authorized Representative, acting for and on behalf 



80848763.1 -3- 

of the County, is authorized to execute the Approval Certificate attached as Schedule II hereto.  
The Bonds shall be issued in the principal amount not to exceed $8,500,000, the maximum 
maturity of the Bonds will be July 15, 2022, the refunding will result in a present value savings 
of at least 3.5%, and the net effective per annum interest rate shall not exceed a rate greater than 
6.00% per annum calculated in a manner consistent with the provisions of Chapter 1204, as 
amended, Texas Government Code.  The execution of the Approval Certificate shall evidence 
the sale date of the Bonds by the County to the Purchasers (hereinafter defined).  Upon execution 
of the Approval Certificate, Bond Counsel is authorized to complete this Order to reflect such 
final terms.   

SECTION 2: Fully Registered Obligations - Authorized Denominations - Stated 
Maturities - Interest Rates - Dated Date.  The Bonds shall be issued as fully registered 
obligations, without coupons, shall be dated September 1, 2010 (the Dated Date) and shall be in 
denominations of $5,000 or any integral multiple thereof shall be lettered “R- ” and numbered 
consecutively from One (1) upward and principal shall become due and payable on February 15 
in each of the years and in amounts (the Stated Maturities) and bear interest at the rates per 
annum in accordance with the following schedule: 

Years of 
Stated Maturity 

Principal 
Amounts ($) 

Interest 
Rates (%) 

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 
The Bonds shall bear interest on the unpaid principal amounts from the Dated Date, or 

from the most recent Interest Payment Date to which interest has been paid or duly provided for 
to Stated Maturity or prior redemption, at the rates per annum shown in the above schedule 
(calculated on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months).  Interest on the Bonds shall 
be payable on February 15 and August 15 in each year, commencing February 15, 2011 (the 
Interest Payment Date), while the Bonds are Outstanding. 

SECTION 3: Payment of Bonds - Paying Agent/Registrar.  The principal of, premium, 
if any, and the interest on the Bonds, due and payable by reason of Stated Maturity, redemption, 
or otherwise, shall be payable in any coin or currency of the United States of America which at 
the time of payment is legal tender for the payment of public and private debts, and such 



80848763.1 -4- 

payment of principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the Bonds shall be without exchange or 
collection charges to the Holder (as hereinafter defined) of the Bonds. 

The selection and appointment of The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., 
Dallas, Texas to serve as the initial Paying Agent/Registrar (the Paying Agent/Registrar) for the 
Bonds is hereby approved and confirmed, and the County agrees and covenants to cause to be 
kept and maintained at the corporate trust office of the Paying Agent/Registrar books and records 
(the Security Register) for the registration, payment, and transfer of the Bonds, all as provided 
herein, in accordance with the terms and provisions of a Paying Agent/Registrar Agreement, 
attached hereto in substantially final form as Exhibit A, and such reasonable rules and 
regulations as the Paying Agent/Registrar and the County may prescribe.  The County covenants 
to maintain and provide a Paying Agent/Registrar at all times while the Bonds are Outstanding, 
and any successor Paying Agent/Registrar shall be (i) a national or state banking institution, or 
(ii) an association or a corporation organized and doing business under the laws of the United 
States of America or of any state, authorized under such laws to exercise trust powers.  Such 
Paying Agent/Registrar shall be subject to supervision or examination by federal or state 
authority and shall be authorized by law to serve as a Paying Agent/Registrar. 

The County reserves the right to appoint a successor Paying Agent/Registrar upon 
providing the previous Paying Agent/Registrar with a certified copy of a resolution or order 
terminating such agency.  Additionally, the County agrees to promptly cause a written notice of 
this substitution to be sent to each Holder of the Bonds by United States mail, first-class postage 
prepaid, which notice shall also give the address of the new Paying Agent/Registrar. 

Both principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the Bonds, due and payable by reason 
of Stated Maturity, redemption, or otherwise, shall be payable only to the registered owner of the 
Bonds appearing on the Security Register (the Holder or Holders) maintained on behalf of the 
County by the Paying Agent/Registrar as hereinafter provided (i) on the Record Date (hereinafter 
defined) for purposes of payment of interest on the Bonds, (ii) on the date of surrender of the 
Bonds for purposes of receiving payment of principal thereof upon redemption of the Bonds or at 
the Bonds’ Stated Maturity, and (iii) on any date for any other purpose.  The County and the 
Paying Agent/Registrar, and any agent of either, shall treat the Holder as the owner of a Bond for 
purposes of receiving payment and all other purposes whatsoever, and neither the County nor the 
Paying Agent/Registrar, or any agent of either, shall be affected by notice to the contrary. 

Principal of and premium, if any, on the Bonds shall be payable only upon presentation 
and surrender of the Bonds to the Paying Agent/Registrar at its corporate trust office.  Interest on 
the Bonds shall be paid to the Holder whose name appears in the Security Register at the close of 
business on the last business day of the month next preceding an Interest Payment Date for the 
Bonds (the Record Date) and shall be paid (i) by check sent by United States mail, first-class 
postage prepaid, by the Paying Agent/Registrar, to the address of the Holder appearing in the 
Security Register or (ii) by such other method, acceptable to the Paying Agent/Registrar, 
requested in writing by the Holder at the Holder’s risk and expense. 

If the date for the payment of the principal of, premium, if any, or interest on the Bonds 
shall be a Saturday, a Sunday, a legal holiday, or a day on which banking institutions in the city 
where the corporate trust office of the Paying Agent/Registrar is located are authorized by law or 



80848763.1 -5- 

executive order to close, then the date for such payment shall be the next succeeding day which 
is not such a day.  The payment on such date shall have the same force and effect as if made on 
the original date any such payment on the Bonds was due. 

In the event of a non-payment of interest on a scheduled payment date, and for thirty (30) 
days thereafter, a new record date for such interest payment (a Special Record Date) will be 
established by the Paying Agent/Registrar, if and when funds for the payment of such interest 
have been received from the County.  Notice of the Special Record Date and of the scheduled 
payment date of the past due interest (the Special Payment Date - which shall be fifteen (15) 
days after the Special Record Date) shall be sent at least five (5) business days prior to the 
Special Record Date by United States mail, first-class postage prepaid, to the address of each 
Holder of a Bond appearing on the Security Register at the close of business on the last business 
day next preceding the date of mailing of such notice. 

SECTION 4: Redemption.   

A. Optional Redemption.  The Bonds having Stated Maturities on and after 
____________, shall be subject to redemption prior to Stated Maturity, at the option of the 
County, on ____________, or on any date thereafter, as a whole or in part, in principal amounts 
of $5,000 or any integral multiple thereof (and if within a Stated Maturity selected at random and 
by lot by the Paying Agent/Registrar), at the redemption price of par plus accrued interest to the 
date of redemption. 

B. Exercise of Redemption Option.  At least forty-five (45) days prior to a date set 
for the redemption of Bonds (unless a shorter notification period shall be satisfactory to the 
Paying Agent/Registrar), the County shall notify the Paying Agent/Registrar of its decision to 
exercise the right to redeem Bonds, the principal amount of each Stated Maturity to be redeemed, 
and the date set for the redemption thereof.  The decision of the County to exercise the right to 
redeem Bonds shall be entered in the minutes of the governing body of the County. 

C. Selection of Bonds for Redemption.  If less than all Outstanding Bonds of the 
same Stated Maturity are to be redeemed on a redemption date, the Paying Agent/Registrar shall 
select at random and by lot the Bonds to be redeemed, provided that if less than the entire 
principal amount of a Bond is to be redeemed, the Paying Agent/Registrar shall treat such Bond 
then subject to redemption as representing the number of Bonds Outstanding which is obtained 
by dividing the principal amount of such Bond by $5,000. 

D. Notice of Redemption.  Not less than thirty (30) days prior to a redemption date 
for the Bonds, a notice of redemption shall be sent by United States mail, first-class postage 
prepaid, in the name of the County and at the County’s expense, by the Paying Agent/Registrar 
to each Holder of a Bond to be redeemed, in whole or in part, at the address of the Holder 
appearing on the Security Register at the close of business on the business day next preceding the 
date of mailing such notice, and any notice of redemption so mailed shall be conclusively 
presumed to have been duly given irrespective of whether received by the Holder. 

All notices of redemption shall (i) specify the date of redemption for the Bonds, 
(ii) identify the Bonds to be redeemed and, in the case of a portion of the principal amount to be 



80848763.1 -6- 

redeemed, the principal amount thereof to be redeemed, (iii) state the redemption price, (iv) state 
that the Bonds, or the portion of the principal amount thereof to be redeemed, shall become due 
and payable on the redemption date specified, and the interest thereon, or on the portion of the 
principal amount thereof to be redeemed, shall cease to accrue from and after the redemption 
date, and (v) specify that payment of the redemption price for the Bonds, or the principal amount 
thereof to be redeemed, shall be made at the corporate trust office of the Paying Agent/Registrar 
only upon presentation and surrender thereof by the Holder.  This notice may also be published 
once in a financial publication, journal, or reporter of general circulation among securities 
dealers in the City of New York, New York (including, but not limited to, The Bond Buyer and 
The Wall Street Journal), or in the State of Texas (including, but not limited to, The Texas Bond 
Reporter).  Additionally, this notice may also be sent by the County to any registered securities 
depository and to any national information service that disseminates redemption notices. 

If a Bond is subject by its terms to redemption and has been called for redemption and 
notice of redemption thereof has been duly given or waived as herein provided, such Bond (or 
the principal amount thereof to be redeemed) so called for redemption shall become due and 
payable, and if money sufficient for the payment of such Bonds (or of the principal amount 
thereof to be redeemed) at the then applicable redemption price is held for the purpose of such 
payment by the Paying Agent/Registrar, then on the redemption date designated in such notice, 
interest on the Bonds (or the principal amount thereof to be redeemed) called for redemption 
shall cease to accrue and such Bonds shall not be deemed to be Outstanding in accordance with 
the provisions of this Order. 

E. Transfer/Exchange of Bonds.  Neither the County nor the Paying Agent/Registrar 
shall be required to (1) transfer or exchange any Bond during a period beginning forty-five (45) 
days prior to the date fixed for redemption of the Bonds or (2) to transfer or exchange any Bond 
selected for redemption; provided, however, such limitation of transfer shall not be applicable to 
an exchange by the Holder of the unredeemed balance of a Bond which is subject to redemption 
in part. 

SECTION 5: Execution - Registration.  The Bonds shall be executed on behalf of the 
County by its County Judge under the seal of the Commissioners Court reproduced or impressed 
thereon and countersigned and registered by the County Clerk.  The signature of any of said 
officers on the Bonds may be manual or facsimile.  Bonds bearing the manual or facsimile 
signatures of individuals who were, at the time of the Dated Date, the proper officers of the 
County shall bind the County, notwithstanding that such individuals or either of them shall cease 
to hold such offices prior to the delivery of the Bonds to the initial purchaser(s) and with respect 
to Bonds delivered in subsequent exchanges and transfers, all as authorized and provided in 
Chapter 1201, as amended, Texas Government Code. 

No Bond shall be entitled to any right or benefit under this Order, or be valid or 
obligatory for any purpose, unless there appears on such Bond either a certificate of registration 
substantially in the form provided in Section 8C, executed by the Comptroller of Public 
Accounts of the State of Texas or his duly authorized agent by manual signature, or a certificate 
of registration substantially in the form provided in Section 8D, executed by the Paying 
Agent/Registrar by manual signature, and either such certificate upon any Bond shall be 



80848763.1 -7- 

conclusive evidence, and the only evidence, that such Bond has been duly certified or registered 
and delivered.  

SECTION 6: Registration - Transfer - Exchange of Bonds - Predecessor Bonds.  The 
Paying Agent/Registrar shall obtain, record, and maintain in the Security Register the name and 
address of every owner of the Bonds, or, if appropriate, the nominee thereof.  Any Bond may, in 
accordance with its terms and the terms hereof, be transferred or exchanged for Bonds of other 
authorized denominations upon the Security Register by the Holder, in person or by his  duly 
authorized agent, upon surrender of such Bond to the Paying Agent/ Registrar for cancellation, 
accompanied by a written instrument of transfer or request for exchange duly executed by the 
Holder or by his duly authorized agent, in form satisfactory to the Paying Agent/Registrar. 

Upon surrender for transfer of any Bond at the corporate trust office of the Paying 
Agent/Registrar, the County shall execute and the Paying Agent/Registrar shall register and 
deliver, in the name of the designated transferee or transferees, one or more new Bonds of 
authorized denomination and having the same Stated Maturity and of a like interest rate and 
aggregate principal amount as the Bond or Bonds surrendered for transfer. 

At the option of the Holder, Bonds may be exchanged for other Bonds of authorized 
denominations and having the same Stated Maturity, bearing the same rate of interest and of like 
aggregate principal amount as the Bonds surrendered for exchange upon surrender of the Bonds 
to be exchanged at the corporate trust office of the Paying Agent/Registrar.  Whenever any 
Bonds are so surrendered for exchange, the County shall execute, and the Paying 
Agent/Registrar shall register and deliver, the Bonds to the Holder requesting the exchange. 

All Bonds issued upon any transfer or exchange of Bonds shall be delivered at the 
corporate trust office of the Paying Agent/Registrar, or be sent by registered mail to the Holder at 
his request, risk, and expense, and upon the delivery thereof, the same shall be the valid and 
binding obligations of the County, evidencing the same obligation to pay, and entitled to the 
same benefits under this Order, as the Bonds surrendered upon such transfer or exchange. 

All transfers or exchanges of Bonds pursuant to this Section shall be made without 
expense or service charge to the Holder, except as otherwise herein provided, and except that the 
Paying Agent/Registrar shall require payment by the Holder requesting such transfer or exchange 
of any tax or other governmental charges required to be paid with respect to such transfer or 
exchange. 

Bonds canceled by reason of an exchange or transfer pursuant to the provisions hereof are 
hereby defined to be Predecessor Bonds, evidencing all or a portion, as the case may be, of the 
same debt evidenced by the new Bond or Bonds registered and delivered in the exchange or 
transfer therefor.  Additionally, the term Predecessor Bonds shall include any Bond registered 
and delivered pursuant to Section 17 in lieu of a mutilated, lost, destroyed, or stolen Bond which 
shall be deemed to evidence the same obligation as the mutilated, lost, destroyed, or stolen Bond. 

SECTION 7: Initial Bond(s).  The Bonds herein authorized shall be issued initially 
either (i) as a fully registered bond in the total principal amount of $___________ with principal 
installments to become due and payable as provided in Section 2 and numbered T-1, or (ii) as 



80848763.1 -8- 

one (1) fully registered Bond for each year of Stated Maturity in the applicable principal amount, 
interest rate, and denomination and to be numbered consecutively from T-1 and upward 
(collectively, the Initial Bond(s)) and, in either case, the Initial Bond(s) shall be registered in the 
name of the Purchasers or the designee thereof.  The Initial Bond(s) shall be the Bonds submitted 
to the Office of the Attorney General of the State of Texas for approval and certified and 
registered by the Office of the Comptroller of Public Accounts of the State of Texas.  At any 
time after the delivery of the Initial Bond(s) to the Purchasers, the Paying Agent/Registrar, upon 
written instructions from the Purchasers, or their designee, shall cancel the Initial Bond(s) 
delivered hereunder and exchange therefor definitive Bonds of authorized denominations, Stated 
Maturities, principal amounts, and bearing applicable interest rates for transfer and delivery to 
the Holders named and at the addresses identified therefor; all in accordance with and pursuant 
to such written instructions from the Purchasers, or their designee, and such other information 
and documentation as the Paying Agent/Registrar may reasonably require. 

SECTION 8: Forms. 

A. Forms Generally.  The Bonds, the Registration Certificate of the Comptroller of 
Public Accounts of the State of Texas, the Registration Certificate of Paying Agent/Registrar, 
and the form of Assignment to be printed on each of the Bonds shall be substantially in the forms 
set forth in this Section with such appropriate insertions, omissions, substitutions, and other 
variations as are permitted or required by this Order and may have such letters, numbers, or other 
marks of identification (including insurance legends in the event the Bonds, or any Stated 
Maturities thereof, are insured and identifying numbers and letters of the Committee on Uniform 
Securities Identification Procedures of the American Bankers Association) and such legends and 
endorsements (including any reproduction of an opinion of counsel) thereon as may, consistent 
herewith, be established by the County or determined by the officers executing the Bonds as 
evidenced by their execution thereof.  Any portion of the text of any Bond may be set forth on 
the reverse thereof, with an appropriate reference thereto on the face of the Bond. 

The definitive Bonds shall be printed, lithographed, or engraved, produced by any 
combination of these methods, or produced in any other similar manner, all as determined by the 
officers executing the Bonds as evidenced by their execution thereof, but the Initial Bond(s) 
submitted to the Attorney General of Texas may be typewritten or photocopied or otherwise 
reproduced. 

 

 

 

[The remainder of this page intentionally left blank.] 



80848763.1 -9- 

B. Form of Definitive Bonds. 

 REGISTERED 
REGISTERED PRINCIPAL AMOUNT 
NO. $_____________________ 

United States of America 
State of Texas 

NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
LIMITED TAX REFUNDING BOND, 

SERIES 2010 

Dated Date: 
September 1, 2010 

Interest Rate: 
 

Stated Maturity: 
 

CUSIP NO: 
 

REGISTERED OWNER: _________________________________________________________ 
 
PRINCIPAL AMOUNT: _______________________________________________ DOLLARS 

Nueces County, Texas (the County), a body corporate and a political subdivision of the 
State of Texas, for value received, acknowledges itself indebted to and hereby promises to pay to 
the order of the Registered Owner specified above, or the registered assigns thereof, on the 
Stated Maturity date specified above, the Principal Amount specified above (or so much thereof 
as shall not have been paid upon prior redemption) and to pay interest on the unpaid Principal 
Amount hereof from the Dated Date specified above, or from the most recent interest payment 
date to which interest has been paid or duly provided for until such Principal Amount has 
become due and payment thereof has been made or duly provided for to the earlier of redemption 
or Stated Maturity, while Outstanding, at the per annum rate of interest specified above 
computed on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months; such interest being payable 
on February 15 and August 15 of each year commencing February 15, 2011. 

Principal and premium, if any, on this Bond shall be payable to the Registered Owner 
hereof (the Holder), upon presentation and surrender, at the corporate trust office of the Paying 
Agent/Registrar executing the registration certificate appearing hereon or a successor thereof.  
Interest shall be payable to the Holder of this Bond (or one or more Predecessor Bonds, as 
defined in the Order hereinafter referenced) whose name appears on the Security Register 
maintained by the Paying Agent/Registrar at the close of business on the Record Date, which is 
the last business day of the month next preceding each interest payment date.  All payments of 
principal of and interest on this Bond shall be in any coin or currency of the United States of 
America which at the time of payment is legal tender for the payment of public and private debts.  
Interest shall be paid by the Paying Agent/Registrar by check sent on the appropriate date of 
payment by United States mail, first-class postage prepaid, to the Holder hereof at the address 
appearing in the Security Register or by such other method, acceptable to the Paying 
Agent/Registrar, requested by the Holder hereof at the Holder’s risk and expense. 

This Bond is one of the series specified in its title issued in the aggregate principal 
amount of $__________ (the Bonds) pursuant to an order adopted by the governing body of the 



80848763.1 -10- 

County (the Order), for the purpose of providing funds for the (i) discharge and final payment of 
the Refunded Obligations and (ii) payment of the costs of issuance of the general obligation 
refunding bonds, under and in strict conformity with the laws of the State of Texas, including 
Chapter 1207, as amended, Texas Government Code. 

The Bonds of this series are payable from the proceeds of an annual ad valorem tax 
levied upon all taxable property within the County within the limitations prescribed by law. 

The Bonds stated to mature on and after __________ may be redeemed prior to their 
Stated Maturities, at the option of the County, on __________, or on any date thereafter, in 
whole or in part, in principal amounts of $5,000 or any integral multiple thereof (and if within a 
Stated Maturity selected at random and by lot by the Paying Agent/Registrar) at the redemption 
price of par, plus accrued interest to the date of redemption; provided, however, that at least 
thirty (30) days prior written notice shall be sent to the Holder of the Bonds to be redeemed by 
United States mail, first class postage prepaid, and subject to the terms and provisions relating 
thereto contained in the Order. If this Bond is subject to redemption prior to Stated Maturity and 
is in a denomination in excess of $5,000, portions of the principal sum hereof in installments of 
$5,000 or any integral multiple thereof may be redeemed, and, if less than all of the principal 
sum hereof is to be redeemed, there shall be issued, without charge therefor, to the Holder 
hereof, upon the surrender of this Bond to the Paying Agent/Registrar at its corporate trust office, 
a new Bond or Bonds of like Stated Maturity and interest rate in any authorized denominations 
provided in the Order for the then unredeemed balance of the principal sum hereof. 

If this Bond (or any portion of the principal sum hereof) shall have been duly called for 
redemption and notice of such redemption has been duly given, then upon such redemption date 
this Bond (or the portion of the principal sum hereof to be redeemed) shall become due and 
payable, and, if the money for the payment of the redemption price and the interest accrued on 
the principal amount to be redeemed to the date of redemption is held for the purpose of such 
payment by the Paying Agent/Registrar, interest shall cease to accrue and be payable hereon 
from and after the redemption date on the principal amount hereof to be redeemed. If this Bond 
is called for redemption, in whole or in part, the County or the Paying Agent/Registrar shall not 
be required to issue, transfer, or exchange this Bond within forty five (45) days of the date fixed 
for redemption; provided, however, such limitation of transfer shall not be applicable to an 
exchange by the Holder of the unredeemed balance hereof in the event of its redemption in part. 

Reference is hereby made to the Order, a copy of which is on file in the corporate trust 
office of the Paying Agent/Registrar, and to all of the provisions of which the Holder by his 
acceptance hereof hereby assents, for definitions of terms; the description of and the nature and 
extent of the tax levied for the payment of the Bonds; the terms and conditions relating to the 
transfer or exchange of the Bonds; the conditions upon which the Order may be amended or 
supplemented with or without the consent of the Holders; the rights, duties, and obligations of 
the County and the Paying Agent/Registrar; the terms and provisions upon which this Bond may 
be redeemed or discharged at or prior to its Stated Maturity and deemed to be no longer 
Outstanding thereunder; and for the other terms and provisions specified in the Order.  
Capitalized terms used herein have the same meanings assigned in the Order. 



80848763.1 -11- 

This Bond, subject to certain limitations contained in the Order, may be transferred on the 
Security Register upon presentation and surrender at the corporate trust office of the Paying 
Agent/Registrar, duly endorsed by, or accompanied by a written instrument of transfer in form 
satisfactory to the Paying Agent/Registrar duly executed by the Holder hereof, or his duly 
authorized agent, and thereupon one or more new fully registered Bonds of the same Stated 
Maturity or its redemption, in whole or in part, of authorized denominations, bearing the same 
rate of interest, and of the same aggregate principal amount will be issued to the designated 
transferee or transferees. 

The County and the Paying Agent/Registrar, and any agent of either, shall treat the 
Holder hereof whose name appears on the Security Register (i) on the Record Date as the owner 
hereof for purposes of receiving payment of interest hereon, (ii) on the date of surrender of this 
Bond as the owner hereof for purposes of receiving payment of principal hereof at its Stated 
Maturity, and (iii) on any date as the owner hereof for all other purposes, and neither the County 
nor the Paying Agent/Registrar, or any such agent of either, shall be affected by notice to the 
contrary.  In the event of a non-payment of interest on a scheduled payment date, and for thirty 
(30) days thereafter, a new record date for such interest payment (a Special Record Date) will be 
established by the Paying Agent/Registrar, if and when funds for the payment of such interest 
have been received from the County.  Notice of the Special Record Date and of the scheduled 
payment date of the past due interest (the Special Payment Date - which shall be fifteen (15) 
days after the Special Record Date) shall be sent at least five (5) business days prior to the 
Special Record Date by United States mail, first-class postage prepaid, to the address of each 
Holder appearing on the Security Register at the close of business on the last business day next 
preceding the date of mailing of such notice. 

It is hereby certified, covenanted, and represented that all acts, conditions, and things 
required to be performed, exist, and be done precedent to the issuance of this Bond in order to 
render the same a legal, valid, and binding obligation of the County have been performed, exist, 
and have been done, in regular and due time, form, and manner, as required by law, and that 
issuance of the Bonds does not exceed any constitutional or statutory limitation; and that due 
provision has been made for the payment of the principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the 
Bonds by the levy of a tax as aforestated.  In case any provision in this Bond or any application 
thereof shall be deemed invalid, illegal, or unenforceable, the validity, legality, and 
enforceability of the remaining provisions and applications shall not in any way be affected or 
impaired thereby.  The terms and provisions of this Bond and the Order shall be construed in 
accordance with and shall be governed by the laws of the State of Texas. 

 

[The remainder of this page intentionally left blank.] 

 



80848763.1 -12- 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Commissioners Court of the County has caused this Bond 
to be duly executed under the official seal of its Commissioners Court. 

NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
 
 
 
By: ________________________________ 
                     County Judge 

COUNTERSIGNED AND REGISTERED: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
County Clerk and Ex-Officio Clerk 
of the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
(SEAL OF COMMISSIONERS COURT) 

[The remainder of this page intentionally left blank.] 



80848763.1 -13- 

C. *Form of Registration Certificate of Comptroller of Public Accounts to Appear on 
Initial Bond(s) Only. 

REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE OF 
COMPTROLLER OF PUBLIC ACCOUNTS  

OFFICE OF THE COMPTROLLER OF 
PUBLIC ACCOUNTS 
 
THE STATE OF TEXAS 

§
§
§
§ 

 
 
REGISTER NO.    

   
I HEREBY CERTIFY that this Bond has been examined, certified as to validity and 

approved by the Attorney General of the State of Texas, and duly registered by the Comptroller 
of Public Accounts of the State of Texas. 

WITNESS my signature and seal of office this _________________________________. 

 
Comptroller of Public Accounts 
of the State of Texas 
 
 
____________________________________ 

(SEAL) 

*NOTE TO PRINTER:  Not to appear on Definitive Bonds 

D. Form of Certificate of Paying Agent/Registrar to Appear on Definitive Bonds 
Only. 

REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE OF PAYING AGENT/REGISTRAR 

This Bond has been duly issued under the provisions of the within-mentioned Order; the 
Bond or Bonds of the above-entitled and designated series originally delivered having been 
approved by the Attorney General of the State of Texas and registered by the Comptroller of 
Public Accounts, as shown by the records of the Paying Agent/Registrar. 

Registered this date: 
 
 
____________________________________ 

THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON 
TRUST COMPANY, N.A., as Paying 
Agent/Registrar 
 
By: _______________________________  

Authorized Signature 

 
*NOTE TO PRINTER:  Print on Definitive Bonds. 



80848763.1 -14- 

E. Form of Assignment. 

ASSIGNMENT 

FOR VALUE RECEIVED the undersigned hereby sells, assigns, and transfers unto  
(Print or typewrite name, address, and zip code of transferee): ____________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
(Social Security or other identifying number): ________________________________________ 
the within Bond and all rights thereunder, and hereby irrevocably constitutes and appoints 
____________________attorney to transfer the within Bond on the books kept for registration 
thereof, with full power of substitution in the premises. 

DATED: ____________________________ 

________________________________________________ 
NOTICE:  The signature on this assignment must 
correspond with the name of the registered owner as it 
appears on the face of the within Bond in every particular. 

Signature guaranteed: 
 
 
____________________________________ 

 

[The remainder of this page intentionally left blank.] 



80848763.1 -15- 

F. The Initial Bond(s) shall be in the form set forth in paragraph B of this Section, 
except that the form of the single fully registered Initial Bond shall be modified as follows: 

(i) immediately under the name of the bond the headings “Interest Rate              ” and 
“Stated Maturity         ” shall both be completed “as shown below”; 

(ii) the first two paragraphs shall read as follows: 

Nueces County, Texas (the County), a body corporate and a political subdivision of the 
State of Texas, for value received, acknowledges itself indebted to and hereby promises to pay to 
the order of the Registered Owner named above, or the registered assigns thereof, the Principal 
Amount specified above on the fifteenth day of February in each of the years and in principal 
amounts and bearing interest at per annum rates in accordance with the following schedule: 

Years of 
Stated Maturity 

Principal 
Amounts ($) 

Interest 
Rates (%) 

 
(Information to be inserted from schedule in Section 2 hereof). 

(or so much thereof as shall not have been paid upon prior redemption) and to pay interest on the 
unpaid Principal Amount hereof from the Dated Date specified above, or from the most recent 
interest payment date to which interest has been paid or duly provided for until the Principal 
Amount has become due and payment thereof has been made or duly provided for, at the per 
annum rates of interest specified above computed on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 
30-day months; such interest being payable on February 15 and August 15 of each year, 
commencing February 15, 2011. 

Principal, and premium if any, of this Bond shall be payable to the Registered Owner 
hereof (the Holder), upon its presentation and surrender, at the corporate trust office of The Bank 
of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., Dallas, Texas (the Paying Agent/Registrar).  Interest 
shall be payable to the Holder of this Bond whose name appears on the Security Register 
maintained by the Paying Agent/Registrar at the close of business on the Record Date, which is 
the last business day of the month next preceding each interest payment date.  All payments of 
principal of and interest on this Bond shall be in any coin or currency of the United States of 
America which at the time of payment is legal tender for the payment of public and private debts.  
Interest shall be paid by the Paying Agent/Registrar by check sent on or prior to the appropriate 
date of payment by United States mail, first-class postage prepaid, to the Holder hereof at the 
address appearing in the Security Register or by such other method, acceptable to the Paying 
Agent/Registrar, requested by, and at the risk and expense of, the Holder hereof. 

G. Insurance Legend.  If bond insurance is obtained by the County or the Purchasers 
for the Bonds, the Definitive Bonds and the Initial Bond(s) shall bear an appropriate legend as 
provided by the insurer. 

SECTION 9: Definitions.  For all purposes of this Order (as defined below), except as 
otherwise expressly provided or unless the context otherwise requires: (i) the terms defined in 
this Section have the meanings assigned to them in this Section, and certain terms used in 



80848763.1 -16- 

Sections 21 and 38 of this Order have the meanings assigned to them in such Sections, and all 
such terms include the plural as well as the singular; (ii) all references in this Order to designated 
“Sections” and other subdivisions are to the designated Sections and other subdivisions of this 
Order as originally adopted; and (iii) the words “herein”, “hereof”, and “hereunder” and other 
words of similar import refer to this Order as a whole and not to any particular Section or other 
subdivision. 

A. The term Authorized Officials shall mean the County Judge, County Auditor, 
County Attorney, and/or the County Clerk. 

B. The term Bond Fund shall mean the special Fund created and established by the 
provisions of Section 10 of this Order. 

C. The term Bonds shall mean the $______________ “NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
LIMITED TAX REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2010” authorized by this Order. 

D. The term Closing Date shall mean the date of physical delivery of the Initial 
Bond(s) in exchange for the payment in full by the Purchasers thereof. 

E. The term County shall mean Nueces County, Texas and, where appropriate, the 
Commissioners Court of the County. 

F. The term Debt Service Requirements shall mean, as of any particular date of 
computation, with respect to any obligations and with respect to any period, the aggregate of the 
amounts to be paid or set aside by the County as of such date or in such period for the payment 
of the principal of, premium, if any, and interest (to the extent not capitalized) on such 
obligations; assuming, in the case of obligations without a fixed numerical rate, that such 
obligations bear interest at the maximum rate permitted by the terms thereof and further 
assuming in the case of obligations required to be redeemed or prepaid as to principal prior to 
Stated Maturity, the principal amounts thereof will be redeemed prior to Stated Maturity in 
accordance with the mandatory redemption provisions applicable thereto. 

G. The term Depository shall mean an official depository bank of the County. 

H. The term Government Securities, as used herein, shall mean (i) direct noncallable 
obligations of the United States, including obligations that are unconditionally guaranteed by, the 
United States of America; (ii) noncallable obligations of an agency or instrumentality of the 
United States, including obligations that are unconditionally guaranteed or insured by the agency 
or instrumentality and that, on the date the governing body of the issuer adopts or approves the 
proceedings authorizing the issuance of refunding bonds, are rated as to investment quality by a 
nationally recognized investment rating firm not less than “AAA” or its equivalent; or 
(iii) noncallable obligations of a state or an agency or a county, municipality, or other political 
subdivision of a state that have been refunded and that, on the date the governing body of the 
issuer adopts or approves the proceedings authorizing the issuance of refunding bonds, are rated 
as to investment quality by a nationally recognized investment rating firm not less than “AAA” 
or its equivalent. 



80848763.1 -17- 

I. The term Holder or Holders shall mean the registered owner, whose name 
appears in the Security Register, for any Bond. 

J. The term Insurance Policy shall mean the bond insurance policy issued by the 
Insurer insuring the payment when due of the principal of and interest on the Bonds as provided 
therein. 

K. The term Insurer shall mean ___________________________, or any successor 
thereto or assignee thereof. 

L. The term Interest Payment Date shall mean the date semiannual interest is 
payable on the Bonds, being February 15 and August 15 of each year, commencing February 15, 
2011, while any of the Bonds remain Outstanding. 

M. The term Order shall mean this order adopted by the Commissioners Court of the 
County on July 28, 2010. 

N. The term Outstanding when used in this Order with respect to Bonds shall mean, 
as of the date of determination, all Bonds issued and delivered under this Order, except: 

(1) those Bonds canceled by the Paying Agent/Registrar or delivered to the 
Paying Agent/Registrar for cancellation; 

(2) those Bonds for which payment has been duly provided by the County in 
accordance with the provisions of Section 23 of this Order by the irrevocable deposit with 
the Paying Agent/ Registrar, or an authorized escrow agent, of money or Government 
Securities, or both, in the amount necessary to fully pay the principal of, premium, if any, 
and interest thereon to Stated Maturity or redemption, as the case may be, provided that, 
if such Bonds are to be redeemed, notice of redemption thereof shall have been duly 
given pursuant to this Order or irrevocably provided to be given to the satisfaction of the 
Paying Agent/Registrar or waived; and 

(3) those Bonds that have been mutilated, destroyed, lost, or stolen and 
replacement Bonds have been registered and delivered in lieu thereof as provided in 
Section 17 of this Order. 

O. The term Purchasers shall mean the initial purchasers of the Bonds named in 
Section 18 of this Order. 

P. The term Stated Maturity shall mean the annual principal payments of the Bonds 
payable on February 15 of each year, as set forth in Section 2 of this Order. 

SECTION 10: Bond Fund - Investments.  For the purpose of paying the interest on and to 
provide a sinking fund for the payment, redemption, and retirement of the Bonds, there shall be 
and is hereby created a special Fund to be designated “LIMITED TAX REFUNDING BONDS, 
SERIES 2010, INTEREST AND SINKING FUND” (the Bond Fund), which Fund shall be kept 
and maintained at the Depository, and money deposited in such Fund shall be used for no other 
purpose and shall be maintained as provided in Section 21.  Authorized Officials of the County 



80848763.1 -18- 

are hereby authorized and directed to make withdrawals from the Bond Fund sufficient to pay 
the principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the Bonds as the same become due and payable 
and shall cause to be transferred to the Paying Agent/Registrar from money on deposit in the 
Bond Fund an amount sufficient to pay the amount of principal and/or interest falling due on the 
Bonds, such transfer of funds to the Paying Agent/Registrar to be made in such manner as will 
cause immediately available funds to be deposited with the Paying Agent/Registrar on or before 
the last business day next preceding each interest and principal payment date for the Bonds. 

Pending the transfer of funds to the Paying Agent/Registrar, money in any fund created 
and established pursuant to the provisions of this Order may, at the option of the County, be 
placed in time deposits, certificates of deposit, guaranteed investment contracts, or similar 
contractual agreements, as permitted by the provisions of the Public Funds Investment Act, as 
amended, Chapter 2256, Texas Government Code, secured (to the extent not insured by the 
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation) by obligations of the type hereinafter described, or be 
invested, as authorized by any law, including investments held in book-entry form, in securities 
including, but not limited to, direct obligations of the United States of America, obligations 
guaranteed or insured by the United States of America, which, in the opinion of the Attorney 
General of the United States, are backed by its full faith and credit or represent its general 
obligations, or invested in indirect obligations of the United States of America, including, but not 
limited to, evidences of indebtedness issued, insured or guaranteed by such governmental 
agencies as the Federal Land Banks, Federal Intermediate Credit Banks, Banks for Cooperatives, 
Federal Home Loan Banks, Government National Mortgage Association, Farmers Home 
Administration, Federal Home Loan Mortgage Association, Small Business Administration, or 
Federal Housing Association; provided that all such deposits and investments shall be made in 
such a manner that the money required to be expended from such Fund will be available at the 
proper time or times.  All interest and income derived from deposits and investments in such 
Fund shall be credited to, and any losses debited to, such Fund.  All such investments shall be 
sold promptly when necessary to prevent any default in connection with the Bonds. 

SECTION 11: Tax Levy.  To provide for the payment of the Debt Service Requirements 
on the Bonds being (i) the interest on the Bonds and (ii) a sinking fund for their redemption at 
Stated Maturity or a sinking fund of 2% (whichever amount shall be the greater), there shall be 
and there is hereby levied, for the current year and each succeeding year thereafter while the 
Bonds or any interest thereon shall remain Outstanding, a sufficient tax, within the limitations 
prescribed by law, on each one hundred dollars’ valuation of taxable property in the County 
adequate to pay such Debt Service Requirements, full allowance being made for delinquencies 
and costs of collection; said tax shall be assessed and collected each year and applied to the 
payment of the Debt Service Requirements, and the same shall not be diverted to any other 
purpose.  The taxes so levied and collected shall be paid into the Bond Fund and are thereafter 
pledged to the payment of the Bonds.  The Commissioners Court hereby declares its purpose and 
intent to provide and levy a tax legally and fully sufficient to pay such Debt Service 
Requirements, it having been determined that the existing and available taxing authority of the 
County for such purpose is adequate to permit a legally sufficient tax in consideration of all other 
outstanding indebtedness and other obligations of the County. 

SECTION 12: Deposits to Bond Fund - Excess Bond Proceeds.  The County hereby 
covenants and agrees to cause to be deposited in the Bond Fund prior to a principal and interest 



80848763.1 -19- 

payment date for the Bonds, from the annual levy of an ad valorem tax or from other lawfully 
available funds, amounts sufficient to fully pay and discharge promptly each installment of 
interest and principal of the Bonds as the same accrues or matures or comes due by reason of 
Stated Maturity. 

Accrued interest received from the Purchasers of the Bonds along with any taxes 
collected pertaining to the Refunded Obligations after the Closing Date shall be deposited to the 
Bond Fund and ad valorem taxes levied and collected shall be deposited to the Bond Fund.  In 
addition, any surplus proceeds from the sale of the Bonds, including investment income thereon, 
not expended for authorized purposes shall be deposited in the Bond Fund, and such amounts so 
deposited shall reduce the sums otherwise required to be deposited in said Fund from ad valorem 
taxes. 

SECTION 13: Security of Funds.  All money on deposit in the Funds for which this 
Order makes provision (except any portion thereof as may be at any time properly invested as 
provided herein) shall be secured in the manner and to the fullest extent required by the laws of 
the State of Texas for the security of public funds, and money on deposit in such Funds shall be 
used only for the purposes permitted by this Order. 

SECTION 14: Remedies in Event of Default.  In addition to all the rights and remedies 
provided by the laws of the State of Texas, the County covenants and agrees particularly that in 
the event the County (a) defaults in the payments to be made to the Bond Fund, or (b) defaults in 
the observance or performance of any other of the covenants, conditions, or obligations set forth 
in this Order, the Holders of any of the Bonds shall be entitled to seek a writ of mandamus issued 
by a court of proper jurisdiction compelling and requiring the governing body of the County and 
other officers of the County to observe and perform any covenant, condition, or obligation 
prescribed in this Order. 

No delay or omission to exercise any right or power accruing upon any default shall 
impair any such right or power or shall be construed to be a waiver of any such default or 
acquiescence therein, and every such right and power may be exercised from time to time and as 
often as may be deemed expedient.  The specific remedies herein provided shall be cumulative of 
all other existing remedies and the specification of such remedies shall not be deemed to be 
exclusive. 

SECTION 15: Notices to Holders - Waiver.  Wherever this Order provides for notice to 
Holders of any event, such notice shall be sufficiently given (unless otherwise herein expressly 
provided) if in writing and sent by United States mail, first-class postage prepaid, to the address 
of each Holder as it appears in the Security Register. 

In any case where notice to Holders is given by mail, neither the failure to mail such 
notice to any particular Holders, nor any defect in any notice so mailed, shall affect the 
sufficiency of such notice with respect to all other Holders.  Where this Order provides for notice 
in any manner, such notice may be waived in writing by the Holder entitled to receive such 
notice, either before or after the event with respect to which such notice is given, and such 
waiver shall be the equivalent of such notice.  Waivers of notice by Holders shall be filed with 



80848763.1 -20- 

the Paying Agent/Registrar, but such filing shall not be a condition precedent to the validity of 
any action taken in reliance upon such waiver. 

SECTION 16: Cancellation.  All Bonds surrendered for payment, redemption, transfer, 
exchange, or replacement, if surrendered to the Paying Agent/Registrar, shall be promptly 
canceled by it and, if surrendered to the County, shall be delivered to the Paying Agent/Registrar 
and, if not already canceled, shall be promptly canceled by the Paying Agent/Registrar.  The 
County may at any time deliver to the Paying Agent/Registrar for cancellation any Bonds 
previously certified or registered and delivered which the County may have acquired in any 
manner whatsoever, and all Bonds so delivered shall be promptly canceled by the Paying 
Agent/Registrar.  All canceled Bonds held by the Paying Agent/Registrar shall be destroyed as 
directed by the County. 

SECTION 17: Mutilated, Destroyed, Lost, and Stolen Bonds.  If (1) any mutilated Bond 
is surrendered to the Paying Agent/Registrar, or the County and the Paying Agent/Registrar 
receive evidence to their satisfaction of the destruction, loss, or theft of any Bond, and (2) there 
is delivered to the County and the Paying Agent/Registrar such security or indemnity as may be 
required to save each of them harmless, then, in the absence of notice to the County or the 
Paying Agent/Registrar that such Bond has been acquired by a bona fide purchaser, the County 
shall execute and, upon its request, the Paying Agent/Registrar shall register and deliver, in 
exchange for or in lieu of any such mutilated, destroyed, lost, or stolen Bond, a new Bond of the 
same Stated Maturity and interest rate and of like tenor and principal amount, bearing a number 
not contemporaneously outstanding. 

In case any such mutilated, destroyed, lost, or stolen Bond has become or is about to 
become due and payable, the County in its discretion may, instead of issuing a new Bond, pay 
such Bond.  Upon the issuance of any new Bond or payment in lieu thereof, under this Section, 
the County may require payment by the Holder of a sum sufficient to cover any tax or other 
governmental charge imposed in relation thereto and any other expenses (including attorney’s 
fees and the fees and expenses of the Paying Agent/Registrar) connected therewith.  Every new 
Bond issued pursuant to this Section in lieu of any mutilated, destroyed, lost, or stolen Bond 
shall constitute a replacement of the prior obligation of the County, whether or not the mutilated, 
destroyed, lost, or stolen Bond shall be at any time enforceable by anyone, and shall be entitled 
to all the benefits of this Order equally and ratably with all other Outstanding Bonds.  The 
provisions of this Section are exclusive and shall preclude (to the extent lawful) all other rights 
and remedies with respect to the replacement and payment of mutilated, destroyed, lost, or stolen 
Bonds. 

SECTION 18: Sale of Bonds - Purchase Contract Approval - Official Statement Approval 
and Distribution. The Bonds authorized by this Order are hereby sold by the County to  
______________________, Texas, as the authorized representative of a group of underwriters 
(the Purchasers, and having all the rights, benefits, and obligations of a Holder) in accordance 
with the provisions of a Purchase Contract dated _____________, 2010 (the Purchase Contract) 
attached hereto as Exhibit B and incorporated hereby by reference as a part of this Order for all 
purposes.  The Initial Bond shall be registered in the name of ______________________.  The 
County Judge is hereby authorized and directed to execute the Purchase Contract for and on 
behalf of the County and as the act and deed of the Commissioners Court, and in regard to the 



80848763.1 -21- 

approval and execution of the Purchase Contract, the Commissioners Court hereby finds, 
determines and declares that the representations, warranties, and agreements of the County 
contained in the Purchase Contract are true and correct in all material respects and shall be 
honored by the County.  Delivery of the Bonds to the Purchasers shall occur as soon as 
practicable after the adoption of this Order, upon payment therefor in accordance with the terms 
of the Purchase Contract. 

Furthermore, the County hereby ratifies, confirms, and approves in all respects (i) the 
County’s prior determination that the Preliminary Official Statement was, as of its date, “deemed 
final” in accordance with the Rule (hereinafter defined), and (ii) the use and distribution of the 
Preliminary Official Statement by the Purchasers in connection with the public offering and sale 
of the Bonds.  The final Official Statement shall be and is hereby in all respects approved and the 
Purchasers are hereby authorized to use and distribute the final Official Statement, dated 
_______________ 2010, in the reoffering, sale and delivery of the Bonds to the public.  The 
County Judge and/or County Clerk are further authorized and directed to manually execute and 
deliver for and on behalf of the County copies of the Official Statement in final form as may be 
required by the Purchasers, and such final Official Statement in the form and content manually 
executed by said officials shall be deemed to be approved by the Commissioners Court and 
constitute the Official Statement authorized for distribution and use by the Purchasers.  The 
proper officials of the County are hereby authorized to execute and deliver a certificate 
pertaining to such Official Statement as prescribed therein, dated as of the date of payment for 
and delivery of the Bonds. 

SECTION 19: Escrow and Trust Agreement Approval and Execution; Proceeds of Sale; 
Contribution by County.  The Escrow and Trust Agreement dated as of July 28, 2010 to be 
effective upon the initial delivery of the Bonds to the Purchasers (the Escrow Agreement) 
between the County and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., Dallas, Texas 
(the Escrow Agent), attached hereto as Exhibit C and incorporated herein by reference as a part 
of this Order for all purposes, is hereby approved as to form and content, and such Escrow 
Agreement in substantially the form and substance attached hereto, together with such changes 
or revisions as may be necessary to accomplish the refunding or benefit the County, is hereby 
authorized to be executed by the County Judge and County Clerk and on behalf of the County 
and as the act and deed of this Commissioners Court; and such Escrow Agreement as executed 
by said officials shall be deemed approved by the Commissioners Court and constitute the 
Escrow Agreement herein approved. 

Furthermore, the County Judge, County Clerk, County Auditor or County Attorney, any 
one or more of said officials, and Bond Counsel in cooperation with the Escrow Agent are 
hereby authorized and directed to make the necessary arrangements for the purchase of the 
Escrowed Securities referenced in the Escrow Agreement and the initial delivery thereof to the 
Escrow Agent on the day of delivery of the Bonds to the Purchasers for deposit to the credit of 
the “NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS LIMITED TAX REFUNDING BOND SERIES 2010 
ESCROW FUND” (the Escrow Fund), including the execution of the subscription forms for the 
purchase and issuance of the “United States Treasury Securities - State and Local Government 
Series”, if any, for deposit to the Escrow Fund; all as contemplated and provided by the 
provisions of the Act, this Order, and the Escrow Agreement. 



80848763.1 -22- 

Immediately following the delivery of the Bonds, the proceeds of sale along with a cash 
contribution, if any, from the County (less certain costs of issuance and accrued interest received 
from the Purchasers of the Bonds) shall be deposited with the Escrow Agent for application and 
disbursement in accordance with the provisions of the Escrow Agreement.  The proceeds of sale 
of the Bonds not so deposited with the Escrow Agent for the refunding of the Refunded 
Obligations shall be disbursed for payment of costs of issuance and deposited with the place of 
payment of the Refunded Obligations in an account in the name of the County and applied for 
the purposes of providing for the payment of the costs and expenses incurred in connection 
therewith or deposited in the Bond Fund for the Bonds, all in accordance with written 
instructions from the County Judge. 

SECTION 20: Redemption of Refunded Obligations.  The Refunded Obligations 
referenced in the preamble hereof become subject to redemption prior to their stated maturities at 
the price of par and accrued interest to the date of redemption.  The County shall give written 
notice to the paying agent that the Refunded Obligations have been called for redemption, and 
the Commissioners Court orders that such obligations are called for redemption on the 
redemption date set forth on Schedule I attached hereto, and such order to redeem the Refunded 
Obligations on such dates shall be irrevocable upon the delivery of the Bonds.  Copies of the 
notices of redemption pertaining to the Refunded Obligations are attached to this Order as 
Exhibit D and are incorporated herein by reference for all purposes.  The paying agent is 
authorized and instructed to provide notice of these redemptions to the holders of the Refunded 
Obligations in the form and manner described in the orders authorizing the issuance of the 
Refunded Obligations. 

SECTION 21: Covenants to Maintain Tax-Exempt Status. 

A. Definitions.  When used in this Section, the following terms have the following 
meanings: 

“Code”  means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended by all legislation, 
if any, effective on or before the Closing Date. 

“Computation Date” has the meaning set forth in Section 1.148-1(b) of the 
Regulations. 

“Gross Proceeds” means any proceeds as defined in Section 1.148-1(b) of the 
Regulations, and any replacement proceeds as defined in Section 1.148-1(c) of the 
Regulations, of the Bonds. 

“Investment” has the meaning set forth in Section 1.148-1(b) of the Regulations. 

“Nonpurpose Investment” means any investment property, as defined in 
section 148(b) of the Code, in which Gross Proceeds of the Bonds are invested and which 
is not acquired to carry out the governmental purposes of the Bonds. 

 “Rebate Amount” has the meaning set forth in Section 1.148-1(b) of the 
Regulations. 



80848763.1 -23- 

“Regulations” means any proposed, temporary, or final Income Tax Regulations 
issued pursuant to Sections 103 and 141 through 150 of the Code, and 103 of the Internal 
Revenue Code of 1954, which are applicable to the Bonds.  Any reference to any specific 
Regulation shall also mean, as appropriate, any proposed, temporary or final Income Tax 
Regulation designed to supplement, amend or replace the specific Regulation referenced. 

“Yield” of 

(1) any Investment has the meaning set forth in Section 1.148-5 of the 
Regulations; and 

(2) the Bonds has the meaning set forth in Section 1.148-4 of the Regulations. 

B. Not to Cause Interest to Become Taxable.  The County shall not use, permit the 
use of, or omit to use Gross Proceeds or any other amounts (or any property the acquisition, 
construction or improvement of which is to be financed or refinanced directly or indirectly with 
Gross Proceeds) in a manner which if made or omitted, respectively, would cause the interest on 
any Bond to become includable in the gross income, as defined in section 61 of the Code, of the 
owner thereof for federal income tax purposes.  Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, 
unless and until the County receives a written opinion of counsel nationally recognized in the 
field of municipal bond law to the effect that failure to comply with such covenant will not 
adversely affect the exemption from federal income tax of the interest on any Bond, the County 
shall comply with each of the specific covenants in this Section. 

C. No Private Use or Private Payments.  Except to the extent that it will not cause the 
Bonds to become “private activity bonds” within the meaning of section 141 of the Code and the 
Regulations and rulings thereunder, the County shall at all times prior to the last Stated Maturity 
of Bonds: 

(1) exclusively own, operate and possess all property the acquisition, 
construction or improvement of which is to be financed or refinanced directly or 
indirectly with Gross Proceeds of the Bonds (including property financed with Gross 
Proceeds of the Refunded Obligations), and not use or permit the use of such Gross 
Proceeds (including all contractual arrangements with terms different than those 
applicable to the general public) or any property acquired, constructed or improved with 
such Gross Proceeds in any activity carried on by any person or entity (including the 
United States or any agency, department and instrumentality thereof) other than a state or 
local government, unless such use is solely as a member of the general public; and 

(2) not directly or indirectly impose or accept any charge or other payment by 
any person or entity who is treated as using Gross Proceeds of the Bonds or any property 
the acquisition, construction or improvement of which is to be financed or refinanced 
directly or indirectly with such Gross Proceeds (including property financed with Gross 
Proceeds of the Refunded Obligations), other than taxes of general application within the 
County or interest earned on investments acquired with such Gross Proceeds pending 
application for their intended purposes. 



80848763.1 -24- 

D. No Private Loan.  Except to the extent that it will not cause the Bonds to become 
“private activity bonds” within the meaning of section 141 of the Code and the Regulations and 
rulings thereunder, the County shall not use Gross Proceeds of the Bonds to make or finance 
loans to any person or entity other than a state or local government.  For purposes of the 
foregoing covenant, such Gross Proceeds are considered to be “loaned” to a person or entity if:  
(1) property acquired, constructed or improved with such Gross Proceeds is sold or leased to 
such person or entity in a transaction which creates a debt for federal income tax purposes; 
(2) capacity in or service from such property is committed to such person or entity under a 
take-or-pay, output or similar contract or arrangement; or (3) indirect benefits, or burdens and 
benefits of ownership, of such Gross Proceeds or any property acquired, constructed or improved 
with such Gross Proceeds are otherwise transferred in a transaction which is the economic 
equivalent of a loan. 

E. Not to Invest at Higher Yield.  Except to the extent that it will not cause the 
Bonds to become “arbitrage bonds” within the meaning of section 148 of the Code and the 
Regulations and rulings thereunder, the County shall not at any time prior to the final Stated 
Maturity of the Bonds directly or indirectly invest Gross Proceeds in any Investment, if as a 
result of such investment the Yield of any Investment acquired with Gross Proceeds, whether 
then held or previously disposed of, materially exceeds the Yield of the Bonds. 

F. Not Federally Guaranteed.  Except to the extent permitted by section 149(b) of the 
Code and the Regulations and rulings thereunder, the County shall not take or omit to take any 
action which would cause the Bonds to be federally guaranteed within the meaning of 
section 149(b) of the Code and the Regulations and rulings thereunder. 

G. Information Report.  The County shall timely file the information required by 
section 149(e) of the Code with the Secretary of the Treasury on Form 8038-G or such other 
form and in such place as the Secretary may prescribe. 

H. Rebate of Arbitrage Profits.  Except to the extent otherwise provided in 
section 148(f) of the Code and the Regulations and rulings thereunder: 

(1) The County shall account for all Gross Proceeds (including all receipts, 
expenditures and investments thereof) on its books of account separately and apart from 
all other funds (and receipts, expenditures and investments thereof) and shall retain all 
records of accounting for at least six years after the day on which the last Outstanding 
Bond is discharged.  However, to the extent permitted by law, the County may 
commingle Gross Proceeds of the Bonds with other money of the County, provided that 
the County separately accounts for each receipt and expenditure of Gross Proceeds and 
the obligations acquired therewith. 

(2) Not less frequently than each Computation Date, the County shall 
calculate the Rebate Amount in accordance with rules set forth in section 148(f) of the 
Code and the Regulations and rulings thereunder.  The County shall maintain such 
calculations with its official transcript of proceedings relating to the issuance of the 
Bonds until six years after the final Computation Date. 



80848763.1 -25- 

(3) As additional consideration for the purchase of the Bonds by the 
Purchasers and the loan of the money represented thereby and in order to induce such 
purchase by measures designed to insure the excludability of the interest thereon from the 
gross income of the owners thereof for federal income tax purposes, the County shall pay 
to the United States out of the Bond Fund or its general fund, as permitted by applicable 
Texas statute, regulation or opinion of the Attorney General of the State of Texas, the 
amount that when added to the future value of previous rebate payments made for the 
Bonds equals (i) in the case of a Final Computation Date as defined in Section 1.148-
3(e)(2) of the Regulations, one hundred percent (100%) of the Rebate Amount on such 
date; and (ii) in the case of any other Computation Date, ninety percent (90%) of the 
Rebate Amount on such date.  In all cases, the rebate payments shall be made at the 
times, in the installments, to the place and in the manner as is or may be required by 
section 148(f) of the Code and the Regulations and rulings thereunder, and shall be 
accompanied by Form 8038-T or such other forms and information as is or may be 
required by Section 148(f) of the Code and the Regulations and rulings thereunder. 

(4) The County shall exercise reasonable diligence to assure that no errors are 
made in the calculations and payments required by paragraphs (2) and (3), and if an error 
is made, to discover and promptly correct such error within a reasonable amount of time 
thereafter (and in all events within one hundred eighty (180) days after discovery of the 
error), including payment to the United States of any additional Rebate Amount owed to 
it, interest thereon, and any penalty imposed under Section 1.148-3(h) of the Regulations. 

I. Not to Divert Arbitrage Profits.  Except to the extent permitted by section 148 of 
the Code and the Regulations and rulings thereunder, the County shall not, at any time prior to 
the earlier of the Stated Maturity or final payment of the Bonds, enter into any transaction that 
reduces the amount required to be paid to the United States pursuant to Subsection H of this 
Section because such transaction results in a smaller profit or a larger loss than would have 
resulted if the transaction had been at arm’s length and had the Yield of the Bonds not been 
relevant to either party. 

J. Bonds Not Hedge Bonds. 

(1) At the time the original bonds refunded by the Bonds were issued, the 
County reasonably expected to spend at least 85% of the spendable proceeds of such 
bonds within three years after such bonds were issued. 

(2) Not more than 50% of the proceeds of Bonds will be invested in 
Nonpurpose Investments having a substantially guaranteed Yield for a period of 4 years 
or more. 

K. Qualified Advance Refunding.  The Bonds are issued, in part, to refund the 
Refunded Obligations, and the Bonds will be issued more than 90 days before the redemption of 
the Refunded Obligations.  The County represents as follows: 



80848763.1 -26- 

(1) The Bonds are the “first advance refunding” of any original bonds issued 
after 1985 and are the “first or second advance refunding” of any original bonds issued 
before 1986, both within the meaning of section 149(d)(3) of the Code. 

(2) The Refunded Obligations are being called for redemption, and will be 
redeemed: (i) in the case of Refunded Obligations issued after 1985, not later than the 
earliest date on which such bonds may be redeemed and on which the County will realize 
present value debt service savings (determined without regard to administrative expenses) 
in connection with the issuance of the Bonds; and (ii) in the case of Refunded Obligations 
issued before 1986, not later than the earliest date on which such issue may be redeemed 
at par or at a premium of 3 percent or less and on which the County will realize present 
value debt service savings (determined without regard to administrative expenses) in 
connection with the issuance of the Bonds. 

(3) The initial temporary period under section 148(c) of the Code will end: 
(i) with respect to the proceeds of the Bonds used to refund the Refunded Obligations not 
later than 30 days after the date of issue of such Bonds; and (ii) with respect to proceeds 
of the Refunded Obligations on the Closing Date if not ended prior thereto. 

(4) On and after the date of issue of the Bonds, no proceeds of the Refunded 
Obligations will be invested in Nonpurpose Investments having a Yield in excess of the 
Yield on such Refunded Obligations. 

(5) The Bonds are being issued for the purposes stated in the preamble of this 
Order.  There is a present value savings associated with the refunding.  In the issuance of 
the Bonds the County has: (i) neither issued more bonds, nor issued bonds earlier, and 
will not allow bonds to remain outstanding longer, than reasonably necessary to 
accomplish the governmental purposes for which the Bonds were issued; (ii) not 
employed an “abusive arbitrage device” within the meaning of Section 1.148-10(a) of the 
Regulations; and (iii) not employed a “device” to obtain a material financial advantage 
based on arbitrage, within the meaning of section 149(d)(4) of the Code, apart from 
savings attributable to lower interest rates. 

L. Elections.  The County hereby directs and authorizes the County Judge, County 
Clerk, County Auditor, and the County Attorney, either or any combination of the foregoing, to 
make such elections in the Certificate as to Tax Exemption or similar or other appropriate 
certificate, form, or document permitted or required pursuant to the provisions of the Code or the 
Regulations, as they deem necessary or appropriate in connection with the Bonds.  Such 
elections shall be deemed to be made on the Closing Date. 

M. Qualified Tax-Exempt Obligations.  The County hereby designates the Bonds as 
qualified tax-exempt obligations for purposes of section 265(b) of the Code.  In furtherance of 
such designation, the County represents, covenants and warrants the following: (a) during the 
calendar year in which the Bonds are issued, the County (including any subordinate entities) has 
not designated nor will designate obligations, which when aggregated with the Bonds, will result 
in more than $30,000,000 of “qualified tax-exempt obligations” being issued; (b) the County 
reasonably anticipates that the amount of tax-exempt obligations issued during the calendar year 



80848763.1 -27- 

2010 by the County (including any subordinate entities) will not exceed $10,000,000; and (c) the 
County will take such action or refrain from such action as is necessary in order that the Bonds 
will not be considered “private activity bonds” within the meaning of section 141 of the Code. 

SECTION 22: Control and Custody of Bonds.  The County Judge shall be and is hereby 
authorized to take and have charge of all necessary orders and records pending investigation by 
the Attorney General of the State of Texas and shall take and have charge and control of the 
Bonds pending their approval by the Attorney General, the registration thereof by the 
Comptroller of Public Accounts and the delivery of the Bonds to the Purchasers. 

Furthermore, the County Judge, County Clerk, County Auditor, or the County Attorney, 
either or all, are hereby authorized and directed to furnish and execute such documents relating 
to the County and its financial affairs as may be necessary for the issuance of the Bonds, the 
approval of the Attorney General and their registration by the Comptroller of Public Accounts 
and, together with the County’s financial advisor, Bond Counsel, and the Paying 
Agent/Registrar, make the necessary arrangements for the delivery of the Initial Bonds to the 
Purchasers and the initial exchange thereof for definitive Bonds. 

SECTION 23: Satisfaction of Obligation of County.  If the County shall pay or cause to 
be paid, or there shall otherwise be paid to the Holders, the principal of, premium, if any, and 
interest on the Bonds, at the times and in the manner stipulated in this Order, then the pledge of 
taxes levied under this Order and all covenants, agreements, and other obligations of the County 
to the Holders shall thereupon cease, terminate, and be discharged and satisfied. 

Bonds, or any principal amount(s) thereof, shall be deemed to have been paid within the 
meaning and with the effect expressed above in this Section when (i) money sufficient to pay in 
full such Bonds or the principal amount(s) thereof at Stated Maturity or the redemption date 
therefor, together with all interest due thereon, shall have been irrevocably deposited with and 
held in trust by the Paying Agent/Registrar, or an authorized escrow agent, or (ii) Government 
Securities shall have been irrevocably deposited in trust with the Paying Agent/Registrar, or an 
authorized escrow agent, which Government Securities have been certified by an independent 
accounting firm to mature as to principal and interest in such amounts and at such times as will 
insure the availability, without reinvestment, of sufficient money, together with any money 
deposited therewith, if any, to pay when due the principal of and interest on such Bonds, or the 
principal amount(s) thereof, on and prior to the Stated Maturity thereof or (if notice of 
redemption has been duly given or waived or if irrevocable arrangements therefor acceptable to 
the Paying Agent/Registrar have been made), the redemption date thereof.  The County 
covenants that no deposit of money or Government Securities will be made under this 
Section and no use made of any such deposit which would cause the Bonds to be treated as 
arbitrage bonds within the meaning of section 148 of the Code (as defined in Section 21 hereof). 

Any money so deposited with the Paying Agent/Registrar, and all income from 
Government Securities held in trust by the Paying Agent/Registrar, or an authorized escrow 
agent, pursuant to this Section which is not required for the payment of the Bonds, or any 
principal amount(s) thereof, or interest thereon with respect to which such money has been so 
deposited shall be remitted to the County or deposited as directed by the County.  Furthermore, 
any money held by the Paying Agent/Registrar for the payment of the principal of and interest on 



80848763.1 -28- 

the Bonds and remaining unclaimed for a period of three (3) years after the Stated Maturity or 
applicable redemption date of the Bonds such money was deposited and is held in trust to pay 
shall upon the request of the County be remitted to the County against a written receipt therefor, 
subject to the unclaimed property laws of the State of Texas. 

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Order to the contrary, it is hereby provided 
that any determination not to redeem defeased Bonds that is made in conjunction with the 
payment arrangements specified in subsection (i) or (ii) above shall not be irrevocable, provided 
that: (1) in the proceedings providing for such defeasance, the County expressly reserves the 
right to call the defeased Bonds for redemption; (2) gives notice of the reservation of that right to 
the owners of the defeased Bonds immediately following the defeasance; (3) directs that notice 
of the reservation be included in any redemption notices that it authorizes; and (4) at the time of 
the redemption, satisfies the conditions of (i) or (ii) above with respect to such defeased debt as 
though it was being defeased at the time of the exercise of the option to redeem the defeased 
Bonds, after taking the redemption into account in determining the sufficiency of the provisions 
made for the payment of the defeased Bonds. 

SECTION 24: Printed Opinion.  The Purchasers’ obligation to accept delivery of the 
Bonds is subject to its being furnished a final opinion of Fulbright & Jaworski L.L.P., as Bond 
Counsel, approving certain legal matters as to the Bonds, said opinion to be dated and delivered 
as of the date of initial delivery and payment for the Bonds.  Printing of a true and correct copy 
of said opinion on the reverse side of each of the Bonds, with appropriate certificate pertaining 
thereto executed by facsimile signature of the County Clerk of the County, is hereby approved 
and authorized. 

SECTION 25: CUSIP Numbers.  CUSIP numbers may be printed or typed on the 
definitive Bonds.  It is expressly provided, however, that the presence or absence of CUSIP 
numbers on the definitive Bonds shall be of no significance or effect as regards the legality 
thereof, and neither the County nor attorneys approving said Bonds as to legality are to be held 
responsible for CUSIP numbers incorrectly printed or typed on the definitive Bonds. 

SECTION 26: Effect of Headings.  The Section headings herein are for convenience only 
and shall not affect the construction hereof. 

SECTION 27: Order a Contract – Amendments - Outstanding Bonds.  The County 
acknowledges that the covenants and obligations of the County herein contained are a material 
inducement to the purchase of the Bonds.  This Order shall constitute a contract with the Holders 
from time to time, shall be binding on the County and its successors and assigns, and shall not be 
amended or repealed by the County so long as any Bond remains Outstanding except as 
permitted in this Section.  The County may, without the consent of or notice to any Holders, 
from time to time and at any time, amend this Order in any manner not detrimental to the 
interests of the Holders, including the curing of any ambiguity, inconsistency, or formal defect or 
omission herein.  In addition, the County may, with the written consent of Holders holding a 
majority in aggregate principal amount of the Bonds then Outstanding affected thereby, amend, 
add to, or rescind any of the provisions of this Order; provided, however, that, without the 
consent of all Holders of Outstanding Bonds, no such amendment, addition, or rescission shall 
(1) extend the time or times of payment of the principal of and interest on the Bonds, reduce the 



80848763.1 -29- 

principal amount thereof, or the rate of interest thereon, or in any other way modify the terms of 
payment of the principal of, the redemption price therefor, and interest on the Bonds, (2) give 
any preference to any Bond over any other Bond, or (3) reduce the aggregate principal amount of 
Bonds required for consent to any such amendment, addition, or rescission. 

SECTION 28: Benefits of Order.  Nothing in this Order, expressed or implied, is 
intended or shall be construed to confer upon any person other than the County, Bond Counsel, 
Paying Agent/Registrar, the Purchasers, and the Holders, any right, remedy, or claim, legal or 
equitable, under or by reason of this Order or any provision hereof, this Order and all its 
provisions being intended to be and being for the sole and exclusive benefit of the County, Bond 
Counsel, the Paying Agent/Registrar, and the Holders. 

SECTION 29: Inconsistent Provisions.  All orders and resolutions, or parts thereof, which 
are in conflict or inconsistent with any provision of this Order are hereby repealed to the extent 
of such conflict, and the provisions of this Order shall be and remain controlling as to the matters 
ordered herein. 

SECTION 30: Governing Law.  This Order shall be construed and enforced in 
accordance with the laws of the State of Texas and the United States of America. 

SECTION 31: Severability.  If any provision of this Order or the application thereof to 
any person or circumstance shall be held to be invalid, the remainder of this Order and the 
application of such provision to other persons and circumstances shall nevertheless be valid, and 
the Commissioners Court hereby declares that this Order would have been enacted without such 
invalid provision. 

SECTION 32: Incorporation of Preamble Recitals.  The recitals contained in the 
preamble hereof are hereby found to be true, and such recitals are hereby made a part of this 
Order for all purposes and are adopted as a part of the judgment and findings of the 
Commissioners Court. 

SECTION 33: Construction of Terms.  If appropriate in the context of this Order, words 
of the singular number shall be considered to include the plural, words of the plural number shall 
be considered to include the singular, and words of the masculine, feminine or neuter gender 
shall be considered to include the other genders. 

SECTION 34: Authorization of Paying Agent/Registrar Agreement.  The Commissioners 
Court of the County hereby finds and determines that it is in the best interest of the County to 
authorize the execution of a Paying Agent/Registrar Agreement concerning the payment, 
exchange, and transferability of the Bonds.  A copy of the Paying Agent/Registrar Agreement is 
attached hereto, in substantially final form, as Exhibit A and is incorporated by reference to the 
provisions of this Order. 

SECTION 35: Public Meeting.  It is officially found, determined, and declared that the 
meeting at which this Order was adopted was open to the public and public notice of the time, 
place, and subject matter of the public business to be considered at such meeting, including this 
Order, was given, all as required by Chapter 551, as amended, Texas Government Code. 



80848763.1 -30- 

SECTION 36: Unavailability of Authorized Publication.  If, because of the temporary or 
permanent suspension of any newspaper, journal, or other publication, or, for any reason, 
publication of notice cannot be made meeting any requirements herein established, any notice 
required to be published by the provisions of this Order shall be given in such other manner and 
at such time or times as in the judgment of the County or of the Paying Agent/Registrar shall 
most effectively approximate such required publication and the giving of such notice in such 
manner shall for all purposes of this Order be deemed to be in compliance with the requirements  
for publication thereof. 

SECTION 37: No Recourse Against County Officials.  No recourse shall be had for the 
payment of principal of, premium, if any, or interest on any Bond or for any claim based thereon 
or on this Order against any official of the County or any person executing any Bond. 

SECTION 38: Continuing Disclosure Undertaking. 

A. Definitions. 

As used in this Section, the following terms have the meanings ascribed to such terms 
below: 

“EMMA” means the MSRB’s Electronic Municipal Market Access system, 
accessible by the general public, without charge, on the internet through the uniform 
resource locator (URL) http://www.emma.msrb.org.   

“MSRB” means the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board. 

“Rule” means SEC Rule 15c2-12, as amended from time to time. 

“SEC” means the United States Securities and Exchange Commission. 

B. Annual Reports. 

The County shall provide annually with the MSRB (1) within six months after the end of 
each fiscal year ending in or after 2010, financial information and operating data with respect to 
the County of the general type included in the final Official Statement authorized by Section 18 
of this Order, being the information described in Exhibit E hereto, and (2) if not provided as part 
of such financial information and operating data, audited financial statements of the County, 
when and if available.  Any financial statements so to be provided shall be (i) prepared in 
accordance with the accounting principles described in Exhibit E hereto, or such other 
accounting principles as the County may be required to employ from time to time pursuant to 
state law or regulation, and (ii) audited, if the County commissions an audit of such statements 
and the audit is completed within the period during which they must be provided.  If the audit of 
such financial statements is not complete within such period, then the County shall provide 
unaudited financial statements within such period and audited for the applicable fiscal year to the 
MSRB, when and if the audit report on such statements becomes available. 



80848763.1 -31- 

If the County changes its fiscal year, it will file notice of such change (and of the date of 
the new fiscal year end) with the MSRB prior to the next date by which the County otherwise 
would be required to provide financial information and operating data pursuant to this Section. 

C. Material Event Notices.   

The County shall file with the MSRB, in a timely manner, notice of any of the following 
events with respect to the Bonds, if such event is material within the meaning of the federal 
securities laws: 

(1) Principal and interest payment delinquencies; 

(2) Non-payment related defaults; 

(3) Unscheduled draws on debt service reserves reflecting financial 
difficulties; 

(4) Unscheduled draws on credit enhancements reflecting financial 
difficulties; 

(5) Substitution of credit or liquidity providers, or their failure to perform; 

(6) Adverse tax opinions or events affecting the tax-exempt status of the 
Bonds; 

(7) Modifications to rights of holders of the Bonds; 

(8) Bond calls; 

(9) Defeasances; 

(10) Release, substitution, or sale of property securing repayment of the Bonds; 
and 

(11) Rating changes. 

The County shall file with the MSRB, in a timely manner, notice of any failure by the 
County to provide financial information or operating data in accordance with this Section by the 
time required by this Section. 

D. Limitations, Disclaimers, and Amendments.   

The County shall be obligated to observe and perform the covenants specified in this 
Section with respect to the County and the Bonds while, but only while, the County remains an 
“obligated person” with respect to the Bonds within the meaning of the Rule, except that the 
County in any event will provide the notice required by subsection C hereof of any Bond calls 
and defeasance that causes the County to be no longer such an “obligated person”. 



80848763.1 -32- 

The provisions of this Section are for the sole benefit of the Holders and beneficial 
owners of the Bonds, and nothing in this Section, express or implied, shall give any benefit or 
any legal or equitable right, remedy, or claim hereunder to any other person.  The County 
undertakes to provide only the financial information, operating data, financial statements, and 
notices which it has expressly agreed to provide pursuant to this Section and does not hereby 
undertake to provide any other information that may be relevant or material to a complete 
presentation of the financial results, condition, or prospects of the County or hereby undertake to 
update any information provided in accordance with this Section or otherwise, except as 
expressly provided herein.  The County does not make any representation or warranty 
concerning such information or its usefulness to a decision to invest in or sell Bonds at any 
future date. 

UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES SHALL THE COUNTY BE LIABLE TO THE 
HOLDER OR BENEFICIAL OWNER OF ANY BOND OR ANY OTHER PERSON, IN 
CONTRACT OR TORT, FOR DAMAGES RESULTING IN WHOLE OR IN PART FROM 
ANY BREACH BY THE COUNTY, WHETHER NEGLIGENT OR WITH OR WITHOUT 
FAULT ON ITS PART, OF ANY COVENANT SPECIFIED IN THIS SECTION, BUT EVERY 
RIGHT AND REMEDY OF ANY SUCH PERSON, IN CONTRACT OR TORT, FOR OR ON 
ACCOUNT OF ANY SUCH BREACH SHALL BE LIMITED TO AN ACTION FOR 
MANDAMUS OR SPECIFIC PERFORMANCE. 

No default by the County in observing or performing its obligations under this Section 
shall constitute a breach of or default under this Order for purposes of any other provision of this 
Order. 

Nothing in this Section is intended or shall act to disclaim, waive, or otherwise limit the 
duties of the County under federal and state securities laws. 

The provisions of this Section may be amended by the County from time to time to adapt 
to changed circumstances resulting from a change in legal requirements, a change in law, or a 
change in the identity, nature, status, or type of operations of the County, but only if (1) the 
provisions of this Section, as so amended, would have permitted an underwriter to purchase or 
sell Bonds in the primary offering of the Bonds in compliance with the Rule, taking into account 
any amendments or interpretations of the Rule to the date of such amendment, as well as such 
changed circumstances, and (2) either (a) the Holders of a majority in aggregate principal 
amount (or any greater amount required by any other provision of this Order that authorizes such 
an amendment) of the Outstanding Bonds consent to such amendment or (b) a person that is 
unaffiliated with the County (such as nationally recognized bond counsel) determines that such 
amendment will not materially impair the interests of the Holders and beneficial owners of the 
Bonds.  The County may also repeal or amend the provisions of this Section if the SEC amends 
or repeals the applicable provisions of the Rule or any court of final jurisdiction enters judgment 
that such provisions of the Rule are invalid, and the County also may amend the provisions of 
this Section in its discretion in any other manner or circumstance, but in either case only if and to 
the extent that the provisions of this sentence would not have prevented an underwriter from 
lawfully purchasing or selling Bonds in the primary offering of the Bonds, giving effect to (a) 
such provisions as so amended and (b) any amendments or interpretations of the Rule.  If the 
County so amends the provisions of this Section, it shall include with any amended financial 



80848763.1 -33- 

information or operating data next provided in accordance with subsection B of this Section an 
explanation, in narrative form, of the reasons for the amendment and of the impact of any change 
in the type of financial information or operating data so provided. 

E. Information Format; Incorporation by Reference.   

The County information required under this Section shall be filed with the MSRB 
through EMMA in such format and accompanied by such identifying information as may be 
specified from time to time thereby.  Under the current rules of the MSRB, continuing disclosure 
documents submitted to EMMA must be in word-searchable portable document format (PDF) 
files that permit the document to be saved, viewed, printed, and retransmitted by electronic 
means and the series of bonds to which such continuing disclosure documents relate must be 
identified by CUSIP number or numbers.   

Financial information and operating data to be provided pursuant to this Section may be 
set forth in full in one or more documents or may be included by specific reference to any 
document (including an official statement or other offering document) available to the public 
through EMMA or filed with the United States Securities and Exchange Commission. 

SECTION 39: Book-Entry Only System. 

It is intended that the Bonds initially be registered so as to participate in a securities 
depository system (the DTC System) with the Depository Trust Company, New York, New York, 
or any successor entity thereto (DTC), as set forth herein.  Each Stated Maturity of the Bonds 
shall be issued (following cancellation of the Initial Bonds described in Section 7) in the form of 
a separate single definitive Bond.  Upon issuance, the ownership of each such Bond shall be 
registered in the name of Cede & Co., as the nominee of DTC, and all of the Outstanding Bonds 
shall be registered in the name of Cede & Co., as the nominee of DTC.  The County and the 
Paying Agent/Registrar are authorized to execute, deliver, and take the actions set forth in such 
letters to or agreements with DTC as shall be necessary to effectuate the DTC System, including 
the Letter of Representations attached hereto as Exhibit F (the Representation Letter). 

With respect to the Bonds registered in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee of DTC, the 
County and the Paying Agent/Registrar shall have no responsibility or obligation to any 
broker-dealer, bank, or other financial institution for which DTC holds the Bonds from time to 
time as securities depository (a Depository Participant) or to any person on behalf of whom such 
a Depository Participant holds an interest in the Bonds (an Indirect Participant).  Without 
limiting the immediately preceding sentence, the County and the Paying Agent/Registrar shall 
have no responsibility or obligation with respect to (i) the accuracy of the records of DTC, Cede 
& Co., or any Depository Participant with respect to any ownership interest in the Bonds, (ii) the 
delivery to any Depository Participant or any other person, other than a registered owner of the 
Bonds, as shown on the Security Register, of any notice with respect to the Bonds, including any 
notice of redemption, or (iii) the delivery to any Depository Participant or any Indirect 
Participant or any other Person, other than a Holder of a Bond, of any amount with respect to 
principal of, premium, if any, or interest on the Bonds.  While in the DTC System, no person 
other than Cede & Co., or any successor thereto, as nominee for DTC, shall receive a Bond 
evidencing the obligation of the County to make payments of principal, premium, if any, and 



80848763.1 -34- 

interest pursuant to this Order.  Upon delivery by DTC to the Paying Agent/Registrar of written 
notice to the effect that DTC has determined to substitute a new nominee in place of Cede & Co., 
and subject to the provisions in this Order with respect to interest checks or drafts being mailed 
to the Holder, the word “Cede & Co.” in this Order shall refer to such new nominee of DTC. 

In the event that (a) the County determines that DTC is incapable of discharging its 
responsibilities described herein and in the Representation Letter, (b) the Representation Letter 
shall be terminated for any reason, or (c) DTC or the County determines that it is in the best 
interest of the beneficial owners of the Bonds that they be able to obtain certificated Bonds, the 
County shall notify the Paying Agent/Registrar, DTC, and the Depository Participants of the 
availability within a reasonable period of time through DTC of bond certificates, and the Bonds 
shall no longer be restricted to being registered in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee of DTC.  
At that time, the County may determine that the Bonds shall be registered in the name of and 
deposited with a successor depository operating a securities depository system, as may be 
acceptable to the County, or such depository’s agent or designee, and if the County and the 
Paying Agent/Registrar do not select such alternate securities depository system then the Bonds 
may be registered in whatever name or names the Holders of Bonds transferring or exchanging 
the Bonds shall designate, in accordance with the provisions hereof. 

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Order to the contrary, so long as any Bond is 
registered in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee of DTC, all payments with respect to principal 
of, premium, if any, and interest on such Bond and all notices with respect to such Bond shall be 
made and given, respectively, in the manner provided in the Representation Letter. 

SECTION 40: Further Procedures.  The officers and employees of the County are hereby 
authorized, empowered and directed from time to time and at any time to do and perform all such 
acts and things and to execute, acknowledge and deliver in the name and under the corporate seal 
and on behalf of the County all such instruments, whether or not herein mentioned, as may be 
necessary or desirable in order to carry out the terms and provisions of this Order, the initial sale 
and delivery of the Bonds, the Paying Agent/Registrar Agreement, the Escrow Agreement, the 
Purchase Contract, and the Official Statement.  In addition, prior to the initial delivery of the 
Bonds, the County Judge or the County Clerk and Bond Counsel are hereby authorized and 
directed to approve any technical changes or corrections to this Order or to any of the 
instruments authorized and approved by this Order necessary in order to (i) correct any 
ambiguity or mistake or properly or more completely document the transactions contemplated 
and approved by this Order and as described in the Official Statement, (ii) obtain a rating from 
any of the national bond rating agencies, or (iii) obtain the approval of the Bonds by the Texas 
Attorney General’s office.  In case any officer of the County whose signature shall appear on any 
certificate shall cease to be such officer before the delivery of such certificate, such signature 
shall nevertheless be valid and sufficient for all purposes the same as if such officer had 
remained in office until such delivery. 

SECTION 41: Municipal Bond Insurance.  The payment of the debt service requirements 
on the Bonds is insured by the Insurer pursuant to the Insurance Policy. 

SECTION 42: Effective Date.  This Order shall be in force and effect from and after its 
final passage, and it is so ordered. 



80848763.1 S-1 
Signature Page to the Order 

PASSED AND ADOPTED on the 28th day of July, 2010. 

NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
County Judge 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
County Clerk and Ex-Officio 
Clerk of the Commissioners Court of Nueces County, Texas 
 
 
 
(SEAL OF COMMISSIONERS COURT) 
 

 
Schedule I - Schedule of Refunded Obligations 
Schedule II – Approval Certificate 
Exhibit A - Paying Agent/Registrar Agreement 
Exhibit B - Purchase Contract 
Exhibit C - Escrow and Trust Agreement 
Exhibit D – Notices of Redemption 
Exhibit E - Description of Annual Financial Information 
Exhibit F - DTC Letter of Representations 



80848763.1 Schedule I 

Schedule I 
 

Refunded Obligations 

1. Nueces County, Texas Combination Tax and Revenue Certificates of Obligation, 
Series 2001, dated April 15, 2001, in the original principal amount of $7,000,000 and stated to 
mature on February 15 in each of the years 2012 through 2015 in the aggregate principal amount 
of $3,685,000.  The redemption date is February 15, 2011. 

2. Nueces County, Texas Combination Tax and Revenue Certificates of Obligation, 
Series 2002, dated September 1, 2002, in the original principal amount of $6,730,000 and stated 
to mature on February 15 in each of the years 2013 through 2022 in the aggregate principal 
amount of $4,660,000.  The redemption date is February 15, 2012.  

 



80848763.1 Schedule II 

Schedule II 
 

Approval Certificate 
 

See Tab No. ___ 



80848763.1 A-1 

EXHIBIT A 

Paying Agent/Registrar Agreement 
 

See Tab No. ___ 



80848763.1 B-1 

EXHIBIT B 

Purchase Contract 
 

See Tab No. ___ 



80848763.1 C-1 

EXHIBIT C 

Escrow and Trust Agreement 
 

See Tab No. ___ 



80848763.1 D-1 

EXHIBIT D 

Notices of Redemption 

Tab No. ___ 



80848763.1 E-1 

EXHIBIT E 

Description of Financial Information and Operating Data 

Information and Data with Respect to the County 

The information and data with respect to the County referred to in Section 38 of this 
Order are the quantitative financial information and operating data specified (and included in the 
Appendix or under the headings of the Official Statement referred to) below: 

1. The County’s audited financial statements for the most recently concluded 
fiscal year or to the extent these audited financial statements are not available, the 
portions of the unaudited financial statements of the County appended to the Official 
Statement as Appendix __, but for the most recently concluded fiscal year. 

2. “The information of the general type included in the Official Statement in 
Appendix A thereto (excluding, however, the information in such appendix appearing in 
Tables __ through __. 

Accounting Principles 

The accounting principles referred to in such Section are generally accepted accounting 
principles for governmental units as prescribed by the Government Accounting Standards Board 
from time to time. 

 
 
 
 



80848763.1 F-1 

EXHIBIT F 

DTC Letter of Representations 
 

See Tab No. ___ 



cc-reg Item #: 3.A. 

Date: 07/28/2010  

Manual Check Register

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: Anna Velazquez, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - Manual Check Register dated 7/19/10.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Manual Check Register



"A'7.·~1tI,.~, 

CON SOL I D A '1 ' C H E C K REG. 
"""'''''''''~' Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 07/02/2010 --07118/2010 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee !D. Payee Name ___ ---,¥ir~eference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

02 00002160 V08979 Texas Association ofC 112184 TR 07/08/2010 HW IS 34,757.32 
"'* BREAK ** 

02 00201943 V14717 Flex Corp WT201943 TR 07/12/2010 HW IS 1,222.61 
** BREAK ** 

02 00201978 V04630 FROST NA TIONAL BANK WT201978 TR 07/09/2010 HW IS 1,224,339.55 
02 00201979 V05917 Internal Revenue Servi WT201979 TR 07/09/2010 HW IS 394,978.17 
** BREAK ** 

02 00201983 V02279 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT WT201983 TR 07/09/2010 HW IS 6,970.67 
02 00201984 V14718 Nueces County Cafeteri WT201984 TR 07112/2010 HW IS 3,339.90 
** BREAK ** 

02 00201986 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112221 TR 07/09/2010 HW IS 52,928.97 
"'* BREAK ** 

02 00201988 V04630 FROST NATIONAL BANK WT201988 TR 07115/2010 HW IS 63,570.83 
02 00201989 V05917 Internal Revenue Servi WT201989 TR 07/15/2010 HW IS 29,452.67 
02 00201990 V02279 NA TIONWIDE RETIREMENT WT201990 TR 07115/2010 ,HW IS 4,367.55 
"'* BREAK ** 

02 00201992 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112222 TR 07/14/2010 HW IS 1,414.95 

"'* SORT TOT A L S ** .........................__..................................... 

Hand Written 1,817,343.19 
::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

02 Group Total 1,817,343.19 

10 00201992 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112222 TR 07114/2010 HW IS 121.00 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** ........--- ......................."'................._........... 

Hand Written 121.00 
........................_- ........--.._...........--......... _..........- .............._........._--....................... 

10 Group Total 121.00 

11 00201974 V00685 Jury Fund 7 WT201974 TR 07/02/2010 HW IS 2,890.00 
11 00201975 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112167 TR 07/02/2010 HW IS 1,030.00 
11 00201976 V00685 Jury Fund 7 WT201976 TR 07/06/2010 HW IS 15,170.00 
11 00201977 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112182 TR 07/07/2010 HW IS 298,762.86 

-.----~~....... -- .--.. -,~ "---".. 

User: IDA - Ida Casarez 
Page: 

Current Date: 07/19/2010 
Report:BK500CCf_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 08:19:45 



'J 
CONSOLIDAT.I:!i.6 CHECK REG. 

Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 07/02/2010 --07118/2010 
All Entries Requested 

Check 

"'* BREAK ** 
11 00201980 
11 00201981 
11 00201982 
** BREAK "'* 

11 00201986 
** BREAK ** 

11 00201991 
11 00201992 

Payee !D. 

V00486 
V28462 
V00685 

V00530 

V00486 
V00530 

Pa~ee Name 

Payroll Fund 02 
Wells Fargo Purchasing 
Jury Fund 7 

Expense Fund 03 

Payroll Fund 02 
Expense Fund 03 

FirstReference 

WT201980 
WT201981 
WT201982 

112221 

WT201991 
112222 

Subs 

TR 
TR 
TR 

TR 

TR 
TR 

Check Date Cancel Date~ 

07/08/2010 HW 
07/07/2010 HW 
07/08/2010 HW 

07/09/2010 HW 

07/15/2010 HW 
07/14/2010 HW 

~ 

IS 
IS 
IS 

IS 

IS 
IS 

Check Amount 

1,621,856.76 
209,202.32 

900.00 

38,686.80 

125,453.60 
117,553.13 

** SO R T TOTALS "'* ........................................_-.......... 

Hand Written 2,431,505.47 
::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

11 Group Total 2,431,505.47 

12 00201977 
** BREAK "'* 

12 00201980 
** BREAK "'* 

12 00201986 
.. BREAK "'* 

12 00201992 

V00530 

V00486 

V00530 

V00530 

Expense Fund 03 

Payroll Fund 02 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

112182 

WT201980 

112221 

112222 

TR 

TR 

TR 

TR 

07/07/2010 

07/08/2010 

07/09/2010 

07/14/2010 

HW 

HW 

HW 

HW 

IS 

IS 

IS 

IS 

109,337.68 

150,617.79 

209.36 

34,264.08 

"'* SORT TOTALS "'* 
Hand Written 

.-.....__......................._............-_..... 

294,428.91 
....-........................................-................................................._-.........._.....-.... 

12 Group Total 294,428.91 

13 00201975 V00530 
** BREAK "'* 

13 00201977 V00530 
"'* BREAK ** 

13 00201980 V00486 
** BREAK ** 

13 00201986 V00530 
_.•.,- -~,-,- "'. 

User: IDA - Ida Casarez 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

Payroll Fund 02 

Expense Fund 03 
" .._-,,"_. __. 

Page: 

112167 

112182 

WT201980 

112221 

2 

TR 

TR 

TR 

TR 

07/02/2010 

07/07/2010 

07/08/2010 

07/09/2010 

HW IS 949,115.86 

HW IS 63,177.45 

HW IS 39,302.52 

HW IS 1,151,078.45 
-.-.-.-.~.-..--~---.,~........---,.--..-'.-'...-~ 

Current Date: 07/19/2010 
Time: 08:19:45Report:BK500cc!_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK 



."~.~, '~~~; 

CONSOLIDA~ ) CHECK REG. 
Nueces CountyProduction 

Date Range: 07/02/2010 ··07/18/2010 
All Entries Requested 

Check Pa~ee In. Pa~ee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

** BREAK ** 
13 00201991 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT201991 TR 07/15/2010 HW IS 683.49 
13 00201992 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112222 TR 07/14/2010 HW IS 2,306.43 

......... __ .........._.........._.......-........ -_.....-.......
** S OR T TOTALS ** 
Hand Written 2,205,664.20 

..............................................................................
-..................................__...........""............... 


13 Group Total 2,205,664.20 

14 00201977 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112182 TR 07/07/2010 HW IS 455.20 
** BREAK ** 

14 00201986 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112221 TR 07/09/2010 HW IS 15,689.40 
** BREAK ** 

14 00201992 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112222 TR 07/14/2010 HW IS 6,152.62 

..__ ...... _- ......- ......-........-......."'..............
**SORT TO TAL S ** 
Hand Written 22,297.22 

..... _............... -.............-_.....-- ........ -...._-_.
-......._........"'.................."'_.........--.....,.._.... 


14 Group Total 22,297.22 

15 00201977 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112182 TR 07/07/2010 HW IS 225.82 
** BREAK" 

15 00201980 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT201980 TR 07/08/2010 HW IS 3,175.58 
** BREAK ** 

15 00201992 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112222 TR 07114/2010 HW IS 735.00 

....... --......-_...............- ..........-_ ........- ....
** S OR T TOTALS ** 
Hand Written 4,136.40 

......--......-- ...... -.._............_............_........ 


.. __....... _ ........ 4 .......................... __......... _ .......... 


15 Group Total 4,136.40 

16 00201977 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112182 TR 07/07/2010 HW IS 2,356.55 
"'* BREAK ** 

16 00201980 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT201980 TR 07/08/2010 HW IS 1,367.52
** BREAK ** 

Page: 3
User: IDA· Ida Casarez Current Date: 07/19/2010 

Report:BK500ccr_BT. Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 08:19:45 

http:1,367.52
http:2,356.55
http:4,136.40
http:4,136.40
http:3,175.58
http:22,297.22
http:22,297.22
http:6,152.62
http:15,689.40
http:2,205,664.20
http:2,205,664.20
http:2,306.43


CONSOLIDAl'l!<D CHECK REG. 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 07/02/2010 --07118/2010 
All Entries Requested 

Check Pa~ee ID. Pal;:ee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date~~ Check Amount 

16 00201986 
'*'* BREAK ** 

16 00201992 

V00530 

V00530 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

112221 

112222 

TR 

TR 

07/09/2010 

07/1412010 

HW 

HW 

IS 

IS 

273.58 

153.77 

** S OR T TOTAL S ** 
Hand Written 

....._....................................._................._............ 

4,151.42 .. --..__................._......................................-_..................---..................................... 
16 Group Total 4,151.42 

17 00201977 
** BREAK ** 

17 00201980 
** BREAK ** 

17 00201992 

V00530 

V00486 

V00530 

Expense Fund 03 

Payroll Fund 02 

Expense Fund 03 

112182 

WT201980 

112222 

TR 

TR 

TR 

07/0712010 

07/08/2010 

07/14/2010 

HW 

HW 

HW 

IS 

IS 

IS 

12,228.52 

25,814.42 

4,187.61 

** SO R T TOTALS '*'* 

17 

Hand Written 

Group Total 

................-....................._.....__.................. 

42,230.55 
.... -_.......--_...................__ ........._........-_...... --......--- ......--......_-_....................... 

42,230.55 

18 00201977 
** BREAK ** 

18 00201980 
** BREAK ** 

18 00201992 

V00530 

V00486 

V00530 

Expense Fund 03 

Payroll Fund 02 

Expense Fund 03 

112182 

WT201980 

112222 

TR 

TR 

TR 

07/07/2010 

07/08/2010 

07/14/2010 

HW 

HW 

HW 

IS 

IS 

IS 

21,716.09 

35,581.40 

18,389.50 

** S OR T TOTALS ** 
Hand Written 

.............................-_................---.......... 

75,686.99 
....................._..............................--......---.-_........._---_.......................-_ ....-. 

18 Group Total 75,686.99 

19 00201977 
** BREAK ** 

19 00201992 

V00530 

V00530 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

112182 

112222 

TR 

TR 

07/0712010 

07/14/2010 

HW 

HW 

IS 

IS 

12,529.63 

1,568.50 

User: IDA - Ida Casarez 
Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK 

Page: 4 
• ___w _ .. _" ____.~ 

Current Date: 0711912010 
Time: 08:19:45 



r CON SOL I D A·r.::::) C H E C K REG.
-':;\<.< 

Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 07/02/2010 -- 07118/2010 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date~ Status Check Amount 
= --= ..-........--.....-.............................-............
-~**SORT TO T ALS ** 

Hand Written 14,098.13 
............ -........ - .......... -....... --..................- ... 
_............... __.........................-........- ......... 


19 Group Total 14,098.13 

20 00201975 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112167 TR 07/02/2010 HW IS 21,773.74 
** BREAK ** 

20 00201977 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112182 TR 07/0712010 HW IS 4,415.71 
** BREAK ** 

20 00201980 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT201980 TR 07/08/2010 HW IS 15,066.51 
** BREAK ** 

20 00201992 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112222 TR 07/1412010 HW IS 772.50 

.. -..-.....- .._..............-.-.........-..........._-_...
** S OR T TOT A LS ** 
Hand Written 42,028.46, ..... __....--_..........._-_ ....---- .......................
..---.............- .......-_.........-.........._........... 


20 Group Total 42,028.46 

28 00201977 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112182 TR 07/0712010 HW IS 24,732.49 
** BREAK ** 

28 00201980 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT201980 TR 07/08/2010 HW IS 55,475.16 

** S 0 R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 80,207.65 

...................- ...... ,..-..............- ........__..._-_...
........_-........._--........................."".......... 


28 Group Total 80,207.65 

30 00201977 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112182 TR 07/0712010 HW IS 1,582.04 
** BREAK ** 

30 00201980 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT201980 TR 07/08/2010 HW IS 39,966.79 
** BREAK ** 

30 00201991 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT201991 TR 07/15/2010 HW IS 1,375.00 
30 00201992 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112222 TR 0711412010 HW IS 8,30l.75 

.......................-......- ...........................- ..** SO R T TOTAL S ** __ ~.-" . _________ ___ __ .w. __,._~. _W". __ ._"__ 

Page: 5 
._~ 

. User: IDA - Ida Casarez Current Date: 07/19/2010 
Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 08:19:45 

http:8,30l.75
http:1,375.00
http:39,966.79
http:1,582.04
http:80,207.65
http:80,207.65
http:55,475.16
http:24,732.49
http:42,028.46
http:42,028.46
http:15,066.51
http:4,415.71
http:21,773.74
http:14,098.13
http:14,098.13


CONSOLIDA1"",v CHECK REG. 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 07/02/2010 --07118/2010 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Paye_e N~!I1e __._.__ First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel DateType Status Check Amount 

Hand Written ~ 1,225.58 
... -_........_- .....................--_.................... 
.. --...--..--- ............_-- ........... - ............- ..... 


30 Group Total 51,225.58 

33 00001251 V23430 Love Enterprises 112180 TR 07/04/2010 HW IS 20,000.00 

.. --_.........."'_ .............._-......... -_...............
** S OR T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 20,000.00 

..............__................... _........................... 
.........- ................. _....... _.. __...................... 


33 Group Total 20,000.00 

37 00201980 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT201980 TR 07/08/2010 HW IS 16,907.43 
** BREAK U 

37 00201992 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112222 TR 07/14/2010 HW IS 27,473.59 

U SORT TOT A L S ** ....-...........-..............-_........--............. 

Hand Written 44,381.02 
......,.. ... ----.........-_........ _........................-.........__ ........... _... _.. _.........---.......... 

37 Group Total 44,381.02 

40 00201977 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112182 TR 07/07/2010 HW IS 50,336.63 

** BREAK ** 
40 00201980 V00486 PayroH Fund 02 WT201980 TR 07/08/2010 HW IS 292,010.32 

** BREAK ** 
40 00201986 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112221 TR 07/0912010 HW IS 311.90 

** BREAK ** 
40 00201992 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112222 TR 07/14/2010 HW IS 71,359.15 

.................__...............................__......-... 

U SORT TOTALS U 

Hand Written 414,018.00 
....................................-....._..-......."'......
....-.................._-_ ............._---_................ 


40 Group Total 414,018.00 

,. 
Page: b ,--.. ....... .,,' .._n......__. -"' ..="'-'--''-'-~~~~~~ 

Current Date: 07/19/2010User: IDA - Ida Casarez 
Time: 08:19:45Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK 

http:414,018.00
http:414,018.00
http:71,359.15
http:292,010.32
http:50,336.63
http:20,000.00
http:20,000.00
http:20,000.00
http:51,225.58
http:1,225.58


cc-reg Item #: 3.B. 

Date: 07/28/2010  

Regular Check Registers

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: Anna Velazquez, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - Regular Check Registers dated: 7/9/10, 7/16/10, 7/16/10A, and 7/23/10.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Regular Check Register 7-9-10

Link: Regular Check Register 7-16-10

Link: Regular Check Register 7-16-10A

Link: Regular Check Register 7-23-10



User ID: Reb~Ramir Nueces Coun ister Current Th:w~: 13:26:59 
Report Nam...: _CCR_NVC Current 

Page 

Check# Check Dt PaveeName Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Descri~tion Check Amount 

00624420 07/09/2010 AFLAC 

AFLAC Ins. GEN 0020 2547 AFLAC Ins. 15,595.43 
Check Total ~595.43 

00624421 07/09/2010 AT&T 

06/21-07/20 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 130.89 
Check Total 130.89 

00624422 07/09/2010 AT&T 

06/21-07/20 GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 35.51 
Check Total 35.51 

00624423 07/09/2010 AT&T 

06/13-07112 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 129.43 
Check Total 129.43 

00624424 07/09/2010 AT&T 

06/15-07114 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 652.24 
Check Total 652.24 

00624425 07/09/2010 AT&T 

06/17-07116 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 198.09 
Check Total 198.09 

00624426 07/09/2010 AT&T 

06111-07/1 0 GEN 1490 5231 Telephone Expense 168.84 
Check Total 

00624427 07/09/2010 AT&T 

06/15-07114 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 1,525.07 
Check Total __1,525.07 

00624428 07/09/2010 AT&T 

06/15-07/14 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 593.97 
Check Total 

00624429 07/09/2010 AT&T 

06/15-07/14 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 4,281.68 
Check Total __4,281.68 

00624430 07/09/2010 AT&T 

http:4,281.68
http:4,281.68
http:1,525.07
http:1,525.07
http:15,595.43


User ID: Rebecca Ramit Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 13:26:59 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Reill!rt Date: 07/09/2010 
Current Date: 07/09/2010 

Page 2 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

06119-07/18 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 143.36 

Check Total 143.36 

00624431 07/09/2010 AT&T 

06/15-07/14 GEN 1510 5231 Telephone Expense 94.23 

Check Total 94.23 

00624432 07/09/2010 ATTY GENERAL TX CHILD SUPPORT 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 17,095.41 

Check Total ~095.41 

00624433 07/09/2010 BEST WESTERN 

Travel, Food & Lodging GEN 1335 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 189.75 

Check Total 189.75 

00624434 07/09/2010 BOUDLOCHE, CINDY 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 7,419.22 

Check Total __7_,419.22 

00624435 07/09/2010 BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF C C 

Diabetes awareness and prevent GEN 5110 1410 Accts Rec - Component Units 2,000.00 

Check Total __2_,000.00 

00624436 07/09/2010 CHILD SUPPORT DIVISION 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 69.24 

Check Total 69.24 

00624437 07/09/2010 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

005/14-06/14 GEN 0120 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 109.82 

005/14-06114 GEN 0120 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 101.45 

credit GEN 0120 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage -1.91 

credit GEN 0140 5233 Electricity -228.28 

4050005/14-06/14 GEN 0140 5233 Electricity 6,124.94 

credit GEN 0140 5233 Electricity -261.83 

4044505/14-06/14 GEN 0140 5233 Electricity 6,954.93 

19005114-06/14 GEN 0140 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 1,575.56 

005/14-06/14 GEN 0140 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 1,524.08 

182905/14-06114 GEN 0160 5233 Electricity 282.17 

credit 0160 5233 Electricity -8.59U GENU U 



User'ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces Count ister Current Time: 13:26:59 

• Report Nam,."_CCR_NUC 

Check# CheckDt 

00624438 07/09/2010 

00624439 07/09/2010 

00624440 07/09/2010 

Current n 07/09/2010 

Page 3 

Object Description Check Amount 

Electricity 6,736.41 

Electricity -303.51 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 801.05 

Electricity -636.90 

Electricity 13,200.89 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 717.11 

Electricity -129.19 

Electricity 10.53 

Electricity 2,152.39 

Electricity -0.53 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 542.04 

Electricity 651.06 

Electricity -30.09 

Electricity -3.34 

Electricity 10.53 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 122.56 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 95.41 

Electricity -14.73 

Electricity -24.20 

Electricity 336.04 

Electricity 628.42 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 56.24 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage -20.13 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 691.00 

Electricity 332.73 

Electricity -13.77 

Check Total 

Colonial Insurance 

Check Total 

2,365.54 

CC Dental Plan 

Check Total 

1,514.00 

14.00 

Payee Nam~ Description 

4800005/14-06/14 

credit 

005/14-06/14 

credit 

9645605/14-06114 

005/14-06114 

credit 

005/14-06/14 

996005/14-06/14 

credit 

2 05/14-06/14 

4471 05/14-06/14 

credit 

credit 

005/14-06/14 

005/14-06/14 

005/14-06/14 

credit 

credit 

237605/14-06/14 

4111 05/14-06/14 

005/14-06114 

credit 

18 05/14-06/14 

2272 05/14-06/14 

credit 

COLONIAL LIFE INSURANCE 

Colonial Insurance 

CORPUS CHRISTI DENTAL PLAN 

CC Dental Plan 

DIVERSIFIED COLLECTION SERVICE 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

1540 

1540 

1540 

1545 

1545 

1545 

1550 

1550 

1550 

1550 

1550 

1580 

1580 

1580 

1580 

1580 

1580 

1600 

1600 

1600 

1600 

1600 

1760 

1760 

5330 

5330 

0020 

Object 

5233 

5233 

5234 

5233 

5233 

5234 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5234 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5234 

5234 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5234 

5234 

5234 

5233 

5233 

2520 

GEN 0020 2551 



User ID: Rebecca RamiI Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 13:26:59 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 07/09/2010
Report Date: 07/09/2010 

Page 4 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 124.89 

Check Total 124.89 

00624441 07/09/2010 GAP INSURANCE 

GAP Insurance GEN 0020 2527 GAP Insurance 3,611.00 

Check Total __3,611.00 

00624442 07/09/2010 HAYES, MARGARET L 

Mailing CAFR to Chicago GEN 1250 5217 Postage & Fed Express 17.80 

Online CP A Ethics Course GEN 1250 5302 Education Registration Fees 80.00 

Annual CPA Licenses Fees GEN 1250 5437 Fees & Pennits 240.00 

Check Total 

00624443 07/09/2010 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 

Internal Revenue Service GEN 0020 2568 Internal Revenue Service 312.50 

Check Total 312.50 

00624444 07/09/2010 KANSAS PAYMENT CENTERlSG92D*( 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 117.49 

Check Total 117.49 

00624445 07/09/2010 LCS CORRECTIONS SERVICES INC 

'STANDING PO'FOR FEDERAL INMAT GEN 1393 4499 LCS Housing Costs-La Villa 1,149,473.75 

Check Total 1,149,473.75 

00624446 07/09/2010 LORD ABBETT SERVICE CENTER 

Lord Abbett GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Retremnt 168.75 

Check Total 168.75 

00624447 07/09/2010 MUTUAL OF NEW YORK 

Mutual of New York M 0 N Y GEN 0020 2535 Mutual ofNew York M 0 NY 6.00 

Check Total 

00624448 07/09/2010 NC CHILD SUPPORT CENTRAL COLL! 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 319.99 

Check Total 319.99 

00624449 07/09/2010 NEBRASKA CHLD SUP PMT CNTR AR 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 245.31 

Check Total 245.31 

..,j ~ ~ 

http:1,149,473.75
http:1,149,473.75
http:3,611.00
http:3,611.00


User ID: R~Ramir Nueces Count ister Current fit l3:26:59 
ReportNa _CCR_NUC Current. 07/09/2010 

Page 5 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

00624450 07/0912010 NEW YORK LIFE INSURANCE CO 

New York Life Ins GEN 0020 2544 Anthem Life 1,279.87 

Check Total __1,279.87 

00624451 07/09/2010 OMNI HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging GEN 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 424.51 

Travel, Food & Lodging GEN 3490 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 80.99 

Travel, Food & Lodging GEN 3492 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 155.75 

Check Total 661.25 

00624452 07/09/2010 PINEDA, MARIA 

showbard refund cancellation GEN 1550 4702 Rent - Show Bam 385.00 

Check Total 385.00 

00624453 07/0912010 STATE OF FLORIDA DISBURSEMENT 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 83.09 

Check Total 

00624454 07/09/2010 TEL WEST NETWORK SERVICES 

06/2 I -0712 I GEN 1460 5231 Telephone Expense 975.67 

Check Total 975.67 

00624455 07/09/2010 TEXAS JUVENILE DETENTION ASSO< 

tx juv detention assoc GEN 3480 5302 Education Registration Fees 150.00 

Check Total 

00624456 07/09/2010 TG 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0200 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 1,414.95 

Check Total __1,414.95 

00624457 07/09/2010 TRANSAMERICA PERM LIFE 

Transamerican Permanent Life GEN 0020 2552 TransAmerican Permanent Life 1,656.71 

Check Total __1,656.71 

00624458 07/0912010 TREASURER OF VIRGINIA CHILD SU 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 244.58 

Check Total 

00624459 07/09/2010 US DEPT OF EDUCATION NA T'L PAY 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 424.95 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 13:26:59 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 07/09/2010
Report Date: 07/09/2010 

Page 6 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 424.95 

00624460 07/09/2010 V ALIC C/O CHASE BANK OF TX 

Vatic GEN 0020 2533 Citizens State Bank Trust Fund 275.00 

Check Total 275.00 

00624461 07/09/2010 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

06/16-07/15 GEN 1540 5231 Telephone Expense 248.48 

06/22·07/21 GEN 1760 5231 Telephone Expense 67.27 

Check Total 315.75 

00624462 07/09/2010 TIME WARNER COMMUNICATIONS 

Standing purchase order PRO 0402 7523 Cable Television Service 311.90 

Check Total 311.90 

LA Check Stock Total 1,259,178.46 

Grand Total 1,259,178.46 

.j .j .j 


http:1,259,178.46
http:1,259,178.46


. 
ated Check Re ister Current Till I! :22:42 

Report Nam _CCR_NUC Current I~ 07/08/2010 
User 10: Reb".Ramir Nueces Count 

ate: 07/16/2010 
Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Descril,ltion Check Amount 

00018465 07116/2010 MADRIGAL, MELISSA 

Personal Services Contract GEN 3250 5185 Contract Personnel 3,333.33 

Check Total 

00018466 07116/2010 SMITH DEMAR T SMITH INC 

Detention Contract Meals for j GEN 3490 5228 Contract Meals 3,925.40 

Boot Camp Contract Meals for c GEN 3492 5228 Contract Meals 5,057.80 

Check Total 

EP Check Stock Total 16.53 

00624273 07116/2010 AL'S TREE SERVICE 

REMOVE 1 MESQUITE TREE, HAUL B GEN 1400 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 535.00 

Check Total 

00624274 07116/2010 ALANIZ, GINA 

Local Mileage Reimbursement Pr GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 207.76 

Check Total 

00624275 07116/2010 ALLEN, CHRISTI G 

Local Mileage Reimbursements F GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 31.36 

Check Total 1.36 

00624276 07116/2010 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

Contract Security FY09-1 0 GEN 1317 5185 Contract Personnel 233.60 

Check Total 

00624277 07116/2010 ANSWER INC 

after hours, nights, holidays GEN 3890 5231 Telephone Expense 111.00 

Check Total 11 

00624278 07116/2010 ARAMARK 

'ST ANDING PO' FOR OFFICERS AND GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 23,582.94 

Check Total 

00624279 07116/2010 ARIAS & ASSOCIATES INC 

construction materials for ba GEN 2709 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 772.50 

Check Total 

00624280 07/16/2010 A V A Y A COMMUNICATIONS 

OS/29-06/28 GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 3,342.06 

http:3,342.06
http:23,582.94
http:5,057.80
http:3,925.40
http:3,333.33


User ID: Rebecca RamiI Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 11 :22:42 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 07/08/2010
Report Date: 07116/2010 

Page 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

00624281 07116/2010 BOB BARKER COMPANY 

CLR-I000 RAZOR SINGLE BLADE DI GEN 1324 5440 Imnate General Supplies 

Check Total 1,476.60 

00624282 07116/2010 BONILLA, LISA ANN 

Local Mileage Reimbursement Ma GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 82.81 

Check Total 82.81 

00624283 07116/2010 BROOKS, DAVID B 

FY09110 LEGAL CONSULT SERVICE GEN 1285 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00624284 07116/2010 CARDIAC SCIENCE CORP 

Pediatric Defibrillation Pads GEN 5110 1410 Accts Rec - Component Units 444.00 

Adult Defibrillation Pads GEN 5110 1410 Accts Rec - Component Units 479.40 

freight GEN 5110 1410 Accts Rec - Component Units 18.62 

Check Total 942.02 

00624285 07116/20 I 0 CARRIZALES, JUAN JAVIER 

MILEAGE TO OUTSIDE COURTS GEN 3300 5541 Mileage - Local 197.47 

Check Total 197.47 

00624286 07116/2010 CDW COMPUTER CENTERS INC 

FUJI FlNEPIX SI800 12MP BLACK GEN 0180 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 236.00 

Check Total 236.00 

00624287 07/16/2010 CERDA, ROSITA E 

Local Mileage Reimbursement GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 105.84 

Check Total 105.84 

00624288 07116/2010 CISNEROS, TERESA 

REPORTING SERVICES FOR VJ ROBE GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 325.00 

Check Total 325.00 

00624289 07116/2010 CITY OF ARANSAS PASS 

0511 5-06/15 GEN 0180 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 142.74 

Check Total 142.74 

00624290 07116/2010 CITY OF BISHOP 

U u u 

http:1,476.60


User ID: Reb~amiI 
Report Nam, . _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00624291 07116/2010 

00624292 07/16/2010 

00624293 07/16/2010 

00624294 07/16/2010 

00624295 07116/2010 

00624296 07116/2010 

00624297 07116/2010 

00624298 07116/2010 

00624299 07116/2010 

Nueces Count 

Payee Name Description 

140006/18 

320006/14 

120300 06/21 

CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

MOO0997 

CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

Director - Insurance 

Director Salary & Benefits 

CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

FY0911 0 Rent 

CITY OF DRISCOLL WATER DEPT 

200007/02 

CITY OF PORT ARANSAS 

2009 Beach Permits 

CLARK COUNTY SHERIFF 

sot vs Katharine Ruscitto 09

CLASSIC BLINDS ETC 

*** Walk Thru Purchase Order * 

COASTAL OFFICE PRODUCTS INC 

1 HON 1 0573NN DBL PED, DESK 60 

1 HON 10755NN BOOKCASE, 5 SHEL 

CONKLIN, GRACIELA 

Local Mileage Reimbursements F 

Current TUiii11 :22:42. ated Check Re ister 
ate: 07/16/2010 Current:I:f' ~7108/2010 

Page 3 

Object Description Check Amount 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 286.85 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 131.12 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 137.89 

Check Total 555.86 

Additional Professional Fees 1,780.17 

Check Total __1,780.17 

Inter-Governmnt Personnel 639.04 

Inter-Governmnt Personnel 3,912.71 

Check Total __4_,551.75 

Horne Road Bldg. Expenses 3,750.00 

Check Total __3,750.00 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 71.82 

Check Total 71.82 

Beach Parking Permits Payable 8,325.24 

Check Total __8,325.24 

Prosecution Costs - Other 105.00 

Check Total 105.00 

Buildin2s Maintenance & Repair 911.00 

Check Total 911.00 

Fixed Assets less than $1000 446.75 

Fixed Assets less than $1000 333.00 

Check Total 779.75 

Mileage - Local 297.92 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

0170 

1520 

1770 

0370 

3091 

3091 

3091 

4190 

0180 

3520 

1915 

1328 

1328 

Object 

5234 

5234 

5234 

5314 

5188 

5188 

5267 

5234 

2283 

5349 

5261 

5680 

5680 

GEN 3480 5541 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 11 :22:42 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 07/0812010
Report Date: 07/16/2010 

Page 4 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 297.92 

00624300 07116/2010 COOPERATIVE PERSONNEL SERVICE 

LE Exam for May 10,18,242010 GEN 1280 5306 Empl EvalslMedlEAP 725.25 

Check Total 725.25 

00624301 07116/2010 DAHILL 

M000995 GEN 0370 5518 Bond Counsel 158.41 

Check Total 158.41 

00624302 07116/2010 DAKTRONlCS INC 

EXTENDED SERVICE AGREEMENT GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 3,850.00 

Check Total 3,850.00 

00624303 07/16/2010 DEL BOSQUE, JOSE M 

Juvenile Transport Meal Reimbu GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 11.87 

Check Total 11.87 

00624304 07/16/2010 DOCTRONIX INC 

Project Manager-contract temp GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 157.50 

Check Total 157.50 

00624305 07116/2010 ERGON ASPHALT & EMULSIONS INC 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 11,395.54 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 11,208.44 

FEDENVFEE GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 8.15 

FEDENVFEE GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 7.85 

FEDENVFEE GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 7.99 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 11,636.11 

Check Total 34,264.08 

00624306 07116/2010 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

711821425 GEN 1122 5217 Postage & Fed Express 24.63 

707972023 GEN 1122 5217 Postage & Fed Express 21.92 
704048061 GEN 1122 5217 Postage & Fed Express 26.02 

708744789 GEN 1122 5217 Postage & Fed Express 28.97 

docs to David Marshak Jefferso GEN 3520 5217 Postage & Fed Express 33.44 

Check Total 134.98 

00624307J16/2010 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP -.,j-..J 



CCR_NUC-
Nueces Count . ated Check Re ister Current ~ 11 :22:42 

Current 07/08/2010"t". {)7/1 h/'){)l () 

Page 5 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Descriution Check Amount 

"STANDING PO" FOR OUTGOING MAl GEN 3700 5217 Postage & Fed Express 30.58 
'STANDING PO' FOR OUTGOING MAl GEN 3720 5217 Postage & Fed Express 75.37 

Check Total 105.95 

00624308 07116/2010 FERNANDEZ, RAY 

office chair for dictation roo GEN 3890 5438 General Operating Supplies 106.07 

Check Total 106.07 

00624309 07116/2010 FLED DERMAN, ROBERT 

FY 2009-2010 CM CT RECORDING GEN 1285 5462 Video & Recording Expense 270.00 

Check Total 270.00 

00624310 07116/2010 G I TRANSPORT 

standing po for body transport GEN 3890 5459 Transportation of Persons 2,100.00 

Check Total ~100.00 

00624311 07/16/2010 G&M CLEANING 

Cleaning services for the rent GEN 0180 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 1,000.00 

Check Total __1,000.00 

00624312 07116/2010 GARZA, MELISSA 

FY091l0 Monthly Local Mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 78.40 

Check Total 78.40 

00624313 07/16/2010 GEBERT, ARACELI S 

COVERING COURTS/JAVIER OUT GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 160.00 

Check Total 160.00 

00624314 07/16/2010 GLOBALSTAR 

06116 GEN 5105 5232 Cellular Phones 52.74 

Check Total 52.74 

00624315 07/16/2010 HANEY, MYRA G 

SOT VS DEVIN D. LERMA, CAUSE# GEN 3380 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 54.00 
SOT VS ROBERT THOMAS, CAUSE# 0 GEN 3380 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 40.00 
SOT VS HERIBERTO SAENZ, CAUSE# GEN 3380 5348 Defense Costs Other 4,392.50 

Check Total __4_,486.50 

00624316 07116/2010 IGA 

RESTITUTION PATTY CLARK BALLAR GEN 3640 2474 Restitution Payable 54.05 

http:4_,486.50
http:4,392.50
http:1,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:2,100.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramil Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 11:22:42 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 07116/2010 
Current Date: 07/08/2010 

Page 6 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 54.05 

00624317 07/16/2010 IGA 

RESTITUTION PATTY CLARK BALLAR GEN 3640 2474 Restitution Payable 80.00 

Check Total 80.00 

00624318 07/16/2010 ISLAND CONSTRUCTION LP 

Supply & Install HMAC to Sewer GEN 0181 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 5,737.03 

Check Total __5_,737.03 

00624319 07/1612010 JASSO, VILMA 

06/01-06/29 GEN 0370 5541 Mileage· Local 97.51 

Check Total 97.51 

00624320 07116/2010 JONES & COOK 

HON6093-T ADJUSTABLE-HEIGHT AR GEN 1250 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 219.40 

HON6003NTIOT-HIGH BACK CHAIR·B GEN 1250 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 238.82 

HON6005NT69T-MID BACK CHAIR-WI GEN 1250 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 1,137.25 

HON6005NTI0T-MID BACK CHAIR-BL GEN 1250 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 1,364.70 

HON2903NNT69-GUEST CHAIR-MAHOG GEN 1250 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 411.50 

Check Total __3,371.67 

00624321 07116/2010 JONES REFRIGERATION 

LABOR COST GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 45.00 

SERVICE CALL TO CHECK GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 60.00 

FRIEGHT CHARGE GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 15.00 

CARRIER/TOTALINE DEFROST GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 72.50 

Check Total 192.50 

00624322 07/16/2010 JURIS PUBLISHING INC 

2010 supplement - tx rules evi GEN 3520 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 57.50 

Check Total 57.50 

00624323 07/16/2010 KELLY & HONEYCUTT INC 

Jail Magistrate Judge Bond# LO GEN 0102 5944 Public Official Bonds 50.00 

Check Total 

00624324 07116/2010 L K JORDAN & ASSOCIATES INC 

Weekend Counter Help @ Padre B GEN 0180 5185 Contract Personnel 788.55 

Check Total t.j 788.55..J ..J 



Use; ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count ister Current Time: 11:22:42 

Report Na~_CCR_NUC Current ~ 07/08/2010 
Page -, 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object DescriQtion Check Amount 

00624325 07/16/2010 LABATT FOOD SERVICE 

Boot Camp variety of snacks fo GEN 3492 5221 Food & Edible Items 2,125.76 

Check Total __2_,125.76 

00624326 07/16/2010 LONE STAR UNIFORMS 

NAMEBAR LASTNAME ONLY' GONZAL GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 9.95 

GARZA V WINTER JACKET SIZE LAR GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 140.00 
ROSALES D NAVY PANTS SIZE 34 X GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 105.00 

ROSALES D WINTER JACKET SIZE GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 140.00 

ROSALES D KHAKI LONG SLEEVE SH GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 76.00 
ROSALES D KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 114.00 

ALANIZ D NA VY PANTS SIZE 42 X GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 105.00 
GARZA V KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE SHI GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 114.00 

POOL J WINTERJACKET SIZE X-LAR GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 140.00 

POOL J NAVY PANTS SIZE 34 X 32 GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 105.00 
SIZE 16 112 X 32 (CLASS A-SILV GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 76.00 

GARZA V NAVY PANTS SIZE 33 X 3 GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 105.00 
ALANIZ D KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE SH GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 114.00 

POOL J KHAKI LONG SLEEVE SHIRT GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 76.00 

POOL J KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE SHIR GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 114.00 

Check Total __1,533.95 

00624327 07116/2010 LONE STAR UNIFORMS 

BURNSIDE T NAVY PANTS SIZE 42 GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 70.00 

FORTE L SETS OF CHEVRON SEWN I GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 6.00 
BURNSIDE T KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 
FORTE L KHAKI LONG SLEEVE SHIR GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 38.00 
FORTE L KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE SHI GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 38.00 
BRANNAN C KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE S GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 114.00 
HERNANDEZ SN J NAVY PANTS SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 105.00 
VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY' ANDEL' GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 
HERNANDEZ SN J KHAKI SHORT SLE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 114.00 
RUIZ E CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE 10- GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 
VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY 'FUENTES' GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 
MARTINEZ CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE 1 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 
VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY' LANE ' GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 

http:1,533.95
http:2_,125.76
http:2,125.76


User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 11:22:42 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 07116/2010 Current Date: 07/08/2010 

Pae;e 8 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY I F AUSNIG 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY I BAUGHER 

IVEY M CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE 10

IVEY M BDU NAVY PANTS SIZE X-L 

BRANNAN C NAVY PANTS SIZE 38 X 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3720 

3720 

3720 

3720 

3720 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Check Total 

28.00 

28.00 

82.00 

29.00 

105.00 

__1,095.00 

00624328 07/16/2010 MAGNESS, KATHRYN C 

Spring 2010 Tuit Reimb (Kathry GEN 1280 5302 Education Registration Fees 

Check Total 

1,360.50 

__1,360.50 

00624329 07116/2010 MARTINEZ, DR TROY CHARLES 

SOT VS GUADALUPE MENDEZ, CAUSE GEN 3140 5348 Defense Costs Other 750.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00624330 07116/2010 MARTINEZ, JOHN B 

JUDGES MEETING, MAY 25TH 2010. GEN 3130 5221 Food & Edible Items 72.02 

Check Total 72.02 

00624331 0711612010 MCCAIG, MICHAEL L 

2010-2011 state bar due reimbu GEN 1328 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 

Check Total 

235.00 

235.00 

00624332 07116/2010 MELTON, MARY 

JURY TRIAL/SOT V RAFAEL CAMACH 

JURY TRIAL/SOT V. RAFAELCAMAC 

TRIAL IN 105TH/HALF DAY 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3300 

3300 

3300 

5343 

5343 

5343 

Transcripts & Interpreters 

Transcripts & Interpreters 

Transcripts & Interpreters 

Check Total 

260.00 

325.00 

80.00 

00624333 07116/2010 MIHOIN, HERMELINDA 

Postage Reimbursement GEN 1250 5217 Postage & Fed Express 

Check Total 

4.83 

4.83 

00624334 07/16/2010 NOEL, LETICIA 

JUNE'10-MILEAGE GEN 3330 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

658.56 

658.56 

00624335 07/16/2010 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL 

21805/15-06/15 GEN 0140 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 1,180.12 

13 05/15-06/15 GEN 0160 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

U U ~ 
98.49 



User ID: R~Ramir Nueces Count . ated Check Re ister Current e: 11 :22:42 

Report Na...,::; _CCR_NUC 
ate~ 07116/2010 

Current 07/08/2010 

Page 9 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

6 05/15-06/15 GEN 0160 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 55.28 
4 05/15-06/15 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 47.24 

280 05/15-06/15 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 422.10 

o05/15-06/15 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 108.29 

3 05/15-06/15 GEN 1545 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 43.22 

4 05/15-06115 GEN 1545 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 53.52 
005/15-06/15 GEN 1550 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 39.20 

105/15-06/15 GEN 1580 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 39.20 

23 05/15·06/15 GEN 1580 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 182.66 

22 05115-06/15 GEN 1760 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 145.98 

Check Total __2,415.30 

00624336 07/16/2010 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL 

405000 OS/26-06/28 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 2,650.15 

oOS/27-06/28 GEN 0180 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 14.75 

Check Total __2_,664.90 

00624337 07116/2010 O'RILEY, PRISCILLA 

FY09/10 Monthly Local Mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 40.67 

Check Total 40.67 

00624338 07/16/2010 OMNIBASE 

FTA FEES MAYI0 GEN 3630 2364 AlP Omnibase 139.00 

Check Total 139.00 

00624339 07116/2010 PALACIOS ACCIDENT RECONSTRUC 

CONSULTING/RECONSTRUCTION-MENI GEN 3370 5348 Defense Costs Other 2,500.00 

Check Total __2_,500.00 

00624340 07/16/2010 PERKINELMER GENETIC INC 

lab analysis on autopsy sample GEN 3890 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00624341 07/16/2010 PORT ARANSAS POLICE DEPT 

W ARRANT FEE AARON DICKAMORE GEN 3640 2355 Due to Outside Entities 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00624342 07/16/2010 PROBUILD SOUTH LLC 

2x4·20 #1 Treated SYP GEN 0181 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 987.00 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces Count:\: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 11 :22:42 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 07/16/2010 
Current Date: 07/08/2010 

Page 10 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

2x4-16 #1 Treated SYP GEN 0181 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 789.00 

Fuel Charge GEN 0181 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 10.00 

4x8x1l2 Ground Contact Dry Ply GEN 0181 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 19.23 

3.5x8 6G (l6D) SS Ring GEN 0181 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 339.96 

Check Total __2_,145.19 

00624343 07116/2010 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICE~ 

10532 OS/25-06/24 GEN 1440 5233 Electricity 1,258.76 

105 05/25-06/24 GEN 1450 5233 Electricity 24.74 

7994 05/24-06/23 GEN 1450 5233 Electricity 960.18 

105 OS/25-06/24 GEN 1450 5233 Electricity 25.13 

465 OS/25-06/24 GEN 1450 5233 Electricity 74.37 

775 OS/26-06/25 GEN 1460 5233 Electricity 117.24 

155 OS/26-06/25 GEN 1460 5233 Electricity 32.02 

367 OS/26-06/25 GEN 1460 5233 Electricity 54.31 

200064 OS/25-06/24 GEN 1460 5233 Electricity 18,089.80 

210 OS/26-06/25 GEN 1460 5233 Electrici ty 40.21 

14005/26-06/25 GEN 1460 5233 Electricity 31.06 

310 OS/26-06/25 GEN 1490 5233 Electricity 53.96 

45312 OS/24-06/23 GEN 1490 5233 Electricity 4,498.82 

310 OS/25-06/24 GEN 1500 5233 Electricity 52.91 

Check Total __~~}13.51 

00624344 07/16/2010 RENDON, REBECCA SUZANNE VELA: 

SOT VS ROBERT THOMAS, CAUSE# 0 GEN 3310 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 40.00 

Check Total 

00624345 07116/2010 RODRIGUEZ, MICHELLE TREVINO 

FY091l0 Monthly Local Mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 84.28 

Check Total 84.28 

00624346 07/16/2010 RUBIO'S AUTOMOTIVE 

VACPUMP GEN 0170 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 184.99 

REMOVE AND INSTALL VAC PUMP GEN 0170 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 65.00 
BREAK BOOSTER GEN 0170 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 189.99 
REMOVE AND INSTALL GEN 0170 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 160.00 

shop GEN 0170 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 9.00 

-j ...J ...J 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count ister 
Report Na~_CCR_NUC 

Check# 

00624347 

00624348 

00624349 

00624350 

00624351 

Check Dt 

07116/2010 

07116/2010 

0711612010 

0711612010 

07116/2010 

00624352 0711612010 

00624353 

00624354 

00624355 

07116/2010 

07116/2010 

0711612010 

Payee Name Description 

SALINAS, BECKY 0 

FY0911 0 Monthly Local Mileage 

SALINAS, MARIO A 

Juvenile Transport Meal Reimbu 

SKIDOKANCO 

CONSTRUCTION UNIT 

SONRl INC 

MOO0996 

SOUTH TEXAS RESTAURANT EQUIPf 

DUMP VALVE ASSY W/COIL 

LABOR 

REP AIRS TO COOLERS 

SUNGARD PUBLIC SECTOR INC. 

Monthly ASP Billing 

ASP Services to establish 3rd 

SWANTNERANDGORDON 

notary renewal fee for cindy n 

TEXAS MUNICIPAL COURT 

Subscription FY 2010/2011 

TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

STATE PERCENT 

DlV Dept Object Object Descriution 

Mileage - Local 

Transportation of Persons 

Services - Other 

Current Time: 11 :22:42 

Current n. 07/08/2010 

Page 11 

Check Total 

Check Amount 

608.98 

Check Total 

98.00 

98.00 

Check Total 

53.13 

53.13 

Check Total 

64.00 

64.00 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3480 

3480 

0170 

0370 

0140 

0140 

0140 

1250 

1917 

0102 

3621 

3655 

5541 

5459 

5455 

5314 

5265 

5265 

5265 

5311 

5643 

5942 

5218 

2351 

Additional Professional Fees 1,437.50 

Check Total __1,437.50 

Mechanical System Repairs 78.00 

Mechanical System Repairs 840.00 

Mechanical System Repairs 12.00 

Check Total 930.00 

Computer Software Serv & Maint 10,374.50 

Data Processing Equip 500.00 

Check Total ~874.50 

Notary & Other Bonds 71.00 

Check Total 71.00 

Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 36.00 

Check Total 36.00 

Due to Parks & Wildlife 52.70 

Check Total 52.70 

http:10,374.50
http:1,437.50
http:1,437.50


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 11:22:42 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 07/08/2010
Report Date: 07/16/2010 

Page 12 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00624356 07116/2010 TEXAS SUPREME COURT JOURNAL 

TX Supreme Court Journal Renew GEN 0150 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 735.00 

Check Total 

00624357 07116/2010 THE GOODMAN CORPORATION 

MOO0993 GEN 0370 5314 Additional Professional Fees 24,000.00 

Check Total ~OOO.OO 

00624358 07116/2010 TIME WARNER COMMUNICATIONS 

COMMERICAL VIDEO ADDITIONAL OU GEN 1570 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 5.00 

COMMERICAL VIDEO SERVICE GEN 1570 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 26.95 

COMMERICAL EXPANDED VIDEO SERV GEN 1570 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 25.00 

COMMERICAL MUSIC GEN 1570 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 30.00 

COMMERCIAL DIGITAL EQUIPMENT GEN 1570 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 7.95 

Check Total 

00624359 07116/2010 URESTI, MICHELLE DENISE 

TRAVELED TO ROBSTOWN TAX OFFIC GEN 1200 5541 Mileage - Local 53.90 

Check Total 53.90 

00624360 07116/2010 VASQUEZ, JAVIER J 

FY09110 Monthly Local Mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 38.71 

Check Total 38.71 

00624361 07116/2010 WEBBER PLAZA 

913 JULY RENT GEN 3621 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 1,781.25 

900 JUNE RENT GEN 3621 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 1,781.25 

Check Total __3_,562.50 

00624362 07116/2010 WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

TX VERN STAT HEALTH V-6-10 (5 GEN 3330 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 577.50 
may 05, 2010 thrujune 04, 201 GEN 3520 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 4,757.76 

Check Total __5,335.26 

00624363 0711612010 WILKERSON, BILLIE 

JAVIER IN TRIAL 347TH D.C. GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 160.00 

Check Total 160.00 

00624364 07116/2010 YBARRA, ERASMO 

FY09/10 Monthly Local Mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local ~ 113.68 

~ ~ 

http:5,335.26
http:4,757.76
http:3_,562.50
http:1,781.25
http:1,781.25
http:24,000.00


User ID: R~Ramir Nueces Count ister 
Report Na; _CCR_NUC 

Page 13 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Current ~ 

Check Total 

00624365 0711612010 ALLARWALI, FIROZ 

CIS Design Meeting PRO 0402 7023 Lodging 67.85 

CIS Design Meeting PRO 0402 7024 Ground Transportation 34.00 

CIS Design Meeting PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 155.00 

Check Total 256.85 

00624366 07116/2010 ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET 

Invoice# 6008220/1 Date: 7/211 PRO 0402 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 9.95 

Invoice# 600701211 Date: 61181 PRO 0412 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 14.50 

Invoice# 600707111 Date: 61181 PRO 0412 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 14.50 

Check Total 

00624367 07116/2010 AMERICAN RED CROSS 

Invoice# 597495 Date: 6/15110 PRO 0402 7327 Educational-RegistraTion Fee 30.00 

Check Total 

00624368 0711612010 ANDWIN SCIENTIFIC CORPORATION 

Invoice# 19311 Date: 6/28110 PRO 0402 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 525.00 

Invoice# 19311 Date: 6/28/10 PRO 0402 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 868.00 

Invoice# 19311 Date: 6/2811 0 PRO 0402 7450 Freight 238.29 

Invoice# 19311 Date: 6/2811 0 PRO 0410 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 868.00 

Invoice# 19311 Date: 6/28/10 PRO 0410 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 525.00 

Invoice# 19311 Date: 6/2811 0 PRO 0410 7450 Freight 238.28 

Check Total __3_,262.57 

00624369 07116/2010 ARAMARK 

Invoice# 3652000262 Date: 6/25 PRO 0440 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 3,472.56 

Invoice# 3652000262 Date: 6/25 PRO 0444 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 814.32 

Check Total __4_,286.88 

00624370 07116/2010 BENAVIDES, BEATRICE F 

FYI0 Q3 Mileage PRO 0440 7021 Mileage - Local 27.00 

Check Total 

00624371 07/16/2010 BRIONES-GRESES, MARINA 

FYI0 Q3 Mileage PRO 0447 7021 Mileage - Local 118.00 

Check Total 118.00 

http:4_,286.88
http:3,472.56
http:3_,262.57


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Countl: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 11 :22:42 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NVC Report Date: 07/16/2010 
Current Date: 07/08/2010 

Page 14 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00624372 07116/2010 COLMENERO, MARGOTT 

FY 1 0 Q3 Mileage PRO 0410 7021 Mileage - Local 112.00 

Check Total 

00624373 07/16/2010 COMPLIANCE CONSORTIUM CORP 

Invoice# 1006166 Date: 612311 0 PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 700.00 

Invoice# 1006145 Date: 6/15/10 PRO 0402 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 160.00 

Invoice# 1006166 Date: 6/23/10 PRO 0402 7450 Freight 60.00 

Invoice# 1006145 Date: 6/15/10 PRO 0402 7450 Freight 10.00 

Invoice# 1006166 Date: 6/2311 0 PRO 0410 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 700.00 

Invoice# 1006145 Date: 6115/10 PRO 0410 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 320.00 

Invoice# 1006166 Date: 6/23110 PRO 0447 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 700.00 

Check Total __2_,650.00 

00624374 07/1612010 CORPUS CHRISTI AREA COUNCIL FO 

Standing PO for the rest of th PRO 0402 7235 Deaf Interpretors 90.00 

Check Total 90.00 

00624375 0711612010 DEL MAR COLLEGE 

Invoice# 56468 Date: 6/2211 0 PRO 0402 7232 DMC Probation TuitionlFees 75.00 

Check Total 

00624376 07116/2010 ENVIROTECH CARRIERS 

Invoice# 87721 Date: 6/2811 0 PRO 0440 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 172.53 

Invoice# 87721 Date: 6/28110 PRO 0444 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 40.47 

Check Total 213.00 

00624377 07/16/2010 EVEREST WATER CO 

Invoice# 298136 Date: 6/3011 0 PRO 0402 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 129.50 

Check Total 129.50 

00624378 07116/2010 GARRETT, STEPHANIE 

CIS Design Meeting PRO 0402 7023 Lodging 67.85 

CIS Design Meeting PRO 0402 7024 Ground Transportation 355.60 
CIS Design Meeting PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 155.00 

Check Total 578.45 

00624379 07/16/2010 GARZA, SANDRA 

FYI0 Q3 Mileage PRO 0417 7021 Mileage - Local 11.00 

..,)
~ ~ 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces Count ister Current Time: 11:22:42 
. Report Na~_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description 

current,.,. 07/08/2010 

Page f;" 

Check Amount 

FYIO Ql Mileage 

FY 1 0 Q2 Mileage 

PRO 

PRO 

0417 

0417 

7021 

7021 

Mileage - Local 

Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

6.05 

6.05 

23.10 

00624380 07116/2010 GELINAS, GARY 

LCDC License Reimbursement PRO 0440 7327 Educational-Registrarion Fee 

Check Total 

115.00 

115.00 

00624381 

00624382 

07116/2010 

07/16/2010 

HAMILTON PHD, PAUL M 

Invoice# OB4928 Date: 6/9/10 

Invoice# OB5023 Date: 6117/10 

Invoice# OB4964 Date: 6/9/10 

Invoice# OB5010 Date: 6/15/10 

Invoice# OB5009 Date: 6/14/10 

Invoice# OB4965 Date: 6/10110 

Invoice# OB5023 Date: 6117/10 

HENRY SCHEIN INC. 

Invoice# 3533407-01 Date: 6/21 

Invoice# 3533407-01 Date: 6/21 

Invoice# 3533407-01 Date: 6/21 

Invoice# 3533407-01 Date: 6/21 

Invoice# 3533407-01 Date: 6/21 

Invoice# 3533407-01 Date: 6/21 

Invoice# 3533407-01 Date: 6/21 

Invoice# 3533407-01 Date: 6/21 

Invoice# 3533407-01 Date: 6/21 

Invoice# 3533407-01 Date: 6121 
Invoice# 3533407-01 Date: 6/21 

Invoice# 3533407 -01 Date: 6/21 

Invoice# 3533407-01 Date: 6121 

Invoice# 3533407-01 Date: 6/21 

Invoice# 3533407-01 Date: 6/21 

Invoice# 3533407-01 Date: 6/21 

Invoice# 3533407-01 Date: 6121 

Invoice# 3533407-01 Date: 6121 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0410 

0410 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

7323 

7323 

7323 

7323 

7323 

7323 

7323 

7438 

7438 

7438 

7438 

7438 

7438 

7438 

7438 

7438 

7438 

7438 

7438 

7438 

7438 

7438 

7438 

7438 

7438 

Contract Personnel Services 

Contract Personnel Services 

Contract Personnel Services 

Contract Personnel Services 

Contract Personnel Services 

Contract Personnel Services 

Contract Personnel Services 

Check Total 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

250.00 

250.00 

500.00 

500.00 

250.00 

250.00 

250.00 

__2_,250.00 

56.85 

77.16 

47.45 

252.64 

7.29 

37.36 

63.84 

13.49 

19.99 

86.37 

26.32 

28.72 

54.32 

43.36 

74.32 

191.97 

42.32 

87.90 



Current Time: 11 :22:42User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Current Date: 07/08/2010 Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 07116/2010 
Page 16 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Invoice# 3533407-01 Date: 6/21 PRO 0440 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 30.83 

Invoice# 3533407-01 Date: 6/21 PRO 0440 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 16.29 

Invoice# 3533407-01 Date: 6/21 PRO 0440 7450 Freight 3.99 

Invoice# 3533407-01 Date: 6/21 PRO 0444 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 15.96 

Invoice# 3533407-01 Date: 6/21 PRO 0444 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 63.16 

Invoice# 3533407-01 Date: 6/21 PRO 0444 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 18.95 

Invoice# 3533407-01 Date: 6/21 PRO 0444 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 9.49 

Invoice# 3533407-01 Date: 6/21 PRO 0444 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 25.72 

Invoice# 3533407-01 Date: 6/21 PRO 0444 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 10.58 

Invoice# 3533407-01 Date: 6/21 PRO 0444 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 63.99 

Invoice# 3533407-01 Date: 6/21 PRO 0444 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 18.58 

Invoice# 3533407-01 Date: 6/21 PRO 0444 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 10.84 

Invoice# 3533407-01 Date: 6/21 PRO 0444 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 13.58 

Invoice# 3533407-01 Date: 6/21 PRO 0444 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 7.18 

Invoice# 3533407-01 Date: 6/21 PRO 0444 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 6.58 

Invoice# 3533407-01 Date: 6/21 PRO 0444 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 28.79 

Invoice# 3533407-01 Date: 6/21 PRO 0444 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 19.99 

Invoice# 3533407-01 Date: 6/21 PRO 0444 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 13.49 

Check Total __1,589.66 

00624383 07116/2010 HOLIDAY INN 

CSO Certification PRO 0402 7023 Lodging 1,081.20 

2d Annual Why Try Conf PRO 0440 7023 Lodging 162.72 

Check Total __1,243.92 

00624384 07116/2010 KEYSER, DA VID R 

Fireann Training PerDiem PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 192.00 

Check Total 192.00 

00624385 07116/2010 LA QUINTA 

Invoice# 05395356 Date: 6/2511 PRO 0402 7023 Lodging 90.85 

Check Total 90.85 

00624386 07116/2010 NEXTELPARTNERSINC 

Invoice# 104672988-023 Date: 6 PRO 0402 7562 Mobil Phone Systems 594.21 

Invoice# 104672988-023 Date: 6 PRO 0405 7562 Mobil Phone Systems 57.00 

Invoice# 104672988-023 Date: 6 PRO 0412 7562 Mobil Phone Systems 20.47 

..J ~ ..J 

http:1,243.92
http:1,081.20
http:1,589.66


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count 
Report Nam,."_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00624387 07116/2010 

00624388 07116/2010 

00624389 07116/2010 

00624390 07116/2010 

00624391 07116/2010 

00624392 07116/2010 

Payee Name Description 

Invoice# 104672988-023 Date: 6 

OFFICE DEPOT 

Invoice# 523683184001 Date: 6/ 

Invoice# 523683184001 Date: 6/ 

Invoice# 523683184001 Date: 6/ 

Invoice# 523683567001 Date: 6/ 

Invoice# 52368318400 I Date: 6/ 

Invoice# 523683184001 Date: 6/ 

Invoice# 523683184001 Date: 6/ 

PERALES, MARIA CHRISTELLA 

Ellen Halbert & Hackberry SAFP 

Jester I & Estelle SAFPF Visit 

Jester I & Estelle SAFPF Visti 

Glossbrenner SAFPF Visit 

Glossbrenner SAFPF Visit 

Ellen Halbert & Hackberry SAFP 

PITNEY BOWES INC 

Statement for Jun 2010 

SAMES CROW FORD 

Invoice# 626178 Date: 611611 0 

Invoice# 626814 Date: 6/2811 0 

SHERATON HOTEL 

Adv Motivational Interviewing 

Adv Motivational Interviewing 

SYED, JAVED A 

LAR Meeting 

Current Time: 11 :22:42ister 

DIV 


PRO 


PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 


PRO 


PRO 

Dept 

0440 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

1490 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0444 

0402 

Object 

7562 

7421 

7421 

7421 

7421 

7421 

7421 

7421 

7023 

7024 

7025 

7025 

7025 

7025 

5217 

7126 

7126 

7023 

7023 

7025 

Object Description 

Current ~ 
Page 17 

Check Amount 

07/08/2010 

Mobil Phone Systems 

Check Total 

227.34 

899.02 

Office Expense & Supplies 1.99 

Office Expense & Supplies 72.45 

Office Expense & Supplies 27.99 

Office Expense & Supplies 56.70 

Office Expense & Supplies 11.99 

Office Expense & Supplies 22.49 

Office Expense & Supplies 10.49 

Check Total 204.10 

Lodging 84.75 

Ground Transportation 9.00 

Per Diem 47.00 

Per Diem 11.00 

Per Diem 11.00 

Per Diem 47.00 

Check Total 209.75 

Postage & Fed Express 1,866.82 

Check Total __1,866.82 

Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 216.85 

Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 32.95 

Check Total 249.80 

Lodging 160.50 
Lodging 160.50 

Check Total 321.00 

Per Diem 55.00 

http:1,866.82
http:1,866.82


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 11:22:42 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 07/16/2010 
Current Date: 07/08/2010 

Page 18 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 55.00 

00624393 07/16/2010 TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES 

Invoice# 117430 Date: 611110 PRO 0402 7325 Employee Blanket Bond Insuranc 1,694.00 

Invoice# 117430 Date: 6/1/10 PRO 0402 7325 Employee Blanket Bond Insuranc 10,430.75 

Invoice# 117430 Date: 6/1/10 PRO 0402 7325 Employee Blanket Bond Insuranc 16,060.00 

Invoice# 117430 Date: 6/1/10 PRO 0410 7325 Employee Blanket Bond Insuranc 13,140.00 

Invoice# 117430 Date: 6/1110 PRO 0410 7325 Employee Blanket Bond Insuranc 1,386.00 

Invoice# 117430 Date: 611110 PRO 0410 7325 Employee Blanket Bond Insuranc 8,534.25 

Check Total 

00624394 07/16/2010 TEXAS COMMISSION ON LA W\ENFOI 

Certification & ReCertificatio PRO 0402 7327 Educational-Registrarion Fee 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00624395 07/1612010 UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS 

Invoice# 554110019 Date: 5/26/ PRO 0402 7327 Educational-Registrarion Fee 375.00 

Check Total 

00624396 07116/2010 WALMART 

Invoice# 003792 Date: 6/29/10 PRO 0440 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 120.34 

Invoice# 000063 Date: 6/23/1 0 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 10.94 

Standing PO for $4.00 Rx PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 4.00 

Invoice# 003118 Date: 6/22/ I 0 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 18.00 

Standing PO for $4.00 Rx PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 4.00 

Standing PO for $4.00 Rx PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 4.00 

Invoice# 003119 Date: 6/22/10 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 6.94 

Invoice# 008239 Date: 617/l 0 PRO 0440 7527 Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 36.28 

Invoice# 008039 Date: 6/29/1 0 PRO 0444 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 13.52 

Invoice# 003120 Date: 6/22/10 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 14.44 

Invoice# 003545 Date: 6/25/10 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 32.78 

Standing PO for $4.00 Rx PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 4.00 

Invoice# 008239 Date: 617110 PRO 0444 7527 Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 8.51 

Check Total 

00624397 07116/2010 AMERIGAS 

R111643 Propane 920952 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total ~ 50.00.J .J 



User ID: Rebecca Ramit Nueces Count ister Current Time: 11 :22:42 
. Report Na~_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00624398 07116/2010 

00624399 07116/2010 

00624400 07/16/2010 

00624401 07116/2010 

00624402 07/16/2010 

00624403 07116/2010 

00624404 07116/2010 

00624405 07/16/2010 

Payee Name DescriPti(m 

BANDY, ANITA 

R111669 Rent 920961 

CITY OF AGUA DULCE 

R 1117 54 Water 989043 

CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

R112232 

R1120996431B 

RI11671 Water 989293 

CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

R111665 Util 920962 

CPL RETAIL ENERGY 

R111667 Elec 

R111619 ELEC 920956 

R111705 Elec 920963 

R112096 

DPITELECONNECT,LLC 

R111770 Elec 652743 

R1122336491B 

DUNCAN CEMETERY 

R111654 Burial 989292 

FIRST CHOICE POWER SPECIAL PUR 

R112146 ELECTRIC 4708 

R112147 ELECTRIC 1640B 

R1122076490B 

DIV 


WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


Dept 

1350 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

4120 

1350 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

Object 

5464 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5449 

5237 

5237 

5237 

current,.,. 07/08/20 I 0 

Page 1~ 

Object DescriPtion Check Amount 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 140.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 240.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 90.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 61.43 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 90,00 

Check Total 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 

Pauper Burial Expense 495,00 

Check Total 495.00 

Utili ties Welfare Assistance 40,00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 
Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 140.00 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 11 :22:42 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 07/08/2010
Report Date: 0711 6/20 1 0 

Page 20 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

00624406 07116/2010 GARZA, GILBERT 

RII1644 Rent 920951 WEL 1350 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00624407 07116/2010 GREEN MOUNTAIN ENERGY COMPA 

Rlll620 Elec 920957 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00624408 07116/2010 GUESS ENTERPRISES 

Rl12091 6473B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

00624409 07116/2010 HE B GROCERY COMPANY 

R112150 FOOD/HOUSEHOLD SUPPLIE WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 812.65 

Check Total 812.65 

00624410 07116/2010 MAXWELL P DUNNE FUNERAL 

R1122306463B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00624411 07116/2010 PARADISE BAY APTS LP 

R112204 1436B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00624412 07/16/2010 RAFTERS APARTMENTS, THE 

R111706 Rent 920965 WEL 1350 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00624413 07/16/2010 RELIANT ENERGY RET AIL SERVICES 

R1122056479B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

R1120977757B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

R112148 ELECTRIC 5678 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00624414 07116/2010 ROBSTOWN HOUSING AUTHORITY 

Rll1668 Ren5 920960 WEL 1350 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 75.00 

Check Total 

00624415 07116/2010 STREAM ENERGY 

Rl120986431B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

,j R112206 6483B ,j WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance ,j 50.00 



User ID: Rebecca RamiI Nueces Coun 
• ReportNa~_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Rll2234145B 

00624416 07116/2010 TOWN & COUNTRY APTS 

Rl12125 RENT 6482B 

00624417 07116/2010 TREVINO FUNERAL HOME 

R1l22316487B 

00624418 07116/2010 WHITE, ROBERT K 

Rl12124 RENT 6431B 

00624419 07/1612010 WINDRUSH APTS 

Rl12123 RENT 3948 

DIV Dept 

WEL 4120 

WEL 4120 

WEL 4120 

WEL 4120 

WEL 4120 

ister Current Time: 11 :22:42 

Current n 07/08/2010 

Page 2\ 

Object Object Description Check Amount 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 150.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

5449 Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

Check Total 650.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

LA Check Stock Total 282,437.05 

Grand Total 294,753.58 



.. R'Uier r%Rebecca amu Nueces Count ister Current . e: 09:39:49 

Report Nan("\P_CCR_NUC 

Check# Cbeck Dt Payee NaItl~ Description DIV Dept Object ObiectDescription 

Current 

Page 

....:. 07116/2010 

Check Amount 

00624674 07/16/2010 ADVANCE COURT REPORTER 

Education Registration Fees GEN 3110 5302 Education Registration Fees 

Check Total 

300.00 

300.00 

00624675 07116/2010 AMERITAS LIFE INSURANCE CORP 

LifeRe Dental GEN 0020 2545 Custom Care 

Check Total 

15,350.10 

10 

00624676 07/16/2010 BAY AREA CONTRACTING & CONSTI 

contractor working on banquete GEN 2709 5312 General Contractor 

Check Total 

23,776.07 

~776.07 

00624677 07116/2010 C C TRAUMA & GENERAL SURGERY 

Est Liability Self Ins GEN 0102 2400 Est Liability Self Ins 

Check Total 

210.00 

210.00 

00624678 07/16/2010 CHAVES RESENDEZ & RIVERO LLP 

legal services San Patricio Co 

legal services through May 25, 

GEN 

GEN 

1285 

1285 

5301 

5301 

Attorney Fees 

Attorney Fees 

Check Total 

1,499.72 

3,547.50 

00624679 07/16/2010 CHRISTOPHER GALE FOR THE BENE] 

Est Liability Self Ins GEN 0102 2400 Est Liability SelfIns 

Check Total 

72,500.00 

---.lb500.00 

00624680 07116/2010 CLINICAL PARTNERS, PA CORPUS M 

Est Liability Self Ins GEN 0102 2400 Est Liability SelfIns 

Check Total 

890.00 

00624681 07116/2010 DIVISION 16 CONSTRUCTION 

INST ALLING SIX (6) PARKING LOT GEN 1309 5312 General Contractor 

Check Total 

19,500.00 

~500.00 

00624682 07116/2010 FORT DEARBORN LIFE INSURANCE ( 

Life Insurance GEN 0020 2583 Life Insurance 

Check Total 

14,247.17 

__!.=!)47.17 

00624683 07/16/2010 GLOBAL SPECTRUM DBA RB F AIRGF 

OPERATING BUDGETED EXPENSES GEN 0141 4898 Advanced Oprtng Deposits 

Check Total 

134,148.13 

134,148.13 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 09:39:49 


Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 07/16/2010
Report Date: 07116/2010 
Page 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Descripti~n Check Amount 

00624684 07116/2010 GULF COAST COUNCIL OF 

outside Agency Funding FY09/10 GEN 4300 5479 GCC of LaRaza 2,000.00 

Check Total __2,000.00 

00624685 07116/2010 HIGH SIERRA EDUCATION SERVICE 

Education Registration Fees GEN 3092 5302 Education Registration Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00624686 07116/2010 HISPANIC WOMEN'S NETWORK OF T 

Outside Agency Funding FY09/10 GEN 1285 5478 Economic Development-General 2,500.00 

Check Total ~500.00 

00624687 07116/2010 LEARNSAFE MDI INC 

SN-VP589DCXlV Sunell High Res GEN 1330 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 960.00 

2 ADA Compliant wireless micro GEN 1915 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 724.00 

Labor hours to install, test, GEN 2703 5312 General Contractor 2,250.00 

FA46DR, FA116 Securetech Wave GEN 2703 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 9,250.00 

Check Total 84.00 

00624688 07116/2010 M & D FLOORING LLC 

NUECES COUNTY COOK (CSCD) BUlL GEN 1901 5312 General Contractor 45,742.82 

Check Total ~742.82 

00624689 07/16/2010 MILLER & MILLER MECHANICAL 

JUVENILE JUSTICE CENTER HV AC R GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 13,560.30 

Check Total ~560.30 

00624690 07/1612010 NEUROLOGY PA 

Est Liability Self Ins GEN 0102 2400 Est Liability SelfIns 341.00 

Check Total 341.00 

00624691 07116/2010 PORT ARANSAS CHAMBER OF COMl\ 

Outside Agency Funding FY09/1 0 GEN 1285 5478 Economic Development-General 5,000.00 

Check Total __5_,000.00 

00624692 07/16/2010 RABALAIS I & E CONSTRUCTORS 

NUECES COUNTY EQUIST AR PARK LI GEN 1915 5312 General Contractor 34,830.20 

Check Total ~830.20 

00624693 07116/2010 SECURE CONTROL SYSTEMS LLC 

NC MCKINZIE JAIL ANNEX DETENTI \., GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor '-.,7,076.00~ 

http:7,076.00
http:34,830.20
http:5_,000.00
http:5,000.00
http:13,560.30
http:45,742.82
http:9,250.00
http:2,250.00
http:2,500.00
http:2,000.00
http:2,000.00


User 
-

ID: R~.a Ramir Nueces Count . --ated Check Register Current . e: 09:39:49 

Report Na .. _ CCR_NUC Current 1. 07/16/2010ate: 07116/2010 
Page 3 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description Q1Y Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 67t 076.00 

00624694 07116/2010 STALLION BUILDERS 

RESTROOM RENOVATION GEN 1915 5312 General Contractor 11,750.00 

Check Total __1_1,750.00 

00624695 07/1612010 SYN-TECH SYSTEMS INC 

191639 TRANSCTION PRINTER GEN 0160 5641 Equipment & Furniture -535.50 
FUEL-MASTER FACTORY STARTUP & GEN 0160 5641 Equipment & Furniture 2,000.00 

Check Total __1,464.50 

00624696 07116/2010 TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES 

Annual Automobile Liabillity c GEN 0102 5940 Insurance Policy Premiums 111,242.00 

Check Total ----.!l1242.00 

00624697 07116/2010 TEXAS JUVENILE DETENTION ASSO< 

Education Registration Fees GEN 3480 5302 Education Registration Fees 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00624698 0711612010 TEXAS POLICE ASSOCIATION 

Education Registration Fees GEN 3700 5302 Education Registration Fees 225.00 
Education Registration Fees GEN 3720 5302 Education Registration Fees 225.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00624699 07116/2010 US POSTAL SERVICE 

REPLENISH POST AGE IN METER #39 GEN 1200 5217 Postage & Fed Express 300.00 

Check Total 

00624700 07116/2010 WEATHERTROL INC 

IFB NO.2837-09 NUECES COUNTY M GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 105,787.25 

Check Total ~787.25 

LA Check Stock Total ----.Z.Q.h446.76 

Grand Total 701,446.76 



Current TiUser ID: RebeCMmir Nueces County Conso~ted Check Register 
ReportName: _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00018467 07/23/2010 

00018468 07/23/2010 

Payee Name Description 

A GONZALEZ LAW FIRM PLLC 

PEREZ, SANTIAGO 

GAL V AN, MICHELLE 

GALVAN, MICHELLE 

MUNOZ, SANTIAGO 

GARCIA, ADELIDA 

GARCIA, SALVADOR 

BATEK, JERRY 

RENTERIA, JESUS 

GARZA, HERMILIO 

GARZA, HERMILIO 

GARZA, HERMILIO 

GARZA, HERMILIO 

GARZA, HERMILIO 

SALDANA, NADINE 

BAZE, MATTHEW 

BAZE, MATTHEW 

VALDEZ, JONATHAN 

VALDEZ, JONATHAN 

V ALDEZ, JONATHAN 

VALDEZ, JONATHAN 

FLORES, ERIC 

SANCHEZ, DA VID 

RAMSEY, JASMINE 

GARCIA, JOHN 

ROWLAND, STEVE 

GARCIA, JOHN 

RODRIGUEZ, RODOLFO 

SANCHEZ, ROBERT 

JANES, TODD 

JANES, TODD 

SALAZAR, JAVIER 

VASQUEZ, JOSE 

Current Dar 1'/15/2010 
RpM .te:07/23/201O 

Page 

DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

ATTY 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 
ATTY 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
ATTY 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
ATTY 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
ATTY 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 650.00 
ATTY 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total __1,400.00 

ATTY 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150,00 
ATTY 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200,00 
ATTY 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250,00 
ATTY 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
ATTY 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250,00 
ATTY 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250,00 
ATTY 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250,00 
ATTY 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
ATTY 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
ATTY 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350,00 
ATTY 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350,00 
ATTY 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350,00 
ATTY 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
ATTY 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300,00 
ATTY 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,500,00 
ATTY 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500,00 
ATTY 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250,00 
ATTY 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
ATTY 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
ATTY 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 
ATTY 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350,00 
ATTY 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 
ATTY 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750,00 
ATTY 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
ATTY 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,300,00 

http:1,400.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:30: 14 

Report Date: 07/23/2010Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00018469 07/23/2010 BERG, ROBERT A 

CABALLERO, CARLOS 

CABALLERO, CARLOS 

00018470 07/23/2010 BERRY, TRAVIS W 

NARVAEZ, FRED 

SANCHEZ, LUPE 

TERRY, VIVIAN 

RODRIGUEZ JR, ROGELIO 

ORTIZ, ROBERT 

TERRY, VIVIAN 

LABRY, MELODY D 

00018471 07/23/2010 BONILLA PC, LAW OFFICE OF 

JNESEU, PAMELA 

00018472 07/23/2010 BONILLA, JOHN E 

CONTRERAS,RAQUEL 

00018473 07/23/2010 BURNS, YOLANDA GUTIERREZ 

VELASQUEZ, ARMANDO 

CUELLAR, RAMIRO 

00018474 07/23/2010 BURT, VIRGINIA KOBLIZEK 

HERRERA, DAVID 

00018475 07/23/2010 CANALES-MORGAN L L P 

ELLISON, FATHER 

HERRERA,C 

PUGA, CHILDREN 

NINO, A 

l., 


Current Date: 07115/2010 

Page 2 

Check Amount 

Check Total 10,525.00 

175.00 

175.00 

Check Total 350.00 

300.00 

250.00 

250.00 

350.00 

350.00 

450.00 

400.00 

Check Total 2,350.00 

300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

500.00 

Check Total 500.00 

140.00 

140.00 

Check Total 280.00 

1,275.00 

Check Total 1,275.00 

70.00 

100.00 

140.00 

l, 
140.00 

'-' 


DIV 

ATTY 


ATTY 


ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

Dept 

3140 

3140 

3120 

3130 

3130 

3310 

3320 

3370 

3380 

3120 

3360 

3150 

3150 

3310 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

Object Object Description 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 



User ID:'RebeC~mit 
Report Name: :,-,CR_NUC 

Check# CheckDt 

00018476 07/23/2010 

00018477 07/23/2010 

00018478 07/23/2010 

00018479 07/23/2010 

Nueces Count 

Payee Name Descriptioll 

BUSTER, JOHN B 

VILLALOBOS, PEDRO 

CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

BURT, DONYA 

BURT, DONYA 

BURT,DONYA 

WALTER JR, RONALD 

MADRID, MICHAEL 

TOLAND, THOMAS 

FULKS, SHANNA 

MEDINA, RICHARD 

VELA, JUAN 

SALDIV AR, INEZ 

V ALERIE, WILFRED 

TOLAND, THOMAS 

PADRON, GIRLS 

DADURIAN, CHILDREN 

CAV ADA, ARMANDO 

FARRELL, CHILDREN 

CANTU, CHILD 

CUELLAR, RICHARD 

CERVANTES, LAW OFFICE OF MARC 

GARCIA, MOTHER 

PENA, FATHER 

PENA, FATHER 

CHICOS, SUSAN K 

DUDZINSKI, CHILDREN 

GARCIA, MOTHER 

BRANTLEY, CHILD 

ted Check Re ister 
te: 07/2312010 

DIV Dept 

ATTY 3340 

ATTY 3370 


ATTY 3140 
ATTY 3140 
ATTY 3140 
ATTY 3310 
ATTY 3340 
ATTY 3350 
ATTY 3350 
ATTY 3350 
ATTY 3350 
ATTY 3350 
ATTY 3350 
ATTY 3350 
ATTY 3380 
ATTY 3380 

ATTY 3150 
ATTY 3150 
ATTY 3310 

ATTY 3150 
ATTY 3150 
ATTY 3150 

ATTY 3150 
ATTY 3150 
ATTY 3150 

Object 

5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 

Object Description 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Ti 5:30:14 
Current D 115/2010 

Page 3 

Check Amount 

Check Total 

100.00 
300.00 

Check Total 

175.00 
175.00 
175.00 
500.00 
350.00 
350.00 
350.00 
350.00 
350.00 
350.00 
350.00 
250.00 

1,500.00 
800.00 

__6_,025.00 

Check Total 

680.00 
195.00 
350.00 

__1,225.00 

Check Total 

120.00 
375.00 
75.00 

570.00 

290.00 
200.00 
100.00 



--

User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:30:14 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 0711512010
Report Date: 07/23/2010 

Page 4 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 590.00 

00018480 07123/2010 CLARK, CATHY P 

HARVEY, JEFFREY ATTY 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 

00018481 07/23/2010 DEL TORO, HECTOR 

RODRIGUEZ, JOE ATTY 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 375.00 

£heck Total 

00018482 07/23/2010 DIAZ, DAVID 

CERVANTES, CRUZ ATTY 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

GARZA, IDA SOSA ATTY 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

LUCIO, MANUEL ATTY 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

LUCIO, MANUEL ATTY 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

LUCIO, MANUEL ATTY 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

VARGAS, JOHN ATTY 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

PEREZ, JUAN CARDENAS ATTY 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

FLORES, DA VID ATTY 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

....'-'.u........ , DAVID ATTY 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

FLORES, DAVID ATTY 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

FLORES, DAVID ATTY 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

HICKS, WAY LON ATTY 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

HICKS, WAYLON ATTY 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 3,400.00 

00018483 07/23/2010 DORSEY, CHRISTOPHER 

CLINE, MOTHER ATTY 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 220.00 

Check Total 220.00 

00018484 07123/2010 DORSEY, JERRY 

HERRADA, FATHER ATTY 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 230.00 

SEGOVIA, MOTHER ATTY 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

LAZO, FATHER ATTY 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 

FARMER, JOSEPH ATTY 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 160.00 

MIRELES, JESSIE JOE ATTY 3330 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

MIRELES, JESSE JOE ATTY 3330 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

DIAZ, CHRISTINA ATTY 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees '-' 450.00'-' '-' 

http:3,400.00


User I~: .~ebec~miI 
Report Name:~CR_NUC 

Check# ClleckDt 

00018485 07/23/2010 

00018486 07/23/2010 

00018487 

00018488 

07/23/2010 

07/23/2010 

Nueces Count 

Payeil]ll arne Description 

GONZALEZ, JOHN DAVID 

GARCIA, JACOB ANDREW 

GARCIA, JACOB ANDREW 

ELIZALDE, JOHNATHAN 

UV ALLE, JUAN LUIS 

RODRIGUEZ, ONIE 

STAFORD,DEEON 

DURAN, JOE REY 

REYNA, ADRIEL 

DORSEY, LAW OFICE OF JENNY P 

SEGOVIA, CHILDREN 

LAZO, MOTHER 

PARMENDER,CHARLES 

EDWARDS, DONALD B 

BRIGHT, TAMMY 

SAENZ, LARRY 

GONZALEZ, BELINDA 

AUMADA, RUBEN 

FLORES, ERIC 

GARCIA, FERNANDO 

FLORES, JOE A 

ROBINSON, CRISTAL 

LOZANO, FATHERS 

COUTIERER, MOTHER 

ANDREWS KENNETH 

ROSALES, MOTHER 

COUTURIER, MOTHER 

FLORES, CHILD 

Current Ti 

Page 5 
DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

ATTY 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 
ATTY 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
ATTY 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
ATTY 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
ATTY 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
ATTY 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
ATTY 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
ATTY 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
ATTY 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total __3_,250.00 

ATTY 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
ATTY 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 110.00 
ATTY 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 635.00 

ATTY 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
ATTY 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
ATTY 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 325.00 
ATTY 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total __1,525.00 

ATTY 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 
Check Total 500.00 

ATTY 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 530.00 
ATTY 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 
ATTY 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,090.00 
ATTY 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 
ATTY 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
ATTY 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
ATTY 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 110.00 

Check Total 2,280.00 

. te: 07/23/2010 

ted Check Re ister 
Current DC: "115/2010 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:30:14 

Report Date: 07/23/2010Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00018489 07/23/2010 FL YNN LAW FIRM 

JANAK, STEVEN 
RIVERA, GILBERT 
JANAK, STEVEN 
JANAK, STEVEN 
RIVERA, GILBERT 
COUTURIER, CHILDREN 
CLINE, CHILD 
WICKLINE, TREVOR 
SALAZAR, BENJAMIN 

RAMOS, LARRY LEE 

00018490 07/23/2010 FROST-GONZALES LLC 

STANDLEY, RAYMOND 
COULTIER, FATHERS 

00018491 07/23/2010 FUENTES, MONICA Y 

THORNE, WILLIAM 
MCGOVERN, CHILD 

VALERIO, MISTY 

00018492 07/23/2010 GALVAN,DEEANNESVOBODA 

CABRERA, DOUGLAS 
CABRERA, DOUGLAS 

BENAVIDES, AUDRY 
BENAVIDES, AUDREY 

COUTURIER, GRANDFATHER 

LOZANO, CHILDREN 

MARTINEZ, CHILD 
CANTU, ABELINO 

NOYOLA, NOE B 
HERNANDEZ, JUAN 

4w 


Current Date: 07/15/2010 

Page 6 

Check Amount 

175,00 
175,00 
175.00 
175.00 
175.00 
150.00 
220.00 
500.00 
200.00 

4,000.00 
Check Total __5_,945.00 

150.00 
100.00 

Check Total 

350.00 
240.00 
350.00 

Check Total 

125.00 
100.00 
100.00 
100.00 
175.00 
245.00 
180.00 

1,000.00 
200.00 
250.00 

Check Total 2,475.00 

<.;
'-' 


DIV 

ATTY 
ATTY 

ATTY 
ATTY 
ATTY 
ATTY 
ATTY 

ATTY 
ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 
ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 
ATTY 
ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 
ATTY 

ATTY 

Dept 

3140 
3140 
3140 
3140 
3140 
3150 
3150 
3310 
3370 
3370 

3150 
3150 

3110 
3150 
3310 

3110 
3110 
3130 
3130 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3320 
3330 
3380 

Object 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

Object Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 



User ID: RebeC~amir 
RepOl"t Name: _(;CR_NUC 

Check# CheckDt 

00018493 07/23/2010 

00018494 07/23/2010 

00018495 07/23/2010 

00018496 07/23/2010 

00018497 07/2312010 

Nueces Coun 

Payee Name Description 

GARCIA, AMADOR C 

GARCIA, GABRIEL 

GARCIA,DANlEL 

CASTILLO, JOHN 

WARREN, HARRY 

YUILL, ASHLEY 

GUERRA, MARK 

GARZA LAW FIRM 

MENDIOLA, ROGER 

RIVERA, JESUS 

RIVERA, JESUS 

RIVERA, JESUS 

LOSOYA, JESSE 

RIVERA, JESUS 

MENDIOLA, ROGER 

RIVERA, JESUS 

RIVERA, JESUS 

BEVIHEIMER, TESSA 

PEREZ,ODON 

CAVAZOS, MELCHOR 

GEORGE, LAW OFFICE OF DYLAN 

GARCIA, PARENTS 

VASQUEZ, JANlCE 

GIOVANNINl, STEPHEN A 

CARDENAS,REYNALDO 

SANCHEZ, MARIO 

BENAVIDES, MICHAEL 

CANTU, JOSE 

RODRIGUEZ, ELOY 

ted Check Re ister 

DIV 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

Dept 

3150 

3140 

3320 

3320 

3380 

3110 

3110 

3110 

3110 

3140 

3310 

3310 

3310 

3310 

3320 

3350 

3370 

3150 

3150 

3110 

3120 

3120 

3130 

3130 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Object Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Ti 
CurrentD 

Page 7 

Check Amount 

150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

175.00 

250.00 

350.00 

300.00 

Check Total ~075.00 

100.00 

75.00 

350.00 

100.00 

175.00 

350.00 

400.00 

500.00 

350.00 

250.00 

350.00 

450.00 

Check Total __3,450.00 

100.00 

80.00 

Check Total 180.00 

100.00 

75.00 

300.00 

75.00 

250.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count,Y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:30:14 

Report Date: 07/23/2010Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

RENFRO, MARSHALL 

SULLIV AN, T AMEKA 

RODRIGUEZ, JERRY 

RODRIGUEZ, JERRY 

RENFRO, MARSHALL 

JONES, HEATHER 

00018498 07/23/2010 GONZALES, FRANK LAW OFFICE 

ANZUALDA,ANTHONY 

ROSAS JR, FIDEL 

SANDS, TROY 

SANDS, TROY 

SANDS, TROY 

SANDS, TROY 

00018499 07/23/2010 GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

GARCIA, DOMINGO 

CAPELO, RAYMOND 

CAPELO, RAYMOND 

CAMPBELL, JOHN 

SMITH, CHELSEA 

DIAZ,ANNAM 

GONZALES, JOHN 

RAMIREZ, ISAI 

BJELLA, HAROLD 

00018500 07/23/2010 GONZALEZ, MARK 

WILLIAMS, KHYREE 

RUBIO JR, JOSUE 

RUBIO JR, JOSUE 

SPIKES, ERNEST 

BANDA,ADAM 

DlV 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

Dept 

3140 
3310 
3320 
3320 
3350 
3380 

3310 
3370 
3380 
3380 
3380 
3380 

3110 
3120 
3120 
3320 
3340 
3350 
3360 
3380 
3380 

3110 
3110 
3110 
3120 
3120 

Object 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5341 
5341 
5341 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

Object Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Date: 07/15/2010 

Page 8 

Check Amount 

100.00 
850.00 
425.00 
425.00 

1,600.00 
350.00 

Check Total __4_,550.00 

400.00 
450.00 
100.00 

1,000.00 
100.00 
100.00 

Check Total __2_,150.00 

150.00 
75.00 
50.00 

350.00 
450.00 
325.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total __1,850.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 

BANDA, ADAM ATTY 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
LUERA,MARK 

'" 
ATTY 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees l, 175.00'-' 

http:2_,150.00
http:1,000.00
http:4_,550.00
http:1,600.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count 
ReDQrLN~me: rcCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

SALAZAR, JOSEPHINE 

SALAZAR, JOSEPHINE 

CORTEZ, GUADALUPE 

PAUL, VALERIER 

CORTEZ, GUADALUPE 

MUNGUIA, DAVID 

MUNGUIA, DAVID 

MUNGIA, DAVID 

00018501 07/23/2010 GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

PEREZ, JACOB 

WHITLOCK, DERRICK 

WHITLOCK, DERRICK 

HUERTA, ADOLFO 

VINES, CHILDREN 

WHITLOCK, DERRICK 

GARZA III, BENITO 

WALTER, ARTHUR 

POLK,JAMES 

CHAP A, CHRISTOPHER 

00018502 07/23/2010 GUTIERREZ, DAVID R LAW OFFICE 

MICHAEL, CHILD 

FLEMING, CHILDREN 

MARTINEZ, SANDRA 

MARTINEZ, SANDRA 

CHARLES, JOHN 

00018503 07/23/2010 GUTIERREZ, LUIS OCTAVIO 


HUDSON, DEREK 


TORRES, JACOB 


FLEMING, FATHER 


DEL TORO, CHILD 

LEAL, MABLE 

DIV 


ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

Dept 

3330 
3330 
3350 
3350 
3350 
3370 
3370 
3370 

3110 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3340 
3350 
3350 
3350 

3150 
3150 
3320 
3320 
3350 

3120 
3140 
3150 
3150 
3310 

ister 

Object Object Description 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Time: 15:30:14 
Current Dif""f115/2010 

Page 9 

Check Amount 

300.00 
300.00 
250.00 
300.00 
300,00 
150.00 
300.00 
300.00 

Check Total __2,875.00 

125.00 
75.00 
50.00 

175,00 
120,00 
180.00 
150.00 
885.00 
350.00 
325.00 

Check Total __2_,435.00 

160.00 
75.00 

350.00 
350.00 
300.00 

Check Total __1,235.00 

300.00 
175.00 
75.00 
60,00 

400.00 

http:1,235.00
http:2_,435.00
http:2,875.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 15:30:14Nueces Count;y Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 07/23/2010 

Current Date: 0711512010 

Page 10 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

DRYLIE, SCOTT ATTY 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
AVALOS, ADRIAN ATTY 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 
CABRERA,VERONICA ATTY 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total __2_,110.00 

00018504 07123/2010 HALL, GARY A 

TOBIAS, CHILD ATTY 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 640.00 
Check Total 640.00 

00018505 07/23/2010 HElL, LAW OFFICE OF JACYR· 

LAZO, CHILDREN ATTY 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
BRANTLEY, MOTHER AITY 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 180.00 
MICHAEL, FATHER AITY 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 
TOBIAS, CHILD ATTY 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 210.00 
DURAN, CHILD ATTY 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 255.00 
POWELL, DEANDRE AITY 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total __1,295.00 

00018506 07/23/2010 HElL, ROBERT J 

VILLARREAL, ANTONIO ATTY 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
GUZMAN, FERNANDO ATTY 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
HERRERA, LISA Y AITY 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 825.00 

00018507 07/23/2010 HENKEL, LAW OFFICE OF KATHARIl' 

CRAIG, MOTHER ATTY 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 115.00 
Check Total 11 

00018508 07/23/2010 HERNANDEZ, ANGELICA E. 

MALDONADO, ALFONSO ATTY 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
MALDONADO, ALFONSO ATTY 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
ENRIQUEZ, EDWARD ATTY 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

MARK ATTY 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 
Check Total __1,700.00 

00018509 07/23/2010 HOLSTEIN, RICK 

BARRIENTOS, BILLY JOE AITY 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
BLACK, CHILD AITY 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 90.00 
GARZA, CHILD AITY 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

'-' 
100.00 

~'-' 



Current TiUser 10: Rebe~mir Nueces Count ted Check Re ister 
Rlmort Name: .~ CR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00018510 07/23/2010 

00018511 07/23/2010 

00018512 07/23/2010 

00018513 07/23/2010 

Payee Nllme I)escril)thm 

RODRIGUEZ, ROCKEY 

PRADO, RODOLFO 

ALVAREZ, JERRY LEE 

HERNANDEZ, CRYSTAL 

JONES, GRANT 

LOOKINGBILL, MARK 

MURILLO, FATHER 

JANES, TODD 

KEIM, PETER H 

ALVA, JOSE 

KLEIN, DAVID 

GUTIERREZ, DANIEL 

PUENTE, ARNOLD 

LUGO,JOE 

BLACK, CHILD 

SUNIGA, ADRIANE 

POWELL, DEANDRE 

TOMLINSON, RITA 

LERMA, ISMAEL 

ZAP AT A, MARTIN 

DIAZ, JOSE 

L CHRIS ILES PC 

TOV AR, GUADALUPE 

PEREZ, MONICA 

O'FARRELL, DONALD 

HAMPTON, MORRIS 

PRICE, ERNEST 

PRICE, ERNEST 

SAENZ, VICTOR 

te: 07/23/2010 

DIV Dept 

ATTY 3310 

ATTY 3350 

ATTY 3370 

ATTY 3380 

ATTY 3120 

ATTY 3150 

ATTY 3370 

ATTY 3110 

ATTY 3140 

ATTY 3150 

ATTY 3150 

ATTY 3150 

ATTY 3150 

ATTY 3350 

ATTY 3350 

ATTY 3350 

ATTY 3350 

ATTY 3350 

ATTY 3120 

ATTY 3130 

ATTY 3140 

ATTY 3310 

ATTY 3320 

ATTY 3320 

ATTY 3340 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

ObiectDescription 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attoy Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attoy Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attoy Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current DP/15/2010 

Page 11 

Check Amount 

600.00 

300.00 

1,200.00 

260.00 

Check Total __2_,800.00 

300.00 

260.00 

1,500.00 

Check Total __2_,060.00 

350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

175.00 

130.00 

75.00 

80.00 

120.00 

300.00 

300.00 

300.00 

275.00 

300.00 

Check Total __2,055.00 

300.00 

250.00 

175.00 

850.00 

1,300.00 

950.00 

350.00 

http:1,300.00
http:2,055.00
http:2_,060.00
http:1,500.00
http:2_,800.00
http:1,200.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:30:14 

Report Date: 07/23/2010Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

ANDRADE, JOSE 

SHYTLES, LANCE 

GARCIA, BENNY 

LERMA, DEVIN 

00018514 07/23/2010 LERMA JR, RUBEN 

BAREL, CATHERINE 

ROBERTS, RHIANNON 

ROBERTS, RHIANNON 

BARIL, CATHERINE 

BARIL, CATHERINE 

WILLIAMS, RAYMOND 

00018515 07/23/2010 LOPEZ, CELINA 

HERNANDEZ, JORGE 

CUESTAS, CHILDREN 

LAWSON, VERONICA 

MARTINEZ, SOILO 

CHAMBERS, DARRELL 

LAWSON, VERONICA 

CAMACHO, RAFAEL 

ISLAS, CANDELARIO 

00018516 07/23/2010 LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

MCALLISTER, TARA 

MCALLISTER, TARA 

LLANOS, FATHERS 

CAVAZOS, CHILDREN 

QUINTERO, ROBERTO 

STAFFORD, MORRIS 

LOPEZ III, YSIDRO 

STAFFORD, MORRIS 

RENDON, VICTOR 

Current Date: 0711512010 

Page 12 

Object Object Description Check Amount 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,200.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total __6,375.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total __1,650.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 215.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 3,602.50 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total __5_,692.50 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
5342 Appointed Attoy Fees 100.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 70.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

DIV 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

Dept 

3350 
3350 
3380 
3380 

3140 
3330 
3330 
3350 
3350 
3360 

3150 
3150 
3320 
3320 
3320 
3320 
3330 
3380 

3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3310 
3320 
3340 
3350 
3350 

LONGORIA, ASHLEY 

'-' 
ATTY 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

'-' 
300.00

'-' 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir 

Rtmort Name: (""cCR_NUC 

Check# CheckDt 

00018517 07123/2010 

00018518 07/23/2010 

00018519 07123/2010 

00018520 07/23/2010 

00018521 07/23/2010 

Nueces Count 

Payee Name Description 

SILVAS, RUBEN 

RENDON, VICTOR 

ARREDONDO III, JOSE 

WILSON,AMY 

WILSON,AMY 

WILSON, AMY 

WILSON, AMY 

LUEDICKE, CONSTANCE 

COBB, ARGUSTUS 

MACK, RANDY 

DUQUE, PRISCILLA 

DUQUE, PRISCILLA 

DUHART, DAVID 

ANDRADE, RICHARD 

DUQUE, PRISCILLA 

HERNANDEZ, RICARDO 

HERNANDEZ, RICARDO 

MARCUM, JOSEPH 

CUEST AS, MOTHER 

CHAMBLESS, PENNY 

MCCOY, TIMOTHY J 

GARZA, YVONNE 

SLADE, CHARLES 

SLADE, CHARLES 

SLADE, CHARLES 

AMMOLES, BENITO 

AMMOLES, BENITO 

MORGAN, GORDON B 

Current Time: 15:30:14ted Check Re ister 
Current D~/15/2010 
Page 13 

ObieclDescriptionDIV Dept Object Check Amount 

Appointed Attny Fees ATTY 3350 5342 300.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts ATTY 3360 5341 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts ATTY 3370 5341 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees ATTY 3380 5342 100.00 

Appointed Attny Fees ATTY 3380 5342 100.00 

Appointed Attny Fees ATTY 3380 5342 250.00 

Appointed Attny Fees ATTY 3380 5342 250.00 

Check Total __3,020.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 245.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total __2,020.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 135.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 600.00 

Check Total 735.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total __2,200.00 

ATTY 3320 5342 

ATTY 3120 5342 

ATTY 3120 5342 

ATTY 3140 5342 

ATTY 3150 5342 

ATTY 3340 5342 

ATTY 3370 5342 

ATTY 3370 5342 

ATTY 3150 5342 

ATTY 3320 5342 

ATTY 3130 5342 

ATTY 3320 5342 

ATTY 3320 5342 

ATTY 3320 5342 

ATTY 3370 5342 

ATTY 3370 5342 

http:2,200.00
http:2,020.00
http:3,020.00


User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:30: 14 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 07/15/2010
Report Date: 07/23/2010 

Page 14 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

BEAUFORD, JOHN ATTY 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

JEREMY ATTY 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

SALINAS, CHRISTINA ATTY 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 
BENDA VIDES, M ATTY 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
ZAMARIPP A, F ATTY 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 

GONZALEZ, PRISCILLA ATTY 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

GONZALEZ, PRISCILLA ATTY 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

GONZALEZ, PRISCILLA ATTY 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

SNYDER, KELLY ATTY 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total __1,545.00 

00018522 07/23/2010 O'HARE, PATRICK J 

NAVA,JOSE ATTY 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

LINAN, MANUEL ATTY 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 

00018523 07/23/2010 OBREGON, DANICE 

CABRERA, LISA ATTY 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 

00018524 07/23/2010 OCHOA, MICHELLE 

HINOJOSA, RAUL ATTY 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 

00018525 07/23/2010 PALACIOS, ANDREW 

SIERRA, GILBERTO ATTY 3140 5342 Appointed AHny Fees 175.00 

REYNA, JACOB ATTY 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

WEAVER, PHILLIP ATTY 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

FLORES, ULISES ATTY 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

BROWN, BILLY RAY ATTY 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 900.00 

ALVARADO, ALEJANDRO ATTY 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

DIXON, CHRISTOPHER ATTY 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 

00018526 07/23/2010 PENA, REYNALDO 

GARCIA, MICHAEL ATTY 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

BALLESTEROS, FRANCISCO ATTY 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total ~ 475.00 

~ 4w 

http:1,545.00


User ID: Rebecca RamiJ Current Time: 15:30: 14Nueces Count ister 
Reoort N~me: ("'+cCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00018527 07/23/2010 

00018528 07/23/2010 

00018529 07/23/2010 

00018530 07/23/2010 

00018531 07/2312010 

00018532 07/23/2010 

Payee Name Description 

RANDALL E PRETZER PLLC 

LEAL, MOTHER 

SANCHEZ, FATHERS 

RUlZ, JOSE A. 

MENDIOLA III, DOMINGO 

GUERRA, NATHANIEL 

ABREGO, ARMANDO 

GARZA, JUAN JOSE 

GONZALEZ, NATHAN 

REDELL LAW FIRM 

CEBALLOS, JERRY 

REYNA PC, JUAN P 

SOLIZ, ALEX 

LOZANO, JOHN 

V ARGAS, MICHAEL 

LOZANO, RESPONDENT 

WALKER, CHILDREN 

RIOS, TIMOTHY 

RODRIGUEZ, KENNY DALE 

RIOS, LAW OFFICE OF DEBORAH 

V AIZ, JENNIFER 

GALVAN, JUAN 

FONSECA, RUBEN 

ROBINSON, TODD 

GARCIA, JESSE 

MANN, DAVID 

RODRIGUEZ, CELSO C 

GARCIA, RUBY P 

DIY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

Dept 

3150 

3150 

3340 

3350 

3360 

3360 

3370 

3380 

3370 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3370 

3380 

3120 

3360 

3110 

Object 

5342 
5342 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5342 

5341 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 

Current De("'f/15/2010 

Page 15 

Object Description Check Amount 

Appointed Attny Fees 165.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total __1,355.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 450.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 130.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 610.50 

Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total __1,090.50 

Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 840.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 625.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

http:1,090.50
http:1,355.00


User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:30:14 

Report Date: 07/23/2010Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

PEREZ, OSCAR 

RICHARDSON, GLORIA 

ZAMORA, DAVID 

00018533 07/23/2010 ROGEN, GERALD A 

PENA, IRENE 

MARSHALL,DANNETTE 

MACK, JASMINE 

ELLIOTT, THOMAS 

ELLIOTT, THOMAS 

PENA, IRENE 

00018534 07/23/2010 ROLAND LAW FIRM 

DELEON, LUCIANO 

DUNN, LARRAINE 

RODRIGUEZ, TITO 

FIGUEROA, ORLANDO 

SALINAS, LAURO 

00018535 07/23/2010 RYAN, MICHAEL J 

KING, WINSTON B. 

RESENDEZ, REY 

BALL, BOZIE 

FLORES, LUIS 

HERNANDEZ JR, JUAN 

RODRIGUEZ, ROBERT 

00018536 07/23/2010 SALAIS, GABRIEL R 

ZAMORA, JESUS 

00018537 07/23/2010 SANDRA EASTWOOD LAW FIRM 

Current Date: 0711512010 

Page 16 

Object Object Description Check Amount 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total __1,350.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total __1,675.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 205.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 325.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total __1,580.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 900.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

DIV 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

Dept 

3340 

3350 

3360 

3120 

3120 

3320 

3350 

3350 

3370 

3130 

3150 

3340 

3350 

3360 

3340 

3340 

3340 

3360 

3370 

3380 

3340 

l" 
SANDOVAL, LAURA ATTY 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
MARTINEZ, VANESSA ATTY 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees l" 250.00

" 



U§er ID: ~ebecca RamiI Current Time: 15:30:14Nueces Count ister 
Report Name: ("'fCR_NUC Current Da("i/15/2010 

Page 17 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

ROBINSON, RENE ATTY 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
FUENTES AUSTIN ATTY 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
GARCIA, ALBERT ATTY 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 290.00 
VELASQUEZ, ALEJANDRO ATTY 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
GARZA, JUSTIN ATTY 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 235.00 
CLARK, DONNA ATTY 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 215.00 
HUERTA, ADOLFO ATTY 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
HERNANDEZ, PRINCE ISAAC ATTY 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
GOMEZ, DAVID ATTY 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
FELIX, DOMINGO ATTY 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
GONZALEZ, JUAN ATTY 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
OTIS, SIDNEY ATTY 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total __2_,365.00 

00018538 07123/2010 SANJINES, IRMA M 

JAMES, JESSICA ATTY 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
JAMES, JESSICA ATTY 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
RHINARD, JERRY ATTY 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
JAMES, JESSICA ATTY 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 
ALLEN, KENDALE ATTY 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 325.00 
ROBLES, CONNIE ATTY 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 325.00 
VELASQUEZ, JACOB JOHN ATTY 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 325.00 

Check Total __1,775.00 

00018539 07/23/2010 SKROBARCEK, JAMES A 

CERDA, PAUL ATTY 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
Check Total 400.00 

00018540 07/23/2010 STARCHER LAW FIRM 

CISNEROS, KEVIN ATTY 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
DELOSSANTOS, ARMANDO ATTY 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
DELOSSANTOS, ARMANDO ATTY 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
CISNEROS, KEVIN J ATTY 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total __1,500.00 

00018541 07/23/2010 STITH, DAVID V 

RICKERD, CHARLES ATTY 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:30: 14 

Report Date: 07/23/2010Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# CheckDt Pay~~.Nl1me Description 

CASIAS, JULIAN 

00018542 07/23/2010 STOLLEY, MARK W 

VELA, RODOLFO 

GARCIA, FATHER 

FLORES, FATHER 

TATMAN, FATHER 

TATMAN, FATHER 

ALANIZ, JUAN 

HARRIS, TIMOTHY 

RIOJAS, MARIAH 

RIOJAS, JEREMY 

COHEN, MICHAEL 

OSGOOD, SHAWN! 

RODRIGUEZ, RICHARD 

RODRIGUEZ, RICHARD 

RODRIGUEZ, RAYMOND 

BURRELL, AZARIS 

BURRELL, AZARIS 

00018543 07/2312010 STORY II, JAMES L 

BUSBEE, AARON 

BUSBEE, AARON 

BROWN, JANIE 

BUSBEE, AARON 

CASTILLO, MICHAEL 

CASTILLO, MICHAEL 

HERRERA, GABRIEL 

00018544 07/23/2010 STUCKENBERG, LAW OFFICE OF SAF 

JONES, KAREN 

00018545 07/23/2010 THE LAW OFFICE OF RICK DODSON 

Current Date: 0711512010 

Page 18 

Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
Check Total 700.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 90.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 420.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,000.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total __4_,460.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 546.77 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total ----.1521.77 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 325.00 
Check Total 325.00 

DIV 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

Dept 

3340 

3130 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3310 
3310 
3320 
3320 
3350 
3350 
3360 
3360 
3360 
3360 
3360 

3110 
3110 
3110 
3110 
3350 
3350 
3350 

3350 

4..,
'-' '-' 




User I~: RebeC~ir 
Report NJune: ',,-,CR_NUC 

Check# CheckDt 

00018546 07/23/2010 

00018547 07/23/2010 

00018548 07/23/2010 

Nueces Count 

Payee Name Description 

GRANT, ANDREW 

GARZA, CHRlSTOPHER 

RAMIREZ, ROBERT 

MEDINA, JOE NATHAN 

THOMAS, NORM 

OROZCO, EDGAR DAVID 

VERASTIQUE, GUADALUPE 

TORRES, DEEANN 

LEAL, CARLOS 

TREVINO, ROGER 

ROSALES, FATHER 

STANDLY, CHILDREN 

V ALDEZ, CHILD 

PEREZ, STEPHANIE 

V ASQUEZ, JORGE 

GONZALES, CORlNA 

LOPEZJR,CARLOS 

TREVINO, LAW OFFICE OF JANIE 

BANDERA, JUSTIN 

BANDERA, JUSTIN 

CASTRO, RlCARDO 

BANDERA, JUSTIN 

BANDERA, JUSTIN 

CASTILLO, LEONARDO 

BANDERA, JUSTIN 

GARCIA JR, BILLY JOE 

GARCIA JR, BILLY JOE 

BARNETTE, MOTHER 

TURPEN, STANLEY AARON 00018549 07/23/2010 

ted Check Re ister 
.!..£!. 07/23/20 1 0 

DIV Dept 

ATTY 3140 

ATTY 3150 

ATTY 3370 

ATTY 3380 

ATTY 3150 

ATTY 3150 

ATTY 3110 

ATTY 3130 

ATTY 3150 

ATTY 3150 

ATTY 3150 

ATTY 3350 

ATTY 3360 

ATTY 3370 

ATTY 3370 

ATTY 3130 

ATTY 3130 

ATTY 3130 

ATTY 3130 

ATTY 3130 

ATTY 3130 

ATTY 3130 

ATTY 3150 

ATTY 3150 

ATTY 3150 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Object Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Time: 15: 30: 14 

Current Dif""115/2010 
Page 19 . 

Check Amount 

175.00 

240.00 

300.00 

700.00 

Check Total 15.00 

100.00 

75.00 

Check Total 175.00 

400.00 

100.00 

50.00 

395.00 

145.00 

3,000.00 

500.00 

300.00 

150.00 

Check Total __5,040.00 

250.00 

350.00 

300.00 

250.00 

250.00 

250.00 

250.00 

50.00 

50.00 

120.00 

Check Total 

http:5,040.00
http:3,000.00


User ID: Rebecca Rarnir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:30:14 

Report Date: 07/2312010Report N arne: AP_ CCR _NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

DELATORRE, SANDY 

DELATORRE, SANDY 

MARTINEZ, RICKY JOE 

00018550 07/23/2010 VELA, RENE 

TAPIA, ARTURO 

DONN, BRANDON 

00018551 07/23/2010 VILLARREAL·KUCHTA, MICHELE 

PRADO, VALENTIN 

PRADO, VALENTIN 

CASARES III, RICHARD 

LUNA, FATHER 

CARDENAS, FATHER 

KENDIG, FORREST 

CANTU, ERIKA 

CANTU, ERIKA 

FOOTE, CRAIG 

CARTWRIGHT, RUSS 

00018552 07/23/2010 WALLER, HAROLD CHRISTOPHER 

O'NEAL, PENNY 

BLACKWELL, LAURA 

JUAREZ, PAULINO 

ELLISON, MOTHER 

HERNANDEZ, CHILD 

LOPEZ, JOHNNY RAY 

00018553 07/23/2010 WOERNER, MARK H 

PAWLAK, PAUL 

00018554 07/2312010 WOLF, JASON CONRAD 

IBANEZ, ROBIN 

'--' 


Current Date: 0711512010 

Page 20 

Check Amount 

250.00 

250.00 

450.00 

Check Total 950.00 

285.00 

400.00 

Check Total 

250.00 

250.00 

240.00 

90.00 

90.00 

310.00 

300.00 

300.00 

300.00 

175.00 

Check Total --.b305.00 

100.00 

175.00 

85.00 

295.00 

210.00 

500.00 

Check Total __1,365.00 

4,200.00 

Check Total __4,200.00 

'-'' 

DIV 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

Dept 

3130 

3130 

3370 

3130 

3310 

3130 

3130 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3350 

3350 

3350 

3350 

3120 

3140 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3310 

3380 

3120 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

ObjgcJ Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

http:4,200.00
http:4,200.00
http:1,365.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramit Nueces Coun 
Report Name: ~CR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00018555 

00018556 

00018557 

00018558 

00018559 

07/23/2010 

07/23/2010 

07123/2010 

07/23/2010 

07/23/20]0 

00624463 

00624464 

07/23/2010 

07/23/2010 

Payee Name Description 

BARRON, JOSE 

RODRIGUEZ, ANISSA 

JIMINIAN, ALEX 

WONG, JOHN 

CABRERA, ALBERT 

YSASSI, CHRISTINE K 

JONATHAN 

GUAJARDO, JESUS 

YSASSI, EPIMENIO 

PECERO,HECTOR 

GOMEZ, EFRAIN 

ZAMORA, LAW OFFICE OF ROBERT 

KEITH, DONALD 

ZAPATA, RICHARD D. 

ALANIZ, JAVIER 

RIPPLE, BRADLEY 

RIPPLE, BRADLEY 

ARRIAGA, MINERVA 

RA TTUNDE, CHILDREN 

GARCIA, CHILDREN 

BARRERA, JENNIFER 

LONGORIA, ROMAN 

SOLIS, JOSH 

HERNANDEZ, ANTHONY 

Current Time: 15:30:14 ister 

DIV 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 


ATTY 


ATTY 


ATTY 


ATTY 


ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 


ATTY 


ATTY 


Dept 

3310 

3340 

3350 

3380 

3360 

3370 

3130 

3310 

3370 

3350 

3370 

3370 

3150 

3150 

3120 

3140 

3380 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Current Dn/15/2010 

Page 21 

Object Description Check Amount 

Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total __1,100.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 950.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 500.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 750.00 

EP Check Stock Total ~714.77 

Appointed Attny Fees 170.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 335.00 

Check Total 505.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:30:14 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 07/23/2010 
Current Date: 0711512010 

Page 22 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 675.00 

00624465 07/23/2010 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

RAMIREZ, V ALARIE ATTY 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

RAMIREZ, V ALARIE ATTY 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

DUNLAP, AUSTIN ATTY 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

ALANIZ, JUSTIN ATTY 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

ALANIZ, JUSTIN ATTY 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

ALANIZ, JUSTIN ATTY 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

SALINAS, CHILDREN ATTY 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 110.00 

MALONE, CHILDREN ATTY 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

CAMPOS, DOMINIC ATTY 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

CURIEL, ANTHONY ATTY 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

RECHY, JOANNA ATTY 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

MARTINEZ, YVETTE ATTY 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

BOSQUEZ, LUIS ATTY 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

SILVA, NICOLAS ATTY 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

GRANT, JOSEPH ATTY 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

GODINEZ, ANGEL ATTY 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

DINN, ISRAEL ATTY 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

MIRELES, JOAQUIN ATTY 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

HINOJOSA, MICHAEL ATTY 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total __3,210.00 

00624466 07/23/2010 CHAPA, PRISCILLA Y 

GILMORE, AMISHA ATTY 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

GILMORE, AMISHA ATTY 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

MARTINEZ, MARIA ATTY 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 950.00 

00624467 07/23/2010 CUELLAR, ALICIA 

BRANTLEY, DESMOND ATTY 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 280.00 

WILLIAMS, HOPE ATTY 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 240.00 

SHUPTRINE, MOTHER ATTY 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 265.00 

DELAROSA, CHILDREN ATTY 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 285.00 

ADAME, CHILD ATTY 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 210.00 

SHIDAKER, DONNIE 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees ~ 200.00'-' ATTY~ 



User ID; Rebe~ir 
Report Name: .~ CR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00624468 07/23/2010 

00624469 07/23/2010 

00624470 0712312010 

00624471 07/2312010 

00624472 07/23/2010 

Nueces Count 

Payee Name Description 

SHIDAKER, DONNIE 

DEKOCH, MARK LAW OFFICE OF 

BENAVIDES, MICHEL 

SHUPTRINE, FATHER 

MARTINEZ, ALBERT 

VALDEZ, MARTIN 

TOWNZEN, RAYMOND 

VELA, CHRISTOPHER 

ALFARO, DAVID 

FAST,DAVID 

GRANT, JOSEPH 

SMITH, DARREN 

CLINE, FATHER 

FLORES, DANIEL S 

CARDENAS, RICHARD 

GARCIA, GENE A 

ALANIZ, HORACIO 

OWENS, MAKENZIE 

ZAVALA, AMADO 

GARZA, JESUS 

GARCIA, PAMELA 

LAWLEY, JOSHUA 

SHUPTRINE, CHILDREN 

GARCIA, CHILD 

GARZA, MOTHER 

CHISM, CHILD 

RAMOS, EVELYN 

GARZA, DAVID 

DIV Dept Object Object D~scription 

ed Check Re ister Current T~15:30:14 
Current D~11512010 
Page 23 

Check Amount 

ATTY 

t

3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

200.00 

__1,680.00 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

3120 

3150 

3310 

3310 

3310 

3310 

3360 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

50.00 

100.00 

40.00 

90.00 

80.00 

70.00 

150.00 

580.00 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

3110 

3140 

3150 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

175.00 

200.00 

475.00 

ATTY 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

300.00 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

3120 

3120 

3140 

3370 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

250.00 

350.00 

100.00 

500.00 

__1,200.00 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

3120 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3380 

3380 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

100.00 

120.00 

145.00 

135.00 

210.00 

300.00 

300.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:30:14 

Report Date: 07/23/2010Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00624473 07/23/2010 GARZA, EDWARD F 

AUBERT, LAURA 

LAWSON, SHAWN. 

LAWSON, SHAWN 

00624474 07/23/2010 GEORGE, MICHAELD 

LOWERY, SHARLEEN 

LOWERY, SHARLEEN 

LOWERY, SHARLEEN D. 

MEDRANO, ADRIAN 

MEDRANO, ADRIAN 

00624475 07/23/2010 GONZALEZ, HECTOR R 

GARCIA, ADRIAN 

RODRIGUEZ, BRYAN 

RODRIGUEZ, MOTHER 

DUDZINSKI, FATHER 

CALDERON, CHILD 

GUARDIOLA, MARTIN 

00624476 07/23/2010 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

MENCHACA, MARISA 

ESPINOZA, GABRIEL 

SALINAS, RICARDO 

VASQUEZ, ELOY 

GARCIA, MOTHER 

RODRIGUEZ, FATHER 

LINDSEY,OLATUNJI 

CORTEZ, ALBERT 

CORTEZ, ALBERT 

Current Date: 07/15/2010 

Page 24 

Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total __1,310.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Check Total 550.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,000.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total __2,700.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 


5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 


5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 


5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 


5342 Appointed Attny Fees 215.00 


5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 


Check Total __1,310.00 


5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 305.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 600.00 

DIV 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

Dept 

3140 

3370 

3370 

3110 

3310 

3310 

3380 

3380 

3120 

3140 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3320 

3110 

3120 

3120 

3120 

3150 

3150 

3310 

3310 

3310 

ALANIZ, RAMON ATTY 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
ESPINOZA, GABRIEL 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees l, 200.00'-' ATTY

'-' 

http:1,310.00
http:2,700.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,310.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count 
Report Name:~CR_NUC 

Check# CheckDt Payee Nall1~ Description 

ESPINOZA, GABRIEL 

GAYA, JOAQUIN 

ALANIZ, RAMON 

VEGA, JUAN 

SALINAS, RICARDO 

DENOIA, JOSEPH 

SALINAS, RICARDO 

SALINAS, RICARDO 

00624477 07/2312010 GRAHAM LEGAL SERVICES 

CRUZ,FRANK 

EARWOOD, NANCY 

HERNANDEZ, GABRIEL 

HERNANDEZ, GABRIEL 

COLEMAN JR, ODELL 

REYES, PATRICK 

00624478 07/23/2010 IRA Z MILLER ATTORNEY AT LAW 

CAUFIELD, CODY 

BURT, DONYA 

V ALDEZ, MARTIN 

MOULDER, JASON 

00624479 07/23/2010 JIMENEZ, FRED 


MEINE, TODD 


00624480 07/23/2010 LAUREL, RICARDO 


SALAZAR, CHILD 


00624481 07/23/2010 LUCAS, JAMES E 


BELL, OTIS C. 


00624482 07/23/2010 MARTIN, JAMES M 

DIV 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

Dept 

3340 
3350 
3360 
3360 
3370 
3370 
3370 
3370 

3120 
3120 
3130 
3130 
3370 
3370 

3140 
3140 
3310 
3310 

3360 

3150 

3310 


Current Time: 15:30:14ister 

Object 

5342 
5341 
5341 
5341 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5344 

5342 

5341 


Current DIf'\7/15/201O 

Page 25' 

Ob.lect Description Check Amount 

Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total __4_,930.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total __1,525.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total __1,000.00 

Appt Attnys-Capital Trials 6,530.00 
Check Total __6,530.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 
Check Total 140.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Check Total 150.00 

http:6,530.00
http:6,530.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,525.00
http:4_,930.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:30:14 

Report Date: 07/23/2010Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

RABB,AARON 

CUESTAS, FATHER 

WILKEY, SHAWN 

LAZO, CRUZ MANUEL 

HERNANDEZ, JOSE MANUEL 

MCENTIRE, DA VID 

RABB,AARON 

RABB,AARON 

00624483 07/23/2010 MEDINA, BIANCA 


WHITE,OMAR 


WHITE,OMAR 


00624484 07/23/2010 PATON, VANCED 

TANGUMA, BALDEMAR 

TATMAN, MOTHER 

MONTALVO, CHILD 

LEAL, CHILDREN 

SANCHEZ, CHILD 

DURAN, CRYSTAL 

LUCIO,JUAN 

AYALA, DAVID 

HENRY, STEVEN 

SEPEDA, RUDY 

CRUZ, FERNANDO 

CRUZ, FERNANDO 

00624485 07/23/2010 PHILLIPS, DAVID W 

RODRIGUEZ, ROBERT 

SANCHEZ, GENARO 

SANCHEZ, GENARO 

CALLAZO, JOSE A. 

CALLAZO, JOSE A. 

DIV 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

Dept 

3130 

3150 

3150 

3320 

3380 

3380 

3380 

3380 

3340 

3340 

3140 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3310 

3340 

3350 

3370 

3380 

3380 

3140 

3310 

3310 

3320 

3320 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5341 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Current Date: 07/15/2010 

Page 26 

Object Description Check Amount 

Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 650.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total __1,905.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 400.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 335.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 110.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 325.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total __2,495.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 600.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

L '-' '-' 

http:2,495.00
http:1,905.00


User IDe Rebec~mir 
Report Name: ~CR_NUC 

Check# CheckDt 

00624486 07/23/2010 

00624487 07/23/2010 

00624488 07/23/2010 

00624489 07/23/2010 

Nueces Count 

Payee Name Description 

RAY A GONZALEZ PC 

ROB ALI, RODOLFO 

CHA VERA, ROMAN 

TORRES, ROSS 

WARREN, ARTHUR 

BECKER, TODD 

WARREN, ARTHUR 

BECKER, TODD 

GARCIA JR. JAIME 

GARCIA JR. JAIME 

TREVINO, AARON 

REYNA, ARMANDO 

PEHSINGER, PATRICIA 

PEHSINGER, PATRICIA 

LOPEZ, TERESA 

PEHSINGER, PATRICIA 

RHODES, NATE 

RODRIGUEZ, SAPHIRE 

MERCADO, MICHELLE 

CRETSINGER, MISTY 

RODRIGUE, ADAM P 

THOMPSON, AZURE 

HINES, S 

WALKER, MOTHER 

DUNN,CHILD 

DeLosSANTOS 

LUCIO, ROBERT 

ESP ARZA, RAMON 

DIAZ, TONY 

ted Check Re ister 

Dept 

3110 

3120 

3120 

3140 

3140 

3140 

3140 

3340 

3340 

3350 

3360 

3360 

3360 

3360 

3310 

3310 

3350 

3130 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3340 

3370 

3380 

DIV 


ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

ATTY 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Object Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Tim -15:30:14 
CurrentD , 115/2010 

PaKe 27 

Check Amount 

Check Total ---.L975.00 

Check Total 

100.00 

250.00 

300.00 

100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

325.00 

250.00 

325.00 

--.1950.00 

Check Total 

500.00 

500.00 

500.00 

500.00 

__2,000.00 

Check Total 

400.00 

250.00 

300.00 

950.00 

250.00 

360.00 

80.00 

640.00 

75.00 

350.00 

300.00 

320.00 



User TD: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:30:14 
Report Nllme: AP _CCR_NUC Report D1lt~: 07/23/2010 

Current Date: 0711512010 

Page 28 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total __2_,375.00 

00624490 07/23/2010 STEPHENSON, PHYLLIS P 

VAlZ, CHILD ATTY 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
FUENTES, CHILD ATTY 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
GARCIA, CHILD ATTY 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 
GARCIA, CHILD ATTY 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
FUENTES, CHILD ATTY 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 
VAIZ, CHILD ATTY 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

Check Total 625.00 

00624491 07/23/2010 BURKETT, NATHAN THE LAW OFFIC 

YBARRA, SAMSON ATTY 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
VILLANUEVA, GRACIE ATTY 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
TORRES, MARY ATTY 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
VILLANUEVA, GRACIE ATTY 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Check Total 925.00 

00624492 07/23/2010 VELA, ROBERTO G 

POOLE, KENNETH ATTY 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 3,000.00 
SAUCEDA, NOEL ATTY 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total __3_,300.00 

00624493 07/23/2010 VESTAL, LAW OFFICE OF RICK 

FUENTES, JOSE R. ATTY 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 700.00 
Check Total 

00624494 07123/2010 WILLIAMS, GUY 

ROBERSON, TAMMY ATTY 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
MENDEZ JR, DOMINIQUE ATTY 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 800.00 

00624495 07/2312010 WILLMS, FRAN 

GARCIA, FATHER ATTY 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 
Check Total 140.00 

00624496 07/23/2010 WILSON, LAW OFFICES OF JAMES R 

CASTILLO, FERNANDO ATTY 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

'-' '-' 
Check Total \.; 400.00 



User ID:·Rebecca Ramir Nueces Coun ted Check Re ister Current T%t: 15:30: 14 

Report Name:,f"\CCR_NUC Current Dr '7/15/2010 

Page 29 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obi~c.:tDescription Check Amount 

00624497 07/23/2010 4 M YOUTH SERVICES INC 

J.Rosas Medications while in p GEN 2830 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 418.62 

Check Total 418.62 

00624498 07/23/2010 A & A BAIL BONDS 

bail bond fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 
bail bond fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 30.00 

00624499 0712312010 A PLUS MEDIATION 

Conduct Training @ Juvenile De GEN 3480 5317 Training Costs-in House 963.87 

Check Total 

00624500 07/23/2010 A-I BONDING CO 

bail bond fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

bail bond fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 30.00 

00624501 07/23/2010 ABM JANITORIAL SERVICES SOUTH 

JANITORIAL SERVICES AT JUVENIL GEN 1460 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 2,258.33 

JANITORIAL SERVICES AT MEDICAL GEN 1565 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 523.05 

Check Total __2_,781.38 

00624502 07/23/2010 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

SOLID WASTE COLLECTION & DISPO GEN 0120 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 149.29 

SOLID WASTE COLLECTION & DISPO GEN 0120 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 145.29 
SOLID WASTE COLLECTION & DISPO GEN 0160 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 145.65 

35YD COMPACTOR FOR USE AT COUR GEN 1500 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 2,668.80 

Solid Waste Services FY09/10 GEN 1590 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 177.27 

Check Total __3,286.30 

00624503 07/23/2010 AMERICAN FILTRATION 

QUARTERLY HV AC FILTER REPLACEM GEN 1545 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 182.00 

McKINZIE ANNEX QUARTERLY HVAC GEN 1740 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 1,029.50 

Check Total __1,211.50 

00624504 07/23/2010 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

'STANDING PO' FOR COURTHOUSE S GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 4,701.20 

Contract Security FY09-1 0 GEN 1317 5185 Contract Personnel 233.60 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:30:14 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 07/15/2010
Report Date: 07/23/2010 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Page 30 

Check Amount 

Contractual security services GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 

Check Total 

19.50 

4,954.30 

00624505 07/2312010 ARAMARK 

'STANDING PO' FOR OFFICERS AND GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 

Check Total 

26,771.20 

26,771.20 

00624506 07/23/2010 AT & T MOBILITY 

credit 

06/02-07/01 

GEN 

GEN 

3700 

3700 

5443 

5443 

Inter-Local Agreements 

Inter-Local Agreements 

Check Total 

-976.58 

3,153.37 

2,176.79 

00624507 07/23/2010 AT&T 

06/23-07/22 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 

Check Total 

446.52 

446.52 

00624508 0712312010 AT&T 

06/25-07/24 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 

Check Total 

235.82 

235.82 

00624509 07/23/2010 ATRIUM PLAZA L C 

m000998 GEN 0370 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 

Check Total 

2,333.00 

00624510 07/23/2010 BETTY BAIL BONDS 

bail bond fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 30.00 

Check Total 30.00 

00624511 07/23/2010 BRANCHING OUT 

WEEKLY WATERING, FERTILIZATION GEN 1500 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 

Check Total 

250.00 

250.00 

00624512 07/23/2010 CALALLEN ISO 

truancy fee GEN 3613 2347 Due to Schools 

Check Total 

170.00 

170.00 

00624513 07/23/2010 CANTU, JR, HIPOLITO 

BUSINESS MILES TRAVELED IN PER GEN 6110 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

132.79 

132.79 

00624514 07/23/2010 CARRANZA, JEREMY 

'-''-' " 



~ser II}: Rebec~iI Nueces Count ted Check Re ister Current T, 15:30:14 

te: 07/23/2010Report Name: ~\"'CR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00624515 07/2312010 

00624516 07/23/2010 

00624517 07/23/20 I 0 

00624518 07/23/2010 

00624519 07/23/2010 

00624520 07/23/2010 

00624521 07/23/2010 

00624522 07/23/2010 

00624523 07/23/2010 

~I\Yt1t1 1'I1\Jl1t1 Dt1!l(;ription 

Juvenile Transport Meal Reimbu 

CENTURYLINK 

07/01-07/31 

07/01-07/31 

07/01-07/31 

07/01-07/31 

07/01-07/31 

07/01-07/31 

CHAPPELL, BRYAN A 

Juvenile Transport Meal Reimbu 

CHAVEZ, SANDRA 

SOT VS JOHN ALANIZ, CAUSE# 09

CISNEROS, TERESA 

COURT REPORTING SERVICES PROVI 

CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

30w 05/27-06/29 

CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

6w 06/04-07/06 

CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

4w 05/26-06/28 

CLK ARCHITECTS & ASSOCIATES 

ARCHITECTUAL SERVICES FOR V ARI 

CORPUS CHRISTI ISD 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3480 

1530 

1530 

1530 

1530 

1530 

1530 

3480 

3350 

3350 

0180 

1565 

1440 

0120 

Object 

5459 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5459 

5343 

5343 

5234 

5234 

5234 

5309 

Objt1(;t DescriPticm 

Transportation of Persons 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Transportation of Persons 

Transcripts & Interpreters 

Transcripts & Interpreters 

Current D ~/15/2010 
Page 31 

Check Amount 

15.65 

Check Total 

188.55 

63.52 

66.55 

28.22 

182.44 

37.59 

Check Total 

15.99 

Check Total 

284.00 

Check Total 

325.00 

Check Total 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 366.12 

Check Total 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 79.98 

Check Total 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 77.10 

Check Total 

Architects 1,380.00 

Check Total __1,380.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:30:14 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 07/23/2010 
Current Date: 0711512010 

Page 32 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descri~ti~m DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

JJ AEP Mandatory Days Reimburse GEN 2840 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 

Check Total __4_,424.00 

00624524 07/23/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI AREA COUNCIL FO 

INTERPRETING SVCS-STEVEN SOLIZ GEN 3110 5348 Defense Costs Other 140.00 

INTERPRETING SERVICES FOR THE GEN 3110 5348 Defense Costs Other 140.00 

Check Total 280.00 

00624525 07/23/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER TIMES 

June Invoice (3-Ads: GEN 1280 5414 Advertisements & Public Notice 816.62 

Check Total 816.62 

00624526 07/23/2010 DE LA GARZA, ERIC J 

Local Mileage Reimbursements F GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 43.61 

Check Total 43.61 

00624527 07/23/2010 DEL BOSQUE, JOSE M 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 349.37 

Check Total 349.37 

00624528 07/23/2010 DEL MAR COLLEGE 

Dep. N. Perez GEN 3850 5317 Training Costs-in House 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00624529 07/23/2010 DOCTOR'S CENTER, THE 

Standing PO to finish out FY 2 GEN 1280 5306 Empl EvalslMediEAP 4,855.00 

Check Total __4_,855.00 

00624530 07/23/2010 DOCTRONIX INC 

Project Manager-contract temp GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 540.00 

Check Total 540.00 

00624531 07/23/2010 ERGON ASPHALT & EMULSIONS INC 

fed env fee GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 7.42 

fed env fee GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 7.60 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 10,602.58 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 10,865.42 

Check Total ~483.02 

00624532 07/23/2010 ESPINO, EDWARD 

FY09110 Monthly Local Mileage 3480 5541 Mileage - Local \., '-' GEN \., 40.18 



User ID) Rebecca Ramir 

ItePQrt Name: ~CR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00624533 07/23/2010 

00624534 07/23/2010 

00624535 07/2312010 

00624536 07/23/2010 

00624537 07/23/2010 

00624538 07/23/2010 

00624539 07/23/2010 

00624540 07/23/2010 

00624541 07/23/2010 

Nueces Count 

Payee Name Description 

FACILITY SOLUTIONS GROUP, INC. 

REMOVE EXISTING TRANSFER SWITC 

FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

FedEx Express Service 7-127-44 

FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

'STANDING PO' FOR OUTGOING MAl 

FISHER PHD, ALAN 

'ST ANDING PO' FOR PRE-EMPLOYME 

FLEET MANAGEMENT SOLUTIONS n 
PRM400I-PROVISIONING IRIDIUM N 

SBM400I-FIRST MONTH SUBSCRIPTI 

ANTIR03-IRIDIUM PERMANENT MOUN 

MLT400I-IRIDIUM MODEM-STANDARD 

REBIRO 1 ROADSIDE EMERGENCY BUT 

FLORES, PAUL 

FY091I 0 Monthly Local Mileage 

Local Mileage Reimbursement Ju 

FRANK PLUMBING COMPANY 

REPLACE BATTERIES IN FLUSH HAN 

GAYLORD 

loud speaker with siren 

Caution tape 

GEORGE, RICHARD 

Current Time: 15:30:14 ted Check Re ister 
~ 07/23/2010 Current Dar1I5/201O 

Page 33 

DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

Buildings Maintenance & Repair 7,659.26GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1500 

3480 

3720 

3700 

1324 

1324 

1324 

1324 

1324 

3480 

3480 

1500 

5261 

5217 

5217 

5306 

5641 

5641 

5641 

5641 

5641 

5541 

5541 

5265 

Postage & Fed Express 

Postage & Fed Express 

Empl EvalslMediEAP 

Equipment & Furniture 

Equipment & Furniture 

Equipment & Furniture 

Equipment & Furniture 

Equipment & Furniture 

Mileage - Local 

Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

Check Total 

51.16 

Check Total 

41.03 

4 

Check Total 

600.00 

Check Total 

45.00 

48.00 

129.00 

848.00 

22,00 

Check Total 

115.73 

37.15 

Mechanical System Repairs 1,360.00 

Check Total __~)60,00 

Office Expenses & Supplies 123.25 

Office Expenses & Supplies 25,71 

Check Total 

GEN 6310 5211 


GEN 6310 5211 


http:7,659.26


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:30: 14 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 07/23/2010 
Current Date: 07/15/2010 

Page 34 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

FY09/10 Monthly Local Mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 49.27 

Local Mileage Reimbursement Ju GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 108.51 

Check Total 157.78 

00624542 07/23/2010 GONZALEZ-GARZA, IDA 

Sam's Club GEN 1402 5221 Food & Edible Items 31.67 

La Michoacana Bakery GEN 1402 5221 Food & Edible Items 38.10 

HEB GEN 1402 5221 Food & Edible Items 26.29 

Book Talk presentation GEN 1402 5221 Food & Edible Items 35.00 

South Texas Library Seminar GEN 1402 5221 Food & Edible Items 25.33 

Orange juice GEN 1402 5221 Food & Edible Items 13.68 

Check Total 170.07 

00624543 07/23/2010 INTERGRAPH CORPORATION 

#7-#8-#9 REV 3 PLEASE DO NOT GEN 1901 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 71,649.00 

Check Total ------.1.1649.00 

00624544 07/23/2010 JARDON-MORENO, DORIS 

FY09/10 Monthly Local Mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 161.21 

Check Total 161.21 

00624545 07/23/2010 KNOWLES PUBLISHING INC 

TX Discovery ReI. #5 w/CD GEN 0150 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 90.60 

Check Total 90.60 

00624546 07/23/2010 KOETTER FIRE PROTECTON LLC 

Fire Alarm Monitoring GEN 6310 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 22.00 
Fire Alarm Monitoring GEN 6310 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 22.00 

Check Total 44.00 

00624547 07/23/2010 L K JORDAN & ASSOCIATES INC 

CONTRACT PERSONNEL FOR SWITCHB GEN 1500 5185 Contract Personnel 107.20 

Check Total 107.20 

00624548 07/23/2010 LARSON PLUMBING & UTILITY CO 

REPAIR AND REPLACE EXISTING PI GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 2,400.00 

Check Total __2,400.00 

00624549 07/2312010 LEXISNEXIS RISK & INFORMATION 

ACCURINT FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT c.., GEN 5220 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions '-' 150.00'-' 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! 	 Current Time: 15:30:14 N ueces Count 	 ister 
R~port N'ilme:~CR_NUC 


Check# CheckDt 

00624550 07/23/2010 

00624551 07/23/2010 

00624552 07/23/2010 

00624553 07/23/2010 

00624554 07/23/2010 

00624555 07/23/2010 

00624556 07/23/2010 

00624557 07/23/2010 

00624558 07/23/2010 

00624559 07/23/2010 

Payee Name 	 Description 

ACCURINT FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT P 

LONGORIA, CYNTHIA 

FY0911 0 Monthly Local Mileage 

M C WELDING AND FABRICATION Il' 

REPAIR/REPLACE RUSTED LOAD BEA 

MARTINEZ, DR TROY CHARLES 

Forensic & Clinical Psychology 

SOT VS LEONARD LOWERY, CAUSE# 

TRINSIC MATRIX TELECOM 

07/01-07/31 

MCC 

REPLACE GLASS STOREFRONT AND D 

MEDRANO, MARIA M 

gas mileage reimbursement for 

MELTON, MARY 

COVERING COURTS/JAVIER AT CC5. 

MILLER ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICE: 

DISPOSAL OF 55 GALLONS DRUMS F 

MO GLASS 

11425 Leopard St CC TX 7841 

MOORE MEDICAL CORP 

DIV 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 

Dept 

5220 

3480 

1500 

2830 

3380 

1460 

1901 

1122 

3300 

5220 

1590 

Object 

5218 

5541 

5261 

5303 

5343 

5231 

5261 

5541 

5343 

5239 

5261 

Current D~7/15/2010 
Page 35 . . 

Object Description Check Amount 

Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 150.00 

Check Total 300.00 

Mileage - Local 95.06 

Check Total 95.06 

Buildings Maintenance & Repair 12,601.41 

Check Total ~601.41 

Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 750.00 

Transcripts & Interpreters 750.00 

Check Total __1,500.00 

Telephone Expense 163.80 

Check Total 163.80 

Buildings Maintenance & Repair 9,418.00 

Mileage· Local 

Transcripts & Interpreters 

Tipping & Dump Fees 

Check Total __9_,418.00 

Check Total 102.30 

80.00 

Check Total 80.00 

1,633.00 

Check Total __1,633.00 

Buildings Maintenance & Repair 615.92 

Check Total 615.92 

102.30 

http:1,633.00
http:1,633.00
http:9_,418.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:30: 14 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 07115/2010
Report Date: 07123/2010 

Page 36 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

#75348 Mucinex 600 mg Tabs 401 GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 44.58 

#52068 Epipen Trainer GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 5.49 

#68189 Moore Sheer Plastic lX3 GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 41.90 

#77025 Drape Sheet 40X48 2pl R GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 17.69 

#68548 Povidone Iodine Prep Pa GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 17.98 

#69128 Wound Wash Saline GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 37.95 
#15739 Epipen 0.3mg Auto Injec GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 82.59 

fuel surcharge GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 0.95 
#81767 Hydrogen Peroxide 3% fr GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 7.45 
#65498 Diphenhydramine 25mg Ca GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 34.58 

Check Total 291.16 

00624560 07/23/2010 MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS INC 

INSTALL 2 GENERAL DUTY RECEPTA GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 625.00 

Check Total 625.00 

00624561 07/23/20 I 0 NUECES COUNTY MHMR 

project report for the month e GEN 2362 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 10,695.48 

&:heck Total 10,695.48 

00624562 07/23120 I 0 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o05/27-05/28 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 21.24 

Check Total 21.24 

00624563 07/23/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

005/27-06/28 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 67.90 

Check Total 67.90 

00624564 07/23/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

005127-06/28 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 42.04 

Check Total 42.04 

00624565 07/23/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

22605114-06114 GEN 0170 5233 Electrici ty 51.32 

Check Total 51.32 

00624566 07123/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

32 05/14-06/14 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 30.30 

Check Total 30.30 

~~ ~ 

http:10,695.48
http:10,695.48


User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces Count ister Current Time: 15:30:14 

Report Name: ("'fCR_NUC Current D'f'7/15/2010 

Page 37 ' 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Des~ription Check Amount 

00624567 07123/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

20205/18-06/10 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 116.99 

Check Total 116.99 

00624568 07/23/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

3505/14-06114 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 30.57 

Check Total 30.57 

00624569 07/23/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o05/27-06/28 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 42.04 

Check Total 42.04 

00624570 07/23/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

005/27-06/28 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 289.28 

Check Total 289.28 

00624571 07/23/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

005/27-06/28 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 371.36 

Check Total 371.36 

00624572 07/23/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

005/27-06/28 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 216.10 

Check Total 

00624573 07123/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

005/27-06/28 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 42.62 

Check Total 42.62 

00624574 07/23/2010 OFFICE TIME SAVERS INC 

LICENSE PLATE WINDOW ENVELOPES GEN 1200 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 680.00 
SHIPPING AND HANDLING GEN 1200 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 56.20 

Check Total 736.20 

00624575 07/23/2010 OMNIBASE 

omni fee GEN 3613 2364 AlP Omnibase 252.00 

Check Total 

00624576 07/23/2010 OMNIBASE 

fta fees GEN 3630 2364 AlP Omnibase 155.00 

Check Total 155.00 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Current Time: 15:30:14 Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 07/23/2010 

Current Date: 0711512010 

Page 38 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00624577 07/23/2010 OMNIBASE 

omni portion of tIfta fees GEN 3655 2364 AlP Omnibase 120.00 

Check Total 120.00 

00624578 07/23/2010 OMNILINK SYSTEMS INC 

Monthly software monitoring de GEN 3480 5434 Electronic Monitor & ID Costs 1,231.04 

GPS Electronic Monitoring Serv GEN 3492 5434 Electronic Monitor & ID Costs 342.29 

Check Total __1,573.33 

00624579 07/23/2010 ORSAK, HELEN 

BUSINESS MILES TRAVELED IN PER GEN 6110 5541 Mileage - Local 40.18 

Check Total 40.18 

00624580 07/23/2010 PATHWAYS YOUTH HOME INC 

Residential services for juven GEN 1317 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 4,147.50 

Residential services for juven GEN l317 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 4,009.25 

Check Total __8,156.75 

00624581 07/23/2010 PHAMATECH INC 

Item#9178F-TP-PATl8 QS Finger GEN 2820 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 1,196.00 

Check Total __1,196.00 

00624582 07/23/2010 PORT OF CORPUS CHRISTI POLICE 

arrest fee GEN 3610 2355 Due to Outside Entities 10.00 

Check Total 10.00 

00624583 07/23/2010 POTTER, MICHAEL W 

BUSINESS MILES TRAVELED IN PER GEN 6110 5541 Mileage - Local 141.61 

Check Total 141.61 

00624584 07/23/2010 PRICE TRAFFIC PRODUCTS 

R2-1 24" X 30" "30 MPH SPEED L GEN 0120 5276 Road Sign Materials 444.00 
R2-1 24" X 30" "35 MPH SPEED L GEN 0120 5276 Road Sign Materials 444.00 

Check Total 888.00 

00624585 07/23/2010 PRO TECH MECHANICAL INC 

PROVIDE LABOR AND MATERIAL TO GEN 1740 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 8,100.00 

Check Total __8,100.00 

00624586 07/23/2010 PUBLISHERS WHOLESALE ASSOCIAl 

Magic Tree House Series GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 33.98 

~~ ~ 



User ID: Rebec~miI Nueces Coun ted Check Re ister Current T~15:30:14 

keport Name: ~CR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00624587 07/23/2010 

00624589 07/23/2010 

Payee Name Description 

RED HAWK 

CONTRACT ID 0000038899 

CONTRACT ID 0000038900 

FIRE ALARM SYSTEM MONITORING F 

RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICE~ 

14505/27-06/28 

32005/27-06/28 

108 05/26-06/25 

o05/28-06/29 

891 05/26-06/25 

465 06/01-06/30 

7005/27-06/28 

3505/27-06/28 

28005/27-06/28 

105 05/27-06/28 

3156 OS/26-06/25 

6820 06/02-07/0 I 

5006/02-07/01 

2755 06/01-06/30 

199506/01-06/30 

825 06/01-06/30 

315 06/01-06/30 

63006/01-06/30 

272506/02-07/01 

1468 06/02-07/0 I 

10506102-07/01 

262906/02-07/01 

83306/02-07/01 

136 06/02-07/0 I 

310006*02-07/01 

5006/02-07/01 

105 06/02-07/0 I 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

1465 

1465 

1500 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

Object 

5266 

5266 

5265 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

Current D~/15/2010 
Page 39 

Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 33.98 

Contract Services-Buildings 18.95 

Contract Services-Buildings 18.95 

Mechanical System Repairs 32.75 

Check Total 70.65 

Electricity 29.27 

Electricity 77.27 

Electricity 37.03 

Electricity 21.15 

Electricity 129.39 

Electricity 74.29 

Electricity 20.56 

Electricity 20.79 

Electricity 57.86 

Electricity 29.54 

Electricity 461.59 

Electricity 922.20 

Electricity 18.12 

Electricity 425.59 

Electricity 322.34 

Electricity 144.53 

Electricity 62.05 

Electricity 110.88 

Electricity 483.30 

Electricity 191.36 

Electricity 24.72 

Electricity 455.74 

Electricity 123.11 

Electricity 37.80 

Electricity 438.27 

Electricity 27.27 

Electricity 24.72 



Current Time: 15:30: 14User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Current Date: 07/15/2010Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 07/23/2010 
Page 40 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriptign DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

49006/02-07/01 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 80.58 

371 06/02-0701 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 66.16 

50 06/02-07/01 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 18.12 

29206/02-07/01 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 110.94 

10832 06/02-07/01 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 1,207.18 

6877 06/02-07/01 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 815.02 

3772 06/02-07/01 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 478.68 

2306/02-07/01 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 23.96 

93006/02-07/01 GEN 1460 5233 Electricity 138.51 

29 05/27-06/28 GEN 1465 5233 Electricity 24.66 

182 05/27-06/28 GEN 1465 5233 Electricity 43.42 

1728006/01-06/30' GEN 1470 5233 Electricity 1,880.31 

507 05/28-06/29 GEN 1500 5233 Electricity 81.46 

99005/27-06/28 GEN 1500 5233 Electricity 148.96 

305/28-06/29 GEN 1500 5233 Electricity 21.50 

210 05/28-06/29 GEN 1500 5233 Electricity 39.39 

125062305126-06/28 GEN 1500 5233 Electricity 110,984.61 

10505/27-06/28 GEN 1510 5233 Electricity 25.13 

70 05127-06128 GEN 1510 5233 Electricity 20.56 

1384005128-06/29 GEN 1520 5233 Electricity 1,627.18 

21005/27-06/28 GEN 1770 5233 Electricity 40.21 

10407 05/28-06/29 GEN 1770 5233 Electricity 1,242.98 

255006/3-07/06 GEN 1770 5233 Electricity 419.36 

783 05/26-06/28 GEN 1780 5233 Electricity 162.64 

3905/27-06/28 GEN 1780 5233 Electricity 16.67 

444705/26-06/28 GEN 1780 5233 Electricity 603.54 

4776 05/26-06/25 GEN 1780 5233 Electricity 639.15 

Check Total ~731.62 

00624590 07/23/2010 RICKHOFF, GERRY 

FY09 DM 2010MH0917 342.00 GEN 4300 5437 Fees & Permits 1,443.00 

Check Total __1,443.00 

00624591 07123/2010 RITE OF PASSAGE, INC 

Residential placement services GEN 1317 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 8,295.00 

Check Total ,-,8,295.00

'-' '-' 

http:8,295.00
http:8,295.00
http:1,443.00
http:1,443.00
http:1,242.98
http:1,627.18
http:110,984.61
http:1,880.31
http:1,207.18


User ID; Rebecca Ramir Nueces Coun ister Current Time; 15:30:14 

Report Name: (""fCR_NUC Current D~71l5/201O 
Page 41 . . 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00624592 07/2312010 ROCK ENGINEERING & TESTING INC 

CONTRUCTION MATERIAL TESTING F GEN 1915 5320 Soil Tests & Other 524.00 

Check Total 

00624593 07/23/2010 RODRIGUEZ, RAUL R 

STANDING PO FY09/10 GEN 1460 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 1,000.00 

Check Total __1,000.00 

00624594 07/23/20 I 0 ROGERS PHD, SHARON L 

PsychlAssmt candidate JPO O.Ga GEN 3480 5306 Empl Evals/MedlEAP 200.00 

Check Total 

00624595 07/23/2010 ROURK, THELMA 

FY09/10 Monthly Local Mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 208.74 

Check Total 208.74 

00624596 07/23/2010 RUBIO'S AUTOMOTIVE 

LABOR CHARGE FOR UNIT 255 PLEA GEN 3700 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 162.50 

PARTS AND LUBRICANTS TO INSTAL GEN 3700 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 289.96 

Check Total 452.46 

00624597 07/23/2010 SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC, THE 

MAINTENANCE AND MONITORING FOR GEN 1490 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 50.00 

MAINTENANCE AND MONITORING OF GEN 1565 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 50.00 
MONITORING AND OPENING/CLOSING GEN 1600 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 27.00 

Check Total 127.00 

00624598 07/23/2010 SALINAS, MARlO A 

FY09/10 Monthly Local Mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 100.94 

Check Total 100.94 

00624599 07/23/2010 SAN PATRICIO SHERIFF'S OPT 

warrant services fee GEN 3610 2355 Due to Outside Entities 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00624600 07/23/2010 SCHINDLER ELEV ATOR CORPORA TIl 

MAINTENANCE SERVICES FOR ELEVA GEN 1500 5263 Elevator/Escalator Repairs 9,761.40 

MAINTENANCE SERVICES FOR ELEVA GEN 1500 5263 Elevator/Escalator Repairs 9,761.40 

Check Total ~522.80 

00624601 07/23/2010 SCOTT ELECTRIC CO INC 



User ID: Rebecca Ramiz Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:30:14 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 07115/2010
Report Date: 07/23/2010 

Page 42 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 	 DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

ELECTRICAL WORK REQUIRED TO RE GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1,265.00 

Check Total 1,265.00 

00624602 07/23/2010 SKID 0 KAN CO 

MONTHLY SERVICE OF PORT ABLE RE GEN 0160 5455 Services - Other 70.50 

Check Total 70.50 

00624603 07/23/2010 SOUTH TEXAS AREA REGIONAL TRA 

S.T.A.R.T training Victoria Co 	 GEN 3480 5302 Education Registration Fees 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

00624604 07/23/2010 STACUN INVESTIGATIONS INC 

SOT VS DENNIS WARD, CAUSE# GEN 3380 5348 Defense Costs Other 496.05 

Check Total 496.05 

00624605 07/23/2010 SUNGARD PUBLIC SECTOR INC. 

NUC-DL Timecard Online Overvie GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 427.20 

Check Total 427.20 

00624606 07/23/2010 SUSSER PETROLEUM COMPANY 

OFF ROAD DIESEL BOL NO.167597A GEN 0120 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 11,688.06 

Check Total 11,688.06 

00624607 07/23/2010 TERMINIX INTERNATIONAL LP 

MONTHLY PEST CONTROL TREATMENl GEN 1520 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 60.00 

Check Total 60.00 

00624608 07/23/2010 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF STATE HE! 

ASBESTOSIDEMOLITION NOTIFICATI GEN 1570 5437 Fees & Permits 57.00 

Check Total 57.00 

00624609 07/23/2010 TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

p&wfee GEN 3613 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 160.65 

Check Total 160.65 

00624610 07/23/2010 TREMCO POLICE PRODUCTS 

TAHOE INTEGRA· TREMCO POLICE P A GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 188.00 
SHIPPING HANDLING PLEASE DO NO GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 9.60 

Check Total 197.60 

00624611 07/23/2010 TROYS FENCE 

\., 	 \.,
~ 


http:11,688.06
http:11,688.06
http:1,265.00
http:1,265.00


User ID: Rebecca Rami! Current Time: 15:30: 14Nueces Countv Consolidated Check Re ister• 
.Report Name:('CCR_NUC Current D~7/15/2010 

Page 43 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object ObiectDescription Check Amount 

INSTALL WING SLAT WITH 90% COV GEN 1565 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 4,957.00 

Check Total __4_,957.00 

00624612 07/23/2010 TRUJILLO, RAYMUNDO PEDROZA 

overage GEN 3655 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 20.00 

Check Total 

00624613 07/23/2010 VASQUEZ, JAVIER J 

Juvenile Transport Meal Reimbu GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 9.18 

Check Total 9.18 

00624614 07/23/2010 VELA-TRUJILLO PHD, VELDA 

SOT VS ERICA MANCILLA, CAUSE# GEN 3320 5348 Defense Costs Other 800.00 

COMPETENCY EVALUATION 6/3/2010 GEN 3320 5348 Defense Costs Other 800.00 

Check Total __1,600.00 

00624615 07/23/2010 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

06/25-07/24 GEN 1770 5231 Telephone Expense 128.16 

Check Total 

00624616 07/23/2010 WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

West Information Charges Patro GEN 0150 5437 Fees & Permits 2,001.35 

Check Total __2_,001.35 

00624617 07/23/2010 WESTERN WATER CONSULTANTS 1]\ 

WATER TREATMENT SERVICES FOR 1 GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 337.50 

WATER TREATMENT SERVICES FOR 1 GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 662.50 

Check Total __1,000.00 

00624618 07/2312010 WILKERSON, BILLIE 

COVERING COURTSIJAVIER AT CC5 GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 160.00 
COVERING COURTSIJAVIER OUT OF GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 320.00 

COVERING COURTSIJAVIER TRIAL I GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 80.00 

Check Total 560.00 

00624619 07/23/2010 YBARRA, ERASMO 

Juvenile Transport Meal Reimbu GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 4.96 

Check Total 

00624620 07/23/2010 ALARM SECURITY & CONTRACTING 

S tanding Purchase Order PRO 0410 7527 Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 25.00 

http:1,000.00
http:2_,001.35
http:2,001.35
http:1,600.00
http:4_,957.00
http:4,957.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:30:14 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 07/23/20 I 0 
Current Date: 0711512010 

Page 44 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 25.00 

00624621 07/23/2010 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

Standing Purchase Order for Ba PRO 0440 7556 Dumpster Garbage Services 388.95 
Standing Purchase Order for Ba PRO 0444 7556 Dumpster Garbage Services 91.24 

Check Total 480.19 

00624622 07/2312010 BELL COUNTY 

Firearms classroom training 61 PRO 0402 7327 Educational-Registrarion Fee 600.00 
Firearms classroom training 61 PRO 0402 7327 Educational-Registrarion Fee 65.84 

Check Total 665.84 

00624623 07/23/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER TIMES 

Invoice# 334348 Date: 6/30110 PRO 0440 7437 Advertise, Legal & Pub Notices 671.71 

Check Total 671.71 

00624624 07/23/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER TIMES 

Subscription 8/21l 0-211111 PRO 0402 7427 Books, Magazines & Subscriptio 66.00 

Check Total 66.00 

00624625 07/2312010 CULLIGAN WATER 

Invoice# 442X04639101 Date: 61 PRO 0402 7425 Office Equipment Rentals 10.00 

Invoice# 442X04639101 Date: 61 PRO 0402 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 27.50 

Invoice# 442X0467 I I 04 Date: 61 PRO 0440 7425 Office Equipment Rentals 22.50 

Invoice# 442X0467 I 104 Date: 61 PRO 0440 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 52.45 
Invoice# 442X0467 I 104 Date: 61 PRO 0444 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 12.30 

Check Total 

00624626 07/23/2010 CYBEREASE LLC 

Standing PO for Data Services PRO 0402 7323 Contract Personnel Services 2,333.00 

Check Total __2,333.00 

00624627 0712312010 DOCTOR'S CENTER, THE 

Invoice# TDC063010 Date: 7/511 PRO 0402 7329 Urinalysis - Emp. Drug Testing 60.00 

Invoice# TDC063010 Date: 7/511 PRO 0410 7329 Urinalysis - Emp. Drug Testing 20.00 

Invoice# TDC0630 10 Date: 7/511 PRO 0440 7329 Urinalysis - Emp. Drug Testing 20.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00624628 07/23/2010 EVEREST WATER CO 

Invoice# 38000240 Date: 7/1110 0402 7425 Office Equipment Rentals 

'-' 
PRO

'-' '-' 
14.00 



User ID: RebeC~mir 
Report Name:~CR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00624629 07/23/2010 

00624630 07/23/2010 

00624631 07/23/2010 

00624632 07123/2010 

00624633 07123/2010 

00624634 07/23/2010 

00624635 07/23/2010 

Nueces Count 

Payee Name Description 

Invoice# 3800015 Date: 711110 

Invoice# 301044 Date: 7/1110 

Invoice# 38000241 Date: 7/1/10 

GANZ MD, SAMUEL 

Services from 4/20 I0-8120 1 0 

Services from 4/2010-812010 

GENERAL FUND 

Standing Purchase Order 

Standing Purchase Order 

Water for 06/2010 

S tanding Purchase Order 

Water for 06/2010 

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 

Invoice# 3052532 Date: 7/6110 

PRO TECH MONITORING INC 

Invoice# R-I052 Date: 7/1110 

Invoice# R-I052 Date: 7/1/10 

SAM'S CLUB 

Invoice# 008763 Date: 6/18/10 

SHAFFER'S MUFFLER 

Invoice# 115872 Date: 6/30/10 

Invoice# 115869 Date: 6/30/10 

Invoice# 115873 Date: 6/30/10 

WALMART 

Invoice# 007221 Date: 4/19110 

Current Tited Check Re ister 
Current Dc( '17/15/2010 

Pa2e 45 

Object DescriptionDIV Dept Object Check Amount 

Office Equipment Rentals 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Office Equipment Rentals 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0402 

0402 

0410 

7425 

7438 

7425 

14.00 

176.75 

10.00 

Check Total 214.75 

Dr. Ganz - Chodash Assoc 2,000.00 
Dr. Ganz - Chodash Assoc 500.00 

Check Total __2,500.00 

Electricity 1,875.00 

Bldg & Space Rent 5,270.00 
Water 676.20 
Electricity 625.00 

Water 165.60 

Check Total 1.80 

Office Expense & Supplies 132.22 

Check Total 

Elect Mont - Vorec Leasing 290.00 
Elect Mont - Vorec Leasing 605.50 

Check Total 895.50 

Office Expense & Supplies 182.49 

Check Total 182.49 

Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 30.00 

Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 30.00 

Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 30.00 

Check Total 90.00 

Office Expense & Supplies 48.57 

PRO 


PRO 


PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0440 

0444 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0444 

0444 

0412 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0410 

0440 

7227 

7227 

7522 

7528 

7557 

7522 

7557 

7421 

7222 

7222 

7421 

7126 

7126 

7126 

PRO 0402 7421 

http:5,270.00
http:1,875.00
http:2,500.00
http:2,000.00


User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:30:14 

Report Date: 07/23/2010Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Standing PO for $4.00 Rx 
Invoice# 000735 Date: 6/30/10 

00624636 07123/2010 ACCENT ENERGY TEXAS LP 

R112302561 

00624637 07/23/2010 ADMIRAL APARTMENTS 

RI123426184B 

00624638 07/23/2010 AMBIT ENERGY LP 

R112126 Elec 988758 

RI123557967 

RI124371600B 

00624639 07/23/2010 BOUNCE ENERGY INC 

RI12211 Elec 989121 

00624640 07/23/2010 BUCCANEER APARTMENTS 

RI123896297B 

00624641 07/23/2010 CASA DE MANANA APARTMENTS LP 

RI122976511B 

00624642 07/23/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

R 111860 Util 920964 

R11243961-4850 

RI12103 Elec 989320 

R1l2431 

Rl12357 

R112015 Util989313 

R112136 Util988758 

RIl2041 Gas 989318 

DIV 


PRO 


PRO 


WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

0440 

0440 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

1350 

1350 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

Object 

7447 

7447 

5237 

5464 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5464 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

Current Date: 0711512010 

Ob.ie(!t Description 

Page 46 

Check Amount 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Check Total 

4.00 

7.44 

60.01 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 220.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 150.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 15.26 

\., \.,
'-' 




User 1;0: Rebecca Rami! Nueces Count ister Current Time: 15:30: 14 

Report Name: ("'tCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00624643 07/23/2010 

00624644 07/23/2010 

00624645 07/23/2010 

00624646 07/23/2010 

00624647 07/23/2010 

Payee Name Description 

RI12299 

CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

Rlll852 Util 

R112044 Util 652744 

R1l2138 Util 

RIl1850 Util 

RII1933 UTIL 985292 

Rll1936 Util 

R112210 Util 

R1l2131 Util989319 

RI12040 Uti! 

CORPUS CHRISTI FUNERAL HOME 

R112392 6489B 

CORPUS CHRISTI WILBERT LP 

R112420 6463B 

Rl124196405B 

Rl123908974 

CASTRO, MARIA DALIA 

RI122966322B 

CPL RET AIL ENERGY 

R11243861-4850 

R111813 Elec 989043 

R112133 Elec 989272 

Rl124354344B 

R112399 

R112298 

R112356 

DIV 


WEL 


WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

1350 

1350 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

1350 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

Object 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5449 

5449 

5449 

5449 

5464 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

Current D3("""f115/2010 

Page 47 

Object Description Check Amount 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 190.00 

Check Total 865.26 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 450.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 340.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 1,605.08 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 280.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 200.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 460.00 

Check Total __3_,595.08 

Pauper Burial Expense 235.00 

Check Total 235.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 300.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 300.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 300.00 

Check Total 900.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 152.20 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 120.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 210.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 140.00 

Check Total 752.20 

http:3_,595.08
http:1,605.08


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:30:14 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 07115/2010
Report Date: 07123/2010 

Check# 

00624648 

Check Dt 

07/23/2010 

Payee Name Description 

DEANDA, MARY ALICE 

R111931 Rent 988800 

DIV 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

Object 

5464 

00624649 07/23/2010 FOUNTAINS, THE 

Rl124236523B WEL 4120 5464 

00624650 07/2312010 GREYHOUND BUS LINES 

R112331 TRANSPORTATION 6453B WEL 4120 5459 

00624651 0712312010 GUARDIAN CREMATION & FUNERAl 

R1124245034B WEL 4120 5449 

00624652 07/23/2010 HE B GROCERY COMPANY 

R112257 FOOD/HOUSEHOLD SUPPLIE 

R112332 HOUSEHOLD SUPPLY 9369B 

RI12256 FOODIHOUSEHOLD SUPPLIE 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

4120 

4120 

4120 

5221 

5221 

5221 

00624653 07/23/2010 HERNANDEZ, DAVID C 

R111786 Rent 988889 WEL 4120 5464 

00624654 07/2312010 JUST ENERGY 

RI123976521B WEL 4120 5237 

00624655 0712312010 LAY PROPERTIES 

R112216 Rent 989318 WEL 4120 5464 

00624656 07/23/20 I 0 LIFE IS GOOD V ACA nON RENTALS 

R1122956352B WEL 4120 5464 

00624657 07123/2010 LIVING STEWARD PROPERTIES LTD 

R1124213130B WEL 4120 5464 

Page 48 

Object Description Check Amount 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 

Transportation of Persons 288.00 

Check Total 

Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

Check Total 

Food & Edible Items 374.54 

Food & Edible Items 29.21 

Food & Edible Items 352.73 

Check Total 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

\.,'-' '-' 



User "~n: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count ister Current Time: 15:30:14 

..aeport·Narne: ("""'FCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00624658 07/23/2010 

00624659 07/2312010 

00624660 07/23/2010 

00624661 07/23/2010 

00624662 0712312010 

00624663 07/23/2010 

00624664 07123/2010 

Payee Name Description 

NARV AEZ JR, JOSE 

R1123886288B 

NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL 

Rll1937 Water 988141 

Rl12039 Water 989309 

R111851 Water 989298 

R112019 Water 989317 

R112214 Water 987850 

NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

Rl12209 Uti1652742 

Rll1812 Elec 920968 

R112043 UTIL 652745 

R111811 Elec 989296 

Rl12141 Elec 

R112215 Elec 989325 

R111934 Elec 989311 

PEREZ, VELMA 

R112134 Rent 986169 

RAFTERS APARTMENTS, THE 

R1l2143 Rent 989272 

RAMON FUNERAL HOME INC 

R112018 Burial 989292 

R1l20 17 Burial 989291 

RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICE~ 

R112300 

DIV 


WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 


WEL 


WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

1350 

1350 

1350 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

Object 

5464 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5464 

5464 

5449 

5449 

5237 

Current D~7/l512010 
Page 49 

Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 150.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 47.24 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 39.20 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 216.44 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 30.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 20.00 
Utilities Welfare Assistance 120.00 
Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Check Total 490.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 

Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 285.00 

Check Total 885.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:30:14 

Report Date: 07/23/2010Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description 

Rl12434 

00624665 07/23/2010 ROBSTOWN HOUSING AUTHORITY 

Rlll785 Rent 920969 

Rll1938 Rent 989308 

Rl12042 Rent 989314 

00624666 07/23/2010 ROSE HILL MEMORIAL PARK 

Rl12391 6489B 

00624667 07/23/2010 SARVER, MAUREEN S 

Rl123044124B 

00624668 07/23/2010 STEP ONE A TEXAS PARTNERSHIP 

Rll1939 Rent 989293 

00624669 07/23/2010 STREAM ENERGY 

Rl12078 Elec 989320 

Rl123989050 

Rl124365107 

Rl123014407B 

00624670 07/23/2010 TEXAS POWER LP 

Rl124336531B 

00624671 07/23/2010 TXUENERGY 

Rl1230363-1119 

Rl1244063-1125 

Rl1234463-1120 

Rl1239363-1121 

DIV 


WEL 


WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

1350 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

Object 

5237 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5449 

5464 

5464 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5238 

Current Date: 0711512010 

Page 50 

Object Description Check Amount 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 90.00 

Check Total 190.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 176.50 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 476.50 

Pauper Burial Expense 317.50 

Check Total 317.50 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 27.75 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 157.75 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 57.56 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 93.87 

Rl12441 63-1126 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 

Rl1239463-1122 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance l., 100.00

l." l., 
100.00 



User 11): Rebecca Ramir 

'Report Name: (""fCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name 

Nueces Count 

Description DIV Dept 

ister 

Object Object Description 

Current Time: 15:30:14 

Current D~115/2010 

Page 51 

Check Amount 

R11244263-1127 

R11239563-1123 

R11239663-1124 

R11234361848 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

1350 

1350 

1350 

4120 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5237 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Check Total 

100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

40.00 

891.43 

00624672 07/2312010 WATERWORKS OF TEXAS 

R11243231308 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00624673 07/23/2010 WILLOWICK APTS 

R11234165158 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 194.00 

Check Total 194.00 

LA Check Stock Total 

Grand Total 649,413.28 



cc-reg Item #: 3.C. 

Date: 07/28/2010  

Group Health Check Register

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: Anna Velazquez, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - Group Health insurance claims and fees: TPA Check Register: 6/28/10 through 7/6/10.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Boon-Chapman Check Register



Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of June 28, 2010 through July 06, 2010 


Check No. Payee CheckAmt Check Date 

12646 Orthopedic Surg & Sports Med 
12647 Torres M D P A Josefina 
12648 Egbert Miranda M D 
12649 Armadillo Chiropra~tic, P A 
12650 Armando Gamez MD 
12651 Longevity and Well ness Center of S 
12652 Coastal Bend Womens Center 
12653 Quest Diagnostics Inc 
12654 Quest Diagnostics 
12655 The Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 
12656 Radiology Associates L L P 
12657 Covarrubias M D, Baldemar 
12658 Ibanez Internal Medicine 
12659 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 
12660 Cardiology Associates of Corpus 
12661 Matthew J. Ficenec M D P A 
12662 Christus Spohn Health Systems 
12663 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr 
12664 Radiology Assoc,iates 
12665 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, 
12666 Espina M D, Eisen J 
12667;BC!QiQL~gYAsso<::i~tE'!s, L L P 
12668 ... !Y'!92Q~E!Q9~ SA Services 
12669 Corpus Chril)ti Urology Group, L L P 
12670 C C Doctors Center South 
12671 Silyerr:!1c!rl.~lt[)_G~E'!ga 
2672 Colon & Rectal Assoc of S TX 

12673 lE:Jli!) (3 Main DO, P A 
12674j!:l_C!!bgIQg~Associates of Corpus 
12675j~a~.lQ!Qgy.~If!lC!.ging of,$I~~l)~ L 
12676 .. , mLovoi M Ql Michael S 

12677.Corpus Chril)~i Radio 

12678 iCoastal Bend Retina P A 

12~Z~~~~~.jQu'estQiagn~l)!ig~, 
J.?68Q~_J~ayside MedicC!Lg~nter 
12681 [Corpus Christi GCistroenterology P L 
12682 ,Family Health Pbysicians 
12~~~..~jg2IPl;ll)gbI!l>.~J:Je~rQI29Y.,.", 
12684 lSp2hn Memorial Hospital 
12685 I.A.Qriana Pop:-Moody M D Clinic P A 
12686 Abimael Perez M D 
12687 Kids Clinic P A 
126§8 Clinical Pathol()gy Laboratories., 
12689 Radiology Associates L L P 
12690 Christus Medical Group 
12691 Radiol()gy Associates 
12692 . Ib2f!1Cll)$pann Clinic P A 
12693 Quest Diagnostics Inc 
12694Christus Medical Group 
12695 ; The Doctors Center 
12696 ,LMemorial- Sparkling Sea 

1,380.56 06/28/10 
395.77 06/28/10 
85.88 06/28/10 

153.14 06/28/10 
4,595.38 06/28/10 

61.90 06/28/10 
80.64 06/28/10 

150.88 06/28/10 
99.26 06/28/10 

220.00 06/28/10 
344.45 06/28/10 
351.14 06/28/10 
47.99 06/28/10 

132.47 06/28/10 
70.00 06/28/10 

619.25 06/28/10 
1,944.05 06/28/10 

77.00 06/28/10 
42.73 06/28/10 
63.84 06/28/10 

247.80 06/28/10 
175.02. 06/28/10 
249.47 06/28/10 
825.20 06/28/10 
82.13 06/28/10 

272.07 06/28/10 
47.99 06/28/10 

, mm mmmmNmNN"~ 

186.23: 06/28/10 
5.401 06/28/10

';""0 

879.061 06/28/10 
82.60: 06/28/10 
73.00 06/28/10 
20.74 06/28/10 

1 134.57: 06/28/10 
47.9~W 06/28/10 

18Ef221 06/28/10
100.7C{ 06/28/10 
47.99 06/28/10

H H~mNN,mNm",,,~ 

?!114.16 06/28/1..~......,....~. 
82.60: 06/28/10 
47.99 06/28/10 

150.51 06/28/10 
101.40 06/28/10 
175.02 06/28/10 
47.99, 06/28/10 
98.54 06/29/10 
47.99 06/29/10 

481.05 06/29/10 
82.13 06/29/10 
57.99 06/29/10 

438.30 06/29/10 

http:1,944.05
http:4,595.38
http:1,380.56


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of June 28,2010 through July 06,2010 


Check No. Payee 
12697 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 
12698 Kimberly Maroney 
12699 Comp Care Medical Center 
12700 Coastal Bend Womens Center 
12701 Jerome Lee Sang IV! D P A 
12702 Stephen Ware M D 
12703 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr 
12704 Inpatient Consultants of Texas P L L 
12705 Cardiology Associates of Corpus 
12706 Calallen Minor Emergency Cntr 
12707 Bayside Medical Center 
12708 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports 
12709 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 
12710 Quest Diagnostic 
12711 Albarado D 0, Bill J 
12712 South Tx Institute of Cancer & Blood 
12713 Flores M D, William C 
12714 Alameda Fitness & Rehab 
12715 Blanca GrCiY M D 
12716 Southside Womens Center 
12717 .. Jackson C Chen M D 
12718 Abimael Perez M D 

• '"'''' """"""""'.".'" ~~ A 

12719 Quest [)iCignostifs Inc 
12720 ; Coastal Bend Emergency Services 
12721 Longevity and Wellness Center of S 
12722 Mor an Pediatric Center 

~ ,,,,,~,,,,.,,.-

12723 C3yn ~ssociates of Corpus.~ 
12724 ia M D, Octavio J 
12725 us Christi OLJ!patient Surgery 

'12726 ()ll1a~~S.panngUllic P A 
12727 ..~~I2SI Greenwood.!::!()!!y Renal G!L 
12728 . l[)riSCOIl Childr~n's Hospital 
12729 . Humpal Physical Therapy 
1?730 .....biJdrens Ortb()~Clecjic 
12731 SalC31Tl9bCl.~C3yb~.h MD 
12732 Quest Diagnostic 
12733 Radiology Associates L L P 
12734 "Robert H Johnston Jr M D P A 
12735 ..~.§[[l~nseIlJ~1...~L~andall 
12736 : C C Doctors Center South 
12737 : Kline D P M, Albert 
12?3~ .... ~IQ()~pl!S Christi GCI~!.r.oenterolc~gy 
12739 iRadiology & Imaging of S Texas 
12740 rRuben J AlmanzaM D .. 
12741 JE:3ayside Medical Center 
12742 IThomas Spann Clinic P A 

?~ ••u •• •••.•• 

127431gE~gory A Krynski M D 
127 44 ~ Covarrubias M D, Baldemar 
127 45 Quest Diagnostics 
12746 South Texas Eye Consultants 
12747 iQorpus Christi Urology Group 

2 

Check Amt Check Date 
76.37 06/29/10 
51.27 06/29/10 
47.99 06/29/10 
80.64 06/29/10 

9.99 06/29/10 
221.06 06/29/10 

38.50 06/29/10 
532.72 06/29/10 

9.43 06/29/10 
57.79 06/29/10 
82.13 06/29/10 

542.49 06/29/10 
80.74 06/29/10 
67.93 06/29/10 
82.13 06/30/1 0 

782.87 06/30/10 
165.20; 06/30/10 
96.81 06/30/10 
82.60: 06/30/10 

138.01: 06/30/10 
82.60. 06/30/10 

168.51' 06/30/10 
~"'~>M"""""""_",,,v 

49.24 06/30/10 
69~b8: 06/30/10 
61.90 06/30/10 

145.69' 06/30/10 
140.00: 06/30/10 . .~~~~..." ....~......-~~----~---~~--~ ~~ 

754.15 06/30/10 
1,693.3fiL 06/30/10 

152.47: 06/30/10 
585~OO'··~06/30/1 0 

"""'"'' """'''v+ .. ___~_."",, __ ._ 

498.02; 06/30/10 
1,1~~. ~.?L 06/30/10 

36.6T 06/30/10 
89.09 06/30/10
20.53l·· 06/301·1···0················" 

10.13 06/30/10 
495. 06/30/10
• ~vv#v_"""'_'~=vVv 

7:?9!" . 06/30/10 
47.991 06/30/10 

111.39, .. 06/30/10 
47.99 06/30/10 

190.33 06/30/10 
64.76, 06/30/10 

158.57 06/30/10 
82.60 06/30/1 0 

136.86; 06/30/10 
188.40 06/30/10 
334.39 06/30/10 
ufi~.54, 07101/10 
79.74. 07101/10 



Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of June 28,2010 through July 06,2010 


Check No. 	 Payee 
12748 Luis A Mackrizz M D 
12749 R~9iology Asso~~~!~s, L L P 
12750 Luis Armstrong M D 
12751 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 
12752 Lab Corp of America Holdings 
12753 Gole-Perez M D, Mary Cathleen 
12754 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L 
12755 Dugan Eye Institute 
12756 Quest Diagnostics 
12757 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports 
12758 Optum Health Inc 
12759 Abimael Perez M D 
12760 Kingsville Medical Center P A 
12761 Christus Spohn Health Systems 
12762 Villarreal M D, Juan A 
12763 Primary and Diagnostic Medical 
12764 Coastal Cardiology Association 
12765 Terry R Groff M D 
12766 A B K Emergency Physicians 
12767 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, 
12768 Jackson C Chen M D 
12769uLIQEE~~1Y1 D '= .At. Josefina 
12770 ~ LI3:~9iglggy &lrll~9iI"l99f S Texas ~. L 
12771 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L 
12772 CORPUS CHRISTI PAIN 
12773 .C;ardiology Associa~~~ of Corpus u 

127?~<4...__! q'::l~st Di~gl"lo.~ti<:;~J'l<:;_ 
12775 JGgrp,:!s Christi Allergy & 
12776IA~99r:ninal Sp~c:i~li~ts Qf S Texas 
12777,D()~t()E~M<:;LQ!y~e! Garz~..§tAvila 
12778 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 

w , ""','~'wmm 

12779 Coastal Childrens Clinic 
12780TQug~n Eye InstitLJte 
12781 !§g'::l!bJ~'S§ls EYE?~g_Q.l"lsultants_... 
12782 Coastal Childrens Clinic 
12783 Family: Health Phy~i<:;ians 
12784 Radiology Associates, L L P 
12785 Area E N T Associates 
12786 Boriack MQL~~~oy A 
12787 ;F'::I~l1tes M D, Ran~y A 
12788 :A B C Pediatrics 
12789 .. _Coastal Cardi()lggy Associati()I1..... 
2790 . .Ramirez M D,R()9ue J 


12791 Tavares M D, Sergio 

12792 Aeby D P M, Carl H 

12793 . Bruce L Russell 


, ",",~"""","","~,,-~,,~'" , .'".'"'"....'".~ -,~"~, 
12794 MelTlorial Patb()lggy Group 
12795 . Quest Diagnostics 
12796 DSI Greenwood Holly Renal Ctr 
12797 Adriana Pop-Mo()d}'M D Clinic P A 
12798 Morgan Pediatric Center 

3 

Check Amt Check Date 
47.99 07/01/10 

222.95 07/01110 
458.15 07/01/10 
120.90 07/01/10 

10.17 07/01/10 
99.20 07/01/10 
12.21 07/01/10 
79.00 07/01/10 

139.50 07/01/10 
47.99 07/01/10 

20,000.00 07/01110 
49.80 07/01/10 
90.48 07/01110 

580.81 07/01/10 
105.09 07/01/10 
47.99 07/01/10 

114.81 07/01/10 
38.50 07/01/10 

808.00 07/01/10 
54.30 07/01/10 
47.99 07/02/10 

277.43' 07/02/10 
155.97T 07/02/10 
128.11, 07/02/10 

3.60i 07/02/10 
45.87!··· 07/02/10 

62.44 07/02/10 
95.98~ 07/02/10 
47.99: 07/02/10 
39.64: 07/02/10 

N«vAN,'_MW","'''''''';w'~' '"' 

165.20 07/02/10....._ ........., 

300.00 07/02/10 
126.50 07/02/10 
26.501 07/02/10 
82:66r·~··07702/1 0 

fl8·:581~··07/02/1.. 0··-······· 

176.92 07/02/10 
118.96 07/02/10 
1 	 07/02/10 
36.70' 07/02/10 
38.50 07/02/10 
90.50' 07/02/10 

186.·561 . 07/02/10 
92.50

1 
07/02/10 

47:~~L 07/02/10 
82.60: 07/02/10

'J" . 

37.40 07/02/10 
1t 183.15 07/02/10 

877.50 07/02/10 
90.05 07/02/10 

174.48 07/02/10 

http:20,000.00


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of June 28,2010 through July 06,2010 


Check No. Payee CheckAmt Check Date 
12799 Coastal Cardiology Association 168.80 07/02/10 
12800 Ear Nose and Throat Assoc 50.17 07/02/10 
12801 Hunsaker M D, Jerry D 96.48 07/02/10 
12802 Potter M D, Ryan N 138.46 07/02/10 
12803 Calallen Minor Emergency Cntr 51.64 07/02/10 
12804 Coastal Bend Emergency Services 61.19 07/02/10 
12805 Espina M D, Eisen J 261.18 07/02/10 
12806 Flores M D, William C 38.50 07/02/10 
12807 Christus Spohn Health Systems 11,220.72 07/02/10 
12808 Josefina Torres M D, P A 47.99 07/02/10 
12809 Joseph P Puente M D 75.95 07/02/10 
12810 RadiologyAssociates L L P 215.02 07/02/10 
12811 Egbert Miranda M D 85.88 07/02/10 
12812 DME Depot 118.66 07/06/10 
12813 Jesse G Garcia MD 47.99 07/06/10 
12814 Quest Diagnostics 66.87 07/06/10 
12815 Frank E Martinez M D 71.19 07/06/10 
12816 Co~p~§9hristi Gastroenterology .. 47.99 07/06/10 
12817 .. ~t3"~lthSmClrt CarE! Management 2,~4?&9 07/06/10 
12818 Script Care Ltd 63,072.36 07/06/10 
12819 AmbulatoryAdult Neurology P A 82.60' 07/06/10 
12820 ;:'(vettE!ReYE!s, M D 82.60' 07/06/10 
12821 Radiolo Associates L L P .ll045.O?_ 07/06/10 
12822 Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 300.00] 07/06/10

",·,·s 

12823 hgmas:§p~nn Clinic P A 101.261 07/06/10 

.. J?~?_"!~~~_~~i~"~hg.l11as.Spannc::linic P A 82.S(j[ 07/06/10 
12825 iA B C Pediatrics 38.50 07/06/10 
12826 r~emorial P"aJhologyGroup 3.60 07/06/10 
12827 .:Chris~~~§p9hnHealth Systems 82.6(j'· 07/06/10 
12828 Catherine Dulak MD 85. 07/06/10 
1282_~_ ·j9grpus-Christi~Family Medicine Ct~! .80: 07/06/10 
12830 Medical Center 130 07/06/10 

07/06/1012831 RadiologYA~~9~i~~E!~ L L P 24.94 
07/06/10 

12833 e Lee Sangfyl D P A . 50.17 07/06/10 
12834 Cardiolggyi\ssociates of Corpus 9.43' 07/06/10 
12835 . Quest Diagnostics Inc 142.42: 07/06/10 

"12836 Cor~':l~ghri~tiE~l11iJY Medicine Ctr 53.2 07/06/10 

12837 Corpy~ChristL9~Cl~!rgenterologye L 1 07/06/10 

12838 .A B C Pediatrics 76.88 07/06/10 

12839 ~j~C?r.PlJs Christi Urglggy Group, L L P 54.54 07/06/10 

12840 :Abimael Perez M D 9§.:~~ 07/06/10 


~J..?~~? Coastal BE!_fld.. E~I11i!Yr"ledicine 95.98 

" d."" " •• ,. '". ,,,,,",""U. ~ 

12841 Coastal Bend Retina P A 698.25 07/06/10 
12842 rC6RPUS CHRisrfpAIN 47.991 07/06/10 
12843 Pathology Associates of Corpus 3.60! 07/06/10 
12844 Ra9igl()gy~JI11~gil1g gf S Texas L L 37.f!? 07/06/10.. - ...., 
12845 Memorial- S~CirklinJl.§ea 146.10, 07/06/10 
12846 Radiology &Im~ging of S Texas 726.73' 07/06/10 
12847 Simonsen M D, Randall 14.40 07/06/10 
12848 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas 204.69 07/06/10 

142,369.14 

4 

http:142,369.14
http:63,072.36
http:11,220.72


cc-reg Item #: 3.D. 

Date: 07/28/2010  

Monthly Revenue Report

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: Anna Velazquez, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the monthly revenue reports in accordance with LGC 114.044.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Summary of Revenue Report-June 2010



NUECES COUNTY 
SUMMARY OF REVENUE REPORTS 

For revenue reports received for June 2010 

as of July 20, 2010 

For Commissioners Court Meeting date July 28, 2010 

The monthly revenue reports have been received and proofed by the County Auditor's Office, where they are on file for inspection. The 
monthly revenue reports are respectfully presented to the Commissioners Court for approval, in accordance with LGC 114.002, 
114.043, and 114.044. 

REPORT LAST 
DEPT. REPORT STATUS REPORT 
CODE DEPARTMENT MONTH Iv' I Received SUBMTTED 

0150 Law Library Jun-10 v' 


0160 Airport Fund Jun-10 v' 


0180 Coastal Management Jun-10 v' 


1160 CountyClerk Fee Account Jun-10 v' 


1180 County Clerk Collections Jun-10 v' 


1324 County Sheriff - Inmate Benefit Jun-10 v' 


1326 Hot Check District Attorney 2 Jun-10 v' 


1327 Hot Check District Attorney 1 Jun-10 Not yet received May-10 


1329 County Sheriff-Federal Narcotics Jun-10 v' 


1356 Hilltop Community Center Jun-10 Not yet received May-10 


1359 Robstown & SanJuan Parks Jun-10 v' 


1710 Animal Control Jun-10 v' 


3021 CountyClerk School Fund Jun-10 v' 


3480 Juvenile Probation Jun-10 v' 


3530 District Clerk Fee Account Jun-10 Not yet received May-10 


3530 District Clerk-Trust Account Jun-10 v' 


3530 District Clerk-Trust Account #2 Jun-10 v' 


3530 District Clerk-Minor Trust Accounts Jun-10 Not yet received Nov-09 


3530 District Clerk-Minor Trust II Jun-10 Not yet received Nov-09 


3530 District Clerk- Child Support Jun-10 v' 


3700 County Sheriff - Civil Account Jun-10 v' 


3700 County Sheriff - Bond Account Jun-10 v' 


3720 County Sheriff Inmate Trust Account Jun-10 Late - 6/17/2010 


3890 Medical Examiner Jun-10 v' 


4190 Senior Community Services Jun-10 v' 


Page 1 of2 



NUECES COUNTY 
SUMMARY OF REVENUE REPORTS 

For revenue reports received for June 2010 

as of July 20,2010 

For Commissioners Court Meeting date July 28, 2010 

REPORT 
REPORT LAST 
STATUS REPORT 
Received SUBMTTED 

v' 


v' 


v' 


v' 


v' 


v' 


v' 


v' 


v' 


v' 


v' 


Not yet received May-10 
v' 

Not yet received May-10 
v' 


v' 


v' 


v' 


v' 


v' 


v' 

CODE DEPARTMENT MONTH 

Tax Assessor-Collector 

1200 Proration Account 

1200 Monthly Collected Taxes 

1200 Gen. Services Account 

1200 Motor Vehicle Account (2) 

1200 Property Tax Acct 

1200 V I T Escrow 

1200 IRP Funds 

JUSTICES OF THE PEACE 

3600 Precinct 1, Place 1 

3610 Precinct 1, Place 2 

3613 Precinct 1, Place 3 

3621 Precinct 2. Place 1 

3622 Precinct 2. Place 2 

3630 Precinct 3 

3640 Precinct 4 

3650 Precinct 5-1 

3655 Precinct 5-2 

CONSTABLES 

3810 Precinct 1 

3820 Precinct 2 

3830 Precinct 3 

3840 Precinct 4 

3850 Precinct 5 

Jun-10 

Jun-10 

Jun-10 

Jun-10 

Jun-10 

Jun-10 

Jun-10 

Jun-10 

Jun-10 

Jun-10 

Jun-10 

Jun-10 

Jun-10 

Jun-10 

Jun-10 

Jun-10 

Jun-10 

Jun-10 

Jun-10 

Jun-10 

Jun-10 

Iv' I 

Page 2 012 



cc-reg Item #: 3.E. 

Date: 07/28/2010  

Special Motions

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: Anna Velazquez, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - Special Motions list dated 7/28/10.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Special Motions 7-28-10 Summary

Link: Special Motions 7-28-10 backup



Nueces County Commissioners Court 

Special Motions for July 28, 2010 


1. 	 $7,178.50 to the Coastal Bend Council on Alcohol and Drug Abuse for services 
providing outpatient treatment, education, intervention, counseling, and other services 
designed to aid citizens ofNueces County who are chemically dependent 
4300-5470 $7,178.50 

2. 	 $11,250.00 to the Coastal Bend Alcohol and Drug Rehabilitation Center for health 
services providing inpatient treatment, detoxification, education and other services 
designed to aid citizens of Nueces County who are chemically dependent 
4300-5469 $11,250.00 

3. 	 $7,750.00 to the City of Corpus Christi for the Regional Health Awareness Board to 
promote community dialogue on regional health awareness 
1285-5478 $7,750.00 

4. 	 $3,500.00 to CPM Engineering for professional engineering services related to the Fire 
Alarm System and Rehabilitation of HVAC Components in the Nueces County Jail 
Project 
1917-5310119175001-5310 $3,500.00 

5. 	 $682.50 to JEC Architects for professional architectural services related to the Nueces 
County Waco Street Jail Renovations Project 
1917-5309/19175005-5309 $307.13 
1917-5309/19175006-5309 204.75 
1917-5309/19175009-5309 170.62 

$682.50 

6. 	 $3,375.00 to Jennifer Smith-Engle, Ph.D. for consulting servIces related to the 
administration of the Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
0121-5305 $3,375.00 

7. 	 $4,103.02 to Gresham Smith and Partners for professional engineering services related to 
the Environmental Stormwater Engineering Services Project 
0120-5310 $4,103.02 

8. 	 $11,111.77 to Gresham Smith and Partners for professional engineering services related 
to waste removal at the Nueces County Hazel Bazemore Park 
]901-5310/190121-5310 $11,111.77 

http:11,111.77
http:11,111.77
http:4,103.02
http:4,103.02
http:3,375.00
http:3,375.00
http:3,500.00
http:3,500.00
http:7,750.00
http:7,750.00
http:11,250.00
http:11,250.00
http:7,178.50
http:7,178.50


Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

July 8, 2010 


Peggy Hayes 


County AUdito~ 


Loyd Neal II 
County Judge 6t' ,1 

1/' I~ 
COASTAL BEND COUNCIL ON ALCOHOL & DRUG ABUSE 

The attached invoices are approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"FY 09/10 Outside Agency Funding" 
3rd -Quarter 

901 Leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christi. Texas 78401-3697· (361) 888-0444· (361) 888-0445 FAX 

L~ta.-cl -"I 1,1-/1:) 



'.. 

RECE\\fED 

°R~cohol J\.ll () 6 20'0OlDrug Abuse 
Coastal Bena 

July 2,2010 

Samuel L. Neal, County Judge 
Nueces County Courthouse 
901 Leopard, Rm. 303 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3697 

Re: Request for Funds 

Dear Judge Neal: 

We have received and signed our contract dated 2009-2010 in which we have 
been granted appropriations in the amount of$28,714.00. A copy of the signed 
document is attached. 

We have requested quarterly payments to be made in the amount of $7,178.50. 
Please consider this letter as our written request for the third quarterl a ent 

$7178.50disbursement from our 2009-2010 contract for a total amount 0 

If you have any questions regarding this request, please give me a call at 854
9199. 

PA# 

PO# 

V# 

OEPT
'COOING 

RECEIVED 
tJc JUL 7- 2010 

~' Nueces County 
Commissioners Court 

Administration 

President 
A.C. Gilmore Jr. 

Vice President 
Nancy Vera 

Treasurer 
Janice Kimball 

Secretary 
David A. Griffith 

ISf Past President 
Libby Averyt 

Zod Past President 
John Otto 

Board Of Directors 
Jerry C. Boucher 
Kathy Cox 
Sally Edwards 
Mack Ray II! 
Michael Schmidt 
Robert J. Seerden 

Advisory Committee 
Carol Duque 
Tom Greenwell 
Jo-Allene Home 
Jim Kaelin 
Charles Kaffie 
Dianne Lang 
John Otto 
Marisela Saldana 
Bryan Smith 

Executive Director 
Dee Ogle 
Interim Executive Director 
James E. Sandoval 

Administrative Office 
Adult Treatment Services 
1801 S. Alameda Suite 150 
Corpus Christi. Texas 78404 
(36/) 854-9199 
Fax (361) 854-9147 

Edu£8tionlPrevention Services 
Drug Free Communities 
Youth Prevention Indicated 
Youth Prevention Select 
Youth Prevention Universal 
Alcohol and Drug Education Program 
1800 S. Staples Annex B 
Corpus Christi. Texas 78404 
(361) 888-7951 
Fax (361) 888-7992 

Pregnant Post Partum Intervention 
1800 S. Staples Ste. 200 
Corpus Christi. Texas 78404 
(361) 854-9199 

Fax (36/) 854-9147 

Juvenile Drug Court 
Youth Treatment Services 
1633 19i1 Street 
Corpus Christi. Texas 78404 
(361) 887-7070 
Fax (36/) 887-7030 

SAMHSA 

http:7,178.50
http:of$28,714.00


..t" • 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

July 8, 2010 

Peggy Hayes 

County AUdx'tor 

Loyd Neal JI 
County Jud 1; 

'1' ,K 
COASTAL BkND ALCOHOL & DRUG REHABILITATION CENTER 

Dba "Charlie's Place" 

The attached invoices are approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"FY 09/10 Outside Agency Funding" 
3rd -Quarter 

901 Leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christi. Texas 78401-3697' (361) 888-0444' (361) 888-0445 FAX 

L',:f € d "7/ 1 J J 



Executive Director 

..
• 

.. RECEIVED 

JUL 02 2010 

COASTAL BEND ALCOHOL Be 

L'.J'{~~, :- :t~Al 

County ,Iudge, ;. 'c. COClnty, Texas 
By__. .. .. -.~.--tft/ 

DRUG REHABILITATION CENTER 

ITWORKseECAUSEWE~. 
#.....----~ 

I am requesting our third draw for the 2009 - 2010 contract between Nueces 
County and Coastal Bend Alcohol & Dr 
The amount for the second ~ i 

3eJ 
Sincerely, 

~2n.LBSW. I.Ct>C 

Reha 'litation Center dba Charlie's Place, 
$11250. 

Post Office Box 4996. Corpus Christi. TX 784694996 

July 1, 2010 

Samuel L Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 
901 Leopard Street, Room 303 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3697 

Re: Third Quarter Draw 

Dear Judge Neal: 

• Phone: (361) 882-9302 • Fax: (361) 883-3402 

RECEIVED 
JUL 2 - 2010 cie 

Nueces COluuy 
Commissioners Court 

Administration 

,-----.-=~~~~~ 

i 

/PR# 

DEPT
COOING 

RiJ 

United Way of 
the Coastal Bend 



Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

July 8,2010 

Peggy Hayes 
County Auditor~ 

Loyd Neal fiJI 
County JUd?)' I
CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

The attached invoices are approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"Regional Health Awareness Board ("RHAB")" 
3rd Quarter - April-June 2010 

901 Leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697· (361) 888-0444· (361) 888-0445 FAX 

l~ .s.-t~ \l 1 ) P- ) ) 0 



PR# 

PO# 

V# 

DEPT· 
,CODING 

INVOICE 


SERVING THE TEXAS COASTAL BEND 

Regional Health Awareness Board 
1201 Leopard St 
Corpus Christi, TX 78469 
Phone (361) 826-3370 Fax (361) 826-8282 

TO: 

Judge Loyd Neal 
County of Nueces 
901 	Leopard 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

INVOICE # RHAB-NUECES 040110 - 063010 
DATE: JULY 2, 2010 

DESCRIPTION 	 AMOUNT 

Funding allotment for the Regional Health Awareness Board for 3rd 

quarter of FY 2010 (April 1, 2010 - June 30, 2010) as per Amendment to $7,750.00 
Interlocal Agreement on March 25, 2009. 

TOTAL 

Special Instructions: 
• 	 Make check payable to the City of Corpus Christi 
• 	 Please send check c/o: 

Susan Utley, Program Coordinator 
Regional Health Awareness Board 

COM. CT. ADlvliNiSTRAiiONP.O. Box 9277 

Corpus Christi, TX 78469 
 flD S 

'==---+---"';L.looi~~~ 

RECEIVED 	 IRECEIVI~ ..-Z---Z..--.;....... 


JUL 8 - 201002c/ 
Nueces County 


Commissioners Court 

Adminl~tr~ti!m 

http:7,750.00


! -

. County ofNueces 

Department of Public Works 
 Glen R. SUllivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

NU8C8S County Airport 
9*1*1 Addre ..lng Program 

DATE: July 7,2010 

TO: 

FROM: 

Margaret Hayes 
County Auditor 

Glen R. Sullivan, P~ 
Director of Pu~s 

SUBJECT: Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Invoice from GPM Engineering on a 
special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for engineering services regarding the Fire Alarm System and 
Rehabilitation of HVAC Components in the Nueces County Jail Project. This contract was 
awarded in Commissioners' Court July 23, 2008. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX ~361) 888-0485 I 
\ : r;i.e.d. I { i v J0 



EoglrJeenng 


5440 Old Brownsville Road 
Corpus Christi, TX 78417 
(361) 852-2342 

County of Nueces Invoice number 2081544.rev 

Attn: Glenn Sullivan 
 Date 04/29/2010

901 Leopard, Suite 103 

Corpus Christi, TX 78401 Project: 	08154 Nueces County Jail- Fire Alarm & 

HVAC Upgrades 

Work performed prior to 1-1-10 

Fire Alarm &HVAC upgrade in Main Jail 

Schematic Design 

Contract Amount 
Percent Complete 

Prior Billed 
Total Billed 

Construction Documents 

Contract Amount 
Percent Complete 

Prior Billed 
Total Billed 

Print Bid Set 

Contract Amount 
Percent Complete 

Prior Billed 
Total Billed 

Construction Administration 

Contract Amount 
Percent Complete 

Prior Billed 
Total Billed 

illlCWORKS 

Amount 
17,585.00 

100.00 
17,585.00 
17,585.00 

Amount 
86,800.00 

100.00 
86,800.00 
86,800.00 

Amount 
3,005.00 

100.00 
0.00 

3,005.00 

Amount 
4.330.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Total 3,005.00 

Invoice total 3,005.00 Iy' 

Current Billed 0.00 

Current Billed 0.00 

Current Billed 3,005.00 

Current Billed 0.00 

Page 1 

http:3,005.00
http:3,005.00
http:3,005.00
http:4.330.00
http:3,005.00
http:3,005.00
http:86,800.00
http:86,800.00
http:86,800.00
http:17,585.00
http:17,585.00
http:17,585.00


county ofNueces 


Department of Public Works 
 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 


Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: July 6,2010 

TO: Margaret Hayes 
County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.Ek 
Director of Public ~ 

SUBJECT: Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Invoice from J E C Architects on a special 
motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for architectural services regarding the Nueces County Waco 
Street Jail Renovations Project from 06/01/2010 through 06/30/2010. This contract was 
awarded in Commissioners' Court March 25, 2009. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

t I' S-t~ ~ ,I)~ J I U 



.. . 

JEC 
ARCHITECTS 

July 2,2010 

INVOICE NO. 11 

Nueces COWlty Public Works 
901 Leopard St., Suite 103 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Attention: Mr. Glen Sullivan, P .E. 

Re: Architectural/Engineering Services for Nueces Co. Waco Street Jail Renovations: 

For ArchitecturallEngineering Consultant Services rendered from 6/01110 through 6/30/10 in 
conjunction with Waco St. Jail Renovations. Services for the month of June included: 
Reviewed re-submittals on the Re-roof of Waco S1. "New Jail", and attended meeting with 
Public Works and Milkins Roofing contractor to resolve issues ofnon-compliance with 
submittals. As per Architectural Services Contract, fee based on hourly rates, not to exceed 
$59,898.00. 

JEC Proj.# Project Name Manhours/rate Total Due 

Waco S1. Jail Renovations Architect - 6.5@ $105. $682.50 

Total Amount Currently Due This Invoice ----------------------------------------- $682.50/ 

Thank you, ~.~O# 

P.o. Box 260161 - Corpus Christi, TX 78426-0161 3649 Leopard St., Suite 407 Corpus Chtisti, TX 78408 
(361) 904-0804 - Fax (361) 904-0925- jcoffin@)ECatchiteds.com 

http:904-0925-jcoffin@)ECatchiteds.com
http:59,898.00


I 

County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works 
 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: July 6,2010 

TO: 

FROM: 

Ms. Margaret Hayes 
County Auditor 

Glen R. Sullivan, ~U 
Director of Publi~ 

SUBJECT: Nueces County Beach Management Plan, Invoice No. 0610-01 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Invoice from Jennifer M. Smith-Engle 
PH.D., Consultant on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for 
payment. 

This payment request is for consultant services on dune protection issues related to 
administering the Nueces County Beach Management Plan, task performed between 
06/01/2010 through 06/30/2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

\'\~J~<i r") /I~) I 0 



t 

Jennifer M. Smith-Engle Ph.D., Consultant 
229 Purl Place 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78412 
(361 ) 825-2436 or 854-1082 

June 30,2010 

Mr. Glen Sullivan P .E. 

County Engineer 

Nueces County Courthouse 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 


RE: Invoice 
Invoice No. 061 OMO 1 

Consultant services on dune protection issues related to administering the Nueces County Beach 
Management Plan. 

Work Description 
Met with and communicated with elected officials and staff of Nueces County and Nueces 
County Beach Management Advisory Committee (NCBMAC), Texas General Land Office 
(TGLO) representatives, and other interested parties on dune protection, and communicated with 
lot owners, developers, and developers' agents regarding these issues and others. 
Administratively handled dune protection permit application for La Tranquila DPP#0510-01 and 
Lot 17 Beach View Estates (Tom Hill Residence) DPP#0510-02. Researched and communicated 
with owner's agent, NCB MAC and County staff on proposed dune permit for Mustang Island 
Estates. Assisted in preparation of proposed amendments of County Beach Management Plan 
for Commissioners Court. Attended meeting of NCBMAC. Communicated with County and 
TGLO staff re Hurricane Alex and local response. Researched, reviewed documents, prepared 
and transmitted correspondence and other documents as needed. Updated log records on dune 
permits and actions. Tasks performed between 6/1/10-6/30/10. 

37.5 hours @ $90.00/hour ................................................................... . $3375.00 


TOTAL: $3375.001 

DUE IN 30 DAYS 



County ofNueces 


Department ofPublic Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Direc10r of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 

9*1*1 Addressing Program 


DATE: 	 July 14, 2010 

TO: 	 Ms. Margaret Hayes 

Nueces County Auditor 


FROM: 	 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E., Director 

Nueces County Department Public Works 


SUBJECT: 	 Special Motions Payment 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Invoice 0640969 from Gresham Smith and 
Partners on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for the Environmental Stormwater Engineering Services approved 
in commissioners court 01/20/2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street. Suite 103 Corpus Christi. Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 , 

I/ ~tO-cl ...,{) Jp ( ru 



·
' 

GRESHAM 
SMITH AND 
PARTNERS 

Nueces County July 8,2010 
Attn: Dipak Desai, P. E., Public Works Project No: 27658.00 
901 Leopard Invoice No: 0640969 
Room 103 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Nueces County 2010 Stormwater Services 

Professional Services for the period ending June 24. 2010 

Fee 
,/

Total Fee 44,166.00 

Percent Complete 74.53 Total Earned 32,916.92~~ 
Previous Fee Billing 28,813.90 

Current Fee Billing 4,103.02-,

Total Fee 4,103.02 

Total this Invoice C4.~ 
If you have any questions concerning this invoice, please contact Tara Hrbacek @ 214-350-1500. 

I 
!PR# 

PO# 

Design Services for the Built Environment 
Please remit payment along with attached invoice copy to: 

Gresham, Smith and Partners 1P.O, Box 4400291 Nashville, TN 37244-0029 

http:27658.00


County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works 
 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: July 15, 2010 

TO: Ms. Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E., Dir~ 
Nueces County Depart~lic Works 

SUBJECT: Special Motions Payment 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Invoice 0640968 from Gresham Smith 
and Partners on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for the engineering services to provide specifications for waste 
removal and oversight of waste removal at the N.C. Hazel Bazemore Park. This contract 
was awarded in Commissioner's Court November 18, 2009. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street. Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 I J10
(,' stQ.~ ? Jb 



, .· . 

GRESHAM 
SMITH AND 
PARTNERS 

Nueces County July 8,2010 
Attn: Dipak Desai, P. E., Public Works Project No: 27597.00 
901 Leopard Invoice No: 0640968 
Room 103 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Nueces County Hazel Bazemore Park 

Professional Services for the period ending June 24, 2010 

Fee 
ITotal Fee 55,036.00 

Percent Complete 39.88 Total Earned 21,948.36 / /' 

Previous Fee Billing 10,836.59/' 

Current Fee Billing 11,111.77 ) 

Total Fee 

Total this Invoice 


If you have any questions concerning this invoice, please contact Tara Hrbacek @ 214-350-1500 . 


.----"'i~:=.ff7fj;==-ij::"71....-.s "\ 
I 

Design Services for the Built Environment 
Please remit payment along with attached invoice copy to: 

Gresham, Smith and Partners I P.O. Box 440029 I Nashville, TN 37244-0029 

http:27597.00


" 

County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works 
 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Faclllties Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

Nueces County Departmey~s 

DATE: July 13, 2010 

TO: Commissioner Mike Pusley 
Nueces County Precinct 1 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E., Direct~ ~ 
SUBJECT: Hazel Bazemore Park 

The TCEQ asked Nueces County to revise the Affected Property Assessment Reports 
(APAR) and Response Action Plans (RAP) for Ravines A and B, in accordance with the 
TCEQ interpretation. Gresham conducted a field assessment and reassessed all 
chemicals of concern per the TCEQ directive and subsequently revised the APAR and 
RAP. These 4 documents were submitted to your office by memorandum dated June 23, 
2010. 

Attached for your review and processing is Invoice 0640968 for Professional Environmental 
Services described above by Gresham Smith and Partners for the Hazel Bazemore Park 
Project. We have reviewed Gresham's work and the invoice accurately reflects the work 
done and we recommend payment. 

Attachments 

AcnON APF'AO\Ml.; (CHECK ONE) 

o FILE PAY 0 AGENDA 
RECEIVED o CALENDAR 0 SET MEETING 

o OTHER __.,...-__,JUl16 2010 
NUECES COUN 

DEPT OF PUBLIC W 

~4 

901 Leopard Street. Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 



cc-reg Item #: 3.F. 

Date: 07/28/2010  

Southside Mobility Corridor - Funding Agreement (South Loop Feasibility Study)

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Ratify a Local Transportation Non-Construction Advance Funding Agreement (South Loop Feasibility Study) with

the City of Corpus Christi, San Patricio County, and the Texas Department of Transportation.

BACKGROUND

The Nueces County Commissioners Court approved funding for this agreement on May 26, 2010.  A feasibility

study for the Southside Mobility Corridor is estimated to cost $1,400,000. MPO has proposed the following funding

of the project:

2010 $400,000

MPO $320,000

City of CC 32,000

Nueces 32,000

San Patricio 16,000

2011 $1,000,000

MPO $800,000

City of CC 80,000

Nueces 80,000

San Patricio 40,000

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Funding Agreement - South Loop Feasibility Study



csJ # 0916-00-054
District # 016
Code Charl 64 #09800, 50178, 50205
Project: South Loop Feasibility Study
CFDA #20.205

STATE OF TEXAS S

couNTY OF TRAVTS S

LOCAL TRANSPORTATION PROJECT
NOI{.GONSTRUCTION ADVANCE FUNDING AGREEMENT

For a
surface Transportation project - Metropolitan Mobility

On System Project

THIS Local Project Advance Funding Agreen
made by and between the State of Texis, a(
Transportation hereinafter referred to as the ,,Statr
and San Patricio County, each acting by and t
referred to as the "Local Governments';.

BACKGROUND
A Master Agreement between each of the Local Governments and the State has been adopted andstates the general terms and conditions for transportation projects developed through this LpAFA-
NonCST.

Federal law establishes federally funded programs for transportation improvements to implement itspublic purposes, including the Surface Transportation Projects. Federal and state laws require localgovernments to meet certain contract standards relating to the management and administration ofState and federal funds. The Texas Transportation Commission p"s"i Minute Order 11223;7,whichprovides for development of and funding for the Project identlf ied in this LpAFA-NonCST. The
Governing Body of the Local Governments has each approved entering into this LpAFA-NonCST byresolution or clrdinance, which are attached and made part of the LpAFA-NonCST as Attachment A.

THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises contained in this LpAFA-NonCST, the parties
agree to the following.

Agreement

1. Period of the Agreement
This Agreement becomes effective when signed by the last party
Agreement fully executed. This Agreement shall remain in effeci
business on January 31,20j3

whose signing makes the
until the close of ordinary

2. Scope of Work
The scope of work is the Project as detailed in Attachment B, which is attached and made part of
this LPAFA-NonCST.

3. Local Project Sources and Uses of Funds
a' The total estimated cost of the Project is shown in Attachment C, which is attached and madepaft of this LPAFA-NonCST. The State wil l pay for only those Project costs that have been

AFA-LPAFA NonConstruction doc Page 1  o f6 Revised 1211112009



csJ # 09t6_00_054
Distr ict  # 016
Code Chart 64 #09800, 50178, 50205
Project: South Loop Feasibility Study
CFDA #20.20s

approved by the Texas Transporlation Commission. The State and the Federal Government
wil l not reimburse the Local Governments for any work performed before the issuance of a
formal Letter of Authority by the Federal Highway Administration. The Local Governments are
responsible for 100% of the cost of any work performed under there direction or control before
the federal Letter of Authority is formally issued.

lf any of the Local Governments wil l perform any work under this contract for which
reimbursement wil l be provided by or through the State, the Local Governments must complete
training before a letter of authority is issued. Training is complete when at least one individual
who is working actively and directly on the Project successfuily completes and receives a
certificate for the course entitled Local Government Project Piocedures eualifica1on for the
Texas Department of Transportation. The Local Governments shall provide the certificate of
qualif ication to the State. The individualwho receives the training certif icate may be an
employee of any of the Local Governments or an employee of a firm that has been contracted
by the Local Governments to pedorm oversight of the Project. The State in its discretion may
deny reimbursement if the Local Governments have not designated a qualif ied individual to
oversee the Project.

b. The State wil l be responsible for securing the Federal and State share of the funding required
for the Project. lf the Local Governments are due funds for expenses incurred, these funds wil l
be reimbursed to the Local Government on a cost basis. The Local Governments are
responsible for the non-federal and non-State participation costs associated with the Project,
the State is responsible for overruns in excess of the approved local Project budget. t++h"

The teeal

written netif ieatien' The State wil l not pay interest on any funds provided by the Local
Government.
The Local Governments shall request payment by submitting the original of an itemized invoice
in a form acceptable to the State. The Local Governments may submit an invoice no more
frequently than monthly and no later than ninety days after incurring a cost. Each invoice shall
itemize charges and shall attach documentation showing the name, hourly rate, and number of
hours worked for all labor charges, the basis for allocation of any indireci costs, and copies of
invoices for any direct costs over $1,000.
Whenever funds are paid by the Local Governments to the State under this LpAFA-NonCST
the Local Governments shall remit a check or warrant made payable to the "Texas Deparlmeni
of Transportation Trust Fund." The check or warrant shall be deposited by the State in an
escrow account to be managed by the State. These funds may only be applied to the Project.
Upon completion of the Project, the State wil l perform an audit of the Project costs. Any funds
due by the Local Governments, the State, or the Federal government wil l be prompfly paid by
the owing party. After f inal Project accounting, if excess funds remain in the escrow-accouni,
those funds may be applied by the State to the Local Governments' contractual obligations to
the State under another advance funding agreement.
lf the Project has been approved for a fixed price or incremental payments under 43 TAC
515.52, Attachment C wil l clearly state the amount of the flxed pri-ce or the incremental
payment schedule. lf the Local governments are an Economically Disadvantaged County and
if the State has approved adjustments to the standard financing arrangemenf, Attachment C
will reflect those adjustments.

c .

d .

e .

AFA-LPAFA NonConstruction.doc Page 2 of 6 Revised 1211112009



csJ # 0916-00-0s4
Distr ict  # 016
Code Chart 64 #09800,50178, 50205
Project: Sourh Loop Feasibility Study
CFDA #20.20s

f' The state auditor may conduct an audit or investigation of any entity receiving funds from the
state directly under the LPAFA-NonCST or indirectly through a subiontract under the LpAFA-
NonCST. Acceptance of funds directly under the LPAFA-NonCST or indirecfly through a
subcontract under this LPAFA-NonCST acts as acceptance of the authority of the state
auditor, under the direction of the legislative audit committee, to conduci an audit or
investigation in connection with those funds. An entity that is the subject of an audit or
investigation must provide the state auditor with access to any information the state auditor
considers relevant to the investigation or audit

g. The parties shall comply with the requirements of the Single Audit Act of 1gg4, p.L. gg-502,
ensuring that the single audit report includes the coverage stipulated in OMB Circular A-133.

h. Whenever American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 (ARRA) funds are used and the
Local Governments are performing any work, either directly or through a contractor, it must
comply with the following provisions. lf the Local Governments are receiving ARRA funds, but
are not performing any work, the following provisions apply, if appropriate, and to the extent
necessary to comply with ARRA regulations,

In accordance with Section 902 of the ARRA, should this agreement involve the expenditure of
ARRA funds, then the U.S. Comptroller General and its representatives shail have the
authority to:

a. examine any records of the contractor or any of its subcontractors, or any State or local
agency administering such contract, that directly pertain to, and involve transactions
relating to the contract or subcontract; and

b. interview any officer or employee of the contractor or any of its subcontractors, or any
State or local agency administering the contract regarding such contracts.

Nothing in the section previously mentioned shall be interpreted to l imit or restrict in any way
the existing authority of the Comptroller General.

In accordance with Section 1515(a) of the ARRA, with respect to each contract or grant
awarded using covered funds, any representative of an appropriate inspector general
appointed under Sect ion 3 or 8G of the Inspector General  Act  of  1978 (5 U.S.C. App.) ,  is
authorized:

a' to examine any records of the contractor or grantee, any of its subcontractors or
subgrantees, or any State or local agencies administering such contract that pertain to
and involve transactions relating to the contract, subcontract, grant, or subgrant; and

b' to interview any officer or employee of the contractor, grantee or subgrantee, or agency
regarding such transactions.

Section 1515(b) further provides that nothing in the section previously mentioned shall be
interpreted to l imit or restrict in any way the existing authority of an inspector general.

The ARRA requlires that the Contractor report monthly employment information for its f irm as
well as that of all of its subcontractors. The Contractor, similarly, shall include this reporting
requirement in all of its subcontracts. Fail ing to include the requirement in agreements with
subcontractors can serye as grounds for contract termination.

Form FHWA-1589, Monthlv Emplovment Report, promulgated by the Federal Highway
Administration (FHWA), captures the necessary monthly employment information and shall be

AFA-LPAFA NonConstruction.doc Page 3 of 6 Revised 1211112009



L

csJ # 0916-00_054
District # 016
Code Chart 64 #09800, 50179, 50205
Project: South Loop Feasibility Study
CFDA #20.20s

submitted by the Contractor on a regular basis to the LG (Local Government). lt is theresponsibil i ty of the LG to obtain this form from the prime Contractor and any subcontractors
and, the LG shall verify the accuracy, completeness, and reasonableness of the data
contained in the form. The LG shall ensure that this form is submitted by the LG to the Stateaccording to the policies and at the direction of the state.

In order to meet any other FHWA and ARRA reporting requirements, the LG shall provide tothe State all information requested by the State, incluling data or information in possession ofcontractors and subcontractors for completing other necessary reporting forms, and theinformation shall be submitted in the manneriequired and acioroing tollt due dates as set bythe State.

Furthermore, the ARRA mandates that the U.S. Comptroller General's Office shall have
authority to examine the records of the contractor, subcontractor, or local agencies relating tothe project at any time.

whenever funds from the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 (ARRA) are
distributed to the Local Governments, the Local Governments must complete its Schedule ofExpenditures of FederalAwards (SEFA) and the Data Collection Form (SF-SAC), as required
by OMB Circular A-133, and separately identify any ARRA expenditures for Federal Awards.

Payment under this contract beyond the end of the current f iscal biennium is subject to
availabil ity of appropriated funds. lf funds are not appropriated, this contract shall be
terminated immediately with no l iabil i ty to any parties.

4. Notices
All notices to all parties by the other parties under this Agreement shall be delivered personally orsent by certif ied or U.S. mail, postage prepaid, addlessed to such party at ihe following
addresses.

Local Government:

City of Corpus Christi
1201 Leopard Street
P . O . B o x 9 2 7 7
Corpus Christi, Texas 78469

State:

Director of Contract Services
Texas Department of Transportation
125  E .  1  l t h
Austin, Texas 78701

Local Government:
San Patricio County

400 West Sinton #109
Sinton Texas 78387

Local Government:
Nueces County
901 Leopard Street
Corpus Christi. Texas 78401

All notices shall  be deemed given on the date delivered or deposited in the mail.  Al l  part ies may
change the above address by sending written notice of the change to al l  other part ies. Al l  part ies

AFA-LPAFA NonConstruction.doc Page 4 of 6 Revised 1211112009



csJ # 0916_00_0s4
District # 0l 6
Code Chart 64 #09900, 501 79, 50205
Project: South Loop Feasibility Study
CFDA #20.20s

may request in writ ing that notices shall be delivered personally or by certif ied U.S. mail, and therequest shall be carried out by all other parties.

5. Termination
Termination of this LPAFA-NonCST shall be under the conditions as stated in the MasterAgreements, without exception.

6. Amendments
Amendments to this LPAFA-NonCST shall be made as described in the Master Agreements,without exception.

7. Document and Information Exchange
The State agrees to electronically deliver to the local governments as requested any generalnotes, specifications, contract provision requirements and related documentation in a Microsoft@word or similar document. lf requested by ihe local governments, the Local Governments wil l usethe State's document template. The Local Governments shall also provide a detailed project t imeestimate including types of activit ies and month in the format required by the State. Thisrequirement applies whether the Local Governments creates the documents with its own forces orby hiring a consultant or professional provider.

8. Incorporation of Master Agreement provisions
This LPAFA Non-CST incorporates_ all of the governing provisions of the Master FundingAgreements in effect on the date of f inal execution- of ttr is [pArn Non-csr, unless an exceptionhas been made in this agreement.

9. Debarment Certif ication
The parties are prohibited from making any award at any tier to any party that is debarred orsuspended or otherwise excluded from or ineligible for participation in Federal AssistancePrograms under Executive order 12549, "Debaiment and Suspension.,, By executing thisagreement, the Local Governments certif ies that it is not currently debarred, suspended, orotherurise excluded from or ineligible for participation in Federal Assistance programs underExecutive order 12549. The parties to this contract shall require any party to a subcontract orpurchase order awarded under this contract to certify its eligibil i ty to receivl Federal funds and,when requested by the state, to furnish a copy of the certif icaiion. 

-

AFA-LPAFA_NonConstruction doc Page 5 of 6 Revised 12111t2009



csJ # 091 6-00-054
Distr ict # 016
Code Chart 64 #09800, 50178, 50205
Project: South Loop Feasibility Study
CFDA #20.205

necessary authority to execute this LPAFA-

10. Signatory Warranty
Fr.[ signatory warrants that the signatory has
NonCST on behalf of the entity represented.

THEREFORE, the parties have executed this LPAFA-NonCST in quadruplicate originals.

ThdGity of Corpus Christi Nueces Gounty

Name

Printed Name and Title

Date

fi oouncrL -n*./*t/.g

San Patricio County

Name

Printed Name and Title
Assistant City Attorney
For City Attorney

Date

Janice Mul lenix,
Director of Contract Services
Texas Department of Transportation

Date

THE STATE OF TEXAS
Executed for the Executive Director and approved for the Texas Transportation Commission for thepurpose and effect of activating and/or carrying out the orders, established policies or work programs
heretofore approved and authorized by the Teias Transportation Commission.

Name
/,

Prin ame and Title

Veronica Ooafiad

AFA-LPAFA NonConstruction.doc Page 6 of 6 Revised 1211112009



csJ # 0916_00_0s4
Distr ict # 016
Code Chart 64 #09900, 5017g, 50205
project: South Loop Feasibility Study
CFDA #20.205

ATTACHMENT A

Resolutions or Ordinances

Page 1 of 1 Attachment A



RESOLUTION

AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER OR HIS DESIGNEE TO
EXECUTE A LOCAL PROJECT ADVANCE FUNDING
AGREEMENT FoR NoN-coNsrRUcIoN (LpAFA-Noncsr)
WITH THE TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
(TxDOT) lN THE AMOUNT OF $112,000.00 FOR THE SOUTHSTDE
MOBILITY CORRIDOR FEASIBILIry STUDY FOR A TERM OF
TWO YEARS

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI,
TEXAS:

SEcTloN f . The City Manager or his designee is authorized to execute a Local
Project Advance Funding Agreement for Non-Construction (LpAFA-NonCST) with
the State of Texas, -acting by and through the Texas Department of Transportation,
in the amount of $t12,000.00, for a two-year term, for the Southside Mobility
Corridor Feasibility Study.

ATTEST: CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI

{" 
- ' 'd'

Joe A'dame
Mayor

By:

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 17-Jun-10

Assistant City Attorney
For City Attorney

'Li lJ 8 fi82 ATTACHMENT A
PAGE 1 OF 2

Armando Chapa
City Secretary

H:\LEG-DlRVeronicaO\1.ENG\1 AG E N DA I T E M S\1 0\06291 0\0629 1 0 RESO LPAFA TxDOT v.3.docx



day of 2010.

The above resolution wbs passed by the foilowing vote:

Joe Adame

Chris N. Adler

Brent Chesney

Larry R. Elizondo, Sr.

Kevin Kieschnick

Priscilla Leal

John E. Marez

Nelda Martinez

Mark Scott

c'296 6 2

I T E M S\10\062910\062910 RESO LPAFA TxDOT v.3.docx



csJ # 0916_00_054
Distr ict # 0l 6
Code Charr 64 #09g00, 50179, 50205
project: South Loop Feasibility Study
CFDA #20,205

ATTACHMENT B
SCOPE OF WORK

The feasibil i ty study would:
' Determine the purpose and need of the Southside Mobil ity Corridor andwhether it merits further consideration;
' Develop an evaluation criteria for analyzing the various corridor alternativesincluding the , ,no bui ld, ,opt ion;  

'  i

I Determine the logical termini, to include the identif ication of ,,segments 
ofindependent uti l i ty" with priorit ization;

o Define an alignment versus the broad swath currenfly under consideration;' ldentify.the impact of the alignment on current and planned development;r ldentify economic development opportunities in the corridor afea;' Detail benefits of improved emergency evacuation opportunities for bothcounties:
Detail benefits of Nueces River crossing with improved elevation;
Prepare an alignment to be presented to the TxDor commission forconsideration of incorporating the corridor into the state system thereby, makingthe corridor eligibre for future state and reoerar irrJi.g;
Provide opportunities for pubric comments and suggestions on a preferred
al ignment;

rarly identifies the recommended future
nd
-.rmine total costs for each corridor

a

a

Page 1 of 1 Attachment B



o
o
o
o

t!
G

t!
o

o

+,ao
o
()
o'g
o-
o
o({

N
@'

rF'
oo
o
()
o'g
o.

(t
C{

sr
@

o
o
o
o(o
6

s
s
\r

s s
<.

s

$E
5 0
2 t J

U)

c)

N

@ g>

o
o
o
c{
r

@

s s
co

s s
@

s

! ! u
d..E
5rr

a
o
O

O

N

(D
@
@

o
oo
N

r
@

s s
@

s s
co

s

E
o

gl l!
rE .=
o .F .

E
Go.

U)

O

N

tD
@
(D

o
o
(\l

@

s
s s

N

s s
N

o
i,! G
o o
E,g
r r E

G
G

o
o
O

O

N
cf)
g>

@

N

@

O

@
@

N
Cf)(+

o
o
@
$
@

F
@

s
s
6

s
@

s
o
@

s
co

o
o
(!
E r. = o
t t o
f f c )
ii
o

O

O

.tr
@

(o

CD

@

O

!f,
@

ao
o
o
os
r

g
o
o
(J
oo
o

o
o
o
o
og
o-
o
o(\

o
o .
o
o)
G

o
9 2 ^
- S

O S

o
o
o
o
o'6

o-

o({

o
o
o
o
G

v,
9 ^g s
O S

o
o
o
C'
og
o-
t!
o

O
c()
E
-c

(E

o
O)
6

rL

I F  €
O ( J  c
< l U  P
. - - ( U, > r
i _ n  -
r v ; .

<t r  .E
o - c

o
(0

6
L

c)
_c

D
c
o
U)

#
a
U()

0)
o-
L

(L

15
o

#
(6

E
#
a
o)
0)
L

(U
o)
c

:
g

ts

c)
c

t r ) > ,

N =

3 d a
. . h

co .=
t - - ' - '
- 6

t ^ q- , c d

v  r r



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.1. 

Date: 07/28/2010  

Adopt Resolution Related to Refinancing C.O.'s

Submitted By: Steve Waterman, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of an order by the Commissioners Court of Nueces County Texas authorizing the

issuance of "Nueces County, Texas Limited Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2010" for the purpose of refunding

Certificates of Obligation Series 2001 and Series 2002, levying an annual ad valorem tax, within the limitations

prescribed by law, for the payment of the Bonds; prescribing the form, terms, conditions, and resolving other matters

incident and related to the issuance, sale, and delivery of the Bonds, including the approval and distribution of an

Official Statement pertaining thereto; authorizing the execution of a Paying Agent/Registrar Agreement, a Purchase

Contract, and an Escrow Deposit Letter; complying with the provisions of the Depository Trust Company's Letter of

Representations; delegating the authority to certain members of the Commissioners Court and County Staff to

execute certain documents relating to the sale of the Bonds; and providing an effective date.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Plan of Finance

Link: Draft Order



Plan of Finance
Series 2010 Limited Tax Refunding Bonds

Nueces County
July 28, 2010



1

Financing Team

Financial Advisor                                  Estrada Hinojosa & Co. Inc.

Bond Counsel                                        Fulbright & Jaworski L.L.P.

Escrow/Paying Agent BNY Mellon

Verification Agent Grant Thornton



2

Parameters for Refunding

Bonds to be Refunded Maximum of $8,345,000

Par Amount on 2010 Refunding $8,500,000

Bonds to be Refunded All callable maturities of:
Combination Tax & Revenue C/Os, Series 2001 
Combination Tax & Revenue C/Os, Series 2002 

2010 TIC not to exceed 4.00%

Present Value Savings [%] At least 4%

Present Value Savings [$] At least $333,800

Final Maturity 2/15/2022



3

Refunding Opportunity

The County issued: 
Combination Tax & Revenue 
Certificates of Obligation, Series 2001

Combination Tax & Revenue 
Certificates of Obligation, Series 2002

The Series 2001 C/Os
are callable on 2/15/2011 @ par

The Series 2002 C/Os
are callable on 2/15/2012 @ par

Range of bonds    
to be Refunded

0.00%
0.50%
1.00%
1.50%
2.00%
2.50%
3.00%
3.50%
4.00%
4.50%

1 5 10 15 20 25 30
(Y

ie
ld

 %
)

7/16/2010



4

Eligible Bonds and Maturities

Maturity Interest Par
Issue Date Rates Amount Call Date Call Price Difference

2/15/2012 4.850% 855,000$            2/15/2011 100.00 0.850% 4.000%
2/15/2013 4.950% 895,000              1.160% 3.790%
2/15/2014 5.050% 945,000              1.460% 3.590%
2/15/2015 5.150% 990,000              1.910% 3.240%

3,685,000$         

2/15/2013 4.000% 345,000$            2/15/2012 100.00 1.160% 2.840%
2/15/2014 4.000% 350,000              1.460% 2.540%
2/15/2015 4.000% 370,000              1.910% 2.090%
2/15/2016 4.150% 450,000              2.290% 1.860%
2/15/2017 4.375% 465,000              2.570% 1.805%
2/15/2018 4.500% 490,000              2.780% 1.720%
2/15/2019 4.500% 510,000              2.990% 1.510%
2/15/2020 4.625% 535,000              3.180% 1.445%
2/15/2021 4.625% 560,000              3.350% 1.275%
2/15/2022 4.750% 585,000              3.490% 1.260%

4,660,000$         

8,345,000$       

2010
Rates

  SUMMARY TOTAL BONDS TO BE REFUNDED: 

 Combination Tax & Revenue 
 Certificates of Obligation, 

Series 2001 

 Combination Tax & Revenue 
 Certificates of Obligation, 

Series 2002 



5

Savings Summary – Uniform Savings

2011 327,852$             293,284$             34,569$            33,177$            2011
2012 1,223,794            1,185,625            38,169               36,494              2012
2013 1,559,009            1,521,225            37,784               35,279              2013
2014 1,554,096            1,519,425            34,671               31,600              2014
2015 1,555,343            1,520,525            34,818               31,017              2015
2016 603,113               567,338               35,775               31,135              2016
2017 598,603               564,675               33,928               28,828              2017
2018 602,406               565,500               36,906               30,644              2018
2019 599,906               560,950               38,956               31,601              2019
2020 601,059               563,400               37,659               29,819              2020
2021 600,738               562,600               38,138               29,481              2021
2022 598,894               561,000               37,894               28,602              2022

10,424,812$       9,985,546$         439,266$          377,677$          

 FYE 
9/30 Savings 

 Present
Value

Savings 
 FYE 
9/30 

 Prior Net Cash 
Flow 

 Refunding
Debt Service 

Savings Summary

PV of savings from cash flow $377,677
Plus: Refunding Cash on Hand 0.00
Net PV Savings $377,677

Percentage Savings of Refunded Bonds: 4.526%



6

Savings Summary – Accelerated Savings

2011 327,852$             252,332$             75,521$            73,795$            2011
2012 1,223,794            943,300               280,494            270,839            2012
2013 1,559,009            1,555,900            3,109                 2,608                 2013
2014 1,554,096            1,553,100            996                    646                    2014
2015 1,555,343            1,553,200            2,143                 1,713                 2015
2016 603,113               599,200               3,913                 3,255                 2016
2017 598,603               595,850               2,753                 2,216                 2017
2018 602,406               600,850               1,556                 1,200                 2018
2019 599,906               595,400               4,506                 3,600                 2019
2020 601,059               596,800               4,259                 3,331                 2020
2021 600,738               599,700               1,038                 779                    2021
2022 598,894               596,700               2,194                 1,650                 2022

10,424,812$       10,042,332$       382,481$          365,633$          

 Present
Value

Savings 
 FYE 
9/30 

 FYE 
9/30 

 Prior Net Cash 
Flow 

 Refunding
Debt Service Savings 

Savings Summary

PV of savings from cash flow $365,633
Plus: Refunding Cash on Hand 0.00
Net PV Savings $365,633

Percentage Savings of Refunded Bonds: 4.381%



7

Refunding Bonds

Issue Description:

Limited Tax Refunding Bonds,        
Series 2010

► Dated Date: 9/1/2010
► Delivery Date: 10/12/2010
► Assumes Market “AA” Rates as of 

7/19/2010

Principal Maturities Refunded Bonds
Refunded Refunded Call Date

 Certificates of Obligation, Series 2001 3,685,000$          2012-2015 2/15/2011 @ Par
 Certificates of Obligation, Series 2002 4,660,000            2013-2022 2/15/2012 @ Par

 Total: 8,345,000$          

BONDS TO BE REFUNDED



8

Conclusion

Issuers have customarily set savings thresholds for refundings at the range of 
3% - 5% as a percentage of savings of the Refunded Bonds.

At present, the Series 2010 Refunding produces (uniform savings):

At present, the Series 2010 Refunding produces (accelerated savings):

Savings Summary

Net Present Value of Savings: $377,677
Percentage Savings of Refunded Bonds: 4.526%

Savings Summary

Net Present Value of Savings: $365,633
Percentage Savings of Refunded Bonds: 4.381%



NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS
General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2010

Timetable of Events

July 28, 2010 (Wednesday) Commissioners Court approves Plan of Finance and approves 
parameter sale of the Bonds.

August 4, 2010 (Wednesday) Mail first draft of the POS to working group.

August 11, 2010 (Wednesday) Receive comments on first draft of the POS from working group, and 
Bond Counsel distributes first drafts of Bond Documents.

August 18, 2010 (Wednesday) Mail second draft of the POS to working group, Rating Agencies, and 
Bond Insurance Companies.

Week of August 23 Meet with Rating Agencies and Insurance Companies.

August 30, 2010 (Monday) Receive comments on second draft of the POS and first draft of the Bond 
Documents from working group.

September 7, 2010 (Tuesday) Print and distribute POS.

September 9, 2010 (Thursday) Receive Ratings and Qualifications and Premiums for Bond Insurance.

September 14, 2010 (Tuesday) Price the Bonds.

September 15, 2010 (Wednesday) Authorized County official adopts order to sell the Bonds.

September 16, 2010 (Thursday) Submit documents to Texas Attorney General.

October 8, 2010 (Friday) Obtain Texas Attorney General's Approval of the Bonds.

October 12, 2010 (Tuesday) Closing.

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 1 1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 11 12 13 14 15 16 17
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
26 27 28 29 30 31 23/30 24/31 25 26 27 28 29 27 28 29 30 25 26 27 28 29 30 31

JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER

Estrada Hinojosa and Company, Inc.  7/19/2010



Jul 19, 2010  11:27 am  Prepared by Estrada Hinojosa & Co. (Finance 6.015 nueces_co:ZZ_ZZ09-CASE_B,Z10REFB)   Page 1

SUMMARY OF REFUNDING RESULTS

Nueces County, Texas
Refunding Bonds, Series 2010

--Current Market 'AA' Scale: 07/19/10--

Dated Date 10/12/2010
Delivery Date 10/12/2010
Arbitrage yield 2.495760%
Escrow yield 0.310410%

Bond Par Amount 8,390,000.00
True Interest Cost 2.662267%
Net Interest Cost 2.755676%
All-In TIC 2.937289%
Average Coupon 3.621995%
Average Life 5.250

Par amount of refunded bonds 8,345,000.00
Average coupon of refunded bonds 4.630943%
Average life of refunded bonds 5.382

PV of prior debt to 10/12/2010 @ 2.495760% 9,280,251.87
Net PV Savings 377,677.49
Percentage savings of refunded bonds 4.525794%
Percentage savings of refunding bonds 4.501520%



Jul 19, 2010  11:27 am  Prepared by Estrada Hinojosa & Co. (Finance 6.015 nueces_co:ZZ_ZZ09-CASE_B,Z10REFB)   Page 2

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Nueces County, Texas
Refunding Bonds, Series 2010

--Current Market 'AA' Scale: 07/19/10--

Sources:

Bond Proceeds:
Par Amount 8,390,000.00
Premium 431,966.95

8,821,966.95

Other Sources of Funds:
Issuer Contribution 61,675.19

8,883,642.14

Uses:

Refunding Escrow Deposits:
Cash Deposit 1.26
SLGS Purchases 8,720,659.00

8,720,660.26

Delivery Date Expenses:
Cost of Issuance 112,641.88
Underwriter's Discount 50,340.00

162,981.88

8,883,642.14



Jul 19, 2010  11:27 am  Prepared by Estrada Hinojosa & Co. (Finance 6.015 nueces_co:ZZ_ZZ09-CASE_B,Z10REFB)   Page 3

SAVINGS

Nueces County, Texas
Refunding Bonds, Series 2010

--Current Market 'AA' Scale: 07/19/10--

Present Value
Prior Prior Prior Refunding to 10/12/2010

Date Debt Service Receipts Net Cash Flow Debt Service Savings @  2.4957604%

09/30/2011 389,527.50 61,675.19 327,852.31 293,283.54 34,568.77 33,176.70
09/30/2012 1,223,793.75 1,223,793.75 1,185,625.00 38,168.75 36,493.68
09/30/2013 1,559,008.75 1,559,008.75 1,521,225.00 37,783.75 35,278.84
09/30/2014 1,554,096.25 1,554,096.25 1,519,425.00 34,671.25 31,600.26
09/30/2015 1,555,342.50 1,555,342.50 1,520,525.00 34,817.50 31,017.11
09/30/2016 603,112.50 603,112.50 567,337.50 35,775.00 31,135.34
09/30/2017 598,603.12 598,603.12 564,675.00 33,928.12 28,828.18
09/30/2018 602,406.24 602,406.24 565,500.00 36,906.24 30,643.56
09/30/2019 599,906.24 599,906.24 560,950.00 38,956.24 31,601.05
09/30/2020 601,059.37 601,059.37 563,400.00 37,659.37 29,819.46
09/30/2021 600,737.50 600,737.50 562,600.00 38,137.50 29,481.31
09/30/2022 598,893.75 598,893.75 561,000.00 37,893.75 28,602.01

10,486,487.47 61,675.19 10,424,812.28 9,985,546.04 439,266.24 377,677.49

Savings Summary

PV of savings from cash flow 377,677.49

Net PV Savings 377,677.49



Jul 19, 2010  11:27 am  Prepared by Estrada Hinojosa & Co. (Finance 6.015 nueces_co:ZZ_ZZ09-CASE_B,Z10REFB)   Page 4

BOND DEBT SERVICE

Nueces County, Texas
Refunding Bonds, Series 2010

--Current Market 'AA' Scale: 07/19/10--

Period Annual
Ending Principal Coupon Interest Debt Service Debt Service

02/15/2011 45,000 2.000% 100,971.04 145,971.04
08/15/2011 147,312.50 147,312.50
09/30/2011 293,283.54
02/15/2012 900,000 2.000% 147,312.50 1,047,312.50
08/15/2012 138,312.50 138,312.50
09/30/2012 1,185,625.00
02/15/2013 1,270,000 4.000% 138,312.50 1,408,312.50
08/15/2013 112,912.50 112,912.50
09/30/2013 1,521,225.00
02/15/2014 1,320,000 4.000% 112,912.50 1,432,912.50
08/15/2014 86,512.50 86,512.50
09/30/2014 1,519,425.00
02/15/2015 1,375,000 4.000% 86,512.50 1,461,512.50
08/15/2015 59,012.50 59,012.50
09/30/2015 1,520,525.00
02/15/2016 455,000 2.500% 59,012.50 514,012.50
08/15/2016 53,325.00 53,325.00
09/30/2016 567,337.50
02/15/2017 465,000 3.000% 53,325.00 518,325.00
08/15/2017 46,350.00 46,350.00
09/30/2017 564,675.00
02/15/2018 480,000 3.000% 46,350.00 526,350.00
08/15/2018 39,150.00 39,150.00
09/30/2018 565,500.00
02/15/2019 490,000 3.000% 39,150.00 529,150.00
08/15/2019 31,800.00 31,800.00
09/30/2019 560,950.00
02/15/2020 510,000 4.000% 31,800.00 541,800.00
08/15/2020 21,600.00 21,600.00
09/30/2020 563,400.00
02/15/2021 530,000 4.000% 21,600.00 551,600.00
08/15/2021 11,000.00 11,000.00
09/30/2021 562,600.00
02/15/2022 550,000 4.000% 11,000.00 561,000.00
09/30/2022 561,000.00

8,390,000 1,595,546.04 9,985,546.04 9,985,546.04



Jul 19, 2010  11:27 am  Prepared by Estrada Hinojosa & Co. (Finance 6.015 nueces_co:ZZ_ZZ09-CASE_B,Z10REFB)   Page 5

SUMMARY OF BONDS REFUNDED

Nueces County, Texas
Refunding Bonds, Series 2010

--Current Market 'AA' Scale: 07/19/10--

Maturity Interest Par Call Call
Bond Date Rate Amount Date Price

Comb. Tax & Rev C/O's, Series 2001, Z01:
SERIALS 02/15/2012 4.850% 855,000.00 02/15/2011 100.000

02/15/2013 4.950% 895,000.00 02/15/2011 100.000
02/15/2014 5.050% 945,000.00 02/15/2011 100.000
02/15/2015 5.150% 990,000.00 02/15/2011 100.000

3,685,000.00

Comb. Tax & Rev C/O's, Series 2002, Z02:
SERIALS 02/15/2013 4.000% 345,000.00 02/15/2012 100.000

02/15/2014 4.000% 350,000.00 02/15/2012 100.000
02/15/2015 4.000% 370,000.00 02/15/2012 100.000
02/15/2016 4.150% 450,000.00 02/15/2012 100.000
02/15/2017 4.375% 465,000.00 02/15/2012 100.000
02/15/2018 4.500% 490,000.00 02/15/2012 100.000
02/15/2019 4.500% 510,000.00 02/15/2012 100.000
02/15/2020 4.625% 535,000.00 02/15/2012 100.000
02/15/2021 4.625% 560,000.00 02/15/2012 100.000
02/15/2022 4.750% 585,000.00 02/15/2012 100.000

4,660,000.00

8,345,000.00



Jul 19, 2010  11:27 am  Prepared by Estrada Hinojosa & Co. (Finance 6.015 nueces_co:ZZ_ZZ09-CASE_B,Z10REFB)   Page 6

PRIOR BOND DEBT SERVICE

Nueces County, Texas
Refunding Bonds, Series 2010

--Current Market 'AA' Scale: 07/19/10--

Period Annual
Ending Principal Coupon Interest Debt Service Debt Service

02/15/2011 194,763.75 194,763.75
08/15/2011 194,763.75 194,763.75
09/30/2011 389,527.50
02/15/2012 855,000 4.850% 194,763.75 1,049,763.75
08/15/2012 174,030.00 174,030.00
09/30/2012 1,223,793.75
02/15/2013 1,240,000 ** 174,030.00 1,414,030.00
08/15/2013 144,978.75 144,978.75
09/30/2013 1,559,008.75
02/15/2014 1,295,000 ** 144,978.75 1,439,978.75
08/15/2014 114,117.50 114,117.50
09/30/2014 1,554,096.25
02/15/2015 1,360,000 ** 114,117.50 1,474,117.50
08/15/2015 81,225.00 81,225.00
09/30/2015 1,555,342.50
02/15/2016 450,000 4.150% 81,225.00 531,225.00
08/15/2016 71,887.50 71,887.50
09/30/2016 603,112.50
02/15/2017 465,000 4.375% 71,887.50 536,887.50
08/15/2017 61,715.62 61,715.62
09/30/2017 598,603.12
02/15/2018 490,000 4.500% 61,715.62 551,715.62
08/15/2018 50,690.62 50,690.62
09/30/2018 602,406.24
02/15/2019 510,000 4.500% 50,690.62 560,690.62
08/15/2019 39,215.62 39,215.62
09/30/2019 599,906.24
02/15/2020 535,000 4.625% 39,215.62 574,215.62
08/15/2020 26,843.75 26,843.75
09/30/2020 601,059.37
02/15/2021 560,000 4.625% 26,843.75 586,843.75
08/15/2021 13,893.75 13,893.75
09/30/2021 600,737.50
02/15/2022 585,000 4.750% 13,893.75 598,893.75
09/30/2022 598,893.75

8,345,000 2,141,487.47 10,486,487.47 10,486,487.47



Jul 19, 2010  11:27 am  Prepared by Estrada Hinojosa & Co. (Finance 6.015 nueces_co:ZZ_ZZ09-CASE_B,Z10REFB)   Page 7

ESCROW REQUIREMENTS

Nueces County, Texas
Refunding Bonds, Series 2010

--Current Market 'AA' Scale: 07/19/10--

Period Principal
Ending Interest Redeemed Total

02/15/2011 194,763.75 3,685,000.00 3,879,763.75
08/15/2011 102,525.00 102,525.00
02/15/2012 102,525.00 4,660,000.00 4,762,525.00

399,813.75 8,345,000.00 8,744,813.75



Jul 19, 2010  11:27 am  Prepared by Estrada Hinojosa & Co. (Finance 6.015 nueces_co:ZZ_ZZ09-CASE_B,Z10REFB)   Page 8

ESCROW SUFFICIENCY

Nueces County, Texas
Refunding Bonds, Series 2010

--Current Market 'AA' Scale: 07/19/10--

Escrow Net Escrow Excess Excess
Date Requirement Receipts Receipts Balance

10/12/2010 1.26 1.26 1.26
02/15/2011 3,879,763.75 3,879,764.05 0.30 1.56
08/15/2011 102,525.00 102,524.90 -0.10 1.46
02/15/2012 4,762,525.00 4,762,524.55 -0.45 1.01

8,744,813.75 8,744,814.76 1.01



Jul 19, 2010  11:27 am  Prepared by Estrada Hinojosa & Co. (Finance 6.015 nueces_co:ZZ_ZZ09-CASE_B,Z10REFB)   Page 9

BOND PRICING

Nueces County, Texas
Refunding Bonds, Series 2010

--Current Market 'AA' Scale: 07/19/10--

Maturity Yield to Call Call Premium
Bond Component Date Amount Rate Yield Price Maturity Date Price (-Discount)

SERIALS:
02/15/2011 45,000 2.000% 0.600% 100.476 214.20
02/15/2012 900,000 2.000% 0.850% 101.530 13,770.00
02/15/2013 1,270,000 4.000% 1.160% 106.540 83,058.00
02/15/2014 1,320,000 4.000% 1.460% 108.253 108,939.60
02/15/2015 1,375,000 4.000% 1.910% 108.666 119,157.50
02/15/2016 455,000 2.500% 2.290% 101.048 4,768.40
02/15/2017 465,000 3.000% 2.570% 102.499 11,620.35
02/15/2018 480,000 3.000% 2.780% 101.449 6,955.20
02/15/2019 490,000 3.000% 2.990% 100.070 343.00
02/15/2020 510,000 4.000% 3.180% 106.578 33,547.80
02/15/2021 530,000 4.000% 3.350% 105.173 C 3.402% 02/15/2020 100.000 27,416.90
02/15/2022 550,000 4.000% 3.490% 104.032 C 3.564% 02/15/2020 100.000 22,176.00

8,390,000 431,966.95

Dated Date 10/12/2010
Delivery Date 10/12/2010
First Coupon 02/15/2011

Par Amount 8,390,000.00
Premium 431,966.95

Production 8,821,966.95 105.148593%
Underwriter's Discount -50,340.00 -0.600000%

Purchase Price 8,771,626.95 104.548593%
Accrued Interest

Net Proceeds 8,771,626.95



Jul 19, 2010  11:27 am  Prepared by Estrada Hinojosa & Co. (Finance 6.015 nueces_co:ZZ_ZZ09-CASE_B,Z10REFB)   Page 10

ESCROW DESCRIPTIONS

Nueces County, Texas
Refunding Bonds, Series 2010

--Current Market 'AA' Scale: 07/19/10--

Type of Type of Maturity First Int Par Max
Security SLGS Date Pmt Date Amount Rate Rate

Oct 12, 2010:
SLGS Certificate 02/15/2011 02/15/2011 3,871,957 0.170% 0.170%
SLGS Certificate 08/15/2011 08/15/2011 94,260 0.230% 0.230%
SLGS Note 02/15/2012 02/15/2011 4,754,442 0.340% 0.340%

8,720,659

SLGS Summary

SLGS Rates File 19JUL10
Total Certificates of Indebtedness 3,966,217.00
Total Notes 4,754,442.00

Total original SLGS 8,720,659.00



Jul 19, 2010  11:27 am  Prepared by Estrada Hinojosa & Co. (Finance 6.015 nueces_co:ZZ_ZZ09-CASE_B,Z10REFB)   Page 11

ESCROW STATISTICS

Nueces County, Texas
Refunding Bonds, Series 2010

--Current Market 'AA' Scale: 07/19/10--

Modified Yield to Yield to Perfect Value of
Total Duration Receipt Disbursement Escrow Negative Cost of

Escrow Cost (years) Date Date Cost Arbitrage Dead Time

Global Proceeds Escrow:
8,720,660.26 0.890 0.310410% 0.310410% 8,554,079.47 166,580.75 0.04

8,720,660.26 8,554,079.47 166,580.75 0.04

Delivery date 10/12/2010
Arbitrage yield 2.495760%



Jul 19, 2010   2:43 pm  Prepared by Estrada Hinojosa & Co. (Finance 6.015 nueces_co:ZZ_ZZ09-CASE_B,Z10REFB)   Page 1

SUMMARY OF REFUNDING RESULTS

Nueces County, Texas
Refunding Bonds, Series 2010

--Current Market 'AA' Scale: 07/19/10--
-- Accelerated Savings --

Dated Date 10/12/2010
Delivery Date 10/12/2010
Arbitrage yield 2.525090%
Escrow yield 0.310410%

Bond Par Amount 8,380,000.00
True Interest Cost 2.687470%
Net Interest Cost 2.780751%
All-In TIC 2.949137%
Average Coupon 3.633260%
Average Life 5.460

Par amount of refunded bonds 8,345,000.00
Average coupon of refunded bonds 4.630943%
Average life of refunded bonds 5.382

PV of prior debt to 10/12/2010 @ 2.525090% 9,267,338.16
Net PV Savings 365,633.44
Percentage savings of refunded bonds 4.381467%
Percentage savings of refunding bonds 4.363168%



Jul 19, 2010   2:43 pm  Prepared by Estrada Hinojosa & Co. (Finance 6.015 nueces_co:ZZ_ZZ09-CASE_B,Z10REFB)   Page 2

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Nueces County, Texas
Refunding Bonds, Series 2010

--Current Market 'AA' Scale: 07/19/10--
-- Accelerated Savings --

Sources:

Bond Proceeds:
Par Amount 8,380,000.00
Premium 440,330.10

8,820,330.10

Other Sources of Funds:
Issuer Contribution 61,675.19

8,882,005.29

Uses:

Refunding Escrow Deposits:
Cash Deposit 1.26
SLGS Purchases 8,720,659.00

8,720,660.26

Delivery Date Expenses:
Cost of Issuance 111,065.03
Underwriter's Discount 50,280.00

161,345.03

8,882,005.29



Jul 19, 2010   2:43 pm  Prepared by Estrada Hinojosa & Co. (Finance 6.015 nueces_co:ZZ_ZZ09-CASE_B,Z10REFB)   Page 3

SAVINGS

Nueces County, Texas
Refunding Bonds, Series 2010

--Current Market 'AA' Scale: 07/19/10--
-- Accelerated Savings --

Present Value
Prior Prior Prior Refunding to 10/12/2010

Date Debt Service Receipts Net Cash Flow Debt Service Savings @  2.5250904%

09/30/2011 389,527.50 61,675.19 327,852.31 252,331.66 75,520.65 73,794.86
09/30/2012 1,223,793.75 1,223,793.75 943,300.00 280,493.75 270,838.52
09/30/2013 1,559,008.75 1,559,008.75 1,555,900.00 3,108.75 2,608.29
09/30/2014 1,554,096.25 1,554,096.25 1,553,100.00 996.25 646.49
09/30/2015 1,555,342.50 1,555,342.50 1,553,200.00 2,142.50 1,713.10
09/30/2016 603,112.50 603,112.50 599,200.00 3,912.50 3,255.01
09/30/2017 598,603.12 598,603.12 595,850.00 2,753.12 2,215.54
09/30/2018 602,406.24 602,406.24 600,850.00 1,556.24 1,200.13
09/30/2019 599,906.24 599,906.24 595,400.00 4,506.24 3,600.42
09/30/2020 601,059.37 601,059.37 596,800.00 4,259.37 3,331.42
09/30/2021 600,737.50 600,737.50 599,700.00 1,037.50 779.26
09/30/2022 598,893.75 598,893.75 596,700.00 2,193.75 1,650.40

10,486,487.47 61,675.19 10,424,812.28 10,042,331.66 382,480.62 365,633.44

Savings Summary

PV of savings from cash flow 365,633.44

Net PV Savings 365,633.44



Jul 19, 2010   2:43 pm  Prepared by Estrada Hinojosa & Co. (Finance 6.015 nueces_co:ZZ_ZZ09-CASE_B,Z10REFB)   Page 4

BOND DEBT SERVICE

Nueces County, Texas
Refunding Bonds, Series 2010

--Current Market 'AA' Scale: 07/19/10--
-- Accelerated Savings --

Period Annual
Ending Principal Coupon Interest Debt Service Debt Service

02/15/2011 102,431.66 102,431.66
08/15/2011 149,900.00 149,900.00
09/30/2011 252,331.66
02/15/2012 650,000 2.000% 149,900.00 799,900.00
08/15/2012 143,400.00 143,400.00
09/30/2012 943,300.00
02/15/2013 1,295,000 4.000% 143,400.00 1,438,400.00
08/15/2013 117,500.00 117,500.00
09/30/2013 1,555,900.00
02/15/2014 1,345,000 4.000% 117,500.00 1,462,500.00
08/15/2014 90,600.00 90,600.00
09/30/2014 1,553,100.00
02/15/2015 1,400,000 4.000% 90,600.00 1,490,600.00
08/15/2015 62,600.00 62,600.00
09/30/2015 1,553,200.00
02/15/2016 480,000 2.500% 62,600.00 542,600.00
08/15/2016 56,600.00 56,600.00
09/30/2016 599,200.00
02/15/2017 490,000 3.000% 56,600.00 546,600.00
08/15/2017 49,250.00 49,250.00
09/30/2017 595,850.00
02/15/2018 510,000 3.000% 49,250.00 559,250.00
08/15/2018 41,600.00 41,600.00
09/30/2018 600,850.00
02/15/2019 520,000 3.000% 41,600.00 561,600.00
08/15/2019 33,800.00 33,800.00
09/30/2019 595,400.00
02/15/2020 540,000 4.000% 33,800.00 573,800.00
08/15/2020 23,000.00 23,000.00
09/30/2020 596,800.00
02/15/2021 565,000 4.000% 23,000.00 588,000.00
08/15/2021 11,700.00 11,700.00
09/30/2021 599,700.00
02/15/2022 585,000 4.000% 11,700.00 596,700.00
09/30/2022 596,700.00

8,380,000 1,662,331.66 10,042,331.66 10,042,331.66



Jul 19, 2010   2:43 pm  Prepared by Estrada Hinojosa & Co. (Finance 6.015 nueces_co:ZZ_ZZ09-CASE_B,Z10REFB)   Page 5

SUMMARY OF BONDS REFUNDED

Nueces County, Texas
Refunding Bonds, Series 2010

--Current Market 'AA' Scale: 07/19/10--
-- Accelerated Savings --

Maturity Interest Par Call Call
Bond Date Rate Amount Date Price

Comb. Tax & Rev C/O's, Series 2001, Z01:
SERIALS 02/15/2012 4.850% 855,000.00 02/15/2011 100.000

02/15/2013 4.950% 895,000.00 02/15/2011 100.000
02/15/2014 5.050% 945,000.00 02/15/2011 100.000
02/15/2015 5.150% 990,000.00 02/15/2011 100.000

3,685,000.00

Comb. Tax & Rev C/O's, Series 2002, Z02:
SERIALS 02/15/2013 4.000% 345,000.00 02/15/2012 100.000

02/15/2014 4.000% 350,000.00 02/15/2012 100.000
02/15/2015 4.000% 370,000.00 02/15/2012 100.000
02/15/2016 4.150% 450,000.00 02/15/2012 100.000
02/15/2017 4.375% 465,000.00 02/15/2012 100.000
02/15/2018 4.500% 490,000.00 02/15/2012 100.000
02/15/2019 4.500% 510,000.00 02/15/2012 100.000
02/15/2020 4.625% 535,000.00 02/15/2012 100.000
02/15/2021 4.625% 560,000.00 02/15/2012 100.000
02/15/2022 4.750% 585,000.00 02/15/2012 100.000

4,660,000.00

8,345,000.00



Jul 19, 2010   2:43 pm  Prepared by Estrada Hinojosa & Co. (Finance 6.015 nueces_co:ZZ_ZZ09-CASE_B,Z10REFB)   Page 6

PRIOR BOND DEBT SERVICE

Nueces County, Texas
Refunding Bonds, Series 2010

--Current Market 'AA' Scale: 07/19/10--
-- Accelerated Savings --

Period Annual
Ending Principal Coupon Interest Debt Service Debt Service

02/15/2011 194,763.75 194,763.75
08/15/2011 194,763.75 194,763.75
09/30/2011 389,527.50
02/15/2012 855,000 4.850% 194,763.75 1,049,763.75
08/15/2012 174,030.00 174,030.00
09/30/2012 1,223,793.75
02/15/2013 1,240,000 ** 174,030.00 1,414,030.00
08/15/2013 144,978.75 144,978.75
09/30/2013 1,559,008.75
02/15/2014 1,295,000 ** 144,978.75 1,439,978.75
08/15/2014 114,117.50 114,117.50
09/30/2014 1,554,096.25
02/15/2015 1,360,000 ** 114,117.50 1,474,117.50
08/15/2015 81,225.00 81,225.00
09/30/2015 1,555,342.50
02/15/2016 450,000 4.150% 81,225.00 531,225.00
08/15/2016 71,887.50 71,887.50
09/30/2016 603,112.50
02/15/2017 465,000 4.375% 71,887.50 536,887.50
08/15/2017 61,715.62 61,715.62
09/30/2017 598,603.12
02/15/2018 490,000 4.500% 61,715.62 551,715.62
08/15/2018 50,690.62 50,690.62
09/30/2018 602,406.24
02/15/2019 510,000 4.500% 50,690.62 560,690.62
08/15/2019 39,215.62 39,215.62
09/30/2019 599,906.24
02/15/2020 535,000 4.625% 39,215.62 574,215.62
08/15/2020 26,843.75 26,843.75
09/30/2020 601,059.37
02/15/2021 560,000 4.625% 26,843.75 586,843.75
08/15/2021 13,893.75 13,893.75
09/30/2021 600,737.50
02/15/2022 585,000 4.750% 13,893.75 598,893.75
09/30/2022 598,893.75

8,345,000 2,141,487.47 10,486,487.47 10,486,487.47



Jul 19, 2010   2:43 pm  Prepared by Estrada Hinojosa & Co. (Finance 6.015 nueces_co:ZZ_ZZ09-CASE_B,Z10REFB)   Page 7

ESCROW REQUIREMENTS

Nueces County, Texas
Refunding Bonds, Series 2010

--Current Market 'AA' Scale: 07/19/10--
-- Accelerated Savings --

Period Principal
Ending Interest Redeemed Total

02/15/2011 194,763.75 3,685,000.00 3,879,763.75
08/15/2011 102,525.00 102,525.00
02/15/2012 102,525.00 4,660,000.00 4,762,525.00

399,813.75 8,345,000.00 8,744,813.75



Jul 19, 2010   2:43 pm  Prepared by Estrada Hinojosa & Co. (Finance 6.015 nueces_co:ZZ_ZZ09-CASE_B,Z10REFB)   Page 8

ESCROW SUFFICIENCY

Nueces County, Texas
Refunding Bonds, Series 2010

--Current Market 'AA' Scale: 07/19/10--
-- Accelerated Savings --

Escrow Net Escrow Excess Excess
Date Requirement Receipts Receipts Balance

10/12/2010 1.26 1.26 1.26
02/15/2011 3,879,763.75 3,879,764.05 0.30 1.56
08/15/2011 102,525.00 102,524.90 -0.10 1.46
02/15/2012 4,762,525.00 4,762,524.55 -0.45 1.01

8,744,813.75 8,744,814.76 1.01



Jul 19, 2010   2:43 pm  Prepared by Estrada Hinojosa & Co. (Finance 6.015 nueces_co:ZZ_ZZ09-CASE_B,Z10REFB)   Page 9

BOND PRICING

Nueces County, Texas
Refunding Bonds, Series 2010

--Current Market 'AA' Scale: 07/19/10--
-- Accelerated Savings --

Maturity Yield to Call Call Premium
Bond Component Date Amount Rate Yield Price Maturity Date Price (-Discount)

SERIALS:
02/15/2012 650,000 2.000% 0.850% 101.530 9,945.00
02/15/2013 1,295,000 4.000% 1.160% 106.540 84,693.00
02/15/2014 1,345,000 4.000% 1.460% 108.253 111,002.85
02/15/2015 1,400,000 4.000% 1.910% 108.666 121,324.00
02/15/2016 480,000 2.500% 2.290% 101.048 5,030.40
02/15/2017 490,000 3.000% 2.570% 102.499 12,245.10
02/15/2018 510,000 3.000% 2.780% 101.449 7,389.90
02/15/2019 520,000 3.000% 2.990% 100.070 364.00
02/15/2020 540,000 4.000% 3.180% 106.578 35,521.20
02/15/2021 565,000 4.000% 3.350% 105.173 C 3.402% 02/15/2020 100.000 29,227.45
02/15/2022 585,000 4.000% 3.490% 104.032 C 3.564% 02/15/2020 100.000 23,587.20

8,380,000 440,330.10

Dated Date 10/12/2010
Delivery Date 10/12/2010
First Coupon 02/15/2011

Par Amount 8,380,000.00
Premium 440,330.10

Production 8,820,330.10 105.254536%
Underwriter's Discount -50,280.00 -0.600000%

Purchase Price 8,770,050.10 104.654536%
Accrued Interest

Net Proceeds 8,770,050.10



Jul 19, 2010   2:43 pm  Prepared by Estrada Hinojosa & Co. (Finance 6.015 nueces_co:ZZ_ZZ09-CASE_B,Z10REFB)   Page 10

ESCROW DESCRIPTIONS

Nueces County, Texas
Refunding Bonds, Series 2010

--Current Market 'AA' Scale: 07/19/10--
-- Accelerated Savings --

Type of Type of Maturity First Int Par Max
Security SLGS Date Pmt Date Amount Rate Rate

Oct 12, 2010:
SLGS Certificate 02/15/2011 02/15/2011 3,871,957 0.170% 0.170%
SLGS Certificate 08/15/2011 08/15/2011 94,260 0.230% 0.230%
SLGS Note 02/15/2012 02/15/2011 4,754,442 0.340% 0.340%

8,720,659

SLGS Summary

SLGS Rates File 19JUL10
Total Certificates of Indebtedness 3,966,217.00
Total Notes 4,754,442.00

Total original SLGS 8,720,659.00



Jul 19, 2010   2:43 pm  Prepared by Estrada Hinojosa & Co. (Finance 6.015 nueces_co:ZZ_ZZ09-CASE_B,Z10REFB)   Page 11

ESCROW STATISTICS

Nueces County, Texas
Refunding Bonds, Series 2010

--Current Market 'AA' Scale: 07/19/10--
-- Accelerated Savings --

Modified Yield to Yield to Perfect Value of
Total Duration Receipt Disbursement Escrow Negative Cost of

Escrow Cost (years) Date Date Cost Arbitrage Dead Time

Global Proceeds Escrow:
8,720,660.26 0.890 0.310410% 0.310410% 8,551,884.33 168,775.88 0.05

8,720,660.26 8,551,884.33 168,775.88 0.05

Delivery date 10/12/2010
Arbitrage yield 2.525090%



80848763.1 

DRAFT 7/19/10 

AN ORDER BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, 
TEXAS AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF “NUECES COUNTY, 
TEXAS LIMITED TAX REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2010”, LEVYING 
AN ANNUAL AD VALOREM TAX, WITHIN THE LIMITATIONS 
PRESCRIBED BY LAW, FOR THE PAYMENT OF THE BONDS; 
PRESCRIBING THE FORM, TERMS, CONDITIONS, AND RESOLVING 
OTHER MATTERS INCIDENT AND RELATED TO THE ISSUANCE, 
SALE, AND DELIVERY OF THE BONDS, INCLUDING THE 
APPROVAL AND DISTRIBUTION OF AN OFFICIAL STATEMENT 
PERTAINING THERETO; AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A 
PAYING AGENT/REGISTRAR AGREEMENT, A PURCHASE 
CONTRACT, AND AN ESCROW DEPOSIT LETTER, COMPLYING 
WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THE DEPOSITORY TRUST COMPANY’S 
LETTER OF REPRESENTATIONS; DELEGATING THE AUTHORITY 
TO CERTAIN MEMBERS OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT AND 
COUNTY STAFF TO EXECUTE CERTAIN DOCUMENTS RELATING 
TO THE SALE OF THE BONDS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court (the Commissioners Court) of Nueces County, 
Texas (the County) has heretofore issued, sold, and delivered, and there are currently outstanding 
obligations in the aggregate principal amount of $8,345,000 being the obligations set forth on 
Schedule I hereto which is incorporated by reference for all purposes to this order (the Refunded 
Obligations); and 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court intends to issue an aggregate principal of 
$__________ in limited tax refunding bonds (the Bonds) the proceeds of which will be utilized 
to provide for the (i) discharge and final payment of the Refunded Obligations and (ii) payment 
of the costs of issuance of the limited tax refunding bonds; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 1207, as amended, Texas Government 
Code (the Act), the Commissioners Court is authorized to issue refunding bonds and deposit the 
proceeds of sale under an escrow agreement to provide for the payment of the Refunded 
Obligations, and such deposit, when made in accordance with the Act, shall constitute the 
making of firm banking and financial arrangements for the discharge and final payment of the 
Refunded Obligations; and 

WHEREAS, the Act permits that the deposit of the proceeds from the sale of the 
refunding bonds be deposited directly with any designated escrow agent for the Refunded 
Obligations which is not the depository bank of the County; and 

WHEREAS, when firm banking arrangements have been made for the payment of 
principal of and interest to the stated maturity or redemption dates of the Refunded Obligations, 
then the Refunded Obligations shall no longer be regarded as outstanding except for the purpose 



80848763.1 -2- 

of receiving payment from the funds provided for such purpose and may not be included in or 
considered to be an indebtedness of the County for the purpose of a limitation on outstanding 
indebtedness or taxation or for any other purpose; and 

WHEREAS, The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., Dallas, Texas, 
currently serves as the paying agent for the Refunded Obligations as designated in the orders 
authorizing the issuance of the Refunded Obligations; and 

WHEREAS, The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., Dallas, Texas will 
also serve as the Escrow Agent (hereinafter defined) and the Paying Agent/Registrar (hereinafter 
defined) for the Bonds; and 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court also hereby finds and determines that the 
Refunded Obligations are scheduled to mature or are subject to being redeemed, not more than 
twenty (20) years from the date of the refunding bonds herein authorized and being issued to 
restructure the County’s debt service and associated tax rates in the coming years, and such 
refunding will result in a net present value savings of approximately $____________ and a gross 
savings of $_____________, including the County’s contribution of $_____________; and 

WHEREAS, in accordance with the provisions of Section 81.006, as amended, Texas 
Local Government Code, the Commissioners Court hereby finds and determines that this order 
was adopted at a regularly scheduled meeting of the Commissioners Court; and 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court hereby finds and determines that the issuance of 
the limited tax refunding bonds is in the best interests of the citizens of the County, now, 
therefore, 

BE IT ORDERED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, 
TEXAS THAT: 

SECTION 1: Authorization - Designation - Principal Amount - Purpose - Date.  Limited 
tax refunding bonds of the County shall be and are hereby authorized to be issued in the 
aggregate principal amount of _________________________________________________ 
THOUSAND AND NO/100 DOLLARS ($____________) to be designated and bear the title of 
“NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS LIMITED TAX REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2010” (the 
Bonds), for the purpose of providing funds for the (i) discharge and final payment of the 
Refunded Obligations and (ii) payment of the costs of issuance of the general obligation 
refunding bonds, all in conformity with the laws of the State of Texas, particularly Chapter 1207, 
as amended, Texas Government Code, and an order (the Order) adopted by the Commissioners 
Court on July 28, 2010. 

As authorized by Chapter 1207, as amended, Texas Government Code, the County Judge, 
County Auditor, County Clerk, or the County Attorney (each of the foregoing, individually, an 
Authorized Representative) are each hereby authorized, appointed, and designated as the officer 
of the County authorized to act on behalf of the County in selling and delivering the Bonds 
authorized herein and carrying out the procedures specified in this Order, including approval of 
the aggregate principal amount of each maturity of the Bonds and the rate of interest to be borne 
on the principal amount of each series.  Each Authorized Representative, acting for and on behalf 



80848763.1 -3- 

of the County, is authorized to execute the Approval Certificate attached as Schedule II hereto.  
The Bonds shall be issued in the principal amount not to exceed $8,500,000, the maximum 
maturity of the Bonds will be July 15, 2022, the refunding will result in a present value savings 
of at least 3.5%, and the net effective per annum interest rate shall not exceed a rate greater than 
6.00% per annum calculated in a manner consistent with the provisions of Chapter 1204, as 
amended, Texas Government Code.  The execution of the Approval Certificate shall evidence 
the sale date of the Bonds by the County to the Purchasers (hereinafter defined).  Upon execution 
of the Approval Certificate, Bond Counsel is authorized to complete this Order to reflect such 
final terms.   

SECTION 2: Fully Registered Obligations - Authorized Denominations - Stated 
Maturities - Interest Rates - Dated Date.  The Bonds shall be issued as fully registered 
obligations, without coupons, shall be dated September 1, 2010 (the Dated Date) and shall be in 
denominations of $5,000 or any integral multiple thereof shall be lettered “R- ” and numbered 
consecutively from One (1) upward and principal shall become due and payable on February 15 
in each of the years and in amounts (the Stated Maturities) and bear interest at the rates per 
annum in accordance with the following schedule: 

Years of 
Stated Maturity 

Principal 
Amounts ($) 

Interest 
Rates (%) 

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 
The Bonds shall bear interest on the unpaid principal amounts from the Dated Date, or 

from the most recent Interest Payment Date to which interest has been paid or duly provided for 
to Stated Maturity or prior redemption, at the rates per annum shown in the above schedule 
(calculated on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months).  Interest on the Bonds shall 
be payable on February 15 and August 15 in each year, commencing February 15, 2011 (the 
Interest Payment Date), while the Bonds are Outstanding. 

SECTION 3: Payment of Bonds - Paying Agent/Registrar.  The principal of, premium, 
if any, and the interest on the Bonds, due and payable by reason of Stated Maturity, redemption, 
or otherwise, shall be payable in any coin or currency of the United States of America which at 
the time of payment is legal tender for the payment of public and private debts, and such 



80848763.1 -4- 

payment of principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the Bonds shall be without exchange or 
collection charges to the Holder (as hereinafter defined) of the Bonds. 

The selection and appointment of The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., 
Dallas, Texas to serve as the initial Paying Agent/Registrar (the Paying Agent/Registrar) for the 
Bonds is hereby approved and confirmed, and the County agrees and covenants to cause to be 
kept and maintained at the corporate trust office of the Paying Agent/Registrar books and records 
(the Security Register) for the registration, payment, and transfer of the Bonds, all as provided 
herein, in accordance with the terms and provisions of a Paying Agent/Registrar Agreement, 
attached hereto in substantially final form as Exhibit A, and such reasonable rules and 
regulations as the Paying Agent/Registrar and the County may prescribe.  The County covenants 
to maintain and provide a Paying Agent/Registrar at all times while the Bonds are Outstanding, 
and any successor Paying Agent/Registrar shall be (i) a national or state banking institution, or 
(ii) an association or a corporation organized and doing business under the laws of the United 
States of America or of any state, authorized under such laws to exercise trust powers.  Such 
Paying Agent/Registrar shall be subject to supervision or examination by federal or state 
authority and shall be authorized by law to serve as a Paying Agent/Registrar. 

The County reserves the right to appoint a successor Paying Agent/Registrar upon 
providing the previous Paying Agent/Registrar with a certified copy of a resolution or order 
terminating such agency.  Additionally, the County agrees to promptly cause a written notice of 
this substitution to be sent to each Holder of the Bonds by United States mail, first-class postage 
prepaid, which notice shall also give the address of the new Paying Agent/Registrar. 

Both principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the Bonds, due and payable by reason 
of Stated Maturity, redemption, or otherwise, shall be payable only to the registered owner of the 
Bonds appearing on the Security Register (the Holder or Holders) maintained on behalf of the 
County by the Paying Agent/Registrar as hereinafter provided (i) on the Record Date (hereinafter 
defined) for purposes of payment of interest on the Bonds, (ii) on the date of surrender of the 
Bonds for purposes of receiving payment of principal thereof upon redemption of the Bonds or at 
the Bonds’ Stated Maturity, and (iii) on any date for any other purpose.  The County and the 
Paying Agent/Registrar, and any agent of either, shall treat the Holder as the owner of a Bond for 
purposes of receiving payment and all other purposes whatsoever, and neither the County nor the 
Paying Agent/Registrar, or any agent of either, shall be affected by notice to the contrary. 

Principal of and premium, if any, on the Bonds shall be payable only upon presentation 
and surrender of the Bonds to the Paying Agent/Registrar at its corporate trust office.  Interest on 
the Bonds shall be paid to the Holder whose name appears in the Security Register at the close of 
business on the last business day of the month next preceding an Interest Payment Date for the 
Bonds (the Record Date) and shall be paid (i) by check sent by United States mail, first-class 
postage prepaid, by the Paying Agent/Registrar, to the address of the Holder appearing in the 
Security Register or (ii) by such other method, acceptable to the Paying Agent/Registrar, 
requested in writing by the Holder at the Holder’s risk and expense. 

If the date for the payment of the principal of, premium, if any, or interest on the Bonds 
shall be a Saturday, a Sunday, a legal holiday, or a day on which banking institutions in the city 
where the corporate trust office of the Paying Agent/Registrar is located are authorized by law or 



80848763.1 -5- 

executive order to close, then the date for such payment shall be the next succeeding day which 
is not such a day.  The payment on such date shall have the same force and effect as if made on 
the original date any such payment on the Bonds was due. 

In the event of a non-payment of interest on a scheduled payment date, and for thirty (30) 
days thereafter, a new record date for such interest payment (a Special Record Date) will be 
established by the Paying Agent/Registrar, if and when funds for the payment of such interest 
have been received from the County.  Notice of the Special Record Date and of the scheduled 
payment date of the past due interest (the Special Payment Date - which shall be fifteen (15) 
days after the Special Record Date) shall be sent at least five (5) business days prior to the 
Special Record Date by United States mail, first-class postage prepaid, to the address of each 
Holder of a Bond appearing on the Security Register at the close of business on the last business 
day next preceding the date of mailing of such notice. 

SECTION 4: Redemption.   

A. Optional Redemption.  The Bonds having Stated Maturities on and after 
____________, shall be subject to redemption prior to Stated Maturity, at the option of the 
County, on ____________, or on any date thereafter, as a whole or in part, in principal amounts 
of $5,000 or any integral multiple thereof (and if within a Stated Maturity selected at random and 
by lot by the Paying Agent/Registrar), at the redemption price of par plus accrued interest to the 
date of redemption. 

B. Exercise of Redemption Option.  At least forty-five (45) days prior to a date set 
for the redemption of Bonds (unless a shorter notification period shall be satisfactory to the 
Paying Agent/Registrar), the County shall notify the Paying Agent/Registrar of its decision to 
exercise the right to redeem Bonds, the principal amount of each Stated Maturity to be redeemed, 
and the date set for the redemption thereof.  The decision of the County to exercise the right to 
redeem Bonds shall be entered in the minutes of the governing body of the County. 

C. Selection of Bonds for Redemption.  If less than all Outstanding Bonds of the 
same Stated Maturity are to be redeemed on a redemption date, the Paying Agent/Registrar shall 
select at random and by lot the Bonds to be redeemed, provided that if less than the entire 
principal amount of a Bond is to be redeemed, the Paying Agent/Registrar shall treat such Bond 
then subject to redemption as representing the number of Bonds Outstanding which is obtained 
by dividing the principal amount of such Bond by $5,000. 

D. Notice of Redemption.  Not less than thirty (30) days prior to a redemption date 
for the Bonds, a notice of redemption shall be sent by United States mail, first-class postage 
prepaid, in the name of the County and at the County’s expense, by the Paying Agent/Registrar 
to each Holder of a Bond to be redeemed, in whole or in part, at the address of the Holder 
appearing on the Security Register at the close of business on the business day next preceding the 
date of mailing such notice, and any notice of redemption so mailed shall be conclusively 
presumed to have been duly given irrespective of whether received by the Holder. 

All notices of redemption shall (i) specify the date of redemption for the Bonds, 
(ii) identify the Bonds to be redeemed and, in the case of a portion of the principal amount to be 



80848763.1 -6- 

redeemed, the principal amount thereof to be redeemed, (iii) state the redemption price, (iv) state 
that the Bonds, or the portion of the principal amount thereof to be redeemed, shall become due 
and payable on the redemption date specified, and the interest thereon, or on the portion of the 
principal amount thereof to be redeemed, shall cease to accrue from and after the redemption 
date, and (v) specify that payment of the redemption price for the Bonds, or the principal amount 
thereof to be redeemed, shall be made at the corporate trust office of the Paying Agent/Registrar 
only upon presentation and surrender thereof by the Holder.  This notice may also be published 
once in a financial publication, journal, or reporter of general circulation among securities 
dealers in the City of New York, New York (including, but not limited to, The Bond Buyer and 
The Wall Street Journal), or in the State of Texas (including, but not limited to, The Texas Bond 
Reporter).  Additionally, this notice may also be sent by the County to any registered securities 
depository and to any national information service that disseminates redemption notices. 

If a Bond is subject by its terms to redemption and has been called for redemption and 
notice of redemption thereof has been duly given or waived as herein provided, such Bond (or 
the principal amount thereof to be redeemed) so called for redemption shall become due and 
payable, and if money sufficient for the payment of such Bonds (or of the principal amount 
thereof to be redeemed) at the then applicable redemption price is held for the purpose of such 
payment by the Paying Agent/Registrar, then on the redemption date designated in such notice, 
interest on the Bonds (or the principal amount thereof to be redeemed) called for redemption 
shall cease to accrue and such Bonds shall not be deemed to be Outstanding in accordance with 
the provisions of this Order. 

E. Transfer/Exchange of Bonds.  Neither the County nor the Paying Agent/Registrar 
shall be required to (1) transfer or exchange any Bond during a period beginning forty-five (45) 
days prior to the date fixed for redemption of the Bonds or (2) to transfer or exchange any Bond 
selected for redemption; provided, however, such limitation of transfer shall not be applicable to 
an exchange by the Holder of the unredeemed balance of a Bond which is subject to redemption 
in part. 

SECTION 5: Execution - Registration.  The Bonds shall be executed on behalf of the 
County by its County Judge under the seal of the Commissioners Court reproduced or impressed 
thereon and countersigned and registered by the County Clerk.  The signature of any of said 
officers on the Bonds may be manual or facsimile.  Bonds bearing the manual or facsimile 
signatures of individuals who were, at the time of the Dated Date, the proper officers of the 
County shall bind the County, notwithstanding that such individuals or either of them shall cease 
to hold such offices prior to the delivery of the Bonds to the initial purchaser(s) and with respect 
to Bonds delivered in subsequent exchanges and transfers, all as authorized and provided in 
Chapter 1201, as amended, Texas Government Code. 

No Bond shall be entitled to any right or benefit under this Order, or be valid or 
obligatory for any purpose, unless there appears on such Bond either a certificate of registration 
substantially in the form provided in Section 8C, executed by the Comptroller of Public 
Accounts of the State of Texas or his duly authorized agent by manual signature, or a certificate 
of registration substantially in the form provided in Section 8D, executed by the Paying 
Agent/Registrar by manual signature, and either such certificate upon any Bond shall be 



80848763.1 -7- 

conclusive evidence, and the only evidence, that such Bond has been duly certified or registered 
and delivered.  

SECTION 6: Registration - Transfer - Exchange of Bonds - Predecessor Bonds.  The 
Paying Agent/Registrar shall obtain, record, and maintain in the Security Register the name and 
address of every owner of the Bonds, or, if appropriate, the nominee thereof.  Any Bond may, in 
accordance with its terms and the terms hereof, be transferred or exchanged for Bonds of other 
authorized denominations upon the Security Register by the Holder, in person or by his  duly 
authorized agent, upon surrender of such Bond to the Paying Agent/ Registrar for cancellation, 
accompanied by a written instrument of transfer or request for exchange duly executed by the 
Holder or by his duly authorized agent, in form satisfactory to the Paying Agent/Registrar. 

Upon surrender for transfer of any Bond at the corporate trust office of the Paying 
Agent/Registrar, the County shall execute and the Paying Agent/Registrar shall register and 
deliver, in the name of the designated transferee or transferees, one or more new Bonds of 
authorized denomination and having the same Stated Maturity and of a like interest rate and 
aggregate principal amount as the Bond or Bonds surrendered for transfer. 

At the option of the Holder, Bonds may be exchanged for other Bonds of authorized 
denominations and having the same Stated Maturity, bearing the same rate of interest and of like 
aggregate principal amount as the Bonds surrendered for exchange upon surrender of the Bonds 
to be exchanged at the corporate trust office of the Paying Agent/Registrar.  Whenever any 
Bonds are so surrendered for exchange, the County shall execute, and the Paying 
Agent/Registrar shall register and deliver, the Bonds to the Holder requesting the exchange. 

All Bonds issued upon any transfer or exchange of Bonds shall be delivered at the 
corporate trust office of the Paying Agent/Registrar, or be sent by registered mail to the Holder at 
his request, risk, and expense, and upon the delivery thereof, the same shall be the valid and 
binding obligations of the County, evidencing the same obligation to pay, and entitled to the 
same benefits under this Order, as the Bonds surrendered upon such transfer or exchange. 

All transfers or exchanges of Bonds pursuant to this Section shall be made without 
expense or service charge to the Holder, except as otherwise herein provided, and except that the 
Paying Agent/Registrar shall require payment by the Holder requesting such transfer or exchange 
of any tax or other governmental charges required to be paid with respect to such transfer or 
exchange. 

Bonds canceled by reason of an exchange or transfer pursuant to the provisions hereof are 
hereby defined to be Predecessor Bonds, evidencing all or a portion, as the case may be, of the 
same debt evidenced by the new Bond or Bonds registered and delivered in the exchange or 
transfer therefor.  Additionally, the term Predecessor Bonds shall include any Bond registered 
and delivered pursuant to Section 17 in lieu of a mutilated, lost, destroyed, or stolen Bond which 
shall be deemed to evidence the same obligation as the mutilated, lost, destroyed, or stolen Bond. 

SECTION 7: Initial Bond(s).  The Bonds herein authorized shall be issued initially 
either (i) as a fully registered bond in the total principal amount of $___________ with principal 
installments to become due and payable as provided in Section 2 and numbered T-1, or (ii) as 



80848763.1 -8- 

one (1) fully registered Bond for each year of Stated Maturity in the applicable principal amount, 
interest rate, and denomination and to be numbered consecutively from T-1 and upward 
(collectively, the Initial Bond(s)) and, in either case, the Initial Bond(s) shall be registered in the 
name of the Purchasers or the designee thereof.  The Initial Bond(s) shall be the Bonds submitted 
to the Office of the Attorney General of the State of Texas for approval and certified and 
registered by the Office of the Comptroller of Public Accounts of the State of Texas.  At any 
time after the delivery of the Initial Bond(s) to the Purchasers, the Paying Agent/Registrar, upon 
written instructions from the Purchasers, or their designee, shall cancel the Initial Bond(s) 
delivered hereunder and exchange therefor definitive Bonds of authorized denominations, Stated 
Maturities, principal amounts, and bearing applicable interest rates for transfer and delivery to 
the Holders named and at the addresses identified therefor; all in accordance with and pursuant 
to such written instructions from the Purchasers, or their designee, and such other information 
and documentation as the Paying Agent/Registrar may reasonably require. 

SECTION 8: Forms. 

A. Forms Generally.  The Bonds, the Registration Certificate of the Comptroller of 
Public Accounts of the State of Texas, the Registration Certificate of Paying Agent/Registrar, 
and the form of Assignment to be printed on each of the Bonds shall be substantially in the forms 
set forth in this Section with such appropriate insertions, omissions, substitutions, and other 
variations as are permitted or required by this Order and may have such letters, numbers, or other 
marks of identification (including insurance legends in the event the Bonds, or any Stated 
Maturities thereof, are insured and identifying numbers and letters of the Committee on Uniform 
Securities Identification Procedures of the American Bankers Association) and such legends and 
endorsements (including any reproduction of an opinion of counsel) thereon as may, consistent 
herewith, be established by the County or determined by the officers executing the Bonds as 
evidenced by their execution thereof.  Any portion of the text of any Bond may be set forth on 
the reverse thereof, with an appropriate reference thereto on the face of the Bond. 

The definitive Bonds shall be printed, lithographed, or engraved, produced by any 
combination of these methods, or produced in any other similar manner, all as determined by the 
officers executing the Bonds as evidenced by their execution thereof, but the Initial Bond(s) 
submitted to the Attorney General of Texas may be typewritten or photocopied or otherwise 
reproduced. 

 

 

 

[The remainder of this page intentionally left blank.] 



80848763.1 -9- 

B. Form of Definitive Bonds. 

 REGISTERED 
REGISTERED PRINCIPAL AMOUNT 
NO. $_____________________ 

United States of America 
State of Texas 

NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
LIMITED TAX REFUNDING BOND, 

SERIES 2010 

Dated Date: 
September 1, 2010 

Interest Rate: 
 

Stated Maturity: 
 

CUSIP NO: 
 

REGISTERED OWNER: _________________________________________________________ 
 
PRINCIPAL AMOUNT: _______________________________________________ DOLLARS 

Nueces County, Texas (the County), a body corporate and a political subdivision of the 
State of Texas, for value received, acknowledges itself indebted to and hereby promises to pay to 
the order of the Registered Owner specified above, or the registered assigns thereof, on the 
Stated Maturity date specified above, the Principal Amount specified above (or so much thereof 
as shall not have been paid upon prior redemption) and to pay interest on the unpaid Principal 
Amount hereof from the Dated Date specified above, or from the most recent interest payment 
date to which interest has been paid or duly provided for until such Principal Amount has 
become due and payment thereof has been made or duly provided for to the earlier of redemption 
or Stated Maturity, while Outstanding, at the per annum rate of interest specified above 
computed on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months; such interest being payable 
on February 15 and August 15 of each year commencing February 15, 2011. 

Principal and premium, if any, on this Bond shall be payable to the Registered Owner 
hereof (the Holder), upon presentation and surrender, at the corporate trust office of the Paying 
Agent/Registrar executing the registration certificate appearing hereon or a successor thereof.  
Interest shall be payable to the Holder of this Bond (or one or more Predecessor Bonds, as 
defined in the Order hereinafter referenced) whose name appears on the Security Register 
maintained by the Paying Agent/Registrar at the close of business on the Record Date, which is 
the last business day of the month next preceding each interest payment date.  All payments of 
principal of and interest on this Bond shall be in any coin or currency of the United States of 
America which at the time of payment is legal tender for the payment of public and private debts.  
Interest shall be paid by the Paying Agent/Registrar by check sent on the appropriate date of 
payment by United States mail, first-class postage prepaid, to the Holder hereof at the address 
appearing in the Security Register or by such other method, acceptable to the Paying 
Agent/Registrar, requested by the Holder hereof at the Holder’s risk and expense. 

This Bond is one of the series specified in its title issued in the aggregate principal 
amount of $__________ (the Bonds) pursuant to an order adopted by the governing body of the 



80848763.1 -10- 

County (the Order), for the purpose of providing funds for the (i) discharge and final payment of 
the Refunded Obligations and (ii) payment of the costs of issuance of the general obligation 
refunding bonds, under and in strict conformity with the laws of the State of Texas, including 
Chapter 1207, as amended, Texas Government Code. 

The Bonds of this series are payable from the proceeds of an annual ad valorem tax 
levied upon all taxable property within the County within the limitations prescribed by law. 

The Bonds stated to mature on and after __________ may be redeemed prior to their 
Stated Maturities, at the option of the County, on __________, or on any date thereafter, in 
whole or in part, in principal amounts of $5,000 or any integral multiple thereof (and if within a 
Stated Maturity selected at random and by lot by the Paying Agent/Registrar) at the redemption 
price of par, plus accrued interest to the date of redemption; provided, however, that at least 
thirty (30) days prior written notice shall be sent to the Holder of the Bonds to be redeemed by 
United States mail, first class postage prepaid, and subject to the terms and provisions relating 
thereto contained in the Order. If this Bond is subject to redemption prior to Stated Maturity and 
is in a denomination in excess of $5,000, portions of the principal sum hereof in installments of 
$5,000 or any integral multiple thereof may be redeemed, and, if less than all of the principal 
sum hereof is to be redeemed, there shall be issued, without charge therefor, to the Holder 
hereof, upon the surrender of this Bond to the Paying Agent/Registrar at its corporate trust office, 
a new Bond or Bonds of like Stated Maturity and interest rate in any authorized denominations 
provided in the Order for the then unredeemed balance of the principal sum hereof. 

If this Bond (or any portion of the principal sum hereof) shall have been duly called for 
redemption and notice of such redemption has been duly given, then upon such redemption date 
this Bond (or the portion of the principal sum hereof to be redeemed) shall become due and 
payable, and, if the money for the payment of the redemption price and the interest accrued on 
the principal amount to be redeemed to the date of redemption is held for the purpose of such 
payment by the Paying Agent/Registrar, interest shall cease to accrue and be payable hereon 
from and after the redemption date on the principal amount hereof to be redeemed. If this Bond 
is called for redemption, in whole or in part, the County or the Paying Agent/Registrar shall not 
be required to issue, transfer, or exchange this Bond within forty five (45) days of the date fixed 
for redemption; provided, however, such limitation of transfer shall not be applicable to an 
exchange by the Holder of the unredeemed balance hereof in the event of its redemption in part. 

Reference is hereby made to the Order, a copy of which is on file in the corporate trust 
office of the Paying Agent/Registrar, and to all of the provisions of which the Holder by his 
acceptance hereof hereby assents, for definitions of terms; the description of and the nature and 
extent of the tax levied for the payment of the Bonds; the terms and conditions relating to the 
transfer or exchange of the Bonds; the conditions upon which the Order may be amended or 
supplemented with or without the consent of the Holders; the rights, duties, and obligations of 
the County and the Paying Agent/Registrar; the terms and provisions upon which this Bond may 
be redeemed or discharged at or prior to its Stated Maturity and deemed to be no longer 
Outstanding thereunder; and for the other terms and provisions specified in the Order.  
Capitalized terms used herein have the same meanings assigned in the Order. 



80848763.1 -11- 

This Bond, subject to certain limitations contained in the Order, may be transferred on the 
Security Register upon presentation and surrender at the corporate trust office of the Paying 
Agent/Registrar, duly endorsed by, or accompanied by a written instrument of transfer in form 
satisfactory to the Paying Agent/Registrar duly executed by the Holder hereof, or his duly 
authorized agent, and thereupon one or more new fully registered Bonds of the same Stated 
Maturity or its redemption, in whole or in part, of authorized denominations, bearing the same 
rate of interest, and of the same aggregate principal amount will be issued to the designated 
transferee or transferees. 

The County and the Paying Agent/Registrar, and any agent of either, shall treat the 
Holder hereof whose name appears on the Security Register (i) on the Record Date as the owner 
hereof for purposes of receiving payment of interest hereon, (ii) on the date of surrender of this 
Bond as the owner hereof for purposes of receiving payment of principal hereof at its Stated 
Maturity, and (iii) on any date as the owner hereof for all other purposes, and neither the County 
nor the Paying Agent/Registrar, or any such agent of either, shall be affected by notice to the 
contrary.  In the event of a non-payment of interest on a scheduled payment date, and for thirty 
(30) days thereafter, a new record date for such interest payment (a Special Record Date) will be 
established by the Paying Agent/Registrar, if and when funds for the payment of such interest 
have been received from the County.  Notice of the Special Record Date and of the scheduled 
payment date of the past due interest (the Special Payment Date - which shall be fifteen (15) 
days after the Special Record Date) shall be sent at least five (5) business days prior to the 
Special Record Date by United States mail, first-class postage prepaid, to the address of each 
Holder appearing on the Security Register at the close of business on the last business day next 
preceding the date of mailing of such notice. 

It is hereby certified, covenanted, and represented that all acts, conditions, and things 
required to be performed, exist, and be done precedent to the issuance of this Bond in order to 
render the same a legal, valid, and binding obligation of the County have been performed, exist, 
and have been done, in regular and due time, form, and manner, as required by law, and that 
issuance of the Bonds does not exceed any constitutional or statutory limitation; and that due 
provision has been made for the payment of the principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the 
Bonds by the levy of a tax as aforestated.  In case any provision in this Bond or any application 
thereof shall be deemed invalid, illegal, or unenforceable, the validity, legality, and 
enforceability of the remaining provisions and applications shall not in any way be affected or 
impaired thereby.  The terms and provisions of this Bond and the Order shall be construed in 
accordance with and shall be governed by the laws of the State of Texas. 

 

[The remainder of this page intentionally left blank.] 

 



80848763.1 -12- 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Commissioners Court of the County has caused this Bond 
to be duly executed under the official seal of its Commissioners Court. 

NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
 
 
 
By: ________________________________ 
                     County Judge 

COUNTERSIGNED AND REGISTERED: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
County Clerk and Ex-Officio Clerk 
of the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
(SEAL OF COMMISSIONERS COURT) 

[The remainder of this page intentionally left blank.] 



80848763.1 -13- 

C. *Form of Registration Certificate of Comptroller of Public Accounts to Appear on 
Initial Bond(s) Only. 

REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE OF 
COMPTROLLER OF PUBLIC ACCOUNTS  

OFFICE OF THE COMPTROLLER OF 
PUBLIC ACCOUNTS 
 
THE STATE OF TEXAS 

§
§
§
§ 

 
 
REGISTER NO.    

   
I HEREBY CERTIFY that this Bond has been examined, certified as to validity and 

approved by the Attorney General of the State of Texas, and duly registered by the Comptroller 
of Public Accounts of the State of Texas. 

WITNESS my signature and seal of office this _________________________________. 

 
Comptroller of Public Accounts 
of the State of Texas 
 
 
____________________________________ 

(SEAL) 

*NOTE TO PRINTER:  Not to appear on Definitive Bonds 

D. Form of Certificate of Paying Agent/Registrar to Appear on Definitive Bonds 
Only. 

REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE OF PAYING AGENT/REGISTRAR 

This Bond has been duly issued under the provisions of the within-mentioned Order; the 
Bond or Bonds of the above-entitled and designated series originally delivered having been 
approved by the Attorney General of the State of Texas and registered by the Comptroller of 
Public Accounts, as shown by the records of the Paying Agent/Registrar. 

Registered this date: 
 
 
____________________________________ 

THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON 
TRUST COMPANY, N.A., as Paying 
Agent/Registrar 
 
By: _______________________________  

Authorized Signature 

 
*NOTE TO PRINTER:  Print on Definitive Bonds. 



80848763.1 -14- 

E. Form of Assignment. 

ASSIGNMENT 

FOR VALUE RECEIVED the undersigned hereby sells, assigns, and transfers unto  
(Print or typewrite name, address, and zip code of transferee): ____________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
(Social Security or other identifying number): ________________________________________ 
the within Bond and all rights thereunder, and hereby irrevocably constitutes and appoints 
____________________attorney to transfer the within Bond on the books kept for registration 
thereof, with full power of substitution in the premises. 

DATED: ____________________________ 

________________________________________________ 
NOTICE:  The signature on this assignment must 
correspond with the name of the registered owner as it 
appears on the face of the within Bond in every particular. 

Signature guaranteed: 
 
 
____________________________________ 

 

[The remainder of this page intentionally left blank.] 



80848763.1 -15- 

F. The Initial Bond(s) shall be in the form set forth in paragraph B of this Section, 
except that the form of the single fully registered Initial Bond shall be modified as follows: 

(i) immediately under the name of the bond the headings “Interest Rate              ” and 
“Stated Maturity         ” shall both be completed “as shown below”; 

(ii) the first two paragraphs shall read as follows: 

Nueces County, Texas (the County), a body corporate and a political subdivision of the 
State of Texas, for value received, acknowledges itself indebted to and hereby promises to pay to 
the order of the Registered Owner named above, or the registered assigns thereof, the Principal 
Amount specified above on the fifteenth day of February in each of the years and in principal 
amounts and bearing interest at per annum rates in accordance with the following schedule: 

Years of 
Stated Maturity 

Principal 
Amounts ($) 

Interest 
Rates (%) 

 
(Information to be inserted from schedule in Section 2 hereof). 

(or so much thereof as shall not have been paid upon prior redemption) and to pay interest on the 
unpaid Principal Amount hereof from the Dated Date specified above, or from the most recent 
interest payment date to which interest has been paid or duly provided for until the Principal 
Amount has become due and payment thereof has been made or duly provided for, at the per 
annum rates of interest specified above computed on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 
30-day months; such interest being payable on February 15 and August 15 of each year, 
commencing February 15, 2011. 

Principal, and premium if any, of this Bond shall be payable to the Registered Owner 
hereof (the Holder), upon its presentation and surrender, at the corporate trust office of The Bank 
of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., Dallas, Texas (the Paying Agent/Registrar).  Interest 
shall be payable to the Holder of this Bond whose name appears on the Security Register 
maintained by the Paying Agent/Registrar at the close of business on the Record Date, which is 
the last business day of the month next preceding each interest payment date.  All payments of 
principal of and interest on this Bond shall be in any coin or currency of the United States of 
America which at the time of payment is legal tender for the payment of public and private debts.  
Interest shall be paid by the Paying Agent/Registrar by check sent on or prior to the appropriate 
date of payment by United States mail, first-class postage prepaid, to the Holder hereof at the 
address appearing in the Security Register or by such other method, acceptable to the Paying 
Agent/Registrar, requested by, and at the risk and expense of, the Holder hereof. 

G. Insurance Legend.  If bond insurance is obtained by the County or the Purchasers 
for the Bonds, the Definitive Bonds and the Initial Bond(s) shall bear an appropriate legend as 
provided by the insurer. 

SECTION 9: Definitions.  For all purposes of this Order (as defined below), except as 
otherwise expressly provided or unless the context otherwise requires: (i) the terms defined in 
this Section have the meanings assigned to them in this Section, and certain terms used in 



80848763.1 -16- 

Sections 21 and 38 of this Order have the meanings assigned to them in such Sections, and all 
such terms include the plural as well as the singular; (ii) all references in this Order to designated 
“Sections” and other subdivisions are to the designated Sections and other subdivisions of this 
Order as originally adopted; and (iii) the words “herein”, “hereof”, and “hereunder” and other 
words of similar import refer to this Order as a whole and not to any particular Section or other 
subdivision. 

A. The term Authorized Officials shall mean the County Judge, County Auditor, 
County Attorney, and/or the County Clerk. 

B. The term Bond Fund shall mean the special Fund created and established by the 
provisions of Section 10 of this Order. 

C. The term Bonds shall mean the $______________ “NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
LIMITED TAX REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2010” authorized by this Order. 

D. The term Closing Date shall mean the date of physical delivery of the Initial 
Bond(s) in exchange for the payment in full by the Purchasers thereof. 

E. The term County shall mean Nueces County, Texas and, where appropriate, the 
Commissioners Court of the County. 

F. The term Debt Service Requirements shall mean, as of any particular date of 
computation, with respect to any obligations and with respect to any period, the aggregate of the 
amounts to be paid or set aside by the County as of such date or in such period for the payment 
of the principal of, premium, if any, and interest (to the extent not capitalized) on such 
obligations; assuming, in the case of obligations without a fixed numerical rate, that such 
obligations bear interest at the maximum rate permitted by the terms thereof and further 
assuming in the case of obligations required to be redeemed or prepaid as to principal prior to 
Stated Maturity, the principal amounts thereof will be redeemed prior to Stated Maturity in 
accordance with the mandatory redemption provisions applicable thereto. 

G. The term Depository shall mean an official depository bank of the County. 

H. The term Government Securities, as used herein, shall mean (i) direct noncallable 
obligations of the United States, including obligations that are unconditionally guaranteed by, the 
United States of America; (ii) noncallable obligations of an agency or instrumentality of the 
United States, including obligations that are unconditionally guaranteed or insured by the agency 
or instrumentality and that, on the date the governing body of the issuer adopts or approves the 
proceedings authorizing the issuance of refunding bonds, are rated as to investment quality by a 
nationally recognized investment rating firm not less than “AAA” or its equivalent; or 
(iii) noncallable obligations of a state or an agency or a county, municipality, or other political 
subdivision of a state that have been refunded and that, on the date the governing body of the 
issuer adopts or approves the proceedings authorizing the issuance of refunding bonds, are rated 
as to investment quality by a nationally recognized investment rating firm not less than “AAA” 
or its equivalent. 



80848763.1 -17- 

I. The term Holder or Holders shall mean the registered owner, whose name 
appears in the Security Register, for any Bond. 

J. The term Insurance Policy shall mean the bond insurance policy issued by the 
Insurer insuring the payment when due of the principal of and interest on the Bonds as provided 
therein. 

K. The term Insurer shall mean ___________________________, or any successor 
thereto or assignee thereof. 

L. The term Interest Payment Date shall mean the date semiannual interest is 
payable on the Bonds, being February 15 and August 15 of each year, commencing February 15, 
2011, while any of the Bonds remain Outstanding. 

M. The term Order shall mean this order adopted by the Commissioners Court of the 
County on July 28, 2010. 

N. The term Outstanding when used in this Order with respect to Bonds shall mean, 
as of the date of determination, all Bonds issued and delivered under this Order, except: 

(1) those Bonds canceled by the Paying Agent/Registrar or delivered to the 
Paying Agent/Registrar for cancellation; 

(2) those Bonds for which payment has been duly provided by the County in 
accordance with the provisions of Section 23 of this Order by the irrevocable deposit with 
the Paying Agent/ Registrar, or an authorized escrow agent, of money or Government 
Securities, or both, in the amount necessary to fully pay the principal of, premium, if any, 
and interest thereon to Stated Maturity or redemption, as the case may be, provided that, 
if such Bonds are to be redeemed, notice of redemption thereof shall have been duly 
given pursuant to this Order or irrevocably provided to be given to the satisfaction of the 
Paying Agent/Registrar or waived; and 

(3) those Bonds that have been mutilated, destroyed, lost, or stolen and 
replacement Bonds have been registered and delivered in lieu thereof as provided in 
Section 17 of this Order. 

O. The term Purchasers shall mean the initial purchasers of the Bonds named in 
Section 18 of this Order. 

P. The term Stated Maturity shall mean the annual principal payments of the Bonds 
payable on February 15 of each year, as set forth in Section 2 of this Order. 

SECTION 10: Bond Fund - Investments.  For the purpose of paying the interest on and to 
provide a sinking fund for the payment, redemption, and retirement of the Bonds, there shall be 
and is hereby created a special Fund to be designated “LIMITED TAX REFUNDING BONDS, 
SERIES 2010, INTEREST AND SINKING FUND” (the Bond Fund), which Fund shall be kept 
and maintained at the Depository, and money deposited in such Fund shall be used for no other 
purpose and shall be maintained as provided in Section 21.  Authorized Officials of the County 



80848763.1 -18- 

are hereby authorized and directed to make withdrawals from the Bond Fund sufficient to pay 
the principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the Bonds as the same become due and payable 
and shall cause to be transferred to the Paying Agent/Registrar from money on deposit in the 
Bond Fund an amount sufficient to pay the amount of principal and/or interest falling due on the 
Bonds, such transfer of funds to the Paying Agent/Registrar to be made in such manner as will 
cause immediately available funds to be deposited with the Paying Agent/Registrar on or before 
the last business day next preceding each interest and principal payment date for the Bonds. 

Pending the transfer of funds to the Paying Agent/Registrar, money in any fund created 
and established pursuant to the provisions of this Order may, at the option of the County, be 
placed in time deposits, certificates of deposit, guaranteed investment contracts, or similar 
contractual agreements, as permitted by the provisions of the Public Funds Investment Act, as 
amended, Chapter 2256, Texas Government Code, secured (to the extent not insured by the 
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation) by obligations of the type hereinafter described, or be 
invested, as authorized by any law, including investments held in book-entry form, in securities 
including, but not limited to, direct obligations of the United States of America, obligations 
guaranteed or insured by the United States of America, which, in the opinion of the Attorney 
General of the United States, are backed by its full faith and credit or represent its general 
obligations, or invested in indirect obligations of the United States of America, including, but not 
limited to, evidences of indebtedness issued, insured or guaranteed by such governmental 
agencies as the Federal Land Banks, Federal Intermediate Credit Banks, Banks for Cooperatives, 
Federal Home Loan Banks, Government National Mortgage Association, Farmers Home 
Administration, Federal Home Loan Mortgage Association, Small Business Administration, or 
Federal Housing Association; provided that all such deposits and investments shall be made in 
such a manner that the money required to be expended from such Fund will be available at the 
proper time or times.  All interest and income derived from deposits and investments in such 
Fund shall be credited to, and any losses debited to, such Fund.  All such investments shall be 
sold promptly when necessary to prevent any default in connection with the Bonds. 

SECTION 11: Tax Levy.  To provide for the payment of the Debt Service Requirements 
on the Bonds being (i) the interest on the Bonds and (ii) a sinking fund for their redemption at 
Stated Maturity or a sinking fund of 2% (whichever amount shall be the greater), there shall be 
and there is hereby levied, for the current year and each succeeding year thereafter while the 
Bonds or any interest thereon shall remain Outstanding, a sufficient tax, within the limitations 
prescribed by law, on each one hundred dollars’ valuation of taxable property in the County 
adequate to pay such Debt Service Requirements, full allowance being made for delinquencies 
and costs of collection; said tax shall be assessed and collected each year and applied to the 
payment of the Debt Service Requirements, and the same shall not be diverted to any other 
purpose.  The taxes so levied and collected shall be paid into the Bond Fund and are thereafter 
pledged to the payment of the Bonds.  The Commissioners Court hereby declares its purpose and 
intent to provide and levy a tax legally and fully sufficient to pay such Debt Service 
Requirements, it having been determined that the existing and available taxing authority of the 
County for such purpose is adequate to permit a legally sufficient tax in consideration of all other 
outstanding indebtedness and other obligations of the County. 

SECTION 12: Deposits to Bond Fund - Excess Bond Proceeds.  The County hereby 
covenants and agrees to cause to be deposited in the Bond Fund prior to a principal and interest 



80848763.1 -19- 

payment date for the Bonds, from the annual levy of an ad valorem tax or from other lawfully 
available funds, amounts sufficient to fully pay and discharge promptly each installment of 
interest and principal of the Bonds as the same accrues or matures or comes due by reason of 
Stated Maturity. 

Accrued interest received from the Purchasers of the Bonds along with any taxes 
collected pertaining to the Refunded Obligations after the Closing Date shall be deposited to the 
Bond Fund and ad valorem taxes levied and collected shall be deposited to the Bond Fund.  In 
addition, any surplus proceeds from the sale of the Bonds, including investment income thereon, 
not expended for authorized purposes shall be deposited in the Bond Fund, and such amounts so 
deposited shall reduce the sums otherwise required to be deposited in said Fund from ad valorem 
taxes. 

SECTION 13: Security of Funds.  All money on deposit in the Funds for which this 
Order makes provision (except any portion thereof as may be at any time properly invested as 
provided herein) shall be secured in the manner and to the fullest extent required by the laws of 
the State of Texas for the security of public funds, and money on deposit in such Funds shall be 
used only for the purposes permitted by this Order. 

SECTION 14: Remedies in Event of Default.  In addition to all the rights and remedies 
provided by the laws of the State of Texas, the County covenants and agrees particularly that in 
the event the County (a) defaults in the payments to be made to the Bond Fund, or (b) defaults in 
the observance or performance of any other of the covenants, conditions, or obligations set forth 
in this Order, the Holders of any of the Bonds shall be entitled to seek a writ of mandamus issued 
by a court of proper jurisdiction compelling and requiring the governing body of the County and 
other officers of the County to observe and perform any covenant, condition, or obligation 
prescribed in this Order. 

No delay or omission to exercise any right or power accruing upon any default shall 
impair any such right or power or shall be construed to be a waiver of any such default or 
acquiescence therein, and every such right and power may be exercised from time to time and as 
often as may be deemed expedient.  The specific remedies herein provided shall be cumulative of 
all other existing remedies and the specification of such remedies shall not be deemed to be 
exclusive. 

SECTION 15: Notices to Holders - Waiver.  Wherever this Order provides for notice to 
Holders of any event, such notice shall be sufficiently given (unless otherwise herein expressly 
provided) if in writing and sent by United States mail, first-class postage prepaid, to the address 
of each Holder as it appears in the Security Register. 

In any case where notice to Holders is given by mail, neither the failure to mail such 
notice to any particular Holders, nor any defect in any notice so mailed, shall affect the 
sufficiency of such notice with respect to all other Holders.  Where this Order provides for notice 
in any manner, such notice may be waived in writing by the Holder entitled to receive such 
notice, either before or after the event with respect to which such notice is given, and such 
waiver shall be the equivalent of such notice.  Waivers of notice by Holders shall be filed with 



80848763.1 -20- 

the Paying Agent/Registrar, but such filing shall not be a condition precedent to the validity of 
any action taken in reliance upon such waiver. 

SECTION 16: Cancellation.  All Bonds surrendered for payment, redemption, transfer, 
exchange, or replacement, if surrendered to the Paying Agent/Registrar, shall be promptly 
canceled by it and, if surrendered to the County, shall be delivered to the Paying Agent/Registrar 
and, if not already canceled, shall be promptly canceled by the Paying Agent/Registrar.  The 
County may at any time deliver to the Paying Agent/Registrar for cancellation any Bonds 
previously certified or registered and delivered which the County may have acquired in any 
manner whatsoever, and all Bonds so delivered shall be promptly canceled by the Paying 
Agent/Registrar.  All canceled Bonds held by the Paying Agent/Registrar shall be destroyed as 
directed by the County. 

SECTION 17: Mutilated, Destroyed, Lost, and Stolen Bonds.  If (1) any mutilated Bond 
is surrendered to the Paying Agent/Registrar, or the County and the Paying Agent/Registrar 
receive evidence to their satisfaction of the destruction, loss, or theft of any Bond, and (2) there 
is delivered to the County and the Paying Agent/Registrar such security or indemnity as may be 
required to save each of them harmless, then, in the absence of notice to the County or the 
Paying Agent/Registrar that such Bond has been acquired by a bona fide purchaser, the County 
shall execute and, upon its request, the Paying Agent/Registrar shall register and deliver, in 
exchange for or in lieu of any such mutilated, destroyed, lost, or stolen Bond, a new Bond of the 
same Stated Maturity and interest rate and of like tenor and principal amount, bearing a number 
not contemporaneously outstanding. 

In case any such mutilated, destroyed, lost, or stolen Bond has become or is about to 
become due and payable, the County in its discretion may, instead of issuing a new Bond, pay 
such Bond.  Upon the issuance of any new Bond or payment in lieu thereof, under this Section, 
the County may require payment by the Holder of a sum sufficient to cover any tax or other 
governmental charge imposed in relation thereto and any other expenses (including attorney’s 
fees and the fees and expenses of the Paying Agent/Registrar) connected therewith.  Every new 
Bond issued pursuant to this Section in lieu of any mutilated, destroyed, lost, or stolen Bond 
shall constitute a replacement of the prior obligation of the County, whether or not the mutilated, 
destroyed, lost, or stolen Bond shall be at any time enforceable by anyone, and shall be entitled 
to all the benefits of this Order equally and ratably with all other Outstanding Bonds.  The 
provisions of this Section are exclusive and shall preclude (to the extent lawful) all other rights 
and remedies with respect to the replacement and payment of mutilated, destroyed, lost, or stolen 
Bonds. 

SECTION 18: Sale of Bonds - Purchase Contract Approval - Official Statement Approval 
and Distribution. The Bonds authorized by this Order are hereby sold by the County to  
______________________, Texas, as the authorized representative of a group of underwriters 
(the Purchasers, and having all the rights, benefits, and obligations of a Holder) in accordance 
with the provisions of a Purchase Contract dated _____________, 2010 (the Purchase Contract) 
attached hereto as Exhibit B and incorporated hereby by reference as a part of this Order for all 
purposes.  The Initial Bond shall be registered in the name of ______________________.  The 
County Judge is hereby authorized and directed to execute the Purchase Contract for and on 
behalf of the County and as the act and deed of the Commissioners Court, and in regard to the 



80848763.1 -21- 

approval and execution of the Purchase Contract, the Commissioners Court hereby finds, 
determines and declares that the representations, warranties, and agreements of the County 
contained in the Purchase Contract are true and correct in all material respects and shall be 
honored by the County.  Delivery of the Bonds to the Purchasers shall occur as soon as 
practicable after the adoption of this Order, upon payment therefor in accordance with the terms 
of the Purchase Contract. 

Furthermore, the County hereby ratifies, confirms, and approves in all respects (i) the 
County’s prior determination that the Preliminary Official Statement was, as of its date, “deemed 
final” in accordance with the Rule (hereinafter defined), and (ii) the use and distribution of the 
Preliminary Official Statement by the Purchasers in connection with the public offering and sale 
of the Bonds.  The final Official Statement shall be and is hereby in all respects approved and the 
Purchasers are hereby authorized to use and distribute the final Official Statement, dated 
_______________ 2010, in the reoffering, sale and delivery of the Bonds to the public.  The 
County Judge and/or County Clerk are further authorized and directed to manually execute and 
deliver for and on behalf of the County copies of the Official Statement in final form as may be 
required by the Purchasers, and such final Official Statement in the form and content manually 
executed by said officials shall be deemed to be approved by the Commissioners Court and 
constitute the Official Statement authorized for distribution and use by the Purchasers.  The 
proper officials of the County are hereby authorized to execute and deliver a certificate 
pertaining to such Official Statement as prescribed therein, dated as of the date of payment for 
and delivery of the Bonds. 

SECTION 19: Escrow and Trust Agreement Approval and Execution; Proceeds of Sale; 
Contribution by County.  The Escrow and Trust Agreement dated as of July 28, 2010 to be 
effective upon the initial delivery of the Bonds to the Purchasers (the Escrow Agreement) 
between the County and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., Dallas, Texas 
(the Escrow Agent), attached hereto as Exhibit C and incorporated herein by reference as a part 
of this Order for all purposes, is hereby approved as to form and content, and such Escrow 
Agreement in substantially the form and substance attached hereto, together with such changes 
or revisions as may be necessary to accomplish the refunding or benefit the County, is hereby 
authorized to be executed by the County Judge and County Clerk and on behalf of the County 
and as the act and deed of this Commissioners Court; and such Escrow Agreement as executed 
by said officials shall be deemed approved by the Commissioners Court and constitute the 
Escrow Agreement herein approved. 

Furthermore, the County Judge, County Clerk, County Auditor or County Attorney, any 
one or more of said officials, and Bond Counsel in cooperation with the Escrow Agent are 
hereby authorized and directed to make the necessary arrangements for the purchase of the 
Escrowed Securities referenced in the Escrow Agreement and the initial delivery thereof to the 
Escrow Agent on the day of delivery of the Bonds to the Purchasers for deposit to the credit of 
the “NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS LIMITED TAX REFUNDING BOND SERIES 2010 
ESCROW FUND” (the Escrow Fund), including the execution of the subscription forms for the 
purchase and issuance of the “United States Treasury Securities - State and Local Government 
Series”, if any, for deposit to the Escrow Fund; all as contemplated and provided by the 
provisions of the Act, this Order, and the Escrow Agreement. 



80848763.1 -22- 

Immediately following the delivery of the Bonds, the proceeds of sale along with a cash 
contribution, if any, from the County (less certain costs of issuance and accrued interest received 
from the Purchasers of the Bonds) shall be deposited with the Escrow Agent for application and 
disbursement in accordance with the provisions of the Escrow Agreement.  The proceeds of sale 
of the Bonds not so deposited with the Escrow Agent for the refunding of the Refunded 
Obligations shall be disbursed for payment of costs of issuance and deposited with the place of 
payment of the Refunded Obligations in an account in the name of the County and applied for 
the purposes of providing for the payment of the costs and expenses incurred in connection 
therewith or deposited in the Bond Fund for the Bonds, all in accordance with written 
instructions from the County Judge. 

SECTION 20: Redemption of Refunded Obligations.  The Refunded Obligations 
referenced in the preamble hereof become subject to redemption prior to their stated maturities at 
the price of par and accrued interest to the date of redemption.  The County shall give written 
notice to the paying agent that the Refunded Obligations have been called for redemption, and 
the Commissioners Court orders that such obligations are called for redemption on the 
redemption date set forth on Schedule I attached hereto, and such order to redeem the Refunded 
Obligations on such dates shall be irrevocable upon the delivery of the Bonds.  Copies of the 
notices of redemption pertaining to the Refunded Obligations are attached to this Order as 
Exhibit D and are incorporated herein by reference for all purposes.  The paying agent is 
authorized and instructed to provide notice of these redemptions to the holders of the Refunded 
Obligations in the form and manner described in the orders authorizing the issuance of the 
Refunded Obligations. 

SECTION 21: Covenants to Maintain Tax-Exempt Status. 

A. Definitions.  When used in this Section, the following terms have the following 
meanings: 

“Code”  means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended by all legislation, 
if any, effective on or before the Closing Date. 

“Computation Date” has the meaning set forth in Section 1.148-1(b) of the 
Regulations. 

“Gross Proceeds” means any proceeds as defined in Section 1.148-1(b) of the 
Regulations, and any replacement proceeds as defined in Section 1.148-1(c) of the 
Regulations, of the Bonds. 

“Investment” has the meaning set forth in Section 1.148-1(b) of the Regulations. 

“Nonpurpose Investment” means any investment property, as defined in 
section 148(b) of the Code, in which Gross Proceeds of the Bonds are invested and which 
is not acquired to carry out the governmental purposes of the Bonds. 

 “Rebate Amount” has the meaning set forth in Section 1.148-1(b) of the 
Regulations. 



80848763.1 -23- 

“Regulations” means any proposed, temporary, or final Income Tax Regulations 
issued pursuant to Sections 103 and 141 through 150 of the Code, and 103 of the Internal 
Revenue Code of 1954, which are applicable to the Bonds.  Any reference to any specific 
Regulation shall also mean, as appropriate, any proposed, temporary or final Income Tax 
Regulation designed to supplement, amend or replace the specific Regulation referenced. 

“Yield” of 

(1) any Investment has the meaning set forth in Section 1.148-5 of the 
Regulations; and 

(2) the Bonds has the meaning set forth in Section 1.148-4 of the Regulations. 

B. Not to Cause Interest to Become Taxable.  The County shall not use, permit the 
use of, or omit to use Gross Proceeds or any other amounts (or any property the acquisition, 
construction or improvement of which is to be financed or refinanced directly or indirectly with 
Gross Proceeds) in a manner which if made or omitted, respectively, would cause the interest on 
any Bond to become includable in the gross income, as defined in section 61 of the Code, of the 
owner thereof for federal income tax purposes.  Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, 
unless and until the County receives a written opinion of counsel nationally recognized in the 
field of municipal bond law to the effect that failure to comply with such covenant will not 
adversely affect the exemption from federal income tax of the interest on any Bond, the County 
shall comply with each of the specific covenants in this Section. 

C. No Private Use or Private Payments.  Except to the extent that it will not cause the 
Bonds to become “private activity bonds” within the meaning of section 141 of the Code and the 
Regulations and rulings thereunder, the County shall at all times prior to the last Stated Maturity 
of Bonds: 

(1) exclusively own, operate and possess all property the acquisition, 
construction or improvement of which is to be financed or refinanced directly or 
indirectly with Gross Proceeds of the Bonds (including property financed with Gross 
Proceeds of the Refunded Obligations), and not use or permit the use of such Gross 
Proceeds (including all contractual arrangements with terms different than those 
applicable to the general public) or any property acquired, constructed or improved with 
such Gross Proceeds in any activity carried on by any person or entity (including the 
United States or any agency, department and instrumentality thereof) other than a state or 
local government, unless such use is solely as a member of the general public; and 

(2) not directly or indirectly impose or accept any charge or other payment by 
any person or entity who is treated as using Gross Proceeds of the Bonds or any property 
the acquisition, construction or improvement of which is to be financed or refinanced 
directly or indirectly with such Gross Proceeds (including property financed with Gross 
Proceeds of the Refunded Obligations), other than taxes of general application within the 
County or interest earned on investments acquired with such Gross Proceeds pending 
application for their intended purposes. 



80848763.1 -24- 

D. No Private Loan.  Except to the extent that it will not cause the Bonds to become 
“private activity bonds” within the meaning of section 141 of the Code and the Regulations and 
rulings thereunder, the County shall not use Gross Proceeds of the Bonds to make or finance 
loans to any person or entity other than a state or local government.  For purposes of the 
foregoing covenant, such Gross Proceeds are considered to be “loaned” to a person or entity if:  
(1) property acquired, constructed or improved with such Gross Proceeds is sold or leased to 
such person or entity in a transaction which creates a debt for federal income tax purposes; 
(2) capacity in or service from such property is committed to such person or entity under a 
take-or-pay, output or similar contract or arrangement; or (3) indirect benefits, or burdens and 
benefits of ownership, of such Gross Proceeds or any property acquired, constructed or improved 
with such Gross Proceeds are otherwise transferred in a transaction which is the economic 
equivalent of a loan. 

E. Not to Invest at Higher Yield.  Except to the extent that it will not cause the 
Bonds to become “arbitrage bonds” within the meaning of section 148 of the Code and the 
Regulations and rulings thereunder, the County shall not at any time prior to the final Stated 
Maturity of the Bonds directly or indirectly invest Gross Proceeds in any Investment, if as a 
result of such investment the Yield of any Investment acquired with Gross Proceeds, whether 
then held or previously disposed of, materially exceeds the Yield of the Bonds. 

F. Not Federally Guaranteed.  Except to the extent permitted by section 149(b) of the 
Code and the Regulations and rulings thereunder, the County shall not take or omit to take any 
action which would cause the Bonds to be federally guaranteed within the meaning of 
section 149(b) of the Code and the Regulations and rulings thereunder. 

G. Information Report.  The County shall timely file the information required by 
section 149(e) of the Code with the Secretary of the Treasury on Form 8038-G or such other 
form and in such place as the Secretary may prescribe. 

H. Rebate of Arbitrage Profits.  Except to the extent otherwise provided in 
section 148(f) of the Code and the Regulations and rulings thereunder: 

(1) The County shall account for all Gross Proceeds (including all receipts, 
expenditures and investments thereof) on its books of account separately and apart from 
all other funds (and receipts, expenditures and investments thereof) and shall retain all 
records of accounting for at least six years after the day on which the last Outstanding 
Bond is discharged.  However, to the extent permitted by law, the County may 
commingle Gross Proceeds of the Bonds with other money of the County, provided that 
the County separately accounts for each receipt and expenditure of Gross Proceeds and 
the obligations acquired therewith. 

(2) Not less frequently than each Computation Date, the County shall 
calculate the Rebate Amount in accordance with rules set forth in section 148(f) of the 
Code and the Regulations and rulings thereunder.  The County shall maintain such 
calculations with its official transcript of proceedings relating to the issuance of the 
Bonds until six years after the final Computation Date. 



80848763.1 -25- 

(3) As additional consideration for the purchase of the Bonds by the 
Purchasers and the loan of the money represented thereby and in order to induce such 
purchase by measures designed to insure the excludability of the interest thereon from the 
gross income of the owners thereof for federal income tax purposes, the County shall pay 
to the United States out of the Bond Fund or its general fund, as permitted by applicable 
Texas statute, regulation or opinion of the Attorney General of the State of Texas, the 
amount that when added to the future value of previous rebate payments made for the 
Bonds equals (i) in the case of a Final Computation Date as defined in Section 1.148-
3(e)(2) of the Regulations, one hundred percent (100%) of the Rebate Amount on such 
date; and (ii) in the case of any other Computation Date, ninety percent (90%) of the 
Rebate Amount on such date.  In all cases, the rebate payments shall be made at the 
times, in the installments, to the place and in the manner as is or may be required by 
section 148(f) of the Code and the Regulations and rulings thereunder, and shall be 
accompanied by Form 8038-T or such other forms and information as is or may be 
required by Section 148(f) of the Code and the Regulations and rulings thereunder. 

(4) The County shall exercise reasonable diligence to assure that no errors are 
made in the calculations and payments required by paragraphs (2) and (3), and if an error 
is made, to discover and promptly correct such error within a reasonable amount of time 
thereafter (and in all events within one hundred eighty (180) days after discovery of the 
error), including payment to the United States of any additional Rebate Amount owed to 
it, interest thereon, and any penalty imposed under Section 1.148-3(h) of the Regulations. 

I. Not to Divert Arbitrage Profits.  Except to the extent permitted by section 148 of 
the Code and the Regulations and rulings thereunder, the County shall not, at any time prior to 
the earlier of the Stated Maturity or final payment of the Bonds, enter into any transaction that 
reduces the amount required to be paid to the United States pursuant to Subsection H of this 
Section because such transaction results in a smaller profit or a larger loss than would have 
resulted if the transaction had been at arm’s length and had the Yield of the Bonds not been 
relevant to either party. 

J. Bonds Not Hedge Bonds. 

(1) At the time the original bonds refunded by the Bonds were issued, the 
County reasonably expected to spend at least 85% of the spendable proceeds of such 
bonds within three years after such bonds were issued. 

(2) Not more than 50% of the proceeds of Bonds will be invested in 
Nonpurpose Investments having a substantially guaranteed Yield for a period of 4 years 
or more. 

K. Qualified Advance Refunding.  The Bonds are issued, in part, to refund the 
Refunded Obligations, and the Bonds will be issued more than 90 days before the redemption of 
the Refunded Obligations.  The County represents as follows: 



80848763.1 -26- 

(1) The Bonds are the “first advance refunding” of any original bonds issued 
after 1985 and are the “first or second advance refunding” of any original bonds issued 
before 1986, both within the meaning of section 149(d)(3) of the Code. 

(2) The Refunded Obligations are being called for redemption, and will be 
redeemed: (i) in the case of Refunded Obligations issued after 1985, not later than the 
earliest date on which such bonds may be redeemed and on which the County will realize 
present value debt service savings (determined without regard to administrative expenses) 
in connection with the issuance of the Bonds; and (ii) in the case of Refunded Obligations 
issued before 1986, not later than the earliest date on which such issue may be redeemed 
at par or at a premium of 3 percent or less and on which the County will realize present 
value debt service savings (determined without regard to administrative expenses) in 
connection with the issuance of the Bonds. 

(3) The initial temporary period under section 148(c) of the Code will end: 
(i) with respect to the proceeds of the Bonds used to refund the Refunded Obligations not 
later than 30 days after the date of issue of such Bonds; and (ii) with respect to proceeds 
of the Refunded Obligations on the Closing Date if not ended prior thereto. 

(4) On and after the date of issue of the Bonds, no proceeds of the Refunded 
Obligations will be invested in Nonpurpose Investments having a Yield in excess of the 
Yield on such Refunded Obligations. 

(5) The Bonds are being issued for the purposes stated in the preamble of this 
Order.  There is a present value savings associated with the refunding.  In the issuance of 
the Bonds the County has: (i) neither issued more bonds, nor issued bonds earlier, and 
will not allow bonds to remain outstanding longer, than reasonably necessary to 
accomplish the governmental purposes for which the Bonds were issued; (ii) not 
employed an “abusive arbitrage device” within the meaning of Section 1.148-10(a) of the 
Regulations; and (iii) not employed a “device” to obtain a material financial advantage 
based on arbitrage, within the meaning of section 149(d)(4) of the Code, apart from 
savings attributable to lower interest rates. 

L. Elections.  The County hereby directs and authorizes the County Judge, County 
Clerk, County Auditor, and the County Attorney, either or any combination of the foregoing, to 
make such elections in the Certificate as to Tax Exemption or similar or other appropriate 
certificate, form, or document permitted or required pursuant to the provisions of the Code or the 
Regulations, as they deem necessary or appropriate in connection with the Bonds.  Such 
elections shall be deemed to be made on the Closing Date. 

M. Qualified Tax-Exempt Obligations.  The County hereby designates the Bonds as 
qualified tax-exempt obligations for purposes of section 265(b) of the Code.  In furtherance of 
such designation, the County represents, covenants and warrants the following: (a) during the 
calendar year in which the Bonds are issued, the County (including any subordinate entities) has 
not designated nor will designate obligations, which when aggregated with the Bonds, will result 
in more than $30,000,000 of “qualified tax-exempt obligations” being issued; (b) the County 
reasonably anticipates that the amount of tax-exempt obligations issued during the calendar year 



80848763.1 -27- 

2010 by the County (including any subordinate entities) will not exceed $10,000,000; and (c) the 
County will take such action or refrain from such action as is necessary in order that the Bonds 
will not be considered “private activity bonds” within the meaning of section 141 of the Code. 

SECTION 22: Control and Custody of Bonds.  The County Judge shall be and is hereby 
authorized to take and have charge of all necessary orders and records pending investigation by 
the Attorney General of the State of Texas and shall take and have charge and control of the 
Bonds pending their approval by the Attorney General, the registration thereof by the 
Comptroller of Public Accounts and the delivery of the Bonds to the Purchasers. 

Furthermore, the County Judge, County Clerk, County Auditor, or the County Attorney, 
either or all, are hereby authorized and directed to furnish and execute such documents relating 
to the County and its financial affairs as may be necessary for the issuance of the Bonds, the 
approval of the Attorney General and their registration by the Comptroller of Public Accounts 
and, together with the County’s financial advisor, Bond Counsel, and the Paying 
Agent/Registrar, make the necessary arrangements for the delivery of the Initial Bonds to the 
Purchasers and the initial exchange thereof for definitive Bonds. 

SECTION 23: Satisfaction of Obligation of County.  If the County shall pay or cause to 
be paid, or there shall otherwise be paid to the Holders, the principal of, premium, if any, and 
interest on the Bonds, at the times and in the manner stipulated in this Order, then the pledge of 
taxes levied under this Order and all covenants, agreements, and other obligations of the County 
to the Holders shall thereupon cease, terminate, and be discharged and satisfied. 

Bonds, or any principal amount(s) thereof, shall be deemed to have been paid within the 
meaning and with the effect expressed above in this Section when (i) money sufficient to pay in 
full such Bonds or the principal amount(s) thereof at Stated Maturity or the redemption date 
therefor, together with all interest due thereon, shall have been irrevocably deposited with and 
held in trust by the Paying Agent/Registrar, or an authorized escrow agent, or (ii) Government 
Securities shall have been irrevocably deposited in trust with the Paying Agent/Registrar, or an 
authorized escrow agent, which Government Securities have been certified by an independent 
accounting firm to mature as to principal and interest in such amounts and at such times as will 
insure the availability, without reinvestment, of sufficient money, together with any money 
deposited therewith, if any, to pay when due the principal of and interest on such Bonds, or the 
principal amount(s) thereof, on and prior to the Stated Maturity thereof or (if notice of 
redemption has been duly given or waived or if irrevocable arrangements therefor acceptable to 
the Paying Agent/Registrar have been made), the redemption date thereof.  The County 
covenants that no deposit of money or Government Securities will be made under this 
Section and no use made of any such deposit which would cause the Bonds to be treated as 
arbitrage bonds within the meaning of section 148 of the Code (as defined in Section 21 hereof). 

Any money so deposited with the Paying Agent/Registrar, and all income from 
Government Securities held in trust by the Paying Agent/Registrar, or an authorized escrow 
agent, pursuant to this Section which is not required for the payment of the Bonds, or any 
principal amount(s) thereof, or interest thereon with respect to which such money has been so 
deposited shall be remitted to the County or deposited as directed by the County.  Furthermore, 
any money held by the Paying Agent/Registrar for the payment of the principal of and interest on 



80848763.1 -28- 

the Bonds and remaining unclaimed for a period of three (3) years after the Stated Maturity or 
applicable redemption date of the Bonds such money was deposited and is held in trust to pay 
shall upon the request of the County be remitted to the County against a written receipt therefor, 
subject to the unclaimed property laws of the State of Texas. 

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Order to the contrary, it is hereby provided 
that any determination not to redeem defeased Bonds that is made in conjunction with the 
payment arrangements specified in subsection (i) or (ii) above shall not be irrevocable, provided 
that: (1) in the proceedings providing for such defeasance, the County expressly reserves the 
right to call the defeased Bonds for redemption; (2) gives notice of the reservation of that right to 
the owners of the defeased Bonds immediately following the defeasance; (3) directs that notice 
of the reservation be included in any redemption notices that it authorizes; and (4) at the time of 
the redemption, satisfies the conditions of (i) or (ii) above with respect to such defeased debt as 
though it was being defeased at the time of the exercise of the option to redeem the defeased 
Bonds, after taking the redemption into account in determining the sufficiency of the provisions 
made for the payment of the defeased Bonds. 

SECTION 24: Printed Opinion.  The Purchasers’ obligation to accept delivery of the 
Bonds is subject to its being furnished a final opinion of Fulbright & Jaworski L.L.P., as Bond 
Counsel, approving certain legal matters as to the Bonds, said opinion to be dated and delivered 
as of the date of initial delivery and payment for the Bonds.  Printing of a true and correct copy 
of said opinion on the reverse side of each of the Bonds, with appropriate certificate pertaining 
thereto executed by facsimile signature of the County Clerk of the County, is hereby approved 
and authorized. 

SECTION 25: CUSIP Numbers.  CUSIP numbers may be printed or typed on the 
definitive Bonds.  It is expressly provided, however, that the presence or absence of CUSIP 
numbers on the definitive Bonds shall be of no significance or effect as regards the legality 
thereof, and neither the County nor attorneys approving said Bonds as to legality are to be held 
responsible for CUSIP numbers incorrectly printed or typed on the definitive Bonds. 

SECTION 26: Effect of Headings.  The Section headings herein are for convenience only 
and shall not affect the construction hereof. 

SECTION 27: Order a Contract – Amendments - Outstanding Bonds.  The County 
acknowledges that the covenants and obligations of the County herein contained are a material 
inducement to the purchase of the Bonds.  This Order shall constitute a contract with the Holders 
from time to time, shall be binding on the County and its successors and assigns, and shall not be 
amended or repealed by the County so long as any Bond remains Outstanding except as 
permitted in this Section.  The County may, without the consent of or notice to any Holders, 
from time to time and at any time, amend this Order in any manner not detrimental to the 
interests of the Holders, including the curing of any ambiguity, inconsistency, or formal defect or 
omission herein.  In addition, the County may, with the written consent of Holders holding a 
majority in aggregate principal amount of the Bonds then Outstanding affected thereby, amend, 
add to, or rescind any of the provisions of this Order; provided, however, that, without the 
consent of all Holders of Outstanding Bonds, no such amendment, addition, or rescission shall 
(1) extend the time or times of payment of the principal of and interest on the Bonds, reduce the 



80848763.1 -29- 

principal amount thereof, or the rate of interest thereon, or in any other way modify the terms of 
payment of the principal of, the redemption price therefor, and interest on the Bonds, (2) give 
any preference to any Bond over any other Bond, or (3) reduce the aggregate principal amount of 
Bonds required for consent to any such amendment, addition, or rescission. 

SECTION 28: Benefits of Order.  Nothing in this Order, expressed or implied, is 
intended or shall be construed to confer upon any person other than the County, Bond Counsel, 
Paying Agent/Registrar, the Purchasers, and the Holders, any right, remedy, or claim, legal or 
equitable, under or by reason of this Order or any provision hereof, this Order and all its 
provisions being intended to be and being for the sole and exclusive benefit of the County, Bond 
Counsel, the Paying Agent/Registrar, and the Holders. 

SECTION 29: Inconsistent Provisions.  All orders and resolutions, or parts thereof, which 
are in conflict or inconsistent with any provision of this Order are hereby repealed to the extent 
of such conflict, and the provisions of this Order shall be and remain controlling as to the matters 
ordered herein. 

SECTION 30: Governing Law.  This Order shall be construed and enforced in 
accordance with the laws of the State of Texas and the United States of America. 

SECTION 31: Severability.  If any provision of this Order or the application thereof to 
any person or circumstance shall be held to be invalid, the remainder of this Order and the 
application of such provision to other persons and circumstances shall nevertheless be valid, and 
the Commissioners Court hereby declares that this Order would have been enacted without such 
invalid provision. 

SECTION 32: Incorporation of Preamble Recitals.  The recitals contained in the 
preamble hereof are hereby found to be true, and such recitals are hereby made a part of this 
Order for all purposes and are adopted as a part of the judgment and findings of the 
Commissioners Court. 

SECTION 33: Construction of Terms.  If appropriate in the context of this Order, words 
of the singular number shall be considered to include the plural, words of the plural number shall 
be considered to include the singular, and words of the masculine, feminine or neuter gender 
shall be considered to include the other genders. 

SECTION 34: Authorization of Paying Agent/Registrar Agreement.  The Commissioners 
Court of the County hereby finds and determines that it is in the best interest of the County to 
authorize the execution of a Paying Agent/Registrar Agreement concerning the payment, 
exchange, and transferability of the Bonds.  A copy of the Paying Agent/Registrar Agreement is 
attached hereto, in substantially final form, as Exhibit A and is incorporated by reference to the 
provisions of this Order. 

SECTION 35: Public Meeting.  It is officially found, determined, and declared that the 
meeting at which this Order was adopted was open to the public and public notice of the time, 
place, and subject matter of the public business to be considered at such meeting, including this 
Order, was given, all as required by Chapter 551, as amended, Texas Government Code. 



80848763.1 -30- 

SECTION 36: Unavailability of Authorized Publication.  If, because of the temporary or 
permanent suspension of any newspaper, journal, or other publication, or, for any reason, 
publication of notice cannot be made meeting any requirements herein established, any notice 
required to be published by the provisions of this Order shall be given in such other manner and 
at such time or times as in the judgment of the County or of the Paying Agent/Registrar shall 
most effectively approximate such required publication and the giving of such notice in such 
manner shall for all purposes of this Order be deemed to be in compliance with the requirements  
for publication thereof. 

SECTION 37: No Recourse Against County Officials.  No recourse shall be had for the 
payment of principal of, premium, if any, or interest on any Bond or for any claim based thereon 
or on this Order against any official of the County or any person executing any Bond. 

SECTION 38: Continuing Disclosure Undertaking. 

A. Definitions. 

As used in this Section, the following terms have the meanings ascribed to such terms 
below: 

“EMMA” means the MSRB’s Electronic Municipal Market Access system, 
accessible by the general public, without charge, on the internet through the uniform 
resource locator (URL) http://www.emma.msrb.org.   

“MSRB” means the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board. 

“Rule” means SEC Rule 15c2-12, as amended from time to time. 

“SEC” means the United States Securities and Exchange Commission. 

B. Annual Reports. 

The County shall provide annually with the MSRB (1) within six months after the end of 
each fiscal year ending in or after 2010, financial information and operating data with respect to 
the County of the general type included in the final Official Statement authorized by Section 18 
of this Order, being the information described in Exhibit E hereto, and (2) if not provided as part 
of such financial information and operating data, audited financial statements of the County, 
when and if available.  Any financial statements so to be provided shall be (i) prepared in 
accordance with the accounting principles described in Exhibit E hereto, or such other 
accounting principles as the County may be required to employ from time to time pursuant to 
state law or regulation, and (ii) audited, if the County commissions an audit of such statements 
and the audit is completed within the period during which they must be provided.  If the audit of 
such financial statements is not complete within such period, then the County shall provide 
unaudited financial statements within such period and audited for the applicable fiscal year to the 
MSRB, when and if the audit report on such statements becomes available. 



80848763.1 -31- 

If the County changes its fiscal year, it will file notice of such change (and of the date of 
the new fiscal year end) with the MSRB prior to the next date by which the County otherwise 
would be required to provide financial information and operating data pursuant to this Section. 

C. Material Event Notices.   

The County shall file with the MSRB, in a timely manner, notice of any of the following 
events with respect to the Bonds, if such event is material within the meaning of the federal 
securities laws: 

(1) Principal and interest payment delinquencies; 

(2) Non-payment related defaults; 

(3) Unscheduled draws on debt service reserves reflecting financial 
difficulties; 

(4) Unscheduled draws on credit enhancements reflecting financial 
difficulties; 

(5) Substitution of credit or liquidity providers, or their failure to perform; 

(6) Adverse tax opinions or events affecting the tax-exempt status of the 
Bonds; 

(7) Modifications to rights of holders of the Bonds; 

(8) Bond calls; 

(9) Defeasances; 

(10) Release, substitution, or sale of property securing repayment of the Bonds; 
and 

(11) Rating changes. 

The County shall file with the MSRB, in a timely manner, notice of any failure by the 
County to provide financial information or operating data in accordance with this Section by the 
time required by this Section. 

D. Limitations, Disclaimers, and Amendments.   

The County shall be obligated to observe and perform the covenants specified in this 
Section with respect to the County and the Bonds while, but only while, the County remains an 
“obligated person” with respect to the Bonds within the meaning of the Rule, except that the 
County in any event will provide the notice required by subsection C hereof of any Bond calls 
and defeasance that causes the County to be no longer such an “obligated person”. 



80848763.1 -32- 

The provisions of this Section are for the sole benefit of the Holders and beneficial 
owners of the Bonds, and nothing in this Section, express or implied, shall give any benefit or 
any legal or equitable right, remedy, or claim hereunder to any other person.  The County 
undertakes to provide only the financial information, operating data, financial statements, and 
notices which it has expressly agreed to provide pursuant to this Section and does not hereby 
undertake to provide any other information that may be relevant or material to a complete 
presentation of the financial results, condition, or prospects of the County or hereby undertake to 
update any information provided in accordance with this Section or otherwise, except as 
expressly provided herein.  The County does not make any representation or warranty 
concerning such information or its usefulness to a decision to invest in or sell Bonds at any 
future date. 

UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES SHALL THE COUNTY BE LIABLE TO THE 
HOLDER OR BENEFICIAL OWNER OF ANY BOND OR ANY OTHER PERSON, IN 
CONTRACT OR TORT, FOR DAMAGES RESULTING IN WHOLE OR IN PART FROM 
ANY BREACH BY THE COUNTY, WHETHER NEGLIGENT OR WITH OR WITHOUT 
FAULT ON ITS PART, OF ANY COVENANT SPECIFIED IN THIS SECTION, BUT EVERY 
RIGHT AND REMEDY OF ANY SUCH PERSON, IN CONTRACT OR TORT, FOR OR ON 
ACCOUNT OF ANY SUCH BREACH SHALL BE LIMITED TO AN ACTION FOR 
MANDAMUS OR SPECIFIC PERFORMANCE. 

No default by the County in observing or performing its obligations under this Section 
shall constitute a breach of or default under this Order for purposes of any other provision of this 
Order. 

Nothing in this Section is intended or shall act to disclaim, waive, or otherwise limit the 
duties of the County under federal and state securities laws. 

The provisions of this Section may be amended by the County from time to time to adapt 
to changed circumstances resulting from a change in legal requirements, a change in law, or a 
change in the identity, nature, status, or type of operations of the County, but only if (1) the 
provisions of this Section, as so amended, would have permitted an underwriter to purchase or 
sell Bonds in the primary offering of the Bonds in compliance with the Rule, taking into account 
any amendments or interpretations of the Rule to the date of such amendment, as well as such 
changed circumstances, and (2) either (a) the Holders of a majority in aggregate principal 
amount (or any greater amount required by any other provision of this Order that authorizes such 
an amendment) of the Outstanding Bonds consent to such amendment or (b) a person that is 
unaffiliated with the County (such as nationally recognized bond counsel) determines that such 
amendment will not materially impair the interests of the Holders and beneficial owners of the 
Bonds.  The County may also repeal or amend the provisions of this Section if the SEC amends 
or repeals the applicable provisions of the Rule or any court of final jurisdiction enters judgment 
that such provisions of the Rule are invalid, and the County also may amend the provisions of 
this Section in its discretion in any other manner or circumstance, but in either case only if and to 
the extent that the provisions of this sentence would not have prevented an underwriter from 
lawfully purchasing or selling Bonds in the primary offering of the Bonds, giving effect to (a) 
such provisions as so amended and (b) any amendments or interpretations of the Rule.  If the 
County so amends the provisions of this Section, it shall include with any amended financial 



80848763.1 -33- 

information or operating data next provided in accordance with subsection B of this Section an 
explanation, in narrative form, of the reasons for the amendment and of the impact of any change 
in the type of financial information or operating data so provided. 

E. Information Format; Incorporation by Reference.   

The County information required under this Section shall be filed with the MSRB 
through EMMA in such format and accompanied by such identifying information as may be 
specified from time to time thereby.  Under the current rules of the MSRB, continuing disclosure 
documents submitted to EMMA must be in word-searchable portable document format (PDF) 
files that permit the document to be saved, viewed, printed, and retransmitted by electronic 
means and the series of bonds to which such continuing disclosure documents relate must be 
identified by CUSIP number or numbers.   

Financial information and operating data to be provided pursuant to this Section may be 
set forth in full in one or more documents or may be included by specific reference to any 
document (including an official statement or other offering document) available to the public 
through EMMA or filed with the United States Securities and Exchange Commission. 

SECTION 39: Book-Entry Only System. 

It is intended that the Bonds initially be registered so as to participate in a securities 
depository system (the DTC System) with the Depository Trust Company, New York, New York, 
or any successor entity thereto (DTC), as set forth herein.  Each Stated Maturity of the Bonds 
shall be issued (following cancellation of the Initial Bonds described in Section 7) in the form of 
a separate single definitive Bond.  Upon issuance, the ownership of each such Bond shall be 
registered in the name of Cede & Co., as the nominee of DTC, and all of the Outstanding Bonds 
shall be registered in the name of Cede & Co., as the nominee of DTC.  The County and the 
Paying Agent/Registrar are authorized to execute, deliver, and take the actions set forth in such 
letters to or agreements with DTC as shall be necessary to effectuate the DTC System, including 
the Letter of Representations attached hereto as Exhibit F (the Representation Letter). 

With respect to the Bonds registered in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee of DTC, the 
County and the Paying Agent/Registrar shall have no responsibility or obligation to any 
broker-dealer, bank, or other financial institution for which DTC holds the Bonds from time to 
time as securities depository (a Depository Participant) or to any person on behalf of whom such 
a Depository Participant holds an interest in the Bonds (an Indirect Participant).  Without 
limiting the immediately preceding sentence, the County and the Paying Agent/Registrar shall 
have no responsibility or obligation with respect to (i) the accuracy of the records of DTC, Cede 
& Co., or any Depository Participant with respect to any ownership interest in the Bonds, (ii) the 
delivery to any Depository Participant or any other person, other than a registered owner of the 
Bonds, as shown on the Security Register, of any notice with respect to the Bonds, including any 
notice of redemption, or (iii) the delivery to any Depository Participant or any Indirect 
Participant or any other Person, other than a Holder of a Bond, of any amount with respect to 
principal of, premium, if any, or interest on the Bonds.  While in the DTC System, no person 
other than Cede & Co., or any successor thereto, as nominee for DTC, shall receive a Bond 
evidencing the obligation of the County to make payments of principal, premium, if any, and 



80848763.1 -34- 

interest pursuant to this Order.  Upon delivery by DTC to the Paying Agent/Registrar of written 
notice to the effect that DTC has determined to substitute a new nominee in place of Cede & Co., 
and subject to the provisions in this Order with respect to interest checks or drafts being mailed 
to the Holder, the word “Cede & Co.” in this Order shall refer to such new nominee of DTC. 

In the event that (a) the County determines that DTC is incapable of discharging its 
responsibilities described herein and in the Representation Letter, (b) the Representation Letter 
shall be terminated for any reason, or (c) DTC or the County determines that it is in the best 
interest of the beneficial owners of the Bonds that they be able to obtain certificated Bonds, the 
County shall notify the Paying Agent/Registrar, DTC, and the Depository Participants of the 
availability within a reasonable period of time through DTC of bond certificates, and the Bonds 
shall no longer be restricted to being registered in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee of DTC.  
At that time, the County may determine that the Bonds shall be registered in the name of and 
deposited with a successor depository operating a securities depository system, as may be 
acceptable to the County, or such depository’s agent or designee, and if the County and the 
Paying Agent/Registrar do not select such alternate securities depository system then the Bonds 
may be registered in whatever name or names the Holders of Bonds transferring or exchanging 
the Bonds shall designate, in accordance with the provisions hereof. 

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Order to the contrary, so long as any Bond is 
registered in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee of DTC, all payments with respect to principal 
of, premium, if any, and interest on such Bond and all notices with respect to such Bond shall be 
made and given, respectively, in the manner provided in the Representation Letter. 

SECTION 40: Further Procedures.  The officers and employees of the County are hereby 
authorized, empowered and directed from time to time and at any time to do and perform all such 
acts and things and to execute, acknowledge and deliver in the name and under the corporate seal 
and on behalf of the County all such instruments, whether or not herein mentioned, as may be 
necessary or desirable in order to carry out the terms and provisions of this Order, the initial sale 
and delivery of the Bonds, the Paying Agent/Registrar Agreement, the Escrow Agreement, the 
Purchase Contract, and the Official Statement.  In addition, prior to the initial delivery of the 
Bonds, the County Judge or the County Clerk and Bond Counsel are hereby authorized and 
directed to approve any technical changes or corrections to this Order or to any of the 
instruments authorized and approved by this Order necessary in order to (i) correct any 
ambiguity or mistake or properly or more completely document the transactions contemplated 
and approved by this Order and as described in the Official Statement, (ii) obtain a rating from 
any of the national bond rating agencies, or (iii) obtain the approval of the Bonds by the Texas 
Attorney General’s office.  In case any officer of the County whose signature shall appear on any 
certificate shall cease to be such officer before the delivery of such certificate, such signature 
shall nevertheless be valid and sufficient for all purposes the same as if such officer had 
remained in office until such delivery. 

SECTION 41: Municipal Bond Insurance.  The payment of the debt service requirements 
on the Bonds is insured by the Insurer pursuant to the Insurance Policy. 

SECTION 42: Effective Date.  This Order shall be in force and effect from and after its 
final passage, and it is so ordered. 



80848763.1 S-1 
Signature Page to the Order 

PASSED AND ADOPTED on the 28th day of July, 2010. 

NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
County Judge 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
County Clerk and Ex-Officio 
Clerk of the Commissioners Court of Nueces County, Texas 
 
 
 
(SEAL OF COMMISSIONERS COURT) 
 

 
Schedule I - Schedule of Refunded Obligations 
Schedule II – Approval Certificate 
Exhibit A - Paying Agent/Registrar Agreement 
Exhibit B - Purchase Contract 
Exhibit C - Escrow and Trust Agreement 
Exhibit D – Notices of Redemption 
Exhibit E - Description of Annual Financial Information 
Exhibit F - DTC Letter of Representations 



80848763.1 Schedule I 

Schedule I 
 

Refunded Obligations 

1. Nueces County, Texas Combination Tax and Revenue Certificates of Obligation, 
Series 2001, dated April 15, 2001, in the original principal amount of $7,000,000 and stated to 
mature on February 15 in each of the years 2012 through 2015 in the aggregate principal amount 
of $3,685,000.  The redemption date is February 15, 2011. 

2. Nueces County, Texas Combination Tax and Revenue Certificates of Obligation, 
Series 2002, dated September 1, 2002, in the original principal amount of $6,730,000 and stated 
to mature on February 15 in each of the years 2013 through 2022 in the aggregate principal 
amount of $4,660,000.  The redemption date is February 15, 2012.  

 



80848763.1 Schedule II 

Schedule II 
 

Approval Certificate 
 

See Tab No. ___ 



80848763.1 A-1 

EXHIBIT A 

Paying Agent/Registrar Agreement 
 

See Tab No. ___ 



80848763.1 B-1 

EXHIBIT B 

Purchase Contract 
 

See Tab No. ___ 



80848763.1 C-1 

EXHIBIT C 

Escrow and Trust Agreement 
 

See Tab No. ___ 



80848763.1 D-1 

EXHIBIT D 

Notices of Redemption 

Tab No. ___ 



80848763.1 E-1 

EXHIBIT E 

Description of Financial Information and Operating Data 

Information and Data with Respect to the County 

The information and data with respect to the County referred to in Section 38 of this 
Order are the quantitative financial information and operating data specified (and included in the 
Appendix or under the headings of the Official Statement referred to) below: 

1. The County’s audited financial statements for the most recently concluded 
fiscal year or to the extent these audited financial statements are not available, the 
portions of the unaudited financial statements of the County appended to the Official 
Statement as Appendix __, but for the most recently concluded fiscal year. 

2. “The information of the general type included in the Official Statement in 
Appendix A thereto (excluding, however, the information in such appendix appearing in 
Tables __ through __. 

Accounting Principles 

The accounting principles referred to in such Section are generally accepted accounting 
principles for governmental units as prescribed by the Government Accounting Standards Board 
from time to time. 

 
 
 
 



80848763.1 F-1 

EXHIBIT F 

DTC Letter of Representations 
 

See Tab No. ___ 



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.2. 

Date: 07/28/2010  

Appointment of Election Judges and Alternates for Nov. 2, 2010 election

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the appointment of Election Judges and Alternates for the November 2, 2010, General Election.

BACKGROUND

The Democrat and Republican Parties have submitted election judges and alternates for appointment by the Nueces

County Commissioners Court.  The lists are attached.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Republican Submission - Election Judges

Link: Democratic Submission - Election Judges



" 

Pct # iLast Name iFirst Name 
1r-

1 Pope ,Sharon 
2 Pizana iSusan 

.. ~ Andreas !Bob 
4 Yarbrough Phillip 
5 Lesly : Jeri 
6 Bynum Doug 
7 Moore Iretta 
8 Behr Barbara 
9 Cates Anita 

10 Bluntzer 'Clestia 
11 Lane Amanda 
12 Rizzio 'Michael 
13 Tajchman . David 
14 Wheeler ,John 
15 Smith : Darryl 
16 Tumey Mary 
17 Bettiga !Robert 
18 Frenkel ,Crystal 
19 Bird !Victor 
20 Bourg iJudy 
21 Betty I Black-Evans 
22 Baca Kathy 
23 Hill ,Katie 
24 Seitz !Edward 

_~5 Martin ,George 
26 Dalton : Sam 
27 Breeding ~Paula 

28 Dittlinger iFlorene 
29 Alley IJoseph 
30 Day I Robert 

~¥1 Bauman ,Anne 
32 Fox iCameron 
33 FARRAR :JAMESR 
34 Bernson !Norene 
351COMBINED WITH 104 PER CLERK 
36 Vela IShara 
37 Encenia IRene 
38 Switaila I Bruce 

~ Brown !Edna 
40 Chrobocinski !James 
41 Rose ITerry 
42 Roussel 'Sherrie 
43 Allbrecht iBrandey 
44 Garza iMartha 
45 Reynolds 1 Barbara 

-~~ 

_46 Trevino IGlendolyn 
47 Roussell iLaurie 
48 Dreggors ,Glenn Ellen 

Address I City 

I 
621 Fifth Street 'Corpus Christ 
4610 Dody ,Corpus Christ 
7430 Venice ICorpus Christ 
3621 Waterloo Dr. I Corpus Christ 
4425 Marie St. Corpus Christ 
3126 Baybrook Corpus Christ 
3814 Mueller Corpus Christ 
6238 Sir Jack Corpus Christ 
11842 Upriver Rd. ICorpus Chris 
6291 FM 666 IRobstown 
P.O. Box 574 I Banquete 
700 W. Ave. D I Robstown 
5316 Co. Rd. 73-A I Robstown 
5064 Siesta Loop : Robstown 
6832 LakeviewDi--TCorpus Christ 
5401 Burnham Dr. #1812 Corpus Christ 
933 Ayers ICorpus Christ 
3006 Latour PI. I Corpus Christ 
PO Box 1545 !Port Aransas 
5902 Ayers # 53 I Corpus Christ 
725 Crown Harbor I Corpus Christ 
2755 FM 665 Robstown 
4245 Lama Alta Corpus Christ 
713 Camargo Corpus Christ 
469 Louisana Corpus Christ 
8002 Villefranche !Corpus Chris 
P.O. BOX 460 !Driscoll 
3710 FM RD 1694 iRobstown 
7650 Dallas !Corpus Chris 
11209-B Willowood Cr. ICorpus Chris 
2802 Cimarron Blvd #234 !Corpus Chris 
5949 Crooked Creek ICorpus Chris 
5417 WHITEMARSH iCorpus Chris 
10342 State Hwy ICorpus Chris 

I 
401 W. 6th SI. Bishop 
905 Mynier St. Robstown 
2818 Hulbirt Corpus Chris 
3535 Santa Fe # 4 Corpus Chris 
13957 Dasmarinas !Corpus Chris 1 

2319 Cleo ICorpus Chris i 
234 Mitchell ICorpus Chris i 
4413 Driftwood !Corpus Chris i 
517 Villa Dr. ICorpus Chris' 
14137 Atascadera Ave ICorpus Chris 
1046 Vaky St. I Corpus Chris 
6065 Airstream I Corpus Chris 
4649 Mildred Dr. iCorpus Chris 

Zip Phone (h) IPhone (w) 
i 

--------

78401 739-6394 I 
78411 443-5984 I 
78413 334-3593 j 
78415 853-2438 I 
78411 851-8982 

,, 
78418 816-3239 1937-5165 
78408 884-5626 
78414 992-0325 1 
78410 241-7178 1241-4605 
78380 387-9165 ! 
78339 998-2370 I 
78380 563-2602 i 
78380 387-6945 I 
78380 816-6841 j
78412 985-0923 i 
78413 985-2511 I 
78404 537-6938 i 
78418 i 
78373 749-4296 ! 
78415 244-8040 1 
78402 361-882-411 ~ 361-654-5555 
78380 387-8359 I 
78410 960-3623 
78415 244-9457 ! 
78404 855-7674 

, 
78414 991-5611 
78380 387-7780 
78380 387-4310 
78413 991-7554 'I 

78410 242-2797 1 
78414 739-9170 i 
78414 991-2363 ! 
78413 548-2301 I 
78406 265-9370 I 

! 
78343 244-8656 I 

78380 726-5043 I 
78407 883-7927 I 
78411 225-2477 i 
78418 942-1366 i 
78405 884-5920 ! 

78411 852-3405 1 

78411 I 
78408 548-0369 I 
78418 949-8634 I 
78404 254-541-1130 
78408 537-8889 1289-0785 
78411 852-7572 I 

Phone Cell EJorAJ 

EJ 
EJ 
EJ 
AJ 
EJ 
EJ 
AJ 
EJ 

877-7826 EJ 
387-7214 EJ 

EJ 
AJ 

438-0770 AJ 
EJ 
EJ 

249-7628 EJ 
AJ 

512-461-9747 EJ 
813-7915 EJ 

AJ 
361-813:'7063 EJ 

EJ 
808-2500 EJ 

AJ 
EJ 

960-6796 EJ 
948-0793 AJ 

EJ 
510-8594 EJ 

AJ 
AJ 

lEJ 
AJ 
AJ 

AJ 
AJ 
AJ 

695-2345 AJ 
EJ 

--------

AJ 
854-0005 EJ 
510-3825 AJ 

AJ 
985-8488 AJ 
225-3096 AJ 

AJ 
549-5942 EJ 

fetJy rICa f\ 

Pal' 
L7s7 

RECEIVED 
JUN 222010 

Noeces CO 
Uklty 

COIJJ.flJisSiOliCl"I COUrt 

A.dl11ilnliStF"tItiOl! 



49 Cahill :Vanessa 6050 Rio Vista IC0re..us Christi 78412 779-3948 EJ 
50 Ratz [Dixie 312 Cole ICorpus Christi 78404 904-0615 i 877-4344 AJ 

McLain IAmy 13849 Hawksnest Bay iCorpus Christi 78418 i 
-----

850-0094 AJ51 
52 McGee lMartha 449 Macleod Dr. I Corpus Christi 78408 882-3020 i AJ 
53 Guadalupe iSalinas 4717 Larcade Dr. [Corpus Christi 78415 658-7973 [ AJ 
54 Laumson I. John 3918 Starlight Lane ICorpus Christi 78410 985-707-4440 AJ 
55 Hall [William 2705 SI Joseph St. Apt J [Corpus Christi 78418 361.::939-972~ 361-29()-O615 AJ 
56 GAUGLER . JAMES 13561 Bullion iCorpus Christi 78418 I AJ 
57 Dovalina iStephanie 2533 Dune Dr. !Corpus Christi 78418 658-2359 [ AJ 
58 Lund iKay 315 Atlantic : Corpus Christi 78404 887-0625 ! 877-8013 EJ 

~ Garza iRon 4026 Robinhood iCorpus Christi 78411 723-0333 i 774-9542 EJ 
60 Smith iGene 6022 Orms ,Corpus Christi 78412 991-1730 I AJ 
61 Chiles !Ronald 3902 Annemasse Dr. Corpus Christi 78414 992-3352 I AJ 

---- -- c---
62 De la Cruz 'Eulogia 5030 Crestwick Dr. Corpus Christi 78413 992-4273 AJ 
63 Mercado iAntonia 386 Meldo Park Corpus Christi 78411 853-5859 I EJ 
64 Boatright :Mody 629 Santa Monica Corpus Christi 78411 853-8724 :852-6639 EJ 
65 Cheetham 'Gerald 401 Haroldson Corpus Christi 78412 723-1502 198§-8~ 985-9699 EJ 
66 Herman Eric 13023 Mountain Trail Corpus Christi 78410 248-4511 ! 945-3568 EJ 
67 Barriger : Linda 7622 Del Rio Dr. Corpus Christi 78413 992-7965 I EJI 

68 Parkos : Frank 810 Pyramid DR. ,Corpus Christi 78412 991-9282 I AJ 
69 Vail : Cynthia 3443 Houston ICorpus Christi 78411 855-7717 I AJ 

:-:0 Peterson,Jr. iKendal 6247 Hidden Cove !Corpus Christi 78412 994-8864 I AJI 

Ingersoll iJackie 4517 Evelyn Corpus Christi 78415 728-8193 I 855-3761 AJ71 I 

72 Taboada Lucy 5413 Wooldridge Corpus Christi 78413 992-4757 i 442-6009 AJ 
73 Wiilbum : Dora 4314 Cottage Corpus Christi 78415 452-0653 i AJ 
74 Leal !Christina 4650 Brookdale Corpus Christi 78415 510-8341 AJ 
75 Zepeda !Jose P.O. Box 2501 Corpus Christi 78403 854-0353 I 834-8097 AJ 
76 Hecht lEd 429 Colony Dr. Corpus Christi 78412 994-6500 ! AJ 
77 Hoelscher iLewis 4429 Congressional Corpus Christi 78413 853-5098 I AJ 
78 Rodriguez !Marti 4501 Jericho Rd Corpus Christi 78413 I 510-6395 AJ 
79 Dalton iJoel 3101 Upriver Rd ICorpus Christi 78408 879-0966 1442-0599 AJl--so Greenstreet ; Paul 14929 Aquarius I Corpus Christi 78418 949-1505 I AJ 
81 Dorsey iCarolyn 14878 Granada Dr. #101 [Corpus Christi 78418, I 232-8654 EJ 
82 Maugham iMax 781 W. Cornelia Corpus Christi 78408 882-7274 i AJ 
83 Hildebran [Carole P.O. Box 60051 Corpus Christ 78466 779-0011 , AJ 
84 Watson lBrian 5813 Hugo Dr. Corpus Christ 78412 994-8288 774-2738 EJ 
85 Casarez ,Nicholas 314 Brooks Dr. Corpus Christ 78408 888-6403 i AJ r--o-

Ross !Jimmy 3106 Austin St. I Corpus Christ 78404 882-4809 I 334-6566 EJ86 
-------

87 Malls !Melvin 3601 Pecan St. ICorpus Christi 78411 854-2862 I 815-1411 AJ 
88 Goddard !Connie 7810 Sara Lynn Pkwv Corpus Christ 78414 945-5575 ! EJ 

I~ Escamilla jRudolfo 4933 Holmes ICorpus Christ 78411 992-1017 ! 945-0580 EJ 
90 Dalton !Betty Lou 5830 Shamrock I Corpus Christ 78412 992·0578 I"--=------ -------

AJ 
91 Holden IShirley 44307 Sutton Ln Corpus Christ 78411 882-4341 852-0262 EJ 
92 Yaklin ICarolyn Sue 742 St. Pius Corpus Christ 78412 992-0578 [ EJ 
93 Bolden !Emil 5602 Palo Verde Corpus Christ 78417 808-7794 i 510-2407 AJ 
94 Vaught IJohn 4409 Dody Corpus Christ 78411 853-5007 813-2458 EJ 
95 Sowders IEttie 4418 Carlow Rd. Corpus Christ 78413 853-3443 AJ 

1--96 Wayland IGail 4929 French Corpus Christ 78411 851-8046 AJ 
97 Dunkin !Gaye 4113 Dinn I Corpus Christ 78415 855-7674 AJ 
98 Marchard I Roseann 1518 Meeks I Corpus Christ 78418 937-4465 AJ 



" 

99 Carpenter ,Yolanda 4025 Up River Road ICorpus Chris 78408 884·4016 I 887·0150 AJ 
----

100 Sanders !Ronnie 10933 Shady lane I Corpus Chris 78410 241-8625 ! 563-8363 EJ 
-

101 Aubrey lBryan 10633 Westwood !Corpus Chris 78410 241-4527 i241-7636 739-9306 EJ 
-102 Willbern [Dennis 706 Henderson Bishop 78343 584·2649 I AJ 
103 Winchester : Sabrina 9517 Wilkins Corpus Chris 78410 242-2701 1813·6727 EJ 
104 Grizzell I Carl 5001 Avenue D. Corpus Chris 78410 215-8577 I AJ 
105 Biberstein :Mona Lisa 700 W. Ave. # 6 Robstown 78380 767-9417 I rp;J
106 Gildersleeve [June 6234 Sweeney Dr. r Corpus Chris i 78413 854-2413 1994-9317 774-1579 EJ 

107 Covington !James 14641 Red River Corpus Chris i 78410 387-2126 , 815-7667 EJ 
108 Marek JKathy 2502 Co. Rd. 21 Robstown 78380 387-2360 1 AJ 
109 Dunk [Barbara 941 Bradshaw Corpus Chris i 78412 992-1642 I EJ 
110 Ross [Theresa 11317 Blades SI. Corpus Chris i 78410 241-9872 I 960-3848 EJ 
111 Whiteside :Jason 826 Drexel Dr. f Corpus Chris i 78412 I 834-4478 EJ 
112 Raub [Wilma 4433 Congressional Dr. !Corpus Chris i 78413 946-3850 , 225-0154 EJ 
113 Thornton !Mary 1042 Pyramid Dr. iCorpus Chris i 78412 i !AJ 
114 Hubbard iGertrude 847 Horne Rd. ICorpus Chris i 78416 857-0288 iAJ 
115 Lorenz ; Liane 4402 Killarmet Dr. ICorpus Chris i 78413 853-5765 IEJ 
116 Jackie [Hodges 4514 Coody ln ICorpus Chris i 78413 857-7015 816·8222 EJ 
117 Allen 'Pamela 3146 Baybrook Dr iCorpus Chris i 78418 937-1790 EJ 
118 Sharp iDavid 5809 Cre-stmore I Corpus ChriS . 78415 878-1213 IAJ 
119 Zarskey ,Joyce 5202 Wooldridge : Corpus Chris i 78413 991-7365 I IEJ 

-- --

120 Payne IWiliiam 6609 Pharaoh Corpus Chris i 78412 991-5310 I EJ 

---m~ilva iMaria 4001 Capri Dr. Corpus Chris i 78411 232-1202 ! EJ 
122 Smith IMichelle 322 Juniper Corpus Chris i 78418 939-7000 I 249-2723 EJ 
123 Stokes IDee P.O. Box 205 Robstown 78380 443-1688 i EJ 

--1-f4 Towry [Vivian 4737 Wooldridge Corpus Chris i 78413 853-4618 , 
-- EJ 

125 Moore :Gloria 6801 Island Park Ct. Corpus Chris i 78414 991-8695 i EJ 
126 Frazier ,Karen 

" 

P.O. Box 56 
--

Chapmi3n Ra nch L, -
78347 13!;i5-5821_ ,852-5356 m ..5174 __ EJ --_.--_._............... --



July 19, 2010 

4 Loyd Neal, Nueces County Judge 
D)ana T. Barrera, Nueces County Clerk 

Vfyner Little 
Rochelle A. Limon 

Re: Nueces County Democratic Party - List of Election Judges and Alternate 
Judges for the November 2010 Elections 

Dear Judge Neal, Tyner, Diana and Rochelle: 

In accordance with Section 32.002 of the Texas Election Code, enclosed please find the 
Nueces County Democratic Party's list ofElection Judges and Alternate Judges for the 
November 2010 Elections. 

Ms. Barrera, the Early Voting personnel list you provided in your June 10, 2010 letter is 
also enclosed and should be added to our list ofjudges and alternates. 

Thank you and should you have any questions regarding any of the above, please feel 
free to contact me at (361) 739-5929. 

ersonal regards. 

Vl-

Rose Meza Harris n 

Nueces County D mocratic Chair 




1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 
11 
12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 
18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 
33 

5 

10 

15 

20 

25 

30 

· 

A B C D E F 

Pct # clerks Polling place Judge/Alt Name Address 

1 1 First Presbyterian Church Alternate Allen Her ~imer 715~J.JEper Broadway #1002 
~~ 

2 2 Windsor Park School Alternate RudyTeja no Pena 4213 Clinton 

3 2 The Lakes Master Assn. Alternate Tomacita Olivares 7705 Starnburg Lake 

4 2 Kostoryz Elementary School Judge Audelia L Dngoria 3706 TifSer Ln. 
1 Hamlin Middle School Alternate Gloria Yo ung 4429 Cedar St. 
~~ -~~~~ 

6 2 Ethel Eyerly Comm. Center Alternate Barbara ( ellers ! 1813 O'Neill 
~~~~ - - - - ------

7 1 Oak Park Recreation Center Judge Trina Gar ia 917 Oak Park Av. 
-----------

8 2 Ella Barnes Elementary School Alternate Casamar e Creacy 5519 Lexington 

9 2 Calallen Middle SchooIISD-Maint. Alternate Peggy Bic kham 12320 Hearn Rd. 

1 Bluntzer School House Alternate Joan Blur tzer 6341 FM 666 
~ ~~~~~ !~~~~~~ 

'P. O. Box 448 11' 1 Agua Dulce County Building Alternate Ana Alva ado 
12 1 Banquete lSD-Administration Bldg. Judge Ercilia Pe ez P. O. Box 186 

-----------

13 2 SalazarElemE!ntary School Judge Olivia Gu ierrez 427 W. Main St. 
14 1 True Co-op Gin Alternate Rosendo f\rreola 5399 Patridge 

1 People's Baptist Church Alternate Sharon H ughes 5917 Horizon 
16 1 London School Alternate Rachel Wright 2829 Co. Rd. 18 

17 2 Smith Elementary School Judge Maria Gc nzalez 1813 Amazon Dr. 
18 2 Ronnie H.r:'()J~!on County Bldg. Alternate Linda Cri ley 3214 Nassau Dr. 

--------

19 2 Port Aransas Community Center Alternate Joe Bom rito ,P. O. Box 636 
2 Galvan Elementary School Judge Esmeralda Martinez 3125 White Bird 

21 1 Kiwanis Recreation Center Alternate Barbara ( owling 202 Reef Av. #502 

22 1 Petronila School Cafeteria Alternate Yvonne ~~ungia 2944 C R 14A 

23 2' River Hills Baptist Church Alternate Sanjuan Pena P. O. Box 128 
24 1 West Oso Jr. High School Judge Elisa Soli 15806 Tanglewood 

1 Leona Schroeder Community Bldg. Alternate I Nancy D€ rr 5126 Broken Arrow Dr. 
I- ----

26 2 Grace Presbyterian Church Alternate Olga COf( na 4605 Constante 
I- ------- -------

27 1 Driscoll lSD-School Cafeteria Judge Carolyn 1 rumble P. O. Box 446 

28 1 St. Anthony's Catholic Church-Violet Alternate Florine D ttlinger 3710 FM 1694 
~~~~-~~~- -----------

29 2 Luther Jones Elementary School Alternate Richard Jl lonzo 7654 Northfield 
-----------

1 Oveal Williams Senior Center Judge Jerrilyn ~ oore 4422 S. Alameda #3 
--------

31 1 NALC Local 1259 Union Judge Hector T var 3702 Bentwood 
32 2 Blanche Moore Elementary School Alternate Joel Mun phord 6212 Hidden Cove 



A B C D E F 

34 331 1 George Evans Elementary School Judge Lodia Sal y Villegas 509 S. Carancahua #27 

35 34 lOur Lady of Mt. Carmel Mission Judge Yolanda andin 10525 Pioneer Dr. 

36 35 o Combined with 104 I ---------

37 36 1 Bishop Primary School iJljdge Janie Ad;: me 304 W. 1st St. 

38 37 2 Johnny Calderon County Bldg. Judge Estella Pi ana 718 E. Ave E 

39 38 1 Brooks Chapel A.M.E. Church Judge Valentine Sosa 1010 S. Bluntzer 
40 39 1 Fire Station NO.3 ·Judge Delia Sal zar 1314 7th St. 

41 40 3 Island Presbyterian Church (Annex) Alternate Bob Mur y 15410 Fortuna Bay #3001 

42 41 1 Bonilla Building-Atrium )udge Jesse Hix 2622 Segrest St. 

43 42 1 Knucklehead's Alternate Marta So omayor 251 Amistad 

44 43 1 Wm. Travis Elementary School Judge Peter An aldua 7 Townhouse Ln. 

45 44 2 Zavala Senior Center Judge Jimmy Be rrientes P. O. Box 3751 
-------------

46 45 1 George Wiggans Homes Judge Belia Ala iz 4322 Yolanda 
---------

47 46 1 Antonio R. Garcia Arts & Education Center Judge Mary Ch vez 1614 Mary 
-------------

48 47 1 Ben Garza Gym Judge Delia Gar cia 4214 Devon 
------------- - I---~ --------

49 48 2 Korean Presbyterian Church Alternate Carolyn r~oon !4902 Calvin 

50 49 1 Scott Vetters Scout Hut Alternate ,Larry~el 3221 Manasses 

51 50 1 Lindale Recreation Center Judge Irma Gue rra 3834 Brushwood 

52 51 2 Gibson Elementary School Judge Eddie Gir n 5801 Hall 
------------------

53 52 1 Jefferine Lytle Estates Judge Margarit Pineda 4538 Nesbitt Dr. 
-------------

54 53 1 Sam Houston Elementary School Judge Andres R ~driguez 1813 Andrews Dr. 

55 54 2 Ortiz Intermediate School Judge V. Bene Figueroa P. O. Box 1132 
---------

56 55 1 Hattie Martin Elementary School Judge Lucila Ga legos 110 Cactus 
----

57 56 2 La Armada Boys & Girls Hall IJudge Ken Ganc y 203 Richard 

58 57 1 Del Mar College-Administration Bldg. Judge Maria Do wns 4629 Prescott 

59 58 2 Menger Elementary School Alternate J Judy Telge 316 Palmero 

60 59 2 Incarnate Word Academy (Family Center) Alternate Vicki Gar a 526 Harrison 

61 60 2 Adult Learning Center Judge Lydia Gu rtuche 4014 Iturbide 

62 61 1 Shaw Elementary School Judge Shirley S anum 2918 Ada St. 
------------------ -

63 62 1 Wynn Seale Middle School Judge Frances I uelas Brown 2049 17th St. 

64 63 3 Parkway Presbyterian Church Alternate Lois Con reras 4445 Cedar Pass # 120 - ----

65 64 3 Wilson Elementary School Alternate Gerald R gen 618 Bermuda 
---------

~ 65 3 Montclair Elementary School Alternate James Ta nsey 5902 Idylwood 



ABC 
67 66 2 Fire Station NO.7 

68 67 2 Kaffie Middle School 

69 68 1 City Church 

70 69 2 Baker Middle School 

70 2 Arrowsmith Apartments 

72 71 2 Lexington Elementary School 
---------------

73 72 2 New Jerusalem City of God (Cosner-New) 

74 73 2 James W. Fannin Elementary School 

75 74 2 Cunningham Middle School 

76 75 2 David Crockett Elementary School 

77 76 1 Pete Roel Enterprises 

78 77 1 Lozano Instructional Service Center 

79 78 2 John F. Kennedy School 

80 79 1 Driscoll Middle~<:~()1 

81 80 2 Our Lady of Pilar Church (BI()omington-New) 

82 81 3 Fire Station No. 15 

83 82 1 Fire Stati;~No. 9 

84 83 1 HEB Tennis Center 

85 84 1 C. C. Area Council for the Deaf 

86 85 1 T. G. Allen Elerrl~ntary School 

86 Combined with 59 

88 87 2 Carr()II~~I')~ Elementary School 

89 88 2 Second Baptist Church_ 

90 89 1 Carefree Travel & Cruises 

91 90 1 Fire Station No. 11 

~ 91 2 Alta Bayside Apartments 

93 92 2 Cullen Place Middle School 

94 93 2 Water Utility Building-Conference Rm. 

95 94 2 Wm. Calk Elementary School 

96 95 1 St. Cyril & Methodius Chruch 

97 96 1 Church of Christ-Norton St. 

98 97 1 Rosas Garage _~~~ 

99 98 2 Moody High School 

D 
Alternate 

Alternate 

Judge 

Jljdge 

Judge 

Judge 

Judge 
~~-

Judge 

Judge 

Judge 

Judge 

Judge 

Judge 

Jud~~ 

Judge 


Alternate 


iJudge 

Judge 

Alternate 

Judge 

Judge 

Alternate 

Alternate 

Judge 

iAlternate 

Alternate 

Judge 

Alternate 

Judge 

Judge 

Judge 

Judge 

E 
Sylvia Mi eles 

Jackie Cr ig 

Linda Ro( ela 

Rene Gu man 

Joan Veith 

Adela $0 0 

Stephani ~ Wenzler 
~~~~~~ 

Virginia orres 

Margare Palacios 

Laura Ca tillo 

Rose Ma ie Martinez 

Yolanda rown 

Yolanda antoja 

John Lun~ 

Yolanda lores 

Lewis Do son 

Bryan M( Cool 

Gus Munpz 

rv1~I}'Lol Cano 

Joe Ray( onzalez 

Anne Bal mann 

Armando Caceres 

Larry Do( son 

Reymunc 0 Ramos 

Marsha (Iodfeter 

Bonnie J( hnson 

Amelia C mpos 

Emilie 01 va res 

Belinda Fompa 

Brenda Ramirez 

Carlos Vc Idez 

Atilano Castro 

F 
265 Longview West 

2726 Nogales 

P. O. Box 7252 

4322 Kostoryz # 2601 

5701 Cain Dr 

4821 Ingram 

4662 Oso Parkway 

4642 Townsend I 

4167 Stafford 

2506 Belton St. 
I 

5902 Ayers # 196 

4217 Valley Circle 

P.u6. 
u 

SoxS0054 I 
326 Brooks Dr 

4518 Angela Dr. 

15241 Isabella Court 

834 Omaha 

1711 Trenton 

909 CaITlr:>~ell St. 

1408 16th St. 

2802 Cil11~_rT()11 # 234 

4202 Aaron Cove 

910 Zarsky 

1001 Cairo Dr. 

1357 Sandpiper 

637 Philomena 

5313 Alaniz 

4205 Dody St. 

5030 Kasper 

4326 Willow 

4654 Chi 

4513 Larkspur 



· 

A B C 0 E F 

100 99 1 West Heights Baptist Church Judge Linda Ca azos P. O. Box 2224 

101 100 2 Fire Station No. 12 Alternate Maria Lu sa Del Toro 8805 Caroline Rd. 
------ ----

102 101 1 Tuloso-Midway High School-Choir Hall Alternate Jesus Me lina 4314 Leonard Dr. 

103 102 2 Bishop High School-Badger Den Judge Billie ErIA in 206 E. Joyce 

104 103 llTuloso-Midway Middle School 'Alternate Yolanda \IIartinez 2309 Mercury - - --------

105 104 1 Lotspeich School Judge Justin M rtinez 909 Perkins 

106 105 2 San Pedro School Judge Margarit a Herrera 822 Mesl lite St. 

107 106 2 Tom Browne Middle School Alternate Mary V.F amirez 4005 Rooney 

108 107 3 Magee Elementary School Alternate Patricia I ranklin 11664 Chispa Creek Dr. 

109 108 1 Nueces County Airport Judge Maria M Jlina 4674 Herrera 
-- ------- ------

110 109 1 King High School Alternate Lewis Douglass Jr 1038 Burkshire 
~~~~~-

111 110 2 Hilltop Community Center Alternate Janie Per a 12059 Tuloso Rd. 

112 111 1 LULAC Apartments Alternate Zulema r~artinez 1004 Illinois 
-- ---------

113 112 2 Schanen Estates Elementary School Alternate Joe Garz ,Jr. 4909 Andover Dr. 
------

114 113 1 Garcia Elementary School Judge Arlena P ~lIam 2910 Ada 
-~~~~~~ c-- -----

115 114 1 St. John's Baptist Church Judge Alma Lee Harris 1426 Dorado 

116 115 2 Club Estates Elementary School Alternate Minerva ~alazar 3610-r:~ipoli 

117 116 2 Elliott Grant Middle School Alternate Ruth Brie nez 7002 Sun Valley 

118 117 2 Flour Bluff High School Auditorium Alternate Glenda T ~rner 3014 Eikel 
----

2 ITabernacle of Praise119 118 Judge Yolanda ~omo 6761 Wood iron Dr. 
----- ---- -~~~ r- ----

120 119 2 Fire Station No. 14 Alternate Oscarine Garcia 5113 Cascade 
---- -~~~~~ c___~___~~ 

~~--~ ----

121 120 2 Woodlawn Elementary School Alternate Esther M artinez 1305 Prince Dr. 

122 121 2 C. P. Yeager Elementary School Alternate Eva Ygle~ ias 5246 Weber Rd. # 110-J 

123 122 2 Flour Bluff I.S.D. - Maintenance Dept. Alternate Jerrold T pwle 801 St. Philip Ct. --
Annaville Elementary School Alternate )ees 14221 Nolford PI.124 123 2 Delores 

'------- ~~------~~~ 

125 124 2 Cimarron Senior Apartments Alternate Homero Villarreal 3229 Casa Bonita 
--------

126 125 2 Mireles Elementary School Alternate Pat Bese :la P. O. Box 8583 

127 126 1 Chapman Ranch Gin Alternate Scott Fra7ier P. O. Box 56 



G H J K L 

1 City State Zip Phone 1 1 Phone 2 
~~~ ----

2 Corpus Christi TX 78401 885-0243 
!-1 

Corpus Christi TX 78412 854-1732 850-0006 
Corpus Christi TX 78413 850-9829 

~ Corpljs Christi ,TX 78415 853-2438 960-9878 
6 Corpus Christi TX 78411 855-0668 548-2695 

7 Corpus Christi TX 78418 937-8822 937-628 
r8'Cc,~p~sChristi TX 78408 510-1295 141l2-1083 

I 9 Corpus Christi TX 78412 537-0429 
110 lCorpus Christi ITX 1784101241-4605 

11 Robstown TX 78380 387-7214 

t!tIAgua Dulce TX 78330 998-2818 I~Z~-035_0-+-----I-__ 
13 Banquete ,TX 78339387-7357/:1443-6715 I I 
14 Robstown TX 78380726-1100 

Robstown TX 78380 387-64351537-6654 
Corpus Christi TX 78408 299-6065 290-0004 

----

17 Robstown TX 783801387-2993 779-8825 

1:!Sorpus Christi TX 78412,334-1456 425-9188 W 
19 Corpus Christi TX 78418 937-5931 816-3540 
20 Port Aransas TX 78373 749-5447 

tE:,cOrJlUS Christi IX 2s4151854-1650 I n I I 
22 Corpus Christi ITX 78402 888-5971 
23 Bishop TX 78343 288-5520 T 

215-23~Z -f--I--+_-1 
4~R-4536 

24 Banquete TX 78339 779-3984 387-8866 

25 Corpus Christi ,TX 78412 991-1796 
, ---

26 Robstown TX 78380 767-9380 
27 Corpus Christi TX 78413 806-1888 334-7255 

~ Agua Dulce TX 78330 228-4552 
29 Robstown TX 78380 387-4310 
30 Corpus Christi TX 78413 992-4231 658-7138 
31 Corpus Christi TX 78412 993-1633 946-0793 
32 Corpus Christi TX 78415 853-0103 
33 ICorpus Christi ITX 1784121425-2458 



G H I J K L 

34 Corpus Christi TX 78401 887-0456 442-0937 

35 Corpus Christi TX 78410 242-2768 688-6950 

36 
-----------------

37 Bishop TX 78343 459-4035 

38 Robstown !TX 78380 387-2749 726-7710 

39 Corpus Christi TX 78405 537-2102 

40 Corpus Christi TX 78404 883-3965 737-1245 -
CO~p~;6lristi ..... ITX41 78418 903-8188/ 289-1701 

........ 

42 Corpus Christi TX 78405 883-4051 960-7733 
....... 

43 Corpus Christi TX 78404 563-3961 
---------_. ..... 

44 Corpus Christi TX 78412 993-6123 442-9203 
--------_. ..... ....... 

45 Corpus Christi TX 78463 461-6123 
I- ------------

46 Corpus Christi TX 78416 851-5114/, 510-2272 

47 Corpus Christi TX 78401 883-1267 425-6222 

48 Corpus Christi TX 78415 834-4515 

49 Corpus Christi TX 78411 814-4920 815-4471 

50 Corpus Christi TX 78410 241-9782 728-4699 

51 Corpus Christi TX 78415 739-7798 853-5550 

52 Corpus Christi TX 78408 
1
289-2547 

53 Corpus Christi TX 78415 548-6011 

54 Corpus Christi TX 78416 854-1229 779-6133 - ------------------------------ ....... 

55 Robstown TX 78380 387-2675 

56 Robstown TX 78380 387-6940 548-0226 

57 Corpus Christi TX 78415 888-8205 850-0706 

58 Corpus Christi ITX 78416 852-7719 

59 Corpus Christi TX 78404 813-6397 883-8461 

60 Corpus Christi TX 78404 854-1737 658-5170 

61 Corpus Christi TX 78405 884-2603 904-3797 -
62 Corpus Christi TX 78405 884-7104 728-3184 - -_............................_-

63 Corpus Christi TX 78404 884-5167 215-4246 
64 Corpus Christi TX 78413 808-9881 834-6137 

I--t-------...... 

65 Corpus Christi TX 78411 814-4453/ 510-3053 
66 Corpus Christi TX ,78412 991-9992 



G H I J K L 

67 Corpus Christi TX 78408 882-1199 512-740-1102 
-- -

68 Corpus Christi TX 78405 779-7163 
--~ 

69 Corpus Christi ,IX 78467 688-0371 687-3237 
------- ~~ ~~" ---

70 Corpus Christi TX 78415 425-5652 887-6993 
------

71 Corpus Christi TX 78412 991-0656 
-----

72 Corpus Christi TX 78415 852-7515 
-----

73 Corpus Christi TX 78413 850-1818 
------

74 Corpus Christi TX 78415 853-1517 
-
75 Corpus Christi TX 78416 438-3470 

76 Corpus Christi TX 78416 946-3101 
I-- f------- ----

77 Corpus Christi TX 78415 774-0205 853-4231 
---- ---

78 Corpus Christi TX 78413 808-9167 290-0917 I 
-

79 Corpus Christi 'TX 78465 854-5558/1 461-3517 

80 Corpus Christi TX 78408 882-6021 429-1986 
----

81 Corpus Christi TX 78416 855-4565 

82 Corpus Christi ,TX 78418 949-7681 748-8475 

83 Corpus Christi TX 78408 883-4625 

84 Corpus Christi TX :78404 510-9796 
---

85 Corpus Christi ,TX 78411 510-7535 
----

86 Corpus Christi TX 78404 944-2920 290-5751 

87 - l~-
------

88 Corpus Christi TX 78414 736-9170 I i 
----

89 Corpus Christi TX 78413 808-9228 815-4204 
-----

90 Corpus Christi TX 78412 992-1049 960-9572 

91 Corpus Christi TX 78412 876-5645 

92 Corpus Christi TX 78412 994-1953 
I- r----~--

93 Corpus Christi TX 78412 991-9498 774-0085 

94 Corpus Christi TX 78415'853-9557 548-0494/510-( 434 
--- ------

95 Corpus Christi TX 78411 853-6389 563-6044 
1------ ------

96 Corpus Christi TX 78415 851-0156 425-8774 
---------- i-- -

97 Corpus Christi TX 78411 i 739-2332 
-~ -------

98 Corpus Christi TX 78415 854-1772 946-6123 
---

99 Corpus Christi TX 78416 852-8762 
--



':.. . 

G H I J K L 

100 Corpus Christi TX 78403 887-0150 960-7764 

101 Corpus Christi ITX 78409 241-0787 

102 Corpus Christi ITX !?41(ji241-6144 726-0101 
---------

103 Corpus Christi ITX 78343 522-2149 I 
104 Corpus Christi TX 78409 241-8756 779-3287 

105 Robstown TX 78380 767-6960 
----- ----

106 Robstown TX 78380 387-7008 
-----------

107 Corpus Christi TX 78415 1853-7745 1779-3353 

108 Corpus Christi TX 78410 241-2809 
- ----

109 Robstown TX 78380 767-0703 

110 Corpus Christi TX 78412 993-2108 i 

I111 Corpus Christi TX 78409 242-2000 956-373-4488 

112 Robstown TX 78380 387-8860 726-6640 

113 Corpus Christi TX 78411 992-7136 

114 Corpus Christi TX 78417 855-0828 

115 Corpus Christi TX 78417 855-0828 -
116 Corpus Christi TX 78415 852-3380 774-5557 

117 Corpus Christi TX 78413 701-4535 
-----------

118 Corpus Christi TX 78418 937-1790 739-4281 
-------

119 Corpus Christi TX 78413 857-8697 739-7919 

120 Corpus Christi TX 78413 855-3980 
-----------

121 Corpus Christi TX 78412 991-6970 816-6913 

122 Corpus Christi TX 78411 806-0701 

123 Corpus Christi TX 78418 939-8233 563-5315 I 
124 Corpus Christi TX 78410 242-2086 

---------------1 
125 Corpus Christi TX 78411 549-2696 852-2551 
-
126 Corpus Christi TX 78412 991-2371 288-5371 
-
127 Chapman Ranch TX _ 78347 852-5356 813-5174 



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.3. 

Date: 07/28/2010  

Report on NACO Conference 

Submitted By: Sandra Santos, Commissioner Pct 2

Department: Commissioner Pct 2  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive report by Commissioner Betty Jean Longoria on the National Association of Counties Annual Conference.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.4. 

Date: 07/28/2010  

Dune Protection Permit #DPP#0510-01

Submitted By: Josie Herro, Commissioner Pct 4

Department: Commissioner Pct 4  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of large scale Dune Protection Permit (DPP#0510-01) and GLO BDNC -10-0277)

21.12 Acres out of Tract 29 and 30, Mustang Island Section 2,Volume 38,Pages 183-185, Map of Records of Nueces

County.

BACKGROUND

Nueces County Beach Management Advisory Committee held a meetings on June 2, 2010 to consider this permit by

applicant John Blomfield who is the managing member of Grand Vacation Clubs of America, L.L.C. which will

perform the construction.  Construction will consist of a 223 unit Resort, 10 villas/condos and associated

improvements and landscaping.

DISCUSSION

Nueces County Beach Management Advisory Committee recommends that the Commissioners Court approve the

dune permit request as amended to require the removal of the portion of the pre-existing caliche road within the

planned mitigation site prior to beginning construction activity, and conditional upon restarting of construction

activity only upon Commissioner Court approval of dune permit.

General Land Office offered five (5) comments in a letter dated July 15, 2010. Specifically, the TGLO recommends

the permittee provide the local government with proof of financial responsibility in an amount equal to that necessary

to complete the mitigation.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

Applicable Dune Protection Fees were paid.

Attachments

Link: TGLO Comments

Link: Beach Management Comments

Link: La Tranquila Dune Permit













































cc-reg Item #: 4.A.5. 

Date: 07/28/2010  

Performance Contract - Johnson Controls - Building Efficiency and Retrofit Revolving Loan Program

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider execution of a performance contract with Johnson Controls, Inc., related to a loan provided by

the State Energy Conservation Office (SECO) approved by the Commissioners Court on May 12, 2010, for a

Building Efficiency and Retrofit Project for the Courthouse and Jail.

BACKGROUND

The State Energy Conservation Office, through the engineers selected by SECO, Energy Systems Associates (ESA),

has completed their review of the Utility Assessment Report and proposed Performance Contract with Johnson

Controls, Inc.  They have determined the following:

1.  The proposed Utility Cost Reduction Measure Project (UCRM) descriptions correlate with on-site observations.

2.  The proposed projects are appropriate solutions to existing conditions.

3.  The methods used to calculate energy savings are reasonable and accurate.

4.  M & V Plans are appropriate for each UCRM and they meet IPMVP protocol requirements.

5.  Project costs appear to be reasonable.

6.  The technical interests of Nueces County appear to be appropriately addressed and protected in the proposed

contract.

7.  Cost/benefits are in balance.

SECO has authorized Nueces County to move forward with the project.

DISCUSSION

A summary of the project for the Courthouse and Jail are as follows:

1.  Power Factor Improvement

2.  Lighting System Upgrades

3.  Boiler Plant Changes

4.  Chiller System Variable Frequency Drives

5.  Non-Chemical Water Treatment

6.  Water Conservation Measures

7.  Solar Thermal Domestic Hot Water for the Jail

8.  Solar Electric Generation through Solar Electric Panels

9.  Courthouse HVAC Improvements.

Project cost is approximately$7.9 million, loan guaranteed to be paid out of utility savings.  Project completion date

is December of 2011.  Project will have significant local economic benefit.

Attachments

Link: ESA Project Review Letter

Link: Johnson Performance Contract

Link: JCI attachment #5

Link: JCI attachment #6















{409678.0038/A0302079_1} 
Performance Contract [Rev 15] 04/08 
Johnson Controls, Inc. – Proprietary 
© 2008 Johnson Controls, Inc.  

1 

PERFORMANCE CONTRACT 
 

This Performance Contract (this “Agreement”) is made this ___ day of ________________________, 20__ 
between: 
 

PARTIES 
 
  JOHNSON CONTROLS, INC. (“JCI”) 
  3021 WEST BEND DRIVE 
  IRVING, TX  75063 
 
  and 
   
  NUECES COUNTY (“Customer”) 
  901 LEOPARD STREET, ROOM 303 
  CORPUS CHRISTI, TX  78401 
 
   

RECITALS 
 
WHEREAS, Customer desires to retain JCI to perform the work specified in Schedule 1 (Scope of Work) hereto 
(the “Work”) relating to the installation of the improvement measures (the “Improvement Measures”) described 
therein; and 
 
WHEREAS, Customer is authorized and empowered under applicable Laws (as defined below) to enter into this 
Agreement, and has taken all necessary action under applicable Laws to enter into this Agreement; and 
 
WHEREAS, Customer has selected JCI to perform the Work after it determined JCI’s proposal was the most 
advantageous to Customer in accordance with all applicable procurement and other Laws. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises set forth herein, the parties agree as follows: 
 
 

AGREEMENT 
 
1. SCOPE OF THE AGREEMENT.  JCI shall perform the Work set forth in Schedule 1, herein “Work”.  All goods 

and services to be provided under this Agreement will be provided in compliance with and subject to the terms 
and conditions as set out in Schedule 5 (Customer’s Agreement with the State Energy Conservation Office).  
Upon execution of this Agreement JCI specifically agrees to all requirements pertaining to and required of the 
“provider of goods and services/sub-subrecipient/contractor ” as those terms are  identified in Schedule 5 and 
will further execute any documents, including affidavits, as required by Schedule 5.   After the Work is 
Substantially Complete (as defined below) and the Certificate of Substantial Completion is executed by 
Customer and JCI, JCI shall provide the assured performance guarantee (the “Assured Performance 
Guarantee”) and the measurement and verification services (the “M&V Services”) set forth in Schedule 2 
(Assured Performance Guarantee) and/or Schedule 2A (Assured Performance Guarantee – Utility Meters), as 
applicable. Customer shall make payments to JCI for the Work and the M&V Services in accordance with 
Schedule 4 (Price and Payment Terms).  JCI represents that the terms of this Agreement, including pricing, are 
consistent with its Award No. 09/003JC through Harris County Department of Education. 

2. AGREEMENT DOCUMENTS:  In addition to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, the following 
Schedules are incorporated into and shall be deemed an integral part of this Agreement: 

Schedule 1 – Scope of Work 
Schedule 2 – Assured Performance Guarantee  
Schedule 3 – Customer Responsibilities 



{409678.0038/A0302079_1} 
Performance Contract [Rev 15] 04/08 
Johnson Controls, Inc. – Proprietary 
© 2008 Johnson Controls, Inc.  

2 

Schedule 4 – Price and Payment Terms 
Schedule 5 – SECO Loan Agreement  
 

3. NOTICE TO PROCEED; SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION; FINAL COMPLETION; M&V SERVICES.  This 
Agreement shall become effective on the date of the last signature on the signature page below.  JCI shall 
commence performance of the Work within ten (10) business days of receipt of Customer’s Notice to Proceed, 
a form of which is attached hereto as Attachment 1, and shall achieve Substantial Completion of all the Work 
by or before December 1, 2011.  Substantial Completion shall be the date on which Customer executes a 
Certificate of Substantial Completion substantially in the form attached hereto as Attachment 3.  Certificates of 
Substantial Completion will be executed as each component of the Work is completed as identified in Schedule 
1 as UCRM #1-8.  

   
For purposes of this Agreement, “Substantial Completion” means that JCI has provided sufficient materials and 
services to permit Customer to operate the Improvement Measures identified.  Final Completion of all the Work 
shall be accomplished on or before December 31, 2011.  The form of the Certificate of Final Completion is 
herein attached as Attachment 4. The M&V Services shall commence on the first day of the month following the 
month in which Customer executes a Certificate of Substantial Completion and shall continue throughout the 
Guarantee Term, subject to earlier termination of the Assured Performance Guarantee as provided herein.  
Customer acknowledges and agrees that if, for any reason, it (i) cancels or terminates receipt of M&V Services, 
(ii) fails to pay for M&V Services in accordance with Schedule 4, (iii) fails to fulfill any of Customer’s 
responsibilities necessary to enable JCI to complete the Work and provide the M&V Services, or (iv) otherwise 
cancels, terminates or materially breaches this Agreement, the Assured Performance Guarantee shall 
automatically terminate and JCI shall have no liability thereunder.   

4. DELAYS AND IMPACTS.  If JCI is delayed in the commencement, performance, or completion of the Work 
and/or M&V Services by causes beyond its control and without its fault, including but not limited to inability to 
access property; concealed or unknown conditions encountered at Customer’s facilities (except for those 
conditions that were discovered or should have been discovered during JCI’s inspection) ; a Force Majeure (as 
defined below) condition; failure by Customer to perform its obligations under this Agreement; or failure by 
Customer to cooperate with JCI in the timely completion of the Work, JCI shall provide written notice to 
Customer of the existence, extent of, and reason for such delays and impacts.  Coordination of work schedules 
based upon daily business operations of the Customer, save and except for Force Majeure events (as defined 
below) shall not be considered a delay for purposes of this paragraph.  Under such circumstances, an equitable 
adjustment as agreed up by the parties in the time for performance, price and payment terms, and the Assured 
Performance Guarantee shall be made. 

5. ACCESS.  Customer shall provide JCI, its subcontractors, and its agents reasonable and safe access to all 
facilities and properties in Customer’s control that are subject to the Work and M&V Services.  Customer further 
agrees to assist JCI, its subcontractors, and its agents to gain access to facilities and properties that are not 
controlled by Customer but are necessary for JCI to complete the Work and provide the M&V Services.  An 
equitable adjustment in the time for performance, price and payment terms, and Assured Performance 
Guarantee shall be made as a result of any failure to grant such access.  Coordination of work schedules 
based upon daily business operations of the Customer shall not be considered a failure to grant access.   

6. PERMITS, TAXES, AND FEES.  Unless otherwise specified in Schedule 3 (Customer Responsibilities), JCI 
shall be responsible for obtaining all building permits required for it to perform the Work.  Unless otherwise 
specified in Schedule 1 (Scope of Work), Customer shall be responsible for obtaining all other permits, 
licenses, approvals, permissions and certifications, including but not limited to, all zoning and land use changes 
or exceptions required for the provision of the Work or the ownership and use of the Improvement Measures.  
JCI shall not be obligated to provide any changes to or improvement of the facilities or any portion thereof 
required under any applicable building, fire, safety, sprinkler or other applicable code, standard, law, regulation, 
ordinance or other requirement unless the same expressly regulates the installation of the Improvement 
Measures.  Without limiting the foregoing, JCI’s obligations with respect to the Work is not intended to 
encompass any changes or improvements that relate to any compliance matters (whether known or unknown) 
that are not directly related to the installation of the Improvement Measures or which have been imposed or 
enforced because of the occasion or opportunity of review by any governmental authority.  Customer shall be 
responsible for and shall pay when due all assessments, charges and sales, use, property, excise, or other 



{409678.0038/A0302079_1} 
Performance Contract [Rev 15] 04/08 
Johnson Controls, Inc. – Proprietary 
© 2008 Johnson Controls, Inc.  

3 

taxes now or hereafter imposed by any governmental body or agency upon the provision of the Work or the 
M&V Services, implementation or presence of the Improvement Measures, the use of the Improvement 
Measures or payments due to JCI under this Agreement, other than taxes upon the net income of JCI.  
Customer shall also be responsible for any applicable real or personal property taxes relating to equipment or 
material included in the Improvement Measures.  Any fees, taxes, or other lawful charges paid by JCI on 
account of Customer for which the County as a governmental entity would otherwise be subject to shall 
become immediately due from Customer to JCI. 

7. WARRANTY.  JCI will perform the Work in a professional, workman-like manner.  JCI will promptly re-perform 
any non-conforming Work for no charge, as long as Customer provides written notice to JCI within one (1) year 
following Substantial Completion or such other period identified in Schedule 1.  If JCI installs or furnishes goods 
or equipment under this Agreement, and such goods or equipment are covered by an end-user warranty from 
their manufacturer, JCI will transfer the benefits of such warranty to Customer.  The foregoing remedy with 
respect to the Work, together with any remedy provided by goods or equipment manufacturers, shall be 
Customer’s sole and exclusive remedies for warranty claims.  Customer agrees that the one (1) year period 
following Substantial Completion, or such other period identified in Schedule 1, shall be a reasonable time for 
purposes of submitting valid warranty claims with respect to the Work.  These exclusive remedies shall not 
have failed of their essential purpose so long as JCI transfers the benefits of any goods or equipment end-user 
warranty to Customer and remains willing to re-perform any non-conforming Work for no charge within the one 
(1) year period described above or such other period identified in Schedule 1.  NO OTHER EXPRESS OR 
IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A 
PARTICULAR PURPOSE, ARE PROVIDED BY JCI.  This warranty does not extend to any Work that has been 
abused, altered, or misused, or repaired by Customer or third parties without the supervision or prior written 
approval of JCI.  Except with respect to goods or equipment manufactured by JCI and furnished to Customer 
hereunder, for which JCI shall provide its express written manufacturer’s warranty, JCI shall not be considered 
a merchant or vendor of goods or equipment. 

8. CLEANUP.  JCI shall keep the premises and the surrounding area free from accumulation of waste materials 
or rubbish caused by the Work and, upon completion of the Work, JCI shall remove all waste materials, 
rubbish, tools, construction equipment, machinery, and surplus materials. 

9. SAFETY; COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS.  JCI shall be responsible for initiating, maintaining, and supervising all 
safety precautions and programs in connection with the performance of the Work and M&V Services.  JCI and 
Customer shall comply with all applicable laws, ordinances, rules, regulations, and lawful orders of public 
authorities (collectively, “Laws”) in connection with its performance hereunder.  All engineering design work 
provided by JCI will be signed and sealed by a registered Texas professional engineer in his field of specialty.   

 Jail Security: JCI shall comply with security measures set out by the Nueces County Sheriff in order to access 
the Nueces County Jail(s).  Further, JCI employees, contractors, or agents will be subject to background 
checks conducted by the Nueces County Sheriff’s Department subject to applicable Federal, state and local 
laws and regulations, including but not limited to, the Federal Polygraph Protection Act, as amended. The 
County shall retain the right to deny entry to any and all employees, contractors, or agents of JCI for security 
reasons or violations of any applicable Federal or State Laws and Regulations. 

10. ASBESTOS-CONTAINING MATERIALS AND OTHER HAZARDOUS MATERIALS.   

Asbestos-Containing Materials:  Neither party desires to or is licensed to undertake direct obligations relating to 
the identification, abatement, cleanup, control, removal or disposal of asbestos-containing materials (“ACM”).  
Consistent with applicable Laws, Customer shall supply JCI with any information in its possession relating to 
the presence of ACM in areas where JCI undertakes any Work or M&V Services that may result in the 
disturbance of ACM.  It is JCI’s policy to seek certification for facilities constructed prior to 1982 that no ACM is 
present, and Customer shall provide such certification for buildings it owns, or aid JCI in obtaining such 
certification from facility owners in the case of buildings that Customer does not own, if JCI will undertake Work 
or M&V Services in the facility that could disturb ACM.  Customer has provided certifications dated December 
20, 2009, February 27, 2009, and April 30, 2009 concerning ACM for areas within Customer-owned buildings 
(Courthouse and Waco Street Jail).  However, Customer makes no representations regarding asbestos at other 
sites in the facilities.    Customer has allowed JCI access to the facilities wherein Work or M&V Services will be 



{409678.0038/A0302079_1} 
Performance Contract [Rev 15] 04/08 
Johnson Controls, Inc. – Proprietary 
© 2008 Johnson Controls, Inc.  

4 

performed for their own inspection.  JCI will identify to Customer the areas within Customer facilities that will be 
disturbed as a result of the Work so as to allow Customer sufficient opportunity to have ACM testing conducted 
if necessary prior to JCI proceeding with the Work.   If either Customer or JCI becomes aware of or suspects 
the presence of ACM that may be disturbed by JCI’s Work or M&V Services, it shall promptly stop the Work or 
M&V Services in the affected area and notify the other.  As between Customer and JCI, Customer shall be 
responsible at its sole expense for addressing the potential for or the presence of ACM in conformance with all 
applicable Laws and addressing the impact of its disturbance before JCI continues with its Work or M&V 
Services, unless JCI had actual knowledge that ACM was present and acted with intentional disregard of that 
knowledge, in which case (i) JCI shall be responsible at its sole expense for remediating areas impacted by the 
disturbance of  the ACM, and (ii) Customer shall resume its responsibilities for the ACM after JCI’s remediation 
has been completed. 

Other Hazardous Materials:  JCI shall be responsible for removing or disposing of any Hazardous Materials (as 
defined below) that it uses in providing Work or M&V Services (“JCI Hazardous Materials”) and for the 
remediation of any areas impacted by the release of JCI Hazardous Materials.  For other Hazardous Materials 
that may be otherwise present at Customer’s facilities (“Non-JCI Hazardous Materials”), Customer shall supply 
JCI with any information in its possession relating to the presence of such materials if their presence may affect 
JCI’s performance of the Work or M&V Services.  If either Customer or JCI becomes aware of or suspects the 
presence of Non-JCI Hazardous Materials that may interfere with JCI’s Work or M&V Services, it shall promptly 
stop the Work or M&V Services in the affected area and notify the other.  As between Customer and JCI, 
Customer shall be responsible at its sole expense for removing and disposing of Non-JCI Hazardous Materials 
from its facilities and the remediation of any areas impacted by the release of Non-JCI Hazardous Materials, 
unless JCI had actual knowledge that Non-JCI Hazardous Materials were present and acted with intentional 
disregard of that knowledge, in which case (i) JCI shall be responsible at its sole expense for the remediation of 
any areas impacted by its release of such Non-JCI Hazardous Materials, and (ii) Customer shall remain 
responsible at its sole expense for the removal of Non-JCI Hazardous Materials that have not been released 
and for releases not resulting from JCI’s performance of the Work or M&V Services.  For purposes of this 
Agreement, “Hazardous Materials” means any material or substance that, whether by its nature or use, is now 
or hereafter defined or regulated as a hazardous waste, hazardous substance, pollutant or contaminant under 
applicable Law relating to or addressing public or employee health and safety and protection of the 
environment, or which is toxic, explosive, corrosive, flammable, radioactive, carcinogenic, mutagenic or 
otherwise hazardous or which is or contains petroleum, gasoline, diesel, fuel, another petroleum hydrocarbon 
product, or polychlorinated biphenyls.  “Hazardous Materials” specifically includes mold and lead-based paint 
and specifically excludes ACM.  JCI shall have no obligations relating to the identification, abatement, cleanup, 
control, removal, or disposal of mold, regardless of the cause of the mold. 

Environmental Indemnity:   To the fullest extent permitted by Law without establishing a sinking fund, Customer 
shall indemnify and hold harmless JCI and JCI’s subcontractors, and their respective directors, officers, 
employees, agents, representatives, shareholders, affiliates, and assigns and successors, from and against 
any and all losses, costs, damages, expenses (including reasonable legal fees and defense costs), claims, 
causes of action or liability, directly or indirectly, relating to or arising from the Customer’s use, or the storage, 
release, discharge, handling or presence of ACM, mold (actual or alleged and regardless of the cause of such 
condition) or Non-JCI Hazardous Materials on, under or about the facilities, or Customer’s failure to comply with 
this Section 10. 

11. CHANGE ORDERS.  The parties, without invalidating this Agreement, may request changes in the Work to be 
performed under this Agreement, consisting of additions, deletions, or other revisions to the Work (“Change 
Orders,” form herein attached as Attachment 2).  The price and payment terms, time for performance and, if 
necessary, the Assured Performance Guarantee, shall be equitably adjusted in accordance with the Change 
Order.  Such adjustments shall be determined by mutual agreement of the parties.  JCI may delay performance 
until adjustments arising out of the Change Order are clarified and agreed upon.  Any Change Order must be 
signed by an authorized representative of each party.  If concealed or unknown conditions are encountered at 
Customer’s facilities (except for those conditions that were discovered or should have been discovered during 
JCI’s inspection) differing from the conditions represented by Customer in the bid documents or otherwise 
disclosed by Customer to JCI prior to the commencement of the Work, price and payment terms, time for 
performance and, if necessary, the Assured Performance Guarantee, shall be equitably adjusted.  Claims for 
equitable adjustment may be asserted in writing within a reasonable time from the date a party becomes aware 



{409678.0038/A0302079_1} 
Performance Contract [Rev 15] 04/08 
Johnson Controls, Inc. – Proprietary 
© 2008 Johnson Controls, Inc.  

5 

of a change to the Work by written notification.  Failure to promptly assert a request for equitable adjustment, 
however, shall not constitute a waiver of any rights to seek any equitable adjustment with respect to such 
change. 

12. CUSTOMER FINANCING; TREATMENT; TAXES.  The parties acknowledge and agree that JCI is not making 
any representation or warranty to Customer with respect to matters not expressly addressed in this Agreement, 
including, but not limited to: 

(a) Customer’s ability to obtain or make payments on any financing associated with paying for the 
Improvement Measures, related services, or otherwise; 

(b) Customer’s proper legal, tax, accounting, or credit rating agency treatment relating to this 
Agreement; and 

(c) the necessity of Customer to raise taxes or seek additional funding for any purpose. 

Customer is solely responsible for its obligations and determinations with respect to the foregoing matters.  In 
addition, the parties acknowledge and agree that Customer shall be responsible to comply, at its cost and 
expense, with all Laws that may be applicable to it relating to performance contracting, including, without 
limitation, any requirements relating to the procurement of any legal, accounting, or engineering opinions or 
reviews required or obtained in connection with this Agreement. 

13. INSURANCE and BONDS.  JCI shall maintain insurance in amounts no less than those set forth below in full 
force and effect at all times until the Work has been completed, and shall provide a certificate evidencing such 
coverage promptly following Customer’s request therefor.  

COVERAGES LIMITS OF LIABILITY 
  

Workmen's Compensation Insurance or self insurance,                 
 including Employer's Liability 

Statutory 

  
Commercial General Liability Insurance                                            $5,000,000 Per Occurrence 

$5,000,000 Aggregate 
  
Comprehensive Automobile Liability Insurance $5,000,000 Combined Single Limit  
 
Professional Liability Insurance 

$5,000,000 Each occurrence and in the 
aggregate 

 
The above limits may be obtained through primary and excess policies, and may be subject to self-insured retentions. 

 
 

Workers’ Compensation shall be endorsed with a waiver of subrogation in favor of Nueces County.  
Commercial General Liability and Automobile Liability shall be endorsed with Nueces County as an additional 
insured, with respect to liability arising out of operations performed for them by or on behalf of JCI, but only to 
the extent of damages directly caused by the negligence of JCI and endorsed with a waiver of subrogation in 
favor of Nueces County.  Waivers of subrogation shall be mutual.   
 
JCI will be considered in breach of contract should JCI fail to maintain the required insurance coverage during 
the contract period of this contract.   

In addition, JCI shall be responsible for obtaining builder's risk insurance coverage for the Improvement 
Measures and shall at all times be responsible for any loss or casualty to the Improvement Measures.    
Customer shall maintain insurance coverage or self-insurance, of the types and in the amounts customary for 
the conduct of its business, throughout the term of this Agreement. 

JCI has provided all bonds, including payment and performance, as are required by Chapter 302 of the Texas 
Local Government Code to Nueces County.   

14. INDEMNIFICATION.  To the fullest extent permitted by applicable Law without establishing a sinking fund, 



{409678.0038/A0302079_1} 
Performance Contract [Rev 15] 04/08 
Johnson Controls, Inc. – Proprietary 
© 2008 Johnson Controls, Inc.  

6 

each party shall indemnify the other with respect to any third party claim alleging bodily injury, including death, 
or property damage to the extent such injury or damage is caused by the negligence or willful misconduct of the 
indemnifying party.  A condition precedent to any obligation of a party to indemnify the other pursuant to this 
Section 14 shall be for the indemnified party to promptly advise the indemnifying party of the claim pursuant to 
the notice provision of this Agreement.   

 
15.  LIMITATION OF LIABILITY.  NEITHER JCI NOR CUSTOMER WILL BE RESPONSIBLE TO THE OTHER 

FOR ANY SPECIAL, INDIRECT, CONSEQUENTIAL, REMOTE, PUNITIVE, EXEMPLARY, LOSS OF 
PROFITS OR REVENUE, LOSS OF USE, OR SIMILAR DAMAGES, REGARDLESS OF HOW 
CHARACTERIZED AND REGARDLESS OF A PARTY HAVING BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF 
SUCH POTENTIAL LOSSES OR RELIEF, ARISING IN ANY MANNER FROM THIS AGREEMENT, THE 
WORK, THE IMPROVEMENT MEASURES, THE PREMISES, THE M&V SERVICES, OR OTHERWISE.  
WITHOUT LIMITING JCI’S EXPRESS OBLIGATIONS UNDER THE ASSURED PERFORMANCE 
GUARANTEE, JCI’S LIABILITY UNDER THIS AGREEMENT, REGARDLESS OF THE FORM OF ACTION, 
SHALL IN NO EVENT EXCEED THE CONTRACT AMOUNT UNDER SCHEDULE 4.   If this Agreement covers 
fire safety or security equipment, Customer understands that JCI is not an insurer regarding those services, 
and that JCI shall not be responsible for any damage or loss that may result from fire safety or security 
equipment that fails to prevent a casualty loss.  The foregoing waivers and limitations are fundamental 
elements of the basis for this Agreement between JCI and Customer, and each party acknowledges that JCI 
would not be able to provide the work and services contemplated by this Agreement on an economic basis in 
the absence of such waivers and limitations, and would not have entered into this Agreement without such 
waivers and limitations. 

16. FORCE MAJEURE.  Neither party will be responsible to the other for damages, loss, injury, or delay caused by 
conditions that are beyond the reasonable control, and without the intentional misconduct or negligence of that 
party.  Such conditions (each, a “Force Majeure”) include, but are not limited to: acts of God; acts of 
government agencies; strikes; labor disputes; fires; explosions or other casualties; thefts; vandalism; riots or 
war; acts of terrorism; electrical power outages; interruptions or degradations in telecommunications, computer, 
or electronic communications systems; changes in Laws; or unavailability of parts, materials or supplies.   

17. JCI'S PROPERTY.  All materials furnished or used by JCI personnel and/or JCI subcontractors or agents at the 
installation site, including documentation, schematics, test equipment, software and associated media remain 
the exclusive property of JCI or such other third party.  Customer agrees not to use such materials for any 
purpose at any time without the express authorization of JCI.  Customer agrees to allow JCI personnel and/or 
JCI subcontractors or agents to retrieve and to remove all such materials remaining after installation or 
maintenance operations have been completed.  Customer acknowledges that any software furnished in 
connection with the Work and/or M&V Services is proprietary and subject to the provisions of any software 
license agreement associated with such software.  JCI will provide access to documents and information to 
assist the Customer with its audit and reporting obligations, including but not limited to obligations as outlined in 
paragraphs 7, 11 10 and Attachment B of Schedule 5.  This paragraph notwithstanding, JCI will provide to 
Customer Operation and Maintenance Manuals for Improvement Measures upon their installation and “Final 
Engineering” documents as identified on Schedule 1 herein attached, as well as all engineering plans, 
specifications, and drawings, including as-built drawings.   

18. DESIGN REVIEW.  JCI shall provide Customer, as well as SECO, its authorized employees, agents, and its 
authorized employees, agents and representatives, and authorized State of Texas and federal employees, 
agents and representatives, with access to all proposed, detailed project design documents and specifications, 
during the Project design process and at other times requested by such persons.  Customer and SECO may 
review all project design documents and specifications at twenty five percent (25%), fifty percent (50%) and one 
hundred percent (100%) completion periods, with Customer and SECO written approval required before JCI 
proceeds to the next phase of the project.  JCI shall ensure that such documents are consistent with the project 
descriptions as detailed in Schedule 5’s Attachment A.  JCI shall provide authorized persons described in this 
Section with access to all project documents and shall advise JCI’s project engineers and other employees, 
agents, and representatives of this requirement.  Construction shall not begin until Customer and SECO has 
approved all design and specification documents.   

 



{409678.0038/A0302079_1} 
Performance Contract [Rev 15] 04/08 
Johnson Controls, Inc. – Proprietary 
© 2008 Johnson Controls, Inc.  

7 

19. DISPUTES.  JCI and Customer will attempt to settle any controversy, dispute, difference, or claim between 
them concerning the performance, enforcement, or interpretation of this Agreement (collectively, “Dispute”) 
through direct discussion in good faith, but if unsuccessful, will submit any Dispute to non-binding mediation in 
the nearest major metropolitan area of the state where the project is performed.  Such mediator shall be 
knowledgeable, to each party’s reasonable satisfaction, with respect to matters concerning construction law.  
Neither JCI nor Customer will file a lawsuit against the other until not less than sixty (60) days after the 
mediation referred to herein has occurred, unless one or both parties is genuinely and reasonably concerned 
that any applicable statue of limitations is on the verge of expiring.   

20. GOVERNING LAW and VENUE.  This Agreement and the construction and enforceability thereof shall be 
interpreted in accordance with the laws of the state where the Work is conducted.  Venue is specifically set by 
agreement of the parties in a court of competent jurisdiction in Nueces County, Texas, including the applicable 
district court for the United States.   

21. CONSENTS; APPROVALS; COOPERATION.  Whenever Customer’s consent, approval, satisfaction or 
determination shall be required or permitted under this Agreement, and this Agreement does not expressly 
state that Customer may act in its sole discretion, such consent, approval, satisfaction or determination shall 
not be unreasonably withheld, qualified, conditioned or delayed, whether or not such a “reasonableness” 
standard is expressly stated in this Agreement.  Whenever Customer’s cooperation is required by JCI in order 
to carry out JCI’s obligations hereunder, Customer agrees that it shall act in good faith and reasonably in so 
cooperating with JCI and/or JCI’s designated representatives or assignees or subcontractors.  Customer shall 
furnish decisions, information, and approvals required by this Agreement in a timely manner so as not to delay 
the performance of the Work or M&V Services.  Requests for decisions, information, and approvals shall be 
directed to the Nueces County Director of Public Works at 901 Leopard, Rm. 103, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401. 

22. FURTHER ASSURANCES.  The parties shall execute and deliver all documents and perform all further acts 
that may be reasonably necessary to effectuate the provisions of this Agreement. 

23. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR.  The relationship of the parties hereunder shall be that of independent 
contractors.  Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed to create a partnership, joint venture, fiduciary, or 
similar relationship between the parties. 

24. POWER AND AUTHORITY.  Each party represents and warrants to the other that (i) it has all requisite power 
and authority to execute and deliver this Agreement and perform its obligations hereunder, (ii) all corporate, 
board, body politic, or other approvals necessary for its execution, delivery, and performance of this Agreement 
have been or will be obtained, and (iii) this Agreement constitutes its legal, valid, and binding obligation. 

25. SEVERABILITY.  In the event that any clause, provision, or portion of this Agreement or any part thereof shall 
be declared invalid, void, or unenforceable by any court having jurisdiction, such invalidity shall not affect the 
validity or enforceability of the remaining portions of this Agreement unless the result would be manifestly 
inequitable or materially impair the benefits intended to inure to either party under this Agreement. 

26. COMPLETE AGREEMENT.  It is understood and agreed that this Agreement contains the entire agreement 
between the parties relating to all issues involving the subject matter of this Agreement.  No binding 
understandings, statements, promises or inducements contrary to this Agreement exist.  This Agreement 
supersedes and cancels all previous agreements, negotiations, communications, commitments and 
understandings with respect to the subject matter hereof, whether made orally or in writing.  Each of the parties 
to this Agreement expressly warrants and represents to the other that no promise or agreement which is not 
herein expressed has been made to the other, and that neither party is relying upon any statement or 
representation of the other that is not expressly set forth in this Agreement.  Each party hereto is relying 
exclusively on the terms of this Agreement, its own judgment, and the advice of its own legal counsel and/or 
other advisors in entering into this Agreement.  Customer acknowledges and agrees that any purchase order 
issued by Customer associated with this Agreement is intended only to establish payment authority for 
Customer’s internal accounting purposes.  No purchase order shall be considered a counteroffer, amendment, 
modification, or other revision to the terms of this Agreement.   



{409678.0038/A0302079_1} 
Performance Contract [Rev 15] 04/08 
Johnson Controls, Inc. – Proprietary 
© 2008 Johnson Controls, Inc.  

8 

27. HEADINGS.  The captions and titles in this Agreement are for convenience only and shall not affect the 
interpretation or meaning of this Agreement. 

28. COUNTERPARTS.  This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, all of which when taken 
together shall constitute one single agreement between the parties. 

29. NOTICES.  All notices or communications related to this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be deemed 
served if and when sent by facsimile or mailed by certified or registered mail: to Johnson Controls, Inc. at the 
address listed on the first page of this Agreement, ATTN: Regional Solutions Manager, with a copy to Johnson 
Controls, Inc., ATTN: General Counsel – Building Efficiency Americas, 507 East Michigan Street, Milwaukee, 
Wisconsin, 53202: and to Customer at the address listed on the first page of this Agreement; to Nueces County 
at the address listed on the first page of this Agreement. 

30. AMENDMENTS.  If any term of this Agreement is later determined to be in conflict with the requirements as set 
out under Chapter 302 of the Texas Local Government, Schedule 5 or other applicable law JCI and Customer 
agree to make any necessary amendment to this Agreement to achieve compliance.  This Agreement may not 
be amended or modified except by written agreement signed by the duly authorized officer of each party.   

31. TIME.  Time is of the essence in the performance of this Agreement and accordingly all time limits shall be 
strictly and rigidly enforced. 

32. CERTAIN CLAIMS.  JCI shall defend and indemnify Customer, the State Energy Conservation Office, the State 
of Texas and the Government against claims of patent, trademark, copyright, trade secret or other proprietary 
rights, violations or infringements arising from or related to this Agreement pursuant to the terms as set out in 
paragraph 35 and Attachment G of Schedule 5 provided that Customer shall notify JCI of any such claim within 
a reasonable time of receiving notice of any such claim. 

 
NUECES COUNTY      JOHNSON CONTROLS, INC. 
 
Signature:       Signature:     
 
Printed Name:       Printed Name:     
     
Title:        Title:      

 
Date:         Date:       
   
 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________ 
Diana T. Barrera 
Nueces County Clerk 
Date:  _____________ 
 
THIRD PARTY REVIEWER: 
 
I am a Texas licensed professional engineer otherwise qualified under section 302.005 of the Texas Local Government Code to review 
energy savings performance contracts.  I have reviewed this agreement in accordance with section 302.005 of the Texas Local 
Government Code and find that the energy savings, increase in billable revenues, or increase in meter accuracy as applicable estimated or 
projected to be accurate.  
 
Signature:____________________ 
 
Printed Name:_________________ 
Title:________________________ 
 
Date:________________________ 
 



Schedule 1 

{409678.0038/A0302079_1} 
 
Johnson Controls, Inc. Initials: _____________                                                                                                                                              Customer Initials: _____________ 

 
Performance Contract [Rev 15] 04/08 
Johnson Controls, Inc. – Proprietary 
© 2008 Johnson Controls, Inc.  

9 

   
 

SCOPE OF WORK 
 
Scope of Work Summary 
 

 Court House Old Jail New Jail 

Power Factor Correction X X X 
Lighting Improvements X X X 
Boiler Plant Upgrades X   
Chiller System Improvements X   
Non Chemical Water Treatment X   
Water Conservation Measures X X X 
Solar Measures: Thermal and PV X X X 
Courthouse HVAC Improvements X   

 
JCI agrees to attend pre-construction meetings to be conducted by the Customer’s Public Works department prior 
to the commencement of construction of the respective projects listed above. 
 
 
UCRM # 1  Power Factor Correction 
 

UCRM DESCRIPTION: 

This UCRM will include the installation of new power factor correction capacitors for the main existing electric meter 
serving the site. 
 

GOALS: 

 Eliminate power factor penalty cost 
 Utility savings 
 

ASSUMPTIONS: 

 Capacitors will be near the main transformer vault 
 kVAR size is based on achieving .95 pF at the main transformer. 
 

FINAL ENGINEERING: 

 Final engineering will include installation location and disconnect requirements. 

SCOPE OF WORK: 

 Furnish and install the necessary power factor capacitance at the following service address and ESI ID account 
to maintain a minimum power factor of 95%. 

 Installation of new disconnect, such as a correctly sized breaker. 
 Capacitors will run continuously but require very little cost to operate. 
 Installation will not require any interruption of service or power outage. 
 Capacitors are low-voltage type (480 volts) and will be connected to an existing switchgear or subpanel. 



Schedule 1 

{409678.0038/A0302079_1} 
 
Johnson Controls, Inc. Initials: _____________                                                                                                                                              Customer Initials: _____________ 

 
Performance Contract [Rev 15] 04/08 
Johnson Controls, Inc. – Proprietary 
© 2008 Johnson Controls, Inc.  

10 

 Capacitors will be installed in a location that will not hinder the day to day efforts of facility maintenance 
personnel. 

 Install Transient  Voltage Suppression System as appropriate 

 

 

Meter Address: 

Account #5 949 884 – 0 
Meter #428270472 
901 Leopard St.,  
Corpus Christi, TX  
ESIID#10032789470993531 
 

DEMOLITION: 

Not Applicable 
 

COMMISSIONING: 

 Power factor measurements will be recorded before and after capacitor installation is completed and included 
in the O&M manuals. 

 

TRAINING: 

 Three sessions: One (1) hour each of on-site training will be provided to designated Customer personnel. 
 

WARRANTIES: 

 One (1) year warranty on materials and labor beginning at the  Substantial Completion Date of the new 
capacitors 

 

Exclusions: 
 Asbestos testing and abatement work. Pursuant to paragraph 10 of the Agreement JCI will identify and notify 

Customer of any areas where they will be working to provide Customer opportunity to have specific areas 
tested. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Schedule 1 

{409678.0038/A0302079_1} 
 
Johnson Controls, Inc. Initials: _____________                                                                                                                                              Customer Initials: _____________ 

 
Performance Contract [Rev 15] 04/08 
Johnson Controls, Inc. – Proprietary 
© 2008 Johnson Controls, Inc.  

11 

 
UCRM # 2  Lighting Improvements 
 

UCRM DESCRIPTION: 

This UCRM will include new light fixtures and lighting retrofits in areas identified in the facility. Lighting occupancy 
sensors will also be installed in several areas. 
 

GOALS: 

 Improved light levels 
 Improved indoor environments 
 Improved reliability of lighting systems 
 Utility savings 
 Operation & maintenance savings 
 

ASSUMPTIONS: 

None 

 

FINAL ENGINEERING: 

 Final development of light fixture drawings and retrofit codes. 
 

Scope of Work: 

General Scope 

 8,878 fixtures to be retrofitted or replaced 
 495 New Occupancy sensors to be installed 
 152 New Induction Luminaries to be installed 
 3,174 New Reflectors to be installed in lighting fixtures 
 Lenses and diffusers will be cleaned on each fixture that is retrofitted. 
 New light levels will meet IES standards. 

A detailed room by room scope of work is shown in Attachment 5, herein attached and incorporated in its entirety. 

 

DEMOLITION: 

 Existing lamps, ballasts and other materials will be removed from the site by Johnson Controls in accordance 
with Federal, State, and Local regulations. It is also the responsibility of Johnson Controls, acting as an agent 
for the Customer, to ensure the proper disposal of hazardous waste in accordance with the Federal, State and 
Local laws and regulations. If PCB light ballasts are found, they will be disposed of accordingly listing the 
Customer as the “Customer” and “Generator” of the ballast waste. 

Johnson Controls will properly dispose of any removed equipment which is not kept by the Customer.  

 

COMMISSIONING: 

 Sample light level readings will be conducted for all new lighting systems and included in the O&M manuals. 
 

TRAINING: 



Schedule 1 

{409678.0038/A0302079_1} 
 
Johnson Controls, Inc. Initials: _____________                                                                                                                                              Customer Initials: _____________ 

 
Performance Contract [Rev 15] 04/08 
Johnson Controls, Inc. – Proprietary 
© 2008 Johnson Controls, Inc.  

12 

 Four sessions: Four (4) hours each of on-site training will be provided to designated Customer personnel. 

WARRANTIES: 

 Customer will be responsible for installation of warranted lamps & ballasts beginning at the date of Substantial 
Completion. A minimum 1% stock of ballasts and 2% stock of lamps will be provided by Johnson Controls after 
completion of installation to help accommodate any warranty period failures. 

 Extended manufacturer warranties on lamps and ballasts. Specific details for each lamp and ballast extended 
warranty will be provided in the O&M manuals.  

 
Exclusions: 
 Asbestos testing and abatement work.  Pursuant to paragraph 10 of the Agreement JCI will identify and notify 

Customer of any areas where they will be working to provide Customer opportunity to have specific areas 
tested. 

 
 
UCRM #3 Boiler Plant Upgrades 
 

UCRM DESCRIPTION: 

This UCRM will include the installation of (2) new low pressure steam boilers each about ½ the size of the (1) old 
Burham boiler. It also includes upgrades to the existing automation system to operate these machines and repair / 
replacement of traps in the plant that are not functioning.  

GOALS: 

 More economical heating in low load periods 
 Redundancy 
 Utility savings 
 More flexibility of operations 
 

ASSUMPTIONS: 

 Reuse of existing piping. Assumption that water treatment has maintained piping in usable condition 
 

FINAL ENGINEERING: 

 Final engineering will include piping, wiring, controls and installation drawings. 
 

SCOPE OF WORK: 

 Furnish and install the (2) 125 BHP low steam high efficiency boilers  
 Inspect and replace steam traps not functioning 
 Installation will be made in the summer and not require serious interruption of service or power outage. 
 

EQUIPMENT: 

Add: 
Two 125 BHP low pressure steam boilers, steam traps, and new boiler room controls. 

 

DEMOLITION: 

Johnson Controls will remove old Burham boiler and old steam traps 

 



Schedule 1 

{409678.0038/A0302079_1} 
 
Johnson Controls, Inc. Initials: _____________                                                                                                                                              Customer Initials: _____________ 

 
Performance Contract [Rev 15] 04/08 
Johnson Controls, Inc. – Proprietary 
© 2008 Johnson Controls, Inc.  

13 

COMMISSIONING: 

 Functional testing and operation will be done upon installation and completed within the heating cycle. Included 
are the O&M manuals and owner training. 

 

TRAINING: 

 Two sessions: One (1) hour each of on-site training will be provided to designated Customer personnel. 
 

WARRANTIES: 

 One (1) year warranty on materials and labor beginning at the Substantial Completion Date of the new parts 
 
Exclusions: 
 Asbestos testing and abatement work.  Pursuant to paragraph 10 of the Agreement JCI will identify and notify 

Customer of any areas where they will be working to provide Customer opportunity to have specific areas 
tested. 

 
 
 
UCRM #4 Chiller System Improvements 
 

UCRM DESCRIPTION: 

This UCRM will include the installation of two (2) new VFDs on the existing Trane chillers.  Prior to installation JCI 
shall verify and assure chiller motors are compatible of supporting VFDs. 

 

GOALS: 

 Reduce operating costs at all operations less than full load 
 Reduce start up power draw 
 Optimize water flow and utility costs 
 

ASSUMPTIONS: 

 None 
 

FINAL ENGINEERING: 

 Final engineering will include sizing and installation requirements. 
 

SCOPE OF WORK: 

 Install 2 ABB VFDs to run the chiller compressor motors 
 

DEMOLITION: 

 Johnson Controls will properly dispose of any removed equipment which is not kept by the Customer.  
 

COMMISSIONING: 

 Startup and commissioning procedures will be completed during installation. 



Schedule 1 

{409678.0038/A0302079_1} 
 
Johnson Controls, Inc. Initials: _____________                                                                                                                                              Customer Initials: _____________ 

 
Performance Contract [Rev 15] 04/08 
Johnson Controls, Inc. – Proprietary 
© 2008 Johnson Controls, Inc.  

14 

 

WARRANTIES as of Substantial Completion Date: 

 Three (3) year warranty on hardware 
 One (1) year warranty on installation and controls 
 
Exclusions: 
 Asbestos testing and abatement work. Pursuant to paragraph 10 of the Agreement JCI will identify and notify 

Customer of any areas where they will be working to provide Customer opportunity to have specific areas 
tested. 

 
 
 
UCRM #5 Non-Chemical Water Treatment 
 

UCRM DESCRIPTION: 

This UCRM will include the installation of 2 different non chemical water treatment systems: 

 1 for the boiler feed water system  
 1 for the condenser water loop.  

This is the latest in GREEN technology that will help reduce utilities and cost of maintenance. 

 

GOALS: 

 Scale control 
 Utility savings for water, sewer, gas and electricity 
 Automatic alarming of operations getting out of range 
 

ASSUMPTIONS: 

 Existing piping is reasonably free of scale 
 

FINAL ENGINEERING: 

 Final engineering will include piping, wiring, controls schematics. 
 

SCOPE OF WORK: 

Boiler Feed Water System 

The non chemical water treatment system must be designed to operate compatibly with all existing and new HVAC 
equipment installed by JCI and in the chilled, condenser and hot water loops of the system, and the entire HVAC 
hydronic system and its components in the Courthouse and the jails. 

 

 Furnish, install and control Clear Water-Dolphin water treatment systems on feeds to the boilers and the make-
up city water feed to the de-aerator tank.  

 Install automatic blowdown control on the surface skim lines of each boiler 
 Installation will be made in the summer and not require serious interruption of service or power outage. 
 

Equipment: 



Schedule 1 

{409678.0038/A0302079_1} 
 
Johnson Controls, Inc. Initials: _____________                                                                                                                                              Customer Initials: _____________ 

 
Performance Contract [Rev 15] 04/08 
Johnson Controls, Inc. – Proprietary 
© 2008 Johnson Controls, Inc.  

15 

Add:  
3    1” SS Dolphins 
3    ¾” motorized auto blowdown valves 
3    Blowdown control systems tied into the BAS system to record & alarm on levels of  concentrations 
1    Blowdown heat recovery system to pre-heat boiler make up water 
1    Steam trap audit to repair / replace poor traps 
 

Condenser Water Loop System 

 Furnish, install and control either Evapco Pluse Pure or Clear Water-Dolphin water treatment systems on hot 
condenser water line to the cooling towers (16” pipe)  

 Install automatic blowdown control on the cooling tower water 
 Installation will be made in the winter and not require serious interruption of service or power outage. 
 

Equipment: 

Add:  
1   12” or larger Dolphin or Evapco unit 
1    2” Motorized auto blowdown valve 
1    Blowdown control systems tied into the BAS system to record & alarm on levels of concentrations 
 

DEMOLITION: 

None 
 

COMMISSIONING: 

 
 Functional testing and operation will be done upon installation and completed within the cooling cycle. Included 

will be the O&M manuals and owner training. 
 

TRAINING: 

 One (1) hour of on-site training will be provided to designated Customer personnel. 

 

WARRANTIES: 

 One (1) year warranty on materials and labor beginning at the Installation Date of the new parts 
 
Exclusions: 
 Asbestos testing and abatement work.  Pursuant to paragraph 10 of the Agreement JCI will identify and notify 

Customer of any areas where they will be working to provide Customer opportunity to have specific areas 
tested. 

 
 
 
UCRM #6 Water Conservation Measures 
 

UCRM DESCRIPTION: 



Schedule 1 

{409678.0038/A0302079_1} 
 
Johnson Controls, Inc. Initials: _____________                                                                                                                                              Customer Initials: _____________ 

 
Performance Contract [Rev 15] 04/08 
Johnson Controls, Inc. – Proprietary 
© 2008 Johnson Controls, Inc.  

16 

This improvement measure includes water conservation retrofits at Nueces County Court House & Jail. This UCRM 
will include the installation of low flow plumbing fixtures and multiple electronic control devices in the Jail areas 
compliant with Texas Jail standards. 

 

GOALS: 

 Water conservation 
 Utility savings 
 Operation & maintenance savings 
 

ASSUMPTIONS: 

 Existing water & sewer lines are in good operating condition. 
 

FINAL ENGINEERING: 

 Final development of equipment submittals. 
 

SCOPE OF WORK: 

A detailed list of the fixture upgrades is shown in Attachment 6, herein attached and incorporated in its entirety. 
 

DEMOLITION: 

 Johnson Controls will properly dispose of any removed equipment which is not kept by the Customer.  

COMMISSIONING: 

 Verify proper operation of each retrofit. 
 

TRAINING: 

 Five sessions: Two (2) hours each of on-site training will be provided to designated Customer personnel. 
 

WARRANTIES: 

 One (1) year warranty on materials and labor beginning at the date of Substantial Completion. 
 
Exclusions: 
 Asbestos testing and abatement work.  Pursuant to paragraph 10 of the Agreement JCI will identify and 

notify Customer of any areas where they will be working to provide Customer opportunity to have specific areas 
tested. 

 
 
 
UCRM #7 Solar Measure: Thermal & PV 
 

UCRM DESCRIPTION: 

This UCRM will include the installation two individual renewable energy applications.  The first being a roof 
mounted solar thermal collector system that will supplement the existing domestic hot water system at the Jail.  The 
second application is a 25 kW solar photovoltaic system on the Courthouse roof that will provide electrical energy to 
the facility. 



Schedule 1 

{409678.0038/A0302079_1} 
 
Johnson Controls, Inc. Initials: _____________                                                                                                                                              Customer Initials: _____________ 

 
Performance Contract [Rev 15] 04/08 
Johnson Controls, Inc. – Proprietary 
© 2008 Johnson Controls, Inc.  

17 

 

GOALS: 

 Reduce natural gas usage required to provide domestic hot water 
 Utility savings 
 Renewable energy source 
 

ASSUMPTIONS: 

 None 
 

FINAL ENGINEERING: 

 Final engineering will include detailed schematics of the panel layouts, piping layout, wiring, and controls. 
 

SCOPE OF WORK: 

Solar Thermal Domestic Hot Water System: Supply and install a 3,360 sq. ft. flush roof mounted Solene Solar 
Water Heating system, consisting of 84 glazed SLCO-40 Corona Collectors with 3600 gallons of storage and 
ProPac heat transfer unit.  
 
25 kW Solar PV System:  Supply and install a 25 kW roof mounted Photovoltaic System with grid synchronous 
inverters to back feed the buildings electrical system.  Installed system will consist of 109 Solar World modules with 
a Satcon Inverters.  
 

DEMOLITION: 

None 
 

COMMISSIONING: 

 Functional testing and operation will be done at conclusion of installation.  
 Included are the O&M manuals and owner training. 
 

TRAINING: 

 Two sessions: One (1) hour each of on-site training will be provided to designated Customer personnel. 
 

WARRANTIES: 

 One (1) year warranty on materials and labor beginning at the Substantial Completion Date of the new parts 
 
Exclusions: 
 Asbestos testing and abatement work. Pursuant to paragraph 10 of the Agreement JCI will identify and notify 

Customer of any areas where they will be working to provide Customer opportunity to have specific areas 
tested. 

 
 
 
UCRM #8 Courthouse HVAC Improvements 
 

UCRM DESCRIPTION: 



Schedule 1 

{409678.0038/A0302079_1} 
 
Johnson Controls, Inc. Initials: _____________                                                                                                                                              Customer Initials: _____________ 

 
Performance Contract [Rev 15] 04/08 
Johnson Controls, Inc. – Proprietary 
© 2008 Johnson Controls, Inc.  

18 

This UCRM is a conversion of the air distribution system in the Courthouse from a constant volume dual duct 
system to a variable air volume system. It includes major air handling unit upgrades and the installation of 466 new 
variable air volume boxes throughout the Courthouse.  

A BACnet (Building Automation Control Network) control system will be used and the supervisory controller will use 
open protocol so that it can effectively communicate with all the diverse and hybrid components and equipment, old 
and new. There will be two or more work stations for control and they will be dedicated to the HVAC system and its 
elements. Air Handling Units, associated controls and actuators will be replaced with digital electronic controls with 
the exception of the 11 AHUs cold and hot water control valves that will remain pneumatically controlled via an E/P 
transducer.   
 

 

GOALS: 

 Improved occupant comfort 
 Better indoor temperature control 
 Improved reliability of existing HVAC systems 
 Upgrade of outdated HVAC equipment 
 Upgrade of outdated HVAC controls with universal and non-proprietary controls 
 Reduced runtime of HVAC equipment 
 Utility savings 
 Operation & maintenance savings 
 Capital project savings 
 

ASSUMPTIONS: 

 Equipment performance requirements are based on estimated site performance and schedule of operations. 
 Johnson Controls plans to reuse many of the existing HVAC controls (pneumatic and electronic) which are 

functional and in good operating condition.   
 

FINAL ENGINEERING: 

 Development of HVAC construction drawings and equipment submittals. 
 Finalize equipment performance requirements. 
 Development of FMS drawings and equipment submittals. 
 Once final engineering is complete, some minor modifications to scope of work may be required. No 

modifications will be made to scope of work without prior acceptance of the Customer. 
 

SCOPE OF WORK: 

General 

 Provide protection of existing finishes, furniture and or structures. Match patchwork of new finishes and 
structures like for like. 

 Prior to work beginning, all wall, floor, or roof penetrations will be identified to Customer personnel for 
verification and inspection of location. 

 Remove and re-install existing lay-in ceilings as required to install new work. 
 

Mechanical 

 Install 466 new dual-duct to VAV box retrofits in place of the existing dual duct boxes. 
 Provide all ductwork connections. 



Schedule 1 

{409678.0038/A0302079_1} 
 
Johnson Controls, Inc. Initials: _____________                                                                                                                                              Customer Initials: _____________ 

 
Performance Contract [Rev 15] 04/08 
Johnson Controls, Inc. – Proprietary 
© 2008 Johnson Controls, Inc.  

19 

 Install new high efficiency motors in locations where existing motors are not duty rated to support a VFD 
application. Refer to table below for quantities. 

 Lock the existing inlet vanes to the 100% open position. 
 Re-commission outdoor air dampers and actuators that are not functioning (replace as needed) 
 All new ductwork shall meet, or exceed ductwork installation as qualified by SMACNA and shall have matching 

insulation in compliance with code, whichever is greater. 
 Where scope requires replacement of dual duct with VAV units, Mechanical Subcontractor will be responsible 

for all necessary new ductwork, power & air lines, condensate lines (if any), sensors, wireless connections etc. 
for proper working systems. 

 All existing condensate drain piping connected to HVAC equipment changed or replaced in any way by this 
project are to be cleaned to assure no stoppage can occur after equipment is placed into operation. 

 The  HVAC units below are to be included: 
 
 

CourtHouse AHUs field notation floor suppy HP Return HPCFM supply
SF-1-1 222 first 30 15 24900
SF-1-2 223 first 30 15 24900
SF-1-3 224 first 30 15 28000
SF-1-4 225 first 30 15 24900
SF-1-5 226 first 30 15 24900
SF-1-6 227 first 30 15 24900
SF-1-7 228 first 30 15 24900
SF-11-1A 229 eleventh 25 15 15000
SF-11-1B 229 eleventh 25 0 15000
SF-11-2A 230 eleventh 25 15 15000
SF-11-2B 230 eleventh 25 0 15000
SF-11-3A 231 eleventh 25 15 15000
SF-11-3B 231 eleventh 25 0 15000
SF-11-4A 232 eleventh 25 15 15000
SF-11-4B 232 eleventh 25 0 15000  

 

 

Controls 

 Convert all 11 AHU’s from pneumatic operation to DDC operation.  
 All controls and controllers will be modular, universal and non-proprietary. 
 Commission all valve/damper actuators to confirm functionality. Replace items as needed to achieve proper 

operating system. 
 Minimum Points required for each AHU 

a. Supply/Return fan start/stop 
b. Supply fan status 
c. Return fan status 
d. Chilled Water valve position 
e. Hot water valve position 
f. OA damper position 
g. Cold Deck Temp 



Schedule 1 

{409678.0038/A0302079_1} 
 
Johnson Controls, Inc. Initials: _____________                                                                                                                                              Customer Initials: _____________ 

 
Performance Contract [Rev 15] 04/08 
Johnson Controls, Inc. – Proprietary 
© 2008 Johnson Controls, Inc.  

20 

h. Hot Deck Temp 
i. Return air Temp 
j. Mixed air Temp 
k. Duct Static Pressure (downstream) 
l. VFD Signal 
m. VFD Hertz or percent speed (operating) 
n. Return air CO2 sensors 
o. Provide wireless temp sensor and box controls on each of the newly installed VAV boxes and map back to 

front end  
p. Zone temp 
q. Box control 
 

 Sequences to be provided at each AHU 
a. Scheduling (Start/Stop) of each AHU’s supply and return fans 
b. CO2 Demand Ventilation 

 Unless specified to be replaced in this Proposal, Johnson Controls has assumed that all existing HVAC controls 
(pneumatic & electronic) are functional and in good operating condition. 

TRAINING: 

 Three sessions: Four (4) hours each of on-site training for all new HVAC equipment will be provided to 
designated Customer personnel 

 One (1) days of on-site training for all new DDC controls will be provided to designated Customer personnel. 

WARRANTIES: 

 One (1) year warranty on materials and labor beginning at the date of Substantial Completion. 
 New Johnson Controls Metasys DDC controls, control valves, control dampers & valve/damper actuators are 

covered by a three (3) year warranty on materials only beginning at the date of Substantial Completion. 
 Specific details for each extended warranty will be provided in the O&M manuals.  
 
Exclusions: 
 Asbestos testing and abatement work. Pursuant to paragraph 10 of the Agreement JCI will identify and notify 

Customer of any areas where they will be working to provide Customer opportunity to have specific areas 
tested. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Schedule 2 

{409678.0038/A0302079_1} 
 
Johnson Controls, Inc. Initials: _____________                                                                                                                                              Customer Initials: _____________ 
 
Performance Contract [Rev 15] 04/08 
Johnson Controls, Inc. – Proprietary 
© 2008 Johnson Controls, Inc.  

21 

 
ASSURED PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE 

 
 
I. PROJECT BENEFITS  
 
 A. Certain Definitions.  For purposes of this Agreement, the following terms have the meanings set 
forth below: 
 
Annual Project Benefits are the portion of the projected Total Project Benefits to be achieved in any one year of 
the Guarantee Term. 
 
Annual Project Benefits Realized are the Project Benefits actually realized for any one year of the Guarantee 
Term. 
 
Annual Project Benefits Shortfall is the amount by which the Annual Project Benefits exceed the Annual Project 
Benefits Realized in any one year of the Guarantee Term. 
 
Annual Project Benefits Surplus is the amount by which the Annual Project Benefits Realized exceed the Annual 
Project Benefits in any one year of the Guarantee Term.  
 
Baseline is the mutually agreed upon data and/or usage amounts that reflect conditions prior to the installation of 
the Improvement Measures as set forth in Section IV below.  
 
Guarantee Term will commence on the first day of the month next following the Substantial Completion date and 
will continue through the duration of the M&V Services, subject to earlier termination as provided in this Agreement. 
 
Installation Period is the period beginning on JCI’s receipt of Customer’s Notice to Proceed and ending on the 
commencement of the Guarantee Term. 
 
Measured Project Benefits are the utility savings and cost avoidance calculated in accordance with the 
methodologies set forth in Section III below. 
 
Non-Measured Project Benefits are identified in Section II below.  The Non-Measured Project Benefits have been 
agreed to by Customer and will be deemed achieved in accordance with the schedule set forth in the Total Project 
Benefits table below.  Customer and JCI agree that: (i) the Non-Measured Project Benefits may include, but are not 
limited to, future capital and operational costs avoided as a result of the Work and implementation of the 
Improvement Measures, (ii) achievement of the Non-Measured Project Benefits is outside of JCI’s control, and (iii) 
Customer has evaluated sufficient information to conclude that the Non-Measured Project Benefits will occur and 
bears sole responsibility for ensuring that the Non-Measured Project Benefits will be realized.  Accordingly, the 
Non-Measured Project Benefits shall not be measured or monitored by JCI at any time during the Guarantee Term, 
but rather shall be deemed achieved in accordance with the schedule set forth in the Total Project Benefits table 
below.   
 
Project Benefits are the Measured Project Benefits plus the Non-Measured Project Benefits to be achieved for a 
particular period during the term of this Agreement. 
 
Total Project Benefits are the projected Project Benefits to be achieved during the entire term of this Agreement. 

 
B. Project Benefits Summary.  Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, JCI and 

Customer agree that Customer will be deemed to achieve a total of $2,242,395 in Non-Measured Project Benefits 
and JCI guarantees that Customer will achieve a total of $9,397,143 in Measured Project Benefits during the term 
of this Agreement, for Total Project Benefits of $11,639,539, as set forth in the Total Project Benefits table below.   



Schedule 2 

{409678.0038/A0302079_1} 
 
Johnson Controls, Inc. Initials: _____________                                                                                                                                              Customer Initials: _____________ 
 
Performance Contract [Rev 15] 04/08 
Johnson Controls, Inc. – Proprietary 
© 2008 Johnson Controls, Inc.  

22 

 
Total Project Benefits 

 
 
 

Year 

 
 

Utility Cost 
Avoidance* 

Operations & 
Maintenance 

Cost 
Avoidance** 

 
Future Capital 

Cost 
Avoidance** 

 
 

Annual Project 
Benefits 

1 $505,252 $81,854 $90,000  $677,106  

2 $520,410 $84,310 $90,000  $694,719 

3 $536,022 $86,839 $90,000  $712,861 

4 $552,103 $89,444 $90,000  $731,547 

5 $568,666 $92,127 $90,000  $750,793 

6 $585,726 $94,891 $90,000  $770,617 

7 $603,298 $97,738 $90,000  $791,036 

8 $621,397 $100,670 $90,000  $812,067 

9 $640,038 $103,690 $0 $743,729 

10 $659,240 $106,801 $0 $766,040 

11 $679,017 $110,005 $0 $789,022 

12 $699,387 $113,305  $0 $812,692 

13 $720,369 $116,704 $0 $837,073 

14 $741,980 $120,205 $0 $862,185 

15 $764,239 $123,812 $0 $888,051 

Total $9,397,143 $1,522,395 $720,000 $11,639,539 
 
*Utility Cost Avoidance is a Measured Project Benefit.  Utility Cost Avoidance figures in 
the table above are based on anticipated increases in unit energy costs as set forth in 
Section IV. 
** Operations & Maintenance Cost Avoidance and Future Capital Cost Avoidance are 
Non-Measured Project Benefits.  Operations & Maintenance Cost Avoidance figures in 
the table above are based on a mutually agreed fixed annual escalation rate of three 
percent (3%).   

 
Within sixty (60) days of the commencement of the Guarantee Term, JCI will calculate the Measured Project 
Benefits achieved during the Installation Period plus any Non-Measured Project Benefits applicable to such period 
and advise Customer of same.  Any Project Benefits achieved during the Installation Period may, at JCI’s 
discretion, be allocated to the Annual Project Benefits for the first year of the Guarantee Term.  Within sixty (60) 
days of each anniversary of the commencement of the Guarantee Term, JCI will calculate the Measured Project 
Benefits achieved for the applicable year plus any Non-Measured Project Benefits applicable to such period and 
advise Customer of same.  
 
Customer acknowledges and agrees that if, for any reason, it (i) cancels or terminates receipt of M&V 
Services, (ii) fails to pay for M&V Services in accordance with Schedule 4, (iii) fails to fulfill any of its 
responsibilities necessary to enable JCI to complete the Work and provide the M&V Services, or (iv) 
otherwise cancels, terminates or materially breaches this Agreement, the Assured Performance Guarantee 
shall automatically terminate and JCI shall have no liability hereunder. 
 
 C. Project Benefits Shortfalls or Surpluses.   
 

(i) Project Benefits Shortfalls.  If an Annual Project Benefits Shortfall occurs for any one year 
of the Guarantee Term, JCI shall, at its discretion and in any combination, (a) set off the 



Schedule 2 
 

{409678.0038/A0302079_1} 
 
Johnson Controls, Inc. Initials: _____________                                                                                                                                              Customer Initials: _____________ 

 
Performance Contract [Rev 15] 04/08 
Johnson Controls, Inc. – Proprietary 
© 2008 Johnson Controls, Inc.  

23 

amount of such shortfall against any unpaid balance Customer then owes to JCI, (b) where 
permitted by applicable law, increase the next year’s amount of Annual Project Benefits by 
the amount of such shortfall, (c) pay to Customer the amount of such shortfall, or (d) 
subject to Customer’s agreement, provide to Customer additional products or services, in 
the value of such shortfall, at no additional cost to Customer.*   

 
(ii) Project Benefits Surpluses.  If an Annual Project Benefits Surplus occurs for any one year 

of the Guarantee Term, JCI may, at its discretion and in any combination, apply the 
amount of such surplus to set off an Annual Project Benefit Shortfall in the subsequent 
year during the Guarantee Term.   
 

(iii) Additional Improvements.  Where an Annual Project Benefits Shortfall has occurred, JCI 
may, subject to Customer’s approval (which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld, 
conditioned, or delayed), implement additional Improvement Measures, at no cost to 
Customer, which may generate additional Project Benefits in future years of the Guarantee 
Term. 

 
 



Schedule 2 
 

{409678.0038/A0302079_1} 
 
Johnson Controls, Inc. Initials: _____________                                                                                                                                              Customer Initials: _____________ 

 
Performance Contract [Rev 15] 04/08 
Johnson Controls, Inc. – Proprietary 
© 2008 Johnson Controls, Inc.  

24 

II. NON-MEASURED PROJECT BENEFITS 
 
 

 

Source of Non-Measured Project Benefits First Year Project Benefits Escalation 

Lighting Materials $3,234 3% 

Chemical Water Treatment $4,000 3% 

Plumbing Material and Labor Expenses $25,763 3% 

HVAC Material and Labor Expenses $48,857 3% 

Solar Application – Capital $55,000 0% 

Steam Boiler Upgrade – Capital $35,000 0% 

TOTAL NON-MEASURED PROJECT BENEFITS $171,854 N/A 

 
The following list gives a more detailed description of each of the non-measured project benefits. 
 
 Lighting Materials:  Lamps/Bulbs, Ballasts, Exit Sign replacements, New Fixtures 
 

Chemical Water Treatment:  Chemical Costs for boiler and cooling tower systems; service contract for 
water treatment 

 
Plumbing Material and Labor Expenses:  Flush Valves, Rings, Flapper Toilet, Handles, Faucet Valves 
(primarily associated with jail area) 

 
HVAC Material and Labor Expenses:  Service Calls (outside vendors), Controls (t-stats, valves, etc.), 
Dampers, Dual Duct Boxes, Air Handling Unit repairs, Motors, Hot and Cold Complaints. 

  
Solar Application – Capital:  Cost Avoided for future capital expense for the budgeted renewable solution 
for the Courthouse and Main Jail.  Funds are reallocated from the Maintenance and Operations Budget to 
repay the loan. 

 
Steam Boiler Upgrade – Capital:  Cost Avoided for future capital expenses for required back up boiler 
system for the jail.  Funds are reallocated from the Maintenance and Operations Budget to repay the loan. 

 
A customer provided letter defining all these values is also shown in the Utility Audit Report dated April 30, 2010. 
 
Customer has furnished the foregoing information to JCI, which information forms the basis of the Non-Measured 
Project Benefits.  Customer agrees that the Non-Measured Project Benefits are reasonable and that the installation 
of the Improvement Measures will enable Customer to take actions that will result in the achievement of such Non-
Measured Project Benefits. 
 

 
 



Schedule 2 
 

{409678.0038/A0302079_1} 
 
Johnson Controls, Inc. Initials: _____________                                                                                                                                              Customer Initials: _____________ 

 
Performance Contract [Rev 15] 04/08 
Johnson Controls, Inc. – Proprietary 
© 2008 Johnson Controls, Inc.  

25 

III.  MEASUREMENT AND VERIFICATION METHODOLOGIES 
The following is a brief overview of the measurement and verification methodologies applicable to the Improvement 
Measures set forth below.  JCI shall apply these methodologies, as more fully detailed in the guidelines and 
standards of the International Measurement and Verification Protocol (IPMVP) and/or the Federal Energy 
Management Program (FEMP), in connection with the provision of M&V Services hereunder. 
 

Option A 
Partially Measured Retrofit Isolation 

 
Measured Project Benefits are determined by partial field measurement of the energy use of the system(s) to which 
an Improvement Measure was applied separate from the energy use of the rest of the facility.  Measurements will 
be short-term with only one-time measurements before and after the Installation Period. 
 
Partial measurement means that some but not all parameters will be measured.  Careful review of the design and 
installation of Improvement Measures is intended to demonstrate that the stipulated values fairly represent the 
probable actual values.  Agreed-upon values will be shown in the measurement and verification plan, along with 
analysis of the significance of the error they may introduce.  Engineering calculations using short-term pre and 
post-retrofit measurements and stipulations are used to calculate Measured Project Benefits for the duration of the 
Guarantee Term.   
 
Measured Project Benefits from the following Improvement Measures will be calculated using Option A: 
 

FIM 5:  Non Chemical Water Treatment (water portion only) 
FIM 6:  Water Conservation Measures (water portion only) 

 

FIM 5:  Non Chemical Water Treatment (water savings only) 
 
 Facility Improvement Measure Strategy:   

This improvement measure will utilize a non-chemical water treatment system that will allow the county to 
operate the condenser water system at 5 cycles of concentration instead of the current 3 cycles of 
concentration.  This will reduce the overall water usage required to operate this system. 

 
 JCI Responsibilities 

JCI will monitor the pre-retrofit and post-retrofit cycles of concentration of the condenser water system and 
confirm the system is operating at the desired efficiency. 

 
 Owners Responsibilities 
 The owner will maintain this system to the manufactures guidelines.   
 

FIM 6:  Water Conservation Measures (water savings only) 
 

 Energy Conservation Measure Strategy:   
In order to reduce water consumption, JCI will install high efficiency fixtures in toilets, sinks, and showers, as 
well as installing control devices on inmate used fixtures to reduce the excessive usage.  The pre and post 
number of flushes (toilets) and hours of operation (showers and sinks), the fixtures, the fixture counts, and the 
utility rates are all agreed upon by JCI and the customer.   

 
 
 



Schedule 2 
 

{409678.0038/A0302079_1} 
 
Johnson Controls, Inc. Initials: _____________                                                                                                                                              Customer Initials: _____________ 

 
Performance Contract [Rev 15] 04/08 
Johnson Controls, Inc. – Proprietary 
© 2008 Johnson Controls, Inc.  

26 

 JCI Responsibilities 
JCI will measure the pre-retrofit and post-retrofit efficiencies (gpm or gpf) of a sample fixture of each retrofit, 
according to FEMP required quantities based on a 80% confidence level at 20% precision.  This will be 
conducted one time at completion of installation.  JCI will analyze the control system and confirm setpoints are 
in place to reduce overall usage of fixtures.  JCI will calculate the actual savings using the measured 
efficiencies and agreed upon usages.  JCI will provide the customer with a report on the calculated savings 
and any guarantee shortfall. 
 

 Owners Responsibilities 
The owner will maintain this water conservation retrofit using the same faucets, aerators, toilets, and control 
devices that were installed or equivalent fixtures/devices approved by JCI.   

 
 

Option B 
Retrofit Isolation 

 
Measured Project Benefits are determined by field measurement of the energy use of the systems to which an 
Improvement Measure was applied separate from the energy use of the rest of the facility.  Short-term, long-term or 
continuous measurements are taken throughout the pre and post-retrofit periods.  Engineering calculations using 
short term, long-term or continuous pre and post-retrofit measurements are used to calculate the Measured Project 
Benefits for the duration of the Guarantee Term. 
 
Measured Project Benefits from the following Improvement Measures will be calculated using Option B: 
 

None 
 

Option C 
Whole Facility 

 
Option C involves use of utility meters or whole building sub-meters to assess the energy performance of a total 
building.  Option C assesses the impact of any type of Improvement Measure, but not individually if more than one 
is applied to an energy meter.  This option determines the collective Measured Project Benefits of all Improvement 
Measures applied to the part of the facility monitored by the energy meter.  Also, since whole building meters are 
used, Measured Project Benefits reported under Option C include the impact of any other change made in facility 
energy use (positive or negative). 
 
Measured Project Benefits from the following Improvement Measures will be calculated using Option C: 
 
 All Facility Improvement Measures that have Electric and/or Natural Gas savings. 

Regression analysis for each electric and natural gas meter shown in the Baseline Calculations Section. 

 

Option D 
Calibrated Simulation  

 
Option D involves the use of computer simulation software to predict energy use.  Such simulation model must be 
“calibrated” so that it predicts an energy use and demand pattern that reasonably matches actual utility 
consumption and demand data from either the base-year or a post-retrofit year. 
 



Schedule 2 
 

{409678.0038/A0302079_1} 
 
Johnson Controls, Inc. Initials: _____________                                                                                                                                              Customer Initials: _____________ 

 
Performance Contract [Rev 15] 04/08 
Johnson Controls, Inc. – Proprietary 
© 2008 Johnson Controls, Inc.  

27 

Option D may be used to assess the performance of all Improvement Measures in a facility, akin to Option C.  
However, different from Option C, multiple runs of the simulation tool in Option D allow estimates of the Measured 
Project Benefits attributable to each Improvement Measure within a multiple Improvement Measure project. 
 
Option D may also be used to assess just the performance of individual systems within a facility, akin to Options A 
and B.  In this case, the system’s energy use must be isolated from that of the rest of the facility by appropriate 
meters. 
 
Measured Project Benefits from the following Improvement Measures will be calculated using Option D: 
 

None 
 

CHANGES IN USE OR CONDITION; ADJUSTMENT TO BASELINE  
AND/OR ANNUAL PROJECT BENEFITS 

 
 Customer agrees to notify JCI, within fourteen (14) days, of (i) any actual or intended change, whether 
before or during the Guarantee Term, in the use of any facility, equipment, or Improvement Measure to which this 
Schedule applies; (ii) any proposed or actual expansions or additions to the premises or any building or facility at 
the premises; (iii) a change to utility services to all or any portion of the premises; or (iv) any other change or 
condition arising before or during the Guarantee Term that reasonably could be expected to change the amount of 
Project Benefits realized under this Agreement.   
 
 Such a change, expansion, addition, or condition would include, but is not limited to:  (a) changes in the 
primary use of any facility, Improvement Measure, or portion of the premises; (b) changes to the hours of operation 
of any facility, Improvement Measure, or portion of the premises; (c) changes or modifications to the Improvement 
Measures or any related equipment; (d) changes to the M&V Services provided under this Agreement; (e) failure of 
any portion of the premises to meet building codes; (f) changes in utility suppliers, utility rates, method of utility 
billing, or method of utility purchasing; (g) insufficient or improper maintenance or unsound usage of the 
Improvement Measures or any related equipment at any facility or portion of the premises (other than by JCI); (h) 
changes to the Improvement Measures or any related equipment or to any facility or portion of the premises 
required by building codes or any governmental or quasi-governmental entity; or (i) additions or deletions of 
Improvement Measures or any related equipment at any facility or portion of the premises.   
 
 Such a change or condition need not be identified in the Baseline in order to permit JCI to make an 
adjustment to the Baseline and/or the Annual Project Benefits.  If JCI does not receive the notice within the time 
period specified above or travels to either Customer’s location or the project site to determine the nature and scope 
of such changes, Customer agrees to pay JCI, in addition to any other amounts due under this Agreement, the 
applicable hourly consulting rate for the time it took to determine the changes and to make any adjustments and/or 
corrections to the project as a result of the changes, plus all reasonable and documented out-of pocket expenses, 
including travel costs.  Upon receipt of such notice, or if JCI independently learns of any such change or condition, 
JCI shall calculate and send to Customer a notice of adjustment to the Baseline and/or Annual Project Benefits to 
reflect the impact of such change or condition, and the adjustment shall become effective as of the date the change 
or condition first arose.  Should Customer fail to promptly provide JCI with notice of any such change or condition, 
JCI may make reasonable estimates as to the impact of such change or condition and as to the date on which such 
change or condition first arose in calculating the impact of such change or condition, and such estimates shall be 
conclusive. 



Schedule 2 
 

{409678.0038/A0302079_1} 
 
Johnson Controls, Inc. Initials: _____________                                                                                                                                              Customer Initials: _____________ 

 
Performance Contract [Rev 15] 04/08 
Johnson Controls, Inc. – Proprietary 
© 2008 Johnson Controls, Inc.  

28 

IV. BASELINE CALCULATIONS AND UTILITY RATES 
 
The unit utility costs for the Baseline period are set forth below as “Base Utility Cost” and shall be used for all 
calculations made under this Schedule.  The Base Utility Cost shall be escalated annually by the actual utility cost 
escalation but such escalation shall be no less than the mutually agreed “floor” escalation rate of three percent 
(3%).  The Base Utility Cost for each type of utility represents the 12 month average utility costs from September, 
2008 through August, 2009. 

   
Utility Type Base Utility Cost 
Electric Energy $0.071 / kWh 

Electric Demand $9.87 / kW 

Natural Gas $0.73 / ccf 

Water               $4.503 / kGal 

Sewer                  $3.11 / kGal 

 
 
 
The regression analysis for each of the electric and natural gas meters is shown on the following pages. 

 



Schedule 2 
 

{409678.0038/A0302079_1} 
 
Johnson Controls, Inc. Initials: _____________                                                                                                                                              Customer Initials: _____________ 

 
Performance Contract [Rev 15] 04/08 
Johnson Controls, Inc. – Proprietary 
© 2008 Johnson Controls, Inc.  

29 

Project: Nueces County Site: Nueces County Area: Nueces County
Meter: Electric 1 Unit:Qty OnPk (kWh) Account: 5 949 884 0

From To # Days Reading Incl? HDD CDD Offset Baseline Deviation
08/26/08 09/25/08 31 1,115,043     0.0 522.0 11,124      1,115,043       0.0%
09/26/08 10/23/08 28 976,140        0.0 276.0 17,608      976,140           0.0%
10/24/08 11/23/08 31 1,031,637     0.0 120.5 6,907        1,031,637       0.0%
11/24/08 12/28/08 35 1,097,131     0.0 101.5 (53,008)    1,097,131       0.0%
12/29/08 01/27/09 30 968,751        0.0 35.0 (6,826)       968,751           0.0%
01/28/09 02/25/09 29 965,969        0.0 65.5 16,665      965,969           0.0%
02/26/09 03/26/09 29 989,165        0.0 152.5 22,702      989,165           0.0%
03/27/09 04/27/09 32 1,095,517     0.0 283.0 6,447        1,095,517       0.0%
04/28/09 05/27/09 30 1,051,427     0.0 490.5 (13,991)    1,051,427       0.0%
05/28/09 06/25/09 29 1,041,794     0.0 551.5 (3,366)       1,041,794       0.0%
06/26/09 07/28/09 33 1,200,626     0.0 742.0 (11,263)    1,200,626       0.0%
07/29/09 08/25/09 28 1,038,018     0.0 643.5 7,002        1,038,018       0.0%

Sum/Average/Max 365 12,571,218 0.0 3983.5 0                12,571,218     0% +/ - 1.9%

Electric 1 (Account # 5 949 884 0):  Tuning Period is 365 days from 08/26/08 until 08/25/09.
Below is the equation used to calculate the Baseline values for the tuning period and all future periods:

Meter Tuning Contract

Baseline (kWh) = 32289.14 x #Days + 197.23 x CDD + Offset
The Baseline Equation has a Net Mean Bias of 0% and a Monthly Mean Error of +/-1.9%.  The underlying 

regression has a R2=0.869
Baseline Costs are calculated using Average Cost/Consumption, but no less than $7.10000023245811E-02/ 
kWh.

Explanations and Assumptions:
 (empty checkbox) under 'Incl?' indicates that the bill is excluded from the regression.  However the Baseline 
Equation is always applied for all billing periods, even those exluded from the regression.

CDD = Cooling Degree-Days calculated for CORPUS CHRISTITX for a 65.0 °F balance point.
Multiplier and Offset are derived from Modification(s) in effect during the tuning period and are replicated annually 
for all future periods.  
 

 



Schedule 2 
 

{409678.0038/A0302079_1} 
 
Johnson Controls, Inc. Initials: _____________                                                                                                                                              Customer Initials: _____________ 

 
Performance Contract [Rev 15] 04/08 
Johnson Controls, Inc. – Proprietary 
© 2008 Johnson Controls, Inc.  

30 

 

Project: Nueces County Site: Nueces County Area: Nueces County
Meter: Electric 1 Unit:Dmd OnPk (kW) Account: 5 949 884 0

From To # Days Reading Incl? Htg DT Clg DT Offset Baseline Deviation
08/26/08 09/25/08 31 2,329             0.0 0.0 53              2,329               0.0%
09/26/08 10/23/08 28 2,295             0.0 0.0 19              2,295               0.0%
10/24/08 11/23/08 31 2,261             0.0 0.0 (15)            2,261               0.0%
11/24/08 12/28/08 35 2,199             0.0 0.0 (77)            2,199               0.0%
12/29/08 01/27/09 30 2,131             0.0 0.0 (145)          2,131               0.0%
01/28/09 02/25/09 29 2,266             0.0 0.0 (10)            2,266               0.0%
02/26/09 03/26/09 29 2,213             0.0 0.0 (63)            2,213               0.0%
03/27/09 04/27/09 32 2,173             0.0 0.0 (103)          2,173               0.0%
04/28/09 05/27/09 30 2,255             0.0 0.0 (21)            2,255               0.0%
05/28/09 06/25/09 29 2,621             0.0 0.0 345           2,621               0.0%
06/26/09 07/28/09 33 2,264             0.0 0.0 (12)            2,264               0.0%
07/29/09 08/25/09 28 2,307             0.0 0.0 31              2,307               0.0%

Sum/Average/Max 365 27,314         0.0 0.0 (0)               27,314             0% +/ - 5.4%

Electric 1 (Account # 5 949 884 0):  Tuning Period is 365 days from 08/26/08 until 08/25/09.
Below is the equation used to calculate the Baseline values for the tuning period and all future periods:

Meter Tuning Contract

Baseline (kW) = 2276.17 + Offset
The Baseline Equation has a Net Mean Bias of 0% and a Monthly Mean Error of +/-5.4%.  The underlying 

regression has a R2=0

Baseline Costs are calculated using Average Cost/Demand, but no less than $9.86999988555908/ kW.

Explanations and Assumptions:
 (empty checkbox) under 'Incl?' indicates that the bill is excluded from the regression.  However the Baseline 
Equation is always applied for all billing periods, even those exluded from the regression.
Multiplier and Offset are derived from Modification(s) in effect during the tuning period and are replicated annually 
for all future periods.  
 

 



Schedule 2 
 

Johnson Controls, Inc. Initials: _____________                                                                                                                                              Customer Initials: _____________ 
 

Performance Contract [Rev 15] 04/08 
Johnson Controls, Inc. – Proprietary 
© 2008 Johnson Controls, Inc.  

31 

{409678.0038/A0302079_1} 
 

Project: Nueces County Site: Nueces County Area: Nueces County
Meter: Natural Gas 1 Unit:Qty OnPk (MCF) Account: 140309-135054

From To # Days Reading Incl? HDD CDD Offset Baseline Deviation
08/21/08 09/19/08 30 977                42.5 0.0 88              977                   0.0%
09/20/08 10/21/08 32 950                194.5 0.0 (340)          950                   0.0%
10/22/08 11/18/08 28 1,441             403.0 0.0 (221)          1,441               0.0%
11/19/08 12/19/08 31 1,392             643.5 0.0 -            2,292               64.7%
12/20/08 01/22/09 34 2,538             731.5 0.0 (35)            2,538               0.0%
01/23/09 02/19/09 28 1,928             523.0 0.0 (9)               1,928               0.0%
02/20/09 03/20/09 29 2,988             514.0 0.0 1,045        2,988               0.0%
03/21/09 04/21/09 32 2,253             299.0 0.0 724           2,253               0.0%
04/22/09 05/19/09 28 828                51.5 0.0 (29)            828                   0.0%
05/20/09 06/19/09 31 722                44.5 0.0 (198)          722                   0.0%
06/20/09 07/21/09 32 587                0.0 0.0 (257)          587                   0.0%
07/22/09 08/19/09 29 1,041             0.0 0.0 276           1,041               0.0%

Sum/ Average/ Max 364 17,645         3447.0 0.0 1,045        18,545             0% +/ - 23.6%

Natural Gas 1 (Account # 140309-135054):  Tuning Period is 364 days from 08/ 21/ 08 until 08/ 19/ 09.
Below is the equation used to calculate the Baseline values for the tuning period and all  future periods:

Meter Tuning Contract

Multipl ier and Offset are derived from Modification(s) in effect during the tuning period and are replicated annually 
for al l  future periods.

Baseline (MCF) = 26.38 x #Days + 2.29 x HDD + Offset
The Baseline Equation has a Net Mean Bias of 0% and a Monthly Mean Error of +/ -23.6%.  The underlying regression 

has a R2=0.777

Baseline Costs are calculated using Average Total Cost/Consumption, but no less than $7.30000019073486/ MCF.

Explanations and Assumptions:
 (empty checkbox) under 'Incl?' indicates that the bi l l  is excluded from the regression.  However the Baseline 
Equation is always applied for al l  bi l l ing periods, even those exluded from the regression.

HDD = Heating Degree-Days calculated for CORPUS CHRISTITX for a 82.0 °F balance point.

 



Schedule 2 
 

{409678.0038/A0302079_1} 
 
Johnson Controls, Inc. Initials: _____________                                                                                                                                              Customer Initials: _____________ 

 
Performance Contract [Rev 15] 04/08 
Johnson Controls, Inc. – Proprietary 
© 2008 Johnson Controls, Inc.  

32 

 
FIM 5:  Non Chemical Water Treatment (water savings only) 
 
 
Water Treatment Analysis - Condensor Water System

Water C alculation 1.8 gph/ton  x average tower loading (in tons) = E vaporation (E ) 
E vaporation (E ) / (C ycles of C oncentration - 1)= Blowdown (B)
E  + B = water use (in gph)
Mgal= 1000 gallons 0.134 cu.ft.= 1 gallon

A verag e 
T ow er 

L oading         
(in tons)

C y cles of 
C oncentration

Water U se   
(in Mg ph)

Hours of 
Operation    
(per y ear)

T otal  Water 
U se         

(in Mg py )
Water C ost  
(in $/Mg al)

Yearly  Water 
C ost          
(in $)

C hemical Treatment 468 3 1.26 8,200 10,362 $4.503 $46,658
Dolphin System 468 5 1.05 8,200 8,635 $4.503 $38,882

Sewer Disposal

A verag e 
T ow er 

L oading         
(in tons)

C y cles of 
C oncentration

Water 
Disposal    
(in Mg ph)

Hours of 
Operation 
(per y ear)

T otal  Water 
Disposal    
(in Mg py )

Disposal 
C ost        

(in $/Mg al)

Yearly  
Disposal 

C ost          
(in $)

C hemical Treatment 468 3 0.42 8,200 3,454 $3.11 $10,741
Dolphin System 468 5 0.21 8,200 1,727 $3.11 $5,371

Total Savings $13,147  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Schedule 2 
 
FIM 6:  Water Conservation Measures (water savings only) 
 

Nueces County
Prepared for: Johnson Controls

Nueces County Bldgs

FACILITY INFORMATION
Se wer & Water,  Price  Per 1,000 Ga llons: $7.61 Domestic Hot Water T emp: 150 de g F

Fue l Cost for Hot Water Heating: $7.30 $ /  MMBT U City Water T emp: 65 de g F
Hea ting Efficiency: 80% % Hot Water: 40% (for Showe rs, La va tories, and Reside ntia l Laun

TOILETS/ URINALS EXISTING QTY EXISTING AVG QTY OF QTY OF AVG UPGRADED GALLONS SAVED EXISTING USES NEW  USES GALLONS USED ANNUAL GAL ANNUAL $ 
SAVINGS
$74,176

$868

ANNUAL $ 
SAVINGS

$2,555

ANNUAL $ 
SAVINGS

$8,844
$583
$0

ITEM OF FIXTURES USAGE, GPF UPGRADES NON-UPGRADES USAGE, GAL. PER FLUSH PER YEAR PER YEAR PER YEAR SAVED
Flushometer Toilets 594 3.40 497 97 2.97 0.43 7,355,198 5,148,638 25,034,913 9,743,284
Urinals 41 1.13 18 23 1.00 0.13 898,817 898,817 1,012,814 113,996

SHOWERS EXISTING QTY EXISTING QTY OF QTY OF AVG UPGRADED GALLONS SAVED EXISTING USAGE NEW  USAGE GALLONS USED ANNUAL GAL
ITEM SHOW ERS USAGE, GPM UPGRADES NON-UPGRADES USAGE, GPM PER MINUTE PER YEAR, MIN PER YEAR, MIN PER YEAR SAVINGS

Various 66 1.99 30 36 1.99 0.00 3,368,220 3,199,809 6,710,923 335,546

FAUCETS EXISTING QTY EXISTING QTY OF QTY OF AVG UPGRADED GALLONS SAVED EXISTING USAGE NEW  USAGE GALLONS USED ANNUAL GAL
ITEM FAUCETS USAGE, GPM UPGRADES NON-UPGRADES USAGE, GPM PER MINUTE PER YEAR, MIN PER YEAR, MIN PER YEAR SAVINGS

Lavatory 600 1.04 313 287 0.66 0.38 2,414,516 2,052,339 2,513,511 1,161,704
Kitchen 45 2.31 32 13 1.82 0.49 157,246 157,246 363,064 76,526
Utility 4 3.00 0 4 3.00 0.00 94,640 94,640 283,920 0

OTHER QTY
EXISTING 

USAGE, GPY
QTY OF 

UPGRADES
QTY OF NON-
UPGRADES

GALLONS USED 
PER YEAR

ANNUAL GAL 
SAVED

ANNUAL $ 
SAVINGS

$1,207
$0

67,758,000 11,589,595
50,913,577 17%

75% 23%

$88,232

$7,785 10,665
$96,017

Commercial Laundry 1 1,025,833 1 0 1,025,833 158,538
Cooling Tower and Boiler Makeup 1 13,968,600 0 1 13,968,600 0

FACILITY SUMMARY
Existing Annual Metered Water Usage : ga llons Annua l Water Sa vings : ga llons

Calculated Annual Water Usage : ga llons Annua l Water Sa vings : of metered
Calculated Consumption Compared to  Metered: Annua l Water Sa vings : of ca lcula ted

Facility Annua l Water a nd Se wer Savings ($)
Facility Annua l Ma intena nce  Savings ($)

Fa cility Annua l Hot Water Savings ($) or therm of hea ting fue l
Total Annual Savings ($)

{409678.0038/A0302079_1} 
 
Johnson Controls, Inc. Initials: _____________                                                                                                                                              Customer Initials: _____________ 
 
Performance Contract [Rev 15] 04/08 
Johnson Controls, Inc. – Proprietary 
© 2008 Johnson Controls, Inc.  

33 



Schedule 2 

{409678.0038/A0302079_1} 
 
Johnson Controls, Inc. Initials: _____________                                                                                                                                              Customer Initials: _____________ 
 
Performance Contract [Rev 15] 04/08 
Johnson Controls, Inc. – Proprietary 
© 2008 Johnson Controls, Inc.  

34 

V. PRIMARY OPERATIONS SCHEDULE PRE & POST RETROFIT 
 

Courthouse / Offices 

 Pre-Retrofit HVAC Hours Post-Retrofit HVAC Hours 

 Time On Time Off Time On Time Off 

Monday 24/7 24/7 3:00 AM 11:00 PM 

Tuesday 24/7 24/7 3:00 AM 11:00 PM 

Wednesday 24/7 24/7 3:00 AM 11:00 PM 

Thursday 24/7 24/7 3:00 AM 11:00 PM 

Friday 24/7 24/7 3:00 AM 11:00 PM 

Saturday 24/7 24/7 3:00 AM 11:00 PM 

Sunday 24/7 24/7 3:00 AM 11:00 PM 

Holidays 24/7 24/7 3:00 AM 11:00 PM 

Occupied Room Temperature During Heating Season: 72 to 76 degrees F   

Unoccupied Low Temperature Limit During Heating Season: 60 to 65 degrees F as appropriate to recover by occupied time period   

Heating season is November  to February 

Occupied Room Temperature During Cooling Season: 72 to 76 degrees F 

Unoccupied High Temperature Limit During Cooling Season: 80 to 85 degrees F as appropriate to recover by occupied time period 

Cooling season is March to October 

 Jail Area 

 Pre-Retrofit HVAC Hours Post-Retrofit HVAC Hours 

 Time On Time Off Time On Time Off 

Monday 24/7 24/7 24/7 24/7 

Tuesday 24/7 24/7 24/7 24/7 

Wednesday 24/7 24/7 24/7 24/7 

Thursday 24/7 24/7 24/7 24/7 

Friday 24/7 24/7 24/7 24/7 

Saturday 24/7 24/7 24/7 24/7 

Sunday 24/7 24/7 24/7 24/7 

Holidays 24/7 24/7 24/7 24/7 

Occupied Room Temperature During Heating Season: 72 to 76 degrees F   

Heating season is November  to February 

Occupied Room Temperature During Cooling Season: 72 to 76 degrees F 

Cooling season is March to October 

Lighting Operating Hours 
Courthouse and Jail Areas 



Schedule 2 
 

{409678.0038/A0302079_1} 
 
Johnson Controls, Inc. Initials: _____________                                                                                                                                              Customer Initials: _____________ 

 
Performance Contract [Rev 15] 04/08 
Johnson Controls, Inc. – Proprietary 
© 2008 Johnson Controls, Inc.  

35 

 
Hour Code Area Description Existing: 

Annual Hours 
of Operation

TH Proposed:  
Annual Hours of 

Operation

C Classrooms 2,088 2088
CELL Inmate Cell 5,846 5846
CF Conf. Room 2,088 2088

CF-OS Conf. Room, add new sensor 2,088
CR Court Room 2,349 2349
EX Exam Room 2,088 2088
G Gyms 3,863 3863
H Halls & common areas 3,863 3863

H-DH Halls & common areas, add DH contr

1670

o 3,863
H-OS Hallways, add new sensor 3,863

K Kitchen 2,088 2088
K-OS Kitchen, add new sensor 2,088

M Maintenance Areas 3,863 3863
O Offices 3,132 3132

OO Open Office 3,863 3863
OO-OS Open Offices, add new sensor 3,863
O-OS Offices, add new sensor 3,132
RR Restrooms 3,863 3863

RR-OS Restrooms, add new sensor 3,863
RR-P Restrooms, private 522 522

S Storage Areas 783 783
VEND Vending Machine, add new sensor 8,760

W Warehouse 3,132 3132
X Outside Areas 4,385 4385
Z 24 Hour Areas 8,760 8760

Z-OS 24 Hour Areas, add new sensor 8,760

3028
2318

1670

2897
2506

1931

4818

3504  
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 



Schedule 2 
 

{409678.0038/A0302079_1} 
 
Johnson Controls, Inc. Initials: _____________                                                                                                                                              Customer Initials: _____________ 

 
Performance Contract [Rev 15] 04/08 
Johnson Controls, Inc. – Proprietary 
© 2008 Johnson Controls, Inc.  

36 

VI. MEASUREMENT & VERIFICATION SERVICES 
 
JCI will provide the M&V Services set forth below in connection with the Assured Performance Guarantee. 
 

1. During the Installation Period, a JCI Performance Assurance Specialist will track Measured Project 
Benefits.  JCI will report the Measured Project Benefits achieved during the Installation Period, as well as 
any Non-Measured Project Benefits applicable to the Installation Period, to Customer within 60 days of the 
commencement of the Guarantee Term. 

 
2. Within 60 days of each anniversary of the commencement of the Guarantee Term, JCI will provide 

Customer with an annual report and quarterly updates containing: 
 

A. an executive overview of the project’s performance and Project Benefits achieved to date; 

B. a summary analysis of the Measured Project Benefits accounting; and 

C. depending on the M&V Option, a detailed analysis of the Measured Project Benefits calculations. 

3. During the Guarantee Term, a JCI Performance Assurance Specialist will monitor the on-going 
performance of the Improvement Measures, as specified in this Agreement, to determine whether 
anticipated Measured Project Benefits are being achieved.  In this regard, the Performance Assurance 
Specialist will periodically assist Customer, on-site or remotely, with respect to the following activities: 

 
A. review of information furnished by Customer from the facility management system to confirm that 

control strategies are in place and functioning; 

B. advise Customer’s designated personnel of any performance deficiencies based on such 
information; 

C. coordinate with Customer’s designated personnel to address any performance deficiencies that 
affect the realization of Measured Project Benefits; and 

D. inform Customer of opportunities to further enhance project performance and of opportunities for 
the implementation of additional Improvement Measures. 

4. For specified Improvement Measures utilizing an “Option A” M&V protocol, JCI will: 
 

A. conduct pre and post installation measurements required under this Agreement; 

B. confirm the building management system employs the control strategies and set points specified in 
this Agreement; and 

C. analyze actual as-built information and adjust the Baseline and/or Measured Project Benefits to 
conform to actual installation conditions (e.g., final lighting and water benefits calculations will be 
determined from the as-built information to reflect the actual mix of retrofits encountered during 
installation).  

5. For specified meters analyzed utilizing an “Option C” M&V protocol, JCI will: 
 

A.  Calculate cost avoidance using contract baseline regression models as the established baseline 
model. 

B.  Account for changes in the facility that significantly impact energy usage. 

 
6. JCI understands that Customer will have a third party reviewing all measurement and verification reports 

and numbers as provided by JCI.  JCI agrees to cooperate with this third party to provide clarification as 
requested, supporting documentation, and other information as necessary.  



Schedule 3 
 
 

{409678.0038/A0302079_1} 
 
Johnson Controls, Inc. Initials: _____________                                                                                                                                              Customer Initials: _____________ 

 
Performance Contract [Rev 15] 04/08 
Johnson Controls, Inc. – Proprietary 
© 2008 Johnson Controls, Inc.  

37 

 
 

CUSTOMER RESPONSIBILITIES 
 

In order for JCI to perform its obligations under this Agreement with respect to the Work, the Assured Performance 
Guarantee, and the M&V Services, Customer shall be responsible for: 
 

1. Providing JCI, its subcontractors, and its agents reasonable and safe access to all facilities and 
properties that are subject to the Work and/or M&V Services; 

 
2. Providing for shut down and scheduling of affected locations during installation, including timely 

shutdowns of chilled water and hot water systems as needed to accomplish the Work and/or M&V 
Services.  JCI will work with the Customer to coordinate the shut downs to ensure minimal impact 
of Customer’s business operations; 

 
3. Providing timely reviews and approvals of design submissions, proposed change orders, and other 

project documents; 
 

4. Providing the following information, to the extent that it exists at the time of the request, with 
respect to the project and project site as soon as practicable following JCI’s request: 

 
a. surveys describing the property, boundaries, topography and reference points for use during 

construction, including existing service and utility lines; 
b. geotechnical studies describing subsurface conditions, and other surveys describing other 

latent or concealed physical conditions at the project site; 
c. temporary and permanent easements, zoning and other requirements and encumbrances 

affecting land use, or necessary to permit the proper design and construction of the project and 
enable JCI to perform the Work; 

d. a legal description of the project site; 
e. as-built and record drawings of any existing structures at the project site; and 
f. environmental studies, reports and impact statement describing the environmental conditions, 

including hazardous conditions or materials, in existence at the project site. 
 

5. Securing and executing all necessary agreements with adjacent land or property owners that are 
necessary to enable JCI to perform the Work; 

 
6. Providing assistance to JCI in obtaining any permits, approvals, and licenses that are JCI’s 

responsibility to obtain as set forth in Schedule 1; 
 

7. Obtaining any permits, approvals, and licenses that are necessary for the performance of the Work 
and are not JCI’s responsibility to obtain as set forth in Schedule 1; 

 
8. Properly maintaining, and performing appropriate preventative maintenance on, all equipment and 

building systems affecting the Assured Performance Guarantee in accordance with manufacturers’ 
standards and specifications; 

 
9. Providing the utility bills, reports, and similar information reasonably necessary for administering 

JCI’s obligations under the Assured Performance Guarantee within ten (10) days of Customer 
receipt and/or generation or JCI’s request therefor;  

 
10. Providing all records relating to energy and/or water usage and related maintenance of the 

premises and relevant equipment requested by JCI; 



Schedule 3 
 
 

{409678.0038/A0302079_1} 
 
Johnson Controls, Inc. Initials: _____________                                                                                                                                              Customer Initials: _____________ 

 
Performance Contract [Rev 15] 04/08 
Johnson Controls, Inc. – Proprietary 
© 2008 Johnson Controls, Inc.  

38 

 
11. Providing and installing utility sub-meters on all new construction and/or additions built during the 

Guarantee Term as recommended by JCI or, alternatively, paying JCI’s applicable fees for 
calculating necessary adjustments to the Assured Performance Guarantee as a result of the new 
construction; 

 
12. Providing and maintaining a dedicated telephone line and/or TCP/IP remote connection to facilitate 

remote monitoring of relevant equipment; 
 

13. Promptly notifying JCI of any change in use or condition described in Section III of Schedule 2 or 
any other matter that may impact the Assured Performance Guarantee; 

 
14. Taking all actions reasonably necessary to achieve the Non-Measured Project Benefits; 

 
 
 
 
 
 



Schedule 4 
 
 

{409678.0038/A0302079_1} 
 
Johnson Controls, Inc. Initials: _____________                                                                                                                                              Customer Initials: _____________ 

 
Performance Contract [Rev 15] 04/08 
Johnson Controls, Inc. – Proprietary 
© 2008 Johnson Controls, Inc.  

39 

 
 

PRICE AND PAYMENT TERMS 
 

Customer shall make payments to JCI pursuant to this Schedule 4. 

1. Work.  The total price to be paid by Customer for the Work shall be $7,930,497 as set out below.  
Payments (including payment for materials delivered to JCI and work performed on and off-site) shall 
be made to JCI by customer.  JCI shall submit monthly payment applications based upon the 
percentage of completion.  The payment application shall contain sufficient detail such that the billing 
can be reviewed for compliance with both the work scope, percentage of completion and fee schedule.  
Customer shall pay JCI within thirty (30) days of receipt of the payment application subject to 
paragraph 3 below.  
Building    Energy Conservation Measure  Cost 

Courthouse, Old & New Jail  Power Factor Correction  $104,049.00 

Courthouse, Old & New Jail  Lighting Improvements   $948,199.00 

Courthouse    Boiler Plant Upgrades   $633,711.00 

Courthouse    Chiller System Improvements  $431,666.00 

Courthouse    Non-Chemical Water Treatment  $309,695.00 

Courthouse, Old & New Jail  Water Conservation Measures  $1,716,257.00 

Courthouse, Old & New Jail  Solar Measures: Solar & PV  $968,453.00 

Courthouse    HVAC Improvements   $2,666,096.00 

Engineering Audit Expense       $137,857.00 

Metering and Monitoring during Work Phase     $14,514.00 

   
2. M&V Services.  The total price for JCI's M&V Services, as detailed on Schedule 2 of this Agreement, is 

$49,527 for the first year of the guarantee.   The total price for subsequent years is detailed in the table 
below.  These payments will be due and payable within 30 days of when Customer receives JCI's 
invoice, and shall be made throughout the Guarantee Term.  JCI will invoice the Customer monthly.   

Period M&V Cost Period M&V Cost 
Year 1 $49,527 Year 9 $62,739 
Year 2 $51,013 Year 10 $63,367 
Year 3 $52,543 Year 11 $63,367 
Year 4 $54,119 Year 12 $63,367 
Year 5 $55,743 Year 13 $63,367 
Year 6 $57,415 Year 14 $63,367 
Year 7 $59,138 Year 15 $63,367 
Year 8 $60,912     

 



Schedule 2 

{409678.0038/A0302079_1} 
 
Johnson Controls, Inc. Initials: _____________                                                                                                                                              Customer Initials: _____________ 
 
Performance Contract [Rev 15] 04/08 
Johnson Controls, Inc. – Proprietary 
© 2008 Johnson Controls, Inc.  

40 

3. Requests for Payment.  All requests for payment shall be submitted to the attention of the Nueces County 
Public Works Director at 901 Leopard, Rm. 103, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 for review and processing.  
The Customer reserves the right to withhold payment pending verification of satisfactory work.  Any invoice 
amount disputed by Customer shall not be assessed late payment interest during the interim from the date 
Customer notifies JCI in writing of any such dispute to the date Customer receives a revised JCI invoice 
stating the corrected amounts. 

 
Customer reserves the right to request supporting documentation for each request for payment sufficient to 
comply with any SECO request and/or requirement. 

Customer assumes no liability for work performed or costs incurred prior to the date authorized by the 
Customer to begin work, during periods when work is suspended, or subsequent to the contract completion 
date. 

 
4. Funding Out/ Non-appropriation. 

Notwithstanding any provision to the contrary, this Agreement will terminate by written notice from 
Customer if the governing body of Customer fails to appropriate the necessary funds for a subsequent 
year’s funding of this Agreement.  In such circumstances, Customer shall not be liable for any services 
rendered or products provided after notification by Customer that this Agreement is terminated for lack of 
funding.  
 
Customer’s performance of its obligations under this Agreement is contingent upon and subject to 
availability of and actual receipt by Customer of sufficient and adequate funds from SECO as contemplated 
in Schedule 5.  In the event of a termination or cancellation of the SECO agreement (Schedule 5) 
Customer shall give notice and shall be liable for payment due to JCI for work or services or material 
provided before the notification.     
 

 
 



Attachment 1 
 
 

{409678.0038/A0302079_1}1 

NOTICE TO PROCEED 
 
Johnson Controls, Inc. 
3021 West Bend Drive 
Irving, TX  75063 
 
ATTN:  Joel Lopez 
 
 
Re: Notice to Proceed for NUECES COUNTY Performance Contract 
 
Dear Mr. Lopez: 
 
This Notice to Proceed is being issued by Nueces County (“Customer”) to Johnson Controls, Inc. (“JCI”) pursuant 
to that certain Performance Contract entered into between Customer and JCI for the purpose of notifying JCI to 
commence work under such contract.  
 
 
By signing and dating this Notice to Proceed, the parties hereto represent and warrant they have the authority to 
execute this Notice to Proceed on behalf of their respective organizations. 
 
 
NUECES COUNTY    
 
Signature:       
 
Printed Name:       
 
Title:        
 
Date:       
 
ACKNOWLEDGED & AGREED TO: 
 
JOHNSON CONTROLS, INC. 
 
 
Signature:      
 
Printed Name:      
 
Title:       
 
Date:       
 



Attachment 2 
 
 

{409678.0038/A0302079_1}1 

 
 

CHANGE ORDER 
 

Performance Contract dated            , 20      between Johnson 
Controls, Inc. and Customer 
 

Change Order No.         Date (mo/day/yr) 
      

Customer 
[Insert Customer Name]  

  

 
The above referenced Performance Contract is hereby modified to the extent described below in accordance with the 
Terms and Conditions of the CHANGE ORDERS section thereof. 
 
Scope of Work changed as follows: 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Total amount of this Change Order .................................................................................  

$        

 
 
Total Performance Contract amount as revised by this Change Order ..........................  

$        

 
The time for completion is:  increased,  decreased,  unchanged. 
 The new completion date resulting from this Change Order is: 

(mo, day, yr) 
       

 
      [check if applicable] Assured Performance Guarantee changed as follows: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Unless specifically changed by this Change Order, all terms, conditions and provisions of the above referenced 
Performance Contract remain unchanged and in full effect. 
 
JOHNSON CONTROLS, INC. CUSTOMER 
 
Signature:   

 
Signature:   

 
Printed Name:   

 
Printed Name:   

 
Title:   

 
Title:   

 

 



 
 

{409678.0038/A0302079_1} 

ATTACHMENT 3 
 

CERTIFICATE OF SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION 
 

PARTIES:   JOHNSON CONTROLS, INC. (“JCI”) 
  3021 WEST BEND DRIVE 
  IRVING, TX  75063    
   
  NUECES COUNTY (“Customer”) 
  901 LEOPARD STREET 
  CORPUS CHRISTI, TX  78401 
   
    
PROJECT:  NUECES COUNTY; Performance Contract dated _____________ __, 20__ between JCI and 

Customer 

By executing this Certificate of Substantial Completion, Customer acknowledges the following: 

a. The work set forth in the Performance Contract is substantially complete.   
 
b. Customer has received the manuals, warranty information, and training required under the 

Performance Contract. 
 
c. The following punch list items must be completed by JCI (check as applicable): 

 
   punch list attached 
   punch list complete 
 

d. Upon completion of the punch list items, or if such punch list items are complete, JCI and Customer 
shall sign the Certificate of Final Completion attached hereto. 

 
Dated                , 20     .  
 
CUSTOMER:     JOHNSON CONTROLS, INC. 
 
Signature:     Signature:      
 
Printed Name:     Printed Name:      
 
Title:      Title:       



 
 

{409678.0038/A0302079_1} 

ATTACHMENT 4 
 

CERTIFICATE OF FINAL COMPLETION 
 

PARTIES:   JOHNSON CONTROLS, INC. (“JCI”) 
  3021 WEST BEND DRIVE 
  IRVING, TX  75063     
   
  NUECES COUNTY (“Customer”) 
  901 LEOPARD STREET 
  CORPUS CHRISTI, TX  78401 
   
    
PROJECT:  NUECES COUNTY; Performance Contract dated _____________ __, 20__ between JCI and 

Customer 

 

By executing this Certificate of Final Completion, Customer acknowledges the following: 

 
a. The work set forth in the Performance Contract has been reviewed and determined by Customer to be 

fully complete.   
 
b. Customer accepts the work as complete and hereby releases JCI’s obligations under any performance 

and payment bonds posted for the project as of the date set forth below to the extent JCI has provided 
sworn statement to Customer representing any and all subcontractors and suppliers have been paid in 
full. 

c. All as-built drawings have been provided to Customer. 
 
 
Dated                , 20     . 
 
CUSTOMER:     JOHNSON CONTROLS, INC. 
 
Signature:     Signature:      
 
Printed Name:     Printed Name:      
 
Title:      Title:       
 

 
 

 



                                                                                                                                              

 

 

Attachment 5 

 

Lighting: Room by Room 

Schedule 



Room By Room Lighting Analysis

Facility Name or Code Location in Facility Room Type Lighting 

Burn Hour 

Code

Existing Lighting Code Upgraded Lighting Code Existing 

Qty.

Existing 

Watts

Proposed 

Qty

Proposed 

Watts

Total Energy Cost 

Savings

NEW JAIL ROOF ROOF X 175MHFL N 100FL-IND 8 210 8 105 $266.48

NEW JAIL 7TH FLOOR COMMISARY OFFICE O 2BT-T8-VAN R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP]-HARD 12 58 12 41 $68.32

NEW JAIL 7TH FLOOR COMMISARY OFFICE O 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 2 58 2 42 $10.72

NEW JAIL 7TH FLOOR MECHANICAL ROOM M 2S-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 3 58 3 42 $18.57

NEW JAIL 7TH FLOOR MECHANICAL ROOM M 2S R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 72 1 42 $11.60

NEW JAIL 7TH FLOOR COMMISARY O 2BT-T8-VAN R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP]-HARD 12 58 12 41 $68.32

NEW JAIL 7TH FLOOR COMMISARY O 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 2 58 2 42 $10.72

NEW JAIL 7TH FLOOR VESTIBULE Z 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $11.85

NEW JAIL 7TH FLOOR VESTIBULE Z EXLED ZZ DD 1 4 1 4 $0.00

NEW JAIL 7TH FLOOR MECHANICAL ROOM M 2S-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $6.19

NEW JAIL 7TH FLOOR STORAGE S 2S-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $1.27

NEW JAIL 7TH FLOOR STORAGE S 2S-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $1.27

NEW JAIL 7TH FLOOR STORAGE S 2S-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $1.27

NEW JAIL 7TH FLOOR HALLWAY H 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 4 58 4 42 $24.75

NEW JAIL 7TH FLOOR HALLWAY Z EXLED ZZ DD 1 4 1 4 $0.00

NEW JAIL 7TH FLOOR MECHANICAL ROOM M 2S-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 4 58 4 42 $24.75

NEW JAIL 7TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4W-T8 R 4L[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 2 111 2 82 $27.69

NEW JAIL 7TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

NEW JAIL 7TH FLOOR VISITATION Z 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $11.85

NEW JAIL 7TH FLOOR VISITATION Z 2W-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $11.85

NEW JAIL 7TH FLOOR AIR HANDLER M 2S-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 2 58 2 42 $12.38

NEW JAIL 7TH FLOOR VISITATION Z 2W-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 4 58 4 42 $47.38

NEW JAIL 7TH FLOOR VISITATION Z 2WT-T8 R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 4 58 4 41 $50.35

NEW JAIL 7TH FLOOR STORAGE S 2S-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 2 58 2 42 $2.54

NEW JAIL 7TH FLOOR HALLWAY Z 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 4 58 4 42 $47.38

NEW JAIL 7TH FLOOR HALLWAY Z EXLED ZZ DD 1 4 1 4 $0.00

NEW JAIL 7TH FLOOR HALLWAY Z 2VT-T8-VAN R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP]-HARD 4 58 4 41 $50.35

NEW JAIL 6TH FLOOR STORAGE Z 2B-T8-7NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $11.85

NEW JAIL 6TH FLOOR STORAGE Z 2B-T8-7NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $11.85

NEW JAIL 6TH FLOOR STORAGE S 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 2 58 2 42 $2.54

NEW JAIL 6TH FLOOR VESTIBULE Z 2B-T8-7NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $11.85

NEW JAIL 6TH FLOOR STORAGE H 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $6.19

NEW JAIL 6TH FLOOR DAY ROOM H 2B-T8-7NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 11 58 11 42 $68.07

NEW JAIL 6TH FLOOR DAY ROOM H 175MHWPK N 100WPK-IND 15 210 15 105 $609.17

NEW JAIL 6TH FLOOR DAY ROOM H 2L2'-T8-7NL-VAN ZZ DD 2 35 2 35 $0.00

NEW JAIL 6TH FLOOR RESTROOM H 2BT-T8-VAN R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP]-HARD 4 58 4 41 $26.30

NEW JAIL 6TH FLOOR RESTROOM H 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 2 58 2 42 $12.38

NEW JAIL 6TH FLOOR GYM G 250HPSB-VAN N 4T5HO-GYM 6 295 6 234 $141.56

NEW JAIL 6TH FLOOR MULTIPURPOSE ROOM H 2BT-T8-VAN R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP]-HARD 8 58 8 41 $52.60

NEW JAIL 6TH FLOOR MULTIPURPOSE ROOM H 2B-T8-7NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $6.19

NEW JAIL 6TH FLOOR CELLS CELL 2B-T8-7NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 59 58 59 42 $498.07

NEW JAIL 6TH FLOOR CELLS CELL 2V2'-T8-VAN ZZ DD 59 35 59 35 $0.00

NEW JAIL 6TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR 2V2'-T8-VAN ZZ DD 1 35 1 35 $0.00

NEW JAIL 6TH FLOOR JANITORS CLOSET H 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 2 58 2 42 $12.38

NEW JAIL 6TH FLOOR VESTIBULE Z 2B-T8-7NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $11.85

NEW JAIL 6TH FLOOR STORAGE H 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $6.19

NEW JAIL 6TH FLOOR DAY ROOM H 2B-T8-7NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 11 58 11 42 $68.07



NEW JAIL 6TH FLOOR DAY ROOM H 175MHWPK N 100WPK-IND 15 210 15 105 $609.17

NEW JAIL 6TH FLOOR DAY ROOM H 2L2'-T8-7NL-VAN ZZ DD 2 35 2 35 $0.00

NEW JAIL 6TH FLOOR RESTROOM H 2BT-T8-VAN R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP]-HARD 4 58 4 41 $26.30

NEW JAIL 6TH FLOOR RESTROOM H 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 2 58 2 42 $12.38

NEW JAIL 6TH FLOOR GYM G 250HPSB-VAN N 4T5HO-GYM 6 295 6 234 $141.56

NEW JAIL 6TH FLOOR MULTIPURPOSE ROOM H 2BT-T8-VAN R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP]-HARD 8 58 8 41 $52.60

NEW JAIL 6TH FLOOR MULTIPURPOSE ROOM H 2B-T8-7NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $6.19

NEW JAIL 6TH FLOOR CELLS CELL 2B-T8-7NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 59 58 59 42 $498.07

NEW JAIL 6TH FLOOR CELLS CELL 2V2'-T8-VAN ZZ DD 59 35 59 35 $0.00

NEW JAIL 6TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR 2V2'-T8-VAN ZZ DD 1 35 1 35 $0.00

NEW JAIL 6TH FLOOR JANITORS CLOSET H 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 2 58 2 42 $12.38

NEW JAIL 6TH FLOOR OFFICE O 4W-T8 R 4L[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 4 111 4 82 $38.85

NEW JAIL 6TH FLOOR AIR HANDLER M 2S-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 8 58 8 42 $49.51

NEW JAIL 6TH FLOOR VISITATION Z 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $11.85

NEW JAIL 6TH FLOOR VISITATION Z 2W-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $11.85

NEW JAIL 6TH FLOOR HALLWAY Z 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 9 58 9 42 $106.61

NEW JAIL 6TH FLOOR HALLWAY Z EXLED ZZ DD 2 4 2 4 $0.00

NEW JAIL 6TH FLOOR HALLWAY Z 2VT-T8-VAN R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP]-HARD 6 58 6 41 $75.52

NEW JAIL 6TH FLOOR HALLWAY Z 2V-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $11.85

NEW JAIL 6TH FLOOR HALLWAY VEND VENDING SODA ZZZ VENDMISER-SODA 1 460 1 460 $128.74

NEW JAIL 6TH FLOOR VISITATION Z 4W-T8 R 4L[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 5 111 5 82 $107.35

NEW JAIL 6TH FLOOR VISITATION Z 2W-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $11.85

NEW JAIL 6TH FLOOR VISITATION Z 2WT-T8 R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 6 58 6 41 $75.52

NEW JAIL 6TH FLOOR AIR HANDLER M 2S-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 2 58 2 42 $12.38

NEW JAIL 6TH FLOOR STORAGE S 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $1.27

NEW JAIL 5TH FLOOR LIBRARY O 2BT-T8-VAN R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP]-HARD 12 58 12 41 $68.32

NEW JAIL 5TH FLOOR LIBRARY O 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 2 58 2 42 $10.72

NEW JAIL 5TH FLOOR OFFICE O 2BT-T8-VAN R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP]-HARD 12 58 12 41 $68.32

NEW JAIL 5TH FLOOR OFFICE O 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 2 58 2 42 $10.72

NEW JAIL 5TH FLOOR VESTIBULE Z 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $11.85

NEW JAIL 5TH FLOOR VESTIBULE Z EXLED ZZ DD 1 4 1 4 $0.00

NEW JAIL 5TH FLOOR MECHANICAL ROOM M 2S-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $6.19

NEW JAIL 5TH FLOOR STORAGE S 2S-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $1.27

NEW JAIL 5TH FLOOR STORAGE S 2S-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $1.27

NEW JAIL 5TH FLOOR STORAGE S 2S-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $1.27

NEW JAIL 5TH FLOOR HALLWAY H 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 4 58 4 42 $24.75

NEW JAIL 5TH FLOOR HALLWAY Z EXLED ZZ DD 1 4 1 4 $0.00

NEW JAIL 5TH FLOOR HALLWAY VEND VENDING SODA ZZZ VENDMISER-SODA 1 460 1 460 $128.74

NEW JAIL 5TH FLOOR MECHANICAL ROOM M 2S-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 4 58 4 42 $24.75

NEW JAIL 5TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4W-T8 R 4L[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 2 111 2 82 $27.69

NEW JAIL 5TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

NEW JAIL 5TH FLOOR VISITATION Z 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $11.85

NEW JAIL 5TH FLOOR VISITATION Z 2W-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $11.85

NEW JAIL 5TH FLOOR AIR HANDLER M 2S-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 2 58 2 42 $12.38

NEW JAIL 5TH FLOOR HALLWAY Z 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 7 58 7 42 $82.92

NEW JAIL 5TH FLOOR HALLWAY Z EXLED ZZ DD 1 4 1 4 $0.00

NEW JAIL 5TH FLOOR HALLWAY Z 2VT-T8-VAN R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP]-HARD 8 58 8 41 $100.69

NEW JAIL 5TH FLOOR HALLWAY Z 2V-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $11.85

NEW JAIL 5TH FLOOR VISITATION Z 2W-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 6 58 6 42 $71.08

NEW JAIL 5TH FLOOR VISITATION Z 2WT-T8 R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 8 58 8 41 $100.69

NEW JAIL 4TH FLOOR STORAGE Z 2B-T8-7NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $11.85

NEW JAIL 4TH FLOOR STORAGE Z 2B-T8-7NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $11.85

NEW JAIL 4TH FLOOR STORAGE S 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 2 58 2 42 $2.54

NEW JAIL 4TH FLOOR VESTIBULE Z 2B-T8-7NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $11.85



NEW JAIL 4TH FLOOR STORAGE H 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $6.19

NEW JAIL 4TH FLOOR DAY ROOM H 2B-T8-7NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 11 58 11 42 $68.07

NEW JAIL 4TH FLOOR DAY ROOM H 175MHWPK N 100WPK-IND 15 210 15 105 $609.17

NEW JAIL 4TH FLOOR DAY ROOM H 2L2'-T8-7NL-VAN ZZ DD 2 35 2 35 $0.00

NEW JAIL 4TH FLOOR RESTROOM H 2BT-T8-VAN R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP]-HARD 4 58 4 41 $26.30

NEW JAIL 4TH FLOOR RESTROOM H 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 2 58 2 42 $12.38

NEW JAIL 4TH FLOOR GYM G 250HPSB-VAN N 4T5HO-GYM 6 295 6 234 $141.56

NEW JAIL 4TH FLOOR MULTIPURPOSE ROOM H 2BT-T8-VAN R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP]-HARD 8 58 8 41 $52.60

NEW JAIL 4TH FLOOR MULTIPURPOSE ROOM H 2B-T8-7NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $6.19

NEW JAIL 4TH FLOOR CELLS CELL 2B-T8-7NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 59 58 59 42 $498.07

NEW JAIL 4TH FLOOR CELLS CELL 2V2'-T8-VAN ZZ DD 59 35 59 35 $0.00

NEW JAIL 4TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR 2V2'-T8-VAN ZZ DD 1 35 1 35 $0.00

NEW JAIL 4TH FLOOR JANITORS CLOSET H 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 2 58 2 42 $12.38

NEW JAIL 4TH FLOOR VESTIBULE Z 2B-T8-7NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $11.85

NEW JAIL 4TH FLOOR STORAGE H 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $6.19

NEW JAIL 4TH FLOOR DAY ROOM H 2B-T8-7NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 11 58 11 42 $68.07

NEW JAIL 4TH FLOOR DAY ROOM H 175MHWPK N 100WPK-IND 15 210 15 105 $609.17

NEW JAIL 4TH FLOOR DAY ROOM H 2L2'-T8-7NL-VAN ZZ DD 2 35 2 35 $0.00

NEW JAIL 4TH FLOOR RESTROOM H 2BT-T8-VAN R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP]-HARD 4 58 4 41 $26.30

NEW JAIL 4TH FLOOR RESTROOM H 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 2 58 2 42 $12.38

NEW JAIL 4TH FLOOR GYM G 250HPSB-VAN N 4T5HO-GYM 6 295 6 234 $141.56

NEW JAIL 4TH FLOOR MULTIPURPOSE ROOM H 2BT-T8-VAN R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP]-HARD 8 58 8 41 $52.60

NEW JAIL 4TH FLOOR MULTIPURPOSE ROOM H 2B-T8-7NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $6.19

NEW JAIL 4TH FLOOR CELLS CELL 2B-T8-7NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 59 58 59 42 $498.07

NEW JAIL 4TH FLOOR CELLS CELL 2V2'-T8-VAN ZZ DD 59 35 59 35 $0.00

NEW JAIL 4TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR 2V2'-T8-VAN ZZ DD 1 35 1 35 $0.00

NEW JAIL 4TH FLOOR JANITORS CLOSET H 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 2 58 2 42 $12.38

NEW JAIL 4TH FLOOR OFFICE O 4W-T8 R 4L[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 4 111 4 82 $38.85

NEW JAIL 4TH FLOOR AIR HANDLER M 2S-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 8 58 8 42 $49.51

NEW JAIL 4TH FLOOR VISITATION Z 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $11.85

NEW JAIL 4TH FLOOR VISITATION Z 2W-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $11.85

NEW JAIL 4TH FLOOR HALLWAY Z 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 9 58 9 42 $106.61

NEW JAIL 4TH FLOOR HALLWAY Z EXLED ZZ DD 2 4 2 4 $0.00

NEW JAIL 4TH FLOOR HALLWAY Z 2VT-T8-VAN R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP]-HARD 6 58 6 41 $75.52

NEW JAIL 4TH FLOOR HALLWAY Z 2V-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $11.85

NEW JAIL 4TH FLOOR HALLWAY VEND VENDING SODA ZZZ VENDMISER-SODA 1 460 1 460 $128.74

NEW JAIL 4TH FLOOR VISITATION Z 4W-T8 R 4L[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 5 111 5 82 $107.35

NEW JAIL 4TH FLOOR VISITATION Z 2W-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $11.85

NEW JAIL 4TH FLOOR VISITATION Z 2WT-T8 R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 6 58 6 41 $75.52

NEW JAIL 4TH FLOOR AIR HANDLER M 2S-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 2 58 2 42 $12.38

NEW JAIL 4TH FLOOR STORAGE S 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $1.27

NEW JAIL 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O 2BT-T8-VAN R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP]-HARD 8 58 8 41 $45.55

NEW JAIL 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 6 58 6 42 $32.15

NEW JAIL 3RD FLOOR MECHANICAL ROOM M 2S-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 3 58 3 42 $18.57

NEW JAIL 3RD FLOOR MECHANICAL ROOM M 2S-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $6.19

NEW JAIL 3RD FLOOR MECHANICAL ROOM M 2S-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 2 58 2 42 $12.38

NEW JAIL 3RD FLOOR COPY ROOM H 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $6.19

NEW JAIL 3RD FLOOR EXAM EX 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $4.17

NEW JAIL 3RD FLOOR EXAM EX 2B-T8-7NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $4.17

NEW JAIL 3RD FLOOR EXAM EX 2V2'-T8-VAN ZZ DD 1 35 1 35 $0.00

NEW JAIL 3RD FLOOR OFFICE EX 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $4.17

NEW JAIL 3RD FLOOR EXAM EX 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $4.17

NEW JAIL 3RD FLOOR EXAM EX 2B-T8-7NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $4.17

NEW JAIL 3RD FLOOR EXAM EX 2V2'-T8-VAN ZZ DD 1 35 1 35 $0.00



NEW JAIL 3RD FLOOR EXAM EX 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $4.17

NEW JAIL 3RD FLOOR EXAM EX 2B-T8-7NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $4.17

NEW JAIL 3RD FLOOR EXAM EX 2V2'-T8-VAN ZZ DD 1 35 1 35 $0.00

NEW JAIL 3RD FLOOR EXAM EX 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $4.17

NEW JAIL 3RD FLOOR EXAM EX 2B-T8-7NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $4.17

NEW JAIL 3RD FLOOR EXAM EX 2V2'-T8-VAN ZZ DD 1 35 1 35 $0.00

NEW JAIL 3RD FLOOR NURSES STATION H 4W-T8 R 4L[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 2 111 2 82 $22.43

NEW JAIL 3RD FLOOR STORAGE O 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $5.36

NEW JAIL 3RD FLOOR STORAGE O 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $5.36

NEW JAIL 3RD FLOOR RESTROOM RR 2V2'-T8-VAN ZZ DD 1 35 1 35 $0.00

NEW JAIL 3RD FLOOR JANITORS CLOSET O 2V2'-T8-VAN ZZ DD 2 35 2 35 $0.00

NEW JAIL 3RD FLOOR MECHANICAL ROOM M 2S-T8-HARD R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 4 58 4 42 $24.75

NEW JAIL 3RD FLOOR CELLS CELL 2B-T8-7NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 2 58 2 42 $16.88

NEW JAIL 3RD FLOOR CELLS CELL 2V2'-T8-VAN ZZ DD 2 35 2 35 $0.00

NEW JAIL 3RD FLOOR RESTROOM RR 2V2'-T8-VAN ZZ DD 1 35 1 35 $0.00

NEW JAIL 3RD FLOOR PHYSICAL THERAPY H 2B-T8-7NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 5 58 5 42 $30.94

NEW JAIL 3RD FLOOR PHYSICAL THERAPY H 2V2'-T8-VAN ZZ DD 1 35 1 35 $0.00

NEW JAIL 3RD FLOOR LOCKER ROOM H 2B-T8-7NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $6.19

NEW JAIL 3RD FLOOR LOCKER ROOM H 2V2'-T8-VAN ZZ DD 1 35 1 35 $0.00

NEW JAIL 3RD FLOOR CELLS CELL 2B-T8-7NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 2 58 2 42 $16.88

NEW JAIL 3RD FLOOR CELLS CELL 2V2'-T8-VAN ZZ DD 2 35 2 35 $0.00

NEW JAIL 3RD FLOOR RESTROOM RR 2V2'-T8-VAN ZZ DD 1 35 1 35 $0.00

NEW JAIL 3RD FLOOR MECHANICAL ROOM M 2S-T8-HARD R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 4 58 4 42 $24.75

NEW JAIL 3RD FLOOR CELLS CELL 2B-T8-7NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 3 58 3 42 $25.33

NEW JAIL 3RD FLOOR CELLS CELL 2V2'-T8-VAN ZZ DD 3 35 3 35 $0.00

NEW JAIL 3RD FLOOR RECREATION S 250HPSB-VAN N 4T5HO-GYM 4 295 4 234 $19.34

NEW JAIL 3RD FLOOR STORAGE O 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 2 58 2 42 $10.72

NEW JAIL 3RD FLOOR STORAGE S 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 2 58 2 42 $2.54

NEW JAIL 3RD FLOOR CELL CELL 2B-T8-7NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 7 58 7 42 $59.09

NEW JAIL 3RD FLOOR CELL CELL 2V2'-T8-VAN ZZ DD 3 35 3 35 $0.00

NEW JAIL 3RD FLOOR HALLWAY Z EXLED ZZ DD 3 4 3 4 $0.00

NEW JAIL 3RD FLOOR HALLWAY H 2L2'-T8-7NL-VAN ZZ DD 1 35 1 35 $0.00

NEW JAIL 3RD FLOOR HALLWAY H 2L-T8-7NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 15 58 15 42 $92.83

NEW JAIL 3RD FLOOR VESTIBULE Z 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 2 58 2 42 $23.69

NEW JAIL 3RD FLOOR BREAK ROOM H 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 2 58 2 42 $12.38

NEW JAIL 3RD FLOOR HALLWAY Z EXLED ZZ DD 2 4 2 4 $0.00

NEW JAIL 3RD FLOOR HALLWAY H 2L2'-T8-7NL-VAN ZZ DD 3 35 3 35 $0.00

NEW JAIL 3RD FLOOR HALLWAY H 2L-T8-7NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 10 58 10 42 $61.88

NEW JAIL 3RD FLOOR STORAGE S 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 2 58 2 42 $2.54

NEW JAIL 3RD FLOOR JANITORS CLOSET S 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 2 58 2 42 $2.54

NEW JAIL 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O 4W-T8 R 4L[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 2 111 2 82 $19.42

NEW JAIL 3RD FLOOR VISITATION Z 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $11.85

NEW JAIL 3RD FLOOR VISITATION Z 2W-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $11.85

NEW JAIL 3RD FLOOR AIR HANDLER M 2S-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 2 58 2 42 $12.38

NEW JAIL 3RD FLOOR VISITATION Z 2W-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 4 58 4 42 $47.38

NEW JAIL 3RD FLOOR VISITATION Z 2WT-T8 R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 4 58 4 41 $50.35

NEW JAIL 3RD FLOOR HALLWAY Z 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 6 58 6 42 $71.08

NEW JAIL 3RD FLOOR HALLWAY Z 2VT-T8-VAN R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP]-HARD 4 58 4 41 $50.35

NEW JAIL 3RD FLOOR HALLWAY Z 2B-T8-7NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 2 58 2 42 $23.69

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR VESTIBULE Z 2B-T8-7NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $11.85

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR MECHANICAL ROOM M 2S-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 2 58 2 42 $12.38

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR VESTIBULE Z 2B-T8-7NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $11.85

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR STORAGE H 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $6.19

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR DAY ROOM H 2B-T8-7NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 11 58 11 42 $68.07



NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR DAY ROOM H 175MHWPK N 100WPK-IND 15 210 15 105 $609.17

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR DAY ROOM H 2L2'-T8-7NL-VAN ZZ DD 2 35 2 35 $0.00

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR RESTROOM H 2BT-T8-VAN R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP]-HARD 4 58 4 41 $26.30

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR RESTROOM H 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 2 58 2 42 $12.38

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR GYM G 250HPSB-VAN N 4T5HO-GYM 6 295 6 234 $141.56

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR MULTIPURPOSE ROOM H 2BT-T8-VAN R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP]-HARD 8 58 8 41 $52.60

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR MULTIPURPOSE ROOM H 2B-T8-7NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $6.19

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR CELLS CELL 2B-T8-7NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 59 58 59 42 $498.07

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR CELLS CELL 2V2'-T8-VAN ZZ DD 59 35 59 35 $0.00

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR RESTROOM RR 2V2'-T8-VAN ZZ DD 1 35 1 35 $0.00

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR JANITORS CLOSET H 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 2 58 2 42 $12.38

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM H 2W-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $6.19

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR STORAGE S 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 2 58 2 42 $2.54

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR VISITATION Z 2BT-T8-VAN R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP]-HARD 2 58 2 41 $25.17

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR VISITATION Z 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 3 58 3 42 $35.54

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR HALLWAY Z EXLED ZZ DD 1 4 1 4 $0.00

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR HALLWAY H 2B-T8-7NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 4 58 4 42 $24.75

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR HALLWAY VEND VENDING SODA ZZZ VENDMISER-SODA 1 460 1 460 $128.74

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR GARAGE Z 175MHB(L) N 100B-IND 14 210 14 105 $1,088.35

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR WAITING AREA Z 2WT-T8 R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 4 58 4 41 $50.35

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR WAITING AREA Z 4WT-T8 R 4L[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 4 111 4 82 $85.88

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR STORAGE S 4WT-T8 R 2L-SB[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 6 111 6 47 $30.44

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR RESTROOM RR 2V2'-T8-VAN ZZ DD 1 35 1 35 $0.00

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR VESTIBULE Z 2WT-T8 R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 4 58 4 41 $50.35

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR VESTIBULE Z 3W-T8 R 3L[T8-3-32-IS-LP] 3 86 3 63 $51.09

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR STORAGE Z 3L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 6 86 6 47 $173.25

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR NURSES STATION H 3L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 5 86 5 47 $75.42

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR OFFICE H 3LT-T8 RF 2LRT-WHT[T8-4-32-IS-SP]-HARD 2 86 2 47 $30.17

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR HOLDING CELL CELL 2V2'-T8-VAN ZZ DD 2 35 2 35 $0.00

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR HOLDING CELL CELL 2L-T8-7NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 3 58 3 42 $25.33

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR HOLDING CELL CELL 2V2'-T8-VAN ZZ DD 3 35 3 35 $0.00

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR HOLDING CELL CELL 2L-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 6 58 6 42 $50.65

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR VESTIBULE Z 32L ZZ DD 2 36 2 36 $0.00

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR HOLDING CELLS CELL 2V2'-T8-VAN ZZ DD 4 35 4 35 $0.00

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR HOLDING CELLS CELL 2BT-T8-7NL-VAN R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP]-HARD 8 58 8 41 $71.76

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR HOLDING CELL CELL 2V2'-T8-VAN ZZ DD 1 35 1 35 $0.00

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR HOLDING CELL CELL 2BT-T8-7NL-VAN R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP]-HARD 2 58 2 41 $17.94

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR HOLDING CELLS CELL 2L-T8-7NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 5 58 5 42 $42.21

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR HOLDING CELL CELL 2V2'-T8-VAN ZZ DD 1 35 1 35 $0.00

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR HOLDING CELL CELL 2BT-T8-7NL-VAN R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP]-HARD 4 58 4 41 $35.88

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR BOOKING Z EXLED ZZ DD 4 4 4 4 $0.00

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR BOOKING Z 2W-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 37 58 37 42 $438.30

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR BOOKING Z 3L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 9 86 9 47 $259.87

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR RESTROOM MEN'S RR-OS 2W-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $12.45

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR RESTROOM MEN'S RR-OS 2V2'-T8-VAN ZZ DD 1 35 1 35 $5.21

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR RESTROOM MEN'S RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WUS 1 0 1 0 $0.00

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR RESTROOM WOMEN'S RR-OS 2W-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $12.45

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR RESTROOM WOMEN'S RR-OS 2V2'-T8-VAN ZZ DD 1 35 1 35 $5.21

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR RESTROOM WOMEN'S RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WUS 1 0 1 0 $0.00

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4W-T8 R 4L[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 1 111 1 82 $13.84

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR ID DEPARTMENT OO 2S-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 4 58 4 42 $24.75

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR ID DEPARTMENT OO 2W-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 10 58 10 42 $61.88

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR ID DEPARTMENT OO 2WT-T8 R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 4 58 4 41 $26.30



NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4W-T8 R 4L[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 3 111 3 82 $41.53

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 3 0 3 0 $0.00

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR DARK ROOM S 4W-T8 R 4L[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 1 111 1 82 $2.30

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 2W-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 2 58 2 42 $14.95

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR BRIEFING ROOM Z-OS 4W-T8 R 4L[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 6 111 6 82 $318.25

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR BRIEFING ROOM Z-OS 2W-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $28.02

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR BRIEFING ROOM Z-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 2 0 2 0 $0.00

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR RESTROOM RR-P 2V2'-T8-VAN ZZ DD 2 35 2 35 $0.00

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4W-T8 R 4L[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 2 111 2 82 $27.69

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4W-T8 R 4L[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 2 111 2 82 $27.69

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR MAGISTRATES H 4W-T8 R 4L[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 5 111 5 82 $56.08

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR MAGISTRATES H 2W-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $6.19

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM CF-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $29.07

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM CF-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM CF-OS 3L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 2 86 2 47 $23.68

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM CF-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR COURT ROOM CR 4W-T8 R 4L[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 1 111 1 82 $8.10

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR COURT ROOM CR 4WT-T8 R 4L[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 4 111 4 82 $32.40

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR COURT ROOM CR 2WT R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 4 72 4 41 $34.63

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O 2W-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 2 58 2 42 $10.72

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR HOLDING CELL CELL 2BT-T8-VAN R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP]-HARD 2 58 2 41 $17.94

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4W-T8 R 4L[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 1 111 1 82 $13.84

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4W-T8 R 4L[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 1 111 1 82 $13.84

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR CONTROL ROOM S 2W-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $1.27

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR CONTROL ROOM S 2L-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 4 58 4 42 $5.07

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR SALLY PORT Z 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 2 58 2 42 $23.69

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR ELEVATOR Z 1S-T8-COVE R 1L[T8-1-32-IS-LP]-HARD 2 32 2 22 $14.81

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR STORAGE M 2S R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 72 1 42 $11.60

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR HALLWAY Z EXLED ZZ DD 1 4 1 4 $0.00

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR HALLWAY Z 4W-T8 R 2L-SB[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 1 111 1 47 $47.38

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR HALLWAY Z 3L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 3 86 3 47 $86.62

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR VISITATION Z 2W-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $11.85

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR VISITATION Z 2WT-T8 R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 4 58 4 41 $50.35

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR RESTROOM WOMEN'S Z-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR RESTROOM WOMEN'S Z-OS 2L-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $28.02

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR RESTROOM MEN'S Z-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR RESTROOM MEN'S Z-OS 2L-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $28.02

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR OFFICE H 2L-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 2 58 2 42 $12.38

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR OPEN OFFICE OO 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 6 111 6 64 $109.07

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR OPEN OFFICE OO 4LT-T8 RF 2LRT-WHT[T8-4-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 65 $35.58

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $37.93

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $37.93

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $37.93

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR BREAK ROOM H-OS 3L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 2 86 2 47 $41.59



NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR BREAK ROOM H-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR MECHANICAL ROOM M 2S-T8-HARD R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 2 58 2 42 $12.38

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR VESTIBULE Z 32L ZZ DD 4 36 4 36 $0.00

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR LOBBY Z 3L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 8 86 8 47 $231.00

NEW JAIL 2ND FLOOR LOBBY Z 2L-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 10 58 10 42 $118.46

NEW JAIL 1ST FLOOR COMMUNICATIONS M 2S-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $6.19

NEW JAIL 1ST FLOOR OFFICE O 2W-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 3 58 3 42 $16.07

NEW JAIL 1ST FLOOR OFFICE O 2WT-T8 R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 4 58 4 41 $22.77

NEW JAIL 1ST FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

NEW JAIL 1ST FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 2WT-T8 R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 2 58 2 41 $15.52

NEW JAIL 1ST FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

NEW JAIL 1ST FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 2WT-T8 R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 4 58 4 41 $31.04

NEW JAIL 1ST FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4W-T8 R 4L[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 2 111 2 82 $27.69

NEW JAIL 1ST FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

NEW JAIL 1ST FLOOR STORAGE O 4W-T8 R 2L-SB[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 2 111 2 47 $42.87

NEW JAIL 1ST FLOOR STORAGE S 2WT-T8 R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 4 58 4 41 $5.39

NEW JAIL 1ST FLOOR VESTIBULE Z 2L-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 2 58 2 42 $23.69

NEW JAIL 1ST FLOOR POD CELL 3L-T8-VAN R 3L[T8-3-32-IS-LP]-HARD 13 86 13 63 $157.76

NEW JAIL 1ST FLOOR POD CELL 3B-T8-VAN R 3L[T8-3-32-IS-LP]-HARD 18 86 18 63 $218.43

NEW JAIL 1ST FLOOR GYM H 3B-T8-VAN R 3L[T8-3-32-IS-LP]-HARD 4 86 4 63 $35.58

NEW JAIL 1ST FLOOR GYM H 3B-T8-VAN R 3L[T8-3-32-IS-LP]-HARD 6 86 6 63 $53.38

NEW JAIL 1ST FLOOR OFFICE O 2S-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $5.36

NEW JAIL 1ST FLOOR HALLWAY Z 3W-T8-HARD R 3L[T8-3-32-IS-LP]-HARD 7 86 7 63 $119.20

NEW JAIL 1ST FLOOR TRAINING ROOM C 3W-T8 R 3L[T8-3-32-IS-LP] 17 86 17 63 $101.96

NEW JAIL 1ST FLOOR RESTROOM RR 3W-T8 R 3L[T8-3-32-IS-LP] 2 86 2 63 $17.79

NEW JAIL 1ST FLOOR MECHANICAL ROOM M 2S-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 3 58 3 42 $18.57

NEW JAIL 1ST FLOOR PROPERTY ROOM O 2S-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 12 58 12 42 $64.30

NEW JAIL 1ST FLOOR PROPERTY ROOM O 2ST-T8 R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 2 58 2 41 $11.39

NEW JAIL 1ST FLOOR VAULT S 2S-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 6 58 6 42 $7.61

NEW JAIL 1ST FLOOR VAULT S 2W-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 4 58 4 42 $5.07

NEW JAIL 1ST FLOOR CHANGE ROOM H 2BT-T8-VAN R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP]-HARD 2 58 2 41 $13.15

NEW JAIL 1ST FLOOR CHANGE ROOM H 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 3 58 3 42 $18.57

NEW JAIL 1ST FLOOR CHANGE ROOM H 2B-T8-7NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $6.19

NEW JAIL 1ST FLOOR CLOTHES ROOM H 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $6.19

NEW JAIL 1ST FLOOR RESTROOM RR 2V2'-T8-VAN ZZ DD 1 35 1 35 $0.00

NEW JAIL 1ST FLOOR MECHANICAL ROOM M 2S-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 25 58 25 42 $154.71

NEW JAIL 1ST FLOOR STORAGE S 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 8 58 8 42 $10.15

NEW JAIL 1ST FLOOR STORAGE S 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 2 58 2 42 $2.54

NEW JAIL 1ST FLOOR STORAGE S 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 2 58 2 42 $2.54

NEW JAIL 1ST FLOOR HALLWAY Z 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 8 58 8 42 $94.77

NEW JAIL 1ST FLOOR HALLWAY Z EXLED ZZ DD 3 4 3 4 $0.00

NEW JAIL 1ST FLOOR WEST STAIRWELL Z 2V-T8-VAN N 3V[T8-2-32-PS-SP]-OS 30 58 30 24 $755.18

NEW JAIL 1ST FLOOR EAST STAIRWELL Z 2V-T8-VAN N 3V[T8-2-32-PS-SP]-OS 28 58 28 24 $704.83

NEW JAIL 1ST FLOOR ELEVATOR Z 1S-T8-COVE R 1L[T8-1-32-IS-LP]-HARD 4 32 4 22 $29.61

OLD JAIL 6TH FLOOR NORTH STAIRS Z 2W(W)-T8 N 3V[T8-2-32-PS-SP]-OS 14 58 14 24 $352.42

OLD JAIL 6TH FLOOR SOUTH STAIRS Z 2W(W)-T8 N 3V[T8-2-32-PS-SP]-OS 14 58 14 24 $352.42

OLD JAIL 6TH FLOOR STORAGE S 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 2 58 2 42 $2.54

OLD JAIL 6TH FLOOR STORAGE S 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 2 58 2 42 $2.54

OLD JAIL 6TH FLOOR POD B CELL 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $8.44

OLD JAIL 6TH FLOOR POD B CELL 2WWP-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 3 58 3 42 $25.33

OLD JAIL 6TH FLOOR POD B CELL 32B-VAN ZZ DD 7 36 7 36 $0.00

OLD JAIL 6TH FLOOR POD B CELL 2V2'-T8-7NL-VAN ZZ DD 1 35 1 35 $0.00

OLD JAIL 6TH FLOOR POD C CELL 2WWP-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 4 58 4 42 $33.77

OLD JAIL 6TH FLOOR POD C CELL 32B-VAN ZZ DD 7 36 7 36 $0.00



OLD JAIL 6TH FLOOR POD C CELL 2V2'-T8-7NL-VAN ZZ DD 1 35 1 35 $0.00

OLD JAIL 6TH FLOOR POD A CELL 2WWP-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 4 58 4 42 $33.77

OLD JAIL 6TH FLOOR POD A CELL 32B-VAN ZZ DD 5 36 5 36 $0.00

OLD JAIL 6TH FLOOR POD A CELL 2V2'-T8-7NL-VAN ZZ DD 1 35 1 35 $0.00

OLD JAIL 6TH FLOOR POD D CELL 2WWP-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 4 58 4 42 $33.77

OLD JAIL 6TH FLOOR POD D CELL 32B-VAN ZZ DD 5 36 5 36 $0.00

OLD JAIL 6TH FLOOR POD D CELL 2V2'-T8-7NL-VAN ZZ DD 1 35 1 35 $0.00

OLD JAIL 6TH FLOOR JANITORS CLOSET S 1V2'-T8-VAN ZZ DD 1 17 1 17 $0.00

OLD JAIL 6TH FLOOR HALLWAY H 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 3 58 3 42 $18.57

OLD JAIL 6TH FLOOR HALLWAY Z EXLED ZZ DD 1 4 1 4 $0.00

OLD JAIL 6TH FLOOR STORAGE O 2W(W)-T8 R 2L(W)[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $5.36

OLD JAIL 6TH FLOOR OFFICE O 2W(W)-T8 R 2L(W)[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 2 58 2 42 $10.72

OLD JAIL 6TH FLOOR MULTIPURPOSE ROOM H 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 11 58 11 42 $68.07

OLD JAIL 6TH FLOOR HALLWAY Z 2B-T8-15NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 7 58 7 42 $82.92

OLD JAIL 6TH FLOOR CONTROL ROOM Z 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 2 58 2 42 $23.69

OLD JAIL 6TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-P 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $2.39

OLD JAIL 6TH FLOOR STORAGE O 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $5.36

OLD JAIL 6TH FLOOR GYM H 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 11 58 11 42 $68.07

OLD JAIL 6TH FLOOR OFFICE H 4W-T8 R 4L[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 2 111 2 82 $22.43

OLD JAIL 6TH FLOOR COUNSELING O 2W(W)-T8 R 2L(W)[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $5.36

OLD JAIL 6TH FLOOR COUNSELING O 2W-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 2 58 2 42 $10.72

OLD JAIL 6TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4W-T8 R 4L[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 1 111 1 82 $13.84

OLD JAIL 6TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 2W-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $7.47

OLD JAIL 6TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

OLD JAIL 6TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4W-T8 R 4L[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 1 111 1 82 $13.84

OLD JAIL 6TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

OLD JAIL 6TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4W-T8 R 4L[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 1 111 1 82 $13.84

OLD JAIL 6TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

OLD JAIL 6TH FLOOR FILES O 4W-T8 R 4L[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 2 111 2 82 $19.42

OLD JAIL 6TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4W-T8 R 4L[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 2 111 2 82 $27.69

OLD JAIL 6TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

OLD JAIL 6TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 2W-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 2 58 2 42 $14.95

OLD JAIL 6TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

OLD JAIL 6TH FLOOR CONTROL ROOM S 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 2 58 2 42 $2.54

OLD JAIL 6TH FLOOR GYM H 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 4 58 4 42 $24.75

OLD JAIL 6TH FLOOR CELLS CELL 2B-T8-15NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 8 58 8 42 $67.53

OLD JAIL 6TH FLOOR CELLS CELL 32B-VAN ZZ DD 3 36 3 36 $0.00

OLD JAIL 6TH FLOOR STORAGE H 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $6.19

OLD JAIL 6TH FLOOR VISITATION H 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $6.19

OLD JAIL 6TH FLOOR CELLS CELL 2B-T8-15NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 8 58 8 42 $67.53

OLD JAIL 6TH FLOOR CELLS CELL 32B-VAN ZZ DD 3 36 3 36 $0.00

OLD JAIL 6TH FLOOR HALLWAY Z 2B-T8-15NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 7 58 7 42 $82.92

OLD JAIL 5TH FLOOR POD A CELL 2B-T8-15NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 7 58 7 42 $59.09

OLD JAIL 5TH FLOOR POD A CELL 32B-VAN ZZ DD 4 36 4 36 $0.00

OLD JAIL 5TH FLOOR POD A CELL 2L-T8-15NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $8.44

OLD JAIL 5TH FLOOR POD A CELL 2L-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 2 58 2 42 $16.88

OLD JAIL 5TH FLOOR POD B CELL 2B-T8-15NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 7 58 7 42 $59.09

OLD JAIL 5TH FLOOR POD B CELL 32B-VAN ZZ DD 4 36 4 36 $0.00

OLD JAIL 5TH FLOOR POD B CELL 2L-T8-15NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $8.44

OLD JAIL 5TH FLOOR POD B CELL 2L-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 2 58 2 42 $16.88

OLD JAIL 5TH FLOOR POD C CELL 2B-T8-15NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 7 58 7 42 $59.09

OLD JAIL 5TH FLOOR POD C CELL 32B-VAN ZZ DD 4 36 4 36 $0.00

OLD JAIL 5TH FLOOR POD C CELL 2L-T8-15NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $8.44

OLD JAIL 5TH FLOOR POD C CELL 2L-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 2 58 2 42 $16.88



OLD JAIL 5TH FLOOR POD D CELL 2B-T8-15NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 7 58 7 42 $59.09

OLD JAIL 5TH FLOOR POD D CELL 32B-VAN ZZ DD 4 36 4 36 $0.00

OLD JAIL 5TH FLOOR POD D CELL 2L-T8-15NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $8.44

OLD JAIL 5TH FLOOR POD D CELL 2L-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 2 58 2 42 $16.88

OLD JAIL 5TH FLOOR POD J CELL 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 9 58 9 42 $75.98

OLD JAIL 5TH FLOOR POD J CELL 2B-T8-15NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 4 58 4 42 $33.77

OLD JAIL 5TH FLOOR POD J CELL 32B-VAN ZZ DD 4 36 4 36 $0.00

OLD JAIL 5TH FLOOR POD E CELL 2B-T8-15NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 5 58 5 42 $42.21

OLD JAIL 5TH FLOOR POD E CELL 32B-VAN ZZ DD 4 36 4 36 $0.00

OLD JAIL 5TH FLOOR POD E CELL 2L-T8-15NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $8.44

OLD JAIL 5TH FLOOR POD E CELL 2L-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 2 58 2 42 $16.88

OLD JAIL 5TH FLOOR POD F CELL 2B-T8-15NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 5 58 5 42 $42.21

OLD JAIL 5TH FLOOR POD F CELL 32B-VAN ZZ DD 4 36 4 36 $0.00

OLD JAIL 5TH FLOOR POD F CELL 2L-T8-15NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $8.44

OLD JAIL 5TH FLOOR POD F CELL 2L-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 2 58 2 42 $16.88

OLD JAIL 5TH FLOOR POD K CELL 2B-T8-15NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 5 58 5 42 $42.21

OLD JAIL 5TH FLOOR POD K CELL 32B-VAN ZZ DD 4 36 4 36 $0.00

OLD JAIL 5TH FLOOR POD K CELL 2L-T8-15NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $8.44

OLD JAIL 5TH FLOOR POD K CELL 2L-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 2 58 2 42 $16.88

OLD JAIL 5TH FLOOR POD L CELL 2B-T8-15NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 5 58 5 42 $42.21

OLD JAIL 5TH FLOOR POD L CELL 32B-VAN ZZ DD 4 36 4 36 $0.00

OLD JAIL 5TH FLOOR POD L CELL 2L-T8-15NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $8.44

OLD JAIL 5TH FLOOR POD L CELL 2L-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 2 58 2 42 $16.88

OLD JAIL 5TH FLOOR POD G CELL 2B-T8-15NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 5 58 5 42 $42.21

OLD JAIL 5TH FLOOR POD G CELL 32B-VAN ZZ DD 4 36 4 36 $0.00

OLD JAIL 5TH FLOOR POD G CELL 2L-T8-15NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $8.44

OLD JAIL 5TH FLOOR POD G CELL 2L-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 2 58 2 42 $16.88

OLD JAIL 5TH FLOOR POD H CELL 2B-T8-15NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 5 58 5 42 $42.21

OLD JAIL 5TH FLOOR POD H CELL 32B-VAN ZZ DD 4 36 4 36 $0.00

OLD JAIL 5TH FLOOR POD H CELL 2L-T8-15NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $8.44

OLD JAIL 5TH FLOOR POD H CELL 2L-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 2 58 2 42 $16.88

OLD JAIL 5TH FLOOR HALLWAY H 2B-T8-15NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 6 58 6 42 $37.13

OLD JAIL 5TH FLOOR STORAGE S 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $1.27

OLD JAIL 5TH FLOOR STORAGE S 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $1.27

OLD JAIL 5TH FLOOR VISITATION H 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 3 58 3 42 $18.57

OLD JAIL 5TH FLOOR STORAGE S 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $1.27

OLD JAIL 5TH FLOOR HALLWAY H 2B-T8-15NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 4 58 4 42 $24.75

OLD JAIL 5TH FLOOR VISITATION & STORAGE H 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 4 58 4 42 $24.75

OLD JAIL 5TH FLOOR CONTROL ROOM Z 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 2 58 2 42 $23.69

OLD JAIL 5TH FLOOR HALLWAY H 2B-T8-15NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 6 58 6 42 $37.13

OLD JAIL 4TH FLOOR POD A CELL 2B-T8-15NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 7 58 7 42 $59.09

OLD JAIL 4TH FLOOR POD A CELL 32B-VAN ZZ DD 4 36 4 36 $0.00

OLD JAIL 4TH FLOOR POD A CELL 2L-T8-15NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $8.44

OLD JAIL 4TH FLOOR POD A CELL 2L-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 2 58 2 42 $16.88

OLD JAIL 4TH FLOOR POD B CELL 2B-T8-15NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 7 58 7 42 $59.09

OLD JAIL 4TH FLOOR POD B CELL 32B-VAN ZZ DD 4 36 4 36 $0.00

OLD JAIL 4TH FLOOR POD B CELL 2L-T8-15NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $8.44

OLD JAIL 4TH FLOOR POD B CELL 2L-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 2 58 2 42 $16.88

OLD JAIL 4TH FLOOR POD C CELL 2B-T8-15NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 7 58 7 42 $59.09

OLD JAIL 4TH FLOOR POD C CELL 32B-VAN ZZ DD 4 36 4 36 $0.00

OLD JAIL 4TH FLOOR POD C CELL 2L-T8-15NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $8.44

OLD JAIL 4TH FLOOR POD C CELL 2L-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 2 58 2 42 $16.88

OLD JAIL 4TH FLOOR POD D CELL 2B-T8-15NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 7 58 7 42 $59.09

OLD JAIL 4TH FLOOR POD D CELL 32B-VAN ZZ DD 4 36 4 36 $0.00



OLD JAIL 4TH FLOOR POD D CELL 2L-T8-15NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $8.44

OLD JAIL 4TH FLOOR POD D CELL 2L-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 2 58 2 42 $16.88

OLD JAIL 4TH FLOOR POD J CELL 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 9 58 9 42 $75.98

OLD JAIL 4TH FLOOR POD J CELL 2B-T8-15NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 4 58 4 42 $33.77

OLD JAIL 4TH FLOOR POD J CELL 32B-VAN ZZ DD 4 36 4 36 $0.00

OLD JAIL 4TH FLOOR POD E CELL 2B-T8-15NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 5 58 5 42 $42.21

OLD JAIL 4TH FLOOR POD E CELL 32B-VAN ZZ DD 4 36 4 36 $0.00

OLD JAIL 4TH FLOOR POD E CELL 2L-T8-15NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $8.44

OLD JAIL 4TH FLOOR POD E CELL 2L-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 2 58 2 42 $16.88

OLD JAIL 4TH FLOOR POD F CELL 2B-T8-15NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 5 58 5 42 $42.21

OLD JAIL 4TH FLOOR POD F CELL 32B-VAN ZZ DD 4 36 4 36 $0.00

OLD JAIL 4TH FLOOR POD F CELL 2L-T8-15NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $8.44

OLD JAIL 4TH FLOOR POD F CELL 2L-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 2 58 2 42 $16.88

OLD JAIL 4TH FLOOR POD K CELL 2B-T8-15NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 5 58 5 42 $42.21

OLD JAIL 4TH FLOOR POD K CELL 32B-VAN ZZ DD 4 36 4 36 $0.00

OLD JAIL 4TH FLOOR POD K CELL 2L-T8-15NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $8.44

OLD JAIL 4TH FLOOR POD K CELL 2L-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 2 58 2 42 $16.88

OLD JAIL 4TH FLOOR POD L CELL 2B-T8-15NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 5 58 5 42 $42.21

OLD JAIL 4TH FLOOR POD L CELL 32B-VAN ZZ DD 4 36 4 36 $0.00

OLD JAIL 4TH FLOOR POD L CELL 2L-T8-15NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $8.44

OLD JAIL 4TH FLOOR POD L CELL 2L-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 2 58 2 42 $16.88

OLD JAIL 4TH FLOOR POD G CELL 2B-T8-15NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 5 58 5 42 $42.21

OLD JAIL 4TH FLOOR POD G CELL 32B-VAN ZZ DD 4 36 4 36 $0.00

OLD JAIL 4TH FLOOR POD G CELL 2L-T8-15NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $8.44

OLD JAIL 4TH FLOOR POD G CELL 2L-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 2 58 2 42 $16.88

OLD JAIL 4TH FLOOR POD H CELL 2B-T8-15NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 5 58 5 42 $42.21

OLD JAIL 4TH FLOOR POD H CELL 32B-VAN ZZ DD 4 36 4 36 $0.00

OLD JAIL 4TH FLOOR POD H CELL 2L-T8-15NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $8.44

OLD JAIL 4TH FLOOR POD H CELL 2L-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 2 58 2 42 $16.88

OLD JAIL 4TH FLOOR HALLWAY H 2B-T8-15NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 6 58 6 42 $37.13

OLD JAIL 4TH FLOOR STORAGE S 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $1.27

OLD JAIL 4TH FLOOR STORAGE S 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $1.27

OLD JAIL 4TH FLOOR VISITATION H 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 3 58 3 42 $18.57

OLD JAIL 4TH FLOOR STORAGE S 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $1.27

OLD JAIL 4TH FLOOR HALLWAY H 2B-T8-15NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 4 58 4 42 $24.75

OLD JAIL 4TH FLOOR VISITATION & STORAGE H 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 4 58 4 42 $24.75

OLD JAIL 4TH FLOOR CONTROL ROOM Z 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 2 58 2 42 $23.69

OLD JAIL 4TH FLOOR HALLWAY H 2B-T8-15NL-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 6 58 6 42 $37.13

OLD JAIL 3RD FLOOR MECHANICAL ROOM M 2S-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 29 58 29 42 $179.46

OLD JAIL 3RD FLOOR MECHANICAL ROOM M 1ST-T8 R 1LT[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 2 32 2 21 $8.51

OLD JAIL 3RD FLOOR MECHANICAL ROOM Z EXLED ZZ DD 3 4 3 4 $0.00

OLD JAIL 3RD FLOOR MECHANICAL ROOM M 2S-T8-HARD R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 29 58 29 42 $179.46

OLD JAIL 3RD FLOOR MECHANICAL ROOM M 2S-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 4 58 4 42 $24.75

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR ELEVATOR HALL Z EXLED ZZ DD 1 4 1 4 $0.00

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR ELEVATOR HALL Z 4L-T8 R 2L-SB[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 3 111 3 47 $142.15

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR ELEVATOR HALL Z 3L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 4 86 4 47 $115.50

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR STORAGE S 4L-T8 R 2L-SB[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 3 111 3 47 $15.22

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR SHERIFF'S OFFICE OO 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 13 111 13 64 $236.32

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR STORAGE O 4L-T8 R 2L-SB[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 1 111 1 47 $21.43

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR LOCKER ROOM RR-OS 2LT-T8-1X4 R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 4 58 4 41 $50.73

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR LOCKER ROOM RR-OS 32L ZZ DD 1 36 1 36 $5.36

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR LOCKER ROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CUS 1 0 1 0 $0.00

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 6 111 6 64 $113.79

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00



OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR BREAK ROOM O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 6 111 6 64 $113.79

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR BREAK ROOM O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $37.93

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR STORAGE O 4L-T8 R 2L-SB[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 4 111 4 47 $85.73

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR STORAGE O 4LT-T8 R 2LT-SB[T8-4-32-IS-SP] 2 111 2 47 $42.87

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR RESTROOM WOMEN'S RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CUS 1 0 1 0 $0.00

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR RESTROOM WOMEN'S RR-OS 2L-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $12.45

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR RESTROOM WOMEN'S RR-OS 2LT-T8 R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 2 58 2 41 $25.37

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR RESTROOM MEN'S RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CUS 1 0 1 0 $0.00

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR RESTROOM MEN'S RR-OS 2L-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $12.45

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR RESTROOM MEN'S RR-OS 2LT-T8 R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 2 58 2 41 $25.37

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR JANITORS CLOSET S 2S-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $1.27

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR SHERIFF'S CONFERENCE ROOM CF-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 12 111 12 64 $174.39

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR SHERIFF'S CONFERENCE ROOM CF-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION DIVISIONOO 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 6 111 6 64 $109.07

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR OPEN OFFICE OO 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 16 111 16 64 $290.86

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR POLYGRAPH O 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 3 111 3 64 $47.22

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR POLYGRAPH O 2L-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $5.36

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR VAULT O 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $62.96

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR CRIME LAB O 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 1 111 1 64 $15.74

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR CRIME LAB O 2L-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $5.36

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR INTEROGATION O 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 5 111 5 64 $78.70

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR VAULT O 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $31.48

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR RESTROOM WOMEN'S Z 2L-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $11.85

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR RESTROOM MEN'S Z 2L-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $11.85

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR WARRANTS OO 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $72.71

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR OFFICE OO 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 12 111 12 64 $218.14

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $37.93

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR VAULT O 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $31.48

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR FILES O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 9 111 9 64 $170.69

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR FILES O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR CIVIL PROCESS OO 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $72.71

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR CENTRAL RECORDS OO 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 18 111 18 64 $327.21

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR MECHANICAL ROOM M 2S-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $6.19

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00



OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR LOCKER ROOM MEN'S RR 4L-T8 R 2L-SB[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 10 111 10 47 $247.54

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR HALLWAY H 4L-T8 R 2L-SB[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 14 111 14 47 $346.55

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR HALLWAY H 2L-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $6.19

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR SHERIFF'S OO 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 15 111 15 64 $272.68

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR MAIL ROOM O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $37.93

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR MAIL ROOM O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $37.93

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 8 111 8 64 $151.72

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR STORAGE O-OS 4L-T8 R 2L-SB[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 2 111 2 47 $47.60

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR STORAGE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR LOBBY Z EXLED ZZ DD 3 4 3 4 $0.00

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR LOBBY H 4L-T8 R 2L-SB[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 24 111 24 47 $594.09

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR LOBBY VEND VENDING SODA ZZZ VENDMISER-SODA 2 460 2 460 $257.48

OLD JAIL 2ND FLOOR LOBBY VEND VENDING SNACK ZZZ VENDMISER-SNACK 1 120 1 120 $33.58

OLD JAIL 1ST FLOOR BREAK ROOM H 2LUPC-T8 RF 2LR2'-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 8 58 8 31 $83.54

OLD JAIL 1ST FLOOR RESTROOM MEN'S RR-OS 2W(W)-T8 R 2L(W)[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 2 58 2 42 $24.89

OLD JAIL 1ST FLOOR RESTROOM MEN'S RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WUS 1 0 1 0 $0.00

OLD JAIL 1ST FLOOR RESTROOM WOMEN'S RR-OS 2W(W)-T8 R 2L(W)[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 2 58 2 42 $24.89

OLD JAIL 1ST FLOOR RESTROOM WOMEN'S RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WUS 1 0 1 0 $0.00

OLD JAIL 1ST FLOOR LAUNDRY O 1ST-T8 R 1LT[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 18 32 18 21 $66.31

OLD JAIL 1ST FLOOR MECHANICAL ROOM M 1ST-T8 R 1LT[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 6 32 6 21 $25.53

OLD JAIL 1ST FLOOR CONTROL ROOM Z 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $11.85

OLD JAIL 1ST FLOOR FILES H 1ST-T8 R 1LT[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 10 32 10 21 $42.55

OLD JAIL 1ST FLOOR HALLWAY Z 4L-T8 R 2L-SB[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 21 111 21 47 $995.06

OLD JAIL 1ST FLOOR BREAK ROOM O 2-13D(D) ZZ DD 2 26 2 26 $0.00

OLD JAIL 1ST FLOOR HOLDING CELL CELL 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $8.44

OLD JAIL 1ST FLOOR HOLDING CELL CELL 2V2'-T8-VAN ZZ DD 1 35 1 35 $0.00

OLD JAIL 1ST FLOOR HOLDING CELL CELL 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 4 58 4 42 $33.77

OLD JAIL 1ST FLOOR HOLDING CELL CELL 2BT-T8-VAN R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP]-HARD 6 58 6 41 $53.82

OLD JAIL 1ST FLOOR HOLDING CELL CELL 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 2 58 2 42 $16.88

OLD JAIL 1ST FLOOR HOLDING CELL CELL 2BT-T8-VAN R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP]-HARD 8 58 8 41 $71.76

OLD JAIL 1ST FLOOR HOLDING CELL CELL 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $8.44

OLD JAIL 1ST FLOOR HOLDING CELL CELL 2V2'-T8-VAN ZZ DD 1 35 1 35 $0.00

OLD JAIL 1ST FLOOR HOLDING CELL CELL 2BT-T8-VAN R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP]-HARD 4 58 4 41 $35.88

OLD JAIL 1ST FLOOR JANITORS CLOSET H 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $6.19

OLD JAIL 1ST FLOOR RESTROOM WOMEN'S RR 2B-T8-VAN R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 2 58 2 42 $12.38

OLD JAIL 1ST FLOOR HALLWAY H 2W-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 11 58 11 42 $68.07

OLD JAIL 1ST FLOOR HALLWAY H 2W(W)-T8 R 2L(W)[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 3 58 3 42 $18.57

OLD JAIL 1ST FLOOR HALLWAY H 2WT(W)-T8 R 2LT(W)[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 6 58 6 41 $39.45

OLD JAIL 1ST FLOOR HALLWAY H 4W-T8 R 2L-SB[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 2 111 2 47 $49.51

OLD JAIL 1ST FLOOR KITCHEN K 2W-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 2 58 2 42 $8.34

OLD JAIL 1ST FLOOR KITCHEN K 2W(W)-T8 R 2L(W)[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 5 58 5 42 $20.86

OLD JAIL 1ST FLOOR KITCHEN K 2WT(W)-T8 R 2LT(W)[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 46 58 46 41 $203.92

OLD JAIL 1ST FLOOR KITCHEN K 2WT-T8 R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 12 58 12 41 $53.20

OLD JAIL 1ST FLOOR KITCHEN K 1ST-T8 R 1LT[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 18 32 18 21 $51.63

OLD JAIL 1ST FLOOR COOLERS K 13JJ ZZ DD 5 13 5 13 $0.00



OLD JAIL 1ST FLOOR RESTROOM MEN'S RR 2W(W)-T8 R 2L(W)[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $6.19

OLD JAIL 1ST FLOOR RESTROOM WOMEN'S RR 2W(W)-T8 R 2L(W)[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $6.19

OLD JAIL 1ST FLOOR MECHANICAL ROOM M 2ST-T8 R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 4 58 4 41 $26.30

OLD JAIL 1ST FLOOR MECHANICAL ROOM M 2S-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $6.19

OLD JAIL 1ST FLOOR GARAGE Z 2W(W)-T8 R 2L(W)[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $11.85

OLD JAIL 1ST FLOOR GARAGE Z 2WT-T8 R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 4 58 4 41 $50.35

OLD JAIL 1ST FLOOR GARAGE Z 2ST-T8 R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 2 58 2 41 $25.17

OLD JAIL 1ST FLOOR GARAGE Z 2S-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $11.85

OLD JAIL 1ST FLOOR GARAGE Z 1ST-T8-HARD R 1LT[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 16 32 16 21 $130.31

OLD JAIL 1ST FLOOR GARAGE Z 175MHWPK N 100WPK-IND 1 210 1 105 $77.74

OLD JAIL 1ST FLOOR MECHANICAL ROOM M 2S-T8-HARD R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 3 58 3 42 $18.57

OLD JAIL 1ST FLOOR MECHANICAL ROOM M 2S-T8-HARD R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 6 58 6 42 $37.13

OLD JAIL EXTERIOR EXTERIOR X 400MHWPK ZZ DD 2 460 2 460 $0.00

OLD JAIL EXTERIOR EXTERIOR X 175MHWPK(L) N 100WPK-IND 9 210 9 105 $299.79

OLD JAIL EXTERIOR EXTERIOR X 175MHL N 100B-IND 3 210 3 105 $99.93

OLD JAIL EXTERIOR EXTERIOR X 42WS ZZ DD 4 44 4 44 $0.00

OLD JAIL EXTERIOR EXTERIOR X 175MHWPK N 100WPK-IND 4 210 4 105 $133.24

OLD JAIL EXTERIOR EXTERIOR X 175MHSH-POLE N 100SH-IND 1 210 1 105 $33.31

OLD JAIL EXTERIOR EXTERIOR X 400HPSCH N 250CH-IND 1 460 1 215 $77.72

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR DELI O 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 6 111 6 64 $94.44

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR KITCHEN K 2WT-T8 R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 6 58 6 41 $26.60

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR KITCHEN K 2W(W)-TG-T8 R 2L(W)[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 4 58 4 42 $16.69

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 1 111 1 64 $18.97

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR STORAGE K-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR STORAGE K-OS 1ST-TG-T8 R 1LT[T8-2-32-PS-LP] 8 32 8 21 $28.92

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR SITTING AREA H 4L-T8 R 2L-SB[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 9 111 9 47 $222.78

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR SITTING AREA VEND VENDING SNACK ZZZ VENDMISER-SNACK 1 120 1 120 $33.58

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR HALLWAY Z-OS 2S-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 5 58 5 42 $140.08

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR HALLWAY Z-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CUS-HALL 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR TRASH ROOM S 2S-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $1.27

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR MECHANICAL ROOM M 1ST-T8 R 1LT[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 2 32 2 21 $8.51

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR MECHANICAL ROOM M 1ST-T8 R 1LT[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 4 32 4 21 $17.02

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR SITTING AREA H 4L-T8 R 2L-SB[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 6 111 6 47 $148.52

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR OFFICE O 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $31.48

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR OFFICE VEND VENDING SODA ZZZ VENDMISER-SODA 2 460 2 460 $257.48

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR RESTROOM MEN'S RR-OS 32L ZZ DD 1 36 1 36 $5.36

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR RESTROOM MEN'S RR-OS 2LT-T8-1X4 R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 2 58 2 41 $25.37

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR RESTROOM MEN'S RR-OS 2L-T8-1X4 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $12.45

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR RESTROOM MEN'S RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WUS 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR RESTROOM WOMEN'S RR-OS 32L ZZ DD 1 36 1 36 $5.36

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR RESTROOM WOMEN'S RR-OS 2LT-T8-1X4 R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 2 58 2 41 $25.37

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR RESTROOM WOMEN'S RR-OS 2L-T8-1X4 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $12.45

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR RESTROOM WOMEN'S RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WUS 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR HISTORICAL COMMISSION O 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $31.48

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR HISTORICAL COMMISSION O 4LT-T8 RF 2LRT-WHT[T8-4-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 65 $61.62

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR HISTORICAL COMMISSION O 4W-T8 R 4L[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 1 111 1 82 $9.71

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR STORAGE O-OS 4LT-T8 R 2LT-SB[T8-4-32-IS-SP] 4 111 4 47 $95.21

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR STORAGE O-OS 4W-T8 R 2L-SB[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 1 111 1 47 $23.80

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR GARAGE Z-OS 4-32G ZZ DD 52 144 52 144 $2,882.90

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR GARAGE Z-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 6 0 6 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR MECHANICAL ROOM M 1ST-T8 R 1LT[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 4 32 4 21 $17.02

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR MECHANICAL ROOM M 1ST-T8 R 1LT[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 4 32 4 21 $17.02

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR CENTRAL JURY ROOM CF 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 93 111 93 64 $1,139.81



COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR CENTRAL JURY ROOM Z EXLED ZZ DD 2 4 2 4 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR EARLY VOTING S 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 16 111 16 64 $59.62

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR RESTROOM MEN'S RR-OS 4L-T8 R 2L-SB[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 6 111 6 47 $190.53

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR RESTROOM MEN'S RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CUS 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR RESTROOM WOMEN'S RR-OS 4L-T8 R 2L-SB[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 6 111 6 47 $190.53

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR RESTROOM WOMEN'S RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CUS 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR CONSTABLE O 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 8 111 8 64 $125.92

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR STORAGE S 4L-T8 R 2L-SB[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 1 111 1 47 $5.07

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR OFFICE O 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $62.96

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR FILES O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $37.93

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR FILES O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR BANK O 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 10 111 10 64 $157.40

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR MECHANICAL ROOM M 2S-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 4 58 4 42 $24.75

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR TRAINING ROOM C 3L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 9 86 9 47 $91.53

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR COURT ROOM CR 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 15 111 15 64 $196.90

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR WAITING AREA H 3L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 2 86 2 47 $30.17

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR LOBBY H 3L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 2 86 2 47 $30.17

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR OPEN OFFICE OO 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 1 111 1 64 $18.18

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR OPEN OFFICE Z EXLED ZZ DD 1 4 1 4 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR OPEN OFFICE OO 3L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 8 86 8 47 $120.67

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR BREAK ROOM O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR BREAK ROOM O-OS 3L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 4 86 4 47 $61.72

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR FILES H 3L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 2 86 2 47 $30.17

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR OPEN OFFICE OO 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 1 111 1 64 $18.18

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR OPEN OFFICE Z EXLED ZZ DD 1 4 1 4 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR OPEN OFFICE OO 3L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 8 86 8 47 $120.67

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR COURT ROOM CR 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 15 111 15 64 $196.90

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR ENTRANCE Z EXLED ZZ DD 3 4 3 4 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR ENTRANCE H 3L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 22 86 22 47 $331.85

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR VETERANS SERVICE OO 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 11 111 11 64 $199.96

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4LT-T8 RF 2LRT-WHT[T8-4-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 65 $74.72

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR OFFICE OO 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 17 111 17 64 $309.03

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR BREAK ROOM O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR BREAK ROOM O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR MECHANICAL ROOM M 1ST-T8 R 1LT[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 2 32 2 21 $8.51

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR VOTER REGISTRATION OO 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 8 111 8 64 $145.43

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR LOBBY H 4L-T8 R 2L-SB[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 93 111 93 47 $2,302.10

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR LOBBY VEND VENDING SNACK ZZZ VENDMISER-SNACK 1 120 1 120 $33.58

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR LOBBY VEND VENDING SODA ZZZ VENDMISER-SODA 4 460 4 460 $514.96

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR LOBBY H 32C ZZ DD 8 36 8 36 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR LOBBY DISPLAY H 2ST-T8 R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP]-HARD 8 58 8 41 $52.60

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 1ST FLOOR LOBBY DISPLAY H 2S-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $6.19

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 2ND FLOOR STORAGE S 2S-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $1.27

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 2ND FLOOR ELECTION UNIT O 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 103 111 103 64 $1,621.20

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 2ND FLOOR STORAGE S 4L-T8 R 2L-SB[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 4 111 4 47 $20.30

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 2ND FLOOR COUNTY CLERK O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 8 111 8 64 $151.72

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 2ND FLOOR COUNTY CLERK O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 2ND FLOOR RESTROOM MEN'S RR-OS 32L ZZ DD 1 36 1 36 $5.36

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 2ND FLOOR RESTROOM MEN'S RR-OS 2L-T8-1X4 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 2 58 2 42 $24.89

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 2ND FLOOR RESTROOM MEN'S RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WUS 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 2ND FLOOR COMMUNICATIONS M 32L ZZ DD 1 36 1 36 $0.00



COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 2ND FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM CF-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $58.13

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 2ND FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM CF-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 6 111 6 64 $113.79

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 2ND FLOOR OPEN OFFICE OO 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 60 111 60 64 $1,090.71

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 2ND FLOOR BREAK ROOM O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $37.93

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 2ND FLOOR BREAK ROOM O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 2ND FLOOR RESTROOM WOMEN'S RR-OS 32L ZZ DD 1 36 1 36 $5.36

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 2ND FLOOR RESTROOM WOMEN'S RR-OS 2L-T8-1X4 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 2 58 2 42 $24.89

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 2ND FLOOR RESTROOM WOMEN'S RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WUS 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 2ND FLOOR VAULT O 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $31.48

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 2ND FLOOR JANITORS CLOSET S 2S-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $1.27

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 2ND FLOOR COUNTY CLERK OO 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 40 111 40 64 $727.14

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 10 111 10 64 $157.40

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 2ND FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 2L-T8-1X4 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 2 58 2 42 $24.89

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 2ND FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WUS 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 2ND FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 2L-T8-1X4 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 2 58 2 42 $24.89

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 2ND FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WUS 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 2ND FLOOR FILES OO 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 30 111 30 64 $545.36

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 2ND FLOOR VAULT O 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $62.96

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 2ND FLOOR OPEN OFFICE OO 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 21 111 21 64 $381.75

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 2ND FLOOR DARK ROOM O 32L ZZ DD 1 36 1 36 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 2ND FLOOR DARK ROOM O 2W-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 2 58 2 42 $10.72

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 2ND FLOOR DARK ROOM O 2LU-T8 RF 2LR2'-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 1 58 1 31 $9.04

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 2ND FLOOR ARCHIVES OO 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 29 111 29 64 $527.18

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 2ND FLOOR DISTRICT CLERK O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 2ND FLOOR DISTRICT CLERK O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 2ND FLOOR STORAGE O 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 1 111 1 64 $15.74

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 2ND FLOOR OPEN OFFICE OO 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 40 111 40 64 $727.14

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 2ND FLOOR FILES O 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 15 111 15 64 $236.10

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 2ND FLOOR ARCHIVES O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 9 111 9 64 $170.69

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 2ND FLOOR ARCHIVES O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 2ND FLOOR VAULT O 2S-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $5.36

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 2ND FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 2LT-T8-1X4 R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 2 58 2 41 $25.37

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 2ND FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WUS 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 2ND FLOOR OPEN OFFICE OO 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 32 111 32 64 $581.71

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 2ND FLOOR FILES OO-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 16 111 16 64 $367.13

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 2ND FLOOR FILES OO-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CUS 2 0 2 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 2ND FLOOR FILES OO-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 9 111 9 64 $206.51

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 2ND FLOOR FILES OO-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CUS 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 2ND FLOOR LOBBY H 4L-T8 R 2L-SB[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 64 111 64 47 $1,584.24

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 2ND FLOOR LOBBY H 32C ZZ DD 10 36 10 36 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 2ND FLOOR LOBBY H-DH 4L-T8 R 2L-SB[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 31 111 31 47 $862.39

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 2ND FLOOR LOBBY H-DH NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS LS-101 3 0 3 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE EXTERIOR EXTERIOR X 32PT-GLOBE ZZ DD 4 36 4 36 $0.00

COURTHOUSE EXTERIOR EXTERIOR X 70MHSH ZZ DD 18 91 18 91 $0.00

COURTHOUSE EXTERIOR EXTERIOR X 3-13G ZZ DD 12 39 12 39 $0.00

COURTHOUSE EXTERIOR EXTERIOR X 175MHWPK N 100WPK-IND 2 210 2 105 $66.62

COURTHOUSE EXTERIOR EXTERIOR X 400HPSFL N 150FL-IND 8 460 8 165 $748.69

COURTHOUSE EXTERIOR EXTERIOR X 26L ZZ DD 14 26 14 26 $0.00



COURTHOUSE EXTERIOR EXTERIOR X 1S3'-T8 ZZ DD 9 25 9 25 $0.00

COURTHOUSE EXTERIOR EXTERIOR WALKWAY X 2-75L N 40B-IND 24 150 24 40 $837.52

COURTHOUSE 12TH  FLOOR ELEVATOR  EQUIPMENT  ROOMM 2S-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 14 58 14 42 $86.64

COURTHOUSE 12TH  FLOOR ELEVATOR  EQUIPMENT  ROOMZ EXLED ZZ DD 1 4 1 4 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 12TH  FLOOR MECHANICAL ROOM M 2S-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 3 58 3 42 $18.57

COURTHOUSE 12TH  FLOOR STAIRS Z 2V2'-T8 ZZ DD 1 35 1 35 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 12TH  FLOOR STAIRS Z 2S-T8-HARD R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 3 58 3 42 $35.54

COURTHOUSE 12TH  FLOOR STAIRS Z 2W(W)-T8 R 2L(W)[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 12 58 12 42 $142.15

COURTHOUSE 12TH  FLOOR STAIRS Z 2W(W)-T8-HARD N 3V[T8-2-32-PS-SP]-OS 11 58 11 24 $276.90

COURTHOUSE 11TH FLOOR MECHANICAL ROOM M 2S-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 54 58 54 42 $334.18

COURTHOUSE 11TH FLOOR MECHANICAL ROOM Z EXLED ZZ DD 2 4 2 4 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 11TH FLOOR AIR HANDLERS M 100JJ CF 20CFL 12 100 12 20 $371.31

COURTHOUSE 11TH FLOOR MECHANICAL ROOM Z 2S-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 4 58 4 42 $47.38

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR WAITING ROOM O 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 6 111 6 64 $94.44

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR OFFICE OPEN OO 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 26 111 26 64 $472.64

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR BREAK ROOM O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $37.93

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR BREAK ROOM O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR COMPUTER ROOM M 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $36.36

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM CF-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $58.13

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM CF-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR FILE ROOM O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $37.93

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR FILE ROOM O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR FILE ROOM O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $37.93

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR FILE ROOM O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 4L-T8 R 2L-SB[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 2 111 2 47 $63.51

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 2 0 2 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 2L-T8-1X4 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $12.45

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4LDS-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 8 111 8 64 $151.72

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 2L-T8-1X4 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $12.45

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR HALL H 4L(L)-T8 R 2L(L)-SB[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 1 111 1 47 $24.75

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4LDS-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 8 111 8 64 $151.72

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4LDS-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 8 111 8 64 $151.72

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4LDS-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 8 111 8 64 $151.72

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR RESTROOM O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR RESTROOM O-OS 2L-T8-1X4 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $7.47

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 2 0 2 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4LDS-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 20 111 20 64 $379.30

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 2L-T8-1X4 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $12.45

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 2LT-T8-1X4 R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 2 58 2 41 $25.37

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CDT 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR VAULT O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $37.93

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR VAULT O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR HALL H 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 11 111 11 64 $199.96

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4LDS-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 6 111 6 64 $113.79

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4LTDS-T8 RF 2LRT-WHT[T8-4-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 65 $37.36

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 2 0 2 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4LDS-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 7 111 7 64 $132.76



COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4LT-T8 RF 2LRT-WHT[T8-4-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 65 $74.72

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $37.93

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4LT-T8 RF 2LRT-WHT[T8-4-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 65 $37.36

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4LT-T8 RF 2LRT-WHT[T8-4-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 65 $74.72

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4LT-T8 RF 2LRT-WHT[T8-4-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 65 $74.72

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR BREAK ROOM O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 1 111 1 64 $18.97

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR BREAK ROOM O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR OFFICE H 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 19 111 19 64 $345.39

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR COPY ROOM O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $37.93

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR COPY ROOM O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $37.93

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR STORAGE O-OS 4L-T8 R 2L-SB[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 1 111 1 47 $23.80

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR STORAGE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 3 111 3 64 $56.90

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR ELECTRICAL ROOM M 2ST-T8 R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 2 58 2 41 $13.15

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR LOBBY H 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 6 111 6 64 $109.07

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR LOBBY Z EXLED ZZ DD 3 4 3 4 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR HALL H 120L ZZ DD 4 120 4 120 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 2L-T8-1X4 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $12.45

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR COURT ROOM O 120L ZZ DD 8 120 8 120 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR COURT ROOM O 1ST-T8-COVE R 1LT[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 12 32 12 21 $44.21

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR COURT ROOM O 1S-T8-COVE R 1L[T8-1-32-IS-LP]-HARD 2 32 2 22 $6.70

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR COURT ROOM O 65C-6" ZZ DD 20 65 20 65 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 2LT-T8-1X4 R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 2 58 2 41 $25.37

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CDT 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 2LT-T8-1X4 R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 2 58 2 41 $25.37

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CDT 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR STAIRS Z 2V2'-T8 ZZ DD 1 35 1 35 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR STAIRS Z 2S-T8-HARD R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 3 58 3 42 $35.54

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR STAIRS Z 2W(W)-T8 R 2L(W)[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 12 58 12 42 $142.15

COURTHOUSE 10TH FLOOR STAIRS Z 2W(W)-T8-HARD N 3V[T8-2-32-PS-SP]-OS 11 58 11 24 $276.90

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR ELECTRICAL ROOM M 2ST-T8 R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 2 58 2 41 $13.15

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR HALL H 4L-T8 R 2L-SB[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 10 111 10 47 $247.54

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR OFFICE O 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $31.48

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR SUPPLY ROOM O 2L-T8-1X4 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $5.36



COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 1 111 1 64 $18.97

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 1 111 1 64 $18.97

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR COURT ROOM O 1ST-T8-COVE R 1LT[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 12 32 12 21 $44.21

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR COURT ROOM O 1S-T8-COVE R 1L[T8-1-32-IS-LP]-HARD 17 32 17 22 $56.93

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR COURT ROOM O 65C-6" ZZ DD 17 65 17 65 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR COURT ROOM O 3-32L ZZ DD 12 36 12 36 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR JURY ROOM O 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $62.96

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 2L-T8-1X4 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $12.45

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR OFFICE JUDGE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 5 111 5 64 $94.83

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR OFFICE JUDGE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 2L-T8-1X4 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $12.45

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $37.93

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 5 111 5 64 $94.83

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 2L-T8-1X4 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $12.45

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 1 111 1 64 $18.97

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR STORAGE S 2L-T8-1X4 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $1.27

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 1 111 1 64 $18.97

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR COURT ROOM O 1ST-T8-COVE R 1LT[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 12 32 12 21 $44.21

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR COURT ROOM O 1S-T8-COVE R 1L[T8-1-32-IS-LP]-HARD 17 32 17 22 $56.93

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR COURT ROOM O 65C-6" ZZ DD 17 65 17 65 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR COURT ROOM O 3-32L ZZ DD 12 36 12 36 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR JURY ROOM O 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $62.96

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 2L-T8-1X4 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $12.45

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $37.93

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR JANITOR CLOSET S 2S-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $1.27

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR ELECTRICAL ROOM M 2ST-T8 R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 2 58 2 41 $13.15

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR HALL H 4L-T8 R 2L-SB[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 10 111 10 47 $247.54

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR OFFICE O 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $31.48

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR SUPPLY ROOM O 2L-T8-1X4 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $5.36

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 1 111 1 64 $18.97

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 1 111 1 64 $18.97

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR COURT ROOM O 1ST-T8-COVE R 1LT[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 12 32 12 21 $44.21

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR COURT ROOM O 1S-T8-COVE R 1L[T8-1-32-IS-LP]-HARD 17 32 17 22 $56.93

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR COURT ROOM O 65C-6" ZZ DD 17 65 17 65 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR COURT ROOM O 3-32L ZZ DD 12 36 12 36 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR JURY ROOM O 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $62.96

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00



COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 2L-T8-1X4 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $12.45

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR OFFICE JUDGE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 5 111 5 64 $94.83

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR OFFICE JUDGE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 2L-T8-1X4 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $12.45

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $37.93

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 5 111 5 64 $94.83

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 2L-T8-1X4 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $12.45

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 1 111 1 64 $18.97

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR STORAGE S 2L-T8-1X4 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $1.27

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 1 111 1 64 $18.97

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR COURT ROOM O 1ST-T8-COVE R 1LT[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 12 32 12 21 $44.21

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR COURT ROOM O 1S-T8-COVE R 1L[T8-1-32-IS-LP]-HARD 17 32 17 22 $56.93

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR COURT ROOM O 65C-6" ZZ DD 17 65 17 65 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR COURT ROOM O 3-32L ZZ DD 12 36 12 36 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR JURY ROOM O 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $62.96

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 2L-T8-1X4 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $12.45

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $37.93

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR JANITOR CLOSET S 2S-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $1.27

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR LOBBY H 4L-T8 R 2L-SB[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 17 111 17 47 $420.81

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR LOBBY Z EXLED ZZ DD 2 4 2 4 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 2LT-T8-1X4 R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 2 58 2 41 $25.37

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CDT 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 26L ZZ DD 1 26 1 26 $3.87

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 2LT-T8-1X4 R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 2 58 2 41 $25.37

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CDT 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 9TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 26L ZZ DD 1 26 1 26 $3.87

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR ELECTRICAL ROOM M 2ST-T8 R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 2 58 2 41 $13.15

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR HALL H 4L-T8 R 2L-SB[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 10 111 10 47 $247.54

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR OFFICE O 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $31.48

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR SUPPLY ROOM O 2L-T8-1X4 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $5.36

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 1 111 1 64 $18.97

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 1 111 1 64 $18.97

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR COURT ROOM O 1ST-T8-COVE R 1LT[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 12 32 12 21 $44.21

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR COURT ROOM O 1S-T8-COVE R 1L[T8-1-32-IS-LP]-HARD 17 32 17 22 $56.93

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR COURT ROOM O 65C-6" ZZ DD 17 65 17 65 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR COURT ROOM O 3-32L ZZ DD 12 36 12 36 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR JURY ROOM O 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $62.96

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 2L-T8-1X4 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $12.45

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86



COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR OFFICE JUDGE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 5 111 5 64 $94.83

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR OFFICE JUDGE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 2L-T8-1X4 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $12.45

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $37.93

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 5 111 5 64 $94.83

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 2L-T8-1X4 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $12.45

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 1 111 1 64 $18.97

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR STORAGE S 2L-T8-1X4 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $1.27

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 1 111 1 64 $18.97

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR COURT ROOM O 1ST-T8-COVE R 1LT[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 12 32 12 21 $44.21

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR COURT ROOM O 1S-T8-COVE R 1L[T8-1-32-IS-LP]-HARD 17 32 17 22 $56.93

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR COURT ROOM O 65C-6" ZZ DD 17 65 17 65 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR COURT ROOM O 3-32L ZZ DD 12 36 12 36 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR JURY ROOM O 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $62.96

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 2L-T8-1X4 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $12.45

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $37.93

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR JANITOR CLOSET S 2S-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $1.27

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR ELECTRICAL ROOM M 2ST-T8 R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 2 58 2 41 $13.15

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR HALL H 4L-T8 R 2L-SB[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 10 111 10 47 $247.54

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR OFFICE O 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $31.48

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR SUPPLY ROOM O 2L-T8-1X4 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $5.36

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 1 111 1 64 $18.97

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 1 111 1 64 $18.97

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR COURT ROOM O 1ST-T8-COVE R 1LT[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 12 32 12 21 $44.21

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR COURT ROOM O 1S-T8-COVE R 1L[T8-1-32-IS-LP]-HARD 17 32 17 22 $56.93

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR COURT ROOM O 65C-6" ZZ DD 17 65 17 65 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR COURT ROOM O 3-32L ZZ DD 12 36 12 36 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR JURY ROOM O 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $62.96

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 2L-T8-1X4 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $12.45

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR OFFICE JUDGE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 5 111 5 64 $94.83

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR OFFICE JUDGE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 2L-T8-1X4 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $12.45

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $37.93

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 5 111 5 64 $94.83



COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 2L-T8-1X4 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $12.45

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 1 111 1 64 $18.97

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR STORAGE S 2L-T8-1X4 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $1.27

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 1 111 1 64 $18.97

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR COURT ROOM O 1ST-T8-COVE R 1LT[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 12 32 12 21 $44.21

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR COURT ROOM O 1S-T8-COVE R 1L[T8-1-32-IS-LP]-HARD 17 32 17 22 $56.93

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR COURT ROOM O 65C-6" ZZ DD 17 65 17 65 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR COURT ROOM O 3-32L ZZ DD 12 36 12 36 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR JURY ROOM O 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $62.96

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 2L-T8-1X4 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $12.45

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $37.93

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR JANITOR CLOSET S 2S-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $1.27

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR LOBBY H 4L-T8 R 2L-SB[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 17 111 17 47 $420.81

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR LOBBY Z EXLED ZZ DD 2 4 2 4 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 2LT-T8-1X4 R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 2 58 2 41 $25.37

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CDT 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 26L ZZ DD 1 26 1 26 $3.87

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 2LT-T8-1X4 R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 2 58 2 41 $25.37

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CDT 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 8TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 26L ZZ DD 1 26 1 26 $3.87

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR ELECTRICAL ROOM M 2ST-T8 R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 2 58 2 41 $13.15

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR HALL H 4L-T8 R 2L-SB[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 10 111 10 47 $247.54

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR OFFICE O 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $31.48

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR SUPPLY ROOM O 2L-T8-1X4 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $5.36

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 1 111 1 64 $18.97

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 1 111 1 64 $18.97

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR COURT ROOM O 120L ZZ DD 12 120 12 120 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR COURT ROOM O 1ST-T8-COVE R 1LT[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 12 32 12 21 $44.21

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR COURT ROOM O 1S-T8-COVE R 1L[T8-1-32-IS-LP]-HARD 47 32 47 22 $157.40

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR JURY ROOM O 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $62.96

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 2L-T8-1X4 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $12.45

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR OFFICE JUDGE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 5 111 5 64 $94.83

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR OFFICE JUDGE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 2L-T8-1X4 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $12.45

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $37.93

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 5 111 5 64 $94.83

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 2L-T8-1X4 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $12.45



COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 1 111 1 64 $18.97

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR STORAGE S 2L-T8-1X4 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $1.27

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 1 111 1 64 $18.97

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR COURT ROOM O 120L ZZ DD 12 120 12 120 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR COURT ROOM O 1S-T8-COVE R 1L[T8-1-32-IS-LP]-HARD 17 32 17 22 $56.93

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR COURT ROOM O 3-32L ZZ DD 12 36 12 36 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR JURY ROOM O 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $62.96

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 2L-T8-1X4 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $12.45

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $37.93

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR JANITOR CLOSET S 2S-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $1.27

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR ELECTRICAL ROOM M 2ST-T8 R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 2 58 2 41 $13.15

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR HALL H 4L-T8 R 2L-SB[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 10 111 10 47 $247.54

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR OFFICE O 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $31.48

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR SUPPLY ROOM O 2L-T8-1X4 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $5.36

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 1 111 1 64 $18.97

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 1 111 1 64 $18.97

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR COURT ROOM O 120L ZZ DD 12 120 12 120 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR COURT ROOM O 1S-T8-COVE R 1L[T8-1-32-IS-LP]-HARD 17 32 17 22 $56.93

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR COURT ROOM O 3-32L ZZ DD 12 36 12 36 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR JURY ROOM O 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $62.96

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 2L-T8-1X4 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $12.45

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR OFFICE JUDGE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 5 111 5 64 $94.83

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR OFFICE JUDGE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 2L-T8-1X4 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $12.45

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $37.93

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 5 111 5 64 $94.83

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 2L-T8-1X4 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $12.45

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 1 111 1 64 $18.97

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR STORAGE S 2L-T8-1X4 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $1.27

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 1 111 1 64 $18.97

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR COURT ROOM O 120L ZZ DD 12 120 12 120 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR COURT ROOM O 1S-T8-COVE R 1L[T8-1-32-IS-LP]-HARD 17 32 17 22 $56.93

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR COURT ROOM O 3-32L ZZ DD 12 36 12 36 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR JURY ROOM O 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $62.96

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 2L-T8-1X4 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $12.45

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $37.93



COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR JANITOR CLOSET S 2S-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $1.27

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR LOBBY H 4L-T8 R 2L-SB[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 17 111 17 47 $420.81

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR LOBBY Z EXLED ZZ DD 2 4 2 4 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 2LT-T8-1X4 R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 2 58 2 41 $25.37

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CDT 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 26L ZZ DD 1 26 1 26 $3.87

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 2LT-T8-1X4 R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 2 58 2 41 $25.37

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CDT 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 7TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 26L ZZ DD 1 26 1 26 $3.87

COURTHOUSE 6TH FLOOR JANITOR CLOSET S 2S-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $1.27

COURTHOUSE 6TH FLOOR LOBBY H 4L-T8 R 2L-SB[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 8 111 8 47 $198.03

COURTHOUSE 6TH FLOOR LOBBY Z EXLED ZZ DD 4 4 4 4 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 6TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 2LT-T8-1X4 R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 2 58 2 41 $25.37

COURTHOUSE 6TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CDT 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 6TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 26L ZZ DD 1 26 1 26 $3.87

COURTHOUSE 6TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 2LT-T8-1X4 R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 2 58 2 41 $25.37

COURTHOUSE 6TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CDT 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 6TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 26L ZZ DD 1 26 1 26 $3.87

COURTHOUSE 6TH FLOOR FILE ROOM O 2ST-T8 R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 52 58 52 41 $296.04

COURTHOUSE 6TH FLOOR FILE ROOM O 2ST-T8 R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 2 58 2 41 $11.39

COURTHOUSE 6TH FLOOR FILE ROOM O 1ST-T8 R 1LT[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 40 32 40 21 $147.35

COURTHOUSE 6TH FLOOR LOUNGE O 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 8 111 8 64 $125.92

COURTHOUSE 6TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $37.93

COURTHOUSE 6TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 6TH FLOOR COPY ROOM O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE 6TH FLOOR COPY ROOM O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 6TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE 6TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 6TH FLOOR LIBRARY O 4LDS-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 64 111 64 64 $1,007.35

COURTHOUSE 6TH FLOOR LIBRARY Z EXLED ZZ DD 2 4 2 4 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 6TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $37.93

COURTHOUSE 6TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 6TH FLOOR READING ROOM O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 1 111 1 64 $18.97

COURTHOUSE 6TH FLOOR READING ROOM O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 6TH FLOOR READING ROOM O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 1 111 1 64 $18.97

COURTHOUSE 6TH FLOOR READING ROOM O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 6TH FLOOR READING ROOM O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 1 111 1 64 $18.97

COURTHOUSE 6TH FLOOR READING ROOM O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 6TH FLOOR READING ROOM O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 1 111 1 64 $18.97

COURTHOUSE 6TH FLOOR READING ROOM O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 6TH FLOOR READING ROOM O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $37.93

COURTHOUSE 6TH FLOOR READING ROOM O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 6TH FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM CF-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 6TH FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM CF-OS 4LT-T8 RF 2LRT-WHT[T8-4-32-IS-HP] 6 111 6 65 $85.84

COURTHOUSE 5TH FLOOR VESTIBULE H 4L2'-T8 RF 2LR2'-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 2 55 2 31 $18.57

COURTHOUSE 5TH FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM CF-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 5TH FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM CF-OS 4LT-T8 RF 2LRT-WHT[T8-4-32-IS-HP] 6 111 6 65 $85.84

COURTHOUSE 5TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 6 111 6 64 $113.79

COURTHOUSE 5TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 5TH FLOOR STORAGE S 2-26C ZZ DD 1 52 1 52 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 5TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L2'-T8 RF 2LR2'-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 1 55 1 31 $9.60

COURTHOUSE 5TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 6 111 6 64 $113.79

COURTHOUSE 5TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00



COURTHOUSE 5TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR 4L2'-T8 RF 2LR2'-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 1 55 1 31 $9.28

COURTHOUSE 5TH FLOOR JURY ROOM O 4L2'-T8 RF 2LR2'-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 1 55 1 31 $8.04

COURTHOUSE 5TH FLOOR JURY ROOM O 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 6 111 6 64 $94.44

COURTHOUSE 5TH FLOOR HALL H 2-26C ZZ DD 1 52 1 52 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 5TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 4L2'-T8 RF 2LR2'-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 2 55 2 31 $27.80

COURTHOUSE 5TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CDT 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 5TH FLOOR COURT ROOM Z EXLED-BA ZZ DD 3 4 3 4 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 5TH FLOOR COURT ROOM O 2-26C ZZ DD 4 52 4 52 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 5TH FLOOR COURT ROOM O 26C-DIM ZZ DD 8 26 8 26 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 5TH FLOOR COURT ROOM O 4LPR2'-T8 ZZ DD 10 70 10 70 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 5TH FLOOR COURT ROOM O 4LPRT-T8 R 4L[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 12 111 12 82 $116.54

COURTHOUSE 5TH FLOOR COURT ROOM O 26C ZZ DD 16 26 16 26 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 5TH FLOOR COURT ROOM O 120C ZZ DD 3 120 3 120 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 5TH FLOOR STORAGE S 2-26C ZZ DD 3 52 3 52 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 5TH FLOOR EQUIPMENT ROOM S 2-26C ZZ DD 4 52 4 52 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 5TH FLOOR HALL H 4L2'-T8 RF 2LR2'-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 2 55 2 31 $18.57

COURTHOUSE 5TH FLOOR HALL H 4L2'-T8 RF 2LR2'-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 3 55 3 31 $27.85

COURTHOUSE 5TH FLOOR STORAGE S 2-26C ZZ DD 2 52 2 52 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 5TH FLOOR STORAGE S 2-26C ZZ DD 1 52 1 52 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 5TH FLOOR JANITOR CLOSET S 2-26C ZZ DD 1 52 1 52 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 5TH FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM CF-OS 4L2'-T8 RF 2LR2'-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 1 55 1 31 $7.36

COURTHOUSE 5TH FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM CF-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $29.07

COURTHOUSE 5TH FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM CF-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 5TH FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM CF-OS 4LT-T8 RF 2LRT-WHT[T8-4-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 65 $28.61

COURTHOUSE 5TH FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM CF-OS 2-26C ZZ DD 2 52 2 52 $3.70

COURTHOUSE 5TH FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM CF-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 5TH FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM CF-OS 4LT-T8 RF 2LRT-WHT[T8-4-32-IS-HP] 6 111 6 65 $85.84

COURTHOUSE 5TH FLOOR HALL H 4L2'-T8 RF 2LR2'-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 5 55 5 31 $46.41

COURTHOUSE 5TH FLOOR HALL Z EXLED-BA ZZ DD 1 4 1 4 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 5TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 10 111 10 64 $189.65

COURTHOUSE 5TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CDT 2 0 2 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 5TH FLOOR JANITOR CLOSET S 2S-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $1.27

COURTHOUSE 5TH FLOOR STORAGE O 1S-T8 R 1L[T8-1-32-IS-LP] 8 32 8 22 $26.79

COURTHOUSE 5TH FLOOR STORAGE O 1ST-T8 R 1LT[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 4 32 4 21 $14.74

COURTHOUSE 5TH FLOOR HALL H 4L-T8 R 2L-SB[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 2 111 2 47 $49.51

COURTHOUSE 5TH FLOOR HALL H-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 5TH FLOOR HALL H 3LPR-T8 R 3L[T8-3-32-IS-LP] 4 86 4 63 $35.58

COURTHOUSE 5TH FLOOR HALL Z EXLED ZZ DD 1 4 1 4 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 5TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 5TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 3LPR-T8 R 3L[T8-3-32-IS-LP] 2 86 2 63 $21.75

COURTHOUSE 5TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CDT 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 5TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 26C ZZ DD 2 26 2 26 $2.62

COURTHOUSE 5TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 3LPR-T8 R 3L[T8-3-32-IS-LP] 7 86 7 63 $76.14

COURTHOUSE 5TH FLOOR OFFICE Z EXLED ZZ DD 1 4 1 4 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 5TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 5TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 2L-T8-1X4 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $12.45

COURTHOUSE 5TH FLOOR STORAGE S 4L2'-T8 RF 2LR2'-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 2 55 2 31 $3.81

COURTHOUSE 5TH FLOOR STORAGE S 4L-T8 R 2L-SB[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 2 111 2 47 $10.15

COURTHOUSE 5TH FLOOR HALL Z 4L-T8 R 2L-SB[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 2 111 2 47 $94.77

COURTHOUSE 5TH FLOOR ELECTRICAL ROOM M 2ST-T8 R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 2 58 2 41 $13.15

COURTHOUSE 5TH FLOOR STORAGE S 1ST-T8 R 1LT[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 2 32 2 21 $1.74

COURTHOUSE 5TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 17 111 17 64 $322.41

COURTHOUSE 5TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 4L2'-T8 RF 2LR2'-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 7 55 7 31 $97.31

COURTHOUSE 5TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CDT 1 0 1 0 $0.00



COURTHOUSE 5TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 4L2'-T8 RF 2LR2'-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 7 55 7 31 $97.31

COURTHOUSE 5TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CDT 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 5TH FLOOR LOBBY H 4L2'-T8 RF 2LR2'-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 12 55 12 31 $111.39

COURTHOUSE 5TH FLOOR LOBBY Z EXLED-BA ZZ DD 4 4 4 4 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 5TH FLOOR LOBBY H 2-26C ZZ DD 10 52 10 52 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 4TH FLOOR OFFICE O 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 8 111 8 64 $125.92

COURTHOUSE 4TH FLOOR OFFICE O 4LT-T8 RF 2LRT-WHT[T8-4-32-IS-HP] 8 111 8 65 $123.24

COURTHOUSE 4TH FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM CF-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 8 111 8 64 $116.26

COURTHOUSE 4TH FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM CF-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 4TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR 2L-T8-1X4 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 2 58 2 42 $12.38

COURTHOUSE 4TH FLOOR COPY ROOM O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $37.93

COURTHOUSE 4TH FLOOR COPY ROOM O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 4TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 6 111 6 64 $113.79

COURTHOUSE 4TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 4TH FLOOR COURT ROOM O 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 30 111 30 64 $472.19

COURTHOUSE 4TH FLOOR HOLDING CELL S 2WWP-T8-HARD R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 1 58 1 42 $1.27

COURTHOUSE 4TH FLOOR ELECTRICAL ROOM M 2ST-T8 R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 2 58 2 41 $13.15

COURTHOUSE 4TH FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM CF 4LT-T8 RF 2LRT-WHT[T8-4-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 65 $47.98

COURTHOUSE 4TH FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM CF 4LT-T8 RF 2LRT-WHT[T8-4-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 65 $47.98

COURTHOUSE 4TH FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM CF 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $24.51

COURTHOUSE 4TH FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM CF 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $24.51

COURTHOUSE 4TH FLOOR OFFICE O 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 5 111 5 64 $78.70

COURTHOUSE 4TH FLOOR COURT ROOM O 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 17 111 17 64 $267.58

COURTHOUSE 4TH FLOOR COURT ROOM Z EXLED ZZ DD 1 4 1 4 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 4TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR 2L-T8-1X4 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 2 58 2 42 $12.38

COURTHOUSE 4TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR 2L-T8-1X4 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 2 58 2 42 $12.38

COURTHOUSE 4TH FLOOR STORAGE S 4L-T8 R 2L-SB[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 6 111 6 47 $30.44

COURTHOUSE 4TH FLOOR COURT ROOM O 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 30 111 30 64 $472.19

COURTHOUSE 4TH FLOOR COURT ROOM Z EXLED-BA ZZ DD 1 4 1 4 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 4TH FLOOR COURT ROOM O 1S-T8-COVE R 1L[T8-1-32-IS-LP]-HARD 14 32 14 22 $46.88

COURTHOUSE 4TH FLOOR COURT ROOM O 1S3'-T8-COVE ZZ DD 24 25 24 25 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 4TH FLOOR STORAGE S 2S-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $1.27

COURTHOUSE 4TH FLOOR STORAGE S 2S-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $1.27

COURTHOUSE 4TH FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM CF 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $24.51

COURTHOUSE 4TH FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM CF 4LT-T8 RF 2LRT-WHT[T8-4-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 65 $47.98

COURTHOUSE 4TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 4L-T8 R 2L-SB[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 2 111 2 47 $63.51

COURTHOUSE 4TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 4TH FLOOR HALL H 4L-T8 R 2L-SB[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 5 111 5 47 $123.77

COURTHOUSE 4TH FLOOR HALL Z EXLED ZZ DD 3 4 3 4 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 4TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CDT 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 4TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 2L-T8-1X4 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 2 58 2 42 $24.89

COURTHOUSE 4TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 26L ZZ DD 1 26 1 26 $3.87

COURTHOUSE 4TH FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM CF-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 4TH FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM CF-OS 4LT-T8 RF 2LRT-WHT[T8-4-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 65 $57.23

COURTHOUSE 4TH FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM CF-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 4TH FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM CF-OS 4LT-T8 RF 2LRT-WHT[T8-4-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 65 $57.23

COURTHOUSE 4TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $37.93

COURTHOUSE 4TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 4TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4LT-T8 RF 2LRT-WHT[T8-4-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 65 $74.72

COURTHOUSE 4TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 10 111 10 64 $189.65

COURTHOUSE 4TH FLOOR OFFICE Z EXLED-BA ZZ DD 2 4 2 4 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 4TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 2 0 2 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 4TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE 4TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00



COURTHOUSE 4TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $37.93

COURTHOUSE 4TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 4TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 1 111 1 64 $18.97

COURTHOUSE 4TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 4TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4LT-T8 RF 2LRT-WHT[T8-4-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 65 $37.36

COURTHOUSE 4TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 1 111 1 64 $18.97

COURTHOUSE 4TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 4TH FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4LT-T8 RF 2LRT-WHT[T8-4-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 65 $37.36

COURTHOUSE 4TH FLOOR VESTIBULE Z 1ST-T8 R 1LT[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 2 32 2 21 $16.29

COURTHOUSE 4TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CDT 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 4TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 2L-T8-1X4 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 2 58 2 42 $24.89

COURTHOUSE 4TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CDT 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 4TH FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 2L-T8-1X4 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 2 58 2 42 $24.89

COURTHOUSE 4TH FLOOR LOBBY Z 4L-T8 R 2L-SB[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 9 111 9 47 $426.45

COURTHOUSE 4TH FLOOR LOBBY Z EXLED ZZ DD 4 4 4 4 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR JANITOR CLOSET S 26A ZZ DD 1 26 1 26 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 10 111 10 64 $189.65

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CDT 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 200C I 100HIR 8 200 8 100 $308.23

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR STORAGE S 4L-T8 R 2L-SB[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 1 111 1 47 $5.07

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR STORAGE S 4L-T8 R 2L-SB[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 1 111 1 47 $5.07

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR STORAGE S 4L-T8 R 2L-SB[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 1 111 1 47 $5.07

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4LDS-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 6 111 6 64 $113.79

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 4L-T8 R 2L-SB[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 6 111 6 47 $190.53

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CDT 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 4L-T8 R 2L-SB[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 1 111 1 47 $31.76

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM CF-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 10 111 10 64 $145.33

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM CF-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CDT 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM CF-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 6 111 6 64 $87.20

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM CF-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR WAITING ROOM O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $37.93

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR WAITING ROOM O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR WAITING ROOM O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR WAITING ROOM O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR OFFICE OPEN OO-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $91.78

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR OFFICE OPEN OO-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CUS 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR OFFICE OPEN OO-OS 4LDS-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 52 111 52 64 $1,193.17

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR OFFICE OPEN OO-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CUS 3 0 3 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR RESTROOM O-OS 4L-T8 R 2L-SB[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 1 111 1 47 $23.80

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR RESTROOM O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR FILE ROOM O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 3 111 3 64 $56.90

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR FILE ROOM O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 4L-T8 R 2L-SB[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 1 111 1 47 $31.76

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR IT O 4LDS-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 21 111 21 64 $330.54

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR COMMUNICATION ROOM M 2ST-T8 R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 2 58 2 41 $13.15

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR COMMUNICATION ROOM M 2S-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $6.19

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR VAULT S 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 3 111 3 64 $11.18



COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR STORAGE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR STORAGE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 6 111 6 64 $113.79

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 6 111 6 64 $113.79

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR HALL H 4L-T8 R 2L-SB[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 3 111 3 47 $74.26

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O 4LDS-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 8 111 8 64 $125.92

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 3 111 3 64 $47.22

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 6 111 6 64 $113.79

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 6 111 6 64 $113.79

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR BREAK ROOM O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $37.93

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR BREAK ROOM O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR BREAK ROOM O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $37.93

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 3 111 3 64 $56.90

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR WAITING ROOM O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 1 111 1 64 $18.97

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR WAITING ROOM O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR WAITING ROOM O-OS 4LT-T8 RF 2LRT-WHT[T8-4-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 65 $74.72

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR HALL H 4L-T8 R 2L-SB[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 2 111 2 47 $49.51

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR BREAK ROOM O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $37.93

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR BREAK ROOM O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR CLASSROOM O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 8 111 8 64 $151.72

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR CLASSROOM O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CDT 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR COPY ROOM O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 1 111 1 64 $18.97

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR COPY ROOM O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4LT-T8 RF 2LRT-WHT[T8-4-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 65 $74.72

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 6 111 6 64 $113.79

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR HALL H 4L-T8 R 2L-SB[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 4 111 4 47 $99.01

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4LT-T8 RF 2LRT-WHT[T8-4-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 65 $74.72

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR STORAGE S 2L-T8-1X4 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $1.27

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4LT-T8 RF 2LRT-WHT[T8-4-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 65 $74.72

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00



COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CDT 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4LT-T8 RF 2LRT-WHT[T8-4-32-IS-HP] 12 111 12 65 $224.17

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR OFFICE Z EXLED ZZ DD 1 4 1 4 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 8 111 8 64 $151.72

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR BREAK ROOM O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR BREAK ROOM O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 6 111 6 64 $113.79

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 8 111 8 64 $151.72

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR OFFICE Z EXLED ZZ DD 1 4 1 4 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 6 111 6 64 $113.79

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 6 111 6 64 $113.79

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR FILE ROOM O 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $62.96

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR VAULT O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR VAULT O-OS 2ST-T8 R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 2 58 2 41 $15.52

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 2-60WPK N 40WPK-IND 1 120 1 40 $36.90

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR OFFICE OPEN OO 4LDS-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 56 111 56 64 $1,018.00

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR OFFICE OPEN OO 4LT-T8 RF 2LRT-WHT[T8-4-32-IS-HP] 6 111 6 65 $106.75

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR OFFICE OPEN Z EXLED ZZ DD 1 4 1 4 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR FILE ROOM O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $37.93

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR FILE ROOM O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR FILE ROOM O-OS 26L ZZ DD 1 26 1 26 $1.31

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 2LU-T8 RF 2LR2'-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 1 58 1 31 $15.06

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 2LU-T8 RF 2LR2'-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 1 58 1 31 $15.06

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CDT 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 2L-T8-1X4 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 2 58 2 42 $24.89

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 26L ZZ DD 1 26 1 26 $3.87

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CDT 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 2L-T8-1X4 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 2 58 2 42 $24.89

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 26L ZZ DD 1 26 1 26 $3.87

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR HALL H 4L-T8 R 2L-SB[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 22 111 22 47 $544.58

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR HALL Z EXLED ZZ DD 4 4 4 4 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 3RD FLOOR HALL H 2LU-T8 RF 2LR2'-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 1 58 1 31 $10.44

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE OPEN OO 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 41 111 41 64 $745.32

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4LT-T8 RF 2LRT-WHT[T8-4-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 65 $74.72

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $37.93

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $37.93

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR SUPPLY ROOM O 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 1 111 1 64 $15.74



COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 3 111 3 64 $56.90

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR RESTROOM O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR RESTROOM O-OS 2L-T8-1X4 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $7.47

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR BREAK ROOM O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 1 111 1 64 $18.97

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR BREAK ROOM O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 1 111 1 64 $18.97

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR VAULT O 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $62.96

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 6 111 6 64 $113.79

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $37.93

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR ELECTRICAL ROOM M 2ST-T8 R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 2 58 2 41 $13.15

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $37.93

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $37.93

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $37.93

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR BREAK ROOM O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 3 111 3 64 $56.90

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR BREAK ROOM O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 2L-T8-1X4 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $12.45

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 6 111 6 64 $113.79

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CDT 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $37.93

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $37.93

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 1 111 1 64 $18.97

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $37.93

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR VAULT O 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $62.96

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $37.93



COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $37.93

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $37.93

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4LT-T8 RF 2LRT-WHT[T8-4-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 65 $74.72

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE OPEN OO 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 30 111 30 64 $545.36

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE OPEN VEND VENDING SODA ZZZ VENDMISER-SODA 1 460 1 460 $128.74

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR WAITING ROOM O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 5 111 5 64 $94.83

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR WAITING ROOM O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR VESTIBULE Z 4L-T8 R 2L-SB[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 1 111 1 47 $47.38

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR VESTIBULE Z EXLED ZZ DD 1 4 1 4 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR WAITING ROOM O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR WAITING ROOM O-OS 4LT-T8 RF 2LRT-WHT[T8-4-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 65 $74.72

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 3 111 3 64 $56.90

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 3 111 3 64 $56.90

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $37.93

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $37.93

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 10 111 10 64 $157.40

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE Z EXLED ZZ DD 1 4 1 4 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 2L-T8-1X4 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $12.45

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR BREAK ROOM O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR BREAK ROOM O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $37.93

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $37.93

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $37.93



COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $37.93

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE OPEN OO 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 19 111 19 64 $345.39

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE OPEN Z EXLED ZZ DD 3 4 3 4 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR HALL H 4L-T8 R 2L-SB[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 7 111 7 47 $173.28

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR HALL Z EXLED ZZ DD 2 4 2 4 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR HALL H 2LU-T8 RF 2LR2'-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 1 58 1 31 $10.44

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 8 111 8 64 $151.72

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR HALL H 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 7 111 7 64 $127.25

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR HALL Z EXLED ZZ DD 2 4 2 4 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 6 111 6 64 $113.79

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $37.93

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 5 111 5 64 $94.83

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE Z EXLED ZZ DD 1 4 1 4 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR CHILD VISITING ROOM O 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 3 111 3 64 $47.22

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR CHILD VISITING ROOM O 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $31.48

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR CHILD VISITING ROOM O 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $31.48

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR CHILD VISITING ROOM O 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $31.48

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR CHILD VISITING ROOM O 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $31.48

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR OFFICE O 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 7 111 7 64 $110.18

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR STORAGE O 4L R 2L-SB[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 1 144 1 47 $32.48

COURTHOUSE 2ND FLOOR WAITING ROOM H 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 1 111 1 64 $18.18

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR OFFICE O 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 12 111 12 64 $188.88

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR COMMUNICATION ROOM M 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 1 111 1 64 $18.18

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR FILE ROOM O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 1 111 1 64 $18.97

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR FILE ROOM O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 6 111 6 64 $113.79

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 6 111 6 64 $113.79

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00



COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR WAITING ROOM O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 1 111 1 64 $18.97

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR WAITING ROOM O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 10 111 10 64 $189.65

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CDT 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $37.93

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR COPY ROOM O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $37.93

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR COPY ROOM O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $37.93

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $37.93

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 3 111 3 64 $56.90

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 3 111 3 64 $56.90

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 3 111 3 64 $56.90

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR BREAK ROOM O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $37.93

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR BREAK ROOM O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM CF-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 3 111 3 64 $43.60

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM CF-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR STORAGE S 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 1 111 1 64 $3.73

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR HALL Z 4L-T8 R 2L-SB[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 6 111 6 47 $284.30

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR HALL Z EXLED ZZ DD 2 4 2 4 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR HALL Z 2W(W)-T8 R 2L(W)[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $11.85

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR ELECTRICAL ROOM M 2ST-T8 R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 2 58 2 41 $13.15

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 6 111 6 64 $113.79

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR STORAGE S 4L-T8 R 2L-SB[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 1 111 1 47 $5.07

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 13 111 13 64 $246.55

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 2ST-T8 R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 41 $7.76

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM CF-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 6 111 6 64 $87.20

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM CF-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR SUPPLY ROOM O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 9 111 9 64 $170.69

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR SUPPLY ROOM O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CDT 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR SUPPLY ROOM O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $37.93

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR SUPPLY ROOM O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR SUPPLY ROOM O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $37.93

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR SUPPLY ROOM O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR WAREHOUSE W 1ST-T8 R 1LT[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 24 32 24 21 $88.41

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR SUPPLY ROOM W 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $62.96

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR SUPPLY ROOM W 1ST-T8 R 1LT[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 8 32 8 21 $29.47

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR OFFICE O 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 1 111 1 64 $15.74

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR OFFICE O 2ST-T8 R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 18 58 18 41 $102.48

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR HALL H 4L-T8 R 2L-SB[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 1 111 1 47 $24.75

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 2L-T8-1X4 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $12.45



COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR MAIL ROOM S 2S-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 6 58 6 42 $7.61

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR COMMUNICATION ROOM O 2ST-T8 R 2LT[T8-4-32-IS-LP] 12 58 12 41 $68.32

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR COMMUNICATION ROOM O 2S-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $5.36

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR DOCK Z 1ST-T8 R 1LT[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 16 32 16 21 $130.31

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR DOCK Z 175MHWPK N 100WPK-IND 1 210 1 105 $77.74

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR DOCK Z 1S-T8 R 1L[T8-1-32-IS-LP] 1 32 1 22 $7.40

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR MECHANICAL ROOM M 1ST-T8 R 1LT[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 4 32 4 21 $17.02

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR AIR HANDLERS M 100JJ CF 20CFL 6 100 6 20 $185.65

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR SHOP O 1ST-T8 R 1LT[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 30 32 30 21 $110.51

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR HALL Z 1ST-T8 R 1LT[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 2 32 2 21 $16.29

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR HALL Z 2S-WG-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $11.85

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L(L)-T8 RF 2LR(L)-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 3 111 3 64 $56.90

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR MECHANICAL ROOM O 1ST-T8 R 1LT[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 8 32 8 21 $29.47

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR MECHANICAL ROOM O 1ST-T8-HARD R 1LT[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 70 32 70 21 $257.87

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR AIR HANDLERS M 100JJ CF 20CFL 6 100 6 20 $185.65

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR BOILER ROOM O 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 3 111 3 64 $47.22

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR BOILER ROOM O 2S-WG-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 4 58 4 42 $21.43

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR BOILER ROOM O 1ST-T8-HARD R 1LT[T8-2-32-IS-LP]-HARD 8 32 8 21 $29.47

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR COPY CENTER O 1ST-T8 R 1LT[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 22 32 22 21 $81.04

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR HALL H 4L-T8 R 2L-SB[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 15 111 15 47 $371.31

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR HALL Z EXLED ZZ DD 3 4 3 4 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CDT 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 2L-T8-1X4 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 3 58 3 42 $37.34

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 26L ZZ DD 1 26 1 26 $3.87

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CDT 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 2L-T8-1X4 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 3 58 3 42 $37.34

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 26L ZZ DD 1 26 1 26 $3.87

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4LT-T8 RF 2LRT-WHT[T8-4-32-IS-HP] 6 111 6 65 $112.08

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR HALL H 4L-T8 R 2L-SB[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 1 111 1 47 $24.75

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR MECHANICAL ROOM M 1ST-T8 R 1LT[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 8 32 8 21 $34.04

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR MECHANICAL ROOM M 100JJ CF 20CFL 4 100 4 20 $123.77

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR OFFICE O 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 9 111 9 64 $141.66

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $37.93

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR KEY ROOM S 1S-T8 R 1L[T8-1-32-IS-LP] 1 32 1 22 $0.79

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L(L)-T8 RF 2LR(L)-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR JANITOR CLOSET S 2L(L)-T8-1X4 R 2L(L)[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $1.27

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CDT 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 2L-T8-1X4 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 2 58 2 42 $24.89

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 26L ZZ DD 1 26 1 26 $3.87

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 2L-T8-1X4 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $12.45

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CDT 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 2L-T8-1X4 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 2 58 2 42 $24.89

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 26L ZZ DD 1 26 1 26 $3.87

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00



COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 2L-T8-1X4 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $12.45

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR HALL H 4L-T8 R 2L-SB[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 3 111 3 47 $74.26

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR HALL H 2W(W)-T8 R 2L(W)[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 2 58 2 42 $12.38

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR ELEVATOR  EQUIPMENT  ROOMM 2S-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $6.19

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR OFFICE OPEN OO 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 93 111 93 64 $1,690.60

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR STORAGE W 1ST-T8 R 1LT[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 13 32 13 21 $47.89

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR STORAGE Z 1S-T8 R 1L[T8-1-32-IS-LP] 1 32 1 22 $7.40

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR BREAK ROOM O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $37.93

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR BREAK ROOM O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR VAULT O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 1 111 1 64 $18.97

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR VAULT O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CDT 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 26L ZZ DD 1 26 1 26 $3.87

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 2L(L)-T8-1X4 R 2L(L)[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 2 58 2 42 $24.89

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR JANITOR CLOSET S 2S-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $1.27

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4LT-T8 RF 2LRT-WHT[T8-4-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 65 $74.72

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR HALL H 4L-T8 R 2L-SB[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 21 111 21 47 $519.83

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR HALL Z EXLED ZZ DD 5 4 5 4 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR HALL H 2LU-T8 RF 2LR2'-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 1 58 1 31 $10.44

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR ELEVATOR Z 26C ZZ DD 6 26 6 26 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR ELEVATOR Z 26C ZZ DD 6 26 6 26 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR ELEVATOR Z 26C ZZ DD 6 26 6 26 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR ELEVATOR Z 26C ZZ DD 6 26 6 26 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR ELEVATOR Z 26C ZZ DD 6 26 6 26 $0.00

COURTHOUSE 1ST FLOOR ELEVATOR Z 26C ZZ DD 6 26 6 26 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR ELEVATOR Z 2S1.5'-T8-TG ZZ DD 4 35 4 35 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR ELEVATOR Z 2S2'-T8-TG ZZ DD 2 35 2 35 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR ELEVATOR Z 2S1.5'-T8-TG ZZ DD 4 35 4 35 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR ELEVATOR Z 2S2'-T8-TG ZZ DD 2 35 2 35 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR COMMUNICATION ROOM M 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 1 111 1 64 $18.18

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 6 111 6 64 $113.79

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 6 111 6 64 $113.79

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 6 111 6 64 $113.79

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 6 111 6 64 $113.79

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR HALL H 4L-T8 R 2L-SB[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 1 111 1 47 $24.75

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR COURT ROOM O 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 26 111 26 64 $409.24

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR HALL H 4L-T8 R 2L-SB[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 22 111 22 47 $544.58

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR STORAGE S 2S-T8 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $1.27

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 4LT-T8 R 2LT-SB[T8-4-32-IS-SP] 2 111 2 47 $63.51

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CDT 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 4LT-T8 R 2LT-SB[T8-4-32-IS-SP] 2 111 2 47 $63.51



COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CDT 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 6 111 6 64 $113.79

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM CF-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 8 111 8 64 $116.26

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM CF-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR HALL H 2L-T8-1X4 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 1 58 1 42 $6.19

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 2-26WPK ZZ DD 1 52 1 52 $7.75

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR COPY ROOM O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR COPY ROOM O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 11 111 11 64 $208.62

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 8 111 8 64 $151.72

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CDT 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR OFFICE Z EXLED ZZ DD 1 4 1 4 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 3 111 3 64 $56.90

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM CF-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 6 111 6 64 $87.20

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM CF-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 27 111 27 64 $424.98

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR OFFICE Z EXLED ZZ DD 1 4 1 4 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR STORAGE S 4L-T8 R 2L-SB[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 1 111 1 47 $5.07

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR ELECTRICAL ROOM M 4L-T8 R 2L-SB[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 1 111 1 47 $24.75

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR OFFICE OPEN OO 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 55 111 55 64 $999.82

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CDT 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 2L-T8-1X4 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 4 58 4 42 $49.78

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CDT 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 2L-T8-1X4 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 4 58 4 42 $49.78

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 11 111 11 64 $208.62

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CDT 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR OFFICE VEND VENDING SODA ZZZ VENDMISER-SODA 1 460 1 460 $128.74

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 6 111 6 64 $113.79

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM CF-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM CF-OS 4LDS-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 8 111 8 64 $116.26

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR STORAGE S 4L-T8 R 2L-SB[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 2 111 2 47 $10.15

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR OFFICE OPEN OO 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 110 111 110 64 $1,999.64

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86



COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR OFFICE OPEN OO 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 50 111 50 64 $908.93

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $37.93

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR VAULT O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $37.93

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR VAULT O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CDT 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 2L-T8-1X4 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 2 58 2 42 $24.89

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 26L ZZ DD 1 26 1 26 $3.87

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS CDT 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 2L-T8-1X4 R 2L[T8-2-32-IS-LP] 2 58 2 42 $24.89

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR RESTROOM RR-OS 26L ZZ DD 1 26 1 26 $3.87

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $37.93

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 2 111 2 64 $37.93

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 3 111 3 64 $56.90

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS 4L-T8 RF 2LR-WHT[T8-2-32-IS-HP] 4 111 4 64 $75.86

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR OFFICE O-OS NO EXISTING SENSOR ZZZ OS WIR 1 0 1 0 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR LOBBY H 4L-T8 R 2L-SB[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 41 111 41 47 $1,014.90

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR LOBBY Z EXLED ZZ DD 4 4 4 4 $0.00

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR LOBBY H-DH 4L-T8-DH R 2L-SB[T8-2-32-IS-SP] 26 111 26 47 $723.30

COURTHOUSE ATRIUM 3RD FLOOR LOBBY H-DH NO EXISTING CONTROL ZZZ OS LS-101 8 0 8 0 $0.00



                                                                                                                                              

 

 

Attachment 6 

 

Water Conservation Measure: 

Detailed Scope of Work 



Room Existing Fixture Description

Existing 

Qty

Qty 

Upgraded

Courthouse -- 106 Purchasing Rest 

Room Closet Floor Elongated Delany 1 1

Lavatory Sink 8" Standard 1 1

Courthouse -- 10th Floor LRR Court 

of Appeal By Bookshelf Closet Floor Elongated Delany 1 1

Lavatory Sink 8" Standard 1 1

Courthouse -- 10th Floor LRR Court 

Of Appeal By Bookshelf Break room Kitchen Sink 8" Standard 1 1

Courthouse -- 10th Floor Men's 

Rest Room By Elevator Closet Wall Elongated Delany 1 1

Lavatory Sink 8" Thumb Blades 1 1

Urinal Wall Round Delany 2 2

Courthouse -- 10th Floor Robing 

Rest Rooms Closet Floor Elongated Tank 12" 1 1

Lavatory Sink 8" Standard 1 1

Urinal Wall Round Delany 1 1

Courthouse -- 10th Floor Women's 

Rest Room By Elevator Closet Wall Elongated Delany 1 1

Lavatory Sink 8" Thumb Blades 1 1

Courthouse -- 110 Cafeteria Closet Floor Elongated Tank 12" 1 1

Kitchen Sink Pot Sink Standard 1 0

Kitchen Sink Stainless Steel Front Facing 1 0

Lavatory Sink 8" Wrist Blades 1 0

Courthouse -- 1st Floor N Men's 

Rest Room Closet Wall Elongated Sloan 2 2

Lavatory Sink 8" Thumb Blades 2 2

Urinal Wall Round Sloan 2 0

Courthouse -- 1st Floor N Women's 

Rest Room Closet Wall Elongated Sloan 3 3

Lavatory Sink 8" Thumb Blades 2 2

Courthouse -- 1st Floor S Men's 

Rest Room Closet Wall Elongated Delany 2 2

Closet Wall Elongated Sloan 2 1

Lavatory Sink 8" Thumb Blades 4 4

Urinal Wall Round Sloan 3 0

Courthouse -- 1st Floor S Women's 

Rest Room Closet Wall Elongated Sloan 7 5

Lavatory Sink 8" Thumb Blades 4 4



Courthouse -- 1st Floor Women's 

Rest Room By Elevator Closet Wall Elongated Sloan 2 2

Lavatory Sink 8" Thumb Blades 2 2

Courthouse -- 1st Floor Women's 

Rest Room By Elevator - ADA Closet Floor Elongated Sloan 1 1

Lavatory Sink 8" Standard 1 1

Courthouse -- 202 County Clerk Closet Floor Elongated Delany 2 2

Lavatory Sink 8" Standard 2 2

Urinal Wall Round Sloan 1 0

Courthouse -- 203 Probate 

section/Criminal Closet Floor Elongated Delany 1 1

Kitchen Sink 8" Standard 1 1

Lavatory Sink 8" Standard 2 2

Courthouse -- 2nd Floor Men's Rest 

Room Across From Elevator Closet Wall Elongated Sloan 2 2

Lavatory Sink 8" Thumb Blades 2 2

Urinal Wall Round Sloan 2 0

Courthouse -- 2nd Floor Men's Rest 

Room Across From Elevator ADA Closet Floor Elongated Sloan 1 1

Lavatory Sink 8" Standard 1 1

Courthouse -- 2nd Floor Women's 

Rest Room By Elevator Closet Wall Elongated Sloan 2 2

Lavatory Sink 8" Thumb Blades 2 2

Courthouse -- 2nd Floor Women's 

Rest Room By Elevator-ADA Closet Floor Elongated Sloan 1 0

Lavatory Sink 8" Standard 1 1

Courthouse -- 303 Judge Neal Kitchen Sink Single Hole Single Handle Mix 1 1

Courthouse -- 303 Judge Neal 

Conference Room Closet Floor Elongated Delany 1 1

Lavatory Sink 8" Standard 1 1

Courthouse -- 303 Judge Neal Rest 

Rooms Closet Floor Elongated Sloan 2 2

Lavatory Sink 8" Standard 3 3

Urinal Wall Round Sloan 1 0

Courthouse -- 304.05 County 

Auditor Closet Floor Elongated Delany 1 1

Lavatory Sink 8" Standard 1 1

Courthouse -- 312 Court Services Closet Floor Elongated Delany 1 1

Kitchen Sink Single Hole Hot/Cold Mixing 1 1

Lavatory Sink 8" Standard 1 1



Courthouse -- 3rd Floor Atrium 

Men's Rest Room Closet Floor Elongated Sloan 2 1

Lavatory Sink 8" Standard 1 1

Lavatory Sink 8" Thumb Blades 1 1

Urinal Wall Round Sloan 1 0

Courthouse -- 3rd Floor Atrium 

Women's Rest Room Closet Wall Elongated Sloan 3 0

Lavatory Sink 8" Thumb Blades 2 2

Courthouse -- 3rd Floor Clerk Closet Floor Elongated Delany 1 1

Lavatory Sink 8" Standard 1 1

Courthouse -- 3rd Floor Men's Rest 

Room Across Elevator Closet Wall Elongated Sloan 2 2

Lavatory Sink 8" Thumb Blades 2 2

Urinal Wall Round Sloan 2 0

Courthouse -- 3rd Floor Men's Rest 

Room Across Elevator ADA Closet Floor Elongated Sloan 1 1

Lavatory Sink 8" Standard 2 2

Courthouse -- 3rd Floor Women's 

Rest Room Across Elevator Closet Wall Elongated Sloan 2 2

Lavatory Sink 8" Thumb Blades 2 2

Courthouse -- 3rd Floor Women's 

Rest Room Across Elevator ADA Closet Floor Elongated Sloan 1 1

Lavatory Sink 8" Standard 1 1

Courthouse -- 4-D Court Closet Floor Elongated Tank 10" 1 1

Lavatory Sink 8" Standard 1 1

Courthouse -- 4th Floor Grand Jury Closet Floor Elongated Tank 10" 3 3

Lavatory Sink 8" Standard 2 2

Courthouse -- 4th Floor Jury Room Closet Floor Elongated Tank 12" 1 1

Lavatory Sink 4" Wrist Blades 1 1

Courthouse -- 4th Floor Men's Rest 

Room By Elevator Closet Wall Elongated Sloan 1 1

Lavatory Sink 8" Thumb Blades 2 2

Urinal Wall Round Sloan 2 2

Courthouse -- 4th Floor Room 402 

Conference Closet Floor Elongated Tank 10" 1 1

Lavatory Sink 8" Thumb Blades 1 1

Urinal Wall Round Delany 1 1

Courthouse -- 4th Floor Women's 

Rest Room By Elevator Closet Wall Elongated Sloan 2 2

Lavatory Sink 8" Thumb Blades 1 1



Courthouse -- 4th Floor Women's 

Rest Room Dispute Resolution Closet Floor Elongated Tank 10" 2 2

Lavatory Sink 8" Standard 1 1

Courthouse -- 5th Floor Men's Rest 

Room By Elevator Closet Wall Elongated Sloan 2 0

Lavatory Sink 4" Standard 2 2

Urinal Wall Elongated Sloan 4 0

Courthouse -- 5th Floor Room 505 Closet Floor Elongated Tank 12" 1 0

Lavatory Sink 4" Thumb Blades 2 2

Courthouse -- 5th Floor Room 521 Closet Floor Elongated Tank 12" 1 0

Lavatory Sink 4" Standard 1 1

Courthouse -- 5th Floor Room 528 Closet Floor Elongated Tank 12" 1 0

Kitchen Sink 8" Goose Neck Wrist Blades 1 1

Lavatory Sink 4" Standard 1 1

Courthouse -- 5th Floor Women's 

Rest Room By Elevator Closet Wall Elongated Sloan 3 0

Lavatory Sink 4" Standard 3 3

Courthouse -- 6th Floor Men's Rest 

Room Closet Wall Elongated Sloan 2 2

Lavatory Sink 8" Thumb Blades 2 2

Urinal Wall Round Sloan 2 0

Courthouse -- 6th Floor Women's 

Rest Room By Elevator Closet Wall Elongated Sloan 2 2

Lavatory Sink 8" Thumb Blades 2 2

Courthouse -- 7th Floor Holding 

Cells Closet Floor Stainless Steel Combie 2 2

Courthouse -- 7th Floor Jury Rooms Closet Floor Elongated Tank 12" 4 4

Lavatory Sink 8" Standard 4 4

Courthouse -- 7th Floor Men's Rest 

Room By Elevator Closet Wall Elongated Sloan 2 2

Lavatory Sink 8" Thumb Blades 2 2

Urinal Wall Round Sloan 2 0

Courthouse -- 7th Floor Room 

702.2 County Court At Law #2 Closet Floor Elongated Tank 12" 4 3

Lavatory Sink 8" Standard 4 4

Courthouse -- 7th Floor Women's 

Rest Room Elevator Closet Wall Elongated Sloan 2 2

Lavatory Sink 8" Thumb Blades 2 2

Courthouse -- 8th Floor Jury Rooms Closet Floor Elongated Tank 12" 4 4



Lavatory Sink 8" Standard 4 4

Courthouse -- 8th Floor Men's Rest 

Room Elevator Closet Wall Elongated Delany 1 1

Closet Wall Elongated Sloan 1 1

Lavatory Sink 8" Standard 2 2

Urinal Wall Round Delany 2 2

Courthouse -- 8th Floor Staff 

Offices Closet Floor Elongated Tank 12" 4 4

Lavatory Sink 8" Standard 4 4

Courthouse -- 9th Floor 117th 

District Court Jury Room Closet Floor Elongated Tank 12" 4 4

Lavatory Sink 8" Standard 4 4

Courthouse -- 9th Floor 117th 

District Court Office Closet Floor Elongated Tank 12" 5 5

Lavatory Sink 8" Standard 4 4

Courthouse -- 9th Floor Men's Rest 

Room By Elevator Closet Wall Elongated Delany 1 1

Closet Wall Elongated Sloan 1 0

Lavatory Sink 8" Thumb Blades 2 2

Urinal Wall Round Delany 2 2

Courthouse -- 9th Floor Women's 

Rest Room By Elevator Closet Wall Elongated Delany 1 1

Closet Wall Elongated Sloan 1 1

Lavatory Sink 8" Standard 2 2

Courthouse -- Auditors Closet Floor Elongated Delany 2 2

Kitchen Sink Single Hole Hot/Cold Mixing 1 1

Lavatory Sink 8" Wrist Blades 2 2

Courthouse -- Break room Across 

From Vault

Kitchen Sink Single Hole Goose Neck Thumb 

Blades 1 1

Courthouse -- County Attorney 207 Closet Floor Elongated Sloan 1 1

Kitchen Sink Single Hole Hot/Cold Mixing 1 1

Lavatory Sink 8" Standard 1 1

Courthouse -- District Attorney Closet Floor Elongated Delany 1 1

Kitchen Sink Single Hole Hot/Cold Mixing 1 1

Lavatory Sink 8" Standard 1 1

Courthouse -- Elections Men's Rest 

Room Closet Wall Elongated Delany 1 1

Lavatory Sink 8" Standard 1 1

Urinal Wall Round Delany 1 1

Courthouse -- Elections Women's 

Rest Room Closet Wall Elongated Delany 2 2

Kitchen Sink Single Hole Hot/Cold Mixing 1 1

Lavatory Sink 8" Standard 1 1

Courthouse -- Licensing Kitchen Kitchen Sink Single Hole Hot/Cold Mixing 1 1



Courthouse -- Licensing Women's 

Rest Room Closet Wall Elongated Delany 2 2

Lavatory Sink 8" Thumb Blades 1 1

Courthouse -- Men's Locker Room Closet Wall Elongated Sloan 1 0

Lavatory Sink 8" Standard 1 1

Shower Head Plastic Hand Wand 1 0

Shower Head Plastic Standard 1 0

Urinal Wall Round Sloan 1 0

Courthouse -- Men's Rest Room By 

1st Floor Elevator Closet Floor Elongated Sloan 2 2

Lavatory Sink 8" Standard 2 2

Urinal Wall Round Sloan 2 0

Courthouse -- Men's Rest Room By 

1st Floor Elevator-ADA Closet Floor Elongated Sloan 1 1

Lavatory Sink 8" Standard 1 1

Courthouse -- Nelda Rodriguez, 

Vela, Valdez Closet Floor Elongated Tank 12" 3 3

Lavatory Sink 8" Standard 3 3

Courthouse -- Public Work Utility Sink 8" Standard 1 0

Courthouse -- Rest Room Across 

From Vault Closet Floor Elongated Delany 1 1

Lavatory Sink 8" Standard 1 1

Urinal Wall Round Delany 1 1

Courthouse -- Room 102 Kitchen Sink 8" Standard 1 1

Courthouse -- Room 313.07 Kitchen Sink Single Hole Hot/Cold Mixing 1 1

Courthouse -- Tax Collecting Break 

room Kitchen Sink Single Hole Hot/Cold Mixing 1 1

Courthouse -- Tax Collecting Men's 

Rest Room Closet Wall Elongated Delany 1 1

Lavatory Sink 8" Wrist Blades 1 1

Urinal Wall Round Delany 1 1

Courthouse -- Tax Collecting 

Women's Rest Room Closet Wall Elongated Delany 1 1

Closet Wall Elongated Sloan 1 1

Lavatory Sink 8" Wrist Blades 1 1

Courthouse -- Various Sinks Not 

Seen During Audit Kitchen Sink Single Hole Hot/Cold Mixing 10 10

Courthouse -- Women's Rest Room 

Across Mail Room Closet Floor Elongated Sloan 1 1

Lavatory Sink 8" Thumb Blades 1 1

Jail Intake Area -- DWI Room Closet Floor Elongated Zurn 1 1

Lavatory Sink 8" centerset Standard 1 1

Jail Intake Area -- Guard Assembly Closet Floor Elongated Zurn 2 2

Kitchen Sink Single Hole Goose Neck 1 1

Lavatory Sink 8" centerset Standard 2 2



Jail Intake Area -- Holding Cells qty 

14 Closet Penal Gang RR Qty approx 20 0

Lavatory Sink Penal Gang RR Qty approx 20 0

Jail Intake Area -- Identification Kitchen Sink Single Hole Goose Neck 2 2

Jail Intake Area -- MRR Staff Closet Floor Elongated Zurn 1 1

Lavatory Sink 8" centerset Standard 1 1

Urinal Wall Round Zurn 1 1

Jail Intake Area -- WRR Staff Closet Floor Elongated Zurn 1 1

Lavatory Sink 8" centerset Standard 1 1

New Jail -- 3rd Floor Medical -- 

Break Room Kitchen Sink Specialty Moderator  1 0

New Jail -- 3rd Floor Medical -- 

Dental Kitchen Sink Single Hole Goose Neck 1 0

New Jail -- 3rd Floor Medical -- 

Exam Rm 1

Kitchen Sink with eyewash station Single Hole 

Goose Neck 1 0

New Jail -- 3rd Floor Medical -- 

Exam Rm 2

Kitchen Sink with eyewash station Single Hole 

Goose Neck 1 0

New Jail -- 3rd Floor Medical -- 

Hallway Shower Shower Penal  2 0

New Jail -- 3rd Floor Medical -- 

Holding Cells Closet Penal cell combie  8 0

Lavatory Sink Penal cell combie  8 0

New Jail -- 3rd Floor Medical -- 

Inmate Hall RR Closet Floor Mount Wall Outlet Stainless Steel 1 0

Lavatory Sink Penal Stainless Steel 1 0

New Jail -- 3rd Floor Medical -- 

Med. Sup. Off. In Hall Closet no access, did not see  1 0

Kitchen Sink Single Hole Goose Neck 1 1

Lavatory Sink no access, did not see  1 1

New Jail -- 3rd Floor Medical -- 

Physical Therapy Kitchen Sink 4" centerset goose neck 1 1

Lavatory Sink Stainless Steel  1 1

New Jail -- 3rd Floor Medical -- 

Utility Rm Closet Utility Sink Service Hopper 1 0

Utility Sink   1 0

New Jail -- 3rd Floor Medical -- X-

Ray Kitchen Sink Single Hole Goose Neck 1 1

Lavatory Sink 8" centerset push button metering 1 1

New Jail -- Laundry Facility

Specialty Retrofit Commercial Laundry qty 4 60 lb 

washers 1 1

Utility Sink   1 0

New Jail -- Pod 1 P Closet Penal Gang RR  6 0

Lavatory Sink Penal Gang RR  6 0

Shower Gang Shower  5 0

New Jail -- Pod 2 P Closet Penal cell combie  48 48

Lavatory Sink Penal cell combie  48 0



New Jail -- Pod 2 P -- Shower Area Closet Penal Gang RR  6 0

Shower Gang Shower  4 0

New Jail -- Pod 2 P -- Staff RR Closet Floor Mount Wall Outlet Zurn 1 0

Lavatory Sink 8" centerset Standard 1 1

New Jail -- Pod 4 P Closet Penal cell combie  48 48

Lavatory Sink Penal cell combie  48 0

New Jail -- Pod 4 P -- Shower Area Closet Penal Gang RR  6 0

Shower Gang Shower  4 0

New Jail -- Pod 4 P -- Staff RR Closet Floor Mount Wall Outlet Zurn 1 0

Lavatory Sink 8" centerset Standard 1 1

New Jail -- Pod 4 R Closet Penal cell combie  48 48

Lavatory Sink Penal cell combie  48 0

New Jail -- Pod 4 R -- Shower Area Closet Penal Gang RR  6 0

Shower Gang Shower  4 0

New Jail -- Pod 4 R -- Staff RR Closet Floor Mount Wall Outlet Zurn 1 0

Lavatory Sink 8" centerset Standard 1 1

New Jail -- Pod 6 P Closet Penal cell combie  48 48

Lavatory Sink Penal cell combie  48 0

New Jail -- Pod 6 P -- Shower Area Closet Penal Gang RR  6 0

Shower Gang Shower  4 0

New Jail -- Pod 6 P -- Staff RR Closet Floor Mount Wall Outlet Zurn 1 0

Lavatory Sink 8" centerset Standard 1 1

New Jail -- Pod 6 R Closet Penal cell combie  48 48

Lavatory Sink Penal cell combie  48 0

New Jail -- Pod 6 R -- Shower Area Closet Penal Gang RR  6 0

Shower Gang Shower  4 0

New Jail -- Pod 6 R -- Staff RR Closet Floor Mount Wall Outlet Zurn 1 0

Lavatory Sink 8" centerset Standard 1 1

New Jail -- Press-Out Rm Closet Floor Mount Floor Outlet  1 0

Lavatory Sink 8" centerset SS Penal 1 0

Shower Penal SS Faceplate 3 0

New Jail -- Training Area Closet Floor Elongated Sloan 1 0

Lavatory Sink 8" centerset Standard Push Buttom 

Metering 1 1

Shower Hand held  1 0

Shower Standard  1 0

Old Jail -- 2nd Fl Admin Area -- MRR 

-- Lobby Closet Floor Elongated Coyne Delaney 1 1

Closet Wall Elongated Coyne Delaney 1 1

Lavatory Sink 8" centerset Standard 1 1

Urinal Wall Round Coyne Delaney 1 1



Old Jail -- 2nd Fl Admin Area -- WRR 

-- Lobby Closet Floor Elongated Sloan 1 0

Closet Wall Elongated Coyne Delaney 1 1

Lavatory Sink 8" centerset Standard 2 2

Old Jail -- 2nd Fl CID Area Closet Wall Elongated Coyne Delaney 2 2

Lavatory Sink 8" centerset Standard 1 1

Urinal Wall Round Coyne Delaney 1 1

Old Jail -- 2nd Fl CID Area -- WRR Lavatory Sink 8" centerset Standard 1 1

Old Jail -- 2nd Fl MLR

Closet Wall -- assume did not see Elongated 

Coyne Delaney 1 1

Lavatory Sink -- assume did not see 8" centerset 

Standard 1 1

Shower -- assume did not see not in use  1 0

Old Jail -- 2nd Fl WLR Closet Wall Elongated Coyne Delaney 1 1

Lavatory Sink 8" centerset Standard 1 1

Shower not in use  1 0

Old Jail -- 4th Floor Guard Station Closet Floor Mount Wall Outlet Zurn 1 1

Lavatory Sink 8" centerset  1 1

Old Jail -- 4th Floor Maximum Closet concealed valve  8 8

Lavatory Sink Stainless Steel  8 8

Shower Penal  2 2

Old Jail -- 4th Floor Pod A,B,C,D Closet concealed valve  36 36

Lavatory Sink Stainless Steel  36 36

Shower Penal  4 4

Old Jail -- 4th Floor Pod G,H,M,K,J,N Closet concealed valve  24 24

Lavatory Sink Stainless Steel  24 24

Shower Penal  6 6

Old Jail -- 5th Floor Guard Station Closet Floor Mount Wall Outlet Zurn 1 1

Lavatory Sink 8" centerset  1 1

Old Jail -- 5th Floor Pod A,B,C,D,J Closet concealed valve  54 54

Lavatory Sink Stainless Steel  54 54

Shower Penal  6 6

Old Jail -- 5th Floor Pod E,H,G,F,K,L Closet concealed valve  24 24

Lavatory Sink Stainless Steel  24 24

Shower Penal  6 6

Old Jail -- 6th Floor 604 Counseling 

Office Kitchen Sink Specialty Moderator  1 0

Old Jail -- 6th Floor 604.06 Kitchen Sink Single Hole Goose Neck 1 1

Old Jail -- 6th Floor Guard Station Closet Floor Mount Wall Outlet Zurn 1 1

Lavatory Sink 8" centerset  1 1



Old Jail -- 6th Floor Pod 6E Closet concealed valve  4 4

Lavatory Sink Stainless Steel  4 4

Shower Penal  1 1

Old Jail -- 6th Floor Pod 6F Closet concealed valve  4 4

Lavatory Sink Stainless Steel  4 4

Shower Penal  1 1

Old Jail -- 6th Floor Pod A,B,C,D Closet concealed valve  4 4

Lavatory Sink Stainless Steel  4 4

Shower Penal  4 4

Old Jail -- Boiler Room Utility Sink   1 0

Old Jail -- Employee MRR by 

Laundry Facility Closet Wall Elongated Coyne Delaney 1 1

Lavatory Sink 8" centerset Standard 1 1

Urinal Wall Round Coyne Delaney 1 1

Old Jail -- Employee WRR by 

Laundry Facility Closet Wall Elongated Coyne Delaney 1 1

Lavatory Sink 8" centerset Standard 1 1

Old Jail -- Kitchen Kitchen Sink Pot Sink  6 0

Lavatory Sink Front Facing Stainless Steel 3 0

Old Jail -- Kitchen -- Inmate RR Closet Floor Elongated Zurn 1 1

Lavatory Sink 8" centerset Standard 1 1

Old Jail -- Kitchen -- Staff RR Closet Floor Elongated Zurn 2 2

Lavatory Sink 8" centerset Standard 3 3

Urinal Wall Round Zurn 1 1

Old Jail -- Old Main Console

Closet Wall -- assume did not see Elongated 

Coyne Delaney 1 1

Lavatory Sink -- assume did not see 8" centerset 

Standard 1 1

Old Jail -- Sheriff's Office

Closet Wall -- assume did not see Elongated 

Coyne Delaney 1 1

Lavatory Sink -- assume did not see 8" centerset 

Standard 1 1

Old Jail -- Transport Holding Break 

Room Kitchen Sink Single Hole Goose Neck 1 1

Old Jail -- Transport Holding Cells Closet concealed valve Stainless Steel 7 0

Lavatory Sink Stainless Steel  7 0

Old Jail -- Transport WRR Closet Wall Elongated Coyne Delaney 1 1

Lavatory Sink 8" centerset Standard 1 1

Grand Total 1392 928



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.6. 

Date: 07/28/2010  

Optional County Fee for Child Safety

Submitted By: Steve Waterman, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the City of Corpus Christi's request for the Nuece County Commissioners Court to adopt an

order imposing a new Child Safety Fund Fee on vehicles being registered in the county, in an amount not to exceed

$1.50.

BACKGROUND

Chapter 502 of the Texas Transportation Code provides counties the option of imposing an additional fee on vehicles

registered in the county for the purpose of funding Child Safety Programs.  The funds may be used to provide school

crossing guard services and programs to enhance child safety, health, or nutrition, including child abuse intervention

& prevention and drug & alcohol abuse prevention.

DISCUSSION

Imposition of a new $1.50 Child Safety Fee on vehicle registrations would generate about $399,000 per year. 

Under the statute the County may deduct up to 10% of the revenue for administrative costs.  The remaining funds

would be distributed on a pro rata basis to the municipalities in the county and to Nueces County (for the

unincorporated areas of the county).

The City of Corpus Christi would receive approximately $318,000 in new revenue and Nueces County would

receive approximately $56,000.

Not later than August 15, 2010, the Commissioners Court is required to notify the Texas Department of Motor

Vehicles which optional fees are to be collected for Calendar Year 2011.

Attachments

Link: TxDot Letter & Form



...),. 1exas Department a/MotorVehicles 
,,'" HELPING TEXANS GO. HELPING TEXAS GROW. 

June 24,2010 

The Honorable County Judge 

Re: Imposition of Optional Fees 

Your Honor: 

The Commissioner's Court is required to notify the department if they revise the collection of 
optional county fees. Please review the attached 2010 Schedule of County Road and Bridge 
Fees and Child Safety Fees by County. 

If you retain the same fees for calendar year 2011, please complete and return OPTION A of 
the attached "Imposition of Optional Fees" form, or send a "No Change" electronic reply to 
AskVTR@dmv.state.tx.us. If you revise any of the optional fees for 2011, please complete and 
return OPTION B and a copy of the Commissioner's Court Order. 

Project Background: Chapter 502 of the Transportation Code gives counties the authority to 
impose optional local fees in addition to the registration fee, The following is a brief description 
of these local fees collected when a vehicle is registered in the county: 

• 	 County Road and Bridge Fee (Section 502.172): 

• optional additional fee, not to exceed $10 

• 	 used for the upkeep of county roads and bridges 

• 	 Child Safety Fee (Section 502.173): 
• optional additional fee, not less than 50 cents or more than $1.50 
• 	 used to provide school crossing guard services 
• 	 remaining money used for programs to enhance child safety, health, or nutrition 

including child abuse intervention and prevention and drug and alcohol abuse 
prevention 

• 	 Transportation Project (Mobility) Fee (Section 502.1725) - (Cameron and Hidalgo 
Counties only): 


• optional additional fee, not to exceed $10 

• used to fund long-term transportation projects in the county 

Deadline: Please return the attached "Imposition of Optional Fees" form by August 15,2010, 
or e-mail usatAskVTR@dmv.state.tx.usif you have no changes. 

You may contact the Correspondence Services Branch at (512) 465-7626 if you have questions 
regarding the imposition of optional fees. Thank you for your timely response. 

Sincerely, 

cc: 	 Ed Serna, Executive Director, TxDMV 
County Tax Assessor-Collector 
VTR Administration 

4000 JACKSON AVENUE, AUSTIN, TEXAS 78731 I 0 512.465.3000 * 888.368.4689 (888-DMVGOTX) * F 512.465.3098 I www.TxDMV.gov 

http:www.TxDMV.gov
mailto:usatAskVTR@dmv.state.tx.usif
mailto:AskVTR@dmv.state.tx.us


Imposition of Optional Fees 
Texas '* Department Calendar Year 2011 
of Motor Vehicles 

INSTR,Y~TIONS: ,As,~oon aspossiblebufno' laferthan~ugusf 15,20fO,plecu;e 
cpmpl~~.'.and' .rebJmthl!;.fol1)1viae-mail.to·ASkVTR@~ot.state.tx.U$qrfa)(~QQrresponse··to 
(512J4fS5~3034. ,If" you·haveqQmplete(f.9ptiC)nEtbesuretO·attClcoCioopy;6fthe required
Coinrriissi6nersCourtOraer., > ' ' , . . ' ". ." ' ..... ". . . 

All county Commissioners Courts are statutorily required to notify the department each year 
when revising the collection of optional fees (Texas Transportation Code, Sections 502.172, 
502.1725, and 502.173). 

YourCoun~Name: __________________________________________________ 
(be sure to include the name of your county on the line above) 

If you are not changing your optional fees, please check the box next to OPTION A below and 
retum this form. 

D OPTION A - RETAIN THE SAME FEE AS 2010 

NOTE: A copy of the Commissioners Court Oreler is NOT required for this option. 

OR ... 

If you are changing your optional fees, please check the box next to OPTION B below and 
complete items 1 through 5 with the Commissioners Court approved changes. 

D OPTION B - REVISE THE FEES FOR 2011 (Complete the applicable items below) 

NOTE: A copy of the Commissioners Court Order IS required for optional fee changes. 

The Commissioners Court has approved the following optional fee changes for 
calendar year 2011 (January 1 through December 31, 2011 ): 

1. Impose a new County Road and Bridge Fee of $ (not to exceed $10) 

2. Impose a new Child Safety Fund Fee of $ (not to exceed $1.50) 

3. Discontinue the County Road and Bridge Fee of $__ 

4. Discontinue the Child Safety Fund Fee of $__ 

5. Impose TOTAL 2011 fees of $__ 

If you wish to be contacted electronically for future mailings, or provide an alternate e-mail 
address, please provide it here: 

Thank you. 

mailto:rebJmthl!;.fol1)1viae-mail.to�ASkVTR@~ot.state.tx


cc-reg Item #: 4.A.7. 

Date: 07/28/2010  

Preliminary Drawings - Fairgrounds Marquee

Submitted By: Steve Waterman, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of preliminary presentation drawings for a Marquee to be located at the Richard M.

Borchard Regional Fairgrounds.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Marquee - Fairgrounds



Nueces County
Regional Fairgrounds

Architecture Group



Architecture Group



Architecture Group



Architecture Group



Architecture Group



Architecture Group



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.8. 

Date: 07/28/2010  

Calallen ISD bid on tax resale property adjacent to middle school

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider Calallen Independent School District's bid offer on the tax resale property located at IH-37

South Access Road and Redbird Lane, Tax ID 2385-0032-0015.

BACKGROUND

This 3.58 acre tract of property is adjacent to Calallen Middle School.  No bids were received at the tax foreclosure

sale.  Calallen ISD wishes to purchase the property and is offering $5,000.  Del Mar College has already agreed to

accept the bid.

DISCUSSION

The letter of request is attached and comes from Bill Monroe, Calallen ISD Business Office.

Attachments

Link: Calallen ISD tax resale property



















cc-reg Item #: 4.A.9. 

Date: 07/28/2010  

Tax Foreclosure Auction - September 18, 2010

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of Tax Foreclosure Auction of resale properties to occur on September 18, 2010.

BACKGROUND

Linebarger, Goggan, Blair, and Sampson, LLP, is proposing to have an auction of approximately 100 properties that

have received no bids at resale auctions.  They plan to begin promoting the event around August 14, 2010.  This

auction has been successful in the past and places a number of properties back on the tax rolls.

DISCUSSION

The request letter and list of properties is in the attachment.

Attachments

Link: Tax Foreclosure resale properties



















cc-reg Item #: 4.A.10. 

Date: 07/28/2010  

Contract Amendment No.1 HDR Engineering

Submitted By: Josie Herro, Commissioner Pct 4

Department: Commissioner Pct 4  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider ratifying the Professional Services Contract Amendment No. 1 with HDR Engineering, Inc.

and related matters.

BACKGROUND

HDR Engineering, Inc. has been assisting Nueces County in seeking a U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE)

permit to conduct beach maintenance activities in the Island Park.

DISCUSSION

Additional Services are to be performed by Engineer as set forth in Contract Amendment No. 1, in Attachment “B-1”.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1: 0181 Coastal Parks

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

Funded by Dept. 0181:  $18,500

Attachments

Link: HDR Engineering Contract Amendment















cc-reg Item #: 4.A.11. 

Date: 07/28/2010  

Tyler Technologies Inc. Maintenance and Support Agreement

Submitted For: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider execution of a Maintenance and Support Agreement with Tyler Technologies

Incorporated related to Odyssey Case Management System.

BACKGROUND

The Odyssey Case Management System went on-line on June 7, 2010 for the Probate Department for the

management of probate cases and mental health cases. Nueces County is obligated to to enter into a

maintenance and support agreement to be eligible for technical support, software updates, and on-going

use of the system. 

DISCUSSION

Nueces County entered into an agreement with the Texas Conference of Urban Counties (CUC) to procure

the Odyssey Case Management system from Tyler Technologies Incorporated. The system will replace the

existing case management system that currently operates on the HP 3000 computer system. The Odyssey

system is being implemented over a period of three years which includes modules for civil cases, criminal

cases, prosecution, hot checks, and justice courts. The implementation of the civil case processing for the

Probate Department represents the completion of the first phase of the project, to be followed by the

implementation of civil case processing for the district courts and county courts at law in August 2010.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1: 19178001

Fund Transfers

Source of Funds: 2007 C.O. Monies Amount Requested: $22,531 Fiscal Year: Budgeted Y/N:

Fiscal Impact:

FY 2009-2010 Funding is being allocated from the Case Management System

project.

Attachments

Link: Tyler M & S agreement 



  
Maintenance and Support Services Agreement 

This Maintenance and Support Services Agreement (this “M&S 
Agreement”) is made and entered into by and between Tyler Technologies, 
Inc., a Delaware corporation (“Tyler”), and the entity set forth on the 
signature page hereto (the “County”) and shall be effective as of the date 
set forth on Schedule 1 hereto (the “Effective Date”).  

WHEREAS, the County has acquired a license to Tyler’s court 
management software as more specifically identified on Schedule 1 to this 
M&S Agreement (the “Licensed Software”); and  

WHEREAS, the County desires Tyler to perform, and Tyler desires to 
perform, certain maintenance and support services related to the Licensed 
Software. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises contained 
herein, along with other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and 
sufficiency of which all parties acknowledge, the parties agree as follows: 

1. CERTAIN DEFINITIONS 
1.1. Terms Not Defined.  Terms not otherwise defined herein shall 

have the meanings assigned to such terms in the License Agreement. 

1.2. Business Day means Monday through Friday, excluding Tyler 
Holidays. 

1.3. Business Hours means 7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m., Central Time 
during Business Days. 

1.4. Circumvention or Circumvention Procedures means, as applied 
to a Documented Defect, a change in operating procedures whereby the 
County can reasonably avoid any deleterious effects of such Documented 
Defect.  If a Circumvention Procedure is not acceptable to County, County 
may escalate the Defect as set forth in 3.10. 

1.5. Defect means any bug, error, malfunction, or other defect in the 
Licensed Software caused by, arising from, or emanating from the 
reasonable control of Tyler that renders the Licensed Software in non-
conformance with Tyler’s then current published specifications. 

1.6. Documented Defect means a Defect that the County documents 
for Tyler pursuant to Section 2.1.     

1.7. Essential Functionality means any operational aspect of the 
Licensed Software that is required for immediate and ongoing business 
continuity by one or more users and which adversely impacts business in a 
crucial or critical manner. 

1.8. Non-essential Functionality means any operational aspect of the 
Licensed Software that will not interrupt business continuity or which will not 
adversely impact business in a crucial or critical manner 

1.9. Effective Date has the meaning set forth in Section 8.1. 

1.10. Service Level 1 Defect means a Documented Defect that causes 
(a) complete application failure or application unavailability; (b) application 
failure or unavailability in one or more of County’s remote location; or (c) 
systemic loss of multiple essential system functions. 

1.11. Service Level 2 Defect means a Documented Defect that causes 
(a) repeated, consistent failure of essential functionality affecting more than 
one user or (b) loss or corruption of data. 

1.12. Service Level 3 Defect means a Service Level 1 Defect with an 
existing Circumvention Procedure, or a Service Level 2 Defect that affects 
only one user or for which there is an existing Circumvention Procedure. 

1.13. Service Level 4 Defect means a Documented Defect that causes 
failure of non-essential Licensed Software functionality or a cosmetic or 
other Documented Defect that does not qualify as any other Service Level 
Defect. 

1.14. Third Person Software means all third party software required for 
the operation and use by the County of the Licensed Software consistent 
with the license granted to the County. 

1.15. Version Release means new versions of the Licensed Software 
that contain technical improvements, functional enhancements, updates, 
extensions, and/or maintenance changes to the Licensed Software. 

1.16. Tyler Holidays means one (1) day for a New Year’s holiday , 
Memorial Day, a one (1) day holiday for Independence Day, Labor Day, 
Thanksgiving Day and the day after, and two days for Christmas .  The 
exact date for any rolling holiday will be published on the Tyler website in 
advance of the date. 

2. COUNTY RESPONSIBILITIES 
2.1. Documenting Defects.  The County must document all Defects in 

writing with sufficient information to recreate the Defect or otherwise clearly 
and convincingly document or evidence its occurrence, including, but not 
limited to, the operating environment, data set, user, or any other such 
information that Tyler may reasonably request.  The County shall deliver 
such information to Tyler concurrently with its notification to Tyler of a 
Defect.  The County shall use all reasonable efforts to eliminate any non-
application related issues prior to its notification to Tyler of such Defect, 
including, but not limited to, issues related to the network, user training, 
County-produced extensions, and data problems not caused by the 
Licensed Software.  Any technical or other issue for which the County 
requests services, but which is not a Documented Defect, shall be treated 
as a request for other services and governed by Section 4 

2.2. Other County Responsibilities.  The County shall:  

(a) maintain all required Third Person Software to the release 
level compatible with the installed version(s) of the Licensed Software; 

(b) establish and maintain an internal help desk to be the 
central point of contact and communication between the end users and 
Tyler’s support staff.  In the event that the County is unable to establish 
and maintain an internal help desk, the County may select up to twenty 
(20) “super users” who may contact Tyler’s help desk. 

(c) provide training on the Licensed Software to its employees; 

(d) allow Tyler to install patches and other maintenance 
releases provided by Tyler; 

(e) allow remote access by Tyler to  County’s servers and data 
via a Microsoft VPN connection or CISCO VPN client or other mutually 
agreeable protocol, provided, however, that County acknowledges that 
failure to provide a timely and practical remote access method may 
negatively impact Tyler’s ability to perform its responsibilities under this 
M&S Agreement; 

(f) implement and perform appropriate data backup and data 
recovery procedures related to the Licensed Software.  In no event shall 
Tyler be held liable for any loss or other damage associated with the loss 
or destruction of any data related to the Licensed Software that is 
attributable to the County’s failure to implement and perform such 
procedures on a timely and regular basis; and 

(g) provide onsite installation, new integration, training, and 
other responsibilities with respect to Version Releases as set forth in 
Section 5. 

3. TYLER RESPONSIBILITIES – SUPPORT SERVICES 
3.1. General Services for Reporting Production Documented Defects.   

(a) Tyler shall provide the County with procedures for 
contacting support staff during normal business hours (7:00 a.m. to 7:00 
p.m., Central Time, Monday through Friday, excluding Tyler Holidays) for 
reporting Documented Defects.  Tyler shall assist the County in the 
diagnosis of any Documented Defect, including the assigned Service 
Level and Tyler’s tracking number. 



 Standard Maintenance & Support Agreement – Page 2 of 4 

(b) For each reported Documented Defect, Tyler shall assign 
appropriate personnel to diagnose and correct the Documented Defect, 
and where appropriate, identify Circumvention Procedures.  Tyler’s initial 
response shall include an acknowledgement of notice of the 
Documented Defect, confirmation that Tyler has received sufficient 
information concerning the Documented Defect, and an action plan for 
resolving the Documented Defect and avoiding further deleterious 
consequences of the Documented Defect. 

3.2. Service Level 1 Defects.  Tyler shall provide an initial response 
to Service Level 1 Defects within one (1) Business Hour of receipt of the 
Documented Defect.  Tyler shall use commercially reasonable efforts to 
resolve such Documented Defects or provide a Circumvention Procedure  
within one (1) Business Day.  Tyler’s responsibility for loss or corrupted 
data is limited to assisting County in restoring its database to a known, 
accurate state. 

3.3. Service Level 2 Defects.  Tyler shall provide an initial response 
to Service Level 2 Defects within four (4) Business Hours of receipt of the 
Documented Defect.  Tyler shall use commercially reasonable efforts to 
resolve such Documented Defects  or provide a Circumvention Procedures 
within five (5) Business Days.  Tyler’s responsibility for loss or corrupted 
data is limited to assisting County in restoring its database to a known, 
accurate state. 

3.4. Service Level 3 Defects.  Tyler shall provide an initial response 
to Service Level 3 Defects within one (1) Business Day of receipt of the 
Documented Defect.  Tyler shall use commercially reasonable efforts to 
resolve such Documented Defect without the need for a Circumvention 
Procedure with the next published maintenance update or service pack, 
which shall occur at least quarterly..  Tyler’s responsibility for lost or 
corrupted data is limited to assisting County in restoring its database to a 
known, accurate state. 

3.5. Service Level 4 Defects.  Tyler shall provide an initial response 
to Service Level 4 Defects within two (2) Business Days.  Tyler shall use 
commercially reasonable efforts to resolve such Non-Essential Documented 
Defect within two version release cycles and a cosmetic or other 
Documented Defect that does not qualify as any other Service Level Defect 
with a future Version Release. 

3.6. Help Desk & Desktop Support.  Tyler shall provide the County 
with procedures for contacting support staff during normal business hours 
(7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m., Central Time, Monday through Friday, excluding 
Tyler Holidays) for reporting Documented Defects or obtaining helpdesk 
support on general application functionality.  Software provider will provide 
ample help desk support; however, excessive support requirements may 
indicate a training need feedback will be sent to the County with 
recommendations of training that the County may elect to purchase. 

3.7. Technical Server & Systems Support.  Tyler shall use 
commercially reasonable efforts to provide the County with technical 
support to assist the County with troubleshooting the loss of functionality of 
Licensed Software for reasons other than a Documented Defect. Tyler 
technical support shall be limited to: 

(a) assisting the County with isolating the source of Licensed 
Software failure due to systems-level hardware, Third Party 
Software, network, client-level hardware or peripherals; 

(b) providing recommendations to the County regarding 
resolution of said non-defect failure(s); and 

(c) providing the County with assistance on basic maintenance 
and administration of the Licensed Software environment, 
including basic data backup and restore procedures, 
deployment of Version Releases, and setup of supported 
peripheral devices for use with the Licensed Software 

3.8. 24 X 7 Emergency Support.  Tyler shall provide the County with 
procedures for contacting support staff after normal business hours for the 
limited purpose of reporting emergency application unavailability issues 
(such as a Level 1 Defect) within the Licensed Software.  Tyler shall use 
commercially reasonable efforts to provide the response set forth in Section 
3.2 

3.9. Saturday Technical Support.  Tyler shall use commercially 
reasonable efforts to be available for one pre-scheduled Saturday of each 
month to allow assistance to County IT staff.  This option is available for the 

application of patches and full release upgrades as well as consulting with 
County IT staff for server maintenance and configuration for the Licensed 
Software environment. 

3.10. Escalation Procedure.  If Tyler is unable to resolve any Service 
Level 1 or Service Level 2 Defect as provided in this Section 3, County may 
immediately escalate the issue to County’s Project Manager and Tyler’s 
Director of Client Services.  Tyler and County will use good faith reasonable 
efforts to meet, discuss, and agree upon a resolution plan for the affected 
Defect.  If County’s Project Manager and Tyler’s Director of Client Services 
cannot agree upon an acceptable resolution plan within 24 hours of such 
initial escalation, or such other reasonable time as the parties may agree, 
County may further escalate the issue to next level County Administrator 
and Tyler’s Division Chief Operating Officer or Division President who shall 
have final authority to negotiate an acceptable resolution plan. 

3.11. Base Version Level for Correction.  Tyler shall correct or 
otherwise cure Documented Defects to the current Version Release of 
Licensed Software made available to the County and either the immediately 
preceding Version Release or all Version Releases released to the County 
within the prior one (1) year, whichever is greater. 

3.12. Legislative Change Support.  Tyler will use its commercially 
reasonable efforts to implement Legislative Changes within the time frames 
set forth in the applicable legislation regulation, but in any event in the next 
Version Release.  Tyler’s sole liability for implementing Legislative Changes 
in any calendar year shall be limited to the number of hours of analysis, 
development, post release data migration, and testing services, at Tyler’s 
then current hourly rates, equal to not more than 20% of the total Annual 
Maintenance Fees for the Licensed Software paid by all clients with 
Legislative Change Support in County’s state during such calendar year; to 
the extent additional programming services are required, such services 
shall be billed to County at Tyler’s then current hourly rates.  
Notwithstanding the foregoing, County shall be responsible for the cost of 
any other services required to implement a Legislative Change, including, 
without limitation, training, configuration, project management, or data 
conversion from external sources.  Upon the mutual determination of the 
need for a Legislative Change that exceeds the limitations set forth above, 
Tyler shall provide County with a written statement identifying the total 
number of hours that Tyler is liable for Legislative Change Support as 
calculated above plus a good faith estimate of the additional cost to County.  
Such additional costs, if any, shall be prorated as a percentage of Annual 
Maintenance and Support Fees among all clients in County’s state with 
Legislative Change Support.   

4. ADDITIONAL SUPPORT SERVICES 
The County may request support services in addition to the standard 

maintenance offering (a “Service Request”).   Such other support services 
may include, without limitation, services related to: (a) additional training; 
(b) technical assistance; (c) programming services; (d) installation of add-on 
components; and/or (e) business analysis.  Tyler shall provide to the 
County a written response to the request which describes in detail the 
anticipated impact of the request on the existing Licensed Software, the 
time required to perform such services, an implementation plan, and a 
schedule of the fees related thereto.  Fees for additional support services 
shall be billed by Tyler directly to the County and shall be invoiced monthly, 
which shall be due and payable within thirty (30) days.   

5. VERSION RELEASES 
Tyler shall notify County of the occurrence of a new Version Release 

and shall provide County with such Version Releases for the Licensed 
Software.  The delivery of each Version Release shall include a complete, 
installable copy of the Licensed Software, together with release notes and 
other appropriate documentation.  County shall, at its own expense, be 
responsible for any installation assistance, new integration, and training 
with respect to each Version Release.  In the event that Tyler is not able to 
provide an installable copy of the Licensed Software, Tyler will be 
responsible for installation, at its own expense. 

6. THIRD PERSON SOFTWARE 
6.1. Notice of New Third Person Software.  Tyler shall provide the 

County with advanced notice of any mandated new Third Person Software 
revision that shall be required to load a Version Release.  Tyler shall use 
commercially reasonable efforts to minimize the need for the County to rely 
upon updates of Third Person Software.   

6.2. Tyler Certification.  At Tyler’s expense, Tyler shall certify the 
compatibility of Third Person Software components used by the Licensed 



 Standard Maintenance & Support Agreement – Page 3 of 4 

Software and maintain a list of supported Third Person Software release 
levels. Version Releases shall be certified to supported versions of all 
required Third Person Software. Tyler shall certify new releases of Third 
Person Software within a reasonable timeframe. 

6.3. Costs.  The County is responsible for all costs associated with 
installing and maintaining Third Person Software versions that are identified 
on Tyler’s list of certified Third Person Software. 

6.4. Maintenance.  The County is responsible for maintaining 
software maintenance/update agreements with Third Person Software 
vendors at the County’s expense.  At the request of the County, Tyler shall 
participate with the County in discussions with Third Person Software 
providers on all software maintenance issues.  

7. FEES 
7.1. Maintenance Fee.  The County shall pay the maintenance and 

support fees as set forth on Schedule 1 (the “Maintenance and Support 
Fees”).   

7.2. Invoice and Payment.  Maintenance and Support Fees shall be 
invoiced in advance as set forth below:   

(a) Tyler shall invoice the Texas Conference of Urban Counties 
(the “CUC”) for Maintenance and Support Fees incurred by 
the County in accordance with the terms of the CUC Master 
Agreement and this M&S Agreement.  Tyler shall use 
reasonable efforts to submit such invoices to the CUC sixty 
(60) days prior to the initial term of the M&S Agreement or the 
anniversary thereof, as applicable.  The CUC shall be 
responsible for invoicing the County and collecting payments 
from the County with respect to the Maintenance and Support 
Fees.  The CUC shall promptly, but in any event within five 
(5) business days, remit to Tyler all Maintenance and Support 
Fees collected on behalf of the County.  In the event that the 
CUC fails to timely perform its invoice, collection, and 
remittance obligations under this section, Tyler shall have the 
right, in its sole discretion and upon written notice to the CUC 
and the County, to invoice the County directly for all future 
maintenance and support services. 

(b)  Any undisputed sum not paid when due shall bear interest 
calculated on an annual basis pursuant to Chapter 2251 of 
the Texas Government Code as follows. The interest rate 
shall be the sum of one percent and the prime rate as 
published in the Wall Street Journal on the first day of July of 
the preceding fiscal year that does not fall on a Saturday or 
Sunday. Interest begins to accrue on the thirty first (31) day 
after the undisputed amount is due. Interest on an overdue 
payment stops accruing on the date the County mails or 
electronically transmits the payment. 

7.3. Each invoice shall include, at a minimum, the total invoiced 
amount and a reference to the specific items being invoiced under this M&S 
Agreement.  Following receipt of a properly submitted invoice, the County 
shall pay amounts owed within thirty (30) days.  All payments shall be made 
in U.S. currency.     

7.4. Maintenance on  County-Specific Customer Enhancements.  The 
Maintenance and Support Fee may be further increased by agreement of 
the Parties with respect to (a) maintenance and support of  County-Specific 
Customer Enhancements requested by the County and (b) material 
functional enhancements contained in new Version Releases that are not 
merely technical improvements, updates, extensions and/or maintenance 
changes to the Licensed Software.  The County will have the option to 
accept or decline any such material functional enhancement that would 
result in an increase in the Maintenance and Support Fee without affecting 
the County’s entitlement to receive the remainder of any Version Release in 
which such enhancement is offered. 

7.5. Suspension of Services for Non-payment.  Tyler may suspend its 
performance of services hereunder during any period for which Tyler does 
not receive payment of any undisputed Maintenance and Support Fees for 
a period of time exceeding sixty (60) days.  Tyler shall promptly reinstate 
maintenance and support services upon receipt of payment of all 
undisputed Maintenance and Support Fees, including all such fees for the 
period(s) during which services were suspended. 

8. TERM AND TERMINATION 
8.1. Term.  This M&S Agreement shall commence in accordance with 

Schedule 1 of this M&S Agreement (“the Effective Date”) and shall continue 
through September 30, 2010.; provided, however it is not otherwise 
terminated  as provided in this Section 8.   

8.2. Termination by the County for Cause.  The County may 
terminate this M&S Agreement for “cause” in accordance with this Section 
8.22. For purposes of this Section, “cause” means a continuous or repeated 
failure to cure Documented Defects timely as provided in Section 3.  In such 
event, the County shall deliver written notice of its intent to terminate along 
with a description in reasonable detail of the problems for which the County 
is invoking its right to terminate.  Following such notice, Tyler shall have  
thirty  (30) days to cure such problems.  Following such thirty (30) day 
period, Tyler and the County shall meet to discuss any outstanding issues.  
In the event that “cause” still exists at the end of such period, then the 
County may terminate this Agreement.  In the event of a termination under 
this subsection, Tyler shall return all monies paid to Tyler by the County 
under this M&S Agreement for the remainder of the then current 
maintenance period.   

9. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY 
TYLER’S LIABILITY TO END USER FOR DAMAGES ARISING OUT 
OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS M&S AGREEMENT, WHETHER 
BASED ON A THEORY OF CONTRACT OR TORT, INCLUDING 
NEGLIGENCE AND STRICT LIABILITY, SHALL BE LIMITED TO 
FIXING DEFECTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 3 OR AS 
OTHERWISE SET FORTH IN SECTION 8.3.   

IN NO EVENT SHALL TYLER BE LIABLE TO END USER FOR 
INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, OR SPECIAL DAMAGES OF ANY 
KIND, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, LOST REVENUES OR 
PROFITS, OR LOSS OF BUSINESS OR LOSS OF DATA ARISING 
OUT OF THIS AGREEMENT, IRRESPECTIVE OF WHETHER THE 
PARTIES HAVE ADVANCE NOTICE OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH 
DAMAGE.   

10. DISPUTE RESOLUTION 
The parties agree to use good faith, reasonable efforts to meet, discuss, 
and try to resolve any disputes arising out of, or relating to, this M&S 
Agreement for a period of sixty (60) days.  The parties shall include in any 
such informal meetings persons with appropriate knowledge and authority, 
including, without limitation, the County’s Project Manager and Tyler’s 
Support Manager. Any negotiations pursuant to this Section 10 are 
confidential and shall be treated as compromise and settlement 
negotiations for purposes of the applicable rules of evidence.      

11. MISCELLANEOUS 
11.1. Assignment.  Neither party may assign this M&S Agreement or 

any of its respective rights or obligations herein to any third party without 
the express written consent of the other party.   

11.2. Notices.  Except as otherwise expressly specified herein, all 
notices, requests or other communications shall be in writing and shall be 
deemed to have been given if delivered personally or mailed, by certified or 
registered mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested, to the parties at 
their respective addresses set forth on the signature page, or at such other 
addresses as may be specified in writing by either of the parties.  All 
notices, requests, or communications shall be deemed effective upon 
personal delivery or three (3) days following deposit in the mail. 

11.3. Counterparts.  This M&S Agreement may be executed in one or 
more counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of 
which together shall constitute one and the same instrument. 

11.4. Waiver.  The performance of any obligation required of a party 
herein may be waived only by a written waiver signed by the other Parties, 
which waiver shall be effective only with respect to the specific obligation 
described therein. 

11.5. Entire Agreement.  This M&S Agreement constitutes the entire 
understanding and contract between the parties and supersedes any and 
all prior or contemporaneous oral or written representations or 
communications with respect to the subject matter hereof. 

11.6. Amendment.  This M&S Agreement shall not be modified, 
amended or in any way altered except by an instrument in writing signed by 



 Standard Maintenance & Support Agreement – Page 4 of 4 

the properly delegated authority of each party.  All amendments or 
modifications of this M&S Agreement shall be binding upon the parties 
despite any lack of consideration. 

11.7. Governing Law and Venue.  Any dispute arising out of or relating 
to this M&S Agreement or the breach thereof shall be governed by the laws 
of the state of the domicile of the County, without regard to or application of 
choice of law rules or principles.  Venue by agreement of the parties is 
specifically set in a court of competent jurisdiction in Nueces County, 
Texas.   

11.8. No Third Party Beneficiaries.  Nothing in this M&S Agreement is 
intended to benefit, create any rights in, or otherwise vest any rights upon 
any third party. 

11.9. Contra Proferentem.  The doctrine of contra proferentem shall 
not apply to this M&S Agreement.  If an ambiguity exists in this M&S 
Agreement, or in a specific provision, neither the M&S Agreement nor the 
provision shall be construed against the party who drafted the M&S 
Agreement or provision. 

 

 

 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this M&S Agreement to be executed by a duly authorized officer or representative to be effective as of the 
date set forth on Schedule 1 hereto. 
TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC. NUECES COUNTY, TX (the “COUNTY”) 
 
 
 
 
By: ______________________________ By: ______________________________ 
 
Name: Bruce Graham Name: Samuel Loyd Neal, Jr. 
Title: Chief Executive Officer  
                 Tyler Courts & Justice Division Title: Nueces County Judge 
 
Date: ______________________________ Date: ______________________________ 
 

 

       ATTEST: 

 

        ________________________________ 

        Diana T. Barrera, County Clerk 

        Date:_____________________ 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Maintenance and Support Services Agreement 

Schedule 1- Nueces County 
 

 
 
Effective Date: 8/1/2010  - 9/30/2010 
 
 
 
Licensed Software:  

Software  License Fees  Support Type 
Annual M&S 

Fees 
568,750$          Standard Support 19,906$        

306,250$          Standard Support -

75,000$            Standard Support 2,625$          

 Units 
 Price 

per Unit  Total 
-$                 Maintenance & Support Fees:

Standard Support 22,531$        

Additional Support Services -$             

Total Annual M&S 22,531$        

Licensed Software Maintenance & Support

Odyssey Case Manager - Case Type 1

Odyssey Case Manager - Case Type 2

Odyssey Check Manager

(M&S Fees due annually in advance)

Totals

Service

Additional Support Services

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Schedule 1 - Standard Maintenance & Support Agreement – Page 1 of 1



cc-reg Item #: 4.B.1. 

Date: 07/28/2010  

Amendment No. 001A to CPS-Bioterrorism Grant Contract No. 2009-03184

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider executing Amendment No. 001A to Contract No. 2009-03184 with the Texas Department of

State Health Service for CPA-Bioterrorism Grant extending the termination date; Authorize Annette Rodriguez,

MPH, Director of the Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public Health District, to sign on behalf of Nueces County.

BACKGROUND

The Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public Health District has received funding from the Department of State Health

Services (DSHS) to upgrade local health jurisdictions' preparedness, outbreaks of infectious diseases, and other

public health treats and emergencies. The amendment will extend the contract to July 31, 2011.

DISCUSSION

The Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public Health District is in receipt of Contract No. 2009-031814 amendment no.

001A with DSHS to provide Local Public Health Preparedness threats and emergencies through July 31, 2011,

including personnel, fringe benefits, travel, equipment, supplies and other miscellaneous expenses.

Attachments

Link: CPS-Bioterrorism Preparedness Scope of work

Link: CPS-Bioterrorism Budget



DEPARTMENT OF STATE HEALTH SERVICES 

 
Amendment  

To 
_______________________________________________________ 

 
The Department of State Health Services (DSHS) and CORPUS CHRISTI-NUECES COUNTY PUBLIC 
HEALTH DISTRICT (COUNTY) (Contractor) agree to amend the Program Attachment # _001_ (Program 
Attachment) to Contract # 2009-031814 (Contract) in accordance with this Amendment No. 001A:   
CPS-BIOTERRORISM PREPAREDNESS, effective 03/16/2010. 
 
This Amendment is necessary because: To extend term one year._ 
 
It is mutually agreed by and between the contracting parties to amend the terms and conditions of Document 
No. 2009-031814 as written below.   
 
Therefore, DSHS and Contractor agree as follows:  
 
 
Contract term is hereby revised as follows: 
 

TERM: 08/01/2009 THRU: 07/31/2010 07/31/2011 
 
 
All other terms and conditions not hereby amended are to remain in full force and effect.  In the event of a 
conflict between the terms of this contract and the terms of this Amendment, this Amendment shall control. 

 
 
Department of State Health Services Contractor 
 
  
Signature of Authorized Official 

 
  
Signature of Authorized Official 

 
Date:   

 
Date:    

 
Bob Burnette, C.P.M., CTPM 

 
Name:    

 
Director, Client Services Contracting Unit 

 
Title:    

 
1100 WEST 49TH STREET 
AUSTIN, TEXAS   78756 

 
Address:    
 
  

(512) 458-7470  
Phone:    

Bob.Burnette@dshs.state.tx.us  
Email:    

 
 

Page - 1 of 1  



DEPARTMENT OF STATE HEALTH SERVICES 

 
1100 WEST 49TH STREET 

AUSTIN, TEXAS 78756-3199 
 

CATEGORICAL BUDGET CHANGE REQUEST 
DSHS PROGRAM: CPS-BIOTERRORISM PREPAREDNESS      
CONTRATOR: CORPUS CHRISTI-NUECES COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT (COUNTY)    
  
CONTRACT NO: 2009-031814      
CONTRACT TERM: 08/01/2009    THRU: 07/31/2011       
BUDGET PERIOD: 08/01/2009   THRU: 07/31/2011    CHG: 001A 
 

 

DIRECT COST (OBJECT CLASS CATEGORIES) 
 Current Approved Budget (A) Revised Budget (B) Change Requested  

Personnel $162,276.36 $162,276.36 $0.00 

Fringe Benefits $31,643.59 $31,643.59 $0.00 

Travel $7,926.00 $7,926.00 $0.00 

Equipment $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Supplies $4,700.99 $4,700.99 $0.00 

Contractual $15,788.15 $15,788.15 $0.00 

Other $20,735.00 $20,735.00 $0.00 

Total Direct Charges $243,070.09 $243,070.09 $0.00 

INDIRECT COST 
Base ($) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Rate (%) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 

Indirect Total $32,698.61 $32,698.61 $0.00 

PROGRAM INCOME 
Program Income $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Other Match $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Income Total  $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

LIMITS/RESTRICTIONS 
Advance Limit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Restricted Budget $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

SUMMARY 
Cost Total $275,768.70 $275,768.70 $0.00 

Performing Agency Share $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Receiving Agency Share $275,768.70 $275,768.70 $0.00 

Total Reimbursements Limit $275,768.70 $275,768.70 $0.00 

JUSTIFICATION 

 No change to categorical budget.  Amendment is to reflect extension of contract end term and revise FSR due dates. 

Financial status reports are due:  11/30/2009, 03/02/2010, 05/31/2010, 08/31/2010, 11/30/2010, 

03/03/2011, 05/30/2011, 09/29/2011 

 



 



cc-reg Item #: 4.C.1. 

Date: 07/28/2010  

Submission of CIAP Pre-application

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider submission of a pre-application to the Texas General Land Office (GLO) for the Coastal

Impact Assistance Program (CIAP).

BACKGROUND

The Coastal Impact Assistance Program (CIAP) is intended to assist coastal states and coastal political subdivisions

within those states that have either supported or been impacted in some measure, directly or indirectly, from Outer

Continental Shelf (OCS) oil and gas exploration and development activities. CIAP is funded with federal royalties

generated from offshore oil and gas leases. The CIAP program was authorized by the Energy Policy Act of 2005.

Two hundred and fifty million dollars will be divided annually from fiscal years 2007 through 2010 among the

coastal states of Alabama, Alaska, California, Louisiana, Mississippi and Texas.

DISCUSSION

Funding is available through a competitive grant cycle annually received by the Texas General Land Office. Eligible

applicants for this competitive grant cycle include State agencies, Federal agencies, Universities, Coastal counties,

Local governments, Subdivisions of the State, and Non-profit organizations. 

In order to qualify for funding projects must fall within the Texas Coastal Zone Boundary or within the jurisdictional

boundaries of the following coastal counties: Aransas, Brazoria, Calhoun, Cameron, Chambers, Galveston, Harris,

Jackson, Jefferson, Kenedy, Kleberg, Matagorda, Nueces, Orange, Refugio, San Patricio, Victoria, and Willacy.

Commissioners Court will select a proposed project in a workshop scheduled for July 28, 2010.

The pre-application must be submitted through the Texas General Land Office's website no later than July 30, 2010. 

If the project proposal is approved, the County will then be invited to submit a full application which would be due

by November 10, 2010.  

There is no cash match required.



cc-reg Item #: 4.C.2. 

Date: 07/28/2010  

Resolution for TPWD Outdoor Recreation Grant; Resolution Revising Master Plan Priorities

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider adoption of a resolution authorizing the submission of a grant application to the Texas Parks

and Wildlife Department (TPWD) for a Texas Recreation and Parks Accounts Program (TRPA) Outdoor Recreation

Grant for LyondellBasell Park; and discuss and consider the execution of a resolution to revise the Master Plan

priority list in accordance with this application.

BACKGROUND

Texas Parks and Wildlife Department acts as a silent partner in hundreds of communities across the state through its

grant, assistance, education, and outreach programs. From the largest metroplex to the smallest rural community

these programs help to build new parks, conserve natural resources, preserve historical sites, provide access to water

bodies, develop educational programs for youth, and much more.

The Outdoor Recreation Grant Program provides 50% matching grant funds to municipalities, counties, MUDs and

other local units of government with a population less than 500,000 to acquire and develop parkland or to renovate

existing public recreation areas. There are two funding cycles per year (grants due January 31st, and July 31st each

year) with a maximum award of $500,000. Projects must be completed within three years of approval. Award

notifications occur 6 months after the deadlines.

DISCUSSION

Commissioner Mike Pusley, Precinct 1, has been working with the Community Services and Inland Parks on the

expansion and recreational improvements of LyondellBasell Park located on Haven Drive in Annaville. The purpose

the proposed project at LyondellBasell Park is to create premier opportunities for outdoor recreation and educational

outreach. 

The proposed project improvements include, but not limited to, multipurpose fields complete with scoreboards and

fencing, children’s playground, a walking trail, a nature park, workout stations, volleyball court, and a barbecue area

with picnic tables. 

To maximize points for this grant application, Nueces County needs to approve a revised priority list establishing the

priorities for this grant cycle. The priorities established are located within the Nueces County Parks Master Plan. The

resolution will revise the priority list to be specific to this application.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

TRPA grants are 50/50 matching grants based on a reimbursement process. The maximum amount an entity is able



TRPA grants are 50/50 matching grants based on a reimbursement process. The maximum amount an entity is able

to apply for is $500,000 for a total project of $1,000,000.  Match will be 35.5 acres of land acquisition donated

from LyondellBasell Industry.

Attachments

Link: Resolution Authorizing Submission

Link: Resolution Revising Priority Needs

Link: Application Form I

Link: Certifications/Assurances



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
BETTY JEAN 
LONGORIA 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

H.C. “CHUCK” 
CAZALAS

Commissioner
Precinct 4

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 
 
 

  

TRPA-OUTDOOR RECREATION GRANT PROGRAM 
A RESOLUTION OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS HERINAFTER REFERRED TO AS “APPLICANT,” DESIGNATING CERTAIN 
OFFICIALS AS BEING RESPONSIBLE FOR, ACTING FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE APPLICANT IN DEALING WITH THE TEXAS 
PARKS & WILDLIFE DEPARTMENT, HEREINAFTER REFFERED TO AS “DEPARTMENT,” FOR THE PURPOSE OF 
PARTICIPATING IN THE TEXAS RECREATION & PARKS ACCOUNT OUTDOOR RECREATION GRANT PROGRAM, 
HERINAFTER REFFERED TO AS THE “PROGRAM”; CERTIFYING THAT THE APPLICANT IS ELIGIBLE TO RECEIVE PROGRAM 
ASSISTANCE; CERTIFYING THAT THE APPLICANT MATCHING SHARE IS READILY AVAILABLE; DEDICATING THE 
PROPOSED SITE FOR PERMANENT  PUBLIC PARK AND RECREATIONAL USES; AND CERTIFYING THAT THE APPLICATION 
HAD BEEN SUBMITTED TO THE APPROPRIATE REGIONAL COUNCIL OF GOVENRMENTS FOR THE TEXAS REVIEW AND 
COMMENT SYSTEM (TRACS) REVIEW.  
 

WHEREAS,  the Applicant is fully eligible to receive assistance under the Program; and  
WHEREAS, the Applicant is desirous of authorizing an official to represent and act for the Applicant in dealing with the 

Department concerning the Program;  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE APPLICANT: 
SECTION 1:  That the Applicant hereby certifies that they are eligible to receive assistance under the Program, and that 

notice of application has been posted according to local public hearing requirements. 
SECTION 2:  That the Applicant hereby certifies that the matching share for this application is readily available at this 

time.  
SECTION 3:   That the Applicant hereby authorizes and directs its County Judge to act for the Applicant in dealing with 

the Department for the purposes of the Program, and that the County Judge is hereby officially designated 
as the representative in this regard. 

SECTION 4:   The Applicant hereby specifically authorizes the official to make application to the Department concerning 
the site to be known as LyondellBasell Park in Nueces County for use as a permanent public park site and 
will be dedicated upon completion of the proposed project for park and recreation purposes in perpetuity.   

SECTION 5:  That the Applicant hereby certifies that a copy of the application will be submitted to the appropriate 
regional council of governments for Texas Review and Comments System consideration.  

 

DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, ON THE 
28TH DAY OF JULY, 2010.  
 
 

     _____________________________________ 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

Nueces County Judge 
____________________________                                        ____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY           BETTY JEAN LONGORIA 
Commissioner, Precinct 1          Commissioner, Precinct 2 
   
 
_____________________________                                        ____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ           H. C. “CHUCK” CAZALAS 
Commissioner, Precinct 3          Commissioner, Precinct 4 
 
ATTEST: 
_____________________________                                                                                                   
DIANA T. BARRERA, County Clerk 



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
BETTY JEAN 
LONGORIA 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

H.C. “CHUCK” 
CAZALAS

Commissioner
Precinct 4

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 
 
 

  

TRPA-OUTDOOR RECREATION GRANT PROGRAM 
A RESOLUTION OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, HERINAFTER REFERRED TO AS “APPLICANT,” REVISING THE PRIORITY 

LIST FOR THE NUECES COUNTY PARK MASTER PLAN IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPLICATION FOR THE 2010 LOCAL 
PARK GRANT PROGRAM, HEREINAFTER REFERRED TO AS “PROGRAM,” THROUGH THE TEXAS PARKS AND WILDLIFE 

DEPARTMENT 
 

WHEREAS, the Applicant is fully eligible to receive assistance under the Program;  
 
WHEREAS, the Texas Recreation and Parks Account Program of the Texas Parks and Wildlife Department has established 
specific requirements for the preparation of Park Master Plans; 
 
WHEREAS, the Applicant completed a Park Master Plan that conforms to the guidelines of the Texas Recreation and Parks 
Account Program and is consistent with the desires and expectations of the community; 
 
WHEREAS, the Applicant adopted the 2006 Nueces County Park Master Plan for implementation by the community in a 
resolution ratified on May 30, 2006 by the Commissioners Court; 
 
WHEREAS, the Applicant is desirous of amending the Priority Needs list contained within the 2006 Nueces County Park 
Master Plan for the sole purpose of applying for the 2010 Program; 
 
NOW, THERFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, that the 
Court hereby adopts the changes to the 2006 Nueces County Park Master Plan’s Priority Needs list set out in Exhibit A for 
the sole purpose of applying for the 2010 Local Park Grant Program offered through the Texas Parks and Wildlife 
Department. 

 
DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, ON THE 
28TH DAY OF JULY, 2010. 
 

 
 

     _____________________________________ 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

Nueces County Judge 
____________________________                                        ____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY           BETTY JEAN LONGORIA 
Commissioner, Precinct 1          Commissioner, Precinct 2 
   
 
_____________________________                                        ____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ           H. C. “CHUCK” CAZALAS 
Commissioner, Precinct 3          Commissioner, Precinct 4 
 
ATTEST: 
_____________________________                                                                                                   
DIANA T. BARRERA, County Clerk 



EXHIBIT A 
 
Current Master Plan Priority Needs 
 

1. Acquisition of property for park development. 

2. Nature preservation (4 acres) 

3. Multipurpose/Nature trails 

4. Development of a community park project to serve unincorporated areas of the county. 

5. Baseball fields 

6. Picnic facilities 

7. Exercise stations 

8. Playground/playscape facilities  

9. Multipurpose basketball court/rollerskating surface 

10. Birdwatching facilities 

11. Additional recreational facilities for existing parks 

12. Restroom stations 

13. Parking areas 

14. Golf course development 

 

Proposed Changes to Master Plan Priority Needs* 
 

1. Acquisition of property for park development 

2. Nature preservation  

3. Soccer/Football/Multipurpose Fields 

4. Multipurpose/Nature trails 

5. Baseball fields 

6. Picnic facilities 

7. Exercise stations 

8. Playground/playscape facilities  

9. Multipurpose basketball court/rollerskating surface 

10. Volleyball Court 

11. Restroom stations 

12. Parking areas 

13. Water Catchment/Stormwater BMPs 

14. Birdwatching facilities 



PWD 1069D – P4000 (05/08) 

Outdoor Recreation Grant - Local Park Grant Program 
Application Form Part I – General Information    

 
 

I. SPONSOR - Authorized Official     

 A. Name:  Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 

 B. Address:  901 Leopard, Room 303   Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

 C. Comptroller Identification Number:  746000585 

 D. Contact Name/Title:  Claudia Lobell, Executive Assistant to County Judge 

 E. Email Address:  claudia.lobell@co.nueces.tx.us 

 

SPONSOR – Administrative Official (day-to-day contact, must be sponsor staff)   

 A. Name:  Edward Hererra 

 B. Title:  Nueces County Parks Director 

 C. Phone Number:  361-387-5445 

 D. Email Address:  edward.herrera@co.nueces.tx.us 

II. PROJECT 

 A. Name:  LyondellBasell Park (Formerly known as Equistar Park) 

 B. Physical Address:  Haven Drive, Corpus Christi, Texas 78410    

 C. GPS Coordinates (if available):  Latitude:  W -97.586009   Longitude: N 27.826785 

 

III. CITY & COUNTY:  Nueces County 

 

IV. STATE LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS 

State Legislative District Numbers: (www.senate.state.tx.us.  Go to Senators/Who Represents Me?).  Key in the 
project location address (not the sponsor address) to look up your district numbers.  Please print the 
webpage and include with your application.    
 

 Texas Senate:20 Texas House: 34 

 

IV. FEDERAL CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 27 
 

VI. MATCHING FUNDS REQUESTED (50% OF PROJECT):  $   500,000 
                                                                                                         (Not to exceed $500,000) 
 

*          *          *          *          *          *          *          * 
To the best of my knowledge and belief, all documentation in this application is true and correct; the 
application has been duly authorized by the governing body of the sponsor; and the sponsor agrees to 
comply with all program rules and procedures if grant assistance is awarded.        
  
________________________________________  07/28/2010 
Signature of Official Authorized in Resolution       Date 

 
 
Samuel L. Neal, Jr   Nueces County Judge 361-888-0444 
Printed Name, Title        Area Code/Telephone Number 



PWD 1069C – P4000 (10/08) 

Local Park Grant Program 
Applicant’s Certification & Program Assurances    

 
 
As the duly authorized representative of the sponsor I certify that the sponsor:    
 

1. Has complied with all pertinent local and state laws, and Local Parks Grants Program 
requirements regarding public hearings, including floodplain development, if appropriate.   

2. Has submitted a copy of the proposed project documents to the appropriate regional 
council of governments for Texas Review & Comment System (TRACS) evaluation.    

3. Has the required proportionate share of funds available and sufficient for the project as 
required by Section 13.309 of the Parks and Wildlife Code.    

4. Will maintain and operate areas acquired or developed with program assistance at 
sponsor expense as required by Section 13.309 of the Parks & Wildlife Code.   

5. Will permanently dedicate for public park and recreation use all project area(s) which 
receive program assistance, as required by Chapter 640.1.2 of the Local Park Grant 
Program Manual.    

6. Has the legal authority to apply for program assistance, and the institutional, managerial 
and financial capability to ensure proper planning, management and completion of the 
project described in this application.    

7. Will give the State of Texas, hereafter referred to as “State,” through any authorized 
representative, access to and the right to examine all records, books, papers, or 
documents related to the assistance; and will establish a proper accounting system in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting standards or agency directives.       

8. Will not dispose of, modify the use of, or change the terms of the real property title or 
other interest in the site and facilities without permission and instructions from the Texas 
Parks & Wildlife Department, and will record any federal interest in the title of real property 
in accordance with U. S. Department of Interior directives.       

9. Will dedicate and permanently maintain any property designated as a natural area, 
wetland, or open space to meet program guidelines.    

10. Will comply with all provisions of the “Summary of Guidelines for Administration of Local 
Park Grant Acquisition & Development Projects.”    

11. Will comply with the requirements of the Department with regard to the drafting, review 
and approval of construction plans and specifications.    

12. Will obtain all required state and/or federal permits related to project development.   

13. Will provide and maintain competent and adequate engineering supervision at the 
construction site to ensure that the completed work conforms to the approved plans and 
specifications.    

14. Will furnish quarterly progress reports and such other information as may be required by 
the Department.    

15. Will initiate and complete the work within the applicable time frame after receipt of 
approval from the Department.    

16. Will establish safeguards to prohibit employees from using their positions for a purpose 
that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of 
interest or personal gain.   



Applicant’s Certification & Program Assurances - Continued 

 
17. Will comply with all State and Federal statues relating to non-discrimination.  These 

include but are not limited to:  (a) Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P.L. 88-352) 
which prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, color or national origin; (b) Title IX of 
the Education Amendments of 1972, as amended (20 U.S.C. §§ 1681-1686) which 
prohibits discrimination on the basis of sex; (c) Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 
1973, as amended (29 U.S.C. § 794) which prohibits discrimination on the basis of 
handicaps; (d) the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended (42 U.S.C. §§ 6101-6107) 
which prohibits discrimination on the basis of age; (e) any other non-discrimination 
provisions in the specific statute(s) under which application for program assistance is 
being made, and (f) the requirements of any other non-discrimination statute(s) which may 
apply to the application.                

18. Will comply with the flood insurance purchase requirements of Section 4012(a) of the 
Flood Disaster Protection Act of 1973 which requires recipients in a special flood hazard 
area to participate in the program and to purchase flood insurance in an amount at least 
equal to its development or project cost.       

19. Will comply with environmental standards which may be prescribed to the following: (a) 
institution of environmental quality control measures under the National Environmental 
Policy Act of 1969 (P.L. 91-190) and Executive Order (EO) 11514; (b) notification of 
violating facilities pursuance to EO 11738; (c) protection of wetlands pursuant to EO 
11990; (d) evaluation of flood hazards in floodplain in accordance with EO 11988; (e) 
assurance of project consistency with the approved State management program 
developed under the Coastal Zone Management Act of 1972 (16 U.S. C. §§ 1451 et seq.); 
(f) conformity of Federal actions to State (Clear Air) Implementation Plans under Section 
176(c) of the Clear Air Act of 1955, as amended (42 U.S.C. § 7401 et seq.);(g) protection 
of underground sources of drinking water under the Safe Drinking Water Act of 1974, as 
amended, (P.L. 93-523); and (h) protection of endangered species under the Endangered 
Species Act of 1973, as amended (P.L. 93-205).               

20. Will comply with the Wild and Scenic Rivers Act of 1968 (16 U.S.C. §§ 1271 et seq.) 
related to protecting components or potential components of the national wild and scenic 
rivers system.    

21. Will assist the Department in assuring compliance with the Texas Antiquities Code.    

22. Will cause to be performed the required financial and compliance audits in accordance 
with the state or federal Single Audit requirements.   

23. Will comply with all applicable requirements of all other State and Federal laws, 
regulations and policies governing this program.    

 
 
Nueces County Lyondellbasell Park 
Sponsor/ Project Name 
 
      
Signature of Official Authorized in Resolution 
 
Samuel L. Neal, Jr.      Nueces County Judge 
Print Name and Title of Official 
 
January 20, 2010 
Date 

PWD 1069C – P4000 (10/08) 



cc-reg Item #: 4.D.1. 

Date: 07/28/2010  

Nueces County Airport Improvement Project

Submitted By: Mary Jane Guerra, Public Works

Department: Public Works  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of Certificate of Substantial Completion for the T-Hangar and taxiway construction at

the Nueces County Airport.

BACKGROUND

On September 14, 2009 The Texas Department of Transportation, agent for Nueces County and Waychoff

Construction, Inc. entered into a contract for Nueces County Airport Improvements.

DISCUSSION

On May 20, 2010 the construction of the multi-unit T-Hangar and taxiway construction was deemed substantially

complete by representatives of the Texas Department of Transportation, O’Malley Engineers, L.L.P. and Nueces

County Department of Public Works.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

None

Attachments

Link: Hangar and Taxiway







cc-reg Item #: 4.D.2. 

Date: 07/28/2010  

Plains Unit 2 Subdivision

Submitted By: Mary Jane Guerra, Public Works

Department: Public Works  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider acceptance of maintenance of the dedicated roads in the Plains Unit 2 Subdivision.

BACKGROUND

The Plain Unit 2 Subdivision is located off of FM 666 and SH 44 in the Banquete area of the County and is in

Commissioner’s Precinct 2.

The plat of the subdivision was previously approved by Commissioners Court.

DISCUSSION

The Department of Public Works has conducted a thorough investigation of the roads.

All work has been completed and the roads are in substantial compliance with the County’s subdivision regulations.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

None

Attachments

Link: Final Plat





cc-reg Item #: 4.E.1. 

Date: 07/28/2010  

Consider adopting an order for the sale of metal salvage property

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider adopting an order for the sale of metal salvage property.

BACKGROUND

The County undertook a competitive bid process to sell, remove, and dispose of metal salvage property, consisting of

steel, aluminum, stainless steel, copper, and other miscellaneous items, for example: file cabinets, street signs, tanks,

washing machines, etc. (IFB No. 2779-08) in accordance to Section 263.152 (a) (1) of the Texas Local Government

Code. However, no bids were received.  Commissioners Court may order any of the property to be destroyed or

otherwise disposed of as worthless in accordance to Section 263.152 (a) (3) of the Texas Local Government

Code.  The order identifies how to otherwise dispose of metal salvage property by obtaining quotes and selling the

metal salvage property to a metal recycling company who submits the highest price per ton. This will also reduce the

debris sent to landfills.

DISCUSSION

No cost to the County.

Attachments

Link: Order for Metal Salvage



County of Nueces 
     
 
 
 

 

 
MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
BETTY JEAN 
LONGORIA 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

H.C. “CHUCK” 
CAZALAS

Commissioner
Precinct 4

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697  
 

 
ORDER OF COMMISSIONERS COURT 

 
WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court may dispose of surplus or salvage property by competitive bid or 
auction pursuant to Section 263.152 of the Texas Local Government Code; 
 
WHEREAS, Nueces County attempted to sell its metal salvage property, consisting of steel, aluminum, 
stainless steel, copper, and other miscellaneous items, to include file cabinets, street signs, tanks, washing 
machines, etc. by competitive bid through IFB No. 2779-08, but no bids were received; 
 
WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court pursuant to Section 263.152 (a) (3) of the Texas Local Government 
Code may order the property to be destroyed or otherwise disposed of as worthless if the Commissioners 
Court undertakes to sell that property by competitive bid or auction and no bids are made; 
  
WHEREAS, as a result of not receiving any bids under IFB. No. 2779-08 the Commissioners Court wishes 
to otherwise dispose of this metal salvage property by obtaining quotes from a minimum of three (3) metal 
recycling companies and selling to that company which submits the highest price per ton, thereby also 
reducing the debris sent to landfills; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE COURT MAKES THE FOLLOWING FINDINGS AND ORDERS: the 
Court finds and ORDERS that it is in the best interest of the County to obtain a minimum of three (3) quotes 
and sell that metal salvage property originally bid under IFB. No. 2779-08 to a metal recycling company who 
submits the highest price per ton.  
 
DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
ON THIS 28th DAY OF JULY, 2010. 
 
                                                  ____________________________ 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

__________________________                                        __________________________ 
Mike Pusley         Oscar O. Ortiz 
County Commissioner Pct. #1      County Commissioner Pct. #3 
 
_________________________                                          __________________________ 
Betty Jean Longoria        H.C. Cazalas 
County Commissioner Pct. #2      County Commissioner Pct. #4 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________                                                                                                   
DIANA T. BARRERA, County Clerk 



cc-reg Item #: 4.E.2. 

Date: 07/28/2010  

Authorize issuing to the Inland Parks Department a 2005 Ford Van, County ID No. 58372

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize issuing to the Inland Parks Department a 2005 Ford Van, County ID No. 58372, turned in by Sheriff’s

Office and is currently in the Warehouse Surplus.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

This vehicle would replace a 1998 Ford Van, County ID No. 48139 and will not increase the fleet size.

Attachments

Link: Transfers for Vans







cc-reg Item #: 4.E.3. 

Date: 07/28/2010  

Award RFP No. 2852-10 HFRS-2 Emulsified Asphalt

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss/Award RFP No. 2852-10 HFRS-2 Emulsified Asphalt.

BACKGROUND

The contract is to furnish the Nueces County Department of Public Works with approximately three hundred

thousand (300,000) gallons of HFRS-2 Emulsified Asphalt for a term of twelve (12) months with the option to

renew. Each renewal, if mutually acceptable to the Contractor and Nueces County, will be in twelve (12) month

increments, not to exceed two (2) additional years past the initial term. 

The contract amount for goods and services, including any renewals, will remain the same as the bid amount unless

the Bidder can provide proof of increase or decrease in labor, materials, insurance, etc., which exceeds five (5%)

percent. Written documentation in the form of payroll records, receipts of materials, etc., shall be submitted to the

County in order to substantiate the increase/decrease at least thirty (30) days prior to change.

The County reserves the right to have the materials delivered or to pick it up at the Bidder’s shipping point.

DISCUSSION

Award amount for the first year is $659,640.00 and is to be paid from Fund 12 - Road & Bridge Fund Budget - Maint

& Repair - Roads & Bridges

Attachments

Link: IFB No. 2852-10 bid tab



NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
 

901 Leopard Street, Room 106, Corpus Christi, TX 78401  (361) 888-0426  FAX (361) 888-0458 
 
 

IFB No. 2852-10 
HFRS-2 Emulsified Asphalt 

July 8, 2010   2:00 PM 
 
 

Bidder Name 

Estimated 
Quantity 
(Gallons) 

Price per Gallon
(Shipping Point) 

Total 
Item 
Price 

Test 
Report 

Attached 

Ergon Asphalt & Emulsions, Inc. 300,000 $2.1988 $659,640.00 Y 

     

     

     

     

     

     
 
 
Date:  
 
Commissioners Court Action:  
 
Date Department Notified:  
 
Date Contractor Notified:   
 
 



cc-reg Item #: 4.E.4. 

Date: 07/28/2010  

Authorize Product Schedule and Addendum 52 to Master Service Agreement for a BuyBoard Contract No

255-06 and 299-08 purchase for the Public Work

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize Product Schedule and Addendum 52 to Master Service Agreement for a TASB BuyBoard State Contract

No 255-06 and 299-08 purchase for the Public Works Departments for a lease copier and maintenance services from

Ikon Office Solutions, Inc.

BACKGROUND

Placing a copier in the Building Maintenance Office will allow for the staff to make copies and scan documents. 

This is an office task that is done everyday.

DISCUSSION

Lease agreement amount for the copier is at a monthly fee of $156.00.  It is to be paid from Department 1570

budget.  The department already pays for half of the cost to use the copier in the Public Works area.  If this is

approved, Building Maintenance will no longer pay for half of the Public Works copier.

Attachments

Link: Ikon Addendum 52









cc-reg Item #: 4.F.1. 

Date: 07/28/2010  

Budget Change Order

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: Anna Velazquez, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Budget Change Order No. 21 for Fiscal Year 09/10.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Budget Change Order #21 Summary

Link: Budget Change Order #21 transfer forms



TO: Honorable Judge Loyd Neal and Honorable County Commissioners 

FROM: Margaret Hayes, CPA 

Nueces County Auditor 

DATE: July 28,2010 

RE: Budget Change Order #21 

Net 
Increase Decrease Increase 
To From 

General Fund 

1170 County Clerk Treasury 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 4,100 

4,100 

1270 County Purchasing 
5300 - Professional Services 1,500 
5540 - Travel Expenses 2,000 
5126 - Salaries-Temporary 3,323 
5680 - Fixed Assets < $1,000 177 

3,500 3,500 

1285 General Administration 
5351 - Contingency Appropriation 4,100 

0 4,100 

1770 Sr Community Services Bldg 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 824 
5140 - Reimb-Salaries & Supplement 253 
5150 - Employee Benefits 43 
5240 - M&R-Equip & Vehicle 328 
5260 - M&R-Bldgs & Grounds 200 

824 824 

3270 Jail 
5610 - Capital Outlay 1,200 
5680 - Fixed Assets < $1,000 1,200 

1,200 

3300 Court Administration 
5336 - Jurors-All Courts 30,000 
5185 - Contract Personnel 5,000 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 15,000 
5217 - Postage & Fed Express 10,000 

30,000 

3630 Justice of the Peace 3 
5540 - Travel Expenses 1,500 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 470 
5680 - Fixed Assets < $1,000 1,030 

1,500 



3890 Medical Examiner 
5300 - Professional Services 
5540 - Travel Expenses 
5610 - Capital Outlay 
5126 Salaries-Temporary 
5330 - Special Personnel Services 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 

3,000 
10,000 
2,500 

15,500 

10,000 
2,500 
3,000 

15,500 

5330 Animal Control 
5241 - Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 
5540 Travel Expenses 
5125 - Salaries-Overtime 
5510 Other Expenses 

3,000 
500 

3,500 

2,000 
1,000 

500 

3,500 

6310 Countx Librarx 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 
5217 - Postage & Fed Express 
5410 Other Services & Charges 
5641 Equipment & Furniture 2,693 

2,693 

1,000 
658 

1,035 

2,693 0 

Total General Fund 

2 



.. 

Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court 
Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1170 Department Name: County Clerk Treasury 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name To From 

1285 5351 Contingency Appropriations 4,100 
1170 5210 Office Exp. & Supplies 4,100.00 

TOTALS 4,100.00 4,100.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 
(X) Cover outstanding purchase orders 


( ) To balance line item categories 

( ) To cover temporary employees 

( ) Other 

Discussion: /0 pUj.cJAo...sQ~ e-h. =R- ( g =-;, 

Signature of Official/Dept. Head Date 

~=!~ 
County Auditors Office 

~\.~~ ~~c~_J! O--~ \A.f\.I,t 

Budget Change Order #-------

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 
Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 
APFORM 119 (6/19/97) 

http:4,100.00
http:4,100.00


Nueces County Production vs. Actual Page 1 
MON, JUL 12, 2010, 1:01 PM reg: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 

•
GL Side GL-General WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1170 i Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1170 County Clerk Treasury Diana Barrera 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Encumbrance Balance 
:;:=::=~====== ===~===~=== ======~~= 

511 Salaries - Reg 152,626.00 113,215.23 0.00 39,411 
512 Salaries - OT 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500 
514A Salaries - 658.00 480.70 0.00 177 
515 Employee 49,014.00 38,986.20 0.00 10,028 
518 Other Personnel 1,584.00 1,157.29 0.00 427 
521 Office Exp & Sup 5,589.00 6,608.61 122.34 -1,142 OVR 
521A Postage & FedEx 19,385.00 12,281.48 10,803.48 -3,7000VR 
523 Telephone & Util 259.00 169.83 0.00 89 
524 M&R -Equip & Veh 3,300.00 2,581.41 0.00 719 
526 M&R Bldg & Grnd 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
530 Professnal Srvcs 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000 
541 Othr Serv & Chrg 9,000.00 5,603.78 0.00 3,396 
551 Other Expense 2,757.00 1,876.68 717.48 163 
554 Travel 3,000.00 1,583.45 0.00 1,417 
561 capital outlay 661.00 661.00 0.00 o EQL 

** Total Accounts ** 
250,333.00 85,205.66 11,643.30 53,484 ** 

http:11,643.30
http:85,205.66
http:250,333.00
http:1,583.45
http:3,000.00
http:1,876.68
http:2,757.00
http:5,603.78
http:9,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:2,581.41
http:3,300.00
http:10,803.48
http:12,281.48
http:19,385.00
http:6,608.61
http:5,589.00
http:1,157.29
http:1,584.00
http:38,986.20
http:49,014.00
http:1,500.00
http:113,215.23
http:152,626.00


Nueces Production Budget vs. Actual 1 
MON, JUL 12, 010, 1:01 PM ------req: JULANE- - GL JL--rpt id: 1 

GL Side GL-General Ledger 

SELECT Department Code: 1170 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
~~~=;;====================== ================= 

1170 County Clerk Treasury Diana Barrera 09 04 9 

Key Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
================ ============ 

5123 
5125 

Salaries-Regular 152,626.00 
1,500.00 

113,215.23 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

39,411 
1, 500 

5131 
5150 

Salary-Long Pay 
Benefit 

658.00 
0.00 

480.70 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

177 
o 

5151 15,026.00 11,193.06 0.00 3,833 
5152 FICA 9,695.00 6,935.47 0.00 2,760 
5153 Medicare 2,267.00 1,622.07 0.00 645 
5154 
5155 
5156 
5157 

unemployment Tax 
Group Health Ins 
Workers Compensa 
Life Insurance 

433.00 
21,168.00 

161.00 
213.00 

361.52 
17,980.48 

749.16 
108.40 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

71 
3,188 

-588 
105 

OVR 

5158 CAF - 125 Admin 51.00 36.04 0.00 15 
5181 Car Allowance 1,584.00 1,157.29 0.00 427 
5210 
5211 
5212 

Office Exp & Sup 
Office Exp & Sup 
Central Supply 

5,589.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
843.77 

3,275.57 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

5,589 
-844 

-3,276 
OVR 
OVR 

5215 Post Rentl 0.00 158.94 0.00 159 OVR 
5216 Gulf Mail 0.00 2,330.33 122.34 2,453 OVR 
5217 & FedEx 19,385.00 12,281. 48 10,803.48 -3,7000VR 
5230 & util 259.00 0.00 0.00 259 
5232 Phones 0.00 169.83 0.00 170 OVR 
5235 Pagers&Other Tel 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5240 
5251 
5254 
5255 

M&R-Veh & Equip 
Off Equip M&R 
Small Equip M&R 
Tools & Supplies 

3,300.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
244.15 

1,858.00 
479.26 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

3,300 
244 OVR 

1,858 OVR 
479 OVR 

5256 PC Maint& Repair 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5268 Parts & Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5300 Professnal Srvcs 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000 
5302 
5410 
5437 

Ed Registra Fees 
Other Srvcs&Chgs 
Fees & Permits 

0.00 
9,000.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

40.30 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

o 
9,000 

-40 OVR 
5438 
5447 
5510 

Gen Operate Sup 
Memberships&DueS 
Other 

0.00 
0.00 

2,757.00 

4,663.48 
900.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

4,663 OVR 
900 OVR 

2,757 
5517 Sh 0.00 1,876.68 717.48 2,594 OVR 
5540 
5542 

Travel Expenses 
Trvl,Food,Lodge 

3,000.00 
0.00 

0.00 
1,583.45 

0.00 
0.00 

3,000 
1,583 OVR 

5680 F Assets < $1000 661.00 661. 00 0.00 o EQL 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
250,333.00 185,205.66 11,643.30 53,484 ** 



Nueces County Production vs. Actual Page 1 
FRI, JUL 16, 2010, 10:52 AM -- req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General WB-working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1285 i Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
====~===== ===============~============== 

1285 General Administration Samuel Neal Jr 09 04 9 

Key Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
~========= ================ =========== ========= 
5211 Office Exp & Sup 3,500.00 86.96 0.00 3,413 
5212 Central Supply 1,000.00 130.58 0.00 869 
5217 Postage & FedEx 375.00 122.60 268.32 -16 OVR 
5218 Books, Magzs,Sub 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5220 Food&Kitchen Exp 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000 
5221 Food & Edibles 0.00 305.69 12.44 -318 OVR 
5230 Telephone & Util 0.00 155.13 0.00 -155 OVR 
5251 Off Equip M&R 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000 
5301 Attorney Fees 570,000.00 284,306.49 0.00 285,694 
5302 Ed Registra Fees 1,500.00 1,440.00 0.00 60 
5305 Adm&Consult Fees 59,000.00 3,400.00 300.00 55,300 
5307 Co Legal Exp-Oth 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5311 Software Srvcs 0.00 4,571.00 0.00 -4,571 OVR 
5315 Audit Services 90,000.00 50,467.79 8,916.00 30,616 
5350 Reserve Appropri 14,317.00 0.00 0.00 14,317 
6351 Continqent-.b.:Qpro_~J.,3JiQ. ..J2..Q_. _____"_.Q.,.Q.Q. ______Q.:..Q..Q____4J..;LLilll_. 
5352 Reserve for Jail 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 150,000 
5355 Cntn Appr<$1000 32,924.00 0.00 0.00 32,924 
5357 Resv Appr Pct 2 14,439.00 0.00 0.00 14,439 
5358 Resv Appr Pct 3 370,773.00 0.00 0.00 370,773 
5410 Other Srvcs&Chgs 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000 
5414 Advert & Notices 1,600.00 697.20 0.00 903 
5437 Fees & Permits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5443 Inter-Local Agr 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5447 Memberships&DueS 30,000.00 28,138.87 0.00 1,861 
5455 Services - Other 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 4,500 
5461 Truck Weighing 2,500.00 289.00 2,602.50 -392 OVR 
5462 Video & Record 5,000.00 4,025.00 1,395.00 -420 OVR 
5473 COG Annual Fee 26,200.00 25,092.00 0.00 1,108 
5476 Econ Devl-CC 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 0 EQL 
5477 Econ Devl-Rbstwn 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5478 Economic Dev-Gen 99,500.00 74,875.00 22,625.00 2,000 
5480 Cnty 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000 
5481 Hist 11,862.00 9,361.42 0.00 2,501 
5490 Local Devel 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000 
5491 901,022.00 627,271.00 209,091.00 64,660 
5510 2,900.00 0.00 0.00 2,900 
5517 0.00 2,748.19 1,407.53 -4,1560VR 
5518 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5540 11,000.00 0.00 0.00 11,000 
5542 0.00 5,921.34 0.00 -5,921 OVR 
5661 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5680 < $1000 738.00 738.15 0.00 0 OVR 

http:5,921.34
http:11,000.00
http:1,407.53
http:2,748.19
http:2,900.00
http:209,091.00
http:627,271.00
http:901,022.00
http:5,000.00
http:9,361.42
http:11,862.00
http:1,000.00
http:22,625.00
http:74,875.00
http:99,500.00
http:10,000.00
http:10,000.00
http:25,092.00
http:26,200.00
http:1,395.00
http:4,025.00
http:5,000.00
http:2,602.50
http:2,500.00
http:4,500.00
http:28,138.87
http:30,000.00
http:1,600.00
http:1,000.00
http:370,773.00
http:14,439.00
http:32,924.00
http:150,000.00
http:14,317.00
http:8,916.00
http:50,467.79
http:90,000.00
http:4,571.00
http:3,400.00
http:59,000.00
http:1,440.00
http:1,500.00
http:284,306.49
http:570,000.00
http:2,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:3,500.00


Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1270 Department Name: __P_U_R_CHA_S_I_N_G______________ 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Account NameKey Code 

554~ .. 55y'o TRAVEL, FOOD & LODGING 

5300 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

5680 FIXED ASSETS LESS THAN $1000 

5126 SALARIES - TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES 

TOTALS 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

1) Replace a broken chair for the supply room counter clerk. 

2) Hire 1 temporary employee to setup and gather information 

Increase 

$177.00 

$3,323.00 

$3,500.00 

to implement a 

Decrease 

($2,000.00) 

($1,500.00) 

500.00) 

web based 

auction 

Elsa Saenz, Purchasing AgentContact Person: Telephone No: 361-888-0426 

Date 

Recommended by: 

....g~-s.O-.~ffi-.~-.~"""' ...........-•••••••••••••••••••• f?~~~~~~............~~~~~~.~.~~~.~~.~:~~: ....~~............... . 
••-~-

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 


Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:/MyDocumentsIForms/BudgelTransfer Form 



Nueces Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
TUE, JUL 06, 010, 3:50 PM ------req: JULANE------ GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General Ledger Budget '" 
SELECT Department Code: 1270 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1270 County Purchasing Elsa N. Saenz 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

510A Dept Hd 73,612.00 50,961.60 0.00 22,650 
511 - Reg 245,477.00 170,060.52 0.00 75,416 
512 - OT 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000 
513 Temp 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000 
514A 4,309.00 3,024.72 0.00 1,284 
515 98,490.00 74,896.29 0.00 23,594 
518 2,880.00 1,993.68 0.00 886 
521 11,025.00 7,408.50 285.56 3,331 
521A 1,543.00 1,401.33 964.86 823 OVR 
523 1,708.00 1,618.53 0.00 89 
524 1,800.00 445.98 185.20 1,169 
525 1,000.00 765.22 0.00 235 
526 0.00 210.60 0.00 -211 OVR 
530 4,775.00 2,076.00 0.00 2,699 
541 14 , 179 :O-O'-----l3;'300:53- -'1'64 . 3 5 614 
551 Other Expense 5,964.00 5,612.17 1,968 81 -1,617 OVR 
554 Travel 4,000.00 0 3,342 
561 C738.oCf .. '6 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
479,500.00 334,653.47 8,181.54 l36,665 ** 

http:8,181.54
http:334,653.47
http:479,500.00
http:4,000.00
http:5,612.17
http:5,964.00
http:2,076.00
http:4,775.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,800.00
http:1,618.53
http:1,708.00
http:1,401.33
http:1,543.00
http:7,408.50
http:11,025.00
http:1,993.68
http:2,880.00
http:74,896.29
http:98,490.00
http:3,024.72
http:4,309.00
http:3,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:170,060.52
http:245,477.00
http:50,961.60
http:73,612.00


9 

Nueces County Production vs. Actual Page 1 

TUE, JUL 06, 2010, 3:47 PM req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


SELECT 

Dept 

1270 

Key 

5111 
5123 
5125 
5126 
5131 
5150 
5151 
5152 
5153 
5154 
5155 
5156 
5157 
5158 
5181 
5210 
521l 
5212 
5213 
5215 
5216 
5217 
5218 
5230 
5232 
5239 
5240 
5241 
5249 
5251 
5254 
5268 
5300 
5302 
531l 
5317 
5410 
5414 
5417 
5441 
5447 
5463 
5510 

GL Side GL-General Ledger 

Department Code: 1270 

Title 

County Purchasing 

Description 

Salary-Dept Head 
Salaries-Regular 
Salary-Overtime 
Salary-Temp Emps 
Salary-Long Pay 
Employee Benefit 
Retirement 
FICA 
Medicare 

Tax 
Group Health Ins 
Workers Compensa 
Life Insurance 
CAF - 125 Admin 
Car Allowance 
Office Exp & Sup 
Office Exp & Sup 
Central Supply 
PC Software Prog 
Post Equip Rentl 
Gulf Coast Mail 
Postage & FedEx 
Books, Magzs,Sub 
Telephone & Util 
Cellular Phones 

& Dump Fees 
& 

Gasoline 
Car Repairs 
Off Equip M&R 
Small Equip M&R 
Parts & Supplies 
Professnal Srvcs 
Ed Registra Fees 
Software Srvcs 
Training Expense 
Other Srvcs&Chgs 
Advert & Notices 
Emply Srvc Award 
Ins Exp-Self Ins 
Memberships&DueS 
Wearing Apparel 
Other Expenses 

Key Code: 5000-END 

Director 

Elsa N. Saenz 

73,612.00 
245,477.00 

1,000.00 
3,000.00 
4,309.00 

0.00 
30,145.00 
20,477.00 
4,789.00 

917.00 
41,240.00 

418.00 
340.00 
164.00 

2,880.00 
1l,025.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,543.00 
0.00 

1,708.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,800 00 
1,000.00 

0.00 
0.00 
o 00 
0.00 

4,775.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

13,600.00 
0.00 
0.00 

579.00 
0.00 
0.00 

5,964.00 

Actual 

50,961.60 
170,060.52 

0.00 
0.00 

3,024.72 
0.00 

21,013.09 
13,487.41 
3,154.14 

684.38 
34,760.47 

1,551.31 
173.41 

72.08 
1,993.68 

0.00 
1,837.18 
4,251.06 
1,102.91 

14.20 
13.15 

1,401.33 
190.00 

0.00 
1,571.43 

47.10 
0.00 

765.22 
169.50 
256.48 

20.00 
210.60 

0.00 
680.00 

1,181.00 
215.00 

0.00 
1l,431.38 

880.00 
0.00 

250.00 
739.15 

0.00 

Budget 

FY Qt Pe 

09 04 

Encumbrance Balance 

0.00 22,650 
0.00 75,416 
0.00 1,000 
0.00 3,000 
0.00 1,284 
0.00 o 
0.00 9,132 
0.00 6,990 
0.00 1,635 
0.00 233 
0.00 6,480 
0.00 -1,133 OVR 
0.00 167 
0.00 92 
0.00 886 
0.00 1l,025 
0.00 -1,837 OVR 
0.00 -4,251 OVR 
0.00 -1, 103 OVR 
0.00 -14 OVR 

205.56 -219 OVR 
964.86 823 OVR 
80.00 -270 OVR 

0.00 1,708 
0.00 -1,571 OVR 
0.00 -47 OVR 
0.00 1,800 
0.00 235 
0.00 170 OVR 

185.20 -442 OVR 
0.00 -20 OVR 
0.00 -211 OVR 
0.00 4,775 
0.00 680 OVR 
0.00 -1,181 OVR 
0.00 -215 OVR 
0.00 13,600 
0.00 -1l,431 OVR 
0.00 -880 OVR 
0.00 579 
0.00 -250 OVR 

264.35 -1,004 OVR 
0.00 5,964 

http:1l,431.38
http:1,181.00
http:1,571.43
http:1,401.33
http:1,102.91
http:4,251.06
http:1,837.18
http:1,993.68
http:1,551.31
http:34,760.47
http:3,154.14
http:13,487.41
http:21,013.09
http:3,024.72
http:170,060.52
http:50,961.60
http:5,964.00
http:13,600.00
http:4,775.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,708.00
http:1,543.00
http:1l,025.00
http:2,880.00
http:41,240.00
http:4,789.00
http:20,477.00
http:30,145.00
http:4,309.00
http:3,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:245,477.00
http:73,612.00


Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. ____~1~77~O~___ DepartmentName: ___S_r_._C_o_m_m_u_n_ity~S_e_~_ic_e_s~B_ld~g~s_.____________... 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5210 Office Exp & Sup 824.00 

5140 Inter Dept. Reimb. 253.00 

5150 Employee Benefit 43.00 

5240 M & R Equip & Vehicle 328.00 

5260 M & R Bldg & Grnd 200.00 

TOTALS 824.00 824.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( X) Cover outstanding purchase orders 

( ) To balance line item categories 

( ) To cover temporary employees 
( ) Other 

conta~~ndez Telephone No: 361-387-5904 

s;91e ofOfficial/Oept. Head Date 

Recommended by: 

~~--.d-(rd-l-;MJr~ 7uJJ J0 Budget Change Order ..;:;;~~I___ 
... , . ~?~~tY. ~'!?Jt~~~ .9!!i~!=: .......................... ~~!~.. 0...:............................................................. 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office Date 
C:/MyDocuments/Forms/8udgetTransfer Form 



Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
MON, JUL 12, 2010, 11:55 AM ------req: JULANE------ GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General Ledger Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1770 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1770 Sr Community Services Bldgs. Edward G. Herrera 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

514C 0.00 -253 OVR 
515 0.00 -43 OVR 

\521 0.00 943 
523 Telephone & util 42,242.00 17,012.16 i, 436 .45 23,793 
524 M&R -Equip & Veh 0.00 328.13 0.00 -328 OVR 
526 M&R -Bldg & Grnd 13,500.00 13,178.65 119.92 201 
541 Othr Serv & Chrg 4,000.00 1,983.39 1,506.84 510 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

60,742.00 32,855.14 3,063.21 24,824 ** 


http:3,063.21
http:32,855.14
http:60,742.00
http:1,506.84
http:1,983.39
http:4,000.00
http:13,178.65
http:13,500.00
http:17,012.16
http:42,242.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

MON, JUL 12, 2010, 11:55 AM --reg: JULANE------ GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 

~ 


GL Side GL-General Ledger Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1770 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1770 Sr Community Services Bldgs. Edward G. Herrera 09 04 9 

Key Description Actual Encumbrance Balance 

5140 Reimb-Sal&Supple 0.00 253.19 0.00 -253 OVR 
5170 Reimb-Benefits 0.00 43.05 0.00 -43 OVR 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000 
5211 Office Exp & 0.00 56.57 0.00 -57 OVR 
5230 & 8,351.00 0.00 0.00 8,351 
5231 Exp 0.00 2/212.84 0.00 -2,213 OVR 
5233 33,891.00 10,831.85 0.00 23,059 
5234 Gas,H20, ,Gr 0.00 1,936.98 0.00 -1,937 OVR 
5235 Pagers&Other 0.00 50.24 0.00 -50 OVR 
5239 Tip & Dump Fees 0.00 1,980.25 1,436.45 -3,417 OVR 
5260 M&R-Bldg & Grnds 13/500.00 0.00 0.00 13,500 
5261 Bldgs-M&R 0.00 7,994.00 0.00 -7,994 OVR 
5265 Mechanical 0.00 4/148.95 0.00 -4,149 OVR 
5266 Cntrct Srvcs 0.00 1,035.70 119.92 -1,156 OVR 
5268 Parts & Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5410 Other Srvcs&Chgs 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000 
5445 Linens,Towels 0.00 1,983.39 1,506.84 -3,490 OVR 
5996 Reimb-Equip&Veh 0.00 328.13 0.00 -328 OVR 

** Total Expense Accounts 
60,742.00 32,855.14 

** 
3,063.21 24,824 ** 



Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

......... __ _____.;....:..1g_~ \DR_Department No. 3?£f)~ Department Name: --'lo0...:c.....;O"",,-,C;;;.....J.}R---'T'-----'-A_D_~_'_'_lt~_\3- __________ 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code 

533G :Juro~~c_coA\~aCourzTS 
Increase Decrease 

5\000 

51<35 fJol:AI \?A(l Pe «:SONN E l 5 
1 
000 

TOTALS o o 
This budget transfer is necessary to: 

To etA\l Il~ \J DtC/t; S . 

Telephone No: ~<6~ -0109 

l- r~-Io 
Date 

Recommended by: 

~JfolQ: Budget Change Order -ld--+---
.... ~?~.~!Y: ~~9j!~~~ .9.f!i9.~ ...........................I?~~~ .................................................................. . 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office Date 
CJMyDocuments/FormsiBudgelTransfer Form 



9 

Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

FRI, JUL 16, 2010, 9:46 AM ------req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WE-working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 3300 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept 

3300 

Budg Cat 
========== 
510A 
511 
512 
513 
514A 
515 
518 
521 
521A 
524 
530 
533 
541 
551 
554 
561 
590 

Title 

Court Administration 

Description 
================ 
Salary - Dept Hd 
Salaries - Reg 
Salaries - OT 
Salaries - Temp 
Salaries - Long 
Employee Benefit 
Other Personnel 
Office Exp & Sup 
Postage & FedEx 
M&R -Equip & Veh 
Professnal Srvcs 
Spec Prsnl Serv 
Othr Serv & Chrg 
Other Expense 
Travel 
Capital Outlay 
Oprtng Trsfr-Out 

Budget 
============ 

43,469.00 
66,491.00 

0.00 
14,000.00 

1,555.00 
40,635.00 

8,000.00 
56,670.00 
41,432.00 

3,000.00 
11,000.00 

959,030.00 
52,590.00 
4,650.00 
1,500.00 

0.00 
14,200.00 

** Total 
1,318,222.00 

Director 

Anne E. Lorentzen 

Actual 
============ 

31,768.00 
49,153.44 

836.18 
10,494.03 

1,136.20 
31,725.20 

4,084.70 
60,162.15 
32,373.92 

504.20 
4,450.00 

556,287.69 
5,050.00 
2,870.30 

789.88 
0.00 
0.00 

Encumbrance 
=========== 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2,712.26 
4,350.95 
9,000.00 

0.00 
180.00 

2,380.73 
130.50 

1,705.30 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Expense Accounts ** 
791,685.89 20,459.74 

FY Qt Pe 

09 04 

Balance 
========= 

11,701 
17,338 

-836 OVR 
3,506 

419 
8,910 
1,203 

-7,843 OVR 
58 

2,496 
6,370 

400,362 
47,410 

74 
710 

0 
14,200 

506,076 ** 

http:20,459.74
http:791,685.89
http:1,705.30
http:2,380.73
http:9,000.00
http:4,350.95
http:2,712.26
http:2,870.30
http:5,050.00
http:556,287.69
http:4,450.00
http:32,373.92
http:60,162.15
http:4,084.70
http:31,725.20
http:1,136.20
http:10,494.03
http:49,153.44
http:31,768.00
http:1,318,222.00
http:14,200.00
http:1,500.00
http:4,650.00
http:52,590.00
http:959,030.00
http:11,000.00
http:3,000.00
http:41,432.00
http:56,670.00
http:8,000.00
http:40,635.00
http:1,555.00
http:14,000.00
http:66,491.00
http:43,469.00


9 

Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

FRI, JUL 16, 2010, 9:46 AM -reg: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 3300 ; Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title 	 Director FY Qt Pe 
========== ========== 	 ============================== 
3300 Court Administration Anne E. Lorentzen 

Key Description 
========== ================ 
5111 
5123 
5126 
5130 Comp 
5131 salary-Long Pay 
5150 Employee Benefit 
5151 Retirement 
5152 FICA 
5153 Medicare 
5154 Unemployment Tax 
5155 Group Health Ins 
5156 Workers Compensa 
5157 Life Insurance 
5158 CAP - 125 Admin 
5180 Other Personnel 
5185 Contract Personn 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 
5211 Office Exp & Sup 
5212 Central Supply 
5215 Post Equip Rentl 
5216 Gulf Coast Mail 
5217 Postage & FedEx 
5218 Books, Magzs,Sub 
5240 M&R-Veh & Equip 
5251 Off Equip M&R 
5254 Small Equip M&R 
5258 Radio&Camera M&R 
5300 Professnal Srvcs 
5303 Med,Dent,Hos,Lab 
5311 Software Srvcs 
5335 Jurors-Grnd Jury 
5336 Jurors-All Crts 
5n-9 Jury-Hote l&Mears--'- --2 ~ 

Actual Encumbrance 
============ ============ =========== 

43,469.00 31,768.00 
66,491.00 49,153.44 
14,000.00 10,494.03 

O. 00 836.18 
1,555.00 1,136.20 

0.00 0.00 
10,363.00 	 7,816.44 

7,782.00 5,434.75 
1,820.00 1,271.08 

351.00 280.83 
19,996.00 16,661.80 

145.00 168.23 
127.00 65.04 

51.00 27.03 
3,000.00 0.00 
5,000.00 4,084.70 

56,670.00 0.00 
0.00 51,457.13 
0.00 3,031.05 
0.00 418.94 
0.00 5,255.03 

41,432.00 32,373.92 
0.00 0.00 

3,000.00 0.00 
0.00 400.38 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 103.82 

11,000.00 0.00 
0.00 450.00 
0.00 4,000.00 

30,000.00 21,190.00 
753,530.00 518,070.00ocfO-:oo---- 2 6-6.-9"9----

5340 Visiting Judges 
5343 Trnscript&Interp 
5344 Appt Atty-CapTrl 
5410 Other Srvcs&Chgs 
5414 Advert & Notices 
5435 Equip Rentals 
5443 Inter-Local Agr 
5447 Memberships&Dues 
5471 Other Comm pgrms 
5495 Teen Court 

1,000.00 
22,500.00 

150,000.00 
900.00 
370.00 

0.00 
46,220.00 

100.00 
2,000.00 
3,000.00 

0.00 
16,760.70 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

50.00 
2,000.00 
3,000.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2,712.26 
0.00 

3,144.16 
0.00 
0.00 

1,206.79 
9,000.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

180.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

75.73 
0.00 

2,305.00 
0.00 
0.00 

130.50 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

09 04 

Balance 
========= 

11,701 
17,338 

3,506 
-836 OVR 

419 
o 

2,547 
2,347 

549 
70 

3,334 
-23 OVR 

62 
24 

3,000 
-1,7970VR 
56,670 

-54,601 OVR 
-3,0310VR 

-419 OVR 
-6,462 OVR 

58 
o 

3,000 
-400 OVR 

o 
-104 OVR 

11,000 
-630 OVR 

-4,000 OVR 
8,810 

235,460 
1-;65'1 
1,000 
3,434 

150,000 
900 
240 

o 
46,220 

50 
o EQL 
o EQL 

http:2,305.00
http:9,000.00
http:1,206.79
http:3,144.16
http:2,712.26
http:3,000.00
http:2,000.00
http:16,760.70
http:3,000.00
http:2,000.00
http:46,220.00
http:150,000.00
http:22,500.00
http:1,000.00
http:518,070.00
http:753,530.00
http:21,190.00
http:30,000.00
http:4,000.00
http:11,000.00
http:3,000.00
http:32,373.92
http:41,432.00
http:5,255.03
http:3,031.05
http:51,457.13
http:56,670.00
http:4,084.70
http:5,000.00
http:3,000.00
http:16,661.80
http:19,996.00
http:1,271.08
http:1,820.00
http:5,434.75
http:7,782.00
http:7,816.44
http:10,363.00
http:1,136.20
http:1,555.00
http:10,494.03
http:14,000.00
http:49,153.44
http:66,491.00
http:31,768.00
http:43,469.00


Recommended by: 

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer reqltest for: 

Department No. '3300 Department Name: C, OU QTAD M/I\l \~T (2JL\ TO K. 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

533 Co J\JROQS- All COUV'lTS 
S..::L I () 

\5 CXf)
I 

TOTALS o o 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

lO C.O\JEr2. B0D6E.T SHORTfV\LL AN D ~~O\)lbE rUN D~ FOQ.

Rt: M v-:\ I NDE R. 0 f 6u D G t:.l 'l £: ~ rz , 


Lo ~Er'-\TLEN Telephone No: o<6{S -Ol ~9 

1-/3-ID 
Date 

•••. ~~~-~ ..~.~.. ...••..•••••••f?~~ .'. :.~f.l.~.........~~~.~~: ~~~~~~ ~:~~:.....~.:...............-9.-f!i~-~-.~-:-
Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:lMyDocumentsfForms/BudgetTransfer Form 



,,-
Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

FRI, JUL 16, 2010, 9:46 AM ------req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General WB-Working 

SELECT Department Code: 3300 ; Key Code: SOOO-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

3300 Court Administration Anne E. Lorentzen 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
=:===:::== ================ ============ ============ ======~==== 
510A Salary Hd 43,469.00 31, 768.00 0.00 11,701 
511 Salaries 66,491.00 49,153.44 0.00 17,338 
512 Salaries 0.00 836.18 0.00 836 OVR 
513 Salaries - Temp 14,000.00 10,494.03 0.00 3,506 
514A Salaries Long 1,555.00 1,136.20 0.00 419 
515 Employee Benefit 40,635.00 31,725.20 0.00 8,910 
518 Other Personnel 8,000.00 4,084.70 2,712.26 1, 203 
521 Office Exp & Sup 56,670.00 60,162.15 4,350.95 -7,843 OVR 
521A Postage & FedEx 41,432.00 32,373.92 9,000.00 58 
524 M&R -Equip & Veh 3,000.00 504.20 0.00 2,496 
530 Professnal Srvcs 11,000.00 4,450.00 180.00 6,370 
533 Spec Prsnl Serv 959,030.00 556,287.69 2,380.73 400,362 
541 Othr Serv & Chrg 52,590.00 5,050.00 130.50 47,410 
551 Other Expense 4,650.00 2,870.30 1,705.30 74 
554 Travel 1,500.00 789.88 0.00 710 
561 Capital 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
590 Oprtng Trs 14,200.00 0.00 0.00 14,200 

** Total Accounts ** 

1,318,222.00 1,685.89 20,459.74 506,076 ** 


http:20,459.74
http:1,685.89
http:1,318,222.00
http:14,200.00
http:1,500.00
http:1,705.30
http:2,870.30
http:4,650.00
http:5,050.00
http:52,590.00
http:2,380.73
http:556,287.69
http:959,030.00
http:4,450.00
http:11,000.00
http:3,000.00
http:9,000.00
http:32,373.92
http:41,432.00
http:4,350.95
http:60,162.15
http:56,670.00
http:2,712.26
http:4,084.70
http:8,000.00
http:31,725.20
http:40,635.00
http:1,136.20
http:1,555.00
http:10,494.03
http:14,000.00
http:49,153.44
http:66,491.00
http:43,469.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual 1 
FRI, JUL 16, 2010, 9:46 AM ------req: JULANE---- GL JL--rpt id: 1 

GL Side GL-General Ledger 

SELECT Department Code: 3300 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
=====~~~;=~~===~============ 	 ========= 

3300 Court Administration Anne E. Lorentzen 	 09 04 9 

Key 
================ 

5111 Salary-Dept Head 
5123 Salaries-Regular 
5126 Salary-Temp Emps 
5130 Time Paid 
5131 Pay 
5150 Employee Benefit 
5151 Retirement 
5152 FICA 
5153 Medicare 
5154 Unemployment Tax 
5155 Health Ins 
5156 Compensa 
5157 Life Insurance 
5158 CAF 125 Admin 
5180 Other Personnel 
5185 Contract Personn 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 
5211 Office Exp & Sup 
5212 Central Supply 
5215 Post Equip Rentl 
5216 Gulf Coast Mail 
5217 Postage & FedEx 
5218 Books, Magzs,Sub 
5240 M&R-Veh & Equip 
5251 Off Equip M&R 
5254 Small Equip M&R 
5258 Radio&Camera M&R 
5300 Professnal Srvcs 
5303 Med,Dent,Hos,Lab 
5311 Software Srvcs 
5335 Jurors-Grnd Jury 

5340 
5343 
5344 
5410 
5414 
5435 
5443 
5447 
5471 Other Comm pgrms 
5495 Teen Court 

Actual 
============ ============ 

43,469.00 31,768.00 
66,491.00 49,153.44 
14,000.00 10,494.03 

0.00 836.18 
1,555.00 1,136.20 

0.00 0.00 
10,363.00 	 7,816.44 
7,782.00 5,434.75 
1,820.00 1,271.08 

351.00 280.83 
19,996.00 16,661.80 

145.00 168.23 
127.00 65.04 

51.00 27.03 
3,000.00 0.00 
5,000.00 4,084.70 

56,670.00 0.00 
0.00 51,457.13 
0.00 3,031.05 
0.00 418.94 
0.00 5,255.03 

41,432.00 32,373.92 
0.00 0.00 

3,000.00 0.00 
0.00 400.38 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 103.82 

11,000.00 0.00 
0.00 450.00 
0.00 4,000.00 

30,000.00 21,190.00 
.1'?3,.5.:3..9.:...9..9_.....5.1.8J _Q]9

2,000.00 266. 
1,000.00 0.00 

22,500.00 16,760.70 
150,000.00 0.00 

900.00 0.00 
370.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
46,220.00 0.00 

100.00 50.00 
2,000.00 2,000.00 
3,000.00 3,000.00 

Encumbrance Balance 
========= 

0.00 11,701 
0.00 17,338 
0.00 3,506 
0.00 836 OVR 
0.00 419 
0.00 o 
0.00 2,547 
0.00 2,347 
0.00 549 
0.00 70 
0.00 3,334 
0.00 23 OVR 
0.00 62 
0.00 24 
0.00 3,000 

2,712.26 1, 797 OVR 
0.00 56,670 

3,144.16 54,601 OVR 
0.00 -3,031 OVR 
0.00 -419 OVR 

1,206.79 -6,462 OVR 
9,000.00 58 

0.00 o 
0.00 3,000 
0.00 -400 OVR 
0.00 o 
0.00 104 OVR 
0.00 11,000 

180.00 630 OVR 
0.00 -4,000 OVR 
0.00 8,810 

, 
0.00 1,000 

2,305.00 3,434 
0.00 150,000 
0.00 900 

130.50 240 
0.00 o 
0.00 46,220 
0.00 50 
0.00 o EQL 
0.00 o EQL 

http:3,000.00
http:3,000.00
http:2,000.00
http:2,000.00
http:46,220.00
http:150,000.00
http:16,760.70
http:22,500.00
http:1,000.00
http:2,000.00
http:21,190.00
http:30,000.00
http:4,000.00
http:11,000.00
http:3,000.00
http:32,373.92
http:41,432.00
http:5,255.03
http:3,031.05
http:51,457.13
http:56,670.00
http:4,084.70
http:5,000.00
http:3,000.00
http:16,661.80
http:19,996.00
http:1,271.08
http:1,820.00
http:5,434.75
http:7,782.00
http:7,816.44
http:10,363.00
http:1,136.20
http:1,555.00
http:10,494.03
http:14,000.00
http:49,153.44
http:66,491.00
http:31,768.00
http:43,469.00


Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer reqllest for: 

Department No. ~300 Department Name: t 00 R l 8b ~ I NlS TRi\T \ ON 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

533G 1urz.oe:s- All COUKT3 

58\1 

TOTALS o o 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

To PA"t p()~-rLC\Gt:: INVOICE ON JuQ"l 'SutJ\HON'5 MAILOUT:5 
-ror2. '1 \.J L'1 , ~Ub U~TAN D -S c ~ T £. MI6E R. J. NVO\e!, £ FW t1 

Lo~ENI1:EN Telephone No: '6~g -on~ 

J-13 -10 
Date 

~/J\,vJ/ '/}to!lO BudgetChangeOrder _~--'--___ 

.... f?~':~ ~~~!!<?~ '<?!!i~.e: ...........................'?~~e: .................................................................. . 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner'S Court on 

Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner'S Court on 

County Auditors Office Date 
C:lMyDocumentslFormslBudgetTransfer Form 

ANNE 

Signature of Offici a 

Recommended by: 



Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual page 1 
FRI, JUL 16, 2010, 9:46 AM ------req: JULANE------- GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 .. 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 3300 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

3300 Court Administration Anne E. Lorentzen 09 04 9 

Budg Cat ion Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
========== ================ ============ ======~===== =========== ========= 
510A Hd 43,469.00 31,768.00 0.00 11,701 
511 66,491.00 49,153.44 0.00 17,338 
512 Salaries 0.00 836.18 0.00 -836 OVR 
513 Salaries - Temp 14,000.00 10,494.03 0.00 3,506 
514A Salaries - 1,555.00 1,136.20 0.00 419 
515 Employee 40,635.00 31,725.20 0.00 8,910 
518 Other Personnel 8,000.00 4,084.70 2,712.26 1,203 
521 Office & Sup 56,670.00 60,162.15 4,350.95 -7,843 OVR 
521A Postage & 41,432.00 32,373.92 9,000.00 58 
524 M&R -Equip & Veh 3,000.00 504.20 0.00 2,496 
530 Professnal Srvcs 11,000.00 4,450.00 180.00 6,370 
533 Spec Prsnl Serv 959,030.00 556,287.69 2,380.73 400,362 
541 Othr Serv & Chrg 52,590.00 5,050.00 130.50 47,410 
551 Other Expense 4,650.00 2,870.30 1,705.30 74 
554 Travel 1,500.00 789.88 0.00 710 
561 Capital 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
590 Oprtng 14,200.00 0.00 0.00 14,200 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
1,318,222.00 791,685.89 20,459.74 506,076 ** 

http:20,459.74
http:791,685.89
http:1,318,222.00
http:14,200.00
http:1,500.00
http:1,705.30
http:2,870.30
http:4,650.00
http:5,050.00
http:52,590.00
http:2,380.73
http:556,287.69
http:959,030.00
http:4,450.00
http:11,000.00
http:3,000.00
http:9,000.00
http:32,373.92
http:41,432.00
http:4,350.95
http:60,162.15
http:56,670.00
http:2,712.26
http:4,084.70
http:8,000.00
http:31,725.20
http:40,635.00
http:1,136.20
http:1,555.00
http:10,494.03
http:14,000.00
http:49,153.44
http:66,491.00
http:31,768.00
http:43,469.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
FRI, JUL 16, 2010, 9:46 AM ------req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 3300 ; Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
===~~===== ============================ ==========~=================== 
3300 Court Administration Anne E. Lorentzen 09 04 9 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
========== ~=:============= ============ ========= ========= ========= 
5111 Salary-Dept Head 43,469.00 31,768.00 0.00 11,701 
5123 Salaries-Regular 66,491.00 49,153.44 0.00 17,338 
5126 Salary-Temp Emps 14,000.00 10,494.03 0.00 3,506 
5130 
5131 

Comp Time Paid 
Salary-Long Pay 

0.00 
1,555.00 

836.18 
1,136.20 

0.00 
0.00 

-8360VR 
419 

5150 Employee Benefit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5151 Retirement 10,363.00 7,816.44 0.00 2,547 
5152 FICA 7,782.00 5,434.75 0.00 2,347 
5153 Medicare 1,820.00 1,271.08 0.00 549 
5154 Unemployment Tax 351.00 280.83 0.00 70 
5155 Group Health Ins 19,996.00 16,661.80 0.00 3,334 
5156 Workers Compensa 145.00 168.23 0.00 -23 OVR 
5157 Life Insurance 127.00 65.04 0.00 62 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin 51.00 27.03 0.00 24 
5180 Other Personnel 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000 
5185 Contract Personn 5,000.00 4,084.70 2,712.26 -1,7970VR 
5210 
5211 

Office Exp & Sup 
Office Exp & Sup 

56,670.00 
0.00 

0.00 
51,457.13 

0.00 
3,144.16 

56,670 
-54,6010VR 

5212 Central Supply 0.00 3,031.05 0.00 -3,0310VR 
5215 Post Equip Rentl 0.00 418.94 0.00 4190VR 
5216 Gulf Coast Mail 0.00 5,255.03 1,206.79 6,462 OVR 
5217 Postage & FedEx 41,432.00 32,373.92 9,000.00 58 
5218 Books, Magzs,Sub 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5240 M&R-Veh & Equip 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000 
5251 Off Equip M&R 0.00 400.38 0.00 -400 OVR 
5254 Small Equip M&R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5258 Radio&Camera M&R 0.00 103.82 0.00 -104 OVR 
5300 Professnal Srvcs 11,000.00 0.00 0.00 11,000 
5303 Med,Dent,Hos,Lab 0.00 450.00 180.00 -630 OVR 
5311 Software Srvcs 0.00 4,000.00 0.00 -4,000 OVR 
5335 Jurors-Grnd Jury 30,000.00 21,190.00 0.00 8,810 
5336 Jurors-All Crts __~_5h~D_Q-,-90 5:1,8, 079 .:?~2...-±§_Q. 
5339 Jury-HoteT&Meals 2,000.00 266. 1,657 
5340 Visiting Judges 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000 
5343 Trnscript&Interp 22,500.00 16,760.70 2,305.00 3,434 
5344 Appt Atty-capTrl 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 150,000 
5410 Other Srvcs&Chgs 900.00 0.00 0.00 900 
5414 Advert & Notices 370.00 0.00 130.50 240 
5435 Equip Rentals 0.00 0.00 0.00 a 
5443 Inter-Local Agr 46,220.00 0.00 0.00 46,220 
5447 Memberships&Dues 100.00 50.00 0.00 50 
5471 Other Comm Pgrms 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 a EQL 
5495 Teen Court 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 a EQL 



Nueces County, Texas FY 09-10 
Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No .. 3630 Dept Name JUSTICE OF THE PEACE. PCT. 3 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 

Budget Category Account Name To 

5540 Travel 1,500 

5210 Office Supplies 470 

5680 Fix Assets less than $1000 1,030 

TOTALS 1,500 1,500 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( ) Cover outstanding purchase orders 

( ) To balance line item categories 

( ) To cover temporary employees 


(vi Other 5.;11 D 
5"'~D 

1.,..l.-6"cJ\II:.SA...-' 

ha...;r 

Recommended by: 

Budget Change Order # c9--{ 
.....~~~~~.~~.~i~9!~. ~1!!~~................................................................................................... . 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office 

APFORM 119 (6119197) 



Adolfo G. Contreras 
Justice of the Peace, Pct. 3 

P. O. Box 27 (361) 584-2411 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 (361) 584-1521 

July 13, 2010 

To: 	 County Judge Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Commissioner Mike Pulsey-Pct. 1 

Commissioner Betty Jean Longoria-Pct. 2 

Commissioner Oscar O. Ortiz-Pct. 3 
Commissioner H. C. "Chuck" Cazalas-Pct. 4 

From: Judge Adolfo G. Contreras 
Precinct 3 
Nueces County, Texas 

Re: 	 Budget transfer for Office Supplies and Fix Assets less than $1000 

The Justice of the Peace is requesting a budget transfer in order to order chairs for 
the office and an electric time and date stamper. 

The court is requesting a budget transfer from the Travel in the amount of 
$1,500.00, to increasing 5210 Office Supplies to $470.00 and 5680 Fix Assets less 
than $1,000.00 to $1,030.00. 

Your assistance in this matter would be greatly appreciated. You may contact me at 
(361) 387-5922 or (361) 584-2411 if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Ado as 
Justice of the Peace, Pct. 3 

dda/AGC 

http:1,030.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,500.00


1 
"l.t~nn~ul 

Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual 

THU, JUL 15, 2010, 2:26 PM ---- -reg: JULANE------ GL JL--rpt id: 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 3630 Key Code: SOOO-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

3630 Justice of the Peace 3 Adolfo G Contreras 09 04 9 

Cat Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

510 Salary Of cIs 52,455.00 41,526.78 0.00 10,928 
511 Salaries Reg 55,595.00 37,148.78 0.00 18,446 
513 Salaries - Temp 1,000.00 891.00 0.00 109 
514A Salaries Long 2,335.00 1,270.80 0.00 1,064 
515 Employee Benefit 35,737.00 25,913.18 0.00 9,824 
518 Other Personnel 3,900.00 3,087.50 0.00 813 

Off 898.38 0.00 
.'0 :.60 -" S'2§":'lYO' 

414.00 271.05 0.00 143 
200.00 196.00 0.00 4 

0.00 0.00 0.00 a 
300.00 200.00 0.00 100 

Othr Serv 300.00 135.00 0.00 165 
Other Expense 1,344.00 868.49 458.83 17 
Travel 2 00 488.03 0.00 1,512

.;;-::-;------- Capi t<iI-'OU:tTay --'jo'5:'14'--Q~,Q ci-=-:-'::_~=.O_ ,OVR 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

158,526.00 113,200.13 986.83 44,339 ** 


http:113,200.13
http:158,526.00
http:1,344.00
http:3,087.50
http:3,900.00
http:25,913.18
http:35,737.00
http:1,270.80
http:2,335.00
http:1,000.00
http:37,148.78
http:55,595.00
http:41,526.78
http:52,455.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
THU, JUL 15, 2010, 2:26 PM -req: JULANE ----leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 3630 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
========== =========~~======~============ 

3630 Justice of the Peace 3 Adolfo G Contreras 09 04 9 

Key Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

5101 fidal 52,455.00 41,526.78 0.00 10,928 
5123 -Regular 55,595.00 37,148.78 0.00 18,446 
5126 Sa Emps 1,000.00 891.00 0.00 109 
5131 Salary-Long Pay 2,335.00 1,270.80 0.00 1,064 
5150 Employee Benefit 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5151 Retirement 10,258.00 7,441.45 0.00 2,817 
5152 FICA 7,168.00 4,905.19 o 00 2,263 
5153 Medicare 1,676.00 1,147.16 0.00 529 
5154 Unemployment Tax 165.00 119.24 0.00 46 
5155 Health Ins 16,183.00 12,087.98 0.00 4,095 
5156 Compensa 153.00 130.92 0.00 22 
5157 Life Insurance 96.00 57.39 0.00 39 
5158 CAF 125 Admin 38.00 23.85 0.00 14 
5181 Car Allowance 3,900.00 3,087.50 0.00 813 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 2,100.00 0.00 0.00 2,100 
5211 Office Exp & Sup 0.00 132.96 0.00 -133 OVR 
5212 Central Su 0.00 537.42 0.00 -537 OVR 
5215 Post Equip 0.00 70.00 0.00 -70 OVR 
5217 Postage & FedEx 541.00 0.00 528.00 13 
5218 Books, Magzs,Sub 0.00 158.00 0.00 -158 OVR 
5230 & Uti! 414.00 0.00 0.00 414 
5232 Phones 0.00 27l.05 0.00 -27l OVR 
5240 M&R-Veh & Equip 200.00 0.00 0.00 200 
5251 Off M&R 0.00 196.00 0.00 -196 OVR 
5264 Landscape&Grnds 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5300 Professnal Srvcs 300.00 0.00 0.00 300 
5302 Ed Fees 0.00 200.00 0.00 -200 OVR 
5410 Other 300.00 0.00 0.00 300 
5447 Memberships&DueS 0.00 135.00 0.00 -135 OVR 
5510 Other Expenses 1,344.00 0.00 0.00 1,344 
5517 Copiers/print Sh 0.00 868.49 458.83 1,3270VR 
5540 Travel Expenses 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000 
5542 Trvl,Food,Lodge 0.00 488.03 0.00 -488 OVR 
5680 F Assets < $1000 305.00 305.14 0.00 o OVR 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

158,526.00 113,200.13 986.83 44,339 ** 


http:113,200.13
http:158,526.00
http:2,000.00
http:1,344.00
http:2,100.00
http:3,087.50
http:3,900.00
http:12,087.98
http:16,183.00
http:1,147.16
http:1,676.00
http:4,905.19
http:7,168.00
http:7,441.45
http:10,258.00
http:1,270.80
http:2,335.00
http:1,000.00
http:37,148.78
http:55,595.00
http:41,526.78
http:52,455.00


Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3720 Department Name: ___---4="'--______1ml
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name Increase Decrease 

5680 fi (L,6~ < $1000 1,200.00 

5610 1,200.00 

TOTALS 1,200.00 1,200.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

Contact Person: Telephone No: 887-2299-----

:Jwu: 24, 2010 

Recommended by: 

C)u.Q~ )(fli~... V ' 1/2-/'0 Budget Change OrderJ...J 

...~c?~!1.ty. ~~9!t~~~ ~i9~ ......................................I?~~~ ................................................ . 

Notification of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner'S Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office Date 

Form 

http:c?~!1.ty
http:1,200.00
http:1,200.00
http:1,200.00
http:1,200.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual 
MaN, JUL 

SELECT 

Dept 

3720 

Budg Cat 

511 
512 
513 
514A 
514B 
515 
521 
521A 
522 
523 
524 
526 
530 
533 
541 
551 
554 
561 

12, 2010, 1:01 PM ------req: JULANE --leg: GL JL--rpt id: 

GL Side GL-General Ledger Budget 

Department Code: 3720 ; Key Code: 5000-END 

Title 
============================ 
Jail 

Description 

Salaries - Reg 
Salaries - aT 
Salaries - Temp 
Salaries - Long 
Supplemental Pay 
Employee Benefit 
Office Exp & Sup 
Postage & FedEx 
Food & Ktchn Exp 
Telephone & Util 
M&R -Equip & Veh 
M&R -Bldg & Grnd 
Professnal Srvcs 

Prsnl Serv 
Serv & Chrg 

Other Expense 
Travel 

Outlay 

Budget 

7,281,156.00 
610,000.00 
32,789.00 
16,756.00 

152,934.00 
2,463,450.00 

126,200.00 
6,483.00 

1,273,450.00 
100.00 

36,900.00 
75,000.00 

8,000.00 
1,000.00 

74,368.00 
16,892.00 
2,000.00 
3,550.00 

** Total 
12181,028.00 

Jim Kaelin 

Actual 

5,140,964.41 
533,792.98 

0.00 
13,487.46 

122,140.73 
2,076,554.32 

102,297.93 
2,497.63 

868,513.45 
47.10 

19,319.85 
49,269.43 

590.00 
270.00 

60,320.68 
16,225.11 

893.49 
2,231.88 

09 04 9 

Encumbrance Balance 

0.00 2,140,192 
0.00 76,207 
0.00 32,789 
0.00 3,269 
0.00 30,793 
0.00 386,896 
0.00 23,902 

1,172.75 2,813 

392,527.07 12,409 


0.00 53 
700.00 16,880 

17,710.85 8,020 
0.00 7,410 
0.00 730 

6,919.45 7,128 
7,563.09 -6,896 OVR 

0.00 1,107 
968.00 350 

Accounts ** 

, 09,416.45 427,561.21 2,744,050 ** 


Director FY Qt Pe 
============================== 

http:427,561.21
http:09,416.45
http:7,563.09
http:6,919.45
http:17,710.85
http:392,527.07
http:1,172.75
http:2,231.88
http:16,225.11
http:60,320.68
http:49,269.43
http:19,319.85
http:868,513.45
http:2,497.63
http:102,297.93
http:2,076,554.32
http:122,140.73
http:13,487.46
http:533,792.98
http:5,140,964.41
http:12181,028.00
http:3,550.00
http:2,000.00
http:16,892.00
http:74,368.00
http:1,000.00
http:8,000.00
http:75,000.00
http:36,900.00
http:1,273,450.00
http:6,483.00
http:126,200.00
http:2,463,450.00
http:152,934.00
http:16,756.00
http:32,789.00
http:610,000.00
http:7,281,156.00


Nueces County Production vs. Actual Page 2 

MON, JUL 12, 2010, 1:01 PM ------req: JULANE-- --leg: GL JL- rpt id: GLSHBAOI 


GL Side GL-General Ledger 

SELECT Department Code: 3720 ; Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept 

3720 

Key 
========== 
5410 
5414 
5423 
5427 
5437 
5438 
5440 
5441 
5444 
5447 
5455 
5463 
5510 
5517 
5540 
5542 
5610 
5643 
5680 

Title 

Jail 

Description 
================ 
Other Srvcs&Chgs 
Advert & Notices 
Boarding Costs 
Clinic Supplies 
Fees & Permits 
Gen Operate Sup 
Inmate Gen Suppl 
Ins Exp-Self Ins 
Law Enfrce Suppl 
Memberships&Dues 
Services Other 

Travel Expenses 
Trvl,Food,Lodge 
Capital Outlay 
IT Equipment 
F Assets < $1000 

Budget 
============ 

68,000.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

6,368.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

16,892.00 
0.00 

2,000.00 
0.00 

1,550.00 
0.00 

2,000.00 

** Total 

Director 

Jim Kaelin 

Actual 

0.00 
610.00 

30,654.00 
315.80 
302.00 

3,086.44 
0.00 
0.00 

2,387.65 
0.00 

3,782.02 
19,182.77 

0.00 
16,225.11 

0.00 
893.49 

0.00 
0.00 

2,231.88 

12181,028.00 9,009,416.45 427,561.21 2,744,050 **
Expense Accounts ** 

WB-working Budget 

FY Qt 

09 04 

Encumbrance Balance 

Pe 

9 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

40.00 
1,797 00 
5,082.45 

0.00 
7,563.09 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

968.00 

========= 
68,000 

-610 OVR 
-30,654 OVR 

-316 OVR 
-302 OVR 

-3,086 OVR 
o 

6,368 
-2,388 OVR 

-40 OVR 
-5,579 OVR 

-24,265 OVR 
16,892 

-23,788 OVR 
2,000 

-893 OVR 
1,550 

o 
-1,200 OVR 

http:7,563.09
http:5,082.45
http:427,561.21
http:9,009,416.45
http:12181,028.00
http:2,231.88
http:16,225.11
http:19,182.77
http:3,782.02
http:2,387.65
http:3,086.44
http:30,654.00
http:2,000.00
http:1,550.00
http:2,000.00
http:16,892.00
http:6,368.00
http:68,000.00


1dJ001/00107/12/2010 MON 9:42 FAX 361 883 5715 NUECES COUNTY MED EXAM ~~~ County Auditor 

Nueces County, Texaf: 

Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 
~. 

Department No. 32> 90 Department Name:---l'.m........:.-_e=-,-=-d_;_c_~"-_I!.-_8~x..;;..._l\.-.;;...If'Y1_....:..i....IYl:--t':.;...r:...
(please prepare 8 separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
SI.J.1.o Key Code & Account Name To From 

513 D" S e&IO.X-leC:1 '- Tern p .31 0(,)0.0 0 

c?.5o 0 ,. v 0, 
5 330- Srp(\~ pt!-rSvO rH.\ S~("\I· ( OJ 0 0 i) • (> 0 

5 .5 YS>'- Tr Ov\) s..,\ 2» 500 I O\:) 

... 3l) () 0 I 0 0 

_( 0) 0 co. 0 (l 

TOTALS 15)5 ao. 00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( ~ 
() 
() 
(~ 

Cover outstanding purchase orders 
To balance line item categories 
To cover temporary employees 

r< f' M . ,Other Nq~.. L ~v tfl\fjfc q Ul. VwlYl:t) _. L-
)! 

~&d1LQ:: ,I,')...,}Il7 Budget Change Order _c:l-...:....I__ 

.......S;.(;~:~!]~.~~~~!~.~~.Qffi~.....................................p..~~~.........................,.....................................,... t •••••••••••••••••••••••••• It.t 

Notification of Commissioners Court Action 


Approved by the Commissioner's Court on __________ 


Revised by the Commissioner's Court on ___________ 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on _________ 


County Auditors Office Date 
API'ORM.1I9 619 



Nueces Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

MaN, JUL 12, 010, 11:51 AM - -req: JULANE------- GL JL- rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General Ledger Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 3890 ; Key Code: 5000-END 
.., 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

3890 Medical Examiner Dr. Ray Fernandez 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Description Actual Encumbrance Balance 

510A Salary -- Dept Hd 159,630.00 116,660.00 0.00 42,970 
511 Salaries - Reg 140,061.00 103,141.56 0.00 36,919 
512 Salaries - aT 12,000.00 8,377.51 0.00 3,622 
513 Salaries - Temp 39,772.00 35,648.62 0.00 4,123 
514A Salaries - Long 1,615.00 1,180.28 0.00 435 
515 Employee Benefit 115,359.00 78,767.71 0.00 36,591 
518 Other Personnel 67,920.00 51,790.86 3,996.73 12,132 
521 Office Exp & Sup 10,000.00 3,531.22 0.00 6,469 
521A Postage & FedEx 1,543.00 607.88 18.15 917 
523 Telephone & Util 4,200.00 2,855.98 926.00 418 
524 M&R -Equip & Veh 2,500.00 491.25 48.75 1,960 
526 M&R -Bldg & Grnd 600.00 0.00 0.00 600 

Professnal Srvcs 115,000.00 77,399.93 319.45 37,281
~~---·"'·"""':spec Prsnl" ·S-erv-----5o;-oocr:1iO--"..·-)-9:--;rOCr:-OO-·..·9;·bSO·-:1m'·---"'-r;-rs-cr---
535 Reserve Appropri 870.00 0.00 0.00 870 
541 Othr Serv & Chrg 69,849.00 56,440.07 13,339.28 70 
551 Other Expense 5,032.00 3,018.22 1,740.04 274 
554 Travel 
~__.____-=.=...~. " __9.~~l::.a.y: 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
808,960.00 585,424.09 30,038.40 193,498 ** 

http:30,038.40
http:585,424.09
http:808,960.00
http:1,740.04
http:3,018.22
http:5,032.00
http:13,339.28
http:56,440.07
http:69,849.00
http:77,399.93
http:115,000.00
http:2,500.00
http:2,855.98
http:4,200.00
http:1,543.00
http:3,531.22
http:10,000.00
http:3,996.73
http:51,790.86
http:67,920.00
http:78,767.71
http:115,359.00
http:1,180.28
http:1,615.00
http:35,648.62
http:39,772.00
http:8,377.51
http:12,000.00
http:103,141.56
http:140,061.00
http:116,660.00
http:159,630.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

MON, JUL 12, 2010, 11:50 AM ------req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WE-working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 3890 ; Key Code: 5000-END ~ 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

3890 Medical Examiner Dr. Ray Fernandez 09 04 9 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

5111 Salary-Dept Head 159,630.00 116,660.00 0.00 42,970 
5123 Salaries-Regular 140,061.00 103,141.56 0.00 36,919 
5125 Salary-Overtime 12,000.00 7,532.47 0.00 4,468 
5126 Salary-Temp Emps 39,772.00 35,648.62 0.00 4,123 
5129 Salary-Holiday 0.00 604.35 0.00 -604 OVR 
5130 Comp Time paid 0.00 240.69 0.00 -241 OVR 
5131 Salary-Long Pay 1,615.00 1,180.28 0.00 435 
5150 Employee Benefit 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5151 Retirement 36,548.00 25,199.28 0.00 11,349 
5152 FICA 26,736.00 15,525.61 0.00 11,210 
5153 Medicare 6,253.00 4,447.55 0.00 1,805 
5154 Unemployment Tax 1,185.00 961.58 0.00 223 
5155 Group Health Ins 43,609.00 29,528.16 0.00 14,081 
5156 Workers Compensa 759.00 2,928.61 0.00 -2,1700VR 
5157 Life Insurance 205.00 124.98 0.00 80 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin 64.00 51.94 0.00 12 
5180 Other Personnel 60,000.00 0.00 0.00 60,000 
5181 Car Allowance 7,920.00 5,787.59 0.00 2,132 
5185 Contract Personn 0.00 46,003.27 3,996.73 -50,0000VR 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000 
5211 Office Exp & Sup 0.00 584.91 0.00 -585 OVR 
5212 Central Supply 0.00 2,850.37 0.00 -2,8500VR 
5217 Postage & FedEx 1,543.00 607.88 18.15 917 
5218 Books, Magzs,Sub 0.00 95.94 0.00 -96 OVR 
5230 Telephone & Util 4,200.00 0.00 0.00 4,200 
5231 Tel Utility Exp 0.00 250.80 926.00 -1,1770VR 
5232 Cellular Phones 0.00 1,623.91 0.00 -1,624 OVR 
5235 Pagers&Other Tel 0.00 981.27 0.00 -981 OVR 
5236 InterNet Fees-T1 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5240 M&R-Veh & Equip 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500 
5251 Off Equip M&R 0.00 491.25 48.75 -540 OVR 
5256 PC Maint& Repair 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5260 M&R-Bldg & Grnds 600.00 0.00 0.00 600 
5268 Parts & Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5300 Professnal Srvcs 115,000.00 0.00 0.00 115,000 
5303 Med,Dent,Hos,Lab 0.00 77,399.93 319.45 -77,719 OVR 
5330 Special Personne 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000 
5347 Invstigator-MEDA 0.00 39,200.00 9,650.00 -48,8500VR 
5350 Reserve Appropri 870.00 0.00 0.00 870 
5410 Other Srvcs&Chgs 69,849.00 0.00 0.00 69,849 
5427 Clinic Supplies 0.00 8,931.94 1,404.76 -10,337 OVR 
5437 Fees & Permits 0.00 809.00 0.00 -809 OVR 
5438 Gen Operate Sup 0.00 106.07 0.00 -106 OVR 



Nueces r"ounty, Texas 
Budget .. ransfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. S aBo Department Name:_......~--.;;.---:;:;;.;;.:;;;J..:....-....;;tn,:t;_~J_____ 
(please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code & Account Name To From 

SI.;LO - S".""'Ift.~S - /J"- ~3,4>-~ 

5..::4 y.1 

~n>- t1",soLt~ I F~trl.. 

. 
S'f/lt>· ~ -M(4. $kll !" cA"7~S 

TOTALS 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

() 
( ,;f 
() 
() 

Cover outstanding purchase orders 
To balance line item categories 
To cover temporary employees 
Other 

Discussion: 
- , 

~~~.---~-.---~------------------7-.-,Z--.I-~----

S~e ofOfficiallDept Head Date 

Recommended by: 
~~---:-.-\v-Y--

Budget Change Order _l---,-f___ 
......f9.~!!~.~~!~.~!.Q!!~....................................p..~~~................................................................................................ 

Notification orCommissioners Court Action 


Approved by the Commissioner's Court on __________ 


Revised by the Commissioner's Court on ___________ 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on _________ 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:\Of'FICE\POIlMS\APFODU 19 



Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
FRI, JUL 16, 2010, 9:45 AM ------req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WE-Working Budget " 
SELECT Department Code: 5330 ; Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

5330 Animal Control Annette Rodriguez 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
=====~==== ======~========= ========~=== ============ =========== ========= 
510A Salary - Dept Hd 41,455.00 30,293.60 0.00 11,161 
511 Salaries - Reg 165,076.00 85,914.56 0.00 79,161 
512 Salaries - OT 6,000.00 6,552.24 0.00 -552 OVR 
514A Salaries - Long 2,275.00 1,706.20 0.00 569 
515 Employee Benefit 60,482.00 40,723.01 0.00 19,759 
521 Office Exp & Sup 2,500.00 1,431.98 0.00 1,068 
521A Postage & FedEx 611.00 127.75 18.80 464 
522 Food & Ktchn Exp 2,500.00 1,700.63 0.00 799 
523 Telephone & Util 8,673.00 5,065.01 976.88 2,631 
524 M&R -Equip & Veh 6,500.00 4,710.73 0.00 1,789 
525 GasolineiFuel 30,000.00 17,885.76 0.00 12,114 
526 M&R -Bldg & Grnd 2,000.00 0.00 1, 1-6o--:--6o-----~ 
530 Professnal Srvcs 1,000.00 20.00 0.00 980 
52-.1___________QtJl:r_SE;:r:::v- __~ j:;l1r g __ ~,_~_J_'2_,--Q~_ 4,623.54 1,065.95 2,706 

-- --'7""15 :86---- ---T3-IY:62551 Other Expense 773.00 -433 OVR 
554 ____I):"qvel 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
339,240.00 201,530.87 3,592.25 134,117 ** 

http:3,592.25
http:201,530.87
http:339,240.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,065.95
http:4,623.54
http:1,000.00
http:2,000.00
http:17,885.76
http:30,000.00
http:4,710.73
http:6,500.00
http:5,065.01
http:8,673.00
http:1,700.63
http:2,500.00
http:1,431.98
http:2,500.00
http:40,723.01
http:60,482.00
http:1,706.20
http:2,275.00
http:6,552.24
http:6,000.00
http:85,914.56
http:165,076.00
http:30,293.60
http:41,455.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

FRI, JUL 16, 2010, 9:45 AM ------req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


~GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 5330 ; Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

5330 Animal Control Annette Rodriguez 09 04 9 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

5111 Salary-Dept Head 41,455.00 30,293.60 0.00 11,161 
5123 Salaries-Regular 165,076.00 85,914.56 0.00 79,161 
5125 Salary-Overtime 6,000.00 5,846.40 0.00 154 
5129 Salary-Holiday 0.00 705.84 0.00 -706 OVR 
5131 Salary-Long Pay 2,275.00 1,706.20 0.00 569 
5150 Employee Benefit 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5151 Retirement 19,961. 00 11,714.77 0.00 8,246 
5152 FICA 13,318.00 7,809.36 0.00 5,509 
5153 Medicare 3,115.00 1,826.28 0.00 1,289 
5154 Unemployment Tax 601.00 386.27 0.00 215 
5155 Group Health Ins 22,281.00 17,670.44 0.00 4,611 
5156 Workers Compensa 872.00 1,146.19 0.00 -274 OVR 
5157 Life Insurance 240.00 119.88 0.00 120 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin 94.00 49.82 0.00 44 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500 
5211 Office Exp & Sup 0.00 15.81 0.00 -16 OVR 
5212 Central Supply 0.00 1,416.17 0.00 -1,416 OVR 
5217 Postage & FedEx 611.00 127.75 18.80 464 
5220 Food&Kitchen Exp 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500 
5222 Food for Animals 0.00 1,700.63 0.00 -1,701 OVR 
5230 Telephone & Util 3,112.00 0.00 0.00 3,112 
5232 Cellular Phones 0.00 1,079.21 0.00 -1,0790VR 
5233 Electricity 5,561.00 2,905.67 0.00 2,655 
5239 Tip & Dump Fees 0.00 1,080.13 976.88 -2,0570VR 
5240 M&R-Veh & Equip 6,500.00 0.00 0.00 6,500 
5241 Gasoline 30,000.00 17,885.76 0.00 12,114 
5249 Car Repairs 0.00 4,191.64 0.00 -4,192 OVR 
5258 Radio&Camera M&R 0.00 519.09 0.00 -519 OVR 
5260 M&R-Bldg & Grnds 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000 
5265 Mechanical Systm 0.00 0.00 1,100.00 -1,100 OVR 
5300 Professnal Srvcs 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000 
5302 Ed Registra Fees 0.00 20.00 0.00 -20 OVR 
5410 Other Srvcs&Chgs 5,500.00 0.00 0.00 5,500 
5427 Clinic Supplies 0.00 734.71 60.00 -795 OVR 
5438 Gen Operate Sup 0.00 1,711.60 0.00 -1,712 OVR 
5441 Ins Exp-Self Ins 2,895.00 0.00 0.00 2,895 
5445 Linens,Towels 0.00 284.40 158.00 -442 OVR 
5447 Memberships&Dues 0.00 350.00 0.00 -350 OVR 
5463 wearing Apparel 0.00 1,542.83 847.95 -2,391 OVR 
5510 Other Expenses 773.00 0.00 0.00 773 
5517 Copiers/Print Sh 0.00 775.86 430.62 -1,206 OVR 
5540 Travel Expenses 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 



Nueces County Production Verbose D ETA I LED T R I ALB A LAN C E 10/01/2008-09/30/2009 Page 43 
FRI, JUL 16, 2010, 10:00 AM ---req: JULANE-----leg: GL JL---loc: 1250------job: 1701759 #J2412--pgm: GL501 <1.80> rpt id: GLTBAL01 

SORT ORDER: Primary Date within Key within Dept 

SELECT Key Code: 5441 

Lg Dept Title Director St Tr FUND Function Fund Typ Off/Dept SuprCd GrntType CAFR/GRP 

GL 5330 Animal Control Annette Rodriguez A B2 11 15 1 005 5110 03 999 

Key Date Primary Ref. Transaction Decription Debit Credit Balance 

5441 Insurance Exp ( 03/31/09 	32553 SELFINS EXP 1,594.00 0.00 1,594.00 
DR * Key Total * 1,594.00* 0.00* 1,594.00* 

DR-CR ** Dept Total ** 	 1,594.00* 0.00* 1,594.00* 

http:1,594.00
http:1,594.00
http:1,594.00
http:1,594.00
http:1,594.00
http:1,594.00


JUL-12-2010 09:02 From:KEACH LIBRARY 3613877964 To:3618880S84 

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


I he Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No_ ~ Department Name: County Library 

(Please prepan;! a separate request for each depar1mant) 

Budget Cat. 	 Account Name 

Postage 

2009-2010 


Increase Decrease 
To Emm 

$658.00 

5210 Office Expense 	 $1,000.00 

5410 Other Services 	 $1.035_00 

TOTALS 
This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( ) Cover outstanding purchase orders 
( XXX) To balance line item categories 
( ) To oover temporary employees 

(XX) other 

$2.693.00 


$2.693.00 $2,693.00 


Discussion: Purchase Pitn~y Bowes 

July 12.2010 
Date 

Budget Change Order...;,;#~~~J____ 

-_ ......._.._- .................•••••••••••••......................... _---_ .....•••••..............•••••••••.............•••••••• 

Notific;a1Dn of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised by the Commissioner'iIi Coul"t on 

Disappnwed by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 

API'ORII119 (llf1M7 

\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 

http:2,693.00
http:2.693.00
http:2.693.00
http:1,000.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
MON, JUL 12, 2010, 9:23 AM ------req: JULANE------ GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 6310 ; Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
===::::::====== 

6310 County Ida G Garza 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
::::========= ============ ====~~===== ========= 

Hd 49,018.00 35/826.40 0.00 13 / 192 
113/861.00 77/758.84 0.00 36/102 

Temp 62/000.00 41,473.95 0.00 20/526 
1,737.00 1,269.39 0.00 468 

44,612.00 37,018.14 0.00 7/594 
15,000.00 8,879.72 5,867.71 253 
18,500.00 10,818.30 1,245.98 6,436 
--i~ioo-. 00 21. 56 0.00 l;-o7S" .-.-.. ----'0:6 0 0.00 0.0·0 0 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
3,000.00 907.50 263.00 1,830 

14,000.00 11,513.00 0.00 2,487 
50 000.00 42,682.47 1,752.04 5,565 

, s-(51)"-: 0cf ·-:215.33 0.00 - 2,285 
554 Travel 8,000.00 2/896.27 295.01 4,809 
561 Outlay 1,500.00 2,268.98 52.22 -821 OVR 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
384,828.00 273,549.85 9,475.96 101,802 ** 

http:9,475.96
http:273,549.85
http:384,828.00
http:2,268.98
http:1,500.00
http:2/896.27
http:8,000.00
http:1,752.04
http:42,682.47
http:11,513.00
http:14,000.00
http:3,000.00
http:1,245.98
http:10,818.30
http:18,500.00
http:5,867.71
http:8,879.72
http:15,000.00
http:37,018.14
http:44,612.00
http:1,269.39
http:1,737.00
http:41,473.95
http:62/000.00
http:77/758.84
http:113/861.00
http:35/826.40
http:49,018.00


Nueces Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

MON, JUL 12, 010, 9:23 AM -----req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General Ledger 

SELECT Department Code: 6310 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director 

6310 County Library Ida G Garza 

Key Description Budget Actual 
====~===== ================ 
5111 Salary-Dept Head 49,018.00 35,826.40 
5123 Salaries-Regular 113,861. 00 77,758.84 
5126 Salary-Temp Emps 62,000.00 41,473.95 
5131 Salary-Long Pay 1,737.00 1,269.39 
5150 Employee Benefit -6,000.00 0.00 
5151 Retirement 16,784.00 10,933.74 
5152 FICA 13,988.00 9,488.53 
5153 Medicare 3,271.00 2,219.18 
5154 Unemployment Tax 632.00 467.35 
5155 Group Health Ins 15,366.00 l1,908.34 
5156 Workers Compensa 384.00 1,900.21 
5157 Life Insurance 125.00 72.70 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin 62.00 28.09 
5180 Other Personnel 15,000.00 0.00 
5185 Contract Personn 0.00 8,879.72 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 18,500.00 0.00 
5211 Office Exp & Sup 0.00 8,536.41 
5212 Central Supply 0.00 1,777.26 
5213 PC Software Prog 0.00 0.00 
5217 Postage & FedEx 1,100.00 21. 56 
5218 Books, Magzs,Sub 0.00 504.63 
5231 Tel Utility 0.00 0.00 
5235 Pagers&Other 0.00 0.00 
5239 & Dump Fees 0.00 0.00 
5240 & 0.00 0.00 
5251 Off Equip 0.00 0.00 
5254 Small Equip M&R 0.00 0.00 
5260 M&R-Bldg & Grnds 3,000.00 0.00 
5261 Bldgs-M&R 0.00 300.44 
5264 Landscape&Grnds 0.00 -71.94 
5266 Cntrct Srvcs-Bld 0.00 679.00 
5300 Professnal Srvcs 14,000.00 0.00 
5302 Ed Registra Fees 0.00 185.00 
5311 Software Srvcs 0.00 11,328.00 
5410 Other Srvcs&Chgs 50,000.00 0.00 
5424 Books & Subscrpt 0.00 41,218.24 
5447 Memberships&DueS 0.00 593.00 
5455 Services Other 0.00 382.48 
5481 Hist Cmm/Lib Brd 0.00 488.75 
5510 Other Expenses 2,500.00 0.00 
5518 Extra Copies 0.00 215.33 
5540 Travel Expenses 8,000.00 0.00 
5541 Mi - Local 0.00 141.81 

WB Budget 

FY Qt Pe 

09 04 9 

Encumbrance Balance 
=========== =~~=====~ 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

13,192 
36,102 
20,526 

468 
-6,000 
5,850 
4,499 
1,052 

165 
3,458 

0.00 -1,516 OVR 
0.00 52 

0.00 34 

0.00 15,000 


5,867.71 -14,747 OVR 

0.00 18,500 


1,245.98 -9,782 OVR 

0.00 -1,7770VR 
0.00 a 
0.00 1,078 
0.00 -505 OVR 
0.00 o 
0.00 a 
0.00 o 
0.00 o 
0.00 o 
0.00 o 
0.00 3,000 
0.00 -300 OVR 
0.00 72 NEG 

263.00 942 OVR 
0.00 14,000 
0.00 -185 OVR 
0.00 -l1,328 OVR 
0.00 50,000 

1,602.74 -42,821 OVR 
0.00 -593 OVR 
0.00 -382 OVR 

149.30 -638 OVR 
0.00 2,500 
0.00 215 OVR 
0.00 8,000 

295.01 -437 OVR 

http:1,602.74
http:1,245.98
http:5,867.71
http:8,000.00
http:2,500.00
http:41,218.24
http:50,000.00
http:11,328.00
http:14,000.00
http:3,000.00
http:1,100.00
http:1,777.26
http:8,536.41
http:18,500.00
http:8,879.72
http:15,000.00
http:1,900.21
http:l1,908.34
http:15,366.00
http:2,219.18
http:3,271.00
http:9,488.53
http:13,988.00
http:10,933.74
http:16,784.00
http:6,000.00
http:1,269.39
http:1,737.00
http:41,473.95
http:62,000.00
http:77,758.84
http:35,826.40
http:49,018.00


cc-reg Item #: 4.F.2. 

Date: 07/28/2010  

Personnel Actions of a Budgeted Nature

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: Anna Velazquez, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Personnel actions of a budgeted nature:

a.  Application Temporary & Contract No. 275.

b.  Unfreeze List No. 594.

c.  Personnel Changes reports dated: 7/9/10 and 7/16/10.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Temp&Contract #275 Summary

Link: Temp&Contract #275 requests

Link: Unfreeze #594 Summary

Link: Unfreeze #594 NCF1s (c)

Link: Personnel Chgs 7-9-10 Summary

Link: Personnel Chgs 7-9-10 NCF1s (c)

Link: Personnel Chgs 7-16-10 Summary

Link: Personnel Chgs 7-16-10 NCF1s (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY & CONTRACT POSITIONS #275 
Commissioners Court Meeting On July 28, 2010 

#OF 
REQ DEPARTMENT DEPT POSNO JOB TITLE CLASS 

HOURLY 
SALARY 

2 COASTAL PARKS 0181 9999 TEMP-PARKS/BEACH WORKER 9999 $9.49 

9999 TEMP-FOREMAN 9999 $13.00 

PURCHASING 1270 9999 CONTRACT-SENIOR ADMIN CLERK 9999 $16.93 

2 VOTER REG CHPT 19 1381 9999 TEMP-CLERK 9999 $9.00 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 2-1 3621 9999 TEMP-COURT CLERK 9999 $9.50 

9999 TEMP-COURT CLERK 9999 $993 

SR COMMUNITY SERVICES 4190 9999 TEMP-COOK 9999 $7.25 

•• Preauthorized By Judge Neal Prepared By: County Auditors Office 

Irma zaval~a 

Y fApproved By .--JLJ'---'-_____ 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


PART A: General Information 

New or 
 Department No: 0181 Department Name: Coastal Parks 

Employee Name: 
Dominique Mitchell 

Expected completion date of assignment: 
December 2010 

Effective Date: 
August 5, 2010 

Expiration Date: 
November 4, 2010 

Position Title (comparable to a pennanent position 

with similar duties): 

Parks/Beach Worker 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 
$9.49 

Hours per 
Week: 

40 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 
$4,934.80 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 10.54 X 90% 9.49= 
Parks/Beach Worker 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following 
information for this position: 
Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 
Position wiU be doing maintenance on pier handrails 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job Title: ______________ 


X Special Project - Estimated Duration Pier handrail maintenance/replacement project. 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: 45%___ 

::::c;;,:::::;~~~~:o~:::o_n-::;,.L~::;iFC~~~;"";~=~~--";;==_____ Date:_~fi&--,Il-":;"%"':~:z..-__..... 

PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: (G 1\ I ( 
o Base hourly salary within required range: J.£ tie ~ Date:_7..:.....,(,....I_S--l-.!-f0...:..-_ 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

tpl Budgeted funds available in 5126: 9b1! lit (lO 0 Budget Transfer Required: _-:--:-:--:---:-:::-_
PJut~orizea By 	 Authorized By 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified rior to em 10 ee workin . 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

RECEIVED 
NCF-13 (12/02) (revised 07109)JUl 092010 

tltCES COUNlY HUMAN RESOURCES 

40 



X 

NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


PART A: General Information 
New or Department No: 0181 Department Name: Coastal Parks 

Employee Name: 
Herbert Johnson 

Expected completion date of assignment: 
December 2010 

Effective Date: 
August 5,2010 

Expiration Date: 
November 4,2010 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

Parks/Beach Worker 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 
$9.49 

Hours per 
Week: 

40 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 
$4,934.80 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 10.54 X 90% = 9.49 
Parks/Beach Worker 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following 
information for this position: 
Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 
Position will be doing maintenance on pier handrails 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o 	Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job Title: ______________ 


Special Project -	 Estimated Duration Pier handrail maintenance/replacement project. 

If project previously authorized, specify perc ntage of project completed to date: 45%___ 

PART C: Department Authorization 

Elected Officia I/Department Head:_----:~;,£~:::z;r.c--I-_6_~~2::..S...::=~---_ Date:_-¥-----"=----r---"'''-

PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: 

o Base hourly salary within required range: ~Guo ~ Date: -7/'5llo 
PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

r;Xf Budgeted funds available in 5126: ~111ftI(]) 0 Budget Transfer Required: _-:--.:---:----:-:::--_ 
~honzed By 	 Authorized By 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified rior to em 10 ee workin . 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

RECEIVED 
NCF-13 (12/02) (revised 07109)JUL 0'9 Z010 

IlECES COUNTY HlJUAH RESOURCES 

40 



X 

l 1 

NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


PART A: General Information 
New or Department No: 0181 Department Name: Coastal Parks 

Employee Name: 
John White, Jr. 

Expected completion date of assignment: 
December 31. 2010 

Effective Date: 
August 5,2010 

Expiration Date: 
November 4,2010 

Position Title (comparable to a pennanent position 

with similar duties): 
Foreman 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 
$13.00 

Hours per 
Week: 

40 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 
$6,760.00 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 15.34 X 90% = 13.81 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following 
information for this position: 
Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 
Position will be supervising and working on maintenance of pier 
handrails 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o 	Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title: ______________ 

Special Project - Estimated Duration Pier handrail maintenance/replacement project. 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: __ 

PART C: Department Authorization / ,./ 

Elected Official/Department Head:_--:;>,......::4r~~~~~~;;....,&;.--I..jL--~-r~r:;;u-~::;;..--.;.---- Date:~"""'--..s..L.-,'''"'-;;;;;;.... 
PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: i 1\ - r A 
o Base hourly salary within required range: ~~ Date: 7 1510 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

[if Budgeted funds available in 5126:' ( {,D 0 Budget Transfer Required: _-,.---.,.......,..----,-",--_ 
~ 	 horized By Authorized By 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified rior to em 10 ee workin . 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

RECEIVED 

JUl 092010 	 NCF-13 (12/02) (revised 07109) 

~s COUNlY HUMAN RESOURCES 

40 



NUECESCOUNTY 
REQUEST FOR CONTRACT PERSONNEL (Key 5185) 

(This form must be completed for each job title and attached to the purchase order) 

PART A- General Information 

Department Name: Department No.: ItJ..7D 

Job Title: No. of Weeks (Max 13): q 
~----------------~~~~~~~~~~----------------~ 

Effective Start Date: Hourly Rate: • 

Total Salary Requested: Hours per Week: 

Specific tasks to be completed by contract personnel and expected work hours required to accomplish each task: 

WORK HOURS PER WEEK 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~,t-q----~ 
10 


I I 


Date this contract personnel position was first filled: 

PART B: Explain reason for request. Include estimated duration or project completion date and other work 
details. 

-..u:z..::.,"-"-"":~-=tPL---=----4:""""=:""-L {j -:::. t..\..(r '2. - ~.go ? q ~ 0
i{ lD lo~l{. gu 

PART C: Department Authorization ~ I / 
Elected OfficiallDepartment Head: & ~:t!!:3- Date 7{~/10 

PART D: For Human Resources Only ~~ u:fJ '/0 Ito 

PART E: Date Commissioners Court Approved:____________________________ 

(INSTRUCTIONS ONBACK) 

NCF-6 (7/99) 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


Renewal Department No: 13&'1 
Employee Name: Expected completion date of assignment: 

!l11d-ltD 
Effective Date: 

'tId-I,D 
Expiration DaJe: 

10 )ciCC I D 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

-reV'" eJecK 
Proposed 

Hourly Rate: 

.dJ 

Hours per 
Week: 

40. 
Number of Weeks 

(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

&4,1080. 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 I l~ .,0 I X 90% = I IO,~9 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


LJ I D~ 5n O-f\d eLl I 

PARr-Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

~Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory require/ment. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title: _____________ 

o Special Project - Estimated Duratio 
If project previously authorized, pecify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 

PART C: Department Authorizati0'l: 

Elected Official/Department Head:,-H-_______________ Date: 'l-l::r \D, 
PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: 	 /l 1\ 
o Base hourly salary within required range: ~l.:j~ A....dJ 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

~ Budgeted funds available in 5126: 11 /0 0 Budget Transfer Required: ______ 
thorized By 	 Authorized By 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified rior to em 10 ee workin . 

~----=-----=-~~=Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

RECEIVED NCF-13 (12/02) (revised 07/09) 

JUL 1320tO 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


General Information 
or D Renewal Department No: J3~1 

Employee Name: Expected completion date of assignment: 

lIll :J..-IID 
Effective Date: 

f? J~IID 
Expiration Date: 

JO/dfI/lD 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 
with similar duties): 

,  0VY1 JJom-rL1 CJef JZ 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

jf q. 00 

Hours per 
Week: 

W" 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

jI 4/~g() cfl-. , 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 X 90% = 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

ifunforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory require/ment. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title: _____________ 

o Special Project - Estimated Duratio 
If project previously author" ed, pecify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 

PART C: Department Authorization 

Elected Official/Department Head:,I---=--___----l,.----"""""7"'O::::""________ Date: J-l 3- I 0 

PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: I {\ 
o Base hourly salary within required range: _~..:::::..:::2~~c~ot!..../--=ld=-:J..:lI.LAR:::L....:.~~~~_ Date:,_J..........,.I-,-I-"o3"'-+-ll.o:..;O=-_ 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

IE Budgeted funds available in 5126: 1 \{ 10 0 Budget Transfer Required: _-,---,----,----,-::--__ 
thorized By 	 Authorized By 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to em 10 ee workin . 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

ECEIVED 
NCF-13 (12/02) (revised 07109) 

JUl 132010 



'.,' 'j'~ '1." jf" i6To'" {'0fr'M"',,·,,·,·,· .... ,,· .... ·, .... ,", .. ,.. ,,", .. ··,·· ""', .. ".. ," ,... ,., .... ,' .. ,", .. 'N'~'."3 ig.g... ,' 'P'.' .. i!5 

NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


PART A: General Information o New or. Renewal Department No: 3621 Department Name; JP2-1 
• 

Employee Name: Expected completion dale of assignmenl: Effective Date: Expiration Date: 
Cynthia C Hernandez 6-5-10 9-3-10 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 
wilh similar duLies): JP Court Clerk 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

9.50 . 
Hours per 

Week: 
15 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13); 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

1,852,50 

Hourly Salary of Above 11.03 	 9.93
Position Title at Step 1 	 X 90% = 

Hourly Rale 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position; 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


Data entry (criminal, traffic, juvenile & cwll cases). AssIst wllh OmniBase entry for colieclioM 15 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

• Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title: ____________~-

o Special Project - Estimated Duration __~____-::-_ 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: __-- 

PART C: Department Authorization aAAI~ 

Elected Official/Department Head:~____~-H-"4KA.;p_IC_.I_"" Date:
______ __ ""\ \1..\\0 

PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: I f1 <-_ /' A 
o Base hourly salary within required range: ~u..QL(}-l 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Ava~'1~41 
~ Budgeted funds available in 5126: I 0 0 Budget Transfer Required: -~---,----:--o:--

tho ed 'I 	 Authorized By 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to em 10 ee workin . 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

RECEIVED 	 NCr·13 (12/02) (revised 07/0H) 

JUL 182010 

IUCES COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCES 



.......... 'j'~·f."if "io'iO'" '5':'0 fp·M· .. ·..................................................................................... 'No:' '3 i9f'" 'P'," ·4/5· .... · 


NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


PART A: General Information o New or. Renewal Department No: 3621 Department Name: JP2-1 

Employee Name: Expected completion date or assignment: Effective Date: Expiration Date: 
Lydia F Davila 7~3-10 10-1-10 

I Position Title (comparable 10 a permanent position 
I with similar dulies): JP Court Clerk 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

9.93 . 
Hours per 

Week: 
39 

Number of W
(maximum of 13): 

13 

eeks Total Salary 
Requested; 

5,034.51 

Hourly Salary of Above 11.03 	 r993
Position Title at Step 1 	 X 90% ::: .

Houl'ly Rate 	 MaxImum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


Civil filings, sfltlings, and jUdgments. MslsL In OLher posilions when necessary. 39 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

• Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title: _____________ 

o Special Project - Estimated Duration -:---_-::-~___-:-_ 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage ofproject completed to date: ___~_ 

PART C: Department Authorization OAA· ~-
Elected OffIcial/Department Head: F~"&tw 
PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation:. ~ G' 
o Base hourly salary within required range: ~uQ~ 

Date: 

D8tO:_'

"'\\ , .... \ 

----'--/,3-

\a 

<1-,--10_ 
PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availabilit : 

~ Budgeted funds available in 5126: 	 1 I o Budget Transfer Required: _....,.......,.,---:----:-=__ 
uth rtze By Authorized By 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified riot to em 10 ee workin . 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved in CommiSSioners Court: 

RECEIVED NCF-13 (12/02) (revised 07!O~11 

JUL 1 S 2010 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


General Information 
or Renewal Department No: 4190New 

Employee Name: 
Vicente Cantu Landa 

Expected completion date of assig

N/A 
nment: Effective Date: 

07/03/2010 
Expiration Date: 

09/3012010 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

Cook 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$7.25 . 
Hours per 

Week: 
30 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

3 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

$652.50 

Hourly Salary of Above 11.03 	 9.92
Position Title at Step 1 	 X 90% = 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


Assist in preparing of meals. Assist in cleaning, washing. and organizing kitchen 30 hours 

duties. 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory require/ment. 

IT! Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Josie Hernandez Job Title: Cook 

-=~~-------------

o Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 

0_ rlPART C: Department Authorization 

Elected OffiCial/Department Head: ~~ 

PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: ~ G ui\ 
o Base hourly salary within required range: ~ U.Q 

Date:_______ 

Date: 7/ :;;).1/ 0 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

~ Budgeted funds available in 5126: 0 Budget Transfer Required: _~~:--:-=-__ 
By Authorized By 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified rior to em 10 ee workin . 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

NCF-13 (12/02) (revised 07109) 



Unfreeze # 594 

APPLICATION TO REINSTATE FROZEN BUDGETED POSITIONS 

Commissioners Court Meeting On July 28, 2010 


#OF #OF #OF 
VAC UNFRZ FROZEN #OF BI-WEEKLY 
POS POS POS R5Q. DEPARTMENT DEPT JOB TITLE CLASS SALARY 

.. .. ..-~~~~ 

04 03 01 01 ROAD & BRIDGE 0120 TRUCK DRIVER II 16/01 $1,016.00 

01 00 01 01 IRS FORFEITURE FUND 0135 INVESTIGATOR" 20/01 $1,227.20 

01 00 01 01 DA AWARDED CONTRABAND 1328 ASST DA-FELONY ATTY III" 31101B $2,026.40 

--_._-_.. 

01 00 01 01 JUVENILE DETENTION 3490 DET COUNSELOR/INTAKE SCN" 17101 $1,06480 

03 01 02 02 DISTRICT ATIORNEY 3520 ASST DA-APPELLATE DIV" 31/01B $2,026.40 

ASST DA-FELONY ATTY II" 30101B $1,926.40 

06 04 02 02 DISTRICT CLERK 3530 SENIOR CLERK II 15/01 $968.00 

SENIOR CLERK 13/01 $88240 

04 03 01 01 SHERIFF 3700 SERGEANT" 03102L $1,320.10 

12 08 04 04 JAIL 3720 CORRECTIONS OFFICER" 02102L $1,199.70 

CORRECTIONS OFFICER" 02102L $1,199,70 

CORRECTIONS OFFICER" 02102L $1,199,70 

CONSOLE OPERATOR 12101 $843,20 

01 00 01 01 SOCIAL SERVICES ADMIN 4110 ACCOUNTING ASST 16/01 $1,016,00 

'* Preauthorized By Judge Neal Prepared By: County Auditors Office 
InnaZavala 

Approved By: ~ 

http:1,199.70
http:1,320.10
http:1,926.40
http:2,026.40
http:1,227.20
http:1,016.00


Personnel Changes Summary 

For July NCF-1's Received Before July 9, 2010 

Commissioners' Court Meeting July 28, 2010 


Total Payroll Changes 36 

Included in above: 

Resignations, Retires, and other drops 6 

New Appointments 3 



PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 

FOR JULY NCF-1'S RECEIVED BEFORE JULY 9, 2010 


COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JULY 28, 2010 


* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

IRS FORFEITURE FUND - 0135 

Timothy Camarillo 
*07/07/10 

Resignation (07/06/10) 
Investigator 

96 hrs vac $1,507.20 

$ 1,256.00 
20/02 

N/A 

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY - 1240 

Jimmy M Knioum 
*05/05/10 

Retirement (06/30/10) 
MicroComp Specialist 

Pay 10.48 hrs vac & 239.35 
Hrs s k $4,979.12 

$ 1,594.40 
25/02 

25.30 long 

N/A 

DA AWARDED CONTRABAND - 1328 

Jason Robert 
*07/07/10 

Espinosa Resignation (07/09/10) 
Asst DA-Felony Atty III 

Pay 96 hrs vac $2,491.20 

$ 2,076.00 
31/02B 

36.93 supp 
27.68 car 

N/A 

TJPC-Y COMM CORR - 2830 

Jonathan Garcia 
*07/07/10 

Emp Ext#4(07/01/10) 
Temp-CSR 

$ 10.00 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 

Wayne R McDaniel 
*07/07/10 

Emp Ext#4(07/01/10) 
Temp-Map CSR 

$ 10.00 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 

CO COURT AT LAW 1 - 3110 

Donaciano 
*06/30/10 

Canchola Resi ion (06/30/10) 
Bailiff (Non-Certified) 

Pay 64.68 hrs vac $782.63 

$ 968.00 
15/01 

N/A 

JUVENILE PROBATION - 3480 

Jess F Soto 
*07/07/10 

Temp Emp Ext#4 (07/01/10) 
Intermediate Clerk 

$ 8.78 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 2 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JULY 28, 2010 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

JUVENILE DETENTION - 3490 

Selina R Salcido Temp Emp Ext#4 (07/01/10) 
*07/07/10 Temp-Det Counselor 

Arturo Martinez III Temp Emp Ext#4(07/01/10) 
*07/07/10 Temp-Det Counselor 

Douglas P Murphy Temp Emp Ext#4(07/01/10) 
*07/07/10 Temp-Det Counselor 

B J Hurley Temp Emp Ext#4(07/01/10) 
*07/07/10 Temp-Det Counselor 

Omar X Garcia Temp Emp Ext#4(07/01/10) 
*07/07/10 Temp-Det Counselor 

Steven Flores Temp Emp Ext#4(07/01/10) 
*07/07/10 Temp-Det Counselor 

Juanita B Maldonado Temp Emp Ext#4(07/01/10) 
*07/07/10 Temp-Det Counselor 

JUSTICE BOOT CAMP - 3492 

Paula Washington Temp Emp Ext#4(07/01/10) 
*07/07/10 Temp-1 sT Sgt Drill Inst 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY - 3520 

Michelle Chelvam Hayes Resignation (07/09/10) 
*07/07/10 Asst DA-Appellate Div 

Pay 7.93 hrs vac $200.87 

Frank A Errico Inc State Long(06/26/10) 
*07/07/10 Asst DA-Felony Atty IV 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

$ 10.00 hr N/A 
NC/OO 

$ 10.00 hr N/A 
NC/OO 

$ 10.00 hr N/A 
NC/OO 

$ 10.00 hr N/A 
NC/OO 

$ 10.00 hr N/A 
NC/OO 

$ 10.00 hr N/A 
NC/OO 

$ 10.00 hr N/A 
NC/OO 

$ 10.00 hr N/A 
NC/OO 

$ 2,026.40 N/A 
31/01B 

27.68 car 

$ 2,182.40 $ 2,182.40 
32/02B 32/02B 

46.20 supp 120.00 supp 
27.68 car 27.68 car 

http:2,182.40
http:2,182.40
http:2,026.40


CHANGE REPORT PAGE 3 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JULY 28, 2010 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

SHERIFF - 3700 

Pedro Hinojosa Jr Remove FTO (06/26/10) 
*07/07/10 y Sheriff 

ID - 3710 

Jose A Martinez intment (06/30/10) 
*07/07/10 1D Clerk 

Pos Unfro 05/12/10 

JAIL - 3720 

Will W Floissac Te ion (07/01/10) 
*07/07/10 Corrections Officer 

102 hrs vac & 36.85 
Hrs comp $1,948.38 

anca R Gonzales 
*07/07/10 

Pos Unfro 06/16/10 
Corrections 

gueroa Appointment (06/28/10) 
*07/07/10 Cadet Corrections 

Pos Unfro 06/16/10 

Juan D Rodriguez Jr SUSP/WOP (06/29/10) 
*07/07/10 Corrections Officer 

SUSP 5 days 

Mario J Cortinas Salary Adj (06/12/10) 
*07/07/10 Corrections Officer 

n M Armstrong TCLEOSE Cert (06/26/10) 
*07/07/10 Corrections Officer 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

$ 1,199.70 $ 1,199.70 
02/02 02/02 

76.92 srty 76.92 srty 
34.62 cert 34. cert 

46.15 fto 

N/A $ 882.40 
13/01 

$ 1,199.70 N/A 
02/02 

15.38 srty 
11.54 cert 

N/A $ 1,069.84 
17/01 

N/A $ 1,069.84 
17/01 

$ 1,199.70 N/A 
02/02 

30.77 srty 

$ 1,199.70 $ 1,199.70 
02/02 02/02 

2.31 srty 4.62 srty 
11.54 cert 11.54 cert 

$ 1,069.84 $ 1,199.70 
17/01 02/02 

http:1,199.70
http:1,069.84
http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,069.84
http:1,069.84
http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,948.38


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 4 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JULY 28, 2010 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

JAIL - 3720(CONT'D) 

Jason B Atwater TCLEOSE Cert (06/26/10) 
*07/07/10 Corrections Officer 

lbert V Garza TCLEOSE Cert (06/26/10) 
*07/07/10 Corrections Officer 

Martinez TCLEOSE Cert (06/26/10) 
*07/07/10 Corrections Officer 

Mi el K Martinez TCLEOSE Cert (06/26/10) 
*07/07/10 Corrections Officer 

Anthony R Rizzo TCLEOSE Cert (06/26/10 ) 
*07/07/10 Corrections Officer 

T Rodriguez TCLEOSE Cert (06/26/10) 
*07/07/10 Corrections Off 

Ernest S Ruiz TCLEOSE Cert (06/26/10) 
*07/07/10 Corrections Officer 

N Soliz TCLEOSE Cert (06/26/10) 
*07/07/10 Corrections Officer 

A West TCLEOSE Cert (06/26/10) 
*07/07/10 Corrections Officer 

Present ProEosed 
Biweekl~ Biweekl~ 

POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

$ 1,069.84 $ 1,199.70 
17/01 02/02 

$ 1,069.84 $ ,199.70 
17/01 02/02 

$ 1,069.84 $ 1,199.70 
17/01 02/02 

$ 1,069.84 $ 1,199.70 
17/01 02/02 

$ 1,069.84 $ 1,199.70 
17/01 02/02 

$ 1,069.84 $ 1,199.70 
17/01 02/02 

$ 1,069.84 $ 1,199.70 
17/01 02/02 

$ 1,069.84 $ 1,199.70 
17/01 02/02 

$ 1,069.84 $ 1,199.70 
17/01 02/02 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING 

5 
JULY 28, 2010 

* From 
X From 

HR, 
HR, 

No Questions 
With ion 

SOCIAL SERVICES ADMIN - 4110 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Raymond Nesmith Return LWOP (07/01/10) $ 1,266.40 N/A 
*07/07/10 Social Wor r 20/048 

55.38 car 
25.30 long 

Gi Rodriguez SUSP/WOP (06/28/10) $ 824.00 N/A 
*07/07/10 Intermediate Clerk 11/02 

SUSP 11 days 46.04 long 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the 

Sa Compensation P and funds are ded in the current year. 


Margaret L. Hayes 

County Auditor 




Personnel Changes Summary 

For July NCF-1's Received Before July 16, 2010 


Commissioners' Court Meeting July 28, 2010 


Total Payroll Changes 32 

Included in above: 

Resignations, Retires, and other drops 5 

New Appointments 9 



PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 
FOR JULY NCF-1'S RECEIVED BEFORE JULY 16, 2010 

COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JULY 28, 2010 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

ROAD & BRIDGE - 0120 

Barbara Fout Petrie FMLA/LWOP (06/16/10) $ 903.20 N/A 
*07/12/10 Truck Driver I 13/02 

Hector Perez Retirement (07/09/10) $ 1,040.80 N/A 
*07/14/10 Truck Driver II 16/02 

Pay 11.56 hrs vac, .75 
Hrs comp & 3.78 hrs 
Sick $209.34 

COASTAL PARKS - 0180 

Jerry C Curry SUSP/WOP (07/12/10) $ 803.20 N/A 
*07/14/10 Intermediate Clerk 11/01 

SUSP 1 day 27.60 long 

CO ATTORNEY - 1130 

Belinda Hinojosa-Persohn Salary Adj (08/01/10) $ 3,056.80 $ 3,056.80 
*07/14/10 Chief of Admin Serv 38/03 38/03 

192.30 supp 1 .30 supp 
83.07 supp .30 supp 

83.08 car 83.08 car 

TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR - 1200 

Tina L Torrez Return LWOP (06/23/10) $ 992.00 N/A 
*07/12/10 Senior Clerk II 15/02 

CO AUDITOR - 1250 

Rafael V Resendiz-Moreno Appointment (06/30/10) N/A $ 12.56 hr 
*07/14/10 Temp-A/P Accting Asst NC/OO 

http:3,056.80
http:3,056.80
http:1,040.80


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING 

2 
JULY 28, 2010 

* From 
X From 

HR, 
HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

VETERANS SERVICES - 1275 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Yolanda M Bosquez 
*07/09/10 

Retirement (06/30/10) 
Admin Secretary 

Pay 96 hrs vac & 75.63 
Hrs sick $2,452.59 

$ 1,143.20 
17/04 

69.23 long 

N/A 

CO RECORDS MGMT - 1304 

Anissa Rodriguez 
*07/14/10 

Appointment (07/06/10) 
Temp-Records Clerk 

N/A $ 9.18 hr 
NC/OO 

Kyle Murtaugh 
*07/14/10 

Resignation (07/02/10) 
Temp-Records Clerk 

$ 9.18 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 

PRISON CONTRACT FUND - 1393 

Eric Gonzalez 
*07/12/10 

Transfer (06/26/10) 
Sergeant 

Pos Unfro 04/07/10 

$ 1,320.10 
03/02 

46.15 srty 

$ 1,320.10 
03/0~ 

46.15 srty 

TJPC-O SANCTIONS - 2880 

Cynthia Longoria 
*07/14/10 

FMLA/LWP W/C(07/06/10) 
ISP Officer 

$ 1,672.00 
25/04 

97.77 supp 
34.50 long 

N/A 

JUVENILE DETENTION - 3490 

Juana Aguilar 
*07/14/10 

FMLA/LWP W/C (07/12/10) 
Det Counselor/Intake Scn 

$ 1,143.20 
17/04 

46.97 supp 
69.13 long 

N/A 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY - 3520 

Kimberly Hobbs 
*07/14/10 

Appointment (07/12/10) 
Asst DA-Misdem Atty I 

Pos Unfro 06/29/10 

N/A $ 1,662.40 
27/01B 

27.68 car 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 3 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JULY 28, 2010 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

$ 1,016.00 N/A 
16/01 

$ 882.40 N/A 
13/01 

$ 9 .00 N/A 
15/02 

$ 8.50 hr $ 9.50 
NC/OO NC/OO 

$ 9.93 hr N/A 
NC/OO 

N/A $ 882.40 
13/01 

$ 1,199.70 N/A 
02/02 

76.92 srty 
11.54 cert 

$ 1,199.70 N/A 
02/02 

2.31 srty 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY - 3520(CONT'D) 


Valerie Leyba 
*07/14/10 

DISTRICT CLERK - 3530 

Gerardo Roel Guzman Jr 
*07/14/10 

Rosario Garza 
*07/14/10 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 2-1 

Cynthia C Hernandez 
*07/14/10 

Lydia F Davila 
*07/14/10 

ID - 3710 

Ruby Lee Nixon 
*07/14/10 

JAIL - 3720 

George L Cano 
*07/13/10 

Louis N Wilkey 
*07/13/10 

FMLA/LWOP (06/30/10) 

Legal Secretary I 


Transfer (06/25/10) 

Senior Clerk 


Trf to Dept 1130 


Termination (07/01/10) 
Senior Clerk II 

Pay 23.42 hrs vac & 17.57 
Hrs comp $508.28 

- 3621 

Temp Emp Ext (07/10/10) 

Temp-Court Clerk 


Emp Ext (07/03/10) 
Temp-Court Clerk 

Appointment (07/07/10) 
10 Clerk 

Pos Unfro 06/16/10 

Resignation (07/07/10) 

Corrections Officer 


Pay 2.24 hrs vac $31.25 


Resignation (07/09/10) 
Corrections Officer 

Pay 102 hrs vac $1,422.90 

http:1,422.90
http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,016.00


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 4 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JULY 28, 2010 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

JAIL - 3720(CONT'D) 

Rusty James Graham Appointment (07/01/10) N/A $ 1/069.84 
*07/14/10 Corrections 17/01 

Pos Unfro 06/16/10 

Joshua N Sorensen Appointment (07/05/10) N/A $ 1,069.84 
*07/14/10 Cadet Correct 17/01 

Pos Unfro 06/29/10 

David Michael Kukoda Appointment (07/05/10) N/A $ 1,069.84 
*07/14/10 Cadet Corrections 17/01 

Pos Unfro 06/16/10 

Christopher C Dodge Appointment (07/01/10) N/A $ 1 , 069.84 
*07/14/10 Corrections 17/01 

Pos Un 06/29/10 

Roberto Arizmendi Return LWOP (07/05/10) $ 1,199.70 N/A 
*07/14/10 Corrections cer 02/02 

46.15 srty 

Jessica M Saldana Transfer (07/09/10) $ 862.40 N/A 
*07/14/10 Console rator 12/02 

to Dept 1180 

SOCIAL SERVICES ADMIN - 4110 

01 P Guerrero Appointment (07/06/10) N/A $ 1,176.80 
*07/14/10 Social Worker 20/018 

Pos Un fro OS/26/10 55.38 car 

http:1,176.80
http:1,199.70
http:1,069.84
http:1,069.84
http:1/069.84


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING 

5 
JULY 28, 2010 

* From 
X From 

HR, 
HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

SR COMMUNITY SERVICES - 4190 

Present 
Biweekl~ 

POS/GROUP STP 

ProEosed 
Biweekl~ 

POS/GROUP STP 

Maria Guadalupe 
*07/12/10 

Vela Temp Emp Ext (07/03/10) 
Temp-Menu Planner 

$ 7.25 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 

Maria S Flores 
*07/12/10 

Temp Emp Ext (07/03/10) 
Temp-Menu Planner 

$ 7.25 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 

Sandra G Vela 
*07/12/10 

Temp Emp Ext (07/03/10) 
Temp-Van Driver/Elderly 

$ 7.25 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 

Vicente Cantu 
*07/12/10 

Landa Temp Emp Ext (07/03/10) 
Temp-Van Driver/Elderly 

$ 7.25 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the 
Salary Compensation Plan and funds are provided in the current year. 

Margaret L. Hayes 

County Auditor 




cc-reg Item #: 4.F.3. 

Date: 07/28/2010  

Director Community Services/Inland Parks Salary Adjustment

Submitted By: Oscar Ortiz, Commissioner Pct 3

Department: Commissioner Pct 3  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider salary adjustment for the position of Director Community Services/Inland Parks.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

It is recommended that the salary of the Director Community Services/Inland Parks be adjusted from $63,897 to the

level of $73,881 (pay group/step 37/2) for the following reasons:

1.  The Director is responsible for four (4) separate and distinct functions; Senior Community Services, Inland Park,

Fairgrounds/Stadium maintenance, and Emergency Management Special Needs Evacuation Coordinator.

  a.  Senior Community Services.  This entails the management of programs and facilities at the Hilltop Community 

       Center, Robstown Community Center, Banquete Community Center, Bishop Community Center, Driscoll

       Community Center, and David Berlanga Community Center in Agua Dulce.  The Director manages a staff of 19

       employees and a Budget of $1,202,153 in operating these facilities.  Meals on Wheels are delivered throughout

       the County to those unable to make it to one of the Community Centers.

  b.  Inland Parks.   This entails the management of 13 separate parks (Hazel Bazemore, Hilltop, Lyondell/Equistar,

       Sandy Hollow, Barber Lane, Bobby Ray & Opal Younts, Amistad, John Sablatura, Lone Oak, Banquete, N.C.

       Robstown, San Juan, and Lost Creek) spread out over the central and western portion of Nueces County.  The

       Director manages a staff of 19 park employees and a Budget of $1,226,408 in operating the Parks.

  c.  Fairgrounds/Stadium.   Since 2003 the Director of Inland Parks has taken on the additional responsibility for

       maintenance of the Stadium.  As the stadium gets older, more work is being required on an annual basis to

       ensure the facility does not deteriorate.  Since there is no dedicated County staff assigned to the stadium, the

       Inland Parks staff is used to work on the smaller day-to-day items and contractors are used to repair the larger

       items.  

       This past year the grounds maintenance for the Fairgrounds was shifted from Global Spectrum to Inland Parks.

       This has resulted in an overall savings on ground maintenance costs.  The Director of Inland Parks manages a

       Budget of $254,088 for the Fairgrounds/Stadium maintenance and utilities. 

  d.  Emergency Management Special Needs Coordinator.  Due to the Director of Community Services' day-to-day

       contacts and programs, including meals on wheels, he is very familiar with the needs of many of our elderly

       citizens.  As such, he has been tasked with coordinating all the special needs operations (including radio

       communications and 211 notifications) for residents in the central and western areas of the County during an

       emergency situation.

  e.  Special Projects/Commissioners Court Projects.  Handles numerous special projects such as road & flood

       surveys, colonia projects, ceremonies, and community projects which often require liaison with community

       leaders. 

2.  The bottom line is the Director Community Services/Inland Parks has an enormous level of responsibility for

     managing County programs and facilities.  He reports directly to Commissioner Precincts 1, 2, & 3 regarding

     Inland Parks and Community Centers within each respective Commissioner Precinct, reports directly to the

     County Judge for all Emergency Management related activities, and reports to the the Commissioners Court as

     a Department Head for Community Services/Inland Parks.  It is recommended that the Director's salary be

     adjusted to a level commensurate with the responsibities of the position. 



Attachments

Link: Community Service & Park Info



Director Community Services/Inland Parks 

Dept # # Employees Budget 

Inland Parks 0170 19 $1,226,408 

After 2003> 

After 2003> 

After 2003> 

Hazel Bazemore 
Hilltop(Nature Area & Ball Park) 
Lyondell/Equistar 
Sandy Hollow 
Barber Lane 

Bobby Ray & Opal Younts 
Amistad 
John Sablature 
Lone Oak 
Banquete 

N.C. Robstown Parks (3 sections) 
San Juan 
Lost Creek 

83 yard 

Develop and run recreation programs 
Work with and manage 6+ leagues 

Grant work: 
Currently developing $1,000,000 Banquete Park Texas Parks and Wildlife 
Built $1,000,000 Parks at Robstown and Hilltop Nature Area 

Senior Community Services 19 $1,202,153 

Hilltop Facilities 1590 3 $178,982 
Bode Building - Maintenance 
Hilltop Community Center 4195 $44,911 
Robstown Community Center 1760 $54,278 
Senior Community Service Bldg 1770 $60,742 
Banquete Community Center 

David Beranga Community Center 1780 $30,505 
Senior Community Services 4190 15 $832,735 
Meals on Wheels entire County 

Manages Grants for community Services 
TXX,Title IX, CBCOG Congregate, Home Delivered, Transportation) 
From Delivery to Auditing 

Manages and works with senior organization throught community centers 

Stadium 0140 $254,088 

After 2003> 
After 2003> 

Stadium Maint 
Fairgrounds grounds maintenance 
Works with fairgrounds staff on repairs to buildings and equipment 

After 2003> Emergency Management 

Special needs evacuation 
Radio Communications 
211 notification 

After 2003> Special Projects /Commissioners projects 

I.E. Road and Flood Surveys 
Colonia Projects 
Ceremonies, Community Projects 
Liason to community leaders such as Mayors and council personel 

Totals 38 $2,682,649 



cc-reg Item #: 5.A. 

Date: 07/28/2010  

Authorization to file suit on Lazaro Cooper re: auto collision

Submitted By: Pam Isaacson, County Attorney

Department: County Attorney  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider filing a lawsuit against Lazaro Cooper to recover property damages to a Nueces County

Constable vehicle and related matters.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: AIS for Lazaro Cooper (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).


	Agenda
	Item1.E.01.  Mary Lou Vela - Retirement, Human Services, 30 
	Item1.E.02.  Certificate of Recognition - Ida Casarez
	Item1.H.01.  CIAP Pre-application Workshop
	Item1.H.01._Att1_CIAP 2007-2008 Approved.Proposed Projects
	Item1.H.02.  Discuss possible refinancing of 2001 & 2002 Series C.O.'s
	Item1.H.02._Att1_Plan of Finance
	Item1.H.02._Att2_Draft Order
	Item3.A.  Manual Check Register
	Item3.A._Att1_Manual Check Register
	Item3.B.  Regular Check Registers
	Item3.B._Att1_Regular Check Register 7-9-10
	Item3.B._Att2_Regular Check Register 7-16-10
	Item3.B._Att3_Regular Check Register 7-16-10A
	Item3.B._Att4_Regular Check Register 7-23-10
	Item3.C.  Group Health Check Register
	Item3.C._Att1_Boon-Chapman Check Register
	Item3.D.  Monthly Revenue Report
	Item3.D._Att1_Summary of Revenue Report-June 2010
	Item3.E.  Special Motions
	Item3.E._Att1_Special Motions 7-28-10 Summary
	Item3.E._Att2_Special Motions 7-28-10 backup
	Item3.F.  Southside Mobility Corridor - Funding Agreement (South Loop Feasibility Study)
	Item3.F._Att1_Funding Agreement - South Loop Feasibility Study
	Item4.A.01.  Adopt Resolution Related to Refinancing C.O.'s
	Item4.A.01._Att1_Plan of Finance
	Item4.A.01._Att2_Draft Order
	Item4.A.02.  Appointment of Election Judges and Alternates for Nov. 2, 2010 election
	Item4.A.02._Att1_Republican Submission - Election Judges
	Item4.A.02._Att2_Democratic Submission - Election Judges
	Item4.A.03.  Report on NACO Conference 
	Item4.A.04.  Dune Protection Permit _DPP_0510-01
	Item4.A.04._Att1_TGLO Comments
	Item4.A.04._Att2_Beach Management Comments
	Item4.A.04._Att3_La Tranquila Dune Permit
	Item4.A.05.  Performance Contract - Johnson Controls - Building Efficiency and Retrofit Revolving Loan Program
	Item4.A.05._Att1_ESA Project Review Letter
	Item4.A.05._Att2_Johnson Performance Contract
	PERFORMANCE CONTRACT
	Option A
	Partially Measured Retrofit Isolation
	Option C
	PRICE AND PAYMENT TERMS


	Item4.A.05._Att3_JCI attachment _5
	Item4.A.05._Att4_JCI attachment _6
	Item4.A.06.  Optional County Fee for Child Safety
	Item4.A.06._Att1_TxDot Letter & Form
	Item4.A.07.  Preliminary Drawings - Fairgrounds Marquee
	Item4.A.07._Att1_Marquee - Fairgrounds
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6

	Item4.A.08.  Calallen ISD bid on tax resale property adjacent to middle school
	Item4.A.08._Att1_Calallen ISD tax resale property
	Item4.A.09.  Tax Foreclosure Auction - September 18, 2010
	Item4.A.09._Att1_Tax Foreclosure resale properties
	Item4.A.10.  Contract Amendment No.1 HDR Engineering
	Item4.A.10._Att1_HDR Engineering Contract Amendment
	Item4.A.11.  Tyler Technologies Inc. Maintenance and Support Agreement
	Item4.A.11._Att1_Tyler M & S agreement 
	 Maintenance and Support Services Agreement 
	1. CERTAIN DEFINITIONS
	2. COUNTY RESPONSIBILITIES
	3. TYLER RESPONSIBILITIES – SUPPORT SERVICES
	4. ADDITIONAL SUPPORT SERVICES
	5. VERSION RELEASES
	6. THIRD PERSON SOFTWARE
	7. FEES
	8. TERM AND TERMINATION
	9. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY
	10. DISPUTE RESOLUTION
	11. MISCELLANEOUS


	Item4.B.01.  Amendment No. 001A to CPS-Bioterrorism Grant Contract No. 2009-03184
	Item4.B.01._Att1_CPS-Bioterrorism Preparedness Scope of work
	Item4.B.01._Att2_CPS-Bioterrorism Budget
	Item4.C.01.  Submission of CIAP Pre-application
	Item4.C.02.  Resolution for TPWD Outdoor Recreation Grant_ Resolution Revising Master Plan Priorities
	Item4.C.02._Att1_Resolution Authorizing Submission
	MIKE PUSLEY
	SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.
	MIKE PUSLEY           BETTY JEAN LONGORIA
	OSCAR ORTIZ           H. C. “CHUCK” CAZALAS


	Item4.C.02._Att2_Resolution Revising Priority Needs
	MIKE PUSLEY
	SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.
	MIKE PUSLEY           BETTY JEAN LONGORIA
	OSCAR ORTIZ           H. C. “CHUCK” CAZALAS


	Item4.C.02._Att3_Application Form I
	Item4.C.02._Att4_Certifications_Assurances
	Item4.D.01.  Nueces County Airport Improvement Project
	Item4.D.01._Att1_Hangar and Taxiway
	Item4.D.02.  Plains Unit 2 Subdivision
	Item4.D.02._Att1_Final Plat
	Item4.E.01.  Consider adopting an order for the sale of metal salvage property
	Item4.E.01._Att1_Order for Metal Salvage
	MIKE PUSLEY

	Item4.E.02.  Authorize issuing to the Inland Parks Department a 2005 Ford Van, County ID No. 58372
	Item4.E.02._Att1_Transfers for Vans
	Item4.E.03.  Award RFP No. 2852-10 HFRS-2 Emulsified Asphalt
	Item4.E.03._Att1_IFB No. 2852-10 bid tab
	Item4.E.04.  Authorize Product Schedule and Addendum 52 to Master Service Agreement for a BuyBoard Contract No 255-06 and 299-08 purchase for the Public Work
	Item4.E.04._Att1_Ikon Addendum 52
	Item4.F.01.  Budget Change Order
	Item4.F.01._Att1_Budget Change Order _21 Summary
	Item4.F.01._Att2_Budget Change Order _21 transfer forms
	Item4.F.02.  Personnel Actions of a Budgeted Nature
	Item4.F.02._Att1_Temp&Contract _275 Summary
	Item4.F.02._Att2_Temp&Contract _275 requests
	Item4.F.02._Att3_Unfreeze _594 Summary
	Item4.F.02._Att4_Personnel Chgs 7-9-10 Summary
	Item4.F.02._Att5_Personnel Chgs 7-16-10 Summary
	Item4.F.03.  Director Community Services_Inland Parks Salary Adjustment
	Item4.F.03._Att1_Community Service & Park Info
	Item5.A.  Authorization to file suit on Lazaro Cooper re_ auto collision



